

# **Provider Directory**

# Trusted Partner,

The Inclusa Provider Directory is meant to provide you with the important information you need. But before we get into the details, we wanted to touch upon who we are and what we offer as your partner. Any successful partnership requires trust and a shared understanding of the work we hope to accomplish together. With that in mind, we thought we'd share an overview of Inclusa and what you can expect from us as your valued partner.

Inclusa is a values-based organization whose vision is to empower people to explore and achieve life's possibilities. We do this by partnering with others to build inclusive communities, and we utilize a set of values to define our business practices and standards of operation. To understand Inclusa, you must first understand our **Vision**, **Mission**, and **Values**, as well as our steadfast commitment to the common good for all.

*Vision* is the description of what we as an organization aim to achieve and serves as a clear guide for intentional action. This is who we are, and what we aspire to do.

# Our Vision: Inclusa empowers people to explore and achieve life's possibilities.

*Mission* is our core purpose, which helps define what is important to us and provides a sense of focused direction.

Our Mission: In order to maximize health outcomes, Inclusa proactively partners with others to build vibrant and inclusive communities that offer people dignity, choice, and connections.

*Values* are defined as a set of principles or ideals that are important, lasting, and shared by a collective.

# **Our Values:**

**P**artnership: We work collaboratively with stakeholders to jointly produce valued outcomes and to accomplish more than the sum of our parts. We team with others through shared ownership of risks and benefits.

**R**espect: We treat others as we wish to be treated – including all, honoring differences, listening actively, building trust, and responding promptly and with care.

Innovation: We are forward-thinking; we search for proactive, bold, new, and creative solutions. Through leadership and continuous improvement, we enhance the quality of care.

Integrity: We consistently hold ourselves accountable by doing what we say we will do, when we say we will do it.

**D**evelopment: We pursue continuous individual and organizational learning. We learn from experience and share new knowledge.

**E**xcellence: We are exceptional communicators. We are responsible stewards of resources. We strive to exceed the expectations of our business partners and those we serve.

While all our values are important, one is especially relevant in our work with you. Partnership is

about the connection between two or more people who work in collaboration and cooperation toward a shared set of goals. Our central goal is to support individuals and the communities we call home. We do this by focusing our efforts on a philosophy that honors both the individual and the collective: Commonunity<sup>®</sup>.

**Commonunity**<sup>®</sup> is Inclusa. More specifically, Commonunity<sup>®</sup> is Inclusa's' approach to everything we do. Central to our operations, Commonunity<sup>®</sup> is a trademarked model of managed care that places emphasis on the importance of what it means to be an active participant in everyday life. Explored through both a collective and individual approach, Commonunity<sup>®</sup> is described as follows:

# Commonunity<sup>®</sup> is the belief in the strengths of everyone and the commitment to support the common good for all.

What this means for the common good:

- It's a way of living.
- Partnerships with others.
- It's about possibilities.
- Strengths of all enrich community.
- It's a belief in better.
- Choices are honored.
- Focus is on giving and receiving within your community.
- Differences are accepted and valued.
- Create a thriving place for all.

Commonunity<sup>®</sup> is a way of living which brings together the basics—connection to community, opportunity to work, a place to call "home," ability to get where I need to go—to create the life of my choosing.

What this means for the individual:

- I live the life I choose.
- I have relationships in my community.
- I feel like I belong.
- I work and contribute.
- I have access to my community.
- I have meaningful connections.
- I am valued.
- I choose where I live.
- I am responsible.
- I am a citizen.

A focus this far-reaching and impactful requires the work of many. We cannot do this without

*you!* Together, we can honor the individual, enhance the collective, and unify the common good for all. You are a valuable partner, and we look forward to working alongside you.

*Alongside you* is exactly what we aim to do. We are in this together, and we are equal participants in shaping what this partnership looks like. But enough about us, we want to talk about you and what you need to be successful.

**The Provider Directory:** This Directory provides a list of plan providers for Inclusa and covers the county service areas indicated below.

This directory is current as of July 1, 2025. To obtain the most up-to-date information about providers available in your area, please visit our website at www.inclusa.org or call your member's Care Team Monday through Friday 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM.

Call Inclusa's toll-free number at 877-622-6700.

Please see the Table of Contents for a quick reference of information within this Directory.

Inclusa is a managed care organization providing long-term care supports and services to eligible elders and adults with disabilities. With a special emphasis on supporting **Life**. **Defined by you**, our program helps members live independently in the communities they call home. Inclusa is a values-based, nonprofit organization leveraging over two decades of experience and expertise to provide person-centered and community-focused long-term care services and supports to approximately 16,000 members in 68 counties under a Family Care contract with the Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS). We partner with local providers and community resources to connect members to the supports they need to be an active participant in everyday life, and to build a shared vision of inclusive communities for all.

# **Table of Contents**

Adult Day Care

Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Day Treatment

**Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services** 

**Communication Aids/Interpreter Services** 

**Care Management/Support and Service Coordination** 

**Communication Assistance** 

**Community Support Program** 

**CIE Exploration** 

**Consultative Clinical and Therapeutic Services for Caregivers** 

**Support Brokers** 

**Consumer Education and Training** 

**Counseling and Therapeutic Resources** 

**Daily Living Skills Training** 

**Day Services/Treatment** 

**Durable Medical Equipment** 

**Financial Management Services** 

**Health and Wellness** 

**Home Delivered Meals** 

**Home Health** 

**Home Modifications** 

**Housing Counseling** 

**Medical Supplies** 

Mental Health Day Treatment Services

**Mental Health Services** 

**Nursing Facility** 

**Nursing Services** 

**Occupational Therapy** 

**Personal Care** 

Personal Emergency Response System Services

**Physical Therapy** 

**Prevocational Services** 

**Relocation Services** 

July 01, 2025

**Remote Monitoring and Support Residential Care: 1-2 Bed Adult Family Home Residential Care: 3-4 Bed Adult Family Home Community Based Residential Facility Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC) Respiratory care Respite Care: non-institutional and institutional settings** Self-Directed Personal Care **Specialized Transportation Community (all non-medical) Specialized Transportation Other (SDS Medical)** Speech and Language Therapy Services **Supported Employment Services Supportive Home Care Training Services for Unpaid Caregivers Transportation Medical Vehicle Modifications Vocational Futures Planning** 

### **Adult Day Care**

Adult day care services are the provision of services for part of a day in a non-residential group setting to adults who need an enriched social or health-supportive experience or who need assistance with activities of daily living, supervision and/or protection. Services may include personal care and supervision, light meals, medical care, and transportation to and from the day care site. Transportation between the member's place of residence and the adult day care center may be provided as a component of adult day care services. The cost of this transportation is included in the rate paid to providers of adult day care services. Meals provided as part of adult day care may not constitute a "full nutritional regimen" (3 meals per day).

A New Day Adult Day Services 218 W Broadway St Blair, WI 54616 608-864-0301 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 7 am-5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7 am-5 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Trempealeau	Alzheimers Day Respite Program 1790 Scribner St Spooner, WI 54801 715-416-2942 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn	Aptiv, Inc 1107 Barberry Dr Janesville, WI 53546 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Aptiv, Inc/Black River Falls 720 Red Iron Rd Black River Falls, WI 54615 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse	Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:00 a.m - 5:00 p.m. (3-5 considered after hours) 8:00, 10:00, 12:00, 1:00 Start times for shifts Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00 a.m - 5:00 p.m. (3-5 considered after hours) 8:00, 10:00, 12:00, 1:00 Start times for shifts www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Houston, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon	Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:00 a.m - 5:00 p.m. (3-5 considered after hours) 8:00, 10:00 , 12:00, 1:00 Start times for shifts Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Prsonal Care, Med administration, Behavior Specialist www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Houston, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon
Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Prsonal Care, Med administration, Behavior Specialist Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00 a.m - 5:00 p.m. (3-5 considered after hours) 8:00, 10:00, 12:00, 1:00 Start times for shifts www.aptiv.org	Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Prsonal Care, Med administration, Behavior Specialist Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Prsonal Care, Med administration, Behavior Specialist www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No	Ascension Living Alexian Village of Milwaukee/Grandview Room 9225 N 76th St Milwaukee, WI 53223 414-355-9300 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am- 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am-5pm www.ascensionliving.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Houston, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Aspirus Langlade Adult Day Center 519 Flight Rd Antigo, WI 54409 715-421-7485 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-R 8-4 F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-R 8-4 F 8-3 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Merit Centre 2501 Shelby Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-9781 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Bethel Home & Services, Inc/Maplewood Terrace 614 S Rock Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Camp Buckaroos Inc/Camp Buckaroos 1684 S Church St Watertown, WI 53094 920-397-1511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9 AM-2:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM-2:30 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Houston, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Barron County Office on Aging/Day Break II ADC 154 Memorial Dr Barron, WI 54812 715-537-6227 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Merit Centre North 1020 Windsor St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-519-9781 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Cahoots Adult Day Service/Amherst 128 County Road KK Amherst, WI 54406 715-824-4341 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Portage

Catholic Charities, Inc. Diocese of Madison/ADC 5401 Fen Oak Dr Madison, WI 53718 602-826-8044 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Sauk Believe & Achieve Learning & Recreational Center 101 E 1st St Merrill, WI 54452 715-409-0353 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-330pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am-330pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Merit Centre South 3900 East Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-9781 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Cahoots Adult Day Service/Waupaca 506 Wisconsin St Waupaca, WI 54981 715-824-4341 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-6 Monday -Friday. Sat. by request Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-6 Monday - Friday. Sat. by request Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Waupaca

Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center/Owen Location W4266 County Road X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:45-9:15 (6.5 hour days) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:45-9:15 (6.5 hour days) www.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount y/departments/healthcare/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa,

Colonial Club Inc 301 Blankenheim Ln Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-837-4611 Ext: 115 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Companion Day Services 905 Tiny Tigers Ct Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-2115 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.companiondayservices.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Clark, Marathon, Taylor, Wood Coulee Region Adult Day Center/Onalaska Facility 565 Braund St Onalaska, WI 54650 608-519-2306 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.couleeregionadultdaycent er.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse
Coulee Region Adult Day Center/Onalaska Facility 565 Braund St Onalaska, WI 54650 608-519-2306 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 7:00am-9:00pm Sat & Sun (on hold- respite program) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00 a.m 4:30 p.m. (typically 8- 4) www.couleeregionadultdaycent er.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau	Coulee Region Adult Day Center/Onalaska Facility 565 Braund St Onalaska, WI 54650 608-519-2306 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:00 a.m 4:30 p.m. (typically 8-4) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00 a.m 4:30 p.m. (typically 8- 4) www.couleeregionadultdaycent er.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau	County of Portage WI/ADRC Of Portage County 1519 Water St Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-343-6312 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
Curative Connections Inc/Daybreak/Reflections/Crossroa 2900 Curry Ln Green Bay, WI 54311 920-593-3500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes http://www.curativeconnections .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Shawano	Curative Connections adac/Shawano Older Americans Club 225 S Main St Shawano, WI 54166 920-593-3500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes http://www.curativeconnections .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano	Curative Connections Inc/The Cloud Family Care Center- Alzheimer Day Respite 1538 Western Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-593-3500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes http://www.curativeconnections .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk	Grace Lutheran Foundation, Inc/Grace Adult Day Services - Chippewa 2050 County Highway I Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-832-3003 Ext: 20192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.graceluthfound.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau	Green County Human Services Department/Hand in Hand Adult Day Care 2227 4th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-324-3601 Ext: 2067 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Tuesdays, Fridays 9:30 -2:30 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Tuesdays, Fridays 9:30 -2:30 p.m. www.gchsd.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Opportunity Center 730 N State St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-6486 Handicap Accessible

Counties Served: Pierce Homme Heights Adult Day Center 2901 N 7th St Wausau, WI 54403 715-845-1214 Ext: 317 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Shawano Kayla Van Cleve/Alicias Place 605 S Forest Ave Crandon, WI 54520 715-902-0848 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thur 730am-5pm, Fri 7:30-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Thur 730am-5pm, Fri 7:30-4pm www.aliciasplace.llc.com Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Forest** North Star Services, Inc. 450 Et State St PO Box 1068 Adams, WI 53910 608-339-7600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams

Have a Heart

715-425-7754

Reported = No

M-F 8:00-4:00

W10356 State Road 29 River Falls, WI 54022

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

www.haveaheartinc.org

Weekday hours: M-F 8:00-4:00

Cultural Competency Training

Handicap Accessible

Minority Business = No<br/>Counties Served: PierceCounties Served: WaukeshaHomme Heights Adult Day<br/>Center<br/>2901 N 7th St<br/>Wausau, WI 54403<br/>715-845-1214 Ext: 317<br/>Handicap Accessible<br/>Memory Care = No<br/>Bariatric Accessible = No<br/>Weekday hours: M-F<br/>Cultural Competency Training<br/>Reported = No<br/>M-FJ & J Hillside Hollow/J & J Hillside<br/>Hollow Adult Day Program<br/>810 1st St<br/>Glenwood City, WI 54013<br/>715-265-0200<br/>Handicap Accessible<br/>Memory Care = No<br/>Bariatric Accessible = No<br/>Weekday hours: M-F<br/>Gultural Competency Training<br/>M-F

Kindhearted Home Care 120 S Mill St Merrill, WI 54452 715-218-3772 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Adult Social Center M-F- 8am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Adult Social Center M-F- 8am to 5pm www.kindheartedhomecare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: St. Croix

Helping Hands Community S22W22660 Broadway # 4

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-3pm

Cultural Competency Training

Waukesha, WI 53186

Memory Care = No

414-339-6040

Reported = No

M-F 8am-3pm

www.hhcwi.com Minority Business = No

Northwest Wisconsin Community Services Agency/Memory Lane Adult Day Service-Superior 502 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-5127 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northwest-csa.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Park Place Adult Day Services 220 3rd Ave S Ste 2 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-422-2795 Handicap Accessible Hmong Senior Center, LLC 1722 Westgate Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-895-7098 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

KANDU Industries, Inc/Plum St ADC 15 Plumb St Milton, WI 53563 608-755-4123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kanduindustries.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Rock

Marshfield Area Respite Care Center 211 S Maple Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-8478 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Onward Adult Day Center, LLC/Onward Adult Day Center 500 N Main St Rosendale, WI 54974 920-979-2151 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Peak Health Services LLC/All Day Adult Care N4901 Dam Rd Delavan, WI 53115 262-326-2545 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9:00- 3:15 (transportation before and after programming) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9:00- 3:15 (transportation before and after programming) www.pdcopportunitycenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Vernon

Reedsburg Area Senior Life Center/Reminisce Adult Day Services at RASLC 2350 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-768-5805 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

St Agnes Hospital Adult Day Services 420 E Merrill Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 315-569-0882 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

True Comfort Home Care LLC/Garland Street 152 W Garland St Jefferson, WI 53549 920-342-6652 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30-4:30 www.ppads.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Reflections Adult Day Care 119 Sherman Ave W Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-723-3952 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.reflectionsadultdaycare.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Coletta of Wisconsin/Golden Options N4637 County Road Y Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

United Community Center 1028 S 9th St Milwaukee, WI 53204 414-649-2837 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 730am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 730am - 4pm www.unitedcc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Southwest Opportunities Center, Inc 1600 Industrial Park Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6659 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9:00 - 3:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 9:00 - 3:00 www.socinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Iowa, Lafayette

Sunshine House Inc/Sunflower Cottage 55 W Yew St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-743-7943 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sunshinehouseinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Victory Vision Business Ventures/Community Connections Day Center 310 Portland Rd Waterloo, WI 53594 414-698-8182 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.victoryvisionventures.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Minority Owned Business, WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

# **Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Day Treatment**

Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse (AODA) day treatment service is a medically monitored, and nonresidential substance abouse treatment service which consists of r egularly scheduled sessions of various modalities, such as individual and group counseling and case management, provided under the supervision of a physician. Services are providerd in a scheduled number of sessions per day and week, with each patient receiving a minimum of 12 hours of counseling per week.

Alarus Healthcare LLC/Beaver Dam 111 Warren St Ste 2 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Gundersen Health System/Behavioral Health-La Crosse 1910 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M,T 7AM-7PM; W 7AM-730PM; R 7AM-6PM & F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M,T 7AM-7PM; W 7AM-730PM; R 7AM-6PM & F 7AM-5PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Mercy Health System/Janesville 903 Mineral Point Ave Janesville, WI 53548 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.mercyhealthsyste m.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Alarus Healthcare LLC/Grafton 1971 Washington St Ste 200 Grafton, WI 53024 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6; F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6; F 8-3 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center Inc/Behavioral Health Annex 123 16th Ave S Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Tu 8am-6pm; W 8am-5pm; Th 8am-7pm, F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Tu 8am-6pm; W 8am-5pm; Th 8am-7pm, F 8am-4pm www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Pine Counseling Inc 204 S Orange St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-383-1261 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Wed and Sat 9am -7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinecounselinginc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Alarus Healthcare LLC/West Bend 1622 Chestnut St West Bend, WI 53095 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6; Fi 9-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6; Fi 9-3 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Iris Health Clinic, LLC 255 W Broadway Waukesha, WI 53186 262-444-1850 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.irishealthclinic.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Wood County Human Services 111 W Jackson St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-8820 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-f 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-f 8-4:30 http://www.co.wood.wi.us/Dep artments/HumanServices/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

# **Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services**

This service provides a combination of medical and AODA services provided by state-certified programs. Specific services include individual, group, and family therapy and educational

 programming specific to medial aspects of AODA diagnosis and treatment.

 A Healing Center
 ABG Wellness Group Inc

 ACCESS Inc/Chippewa Falls

A Healing Center 20860 Watertown Rd Waukesha, WI 53186 262-821-6117 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am to 9:30pm Sat. 7am to 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30am to 9:30pm Sat. 7am to 1pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

ACCESS Inc/Eau Claire 2150 Eastridge Ctr Ste C Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-235-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8-5 www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

ACCESS Inc/Phillips 171 Chestnut St Phillips, WI 54555 715-235-4696 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Adams County Health & Human Services/Behavioral Health 108 E North St Friendship, WI 53934 608-339-4333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 8AM-430PM https://www.co.adams.wi.us/de partments/health-humanservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams **ABG Wellness Group Inc** 7332 W State St Ste 6 Wauwatosa, WI 53213 414-292-7060 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am - 5pm www.abgwellnessgroup.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington

ACCESS Inc/Ladysmith 108 W 2nd St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-235-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

ACCESS Inc/Siren 24248 State Road 35 70 Ste D Siren, WI 54872 715-235-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Washburn

Addiction Services and Pharmacotherapy/Kenosha 3825 39th Ave Ste 210 Kenosha, WI 53144 608-807-1429 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 5a - 3p, S/S 8a - 12 p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 5a - 3p, S/S 8a - 12 p www.clinicofhope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8-5 pm www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa ACCESS Inc/Menomonie 406 Technology Dr E Ste B Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 pm www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn ACCESS Inc/Spooner

321 Frenette Dr Ste 7 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-235-4696

ACCESS Inc/Spooner N4851 Highway 63 Spooner, WI 54801 715-235-4696 Preferred Provider Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Addiction Services and Pharmacotherapy/Madison 210 E Olin Ave Madison, WI 53713 608-807-1429 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 6a – 3 p, Sat 8a-12p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 6a – 3 p, Sat 8a-12p www.clinicofhope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Addiction Services and Pharmacotherapy/West Allis 11390 W Theodore Trecker Way West Allis, WI 53214 608-807-1429 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 5a - 3p, S/S 8a - 12 p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 5a - 3p, S/S 8a - 12 p www.clinicofhope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Alarus Healthcare LLC/Beaver Dam 111 Warren St Ste 2 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Amery Regional Medical Center 265 Griffin St E Amery, WI 54001 715-268-0308 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Anchor Bay Counseling Center W7164 Green Valley Rd Ste 2 Spooner, WI 54801 715-939-1393 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8am -5pm; F 8am - Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8am - 5pm; F 8am - Noon www.anchorbaycounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Arbor Place/River Falls

Advocate Counseling 101 E Mary St Ste 5 Bessemer, MI 49911 906-285-2738 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -530pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am - 530pm www.advocatecounseling.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Alarus Healthcare LLC/Grafton 1971 Washington St Ste 200 Grafton, WI 53024 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6; F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6; F 8-3 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

AMS Wisconsin, LLC 9532 E 16 Frontage Rd Ste 100 Onalaska, WI 54650 608-783-0506 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.amsofwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Appleton Comprehensive Treatment Center 3301 N Ballard Rd Ste B Appleton, WI 54911 760-459-1418 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 5am-2:30pm; Sat 5am-Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Ascension Medical Group at

AJ Falkers Counseling & Consulting Services 402 S Black River St # 125 Sparta, WI 54656 608-501-1189 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon, Wed, Fri 8am-5pm; Tue, Thur 8am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Alarus Healthcare LLC/West Bend 1622 Chestnut St West Bend, WI 53095 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6; Fi 9-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6; Fi 9-3 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Amy Hahn Art Therapy & Counseling LLC 930 Galloway St Ste 16 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-600-3440 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Tues- Thurs 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Tues- Thurs 8am-6pm www.arttherapistamy.wixsite.co m/hahn Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire

Arbor Place 4076 Kothlow Ave Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-4537 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-5PM www.arborplaceinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Ascension Medical Group at

103 S 2nd St River Falls, WI 54022 715-235-4537 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arborplaceinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce	1531 Madison Street 1531 S Madison St Appleton, WI 54915 866-832-1120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	Ninth Avenue 2700 W 9th Ave Oshkosh, WI 54904 866-832-1120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Aspirus Behavioral Health Clinic - Stevens Point - Prentice St 209 Prentice St N Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Aspirus Behavioral Health Clinic - Stevens Point - Wilshire Blvd 122 Wilshire Blvd N Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Portage	Aspirus Crandon Clinic 400 W Glen St Crandon, WI 54520 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Oneida
Aspirus Eagle River 930 E Wall St Eagle River, WI 54521 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas	Aspirus Koller Behavioral Health Clinic- Rhinelander 1020 Kabel Ave Rhinelander, WI 54501 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Aspirus Tomahawk Clinic 401 W Mohawk Dr Tomahawk, WI 54487 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln
Aspirus Waupaca Clinic 190 Grand Seasons Dr Waupaca, WI 54981 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca	Aspirus Woodruff Clinic - Maple Street 240 Maple St Woodruff, WI 54568 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Associated Clinic of Psychology/Hudson 2501 Hanley Rd Ste 101 Hudson, WI 54016 612-455-8628 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00-5:00 www.acp-mn.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix
Associated Clinic of Psychology/Minneapolis 4027 County Road 25 Minneapolis, MN 55416 612-455-8628 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 www.acp-mn.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Behavioral Solutions Inc. 1532 E Belleview Pl Milwaukee, WI 53211 414-220-9990 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsiworks.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee, Washington	Bellin Health Psychiatric Center/Green Bay 301 E Saint Joseph St Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 M-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Beloit Comprehensive Treatment	Bridge Community Health Clinic	Brown County Health & Human

Center 2240 Prairie Ave Ste 10 Beloit, WI 53511 920-337-6740 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 5am -230pm; Sat 5am - Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 5am - 230pm; Sat 5am -Noon Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Caillier Clinic, Ltd 2620 Stein Blvd Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-836-0064 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Central WI Counseling Associates 320 W Grand Ave Ste 304A Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-424-6960 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th: 8am to 5pm, F: 8am to 12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th: 8am to 5pm, F: 8am to 12 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Centre For Well Being, The 901 N 6th St Wausau, WI 54403 715-573-6789 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.centreforwellbeing.net Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Calumet, Lincoln, Marathon

Collaborative Counseling/Eau Claire 3610 Oakwood Mall Dr Ste 203 Eau Claire, WI 54701

2620 Stewart Ave Ste 210 Wausau, WI 54401 715-848-4884 Ext: 2120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon-Fri 8-5 www.bridgeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon Calumet County Department of Human Services 206 Court St Chilton, WI 53014 920-849-2361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.calumetcounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet Central Wisconsin Mental Health Associates SC 1699 Schofield Ave Ste 119-120 Schofield, WI 54476 715-551-4924 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Tues-Thur-Fri 8-5, Wed 8-8 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Tues-Thur-Fri 8-5, Wed 8-8 www.cwmha.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon Clark County Community Services 517 Court St Rm 503 Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-5192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: 8am to 4:30pm

https://www.clarkcountywi.gov/

Cultural Competency Training

M-F

Reported = No

Collaborative

901 4th St

8am to 4:30pm M-F

community-services Minority Business = No

Counseling/Hudson

Hudson, WI 54016

Counties Served: Clark

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Cambridge Counseling Clinic 120 E Main St Cambridge, WI 53523 608-423-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Services/Community Treatment

Center - Outpatient Clinic

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training

Weekday hours: 8-4:30

3150 Gershwin Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-391-4778

Reported = No

8-4:30

Central Wisconsin Mental Health Associates SC 222 Christy St Amherst, WI 54406 715-551-4924 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thur 9-5 www.cwmha.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Portage

Clear Water Therapy LLC 732 Chauncey St Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-802-0808 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau

Compass Counseling/Portage 1508 New Pinery Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-745-4900

763-210-9264 763-210-9264 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.collaborativemn.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire **Compass Counseling** Wausau/Schofield 718 Grand Ave Schofield, WI 54476 715-712-7523 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4;30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5pm M-F 8-4;30 www.compasscounsels.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Marathon** County of Door-Door County Library/Door County Department of Health and Human Services 421 Nebraska St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-7183 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 7-4:30, Friday 7-11:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-Thur 7-4:30, Friday 7-11:00 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door County of Ozaukee/Ozaukee County Dept of Human Services Counseling Center 121 W Main St Port Washington, WI 53074 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830am -

5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 830am - 5pm www.co.ozaukee.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Courage to Change Recovery 106 Galvin Rd Abbotsford, WI 54405 715-223-0480 Memory Care = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.collaborativemn.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix Compass Counseling Wausau/Weston 3704 Weston Ave Weston, WI 54476 715-712-7523 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am tp Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8am tp 5pm www.compasscounsels.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Portage** County of Iron/County of Iron Human Services 300 Taconite St Ste 201 Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-2108 Ext: 8 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron County of Portage WI/Portage County Health and Human Services 817 Whiting Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-345-5350 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Portage** 

Crawford County\_Health & Human Services Department 225 N Beaumont Rd Ste 326 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-0264

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.compasscounseling.info Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Counseling Connection of Medford/Medford Facility 429 W Broadway Ave Medford, WI 54451 715-748-4312 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Lincoln, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

County of Marguette/Marguette County Department of Human Services 428 Underwood Ave Montello, WI 53949 608-297-3120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am -4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 4:30pm www.co.marquette.wi.us/Depar tments/HS/hs.html Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

County of Shawano/Shawano County Human Services W7327 Anderson Ave Shawano, WI 54166 715-524-6894 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.shawano.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Dodge County Human Services 199 County Road DF # 3 Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-4094 Handicap Accessible

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-W 9-5; Thur 9-4, Fri closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-W 9-5; Thur 9-4, Fri closed Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Price, Taylor, Wood

Door County Medical Center/Algoma Clinic 815 Jefferson St Algoma, WI 54201 920-746-3535 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Edmundson Counseling/Clinical Services 420 3rd St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-712-1370 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thur 8am - 5pm www.clinicalservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Essentia Health Polinsky Medical Rehab Center 1600 Miller Trunk Hwy Blg C Duluth, MN 55811 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Family and Childrens Center/La Crosse 811 Monitor St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 - 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 - 4:30pm www.crawfordcountywi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Door County Medical Center/Sturgeon Bay Clinic 323 S 18th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-3535 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-7 www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Elizabeth Byler/Clear Harbor Counseling 1531 Hughitt Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-342-9002 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thurs 9am -6pm; Fri 10am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thurs 9am - 6pm; Fri 10am -4pm www.clearharborcounseling.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Essentia Health SMDC Medical Center 502 E 2nd St Duluth, MN 55805 218-786-6443 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Family and Childrens Center/Viroqua 1321 N Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8am-430pm Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM https://www.co.dodge.wi.gov/d epartments/departments-em/human-services-healthdepartment Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Driftless Recovery Services 444 Main St Ste 301 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-5906 Ext: 0 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.driftlessrecovery.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Empower Recovery 313 Price PI Ste 208 Madison, WI 53705 608-571-3866 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-6pm www.empowermyrecovery.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior 3500 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Family and Childrens Center/Viroqua 1321 N Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training

www.fcconline.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.fcconline.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon	Reported = No Interpreter www.fcconline.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon
Family Resources Associates, Inc 1315 W Main St Watertown, WI 53094 920-261-4100 Ext: 217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.familyresourcesinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Gary Ehrich/Whole Llfe Services - Siren 24154 State Road 35 70 Siren, WI 54872 715-939-1248 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Sat 8am - 8pm; Sun 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett	Gary Ehrich/Whole LIfe Services - Spooner 329 S River St Ste 301 Spooner, WI 54801 715-939-1248 Preferred Provider Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Sat 8am - 8pm; Sun 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn
Genesis Counseling Services Ltd 1 S Main St Janesville, WI 53545 608-757-0404 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.genesiscounselingse rvices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	GJB Health Services 2323 W Everett St Appleton, WI 54914 920-560-7085 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gjbsupportservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	Green Bay Comprehensive Treatment Center 2357 W Mason St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-337-6740 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 5am-2:30pm; Sat 5am-noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Green County Human Services Department N3152 State Road 81 Monroe, WI 53566 608-324-3601 Ext: 2067 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: On-call supports available 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.gchsd.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green	Green County Human Services Department N3152 State Road 81 Monroe, WI 53566 608-324-3601 Ext: 2067 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend or evening appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.gchsd.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green	Green Lake County/Green Lake County DHHS 571 County Road A Green Lake, WI 54941 920-294-4070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake
Gundersen Clinic 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-5PM https://www.gundersenhealth.o rg/locations/la-crosse- campus/clinic/	Gundersen Clinic Prairie du Chien 610 E Taylor St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-775-8660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM- 4:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM- 4:30 PM https://www.gundersenhealth.o	Gundersen Health System/Behavioral Health-La Crosse 1910 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M,T 7AM-7PM; W 7AM-730PM; R 7AM-6PM & F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Minority Business = No rg/locations/medicalclinics/prairie-du-chien/ Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Gundersen Health System Gundersen Lutheran Medical Behavioral Health/Viroqua Center Inc/Behavioral Health 407 S Main St Annex Viroqua, WI 54665 608-775-8722 123 16th Ave S Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoBariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Tu 8am-6pm; Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon W 8am-5pm; Th 8am-7pm, F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-Tu 8am-6pm; W 8am-5pm; Th 8am-7pm, F 8am-4pm www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Halcyon Wellness LLC Horizon Healthcare - Burleigh 5408 W Burleigh St Milwaukee, WI 53210 345 Frenette Dr Ste 4 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-861-7762 414-841-2972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Cultural Competency Training available: Monday 7:30-7:30 Reported = No Tues 7:30 -6:30 Wed 7:30-4:30 Minority Business = No Thurs, by appt only Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Sauk Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa Innervisions Counseling & Integrity Counseling, LLC/Kim Consulting Center S C 840 State Road 136 Ste 1 Charniak 1011 N Lynndale Dr Ste 2D Appleton, WI 54914 920-385-5076 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-477-9858 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-2pm Reported = Nowww.innervisionscounseling.co Cultural Competency Training Reported = No m Minority Business = No Mon-Thurs 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, 2pm Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, www.integritycounselingllc.net Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Integrity Counseling, LLC/Michael Frost Iris Health Clinic, LLC 255 W Broadway 1011 N Lynndale Dr Ste 2D Waukesha, WI 53186 Appleton, WI 54914 920-385-5076 262-444-1850 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No

Available 24 hours a day:

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Hafermann Counseling Collaborative 820 Two Mile Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-1107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-

M,T 7AM-7PM; W 7AM-730PM; R 7AM-6PM & F 7AM-5PM

www.gundersenhealth.org

12pm www.hafermanncounselingcolla borative.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Disabled Veteran Business Counties Served: Wood

Horizon Healthcare - Howell Ave 4650 S Howell Ave Milwaukee, WI 53207 414-841-2972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Integrity Counseling, LLC/Kristen (Kopp) Paschke 404 N Main St Ste 612 Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-385-5076 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Turs 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Turs 8am-5pm www.integritycounselingllc.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Jackson County Dept of Health & Human Services 421 County Road R Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-4301 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 www.integritycounselingIIc.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.irishealthclinic.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.jackson.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson
Jefferson County Human Services 1541 Annex Rd Jefferson, WI 53549 920-647-8726 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.jeffersoncountywi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Juanita M McCabe/New Richmond 516 2nd St Ste 208 Hudson, WI 54016 715-781-5494 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.juanitamccabeprofessional counselor.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Juneau County Department of Human Services 200 S Hickory St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-9480 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8 am - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8 am - 4:30 pm www.co.juneau.wi.gov/departm ent-of-human-services.html Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau
Kayres Counseling 392 Red Cedar St Ste 3B Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-2010 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 9-5, Fri 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thur 9-5, Fri 9-1 www.kayrescounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Kewaunee County Dept of Human Services 810 Lincoln St Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-255-5457 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 430pm www.kewauneeco.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee	Lafayette County Human Services Department 15701 County Road K Ste 3 Darlington, WI 53530 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon/Wed/Thurs/Fri 8 am- 4:30 pm; Tues 8 am - 7 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.lafayette.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette
Lake Superior Community Health Center/5th Street 2222 E 5th St Superior, WI 54880 715-395-5381 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 www.lschc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Lake Superior Community Health Center/Duluth 4325 Grand Ave Duluth, MN 55807 715-395-5381 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00-5:00 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00-5:00 M-F www.lschc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Lakeshore Wellness and Recovery Inc 1519 E Washington St Ste A West Bend, WI 53095 262-305-9668 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8am – 7pm; F 8am – 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakeshorewellnessandreco very.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington
Lakeview Care Partners - Behavioral Health 1701 Sharp Rd Waterford, WI 53185 262-534-8589 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Liberty Counseling & Wellness Center 1030 Feltl Ct Apt 347 Hopkins, MN 55343 920-290-0107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Limberg and Associates Counseling for Change 1185 4th Ave S Park Falls, WI 54552 715-356-6146 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

www.lakeviewsystem.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha	www.couplescounselingoshkosh .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake	www.limbergassociatescounseli ng.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price
Lutheran Counseling and Family Services of Wisconsin/Shawano 324 S Andrews St Shawano, WI 54166 773-935-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lcfswi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Shawano	Lutheran Social Services/Janesville 612 N Randall Ave Ste A Janesville, WI 53545 715-552-2420 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lsswis.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Manitowoc County Human Services Department 926 S 8th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-683-4231 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 www.co.manitowoc.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc
Marinette County Health & Human Services/Adapt Clinic 2500 Hall Ave Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-7716 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marinettecounty.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette	Marinette County Health & Human Services/Adapt Clinic - Niagara 1201 Jackson St Niagara, WI 54151 715-732-7716 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marinettecounty.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette	Marriage & Family Solutions 6131 Nesbitt Rd Ste 200 Fitchburg, WI 53719 608-203-6267 Ext: 1 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am-5pm www.marriagesolutionsmadison .com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Dane
Mayo Clinic Health System/Chippewa Valley - Chippewa Falls Clinic 611 1st Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claire/Clairemont Campus 733 W Clairemont Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM- 515PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-515PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claire/Luther Campus 1400 Bellinger St Eau Claire, WI 54703 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM- 515PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-515PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire
Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Arcadia Clinic 895 Dettloff Dr Arcadia, WI 54612 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau	Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/La Crosse 615 10th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Sparta 310 W Main St Sparta, WI 54656 507-266-2450 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Tomah 325 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	McHenry Counseling and Therapeutic Services LLC 700 3rd St N. Suite 205 PO Box 397 La Crosse, WI 54602 608-782-1400 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Houston, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon	MCHS Hospitals Inc/Chippewa Falls 2655 County Highway I Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
MCHS Hospitals Inc/Lake Hallie Center 12961 27th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	MCHS Hospitals Inc/Lakewoods Center 1215 W Knapp St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron	MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Eau Claire Center 2116 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire
MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Marshfield Center 1000 N Oak Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic Ladysmith Center 906 College Ave W Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk	MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic Minocqua Center 9576 State Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida
MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic Riverview Center 1000 Starr Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	MCHS Hospitals Inc/Plover Counseling Center 2450 Vineyard Dr Plover, WI 54467 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	MCHS Hospitals Inc/Stevens Point Center 4100 State Highway 66 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
MCHS Hospitals Inc/Wausau Center 2727 Plaza Dr Wausau, WI 54401 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	MCHS Hospitals Inc/Weston 3400 Ministry Pkwy Weston, WI 54476 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Memorial Medical Center/Tamarack Health Ashland Medical Center 1615 Maple Ln Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-5515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Menominee County Human Milwaukee Center for Mindful Solutions Counseling, Independence (MCFI) Services LLC W3272 Wolf River Dr 2020 W Wells St 6861 N 2nd St Keshena, WI 54135 715-799-3861 Platteville, WI 53818 608-642-2491 Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-540-2730 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 830AM-Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appts. Reported = No430PM Evening appts available. Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Menominee Reported = No M-F 830AM-430PM Reported = Nowww.mindfulsolutionscounselin www.mcfi.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, g.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Waukesha Counties Served: Grant Monroe County Department of Nett-Work Family Counseling Nett-Work Family Counseling LLC/Plymouth 621 E Mill St Human Services LLC/Calumet Dr 112 S Court St Ste 3000 2801 Calumet Dr Sparta, WI 54656 Plymouth, WI 53073 262-646-6280 Sheboygan, WI 53083 608-269-8652 262-646-6280 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M 530pm - 830pm; Thur 8am - 730pm; F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M, Thur 8am -Reported = No6pm; Tués 9am - 6pm; W 10am www.co.monroe.wi.us Cultural Competency Training 6pm; F 8am - 12pm Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCounties Served: Monroe Reported = No www.nett-M,Thur 8am - 6pm; Tues 9am workfamilycounseling.org 6pm; W 10am - 6pm; F 8am -Minority Business = No 12pm Counties Served: Sheboygan www.nettworkfamilycounseling.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan New Day Counseling LLC 149 E Mill St Nett-Work Family Counseling North Central Health LLC/S 12th St 3321 S 12th St Care/Langlade 1225 Langlade Rd Antigo, WI 54409 715-848-4484 Richland Center, WI 53581 Sheboygan, WI 53081 262-646-6280 608-856-5225 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-W 8am - 5pm Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 9am Cultural Competency Training - 6pm Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-Cultural Competency Training Reported = No430PM M-W 8am - 5pm Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Mon-Thurs 9am - 6pm www.nett-Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM workfamilycounseling.org www.suelarsonnewday.com www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Counties Served: Richland Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade North Central Health North Central Health Northlakes Community Care/Wausau Care/Merrill Center Clinic/Ashland 607 N Sales St Ste 309 Merrill, WI 54452 2400 Marshall St Ste A 300 Main St W Wausau, WI 54403 Ashland, WI 54806 715-848-4484 715-848-4484 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-Weekday hours: 430PM 430PM Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoReported = No www.nlccwi.org M-F 8AM-430PM M-F 8AM-430PM Minority Business = No

www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Northlakes Community Clinic/Augusta 207 W Lincoln St Ste 1 Augusta, WI 54722 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter M-F 8-4:30 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield Northlakes Community Clinic/Eau Claire 1002 W Clairemont Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8-4:30 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Northlakes Community Clinic/Lakewood 15397 State Highway 32 Lakewood, WI 54138 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Langlade, Oconto Northlakes Community Clinic/Rivers Edge 15954 Rivers Edge Dr Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Northlakes Community Clinic/Hurley 115 5th Ave N Memory Care = No Thurs-5-5 Reported = No www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron Northlakes Community Clinic/Minong 600 W Shell Creek Rd Minong, WI 54859 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Reported = No M-F 9-5 www.nlccwi.org Northlakes Community Clinic/Turtle Lake 730 Swede Ave Turtle Lake, WI 54889 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Reported = Nowww.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No

Northlakes Community

www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Northlakes Community Clinic/Birchwood 108 S Main St Birchwood, WI 54817 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M 8-4:30; Tue-Fri 7-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M 8-4:30; Tue-Fri 7-5:00 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Hurley, WI 54534 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M & F 8-5, Tu-**Cultural Competency Training** M & F 8-5, Tu-Thurs-5-5

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Countie's Served: Polk, Washburn

Northland Community Services,

**Counties Served: Bayfield** 

Northlakes Community Clinic/Cumberland 1150 6th Ave Cumberland, WI 54829 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-8-4:30, Tues-Fri 7-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon-8-4:30, Tues-Fri 7-5:00 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Barron** 

Northlakes Community Clinic/Iron River 7665 US Highway 2 Iron River, WI 54847 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Northlakes Community Clinic/Park Falls 110 2nd Ave N Park Falls, WI 54552 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7-5:30 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Northlakes Community Clinic/Washburn 320 Superior Ave Washburn, WI 54891 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield

Northland Counseling-Ashland

www.nlccwi.org

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Sawyer

Clinic/White Lake Inc 524 Bissell St 161 Spring St PO Box 248 White Lake, WI 54491 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Westfield, WI 53964 608-296-2139 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8-5, Tue-Wed-Thur 5-5 **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northlandcommunityservic Reported = NoMon-Fri 8-5, Tue-Wed-Thur 5-5 es.com www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marguette Counties Served: Langlade Northland Counseling-Washburn Northland Counseling-Hayward 10752 Beal Ave Hayward, WI 54843 21 W Omaha St Washburn, WI 54891 715-634-0222 Ext: 208 715-634-0222 Ext: 208 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Sawyer Sawyer Nystrom & Associates/Valerie Oconto County Health & Human Bóth Services 2501 Hanley Rd Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 534-202-1188 501 Park Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-834-6889 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No M-F 8am-4pm Interpreter Minority Business = No www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Counties Served: St. Croix Olive Tree Mental Olive Tree Mental Health/Susan Hepler 304 S Main St Health/Paulette M Wijas 304 S Main St Blanchardville, WI 53516 Blanchardville, WI 53516 608-636-4328 608-636-4328 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8am-7pm; Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm **Cultural Competency Training** 12pm Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Mon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm Reported = No Mon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm www.olivetreementalhealth.co www.olivetreementalhealth.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Iowa, Lafayette

1619 W 3rd St Ashland, WI 54806 715-634-0222 Ext: 208 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Sawyer Nystrom & Associates/Anntiontte Feller 2005 Highland Ave Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-8-7, Tu-Thu 8-6, Fir 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-8-7, Tu-Thu 8-6, Fir 8-3 www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Olive Tree Mental Health/Jane Kemnitzer 304 S Main St Blachardville, WI 53516 608-636-4328 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Mon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm www.olivetreementalhealth.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette Oneida County/Oneida County Human Services 705 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-6170 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 430pm www.co.oneida.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Pathways Counseling Center 11121 W Oklahoma Ave Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Baraboo 1002 Lincoln Ave Baraboo, WI 53913 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 West Allis, WI 53227 262-754-5925 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoAvailable 24 hours a day: 24/7 www.pathwayscounseling.com on-call Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Waukesha Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Pauquette Center for Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Baraboo Psychological Services/Columbus 1002 Lincoln Ave Baraboo, WI 53913 1341 Park Ave Columbus, WI 53925 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend 5pm appointments Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm Reported = No www.pauquette.com www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Counties Served: Sauk Pauquette Center for Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Portage Psychological Services/Prairie du 2901 Hunters Trl Portage, WI 53901 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Sać 50 Prairie Ave Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 5pm Cultural Competency Training on-call Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** M-F 8am to 5pm Reported = No www.pauquette.com www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Counties Served: Sauk Pauquette Center for Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Reedsburg 710 N Webb Ave Psychological Services/Prairie du Sac 50 Prairie Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend on-call **Cultural Competency Training** appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.pauquette.com www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Baraboo 1002 Lincoln Ave Baraboo, WI 53913 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Madison 2702 International Ln Ste 102 Madison, WI 53704 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Prairie du Sac 50 Prairie Ave Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Reedsburg 710 N Webb Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available: Evening appointments available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Reedsburg 710 N Webb Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Whitewater 1221 Innovation Dr Ste 221

Whitewater, WI 53190 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Pine Valley Integrated Services, LLC 124 Grayside Ave Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-7575 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-W 8am to 7pm Thur.-F 8am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-W 8am to 7pm Thur.-F 8am to 5pm Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon

Potawatomi Health & Wellness Center 8201 Mish Ko Swen Dr Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-4300 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am - 5pm Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Forest

Prevea Health/East De Pere Health Center 3860 Monroe Rd Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Richland Center 23295 US Hwy 14 Richland Center, WI 53581 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: On call therapist Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Richland, Sauk, Walworth

Pierce County Dept of Human Services 412 W Kinne St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-273-6766 Ext: 6777 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Platteville Family Resource Center, Inc 1075 N Elm St Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-4060 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available: Evening appointments available, no weekend appts Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.plattevillefamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Prevea Health/Allouez Health Center 1821 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/East Mason Health Center 3021 Voyager Dr Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Richland Center 23295 US Hwy 14 Richland Center, WI 53581 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Richland, Sauk, Walworth

Pine Counseling Inc 204 S Orange St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-383-1261 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Wed and Sat 9am -7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinecounselinginc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Polk County/Polk County Behavioral Health Dept 100 Polk Co Plaza Ste 50 Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8493 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Prevea Health/Behavioral Care -Sheboygan 3425 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 888-477-3832 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Prevea Health/Howard Health Center 2793 Lineville Rd

De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Prevea Health/Lawrence Drive Health Center 1601 Lawrence Dr De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/Oconto Falls Health Center 853 S Main St Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Prevea Health/Shawano Ave Health Center 1727 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Professional Services Group/Janesville 1905 Center Ave Ste 170 Janesville, WI 53546 414-404-8834 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-7pm www.psgcip.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Washington

Green Bay, WI 54311 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Prevea Health/Luxemburg Health Center 101 School Creek Trl Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Prevea Health/Oconto Health Center 620 Smith Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Prevea Health/Shawano Health Center 1300 E Green Bay St Shawano, WI 54166 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Professional Services Group/Kenosha 2108 63rd St Kenosha, WI 53143 414-404-8834 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 9am -8pm; Fri 9am - 2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thur 9am - 8pm; Fri 9am -2pm www.psgcip.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha Green Bay, WI 54313 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Prevea Health/Marinette Health Center 1409 Cleveland Ave Marinette, WI 54143 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Prevea Health/Pulaski Health Center 940 S Saint Augustine St Pulaski, WI 54162 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Prevea Health/West De Pere Health Center 1686 Eisenhower Rd De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Professional Services Group/Racine 2333 N Western Ave Racine, WI 53404 414-404-8834 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am - 6pm www.psgcip.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha ProHealth Medical Group/New Berlin 13900 W National Ave New Berlin, WI 53151 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Waukesha

Professional Services Group/West Allis 1205 S 70th St Ste 301

West Allis, WI 53214

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Minority Business = No

ProHealth Medical

200

Associates/Waukesha

Waukesha, WI 53188

262-928-4019

Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 6pm

Cultural Competency Training

Counties Served: Milwaukee

N17W24100 Riverwood Dr Ste

414-404-8834

Reported = No

M-F 9am - 6pm www.psgcip.com

Psychological Addiction Services, LLĆ 3113 E Washington Ave Madison, WI 53704 608-416-5777 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 6am-3pm; Sat-Sun 8am-12pm; Sun 8am-10am Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 6am- 3pm; Sat-Sun 8am-12pm; Sun 8am-10am www.pasrecovery.com Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Dane

Samaritan - Kaukauna 510 Sullivan Ave Kaukauna, WI 54130 920-886-9319 Ext: 123 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Professional Services Group/West Bend 724 Elm St West Bend, WI 53095 414-404-8834 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Fri 9am -6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Fri 9am - 6pm www.psgcip.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

ProHealth Medical Group/Barstow 210 NW Barstow St Ste 201 Waukesha, WI 53188 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

ProHealth Medical Group/Oconomowoc 1185 Corporate Center Dr Ste 175 Oconomowoc, WI 53066 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Red Cliff Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Indians/Aiken Rd 36745 Aiken Rd Bayfield, WI 54814 715-779-3700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.redcliffhealth.org Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Bayfield

Samaritan - Menasha 1205 Province Terrace Menasha, WI 54952 920-886-9319 Ext: 123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8amProHealth Medical Associates/Hartland 1500 Walnut Ridge Dr Hartland, WI 53029 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

ProHealth Medical Group/Brookfield 195 Discovery Dr Brookfield, WI 53045 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

ProHealth Medical Group/Watertown 109 Air Park Dr Watertown, WI 53094 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Richland County Health & Human Services 221 W Seminary St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-649-5751 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 8 - 4:30 pm https://www.co.richland.wi.us/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Samaritan - New London 709 W Pine St New London, WI 54961 920-886-9319 Ext: 123 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: Mon, Tues 8am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Mon, Tues 8am - 6pm www.samaritanfoxvalley.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Samaritan - Oshkosh 110 Church Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-886-9319 Ext: 123 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon 8am - 6pm www.samaritanfoxvalley.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Seasons Counseling LLC 1212 8th St Ste 3 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-448-2497 Ext: 101 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon, Thurs 9am-5pm; Tues, Wed 9am-4pm; Fri 11am-3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Reported = No Mon,Thurs 9am-5pm; Tues,Wed 9am-4pm; Fri 11am-3pm www.seasonscounselingllc.org Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Sauk

Shaffer Counseling & Consulting/Ripon 303 Watson St Ste D Ripon, WI 54971 920-659-6121 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-8pm M-F, 8am-12pm Sa **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No8am-8pm M-F, 8am-12pm Sa www.collaborativewellnesswi.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Shorehaven Behavioral Health/Greenfield 4370 S 76th St Greenfield, WI 53220 414-540-2170 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-6pm www.samaritanfoxvalley.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Scenic Bluffs Health Center, Inc. 238 Front St Cashton, WI 54619 608-654-5100 Ext: 268 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 7:30am-5:30pm www.scenicbluffs.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Seed Inc 245 N Metro Dr Appleton, WI 54913 920-352-3004 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Shay Rehabilitation and Psychological Services LLC 110 N Main St Ste D Westby, WI 54667 608-606-2459 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm M-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon

Shorehaven Behavioral Health/Racine 6233 Durand Ave Ste F Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 414-540-2170 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours

Weekday hours: Mon and Thurs 7am - 7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Mon and Thurs 7am - 7pm www.samaritanfoxvalley.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca Scenic Bluffs Health Center, Inc. 238 Front St Cashton, WI 54619 608-654-5100 Ext: 268 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am-5:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 7:30am-5:30pm www.scenicbluffs.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Shaffer Counseling & Consulting/Oshkosh 3475 Omro Rd Ste 400 Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-659-6121 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm M-F www.collaborativewellnesswi.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Shorehaven Behavioral Health/Brown Deer 3900 W Brown Deer Rd Ste 200 Brown Deer, WI 53209 414-540-2170 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am - 8pm; Sat by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.shorehavenbhi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Shorehaven Behavioral Health/Waukesha 2607 W Grandview Blvd Ste 102 Waukesha, WI 53188 414-540-2170 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours

available: M-F 8am - 8pm; Sat by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.shorehavenbhi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	available: M-F 8am - 8pm; Sat by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.shorehavenbhi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine	available: M-F 8am - 8pm; Sat by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.shorehavenbhi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Soar Services/Ashland 801 Lake Shore Dr W Ashland, WI 54806 715-468-2841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Call for hrs and appt 715 468 2841 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.soarservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Burnett, Washburn	Soar Services/Shell Lake 600 E County Hwy B Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-2841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-5 www.soarservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Sawyer, Washburn	Soar Services/Siren 24670 State Road 35 70 Ste 700 Siren, WI 54872 715-468-2841 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.soarservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo
Sokaogon Chippewa Community 3051 Sand Lake Rd Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-6440 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 4pm www.sokaogonchippewa.com Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Forest	Soul Purpose Counseling and Consulting 402 S Black River St Ste 120 Sparta, WI 54656 715-600-3031 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	Southwest Counseling 1160 Lincoln Ave Fennimore, WI 53809 608-822-5052 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant
St Croix County Department of HHS 1752 Dorset Ln New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	St Croix Regional Medical Center 235 E State St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-0535 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk	St Vincent Hospital Libertas/Green Bay 1701 Dousman St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-433-8122 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
St Vincent Hospital Libertas/Marinette 1409 Cleveland Ave Marinette, WI 54143 920-433-8122 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette	Stein Counseling and Consulting Services/Onalaska 571 Braund St Onalaska, WI 54650 608-785-7000 Ext: 225 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thu 8am- 6pm; Fri 8am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thu 8am-6pm; Fri 8am- 2pm www.steincounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Fond	Superior Counseling 10592 Main St Hayward, WI 54843 715-558-4882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am- 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

**Taylor County Human Services** 540 College St Medford, WI 54451 715-748-1938 Ext: 427 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training 5pm Reported = No Interpreter 8:30 - 4:30 pm http://www.co.taylor.wi.us/dep artments/f-m/hs/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor Therapy Without Walls 2155 E Main St Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-415-9956 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Unified Community Services/Dodgeville 1122 Professional Dr Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M/W/F 8 - 5pm; Tue 8-6pm; Fri 8-4: 30 pm; evening hours by appointment only Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa Vernon Memorial Healthcare, Inc/Hirsch Clinic 407 S Main St Ste 400 Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-4769 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Waukesha Comprehensive Treatment Center Du Lac, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon Teri Nugent Private Practice LLC N6628 Metcalf Rd Stone Lake, WI 54876 715-558-5377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon - Thurs 9am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Tracey Gusman Consulting 6304 Kelly Pl Weston, WI 54476 715-574-5577 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon/Wed 9am-5pm; Tues/Thurs 9am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon/Wed 9am-5pm; Tues/Thurs 9am-6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Unified Community Services/Lancaster 200 W Alona Ln Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Crisis Hotline 800-362-2776 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Walworth County Dept of Health and Human Services 1910 County Road NN Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-741-3380 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Waukesha County/Waukesha County Mental Health Center Therapy Without Walls 2155 E Main St Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-415-9956 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Unified Community Services/Dodgeville 1122 Professional Dr Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Crisis Hotline 800-362-5717 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Unified Community Services/Lancaster 200 W Alona Ln Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M/W/Thur 8-5pm; Tues 8-6pm; Fri 8-4:30 pm ; evening hours by appointment Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Washington County 333 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-4456 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.washington.wi.us/ADRC Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Waupaca County Department of Health and Human Services

2422 N Grandview Blvd Waukesha, WI 53188 920-337-6740 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 5am-2:30pm; Sat Sam-Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	1501 Airport Rd Waukesha, WI 53188 262-548-7950 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	811 Harding St Waupaca, WI 54981 715-942-1881 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://www.waupacacounty- wi.gov/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca
Wausau Comprehensive Treatment Center 210 Washington St Wausau, WI 54403 760-459-1418 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Waushara County Clinical Services 230 Park St Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-6550 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara	West Central WI Behavioral Health/Independence Facility N36647 County Road QQQ Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4312 Ext: 3011 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 www.tchcc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Trempealeau
Wings of Eagles Counseling Clinic 217 N Madison St Ste 4 Green Bay, WI 54301 920-228-3199 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 9am - 7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 9am - 7pm www.wingsofeagles1.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Winnebago County/Dept of Human Services -Neenah 211 N Commercial St Neenah, WI 54956 920-236-4714 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.co.winnebago.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Winnebago County/Dept of Human Services -Oshkosh 220 Washington Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-4714 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-4:30pm www.co.winnebago.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Wood County Human Services 111 W Jackson St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-8820 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-f 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-f 8-4:30 http://www.co.wood.wi.us/Dep artments/HumanServices/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood		

# **Assistive Technology**

Assistive Technology is an item, piece of equipment, software, mobile application or product system that enables members to increase their ability to perform ADLs and IADLs or control the environment in which they live and access, participate, and function in their community and in competitive integrated employment. Assistive technology diectly assists a member in the selection, acquisition, or use of an assistive technology service. The list is illustrative and not all-inclusive.

Assistive technology may include:

- Evaluation of the assistive technology needs of member
- Purchase or lease of devices, including electronic technology, software and mobile applications
- Selecting, designing, fitting, customizing, adapting, applying maintaining, repairing, or replacing assistive technology devices
- Coordination and use of necessary therapies, interventions, or services with assistive technology devices
- Training or technical assistance for member or others designated by the member
- Purchase of a fully trained service dog
- Post-purchase training with a reputable provider experienced structured training for service dogs
- Ongoing maintenance costs, including acute and primary geterinary care, of a fully trained service dog

Access to Independence Inc 3810 Milwaukee St Madison, WI 53714 608-716-7266 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.accesstoind.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green

Aptiv, Inc 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8AM-4PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor,

Beatrice Health/BoundaryCare 438 Portland Ave Apt 6 Saint Paul, MN 55102 612-968-3807 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am - 5pm https://www.boundarycare.com

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Disruptive Teaching/Innov-AT 3000 Jefferson St Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-256-7034 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.innov-at.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Portage

J&K Security Solutions Inc 1605 S Park St Madison, WI 53715 608-255-5799 Ext: 116 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Dane

SafeinHome 45 Quail Ct Ste 300 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 608-770-0593 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

GrandCare Systems LLC 215 N Main St Ste 130 West Bend, WI 53095 262-338-6147 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am - 5pm www.grandcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupača, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Mercarik Inc 1391 Iowa Ave W Falcon Heights, MN 55108 651-270-8871 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am - 5pm www.mercarik.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Eau Claire, La Crosse, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix, Trempealeau

Sengistix 1444 Northland Dr Ste 150 Mendota Heights, MN 55120 651-690-6050 Ext: 5703 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Intuition Robotics Inc. 2345 Yale St Palo Alto, CA 94306 650-505-6150 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.ellig.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ocónto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Reliable Medical Supply 9495 Winnetka Ave N Ste 200 Brooklyn Park, MN 55445 629-252-8211 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-%:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8:30-%:00 www.reliamed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Taylor

Vision Forward Association Inc 912 N Hawley Rd Milwaukee, WI 53213 414-615-0121 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.safeinhome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Wisconsin Academy for Graduate Service Dogs/WAGS 1338 Dewey Ct Madison, WI 53703 608-250-9247 Ext: 3 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Weekends by phone Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9:00am-5:00pm www.wags.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.sengistix.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Wisconsin Academy for

Graduate Service Dogs/WAGS 1338 Dewey Ct Madison, WI 53703 608-250-9247 Ext: 3 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9:00am-5:00pm www.wags.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 5pm www.vision-forward.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

### **Care Management/Support and Service Coordination**

Care management/support and service coordination is the provision of service to locate, manage, coordinate and monitor all Inclusa program services and informal community supports provided to eligible members and to assure that services are provided in accordance with program requirements. This service is intended to insure the Family Care program member's health and safety by enabling the member to receive a full range of appropriate services and supports consistent with his/her assessed needs in a planned, coordinated, efficient and cost effective manner. While these general guidelines apply to all care management/support and service coordination provided, the service activities may be target group or age-specific. This service includes assistance with establishing financial, functional and all other aspects of Family Care eligibility. Service may also include assisting the member to access medical, social and natural supports and services. Beyond plan development and service coordination activities, the interdisciplinary staff role includes the primary responsibility to assure member health and safety.

Independent Care Health Plan dba Inclusa 2801 Hoover Rd, Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 608-785-6266 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

## **Communication Assistance**

Communication Assistance includes devices or services needed to assist members with hearing, speech, communication or vision impairments. These items or services assist the member to effectively communicate with others, decrease reliance on paid staff, increase personal safety, enhance independence, increase community inclusion and improve social and emotional well-being.

Communication assistance includes any device, software or service that addresses these objectives such as:

- Augmentative and alternative communication systems
- Hearing or speech amplifications, aids and assistive devices when not covered under the State Plan
- Cognitive retraining aids
- Electronic technology such as tablets, mobile devices, and related software or mobile tablet applications, when the use provides communication assistance for the member
- Evaluation and assessment of the communication assistance needs of the member, and
- The repair, maintenance, and servicing of such systems

There are no Providers for this Category

### **Community Support Program**

Community Support Program (CSP) services include medical and psychosocial / rehabilitative services, enabling the member to better manage the symptoms of his/her illness, to improve independence, and to achieve effective levels of functioning in the community. Services include: assessment, evaluation, and treatment planning. Additionally, family, individual, and group psychotherapy, medication administration and monitoring are included. CSP also provides 24-hour crisis intervention; ongoing psychiatric and psychological evaluation; case management, ongoing monitoring and service coordination; and Clozapine management.

Adams County Health & Human Services/Coordinated Services 108 E North St Friendship, WI 53934 608-339-4333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM- 430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 8AM-430PM https://www.co.adams.wi.us/de partments/health-human- services Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams	Ashland County/Ashland County HHS 514 Main St W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7004 Ext: 103 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland	Brown County Health & Human Services-Community Programs 3150 Gershwin Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-391-4778 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4:30; if after hrs then Crisis Center Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-4:30; if after hrs then Crisis Center Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Calumet County Department of Human Services 206 Court St Chilton, WI 53014 920-849-2361 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30, after hrs crisis line Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30, after hrs crisis line www.calumetcounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet	Clark County Community Services 517 Court St Rm 503 Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-5192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM- 430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM https://www.clarkcountywi.gov/ community-services Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Columbia County Health & Human Services/Pauquette Center for Psychological Services 2901 Hunters Trl Portage, WI 53901 608-742-9296 Preferred Provider Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 www.co.columbia.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia
County of Barron/Barron County Community Support Program 335 E Monroe Ave Rm 2510 Barron, WI 54812 715-537-6134 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron	County of Door-Door County Library/Door County Department of Health and Human Services 421 Nebraska St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-7183 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thursday 7- 4:30; Friday 7-11:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thursday 7-4:30; Friday 7- 11:00 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door	County of Iron/County of Iron Human Services 300 Taconite St Ste 201 Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-2108 Ext: 8 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

County of Marquette/Marquette County Department of Human Services 428 Underwood Ave Montello, WI 53949 608-297-3120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 4:30pm www.co.marquette.wi.us/Depar tments/HS/hs.html Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette	County of Price/ACCESS Phillips 171 Chestnut St Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-2158 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price	County of Shawano/Shawano County Human Services W7327 Anderson Ave Shawano, WI 54166 715-524-6894 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4pm, crisis line available after hours and on weekends. staff are available for walk-ins. after hours goes to Green Bay and if they are able to assist they do. Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 8-4pm, crisis line available after hours and on weekends. staff are available for walk-ins. after hours goes to Green Bay and if they are able to assist they do. www.co.shawano.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano
County of Washburn/Washburn County Health and Human Services-CSP 304 2nd St Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-4747 Ext: 4755 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn	Crawford County Health & Human Services Department 225 N Beaumont Rd Ste 326 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-0264 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 - 4:30 pm www.crawfordcountywi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford	Dunn County Department Of Human Services 3001 US Highway 12 E Ste 160 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Crisis line available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 http://www.co.dunn.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn
Dunn County Department Of Human Services 3001 US Highway 12 E Ste 160 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 http://www.co.dunn.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Eau Claire County Department of Human Services 721 Oxford Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-839-6799 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://www.co.eau-claire.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Family and Childrens Center/Black River Falls 421 County Road R Black River Falls, WI 54615 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.fcconline.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson
Family and Childrens Center/La Crosse 811 Monitor St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 830a-4p doors unlocked	Family and Childrens Center/La Crosse 811 Monitor St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Family and Childrens Center/Viroqua 1321 N Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training

www.fcconline.org Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Reported = Nowww.fcconline.org Minority Business = No Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Counties Served: Crawford, Vernon Vernon Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon Family and Childrens Green County Human Services Center/Viroqua Department 1321 N Main St N3152 State Road 81 Viroqua, WI 54665 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Monroe, WI 53566 608-324-3601 Ext: 2067 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: 8 am -4:30 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Yes 8 am -4:30 www.fcconline.org Minority Business = No www.gchsd.org Counties Served: Monroe, Minority Business = No Vernon Counties Served: Green Human Development Center Jefferson County Human 1500 N 34th St Ste 100 Services Inc Superior, WI 54880 1541 Annex Rd 218-302-8628 Ext: 8628 Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible 920-647-8726 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas www.jeffersoncountywi.gov Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Jefferson Juneau County Department of Kewaunee County Dept of Human Services CSP Human Services 200 S Hickory St Mauston, WI 53948 810 Lincoln St Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-255-5457 608-847-9480 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00 - 4:40 Weekday hours: M-F 8am -Monday thru Friday Cultural Competency Training 430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No8:00 - 4:40 Monday thru Friday M-F 8am - 430pm www.co.juneau.wi.gov/departm www.kewauneeco.org ent-of-human-services.html Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee Counties Served: Juneau Manitowoc County Human Marinette County Health & Services Department **Human Services** Services 926 S 8th St 2500 Hall Ave Manitowoc, WI 54220 Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-7716 920-683-4231 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30, Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 24/7 after hrs would be crisis line Cultural Competency Training crisis available Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoInterpreter M-F 8-4:30, after hrs would be M-F 8-4:30 24/7 crisis available www.marinettecounty.com crisis line Minority Business = No www.co.manitowoc.wi.us

Reported = No www.fcconline.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon

Green Lake County 571 County Road A Green Lake, WI 54941 920-294-4070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Journey Mental Health Center Inc 25 Kessel Ct Ste 105 Fitchburg, WI 53711 608-280-2636 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Lafayette County Human Services Department 15701 County Road K Ste 3 Darlington, WI 53530 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon/Wed/Thurs/Fri 8 am - 4:30 pm; Tues 8 am- 7 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.lafayette.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Menominee County Human Services W3272 Wolf River Dr Keshena, WI 54135 715-799-3861 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Menominee

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc	Counties Served: Marinette	
Monroe County Department of Human Services 112 S Court St Ste 3000 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-8652 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.monroe.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	North Central Health Care/Wausau 2400 Marshall St Ste A Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM- 430PM (flexible upon request) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM (flexible upon request) www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon	Northland Counseling-Hayward 10752 Beal Ave Hayward, WI 54843 715-634-0222 Ext: 208 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer
Oneida County/Oneida County Human Services 705 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-6170 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am - 430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 430pm www.co.oneida.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Pierce County Dept of Human Services 412 W Kinne St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-273-6766 Ext: 6777 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce	Polk County/Polk County Behavioral Health Dept 100 Polk Co Plaza Ste 50 Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8493 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk
Rock County Human Services/CSP-Beloit 64 Eclipse Ctr Beloit, WI 53511 608-575-5200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 http://www.co.rock.wi.us/hsd Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Rock County Human Services/CSP-Janesville 1717 Center Ave Janesville, WI 53546 608-575-5200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 http://www.co.rock.wi.us/hsd Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Sauk County Human Services 505 Broadway St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3274 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Crisis Hot Line 800-533-5692 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 - 4:30 pm https://www.co.sauk.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk
Sauk County Human Services 505 Broadway St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3274 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 - 4:30 pm https://www.co.sauk.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk	St Croix County Department of HHS 1752 Dorset Ln New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Trempealeau County Human Services 36245 Main St Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-2311 Ext: 474 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM- 430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM www.tremplocounty.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Unified Community Services/Lancaster 200 W Alona Ln Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Crisis Hotline 800-362-5717 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Unified Community Services/Lancaster 200 W Alona Ln Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M/W/Thur 8-5 pm; Tue 8-6 pm; Fri 8-4:30 pm; evening hours by appointment only Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Walworth County Dept of Health and Human Services 1910 County Road NN Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-741-3380 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth
Washington County 333 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-4456 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.washington.wi.us/ADRC Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington	Waukesha County 1501 Airport Rd Waukesha, WI 53188 262-548-7950 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Waupaca County Department of Health and Human Services 811 Harding St Waupaca, WI 54981 715-942-1881 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://www.waupacacounty- wi.gov/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca
Waushara County Department of Human Services 213 Park St Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-6550 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara	Western Region Recovery & Wellness Consortium 711 N Bridge St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-944-8172 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 730am - 430pm, F 730-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-Th 730am - 430pm, F 730-12 www.co.chippewa.wi.us 711 or 800-947-3529 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Winnebago County/Dept of Human Services -Neenah 211 N Commercial St Neenah, WI 54956 920-236-4714 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.co.winnebago.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Winnebago County/Dept of Human Services -Oshkosh 220 Washington Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-4714 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30pm www.co.winnebago.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Wood County Human Services 111 W Jackson St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-8820 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-f 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-f 8-4:30 http://www.co.wood.wi.us/Dep artments/HumanServices/ Minority Business = No	

Counties Served: Wood

I

# **Community Integrated Employment (CIE) Exploration**

CIE is intended to help a member make an informed choice about whether to pursue competitive integrated employment (CIE) or self-employment. CIE Exploration is appropriate for a member who is not employed in CIE and needs more information to make informed choices about employment goals, career interests, and whether to pursue CIE or sel-employment. The outcome of CIE Exploration is member-specific knowledge and information that can be used to guide job development efforts.

**CIE Exploration includes** 

- Identification of member-specific interests, knowledge, and skills transferable to CIE
- Arrangement of career exploration opportunities and preparation of the member for participation in at least 3 business tours, informational interviews, and/or job shadows
- Debriefing with the member after career exploration experiences
- Introductory education on supported employment services
- An initial conversation about work incentives available to minimize the impact of CIE on public benefits and identification of need for personalized, in-depth work incentive analysis
- Person-centered employment planning, and
- Sharing the member's completed assessment profile with their DVR

Members who are receiving CIE Exploration may not receive supported employment-individual support services or vocational futures planning and support services.

There are no Providers for this Category

### **Consultative Clinical and Therapeutic Services for Caregivers**

The purpose of consultative services is to improve the ability of unpaid caregivers and paid direct support staff to carry out therapeutic interventions. Clinical and therapeutic services assist unpaid caregivers and/or paid support staff in carrying out the member's treatment/support plans, are not covered by the Medicaid State Plan and are necessary to improve the member's independence and inclusion in their community. The service includes assessments, development of home treatment plans, support plans, intervention plans, training and technical assistance to carry out the plans and monitoring of the member and the caregiver/staff in the implementation of the plans. This service includes the provision of training for caregivers/staff that are or will be serving members with complex needs (beyond routine care). For example, when an individual with complex needs is relocating from one of the State Centers for the Intellectually Disabled, this service could be used to train caregivers/staff on the behavioral support plans necessary for community integration. This service may also include consultation with service providers and potential providers to identify providers that can meet the unique needs of the member and to identify additional supports necessary for caregivers to perform therapeutic interventions. Excludes training in member self-advocacy or caregiver advocacy on behalf of a member, which are covered under consumer education and training.

Aptiv, Inc 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	Aurora Community Services/CTTS-Residential Alternatives 406 Technology Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Badger Homecare/Senior Helpers 4726 E Towne Blvd Ste 120 Madison, WI 54704 608-729-5365 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.seniorhelpers.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Challenge Center	County of Dane/Waisman Center	Inclusa, Inc
39 N 25th St E	Community Outreach-	2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3
Superior, WI 54880	Community TIES	Stevens Point, WI 54481
715-394-2771	112 East Olin Avenue Suite 255	Memory Care = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Madison, WI 53713 608-242-7463 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 830am - 430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 830am - 430pm www.danecountyhumanservices .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood
Independent Care Health Plan dba Inclusa 2801 Hoover Rd, Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 608-785-6266 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Jeffrey D Wright/The Right Path LLC E4235 Theron Ln Eleva, WI 54738 715-579-1430 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am-5pm www.therightpathcc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	McHenry Counseling and Therapeutic Services LLC 700 3rd St N Ste 205 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-782-1400 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Tues/Fri 8am- 5pm; W 8am-7pm; Thur 8am- 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Tues/Fri 8am-5pm; W 8am-7pm; Thur 8am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood
Offering Hope Therapies 711 W 9th St N	Opportunity Development Centers, Inc./Wisconsin Rapids	Pisces, LLC W2638 Mann Rd

715-609-1310 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.offering-hope.com Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Rusk** Pisces, LLC W2638 Mann Rd Spencer, WI 54479 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Ladysmith, WI 54848

Positively Human LLC N2322 River Oaks Rd Reeseville, WI 53579 920-253-3385 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon, Tues, Fri, 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon, Tues, Fri, 8am - 5pm www.positivelyhumanconsulting .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac,

1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Place of Mind W11888 Blanecae Rd Randolph, WI 53956 920-463-0969 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: By Appointment Only Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.myplaceofmind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Raciné, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Supportive Strategies Consulting LLĊ 848 N Marion Ave Janesville, WI 53548 608-445-4505 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.supportivestrategiesconsul ting.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk

Spencer, WI 54479 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Weekend Hours Available Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Positive Alternative Living Services LLC E5473 Ridge Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-579-9922 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 9-4 Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, La Crosse, Trempealeau Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

### **Consumer directed Supports Broker**

An individual who assists a member in planning, securing and directing self-directed supports. The services of a support broker are paid for from the member's self-directed supports budget authority. Support brokers are subject to criminal background checks and must be independent of any other waiver service provider. A support broker shall be knowledgeable of the local service delivery system and local community-integrated services and resources available to the member. A support broker shall also be knowledgeable of the typical kinds of needs of persons in the member's target group.

The member and interdisciplinary team staff are responsible to assure that a support broker selected by the member has the appropriate knowledge.

- Excludes the cost of any direct services authorized and obtained by a consumer through an SDS plan, which is paid for and reported under the appropriate service definition.
- Excludes the cost of fiscal agent services, which is paid for and reported as financial management services.

A provider of this service must have knowledge of the unique needs/preferences of the participant and the service system.

**Community Horizons** 245 Summit St Iola, WI 54945 715-281-8990 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 6pm www.communityhorizonsllc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Brown, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Crawford, Door, Dunn, Eau Claire, Fond Du Lac, Grant, Green Lake, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marquette, Monroé, Oconto, Óneida Outagamie, Portage, Richland, Sauk, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Consumer Direct for Wisconsin 744 Ryan Dr Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 877-785-9991 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported =  $N_{0}$ Self-Directed www.consumerdirectwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth. Washburn. Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Lori Knapp Richland Inc as Fiscal Agent 106 S Beaumont Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-0434 Ext: 1218 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8 am-4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.lkichoice.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Lutheran Social Services 1320 W Clairemont Ave Ste 200 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-552-2420 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.lsswis.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire, Milwaukee

Vista Care/Fond du Lac 97 S Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-430 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-430 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Opportunity Development Centers, Inc/Wisconsin Rapids 1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage, Wood

Vista Care/Prairie Du Chien 812 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-430 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-430 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Vista Care/Ashland 306 3rd St W Ste 102 Ashland, WI 54806 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-430 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-430 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Vista Care/Richland Center 143 W Court St Richland Center, WI 53581 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-430 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-430 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

#### **Consumer Education and Training**

The provision of educational services to help the member develop self advocacy skills, exercise civil rights and acquire the skills needed to exercise control and responsibility over their other supportive services. Educational services may include individualized tutoring and instruction, and instructional materials. Covered expenses may include enrollment fees, books and other educational materials and transportation related to participation in training courses, conferences and other similar events that address the objectives of this service category.

Access to Independence Inc 3810 Milwaukee St Madison, WI 53714 608-716-7266 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.accesstoind.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green

CC We Adapt 405 S Farwell St Eau Claire, WI 54701 608-421-2149 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Up to individual Certified peer Specialist Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter Typical hours can be until 8pm. www.ccweadapt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire

Covey Inc 2200 Algoma Blvd Oshkosh, WI 54903 920-787-4354 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.covey.org Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Winnebago

Independent Living Resources 4439 Mormon Coulee Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-787-1111 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training ADRC of Washburn County 304 2nd St Shell Lake, WI 54871 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM -4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM - 4:30PM http://www.adrcconnections.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

CC We Adapt 405 S Farwell St Eau Claire, WI 54701 608-421-2149 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Typical hours can be until 8pm. Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter Typical hours can be until 8pm. www.ccweadapt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire

Door County ADRC 916 N 14th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Living Our Visions Inc 504 S Brearly St Madison, WI 53703 608-712-4090 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9am-9pm Monday-Friday Barron County Office on Aging 335 E Monroe Ave Barron, WI 54812 715-537-6227 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Chelsea A Hales- Master Plan LLC/The Masters Driving School W7366 Flambeau Point Rd Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-0327 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.themastersdrivingshcool.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Heart Consulting 6320 Monona Dr Ste 316 Monona, WI 53716 608-513-2139 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thur 9-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Midstate Independent Living Choices 3262 Church St Ste 1 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-344-4217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours:

Reported = No www.ilresources.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Lafayette, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Trempealeau, Vernon	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9am-9pm Monday-Friday www.lovinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Washington, Waukesha	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
North Country Independent Living- NCIL/IndiGO 2911 Tower Ave Ste 9 Superior, WI 54880 715-392-2533 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas	Person First Supportive Services W18241 McKeeth Dr Galesville, WI 54630 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Trempealeau	Rock County Human Services/ADRC of Rock County Aging Unit 1717 Center Ave Janesville, WI 53546 608-575-5200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.co.rock.wi.us/hsd Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Southwest Opportunities Center, Inc 1600 Industrial Park Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6659 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.socinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	United Cerebral Palsy of West Central Wisconsin 2153 Eastridge Ctr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-1805 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ucpwcw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Vernon County Department of Human Services/ADRC of Vernon Co - Living Well with Chronic Conditions 402 Court House Square St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-5210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter www.vernoncounty.org/aging Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

#### **Counseling and Therapeutic Resources**

Services included treat a personal, social, behavioral, cognitive, mental or alcohol or drug abuse disorder. Services are usually provided in a natural setting or service office. Services include: counseling to assist in understanding capabilities and limitations or assist in the alleviation of problems of adjustment and interpersonal relationships, recreational therapy, music therapy, nutritional counseling, medical and legal counseling, and grief counseling.

Amy Hahn Art Therapy & AdventHealth Durand Aptiv, Inc 3000 South Ave 1220 3rd Ave W Counseling LLC Durand, WI 54736 715-672-4211 930 Galloway St Ste 16 Eau Claire, WI 54703 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 715-600-3440 Handicap Accessible Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Weekday hours: 8AM-5PM, Reported = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Mon-Fri https://www.adventhealth.com/ Weekday hours: Tues-Thurs Cultural Competency Training Reported = No hospital/adventhealth-durand 8am-6pm Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training 8AM-5PM, Mon-Fri Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Reported = No www.aptiv.org Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Tues-Thurs 8am-6pm www.arttherapistamy.wixsite.co Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, m/hahn Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Minority Business = Women Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, **Owned Business** Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Counties Served: Eau Claire Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Aspirus Eagle River Hospital At Home Personal Training With Boll Adult Care Concepts 201 Hospital Rd Karin LLC Inc/Community Supportive Eagle River, WI 54521 505 Division St Home Care Program Ontario, WI 54651 608-487-6264 335 Graass St Lower Memory Care = No Green Bay, WI 54301 920-412-0335 Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoMemory Care = No Minority Business = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-Bariatric Accessible = No Counties Served: Vilas Specific or Limited Hours 4pm Cultural Competency Training available: typically daytime Reported = Nohours, not late evenings Cultural Competency Training Mon-Fri 7am-4pm Minority Business = Small Reported = No Business Enterprise, Women www.bollacc.com Owned Business Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Monroe, Owned Business Vernon Counties Served: Brown Center for Independent Living Center for Independent Living **Challenge Center** 

for Western Wisconsin/Compass IL - Menomonie 2920 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1070 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cilww.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Cróix Chileda Institute, Inc/Chileda Learning and Development Center 3716 Mormon Coulee Rd

La Crosse, WI 54601 608-782-6480 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.chileda.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Dose Health 6104 Olson Memorial Hwy Minneapolis, MN 55422 920-659-4751 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: after hours on call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.dosehealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Śawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas,

for Western Wisconsin/Compass IL - Menomonie 2920 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1070 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cilww.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Croix

Christopher Gunderson/Mirror Image Supervision Services 1215 Schofield Ave Schofield, WI 54476 715-347-3218 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7a-3p Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7a-3p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Portage, Wood

Dose Health 6104 Olson Memorial Hwy Minneapolis, MN 55422 920-659-4751 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: office 8:30-6:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.dosehealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas,

39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Cornerstone Clinic 2831 Post Rd Ste 300 Plover, WI 54467 715-600-2798 Ext: 210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Tue 8am-7pm; W-Th 8am-5pm; F 8am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Tue 8am-7pm; W-Th 8am-5pm; F 8am-12pm www.cornerstoneclinicwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Downbeat Music Therapy Services 1501 E Lessard St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-218-4403 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30-4-30 M-F but it's flexible **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No8:30-4-30 M-F but it's flexible https://www.downbeatmusicthe rapy.com Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Crawford

Walworth, Washburn, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Winnebago, Wood **Driftless Diabetes Management** Duluth Lighthouse for Vital Essentia Health St Marys Living/Lighthouse Center for **Hospital-Superior** LLC 3500 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 218-786-8388 285 S Winsted St Vision Loss Spring Green, WI 53588 608-459-6172 309 W 1st St Duluth, MN 55802 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No 218-624-4828 Ext: 1003 Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: W Th F 8am-Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 5pm Weekday hours: 9am - 4pm Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoCounties Served: Douglas W Th F 8am-5pm 9am - 4pm Minority Business = No www.lcfvl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Countie's Served: Sauk Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn **Essential Habits for Wellness** Franciscan Sisters of Perpetual Expressive Therapies LLC 2551 14th St S 245 N Metro Dr Adoration, Inc La Crosse, WI 54601 608-385-7300 Appleton, WI 54913 920-915-4706 912 Market St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-668-2503 Ext: 503 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Wed, Th, Fri 9am Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training - 5pm; Tues 2apm - 5pm Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am -Cultural Competency Training 5pm Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Cultural Competency Training Wed, Th, Fri 9am - 5pm; Tues Reported = Yes 2apm - 5pm Mon - Fri 8am - 5pm www.expressivetherapies.net www.essentialhabitsforwellness. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse **Greenfield Rehabilitation** Gundersen Boscobel Area Clinic Gundersen Health **Resources/Rehab Resources** 205 Parker St System/Cardiac Rehab Center Boscobel, WI 53805 1910 South Ave # 6 Green Bay La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8660 225 S Monroe Ave Ste 201 608-375-6211 Green Bay, WI 54301 262-295-6284 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Yes Reported = Nowww.grawi.com M-F 8 AM - 5 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = Women www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Owned Business Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, **Counties Served: Grant** Counties Served: Brown Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Gundersen Health Gundersen Tri-County Hospital Hilton Medical Supply 500 3rd St S System/Nutrition Counseling and Clinics La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-0390 1910 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 18601 Lincoln St Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4361 608-775-8660 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Cultural Competency Training available: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Cultural Competency Training www.gundersenhealth.org Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No www.hiltonmedicalsupply.com www.tricountymemorial.org Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise

Home Safety Innovations N8466 Ducke Dr Holmen, WI 54636 920-379-4439 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.homesafetyinnovations.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams 12pm Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, .com Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Life in Harmony Music Therapy 1537 Heritage Blvd West Salem, WI 54669 608-799-4860 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.lihmt.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Crawford, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Mayo Clinic Health System/Holmen 1303 S Main St

Holmen, WI 54636 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Hometown Superior Therapy 16925 Badger Rd Mason, WI 54856 715-209-7559 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 1pm-6pm; Sat/Sun 7am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 1pm-6pm; Sat/Sun 7am www.hometownsuperiortherapy Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas, Iron, Price, Sawyer, Washburn Mayo Clinic Health System/Chippewa Valley -Bloomer Clinic 1501 Thompson St Bloomer, WI 54724 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Chippewa

Mayo Clinic Health System/Northland - Barron Clinic 1222 E Woodland Ave Barron, WI 54812 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, Tue, Thur, Fri 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Monroe Lauri Jean Zach Center 337 York Rd Glidden, WI 54527 715-264-6611 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Price

Counties Served: La Crosse,

Mayo Clinic Health System/Chippewa Valley -Chippewa Falls Clinic 611 1st Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Mayo Clinic Health System/Northland- Rice Lake Clinic 331 S Main St Ste H Rice Lake, WI 54868 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Wednesday 9-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mayo Clinic Health System/Oakridge - Osseo Clinic 13025 8th St Osseo, WI 54758 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Mayo Clinic Health System/Red Cedar- Glenwood City 219 E Oak St Glenwood City, WI 54013 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claire/Luther Campus 1400 Bellinger St Eau Claire, WI 54703 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/La Crosse 700 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Mayo Clinic Health System/Onalaska 191 Theater Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 507-284-2511

507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Mayo Clinic Health System/Sparta 310 W Main St Sparta, WI 54656 507-266-2450 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Cardiac Rehab Unit 700 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Prairie du Chien 800 E Blackhawk Ave Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Interpreter https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Mayo Clinic Health System/Red Cedar - Menomonie Clinic 2321 Stout Rd Menomonie, WI 54751 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claire 1400 Bellinger St Eau Claire, WI 54703 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Diabetes **Education Center** 700 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Tomah Clinic 325 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8:30-5:00 www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Music Therapy Services of Waukesha County LLC 1125 James Dr Hartland, WI 53029 262-367-6663 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMon-Thurs 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha **Opportunity** Development Centers, Inc./Wisconsin Rapids 1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Răpids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Waupaca, Wood **Reedsburg Area Medical Center** 2000 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nohttps://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Seed Inc 245 N Metro Dr

Midstate Independent Living

Stevens Point, WI 54481

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00

Choices

3262 Church St

715-344-4217

Mississippi Valley Physical Rehabilitation N1418 Timber Valley Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-787-6386 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse

Musical Medicine LLC 1241B Menomonie St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-210-5023 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, Trempealeau

Options for Independent Living Inc 555 Country Club Rd Green Bay, WI 54313 920-393-1036 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm www.optionsill.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Door, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano, Sheboygan, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago

Reedsburg Area Medical Center 2000 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

St Clare Hospital Rehab Services 707 14th St Music Speaks LLC 315 E 5th St Ste 202 Waterloo, IA 50703 308-325-9300 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.musicspeakstherapy.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire, Jefferson, Pierce, Rock, St. Croix, Waukesha

North Central Health Care/Wausau 2400 Marshall St Ste A Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4 M-R 8-12 F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-4 M-R 8-12 F www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Red River Riders Therapeutic Horseback Riding Inc N6669 Cherry Rd Shawano, WI 54166 715-853-6449 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.redriverriders.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Wood

Sara Balbin/Dragonfly Studio 46400 Blue Moon Rd Drummond, WI 54832 715-798-3848 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sarabalbin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield

Superior Vocations Center/Embark Supported

Vernon Memorial Healthcare 507 S Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-4769 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am-3:15pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30am-3:15pm www.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Richland, Vernon Western Wisconsin Music in Medicine 923 S Hastings Way # 305 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-495-3768 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Trempealeau Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Trempealeau July 01, 2025

Appleton, WI 54913 920-352-3004

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Reported = No

Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm

Altoona, WI 54720 715-271-5936

Reported = No

Mon-Fri 8am-8pm

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

www.musictherapist.co

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Trempealeau

Minority Business = No

5pm

8pm

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -

Cultural Competency Training

Counties Served: Outagamie

The Music Therapist Company 2228 N Hillcrest Pkwy Ste 3

Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-

Cultural Competency Training

Baraboo, WI 53913 315-569-0882 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No https://www.ssmhealth.com/ Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Sauk Tomah Memorial Hospital 501 Gopher Dr Tomah, WI 54660 608-374-0307 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.tomahhealth.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Vision Forward Association Inc 912 N Hawley Rd Milwaukee, WI 53213 414-615-0121 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 5pm www.vision-forward.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Winona Health Services 855 Mankato Ave Winona, WI 55987 507-474-3223 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Winona Health Services<br/>855 Mankato Ave<br/>Winona, WI 55987<br/>507-474-3223<br/>Memory Care = No<br/>Bariatric Accessible = No<br/>Cultural Competency Training<br/>Reported = No<br/>Minority Business = No<br/>Counties Served: Buffalo,<br/>TrempealeauWisconsin Council of the Blind &<br/>Visually Impaired, Inc.<br/>754 Williamson St<br/>Madison, WI 53703<br/>608-237-8110<br/>Memory Care = No<br/>Bariatric Accessible = No<br/>Weekday hours:<br/>Cultural Competency Training<br/>Reported = No<br/>Www.wcblind.org/<br/>Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Dane

Employment 2320 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Upland Hills Health/Nutrional counseling 800 Compassion Way Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Western Wisconsin Music in Medicine 923 S Hastings Way # 305 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-495-3768 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Trempealeau

### **Daily Living Skills Training**

Daily living skills training services provide education and skill development or training to improve the member's ability to independently perform routine daily activities and effectively utilize community resources. Services are instructional, focused on skill development and are not intended to provide substitute task performance. Daily living skills training may include skill development in:

- Personal hygiene
- Food preparation
- ✓ Home upkeep/maintenance
- Money management
- Accessing and using community resources
- Community mobility
- ✓ Parenting

Access to Independence Inc Advanced Supportive Living Advocates In-Home Care 3810 Milwaukee St 1720 W Florist Ave Ste 100 111 Michigan St Madison, WI 53714 608-716-7266 Glendale, WI 53209 414-326-4610 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2000 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: typically 6am-Cultural Competency Training available: Mon - Thurs 9am -9pm, some weekends Spm; Fri 9am - 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoCultural Competency Training www.accesstoind.or Reported = No Minority Business = No typically 6am-9pm, some Counties Served: Columbia, Minority Business = Small weekends Dane, Dodge, Green Business Enterprise, Women www.advocates2.com Owned Business Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee Counties Served: Door Almost Family Personal Care/Eau Alpha Services Company of Alpha Services Company of Claire Wisconsin/Hayward Wisconsin/West Bend 3615 N Hastings Way Ste 100B 15614 Windrose Ln Ste 310A 2395 W Washington St Ste 103 Eau Claire, WI 54703 337-233-1307 Hayward, WI 54843 888-995-4742 Ext: 71211 West Bend, WI 53095 888-995-4742 Ext: 71211 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Yes www.internationalquality.com Reported = NoReported = Yes Interpreter Minority Business = No M-F www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer www.internationalguality.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Counties Served: Washington Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire, Trempealeau Aptiv, Inc/Black River Falls Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse Location Arc Greater Columbia County 711 E Cook St Ste 202 Portage, WI 53901 608-742-0260 location 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 720 Red Iron Rd Black River Falls, WI 54615 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.aptiv.org Reported = Nowww.aptiv.org Minority Business = No www.arcgcc.org Counties Served: Jackson, La Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Rock Counties Served: Columbia Crosse Aurora Community Services/DLS **Black River Industries** Boll Adult Care Concepts 406 Technology Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 650 Jensen Dr Inc/Community Supportive Medford, WI 54451 Home Care Program

Will consider weekend services

888-212-8745

Reported = No

M-F 8-4:30

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No

Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Dunn

**BRIDGE To Home Services** 

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training

758 Carmichael Rd

Hudson, WI 54016 612-963-1913

Memory Care = No

CCLS/DLS-Western

Onalaska, WI 54650 608-615-7700

Memory Care = No

Reported = Yes

www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No

Chippewa River

715-726-7822

www.crind.org Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Chippewa

Bariatric Accessible = No

**Cultural Competency Training** 

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark,

Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe,

Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Industries/Chippewa Falls 1000 Lake Wissota Dr Chippewa Falls, WI 54729

704 Sand Lake Rd

Weekday hours:

Reported = No

Interpreter

Croix

Cultural Competency Training

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Will consider weekend services Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, www.bridgetohomeservices.org Minority Business = No Taylor Counties Served: Pierce, Polk, St.

715-369-1337

Reported = Yes

3710 East Ave S

608-790-Ó839

Reported = No

www.cclse.org

La Crosse, WI 54601

Memory Care = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Interpreter

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Clark,

www.blackriverindustries.org

Marathon, Price, Taylor, Wood

Catholic Charities of La Crosse

Cultural Competency Training

**Challenge Center** 39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

**Christian Servants Home Care** W5669 County Road KK Ste E Appleton, WI 54915 920-740-5431 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.christianservantshomecare com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin,

335 Graass St Lowr Green Bay, WI 54301 920-412-0335 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bollacc.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown

CCLS/DLS- North Central Region 2451A 48th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage, Wood

Challenge Center 39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Douglas

Christopher Gunderson/Mirror Image Supervision Services 1215 Schofield Ave Schofield, WI 54476 715-347-3218 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7a-3p Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7a-3p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Portage, Wood

Clarity Care 2649 Manitowoc Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Sun-5:00am-11:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-Sun-5:00am-11:00pm www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Diverse Options/Ripon 571 Fenton St Ripon, WI 54971 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: generally M-F 7am-5pm; wkend varies on need Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter generally M-F 7am-5pm; wkend varies on need www.diverseoptions.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Marquette, Winnebago

Flock's Guardians 606 Cap St Sparta, WI 54656 608-487-9263 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

GOALS 3888 County Road P Milladore, WI 54454 715-451-2602 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Clarity Care, Inc. 424 Washington Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Sun 5:00am-11:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-Sun 5:00am-11:00pm www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Rock County 111 N Main St Ste 250 Janesville, WI 53545 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Fox Valley Autism Treatment Program 4 N Systems Dr Ste A Appleton, WI 54914 920-205-0475 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm http://foxvalleyautism.com/ Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Outagamie, Winnebago

GT Independence 215 Broadus St Sturgis, MI 49091 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Curative Connections Inc 2900 Curry Ln Green Bay, WI 54311 920-593-3500 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes http://www.curativeconnections .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door

East Shore Industries Inc 813 Rabas St Algoma, WI 54201 920-487-3541 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 9am - 3pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Manitowoc

G&I Ochs Inc/Oaks Family Care Centers 550 N Military Ave Ste B Green Bay, WI 54303 920-497-0194 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5:00 generally Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 8-5:00 generally Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Handishop Industries, Inc 1411 N Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-3289 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Yes available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = Yes M-F 8-4:30 Minority Business = No www.gtindependence.com Counties Served: Juneau, Minority Business = Women M-F 8:00-4:30 **Owned Business** Marathon, Portage, Wood www.handishop.org Counties Served: Vernon Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, Monroe Handishop Industries, Inc Headwaters Highline Corporation 100 Cary Rd Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 1411 N Superior Ave 1441 E Timber Dr Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-3289 Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-1337 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M- F 8:00- 4:30 Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = NoM-F8:00-4:30 www.headwatersinc.org www.highlinecorp.org www.handishop.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, Monroe Homes for Independent Hodan Community Services, Inc House Calls of Menomonie Living/Waukesha SAP 941 Fountain St 1921 Talen St Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-987-3336 1307 Fleetfoot Dr Ste 209 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-232-6475 Waukesha, WI 53186 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No www.hil-wi.com www.housecallsinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Iowa Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Counties Served: Barron, Dunn Jefferson, Manitowoc, Marathon, Oconto, Outagamie, Sheboygan, Washington, Waukesha, Winnebago ILC, LLC 3629 Mormon Coulee Rd Ste A Improved Living Services, LLC Independent Living Resources, 550 N Military Ave Ste 8 Green Bay, WI 54303 920-430-7392 Inc. La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 4439 Mormon Coulee Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-787-1111 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: typically daytime/late afternoon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: La Crosse Reported = No Reported = No typically daytime/late afternoon www.ilresources.org Minority Business = No www.improvedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Counties Served: Brown KANDU Industries, Inc Inspired Employment/Epicenter KNH LLC 820 Egg Harbor Rd 15 Plumb St 777 S James St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-739-3453 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-371-9589 Milton, WI 53563 608-755-4123 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Mon-Fri Cultural Competency Training 8:00am-5pm, some weekends Reported = NoReported = NoCultural Competency Training www.kanduindustries.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Reported = No Minority Business = No Mon-Fri 8:00am-5pm, some Counties Served: Green, Rock weekends

Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Door		
Kou Xiong/Reflective Choices LLC 1323 S 13th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-351-9865 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9a-9p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9a-9p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	L & P Services LLC 20366 Egret Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-343-4070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	L E Phillips Career Development Center 1515 Ball St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-834-2771 Ext: 150 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lecdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire
L.I.F.E. Academy LLC 1775 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-544-9231 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830 am - 3pm (DLS Office) Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 830 am - 3pm (DLS Office) www.lifeacademy.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Lauri Jean Zach Center 337 York Rd Glidden, WI 54527 715-264-6611 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Price	Lisa Haverly/The Rainbow Tree Connection 477 Perch Lake Rd Hudson, WI 54016 715-205-2703 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M - F 8 a.m5 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M - F 8 a.m5 p.m. Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce, St. Croix
Living Our Visions Inc 504 S Brearly St Madison, WI 53703 608-712-4090 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9am-9pm Monday-Friday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9am-9pm Monday-Friday www.lovinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Washington, Waukesha	Lori Knapp Richland Inc as Fiscal Agent 106 S Beaumont Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-0434 Ext: 1218 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.lkichoice.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford	MCFI Home Care 2020 W Wells St Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-937-2203 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.mcfihomecare.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Dane, Green, La Crosse, Rock, Walworth
Midstate Independent Living Choices 3262 Church St Ste 1 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-344-4217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Midstate Independent Living Choices/Better Way Clubhouse 205 S Cherry Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-344-4217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Florence, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida,	Midstate Independent Living Choices/River Cities Clubhouse 441 Garfield St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-344-4217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

New Hope Center 443 Manhattan St Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8:15am - 3:15pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 8:15am - 3:15pm www.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Northwoods Incorporated of Wisconsin N6510 Us Hwy 51 S PO Box 357 Portage, WI 53901 608-742-7114 Ext: 222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Sauk

Opportunity Development Centers, Inc./Wisconsin Rapids 1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Brown, Lincoln, Marathon, Outagamie, Portage, Waupaca, Winnebago, Wood

Person First Supportive Services W18241 McKeeth Dr Galesville, WI 54630 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Trempealeau Portage, Taylor, Vilas, Wood North Country Independent Living- NCIL/IndiGO 2911 Tower Ave Ste 9 Superior, WI 54880 715-392-2533 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas

Opportunity Center 730 N State St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-6486 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pdcopportunitycenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Opportunity Inc/Wausau 388 River Dr Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Pisces, LLC W2638 Mann Rd Spencer, WI 54479 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

R Family Care Services LLC

Red Apple Center

Northwest Counseling & Guidance Clinic/Portage County Mentoring Service-Stevens Point 817 Whiting Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-349-7069 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Opportunity Development Centers, Inc/Wisconsin Rapids 1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pastika Guardianship & Independent Living Services 2398 Setter Dr Kronenwetter, WI 54455 715-571-7931 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-6pm M-F no holidays or weekend Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8am-6pm M-F no holidays or weekend http://www.pastikaservices.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Langlade, Marathon

Productive Living Systems, Inc. 2411 N Hillcrest Pkwy Ste 6 Altoona, WI 54720 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekends available if needed. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Weekends available if needed. www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Brown, Outagamie, Walworth, Waukesha, Winnebago

**REM Wisconsin III** 

608-346-1296 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8-5; Fri 8am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8-5; Fri 8am-12pm www.rfamilycareservices.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Rock** Society's Assets Inc. 615 E Geneva St Inc Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-619-3601 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.societysassets.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine Succeed Independence 1409 Weston Ave Schofield, WI 54476 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon Superior Vocations Center/Embark Supported Inc Employment 2320 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No om Counties Served: Douglas There's No Place Like Home LLC 15300 W Howard Ave Unit 510114 New Berlin, WI 53151 262-518-8543 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

1973 Lane Dr

Beloit, WI 53511

598 Peterson Dr Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3966 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Price, Rusk, Taylor Southwest Opportunities Center, 1600 Industrial Park Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6659 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.socinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Success4Life GED Tutoring Services 200 Main St # 207 La Crosse, WI 54601 563-794-0455 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8am-4pm www.success4Lifeged.com Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse Supportive Home Living Services, 238 W Broadwav Waukesha, WI 53186 262-544-0687 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.supportivehomeservices.c Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Trinity Equestrian Center S5300 State Road 37 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-835-4530 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

2005 W Beltline Hwy Ste 203 Madison, WI 53713 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Stable Living LLP 505 S Dewey St Ste 209 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Can support evenings and weekends Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Can support evenings and weekends Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Trempealeau

Sunshine House Inc 55 W Yew St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-743-7943 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-S 6am - 10pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-S 6am - 10pm www.sunshinehouseinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

The Connection Co 9943 Hawley Dr Amherst Junction, WI 54407 715-937-2884 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Portage

Turning Point Door County LLC 533 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-333-2104 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.theres-no-place-likehome-senior-care.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

United Cerebral Palsy of West Central Wisconsin 2153 Eastridge Ctr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-1805 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-5 www.ucpwcw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire

Ventures Unlimited/Shell Lake 110 N Industrial Dr Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Sawyer, Washburn

VIP Services 811 E Geneva St Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-723-4043 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vipservices-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Vista Care/Fond du Lac 97 S Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training

Weekday hours: Sun-Sat 9am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoSun-Sat 9am-5pm www.trinity-ec.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Trempealeau Ventures Unlimited/Cameron 700 N 1st St Cameron, WI 54822 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Monroe **Division-Sparta** 402 S Black River St Sparta, WI 54656 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Vista Care 708 Erie Ave Ste 201 Sheboygan, WI 53081 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Countie's Served: Sheboygan Vista Care/Prairie du Chien 812 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: Mon-Fri

Cultural Competency Training

8am430pm

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.turningpointdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Reedsburg 220 Wengel Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend. overnight, or on-call hours available **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Vista Care/Ashland 306 3rd St W Ste 102 Ashland, WI 54806 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Vista Care/Richland Center 143 W Court St Richland Center, WI 53581 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Waushara County Department of Human Services 213 Park St Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-6550 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara
---

Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

#### **Day Habilitation Services**

Day services programs provide regularly scheduled, individualized skill development activities to members. Services are typically provided in a non-residential setting. Program goals may include developing/enhancing member skills for social interaction, communication, or community integration. Day services must have a training component providing service above the level of supervision. Services are typically provided four or more hours per day, up to five days per week outside the home of the member. Services may occur in a single physical environment or multiple environments or in the community at large.

4U Adult Day Services/Stevens Point 3100 Minnesota Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-544-4845 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 6:00-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 6:00-5:00 www.4udayservice.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Portage	4U Adult Day Services/Wisconsin Rapids 1421 Pepper Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-544-4845 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.4udayservice.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Wood	A New Day Adult Day Services 218 W Broadway St Blair, WI 54616 608-864-0301 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 7 am-5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7 am-5 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Trempealeau
Adaptive Alliance 2222 Advance Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-299-8302 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8-4 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Adaptive Communities, Inc 1915 N 6th St Ste A & B Wausau, WI 54403 715-298-3249 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Monday-Thursday 8:00-3:30 and Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Fridays 9-2:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Adaptive Communities, Inc 1915 N 6th St Ste A & B Wausau, WI 54403 715-298-3249 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Fridays 9-2:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Fridays 9-2:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
Adaptive Community Approach Program Inc. 121 Wisconsin Ave Waukesha, WI 53186 262-521-1120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Aptiv, Inc/Black River Falls 720 Red Iron Rd Black River Falls, WI 54615 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse	Aptiv, Inc/Janesville 1107 Barberry Dr Janesville, WI 53545 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes	Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes	Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes

Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes

Weekday hours: 8:00 a.m - 5:00

Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes

Weekday hours: 8:00 a.m - 5:00

Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes

Weekday hours: Prsonal Care,

10:00 , 12:00, 1:00 Start times for shifts www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Houston, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Prsonal Care, Med administration, Behavior Specialist Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoPrisonal Care, Med administration, Behavior Specialist www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Houston, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Aurora Community Services/Vocational Service Eau Claire 2934 London Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Barron County Developmental Services 175 N Lake St Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5341 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.barroncountydsi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

p.m. (3-5 considered after hours) 8:00, 10:00, 12:00, 1:00 Start

**Cultural Competency Training** 

considered after hours) 8:00,

8:00 a.m - 5:00 p.m. (3-5

times for shifts

Reported = No

Bright Futures of WI/Beaver Dam 116 Monroe St Beaver Dam, WI 53916

p.m. (3-5 considered after hours) 8:00, 10:00, 12:00, 1:00 Start times for shifts Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Prsonal Care, Med administration, Behavior Specialist www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Houston, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Ascend Services 2818 Meadow Ln Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-682-4663 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm www.ascendservicesinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services Marathon County 451 Grand Ave Schofield, WI 54476 888-212-8745 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Black River Industries 650 Jensen Dr Medford, WI 54451 715-369-1337 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.blackriverindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Taylor, Wood

eaver Dam 1257 Industrial Pkwy Fond du Lac, WI 54937 Med administration, Behavior Specialist Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00 a.m - 5:00 p.m. (3-5 considered after hours) 8:00, 10:00, 12:00, 1:00 Start times for shifts www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Houston, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

ASPIRO, Inc 1673 Dousman St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-498-2599 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aspiroinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Florence, Waushara

Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services Menomonie 3375 Kothlow Ave Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Bridge for Community Life/Hudson 651 Brakke Dr Hudson, WI 54016 715-381-8230 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 www.BridgeYWD.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Cahoots 3 Adult Day Service/Clintonville 61 Anne St 920-219-9984 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am -4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 7:30am - 4pm www.bfofwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Jefferson Catholic Charities of La Crosse 3710 East Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-0839 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.cclse.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon CCLS/Day Hab-Stevens Point

41 Park Ridge Dr Stevens Point, WI 54481 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Trempealeau

Cerebral Palsy, Inc/Green Bay 2801 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-337-1122 Ext: 1258 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.wearecp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Challenge Center 39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas 920-924-3020 Ext: 213 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brooke.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Catholic Charities, Inc. Diocese of Madison/Community Connections 1350 N Parker Dr Ste A Janesville, WI 53546 602-826-8044 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

CCLS/Day Hab-Wisconsin Rapids 2821 8th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Cerebral Palsy, Inc/Lakeshore 2216 11th St Two Rivers, WI 54241 920-337-1122 Ext: 1258 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.wearecp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc, Sheboygan

Chick A Dee Acres Farm 475 Bloom Rd Eagle River, WI 54521 715-891-7676 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7a-5p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7a-5p www.chickadeeacresfarm.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas Clintonville, WI 54929 715-824-4341 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-6pm Mon-Fri No Holidays Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-6pm Mon-Fri No Holidays Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Waupaca

CCLS/Day Hab-Marshfield 2308 S Hume Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Cerebral Palsy, Inc/Fox Cities 1113 W Kennedy Ave Kimberly, WI 54136 920-337-1122 Ext: 1258 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.wearecp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

CESA 2 VOA 17 S River St Ste 100 Janesville, WI 53548 608-741-6687 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

Chippewa River Industries, Inc./Beyond Limits 2117 Eastridge Ctr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-726-7822 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 www.crind.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Chrisanthemum S3549 Sorenson Ln Viroqua, WI 54665 608-606-2708 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-3pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Vernon	Clarity Care 2649 Manitowoc Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Clarity Care, Inc. 424 Washington Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center/Owen Location W4266 County Road X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:45-9:15 (6.5 hour days) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:45-9:15 (6.5 hour days) www.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount y/departments/healthcare/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Marathon, Taylor, Wood	Clover Family Services/Camp Clover 23 W Milwaukee St Janesville, WI 53548 608-448-6116 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7:30-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth	Community Homestead/Altair AFH 501 280th St Osceola, WI 54020 715-446-0086 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk
Cornerstone Foundation 105 W Division St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	County of Shawano/Shawano County HHS Lakeland Industries W7327 Anderson Ave Shawano, WI 54166 715-524-6894 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.shawano.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano	Covey Inc 1930 Algoma Blvd Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-787-4354 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. – 4 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday – Friday 8 a.m. – 4 p.m. www.covey.org Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Winnebago
Curative Care Network, Inc. 1000 N 92nd St Milwaukee, WI 53226 414-479-9296 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Curative Connections Inc/Daybreak/Reflections/Crossroa 2900 Curry Ln Green Bay, WI 54311 920-593-3500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes http://www.curativeconnections .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Shawano	Diverse Options/Ripon ads71 Fenton St Ripon, WI 54971 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.diverseoptions.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Dodge
Diversified Services Incorporated 7649 Tower Rd Siren, WI 54872 715-349-5724	Driftless Recreation LLC 1222 14th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 715-451-4866	East Shore Industries Inc 813 Rabas St Algoma, WI 54201 920-487-3541

Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 Cultural Competency Training p.m. Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Burnett 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Minority Business = No Countie's Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon Endeavors Adult Development Forward Horizons Inc/Forward Center Inc Horizons 422 3rd St W Ste 114 Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-1224 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F-8-4:30 Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No M-F-8-4:30 www.forwardhorizons.org **Counties Served: Polk** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland Golden Pearl LLC Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Menasha Retail 3018 Helsan Dr Richfield, WI 53076 Store and Training Center 262-268-1100 1800 Appleton Rd Menasha, WI 54952 920-968-6233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 3pm Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** M-F 9am - 3pm Minority Business = No Reported = Nowww.goodwillncw.org Counties Served: Washington Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Green Lake County DHHS/Fox Greenco Industries, Inc River Industries 1601 4th Ave W Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 222 Leffert St Berlin, WI 54923 920-361-3484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: M-F 8am-Reported = No www.greencoind.com 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Green M-F 8am-4:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake Handishop Industries, Inc/Sparta Headwaters 1441 E Timber Dr 620 Industrial Dr Ste 2E Sparta, WI 54656 608-372-3289 Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-1337 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am to Reported = No 4:30pm

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 730am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 730am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee Glacial Community YMCA 1750 E Valley Rd Oconomowoc, WI 53066 262-567-7251 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 5am-9pm; Fri 5am-8pm; Sat 6am-6pm; Sun 9am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Thurs 5am-9pm; Fri 5am-8pm; Sat 6am-6pm; Sun 9am-6pm www.glcymca.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Goodwill Industries of Northern WI and Upper MI/Goodwill Retail Location 2100 Ella Court St Marinette, WI 54143 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8am -4:30pm Fri 8-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8am - 4:30pm Fri 8-2 www.gwnwup.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette Handishop Industries/Day Center of Tomah 1411 N Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-3289 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: T - Th 7:30am to 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No T - Th 7:30am to 4pm www.handishop.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe Highline Corporation 100 Cary Rd Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No

Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30am to 4:30pm www.handishop.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	www.headwatersinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	www.highlinecorp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron
Hmong Senior Center, LLC 1722 Westgate Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-895-7098 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Hodan Community Services, Inc 941 Fountain St Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-987-3336 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Lafayette, Sauk	Improved Living Services, LLC 550 N Military Ave Ste 8 Green Bay, WI 54303 920-430-7392 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.improvedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Kewaunee, Shawano, Waushara
Indianhead Enterprises 1426 Indianhead Dr E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-232-6460 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.Indianheadenterprises.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Inspired Employment/Epicenter 820 Egg Harbor Rd Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-371-9589 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8 AM-5 PM Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Door	Inspired Employment/Epicenter 820 Egg Harbor Rd Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-371-9589 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8 AM-5 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8 AM-5 PM Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Door
KANDU Industries, Inc/Plumb Street Day Hab 15 Plumb St Milton, WI 53563 608-755-4123 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30-3:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30-3:30 www.kanduindustries.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Rock	Lauri Jean Zach Center 337 York Rd Glidden, WI 54527 715-264-6611 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-2:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-2:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland	MARC Inc/Mount Horeb-ADS 225 Blue Mounds St Mount Horeb, WI 53572 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-3 www.marc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
MARC Inc./Madison East 66 Buttonwood Ct Madison, WI 53718 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-3 www.marc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	MARC, Inc/Stoughton 932 N Page St Stoughton, WI 53589 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-3 www.marc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	MARC, Inc./Madison South 901 Post Rd Madison, WI 53713 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30 - 3:00 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30 - 3:00 p.m. www.marc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Portage, Richland, Sauk

MARC, Inc./Madison South RES MARC, Inc./Madison West MARC, Inc./Mount Horeb-901 Post Rd 805 Forward Dr Springdale Madison, WI 53713 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 Madison, WI 53711 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 1210 Springdale St Mount Horeb, WI 53572 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:45 - 3:00 p.m. Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30-3:30 M-F Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 8:15-2:15 Reported = No 7:45 - 3:00 p.m. M-F Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Interpreter Reported = No www.marc-inc.org M-F 7:30-3:30 M-F 8:15-2:15 www.marc-inc.org Minority Business = No www.marc-inc.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Counties Served: Dane Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Counties Served: Dane Iowa, Jefferson, Juneau, Marquette, Richland Menomonie Area Senior Milwaukee Center for New Hope Center Center/Shirley Doane Senior Independence (MCFI) 443 Manhattan St 2020 W Wells St Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Center Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-540-2730 1412 6th St E Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-0954 Memory Care = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoWeekday hours: Wed, Thur, Fri 10:00-2:30 Reported = Nowww.newhopeinc.org www.mcfi.net Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Calumet Minority Business = No Reported = Yes Counties Served: Milwaukee Wed, Thur, Fri 10:00-2:30 www.menomonieseniorcenter.o Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn New View Industries North Central Health Northwoods Incorporated of 222 W Park St Care/Langlade Wisconsin Gillett, WI 54124 920-855-2128 1225 Langlade Rd Antigo, WI 54409 N6510 Us Hwy 51 S PO Box 357 Portage, WI 53901 608-742-7114 Ext: 222 715-848-4484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Weekday hours: M-Th 8am -Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No 4pm Weekday hours: 8:30 to 3:00 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.norcen.org M-Th 8am - 4pm Minority Business = No Reported = Nowww.nvindustries.org Counties Served: Forest, 8:30 to 3:00 Minority Business = No Langlade, Marathon, Oneida Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Counties Served: Columbia Opportunity Center 730 N State St Opportunity Development Centers, Inc./Marshfield Opportunities, Inc of Jefferson County 200 E Cramer St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 2406 E 21st St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-563-2437 Ext: 4005 608-326-6486 Marshfield, WI 54449 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 715-818-6451 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9:00- 3:15 (transportation before and after Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Noprogramming) Reported = NoCultural Competency Training www.oppinc.com/ www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Minority Business = No Reported = No M-F 9:00- 3:15 (transportation Counties Served: Jefferson before and after programming) Jackson, Portage, Wood www.pdcopportunitycenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford,

Vernon **Opportunity Development Opportunity Development Opportunity Development** Centers, Inc./Merrill Centers, Inc./Stevens Point Centers, Inc. (ODC)/Wisconsin 903 E 2nd St Merrill, WI 54452 41 Park Ridge Dr Rapids 1191 Huntington Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 715-818-6451 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No 715-818-6451 Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.odcinc.com Cultural Competency Training M-F 8am-4pm Minority Business = No Reported = No www.odcinc.com Counties Served: Wood www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Marathon, Portage, Taylor, Wood Opportunity Inc/Wausau Opportunity Inc/Wisconsin ORC Industries/La Crosse 388 River Dr 2700 Commerce St Rapids La Crosse, WI 54603 Wausau, WI 54403 2210 14th St S 715-842-8700 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 608-781-7727 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 715-842-8700 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No www.oppincwi.org www.orcind.com Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Marathon Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Paragon Community Services/Ft **ORC** Industries, Inc Pantheon Industries, Inc W332N6786 County Road C Nashotah, WI 53058 715 Dettloff Dr Atkinson Arcadia, WI 54612 840 Hackbarth Rd Ste 1 608-781-7727 262-567-2133 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 262-354-1824 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Bariatrić Accessible = No Reported = NoReported = NoWeekday hours: M-F 9-3 2 Sat @ month 9-3 www.orcind.com www.pantheonindustries.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Countie's Served: Waukesha Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 9-3 2 Sat @ month 9-3 www.paragoncommunity.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson **Paragon Community** Paragon Community Paragon Community Services/Green Bay-South Ridge Services/Green Bay-Hartung Services/Milwaukee Street Road 6251 W Forest Home Ave 338 Hartung St Green Bay, WI 54302 262-354-1824 2733 S Ridge Rd Milwaukee, WI 53220 Green Bay, WI 54304 262-354-1824 262-354-1824 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: M-Sat 9-3 Cultural Competency Training available: M-Sat 9-3 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Yes www.paragoncommunity.com/ Reported = Yes Reported = Yes Minority Business = No M-Sat 9-3 www.paragoncommunity.com/ www.paragoncommunity.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Paragon Community Services, Paragon Community Pathways Living and Learning LLC/Plymouth Services/Union Grove Center N5653 Frontage Rd 1100 Commerce Dr 1577 11th Ave Ste 1

Union Grove, WI 53182 262-354-1824 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.paragoncommunity.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

Peanuts Camp LLC 2037 County Rd XX PO Box 102 Rothschild, WI 54474 715-680-1138 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-R 9a-4p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-R 9a-4p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Prader-Willi Homes/Day RISE 1746 Executive Dr Oconomowoc, WI 53066 262-569-5515 Ext: 2102 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pwho.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

RCS Empowers, Inc 1607 Geele Ave Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-694-1222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am -330pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am - 330pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

REM Wisconsin II/CORE 151 N Katch Dr Oconto, WI 54153 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am-3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-3pm Minority Business = No Plymouth, WI 53073 262-354-1824 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9:00 AM-3:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 9:00 AM-3:00PM www.paragoncommunity.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Phoenix Alternatives - PAI 3700 Highway 61 N # 200 White Bear Lake, MN 55110 651-846-9276 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.paimn.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

ProAct, Inc./Life Opportunities 1202 Beaudry Blvd Hudson, WI 54016 651-289-3190 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.proactinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Reach, Inc 309 Selma St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-552-2763 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-3:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30-3:00 www.reach-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Eau Claire, Pepin, Taylor, Trempealeau

Remarkable Inc 100 W Fernau Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-725-8241 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock, Washington, Winnebago Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 262-994-9200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:45-3:15 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:45-3:15 M-F www.pathwaysproductswi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Portal Inc 1015 Cedar Creek Rd PO Box 65 Grafton, WI 53024 262-377-4410 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-3:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-3:00 www.portalinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

ProAct, Inc./Red Wing 204 Mississippi Ave Red Wing, MN 55066 651-289-3190 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.proactinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pepin

Red Apple Center 598 Peterson Dr Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3966 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Remarkable Inc/Neenah 1040 Breezewood Ln Neenah, WI 54956 920-725-8241 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Counties Served: Oconto		
Rise Incorporated/Rise St Croix County 650 Saint Croix Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8299 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rise.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Southwest Opportunities Center, Inc 1600 Industrial Park Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6659 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9:00 - 3:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 9:00 - 3:00 www.socinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Iowa, Lafayette	St Coletta of Wisconsin/Excel N4637 Cty Rd Y Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson
St Coletta of Wisconsin/Greater Milwaukee Area 15700 W Cleveland Ave New Berlin, WI 53151 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-5 www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Succeed Independence/Tomahawk 108 W Somo Ave Tomahawk, WI 54487 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-3pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln	Sunshine House Inc/Sunflower Cottage 55 W Yew St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-743-7943 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sunshinehouseinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door
Superior Vocations Center/Embark Supported Employment 2320 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-6171 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/CEP Program 500 N Park Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-923-3810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am - 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 8am - 3pm www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac	The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/Opportunities Program 500 N Park Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-923-3810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am - 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 8am - 3pm www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac
The Threshold Incorporated 600 Rolfs Ave West Bend, WI 53090 262-338-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thresholdinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington	Thoughts LLC 445 S Madison St Green Bay, WI 54302 920-371-4576 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 5pm; Sat 10am - 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat 10am - 3pm www.thoughtsservices.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Brown	Turning Point Door County LLC 533 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-333-2104 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.turningpointdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door
Valley Packaging Industries/Casaloma 2350 N Casaloma Dr	Ventures Unlimited/Cameron 700 N 1st St Cameron, WI 54822	Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843

715-934-3035 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 920-540-8882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org 4pm Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Barron Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm www.vpind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Ventures Unlimited/Shell Lake Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/La Crosse 110 N Industrial Dr Shell Lake, WI 54871 3120 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-637-3934 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Yes www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No 7:30-4:00 Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn Counties Served: La Crosse Vernon Area Rehabilitation Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Racine Center, Inc. (VARC)/Reedsburg 4811 Washington Ave Racine, WI 53406 220 Wengel Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-637-3934 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours Reported = Yes available: No weekend. www.varcinc.com overnight, or on-call hours Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes **Counties Served: Racine** www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk **VIP Services** Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Viroqua 1133 Nelson Pkwy 811 E Geneva St Elkhorn, WI 53121 Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-3934 262-723-4043 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830 am -Bariatric Accessible = No 315 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.varcinc.com M-F 830 am - 315 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, La www.vipservices-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth Crosse, Monroe, Vernon Vista Care/Pathways Sheboygan 708 Erie Ave Ste 201 Sheboygan, WI 53081 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Vista Care/Prairie du Chien 812 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

715-934-3035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Mauston 1110 North Rd Mauston, WI 53948 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Richland Center 111 W Robb Rd Richland Center, WI 53581 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Vista Care/Pathways Manitowoc 2005 Johnston Dr Manitowoc, WI 54220 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am-3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 9am-3pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Wabasha County Development Achievement Center 111 2nd St W Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-3612 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4

Reported = No

M-F 9am-3pm

Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: M-F 9am-3pm

Cultural Competency Training

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Wausaukee Enterprises 836 Cedar St Wausaukee, WI 54177 715-856-5441 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Wisconsin Adult Center/Brookfield Adult Center 20711 Watertown Rd Ste V Waukesha, WI 53186 262-695-9472 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8-3 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Waushara Industries, Inc. 210 E Chicago Rd Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Wisconsin Adult Center/Pewaukee 1275 E Wisconsin Ave Ste A Pewaukee, WI 53072 262-695-9472 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin

Westlake Enterprises 1502 E 16th St S Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-5686 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk, Taylor

## **Durable Medical Equipment**

Durable medical equipment (except hearing aids and prosthetics) includes iron lungs, oxygen tents, hospital beds, and wheelchairs (which may include a power-operated vehicle that may be appropriately used as a wheelchair) used in the patient's home (including an institution used as a home), whether furnished on a rental basis or purchased, and includes blood-testing strips and blood glucose monitors for individuals with diabetes.

101 Mobility of Northeast Wisconsin 2312 W Nordale Dr Appleton, WI 54914 920-738-7000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.appleton.101mobility.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Access Prosthetics LLC 2020 Riverside Dr Fl 3 Green Bay, WI 54301 920-471-1451 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm M-Th Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-4:30pm M-Th www.accessprosthetics.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Advanced Medical Supply Inc 4411 Gordon Ave # 1 Monona, WI 53716 608-663-8881 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Júneaú, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse,

180 Medical Inc N8W22195 Johnson Dr Ste 100 Waukesha, WI 53186 877-688-2729 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Waukesha, Wood Activstyle, Inc 1055 Westgate Dr Ste 100 Saint Paul, MN 55114 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00 AM -7 PM CST Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8:00 AM -7 PM CST www.activstyle.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Clark, Douglas, Florence, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Washburn, Wood Advanced Respiratory

Advanced Respiratory 1020 County Road F W Saint Paul, MN 55126 612-618-1701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.respiratorycare.hillrom.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, St. Croix, Wood Abbotsford Pharmacy, Inc/Abbotsford Pharmacy 206 N 4th St Abbotsford, WI 54405 715-721-6068 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 6pm; Sat 9am - 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am - 6pm; Sat 9am - 1pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Advanced Foot And Ankle Center SC 410 E 2nd St Merrill, WI 54452 715-536-7444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon

AeroflowHealthcare 65 Beale Rd Arden, NC 28704 980-825-7047 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood

Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood		
Agnesian HealthCare Enterprises, LLC/Agnesian Health Shoppe 307 Camelot Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54935 608-250-1462 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake	AJT Diabetic Incorporated/Countrywide Medical 8500 Almeda Genoa Rd Ste 112A Houston, TN 77075 281-369-4725 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ajtdiabeticinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	Algoma Hometown Pharmacy LLC 801 Jefferson St Algoma, WI 54201 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee
Align Clinic LLC 445 Cardinal Ln Ste 110 Green Bay, WI 54313 920-940-5277 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 am - 5:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 am - 5:30 pm www.align-clinic.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Alpine Home Medical LLC 1900 8th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-421-3040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Anderson's Wheelchair 1117 2nd St SW Rochester, MN 55902 507-288-0113 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Appleton Hometown Pharmacy LLC 1350 W College Ave Ste A Appleton, WI 54914 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Apria Healthcare/Marshfield 1207 W Veterans Pkwy # 3 Marshfield, WI 54449 866-505-6365 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood

Apria Healthcare/Rice Lake 2021 Kern Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 866-505-6365 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Apria Healthcare/Eau Claire 1316 N Hastings Way Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54703 866-505-6365 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Eau Claire, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Apria Healthcare/Monona 859 E Broadway Monona, WI 53716 866-505-6365 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Arise Orthotics & Prosthetics, Inc. 8338 Highway 65 NE Ste E Spring Lake, MN 55432 763-755-9500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Apria Healthcare/Green Bay 2980 Voyager Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 866-505-6365 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Apria Healthcare/New Berlin 5345 S Moorland Rd New Berlin, WI 53151 866-505-6365 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Arrow Lift Accessibility/Appleton 411 N Casaloma Dr Appleton, WI 54913 218-409-8237 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arrow-lift.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Ascension St Michaels Hospital, Inc./Illinois Ave 900 Illinois Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Ashwaubenon Instore Pharmacy & More 1630 Commanche Ave Green Bay, WI 54313

Memory Care = No
Bariatric Accessible = No
Cultural Competency Training
Reported = No
Minority Business = No
Counties Served: Portage

Aspirus Medford Hospital & Clinics, Inc/Pharmacy 139 S Gibson St Medford, WI 54451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspirus.org/find-alocation/aspirus-medford-clinic-14 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor

Assisted Living Pharmacy Service W133N5138 Campbell Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-433-1700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Waukesha, Wood 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Aspirus Riverview Hospital & Clinics/Aspirus Riverview Rehab Center- Wisconsin Rapids 1041 Hill St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-847-2000 Ext: 50169 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.rhahealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

ATI Physical Therapy - Muskego S74W16867 Janesville Rd Muskego, WI 53150 630-296-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Ballweg Family Pharmacy, Inc.Barron County Office on Aging1200 Prairie St335 E Monroe AvePrairie Du Sac, WI 53578Barron, WI 54812608-643-6500715-537-6227Handicap AccessibleHandicap Accessible

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood

Aspirus Stevens Point Clinic -Illinois 824 Illinois Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Atos Medical 5000 S Towne Dr Ste 200 New Berlin, WI 53151 800-217-0025 Ext: 6301 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am-5pm www.atosmedical.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau. Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Bay Hometown Pharmacy LLC 231 N 7th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Bayside Home Medical 1437 Egg Harbor Rd Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2158 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.baysidehomemedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Bellin Health Home Care Equipment 1220 E Mason St Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Marinette, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano

Benzer WI 2/Peshtigo Pharmacy 220 French St Peshtigo, WI 54157 810-348-3003 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri-9:00-6:00, Sat 9:00-1:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri-9:00-6:00, Sat 9:00-1:00 www.benzerpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

BioTAB LLC 11701 Borman Dr Ste 107 Saint Louis, MO 63146 314-812-3949 Ext: 112 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Beaver Dam Hometown Pharmacy 609 N Spring St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Bellin Home Care Equipment Marinette 3200 Shore Dr Marinette, WI 54143 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Bionic Prosthetic and Orthotic Group LLC 350 Junction Rd Madison, WI 53717 219-791-9200 Ext: 1044 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm www.bionicpo.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Sauk

Black River Falls Clinic Pharmacy 610 W Adams St Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-4089 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jackson Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Bellevue Instore Meds & More 3263 Eaton Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Benzer WI 1/Oconto Pharmacy 1008 Main St Oconto, WI 54153 810-348-3003 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F-8:30-6:00, Sat-9:00-1:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F-8:30-6:00, Sat-9:00-1:00 www.benzerpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

**BioResolutions/Halo Wound** Solutions N56 W16688 Ridgewood Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-820-0289 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.halome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Ozaukee, Portage, Rock, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Wood

Black River Memorial Hospital 311 County Road A Ste 2 Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-1375 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brmh.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Monroe, Trempealeau

Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood		
Blair Pharmacy 125 W Broadway St Blair, WI 54616 608-989-2919 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor, Trempealeau	Boscobel Pharmacy 1028 Wisconsin Ave Boscobel, WI 53805 608-375-4466 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.boscobelpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Brillion Hometown Pharmacy 109 S Main St Ste B Brillion, WI 54110 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-5 8:30-5:30, Sat 8:30-12:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet
Brownstone Rx/Langford Pharmacy 114 W Bayfield St Washburn, WI 54891 715-373-5588 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Florence, Iron	Byram Healthcare Centers Inc 3010 Woodcreek Dr Ste A Downers Grove, IL 60515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.byramhealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	Careview Health and Rehab of Minocqua LLC 9969 Old Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-499-4985 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.careviewrehab.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Oneida

Cedarburg Prescription Center Center Pharmacy CCS Medical 14255 49th St N Ste 301 Inc/Ye Olde Pharmacy & 190 N Orange St Ste 2 Clearwater, FL 33762 Wellness Center Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8539 Memory Care = No N54W6135 Mill St Ste 300 Cedarburg, WI 53012 262-375-0010 Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Reported = No available: M-F 8:30-5:30; Sat Minority Business = No Weekday hours: M-Fri 9am -8:30-1:00 630pm; Sat 9am - 2pm Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: La Crosse Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No M-Fri 9am - 630pm; Sat 9am -**Counties Served: Richland** 2pm www.yeolderx.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Ozaukee Chippewa Valley Orthopedics and Sports Medicine Clinic SC 1200 Oakleaf Way Ste A Altoona, WI 54720 715-832-1400 Chet Johnson Drug Christian Home Care and Rehab 204 Keller Ave N Center Amery, WI 54001 452 Fox Lake Rd 715-268-8121 Waupun, WI 53963 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24 on Available 24 hours a day: call service provided Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = No www.cvosm.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Counties Served: Eau Claire Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Douglas, Dunn, Eaú Clairé, Iron, Jackson, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Washburn Colfax Health Mart Pharmacy Coborns/Marketplace Pharmacy Colby Health Mart Pharmacy 36447 Main St 525 Main St #2583 Whitehall, WI 54773 Colfax, WI 54730 10514 Main St Hayward, WI 54843 320-534-2743 715-538-4947 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoReported = NoM-F 9-5:30 M-F 9-5:30 http://www.cobornsinc.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk, Sawyer, Counties Served: Trempealeau Counties Served: Dunn Washburn Comfort Medical Community Health Pharmacy Cork Medical 4385 NW 124th Ave LLC W134 N5514 Campbell Drive 880 Mill St N Ste 101 Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 Coral Springs, FL 33065 954-905-4753 West Salem, WI 54669 317-361-4456 608-386-9039 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Weekend on call 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No M-F 8-5 Weekend on call 24/7 Countie's Served: La Crosse Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Minority Business = No Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Counties Served: Langlade, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Lincoln, Marathon, Ozaukee, Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Portage, Rock, Washington, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Waukesha, Wood

Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Cornell Pharmacy, Inc. 300 Main St Cornell, WI 54732 715-637-9355 Ext: 208 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 M-f, 8:30-12:00 Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30-5:30 M-f, 8:30-12:00 Sat Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Corner Home Medical-Duluth 4418 Haines Rd Ste 1200 Duluth, MN 55811 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8:30-5:00 www.cornermedical.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Corner Drug Hometown Pharmacy 316 W Spring St Ste 6 Dodgeville, WI 53533 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am-6pm, Sat 8am-1pm, Sun Closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

County Market Pharmacy 220 S 18th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-3541 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat 8:00am-4:00pm; Sun 9:00am-1:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00am-7:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon Corner Home Medical - Apple Valley 14690 Galaxie Ave Ste 118 Apple Valley, MN 55124 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cornermedical.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

County Market Pharmacy 220 S 18th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-3541 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00am-7:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00am-7:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon

County of Iron/County of Iron Human Services 300 Taconite St Ste 201 Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-2108 Ext: 8 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron	Crandon Pharmacy 101 N Lake Ave Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-3313 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest	Crivitz Pharmacy 710 Main Ave Crivitz, WI 54114 716-854-7425 Ext: 130 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence
Crossing Rivers Health/Prairie du Chien 37868 US Highway 18 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-357-2405 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.pdcmemorialhospital.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford	Cuba City Hometown Pharmacy 122 N Main St Cuba City, WI 53807 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30am to 6pm Sat 8:30am to 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Lafayette	Daly Drug 3215 8th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-3400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:00am-3:00pm Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-6:00pm www.dalydrug.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon, Wood
Daly Drug 3215 8th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-3400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:00am-6:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-6:00pm www.dalydrug.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon, Wood	DeForest Hometown Pharmacy 645 S Main St De Forest, WI 53532 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hometownpharmacywi.co m/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	DePere Hometown Pharmacy 510 Redbird Cir De Pere, WI 54115 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Diabetic Equipment and Supplies 6445 Corporate Dr Johnston, IA 50131 515-478-3600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am- 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau	Dreier Pharmacy 117 S Main St Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-2011 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm, Sat-9am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat-9am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano	Duluth Lighthouse for Vital Living/Lighthouse Center for Vision Loss 309 W 1st St Duluth, MN 55802 218-624-4828 Ext: 1003 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9am - 4pm www.lcfvl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washingtón, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

DuMed Home Health Care 3250 Kennedy Cir Ste 4 Dubuque, IA 52002 770-595-6691 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rotech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Edgerton Pharmacy 1011 N Main St Edgerton, WI 53534 608-884-3308 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-7; Sat 9-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Dusara Corporation/UniversalMed Supply 1329 W Walnut Hill Ln Ste 100 Irving, TX 75038 972-228-1820 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am - 5pm www.universalmedsupply.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Eds Health Mart Pharmacy 1511 Main St

Is11 Main St Bloomer, WI 54724 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Eannelli Pharmacy 405 Water St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-3396 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Erickson Home Medical Equipment LLC 8 S Main St Clintonville, WI 54929 715-823-2106 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	M-F 9-5:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Reported = No www.ericksonhomemedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Marathon, Portage, Waupaca
Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior 3500 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Evansville Hometown Pharmacy 21 W Main St Evansville, WI 53536 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hometownpharmacywi.co m/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Express Medical 312 W 9th St N Ste 2 Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-5154 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk, Sawyer
Fairview Pharmacy Services/Fairview Home Infusion 711 Kasota Ave SE Minneapolis, MN 55414 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 www.fairviewpharmacy.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Washburn	Family Medical Supply & CPAP Store 624 King St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-791-1100 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-5:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon	FHHP Kewaskum 901 Fond du Lac Ave Kewaskum, WI 53040 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9am to 6pm Sat. 9am-1pm Sat. closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am to 6pm Sat. 9am-1pm Sat. closed Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington
Field Pharmacy 135 W Huron St Berlin, WI 54923 920-361-1565 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake	Forward Pharmacy of Cambridge 109 W Main St Cambridge, WI 53523 608-839-3335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm, Sat 9am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-2pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Forward Pharmacy of Columbus 100 S Ludington St Columbus, WI 53925 608-839-3335 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm, Sat 9am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-2pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia
Forward Pharmacy of Cottage Grove 429 W Cottage Grove Rd Cottage Grove, WI 53527 608-839-3335 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 9-6:30 M-F; 9-3 Sat; Sun closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove	Forward Pharmacy of Deerfield 10 Liberty St Deerfield, WI 53531 608-839-3335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm, Sat 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-1pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove	Forward Pharmacy of McFarland 4880 Larson Beach Rd McFarland, WI 53558 608-839-3335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am- 7pm; Sat-Sun 9am 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-7pm; Sat-Sun 9am 3pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage-

Forward Pharmacy dNonona 2005 Monona Dr Monona, WI 53716 (68-839-335) Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible Bariatric Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible Physical Sama-Dpm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Guinties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Dust, Samacy Iocations/Cottage Handicap Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Guinties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Dust, Samacy Iocations/Cottage Handicap Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, WoodFreedem Respiratory Solutions Bariatri Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Memory Care = No Bariatri Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Memory Care = No Bariatri Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Memory Care = No Bariatri Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Memory Care = No Bariatri Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training <br< th=""><th>Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane</th><th>Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane</th><th>grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane</th></br<>	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
104 5 Main StRiver Falls, WI 54022715-425-2255Memory Care = NoBariatric Accessible = NoCultural Competency TrainingReported = NoWww. freemandrug.comWinority Business = NoCounties Served: BuffaloGalesville Pharmacy16812 S Main StGalesville Pharmacy16812 S Main StGalesville Pharmacy16812 S Main StGalesville Pharmacy16812 C Counties Served: BuffaloGenoa Healthcare/Duluth-332Galesville Pharmacy16812 S Main St608-522-2446Handicap AccessibleMemory Care = NoBariatric Accessible = YesMemory Care = NoBariatric Accessible = YesMemory Care = NoBariatric Accessible = YesMemory Care = NoBariatric Accessible = YesWeekday hours: N-Th 8:30-5:30Cultural Competency TrainingReported = NoWeekday hours: S-530Cultural Competency TrainingReported = NoMinority Business = NoCounties Served: TrempealeauGenoa Healthcare/JacksonN171 W21840 Caymus CtJackson, W1 53037Handicap Accessible = NoBariatric Accessible = NoBariatric Accessible = NoCultural Competency TrainingReported = NoMinority Business = NoCounties Served: Ashland,DouglasGenoa Healthcare/JacksonN171 W21840 Caymus CtJackson, W1 53037 <tr< td=""><td>4205 Monona Dr Monona, WI 53716 608-839-3335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm; Sat 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No</td><td>201 Oak St W Clam Falls, WI 54837 715-483-0292 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price,</td><td>LLC/Providacare Medical 831 E 2nd St Duluth, MN 55805 720-448-4806 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00-4:00 www.providacare.com Minority Business = No</td></tr<>	4205 Monona Dr Monona, WI 53716 608-839-3335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm; Sat 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No	201 Oak St W Clam Falls, WI 54837 715-483-0292 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price,	LLC/Providacare Medical 831 E 2nd St Duluth, MN 55805 720-448-4806 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00-4:00 www.providacare.com Minority Business = No
16812 S Main St332 W Superior St Ste 300 Duluth, MN 55802 413-348-3637810 E 4th St Ste 108 Duluth, MN 55805 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30-5:30810 E 4th St Ste 108 Duluth, MN 55805 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8:00- 5:00810 E 4th St Ste 108 Duluth, MN 55805 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8:00- 5:00810 E 4th St Ste 108 Duluth, MN 55805 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8:00- S:00Genoa Healthcare/Jackson M171 W21840 Caymus Ct Jackson, WI 53037 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Haric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Htps://www.genoahealthcare.c m/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Rock810 E 4th St Ste 108 Buluth, MN 55802 Handicap Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Htps://www.genoahealthcare.c m/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Rock810 E 4th St Steos Bariatric Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Bar	104 S Main St River Falls, WI 54022 715-425-2255 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.freemandrug.com Minority Business = No	522 Oak St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-356-8701 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.baraboocornerdrug.com Minority Business = No	16811 S Main St PO Box 493 Galesville, WI 54630 877-310-9534 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No
N171 W21840 Caymus Ct Jackson, WI 530371717 Center Ave Janesville, WI 535461707 Main St Ste 102 La Crosse, WI 54601413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Rock1717 Center Ave Janesville, WI 53546 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Rock1707 Main St Ste 102 La Crosse, WI 54601 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock1707 Main St Ste 102 La Crosse, WI 54601 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	16812 S Main St PO Box 8 Galesville, WI 54630 608-582-2446 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30-5:30 Minority Business = No	332 W Superior St Ste 300 Duluth, MN 55802 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8:00- 5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8:00-5:00 https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland,	810 E 4th St Ste 108 Duluth, MN 55805 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8:30-6, Fri 8:30-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-Th 8:30-6, Fri 8:30-5 https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No
Genoa Healthcare/Madison Good Value Pharmacy LTC/75th Good Value Pharmacy LTC/80th	N171 W21840 Caymus Ct Jackson, WI 53037 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No	1717 Center Ave Janesville, WI 53546 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30-5:00 https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No	1707 Main St Ste 102 La Crosse, WI 54601 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No
	Genoa Healthcare/Madison	Good Value Pharmacy LTC/75th	Good Value Pharmacy LTC/80th

49 Kessel Ct Rm 123 Fitchburg, WI 53711 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Street 9916 75th St Ste 203 Kenosha, WI 53142 262-658-8124 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodvaluerx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha	Street 3207 80th St Ste 100 Kenosha, WI 53142 262-658-8124 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-9; Sa 9-6; Su 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodvaluerx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha
Grace Home Respiratory Inc 2204 N Hillcrest Pkwy Ste 2 Altoona, WI 54720 715-832-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ghr-ec.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Marathon, Pepin, Portage, Wood	Grant County Health Department 111 S Jefferson St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Guardian Pharmacy of Minneapolis 9700 W 76th St Ste 116 Eden Prairie, MN 55344 952-206-4380 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon-Fri 830am- 630pm; Sat-Sun 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.guardianpharmacyminnes ota.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn
Guardian Pharmacy of Wisconsin/Madison 3250 Kingsley Way Madison, WI 53713 404-389-1383 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Guardian Pharmacy of Wisconsin/West Allis 11420 W Theodore Trecker Way West Allis, WI 53214 414-727-5750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	Gundersen Pharmacy/1836 South Ave La Crosse 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 8 AM- 12:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 8 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon
Gundersen Pharmacy/1836 South Ave La Crosse 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 8 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 8 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	Gundersen Pharmacy/Tomah 505 Gopher Dr Ste A Tomah, WI 54660 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5; Sat 8-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30 - 5 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	Gundersen Pharmacy/Tomah 505 Gopher Dr Ste A Tomah, WI 54660 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 - 5 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30 - 5 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Π

1122 W Highway 61 Ste A Winona, WI 55987 608-775-8714 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoM-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Trempealeau Gundersen Long Term Care Pharmacy 505 King St Ste 154 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-784-9922 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Gundersen Pharmacy/Cass Street 528 Cass St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-782-5202 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 ΡM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Minority Business = No

Gundersen Pharmacy/Winona

Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund La Crosse 2511 Green Bay St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8585 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat 9 AM- 3 PM; Sun 10 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund Onalaska 111 Sand Lake Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8711 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Gundersen Boscobel Area Clinic 205 Parker St Boscobel, WI 53805 608-375-6211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 8 AM - 5 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Gundersen Moundview Pharmacy 402 W Lake St Ste 1 Friendship, WI 53934 608-775-8714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.moundview.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen **Berglund Holmen** 500 N Holmen Dr Holmen, WI 54636 608-775-8875 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 9 AM - 3 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 9 AM - 7 PM; closed 1:30 - 2 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen **Berglund La Crosse** 

Berglund La Crosse 2511 Green Bay St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8585 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/East Building 724 Denton St # 1 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-1000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Gundersen Clinic 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.gundersenhealth.o rg/locations/la-crossecampus/clinic/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Gundersen Pharmacy/Cass Street 528 Cass St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-782-5202 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 9 AM - 1 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund Holmen 500 N Holmen Dr Holmen, WI 54636 608-775-8875 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9 AM - 7 PM; closed 1:30 - 2 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM; closed 1:30 - 2 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund Onalaska 111 Sand Lake Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8711 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 9 AM - 3 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/Onalaska Clinic 3111 Gundersen Dr Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Weekday hours: M-F 9 AM - 7 PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoM-F 9 AM - 7 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Gundersen Sparta Clinic/Sparta 315 W Oak St Sparta, WI 54656 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Hartig Drug Company - #15 180 W Pine St Platteville, WI 53818 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Hartig Drug Company - #19 101 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am-6pm Sat 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am-6pm Sat 9am-1pm https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Hartland Hometown Pharmacy 109 E Capitol Dr Hartland, WI 53029 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 9 a - 1 p - Saturday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9 a - 6 p Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Gwidt Pharmacy 203 E Westgor Ave Wittenberg, WI 54499 715-253-2164 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gwidtpharm.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Shawano

Hartig Drug Company - #16 1120 Lincoln Ave Fennimore, WI 53809 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9--5:30 SAT/Sun closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9--5:30 SAT/Sun closed https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Hartig Drug Company - #24 327 Main St Darlington, WI 53530 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am -5:30pm Sat 8:30am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30am - 5:30pm Sat 8:30am - 12pm https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Hartland Hometown Pharmacy 109 E Capitol Dr Hartland, WI 53029 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 9 a - 6 p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9 a - 6 p Minority Business = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM- 8 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM- 8 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Handi Medical Supply 2505 University Ave W Saint Paul, MN 55114 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.handimedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce, St. Croix

Hartig Drug Company - #18 139 W Maple St Lancaster, WI 53813 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Hartig Drug Company -Pharmacy Services 7425 Chavenelle Rd Ste 300 Dubuque, IA 52002 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-5:30pm Sat 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-5:30pm Sat 9am-1pm https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

HealthDirect Institutional Pharmacy Services/Appleton 3701 E Evergreen Dr Ste 1000 Appleton, WI 54913 317-287-1500 Ext: 2131 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.healthdirectipsrx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland,

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Counties Served: Waukesha Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood HealthDirect Institutional HealthDirect Institutional HealthDirect Institutional Pharmacy Services/Brookfield 150 N Patrick Blvd Ste 250 Pharmacy Services/Eau Claire Pharmacy Services/La Crosse 3184 London Rd 1721 Miller St La Crosse, WI 54601 317-287-1500 Ext: 2131 Brookfield, WI 53045 317-287-1500 Ext: 2131 Eau Claire, WI 54701 317-287-1500 Ext: 2131 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No www.healthdirectipsrx.com www.healthdirectipsrx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Minority Business - No www.healthdirectipsrx.com Counties Served: Ashland, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Jackson, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Douglas, Iron, La Crosse, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Washburn, Wood Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Waukesha, Wood Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood Heike Pharmacy Hilton Medical Supply HME Home Medical/Green Bay 213 W Main St Durand, WI 54736 500 3rd St S 2021 Riverside Dr La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-0390 Green Bay, WI 54301 715-672-5202 920-617-0639 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 to 5:00 Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Sat. 8:30 to 12pm www.hiltonmedicalsupply.com Reported = NoMinority Business = Women www.hmehomemedical.com Cultural Competency Training Reported = No**Owned Business**, Small Business Minority Business = No M-F 8:30 to 5:00 Sat. 8:30 to Counties Served: Brown Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse, 12pm www.heikepharmacy.com Monroe Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin HME Home Medical/Manitowoc Home Care Medical Home Care Medical 1651 S 41st St AeroCare/Fort Atkinson AeroCare/New Berlin Manitowoc, WI 54220 306 Washington St 5665 S Westridge Dr Ste 100 920-617-0639 New Berlin, WI 53151 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 724-201-7292 724-201-7292 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = No Specific or Limited Hours www.hmehomemedical.com available: M-F 8:30-5:00 Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Manitowoc Reported = NoReported = No www.adapthealth.com M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Counties Served: Jefferson Home Care Medical AeroCare/West Bend Home Health Resources Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies Co, Inc (HDIS) 131 Keller Ave N 1709 S 18th Ave Amery, WI 54001 9385 Dielman Industrial Dr West Bend, WI 53095 Olivette, MO 63132 314-997-8771 Ext: 5276 715-268-9164 724-201-7292 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No available: M-F 9:00-5:30 Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = No www.ameryhomehealthresource www.adapthealth.com www.hdis.com s.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Washington

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Ashland 1601 Beaser Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 - 5:30 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Price

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Rhinelander 535A Lincoln St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Oneida

Hometown Long Term Care Pharmacy 1571 Ivory Dr Sun Prairie, WI 53590 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am -8pm Sat. 9am-1pm Sun 2pm-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30am -8pm Sat. 9am-1pm Sun 2pm-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Rock

J&B Medical Supply Co Inc 50496 Pontiac Trl Wixom, MI 48393 800-737-0012 Ext: 2487 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.jandbmedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, La Crosse, Polk, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Merrill 3416 E Main St Merrill, WI 54452 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8:30am-5:00pm www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Lincoln, Monroe

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Rice Lake 1590 Macauley Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 - 5:30 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Dunn, Polk, Rusk, Washburn

Integrated Homecare Services 2020 Sutler Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-313-8251 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.integratedhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Winnebago

James Pharmacy-Turtle Lake 215 Maple St N Turtle Lake, WI 54889 715-637-9355 Ext: 207 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Washburn

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Minocqua 8721 US Highway 51 N Minocqua, WI 54548 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 - 5:00 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida, Price, Vilas

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Superior 1419 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30-5:30 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Washburn

Ivey Pharmacy, Inc. 128 High St Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-987-2336 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Janesville Hometown Pharmacy 21 S Jackson St Janesville, WI 53548 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Joint Active Systems, Inc. Joints in Motion Medical, LLC 2600 S Raney St 1343 E Wisconsin Ave Ste 112 Solutions Effingham, IL 62401 217-342-3412 Ext: 4708 Pewaukee, WI 53072 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No wwww.jimmedical.com Minority Business = No www.jointactivesystems.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Counties Served: Waukesha Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathón, Pólk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood Kewaunee Hometown Pharmacy Kimberly Hometown Pharmacy 223 Milwaukee St W2721 Brookhaven Dr Kewaunee, WI 54216 Appleton, WI 54915 920-992-6800 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours available: 9-6 M-F; 9-1 Sat available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 **Cultural Competency Training** 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee Counties Served: Outagamie

KCI USA Inc/3M Medical N8W22350 Johnson Dr Ste 1 Waukesha, WI 53186 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodgé, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waushara, Wood

Kinex Medical Company, LLC 1801 Airport Rd Ste D Waukesha, WI 53188 800-845-6364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday - Friday 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday - Friday 8-5 www.kinexmedical.com Minority Business = No

Lafayette County Human Services Department 15701 County Road K Ste 3 Darlington, WI 53530 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.co.lafayette.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette Lakeview Pharmacy 114 N Lake Ave Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-2424 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M- 9-6 T-F 9-5:30 Sat-9-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-9-6 T-F 9-5:30 Sat-9-3 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price Laona Pharmacy 4876 Mill St Laona, WI 54541 715-478-3313 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Forest

Lakeshore Respiratory Therapy **Care Services** 3203 Lincoln Ave Ste 2 Two Rivers, WI 54241 920-683-2068 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Lancaster Hometown Pharmacy 1221 US Highway 61 Lancaster, WI 53813 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Grant** Liberator Medical Supply 1823 SE Airport Rd Stuart, FL 34996 800-657-2498 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9 to 9 Sat. 9 to 3 24/7 Urgent need Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 9 to 9 Sat. 9 to 3 24/7 Urgent need www.liberatormedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn,

Counties Served: Waukesha Lakeside Pharmacy 536 5th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 715-623-2631 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 6pm Sat. 8am to 3pm Sun. 9am to 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 6pm Sat. 8am to 3pm Sun. 9am to 12pm www.lakesidepharm.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Land O'Lakes Health Care Pharmacy 4348A County Road B Land O Lakes, WI 54540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 10a-5p M-F 9a-1p Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 10a-5p M-F 9a-1p Sat Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Life Tech 655 W Grand Ave Ste 100 Elmhurst, IL 60126 888-800-9445 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Limb Lab/La Crosse 1919 State Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 507-322-3457 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Lincare, Inc/St Croix Falls 2000 US Highway 8 Ste 2 Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Lincare, Inc./Eau Claire 1731 Westgate Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Pepin, Trempealeau

Lincare, Inc./Marinette W716 County Road B Ste B Marinette, WI 54143 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Florence, Langlade, Marinette, Menominee, Oconto, Shawano

Lincare, Inc./Stevens Point 4925 Coye Dr Stevens Point, WI 54481 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Limb Lab/Rochester 400 Broadway Ave S Ste 106 Rochester, MN 55904 507-322-3457 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am to 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Lincare, Inc./Appleton 1760 Prospect Ct Ste 112 Appleton, WI 54914 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Outagamie, Portage, Wood

Lincare, Inc./Green Bay 975 Parkview Rd Ste 1 Green Bay, WI 54304 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Door, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Sheboygan, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago

Lincare, Inc./McFarland 4916 Triangle St McFarland, WI 53558 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat/Sun On-Call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30-5:00 www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Lincare, Inc./Sturtevant 1740 Wisconsin St Sturtevant, WI 53177 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Lincare Inc./Janesville 1630 Plainfield Ave Janesville, WI 53545 727-743-7508 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Lincare, Inc./Arbor Vitae 1571 US Highway 51 N Woodruff, WI 54568 727-743-7508 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Lincare, Inc./La Crosse 21727 George St La Crosse, WI 54603 727-743-7508 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Lincare, Inc./McFarland 4916 Triangle St McFarland, WI 53558 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30-5:00 www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Lincare, Inc./Wausau 4405 Stewart Ave Ste B Wausau, WI 54401 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Portage, Trempealeau, Vernon

Linderud Apothecaries/Three Lakes Pharmacy 1790 Superior St Three Lakes, WI 54562 715-546-3266 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30, Sat 9-1 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoM-F 9-5:30, Sat 9-1 www.threelakespharmacy.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Oneida

Luck Pharmacy 132 S Main St PO Box 172 Luck, WI 54853 715-472-2122 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Manitowoc Pharmacies 919 S 8th St Manitowoc, WA 54220 920-684-7041 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.manitowocpharmacies.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Marshfield Clinic/Marshfield Center 1000 N Oak Ave Ste 100 Marshfield, WI 54449 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marshfieldclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Marathon, Portage, Wood Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-5:00pm www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Lodi Hometown Pharmacy 801 N Main St Lodi, WI 53555 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9am-6pm Sat 9am-1pm closed Sunday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

M&J of Cumberland/The Apothecary 1470 Webb St Cumberland, WI 54829 715-822-2424 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Marshfield Clinic/Central Ave 630 S Central Ave PO Box 8 Marshfield, WI 54449 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marshfieldclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Marshfield Clinic/Minocqua Center 9576 State Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marshfieldclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

LTC RX, Inc. 13 E Spruce St Ste 102 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-723-9192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau

MAG RX/Village Pharmacy 633 Business 141 N Coleman, WI 54112 920-897-5333 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830 - 5; Sat 830 - Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 830 - 5; Sat 830 - Noon Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Marshfield Clinic/Ladysmith 906 College Ave W Ladysmith, WI 54848 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marshfieldclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Marshfield Clinic/Oakwood Center 3501 Golf Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marshfieldclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Marshfield Clinic/Wisconsin Rapids 220 24th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marshfieldclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Chippewa Falls 2655 County Highway I Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Merrill 1205 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/N Oak Ave 1000 N Oak Ave Ste 100 Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau, Wood Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Weston 3400 Ministry Pkwy Weston, WI 54476 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Marshfield Medical Center-Dickinson/Dickinson Home Medical Equipment

Marshfield Clinic Dispensing/Mercer 5110 N Hwy 51 Mercer, WI 54547 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Eau Claire 2116 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Minocqua 9576 State Highway 70 Ste A Minocqua, WI 54548 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Rice Lake 1700 W Stout St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Marshfield Medical Center/Rice Lake Clinc 1700 W Stout St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No http://www.lakeviewmedical.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Marshland Pharmacy

700 Washington St Horicon, WI 53032

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Central Ave 630 S Central Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Ladysmith 1200 Port Arthur Rd Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Mosinee 390 Orbiting Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Wausau 2727 Plaza Dr Wausau, WI 54401 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Marathon

Marshfield Medical Center -Beaver Dam Pharmacy 705 S University Ave Ste 180 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nohttps://www.bdch.com/Beaver-Dam-Clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Arcadia Clinic

710 Carpenter Ave Iron Mountain, MI 49801 906-774-1313 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Forest, Marinette, Vilas	Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	895 Dettloff Dr Arcadia, WI 54612 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau
Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/La Crosse Campus- Skemp Pharmacy 800 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Sparta 310 W Main St Sparta, WI 54656 507-266-2450 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Tomah 325 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe
Mayo Clinic Store/La Crosse 700 West Ave S Ste 102 La Crosse, WI 54601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8 AM - 5 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Mayo Clinic Store/Midelfort 1400 Bellinger St Ste 3 Eau Claire, WI 54703 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Mayo Clinic Store/Red Cedar 2409 Stout Rd Ste 1 Menomonie, WI 54751 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn
Mayo Clinic Store/Red Wing 701 Hewitt Blvd Ste 2115 Red Wing, MN 55066 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 am - 5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 am - 5 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin	Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy/Red Cedar 2321 Stout Rd Menomonie, WI 54751 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy Barron 1222 E Woodland Ave Barron, WI 54812 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy Clairemont 733 W Clairemont Ave Ste 1 Eau Claire, WI 54701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy Luther 1400 Bellinger St Ste 1 Eau Claire, WI 54703 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy Osseo 13025 8th St Ste 1 Osseo, WI 54758 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau
Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy Westgate 1707 Westgate Rd Ste 1 Eau Claire, WI 54703 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training	Mayville Hometown Pharmacy 1448 Horicon St Mayville, WI 53050 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1	MBMC Mauston Phillips, LLC 406 Gateway Ave Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-2993 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Mc5 Inc/McCulloughs LTC Pharmacy 1173 W Main St Ste F Whitewater, WI 53190 262-473-2225 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.mcculloughspharmacy.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Rock MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Marshfield Center 1000 N Oak Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Wood MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic- Lake Hallie Center 12961 27th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Medication Management Partners 11350 S Cicero Ave Ste C Crestwood, IL 60445 708-752-8001 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.mmprx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Clark, Douglas, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Washburn, Wood Metro Market #132 1500 Pinecrest Ave

1500 Pinecrest Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge MCHS Hospitals Inc/Chippewa Falls

Falls 2655 County Highway I Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Wittenberg Center 201 Liberty Dr Wittenberg, WI 54499 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Mosinee Center 390 Orbiting Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Medwest 606 E 3rd St Marshfield, WI 54449 770-595-6691 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5 Sat & Sun on call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-5 Sat & Sun on call www.rotech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Portage, Trempealeau, Vernon, Wood

Metro Market #810 1850 Plover Rd Plover, WI 54467 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Eau Claire Center 2116 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic Riverview Center 1000 Starr Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Wausau Center 2727 Plaza Dr Wausau, WI 54401 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Merrill Physical Therapy 1219 E Main St Merrill, WI 54452 715-539-2740 Preferred Provider Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Metro Market Pharmacy #6301 17630 W Bluemound Rd Brookfield, WI 53045 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Counties Served: Portage Micklesen Drug Middleton Village Nursing and Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc. 530 2nd St Rehab LLC 1050 Division St Hudson, WI 54016 715-386-3344 Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 6201 Elmwood Ave Middleton, WI 53562 732-800-6005 Ext: 516 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Available 24 hours a day: https://www.micklesendrug.net/ Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Adams, Juneau accessibility www.middletonvillagenursing.c Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk, St. Croix om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Ministry Home Care Plus Mile Bluff Medical Center, Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc/Mile Bluff Clinic 611 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 Inc/Necedah Family Medical 1040 Division St Center Mauston, WI 53948 262-388-0127 1408 Wheelihan Ave 608-847-1869 Necedah, WI 54646 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 608-847-1869 Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Reported = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Minority Business = No Reported = No Monroe Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau Counties Served: Juneau Mondovi Health Mart Pharmacy Monroe BioTechnology Inc Monroe BioTechnology Inc 1818 N Meade St Ste 245 Appleton, WI 54911 219-791-9200 Ext: 1044 3315 N Ballard Rd Ste A Appleton, WI 54911 122 S Eau Claire St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-4938 219-791-9200 Ext: 1044 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 Reported = NoWeekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-Cultural Competency Training www.bionicpo.com 5pm Reported = NoMinority Business = No Cultural Competency Training 8:30-5:30 Counties Served: Winnebago Reported = No Minority Business = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin www.bionicpo.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Monroe BioTechnology Inc Monroe Clinic Monroe Hometown Pharmacy 342 S Webster Ave 515 22nd Ave West Green Bay, WI 54301 219-791-9200 Ext: 1044 Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 418 W 10 1/2 St Monroe, WI 53566 920-992-6800 Ext: 121 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = No www.monroeclinic.org Counties Served: Green Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Minority Business = No www.bionicpo.com Counties Served: Green Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Moreland Plaza Morton Drug Company/Morton Murdock Hometown Pharmacy Pharmacy/Moreland Blvd LTC Pharmacy LLC 1828 Jackson St 827 W Moreland Blvd 201 E Bell St Neenah, WI 54956 920-886-1987 Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-992-6800 Waukesha, WI 53188 262-542-4488 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nohttps://www.morelandplazaphar macy.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha National Seating & Mobility, Inc/La Crosse 3334 Mormon Coulee Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F M-F www.nsm-seating.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood Nationwide Lifts Inc N11 W31297 Fairfield Way LLC Delafield, WI 53018 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nwlifts.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Waukesha, Wood Next Step Prosthetics 125 W Upham St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-897-1977 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8am - 5pm 7pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood North Central Health Care/Pharmacy 2400 Marshall St Ste A Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Taylor

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.mortonltc.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock, Waushara

National Seating & Mobility, Inc/Madison 726 Walsh Rd Madison, WI 53714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F www.nsm-seating.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Neenah Hometown Pharmacy LLC 1415 S Commercial St Neenah, WI 54956 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-6; Sat 8-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Nicholas L Smith Pharmacy LLC/Smith Pharmacy 1800 Freedom Rd Ste D Little Chute, WI 54140 920-788-8888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Sat 9am -7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Sat 9am - 7pm www.smithpharmacyrx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

North Coast Medical Supply LLC/Advanced Diabetes Supply 2544 Campbell PI Ste 150 Carlsbad, CA 92009 877-866-6107 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

National Seating & Mobility, Inc./Milwaukee 4500 W Burnham St West Milwaukee, WI 53219 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F www.nsm-seating.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

New Glarus Hometown Pharmacy 1101 WI Highway 69 New Glarus, WI 53574 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Nicolet Pharmacy 15481 Commercial Rd Lakewood, WI 54138 715-276-3646 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nicoletpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

North Country Independent Living- NCIL/IndiGO 2911 Tower Ave Ste 9 Superior, WI 54880 715-392-2533 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

	Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	
Northern Orthotic And Prosthetic Center 925 E Superior St Ste 102 Duluth, MN 55802 218-249-6250 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	Northland Hometown Pharmacy 420 E Northland Ave Ste H Appleton, WI 54911 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	Northwest Respiratory Services 1243 Eagan Industrial Rd Eagan, MN 55121 952-887-6299 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nwrespiratory.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Pepin, Trempealeau
Northwest Respiratory Services/Altoona 1828 Spooner Ave Ste C Altoona, WI 54720 952-887-6299 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Northwoods Therapy Associates 1200 Oakleaf Way Ste B Altoona, WI 54720 715-839-9266 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training	NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Fond du Lac 525 E Division St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5 Cultural Competency Training

www.nwrespiratory.com Reported = No Minority Business = No www.northwoodstherapy.com Counties Served: Eau Claire, Minority Business = No Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Counties Served: Eau Claire Portage, Wood NovaCare Prosthetics & Novacare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Kenosha Orthotics/Menasha 7201 Green Bay Rd Kenosha, WI 53142 1105 Wittman Dr Menasha, WI 54952 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 740-359-0288 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-4:30 Cultural Competency Training available: M-Th 8:30-5; F 7:30-3:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30-4:30 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Counties Served: Kenosha NovaCare Prosthetics & NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Oshkosh Orthotics/Roseville 1891 County Road C W 1931 S Washburn St Roseville, MN 55113 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Oshkosh, WI 54904 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 available: M-F 8:30-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No https://www.novacare.com/serv Counties Served: Winnebago ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Dane Numotion/Eau Claire Numotion/New Brighton 601 Campus Dr Ste 150 5845 Venture Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 314-447-7515 New Brighton, MN 55112 314-447-7515 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No M-F 8-4:30 Interpreter M-F 8:30-5:00 www.numotion.com www.numotion.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor, Vernon O'Connell Pharmacy, Ltd O'Connell Pharmacy, Ltd/O'Connell Pharmacy Long 302 S Grand Ave Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Term Care 125 S Thompson Rd Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-837-8002 608-837-8002 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.oconnellpharmacy.com Reported = Nowww.oconnellpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Minority Business = No

Reported = No M-F 8:30-5 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Winnebago NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Milwaukee 10700 W Burleigh St Milwaukee, WI 53222 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-5 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Sheboygan 1344 N Taylor Dr Sheboygan, WI 53081 740-359-0288 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Numotion/Wauwatosa 1250 N 113th St Ste 100 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 314-447-7515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8-4:30 www.numotion.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Rock Oconto Falls Pharmacy 323 E Highland Dr Oconto Falls, WI 54154 715-253-2164 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.gwidtpharm.com Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Oconto

	Counties Served: Jefferson	
Offering Hope Therapies 711 W 9th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-609-1310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: By appointment only. M-F 8am - 12pm and 1pm - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No By appointment only. M-F 8am - 12pm and 1pm - 5pm www.offering-hope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk	Ohde Health Mart Pharmacy 628 2nd St PO Box 127 Chetek, WI 54728 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30-5:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron	Omro Pharmacy 328 E Main St Omro, WI 54963 920-685-5041 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Option Care 10101 W Innovation Dr Ste 200 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 888-256-7234 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5:00; Sat-Sun on call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.optioncare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Brown, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Shawano, Sheboygan, Taylor, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	Option Care/Sauk Rapids 1000 S Benton Dr Ste 450 Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 859-374-0004 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Iron, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Vilas, Washburn	Orbit Medical of Milwaukee W228N2792 Duplainville Road Unit J Waukesha, WI 53186 763-255-3829 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 www.reliamed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Owen-Withee Pharmacy 514 Division St PO Box 123 Withee, WI 54498 715-229-2020 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Oxygen One Inc AeroCare/Mount Pleasant 3805A Spring St Ste 210 Mount Pleasant, WI 53405 407-515-2070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine	Oxygen One Inc AeroCare/Waukesha 1900 Pewaukee Rd Ste F Waukesha, WI 53188 407-515-2070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Oxygen One Inc AeroCare/Wauwatosa 2885 N Mayfair Rd Ste 2 Wauwatosa, WI 53222 407-515-2070	Pardeeville Hometown Pharmacy 117 N Main St Pardeeville, WI 53954 920-992-6800	Park Pharmacy 138 2nd Ave N Park Falls, WI 54552 715-682-3123 Handicap Accessible

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Pediatric Home Respiratory Services, Inc/Pediatric Home Service 2800 Cleveland Ave N Roseville, MN 55113 651-642-1825 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pediatrichomeservice.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Pharmacare LTD/Barron Hometown Pharmacy 67 S 6th St Barron, WI 54812 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-6:00; Sat 8:30-1:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30-6:00; Sat 8:30-1:00 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Pick N Save Pharmacy #8127 256 S Lake Ave Phillips, WI 54555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Pick N Save Pharmacy #379 641 S Central Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-6 Sat 9-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-6 Sat 9-2 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Peshtigo Hometown Pharmacy LLC 960 Frontage Rd Peshtigo, WI 54157 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Pharmacy Alternatives LLC 501 W Lake St Elmhurst, IL 60126 630-516-1211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm www.pharmacyalternatives.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Vernon

Pick N Save Pharmacy #121 900 E Riverview Expy Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pick N Save Pharmacy #405 205 Central Bridge St Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: closed for lunch 1-1:30p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9a-8p Sat 9a-6p Sun 10a-5p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Price

Peterson Pharmacy 727 Water Ave Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-489-3141 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.petersonrx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Vernon, Wood

Phillips Total Care Pharmacy 121 E State St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-8477 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau

Pick N Save Pharmacy #185 3300 Calumet Ave Manitowoc, WI 54220 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Pick N Save Pharmacy #405 205 Central Bridge St Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9a-8p Sat 9a-6p Sun 10a-5p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9a-8p Sat 9a-6p Sun 10a-5p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Pick N Save Pharmacy #406 2806 Schofield Ave Schofield, WI 54476 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Pick N Save Pharmacy #6412 828 Fox Point Plz Neenah, WI 54956 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am-8pm, Sat 9am-6pm, Sun 10am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter M-F 9am-8pm, Sat 9am-6pm, Sun 10am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Pick N Save Pharmacy #6891 2820 S Green Bay Rd Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Plover Hometown Pharmacy 1600 American Dr Plover, WI 54467 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

**Prosthetic Orthotic** Center/Wausau 1108 S 17th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-848-0650 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Pick N Save Pharmacy #6389 760 W Johnson St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Pick N Save Pharmacy #6432 1317 N 25th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat 9A-6P, Sun 10A-5P Cultural Competency Training Reported = No9AM-8PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Pink Ribbon Boutique Chippewa Valley, LLC 2829 County Highway I Ste 3 Chipewa Falls, WI 54729 715-456-7925 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 9am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 9am-5pm Minority Business = Women **Owned Business**, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa Potawatomi Health & Wellness Center 8201 Mish Ko Swen Dr Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-4300 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am - 5pm Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business **Counties Served: Forest** PSI Health Care/Arrowhealth Medical Supply 6950 146th St W Ste 100

Apple Valley, MN 55124 347-701-7312 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

Pick N Save Pharmacy #6404 10101 Market St Rothschild, WI 54474 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Pick N Save Pharmacy #6432 1317 N 25th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9AM-8PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9AM-8PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Pinnow Hometown Pharmacy 1028 1st Center Ave Brodhead, WI 53520 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8-6 Sat. 8-1 Sun closed **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 8-6 Sat. 8-1 Sun closed www.hometownpharmacyrx.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Prentke Romich Company 1022 Heyl Rd Wooster, OH 44691 800-262-1984 Ext: 1230 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.prentrom.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

Pulaski Pharmacy 121 N Saint Augustine St Pulaski, WI 54162 920-684-7041 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Vilas

Rapid Rehab, LLC 2660 8th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-6351 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rapidrehabllc.com Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Marathon, Portage, Wood

Reedsburg Area Medical Center/Viking Pharmacy 150 Viking Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

RespirTech 5905 Nathan Ln N Ste 200 Plymouth, MN 55442 651-379-8981 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.respirtech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha,

Reported = No www.rotech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Red Cross Pharmacy 146 Walnut St Spooner, WI 54801 715-635-2117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Reliable Medical Supply 9495 Winnetka Ave N Ste 200 Brooklyn Park, MN 55445 629-252-8211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8:30am - 5pm www.reliamed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, St. Croix

Rhinelander Hometown Pharmacy 34 S Brown St Rhinelander, WI 54501 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Sat 9 am -6pm; Sun Closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Sat 9 am - 6pm; Sun Closed www.hometownpharmacyrx.co m Minority Business = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Reported = No www.manitowocpharmacies.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Reedsburg Area Medical Center 2000 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Reliable Medical Supply/Eau Claire 2224 Heimstead Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 629-252-8211 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-5:00 www.reliamed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Richland Family Prescription Center 301 E 2nd St PO Box 309 Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8806 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Rio Hometown Pharmacy 208 Lincoln Ave Rio, WI 53960 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 10am-6pm Sat-Sun Closed PHARMACY Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

711 N Main St Edgerton, WI 53534 608-884-6644 Ext: 214 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood

Sawyer Street Hometown Pharmacy LLC 321 N Sawyer St Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Schultz Hometown Pharmacy 1008 17th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hometownpharmacywi.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Siren Pharmacy 24106 State Hwy 35 70 PO Box 503 Siren, WI 54872 715-349-2221 Rio Hometown Pharmacy 208 Lincoln Ave Rio, WI 53960 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9am-6pm: Sat 9am-2pm: Sun closed STORE Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Rusk County Pharmacy 312 W 9th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-3339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Scenic Bluffs Health Center, Inc. 238 Front St Cashton, WI 54619 608-654-5100 Ext: 268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.scenicbluffs.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Schultz Pharmacy/Advanced Care Pharmacy of Omro 124 W Main St Winneconne, WI 54986 920-685-6300 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -5pm; Sat 9am - 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am - 5pm; Sat 9am -1pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Sister Bay Hometown Pharmacy 10578 Country Walk Dr Unit 27 Sister Bay, WI 54234 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No

Ripon Drug Mgt Ent Inc 328 Watson St Ripon, WI 54971 920-748-5174 Ext: 92074 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30 am - 6:30 pm; Sat 9 am- 4 pm; Sun 9 am- 1 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ripondrug.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Samaritan Nursing and Rehab LLC

531 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-4500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Schmitz's Economart 700 S River St Spooner, WI 54801 715-635-8785 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Shell Lake Pharmacy 113 4th Ave Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-7800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Sniteman Pharmacy N3708 River Ave Ste A Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3500 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Price

Solar Town Pharmacy 104 Sunset Ave POBox 94 Soldiers Grove, WI 54655 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9am-5pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9am-5pm M-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Vernon

Specialized Medical Services, Inc/New Berlin 2875 S 171st St New Berlin, WI 53151 888-633-3002 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.specializedmed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Sport & Spine/Auburndale 10524 George Ave Auburndale, WI 54412 713-297-7086 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Southwest Health - Pharmacy 1450 Eastside Rd Ste 130 Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-3656 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Specialty Medical Equipment Inc 52040 Van Dyke Ave Shelby Township, MI 48316 201-373-2109 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.specialtyhme.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ocónto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Sport & Spine/Greenwood 133 S Main St Greenwood, WI 54437 713-297-7086 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon-Fri 8:30AM - 6PM Sat 8:30AM - 2PM Sun 10AM -12:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.snitemanpharmacy.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Clark

Sparta Pharmacy 201 S Water St Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-2949 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Spooner Health System 1280 Chandler Dr Spooner, WI 54801 715-929-1620 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spoonerhealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Sport & Spine/Wausau-17th Avenue 327 N 17th Ave Ste 7 Wausau, WI 54401 713-297-7086 Memory Care = No

**Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoReported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Clark Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Sport & Spine Clinic/Wittenberg Spring Green Health Mart St Clare Care and Rehab Center 105 N Genesee St Pharmacy 1414 Jefferson St Wittenberg, WI 54499 713-297-7086 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3320 208 E Jefferson St Spring Green, WI 53588 608-588-2541 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoBariatric Accessible = No Minority Business = No Specific or Limited Hours Counties Served: Shawano available: M-F 9am-5:30pm; Sat Reported = No9am-1pm; Sun Closed Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Reported = No www.springgreenrx.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Sauk** St Croix Falls Pharmacy St Croix Regional Medical Center 235 E State St St Marys Care and Rehab Center 3401 Maple Grove Dr 216 S Adams St Madison, WI 53719 608-845-0580 Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-0535 715-483-0236 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Specific or Limited Hours Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: available: M-TH 8:30am-8pm: F Reported = No Cultural Competency Training 8:30am- 5pm: Sat 8:30am Minority Business = No Reported = NoCountie's Served: Polk 12pm: Sun CLOSED Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Dane Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Dunn, Polk, St. Croix Streu's Pharmacy Stevens Point Hometown Tactile Medical 3701 Wayzata Blvd Ste 300 Pharmacv 635 Main St Green Bay, WI 54301 920-437-0206 Minneapolis, MN 55416 1129 Main St Stevens Point, WI 54481 612-877-6064 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am -Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training 7pm Reported = NoReported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No www.streuspharmacy.net Reported = NoCounties Served: Portage Minority Business = Women Interpreter Owned Business Mon-Fri 7am - 7pm Counties Served: Brown, Door, www.tactilemedical.com Kewaunee, Oconto, Shawano Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin,

Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Tactile Systems Technology Inc. Talk to Me Technologies Tarrytown Expocare IL, LLC 3701 Wayzata Blvd Ste 300 1100 Technology Pkwy Cedar Falls, IA 50613 8145 River Dr Ste 106 Minneapolis, MN 55416 612-877-6064 Morton Grove, IL 60053 877-392-2299 Ext: 728 512-828-3253 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Weekday hours: 9:00am-4:00pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.tactilemedical.com Reported = No Minority Business = No Reported = NoM-F 8-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Counties Served: St. Croix 9:00am-4:00pm www.talktometechnologies.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Douglas, Iron, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood The Drug Store of Iron Mountain The Drug Store The Medicine Shoppe 603 N Bridge St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-723-9192 132 S Main St 1112 S Stephenson Ave PO Box 116 Iron Mountain, MI 49801 Jefferson, WI 53549 920-674-5733 906-774-1044 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No www.thedrugstoremuellerdrugs. Counties Served: Florence, www.medicineshoppe.com Forest, Iron, Oneida, Vilas Minority Business = No com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Chippewa Counties Served: Jefferson The Medicine Shoppe/Ashland The Medicine Shoppe Tillges Certified Orthotic 510 Ellis Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-861-4422 #2065/Menomonie Prosthetic, Inc. 1570 Beam Ave Ste 100 Maplewood, MN 55109 2021 Stout Rd Menomonie, WI 54751 Handicap Accessible 715-309-4329 651-772-2665 Ext: 1214 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9:00-5:30, **Cultural Competency Training** Sat 9:00-1:00 Reported = No Weekday hours:

Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano,

www.MedicineShoppe.com **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Reported = NoReported = No M-F 9:00-5:30, Sat 9:00-1:00 www.tcopinc.com Minority Business = No www.ashland.medicineshoppe.c Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Counties Served: St. Croix om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland Tobii Dynavox LLC 2100 Wharton St Ste 400 Tomahawk Pharmacy, LLC **Tomah Chemists Inc** 300 Superior Ave 844 N 4th St Pittsburgh, PA 15203 800-344-1778 Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-2101 Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-453-6600 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 830am-6pm; Sat 830am-1pm; Sun 6pm Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No www.tomahawkpharmacy.com Closed Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln M-F 8am to 6pm Cultural Competency Training www.tobiidynavox.com Reported = NoMinority Business = No Interpreter Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Buffalo, Clark, Douglas, Mon-Fri 830am-6pm; Sat 830am-1pm; Sun Closed Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, www.tomah.medicineshoppe.co Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Trempealeau, Vernon, Washburn, Wood Trig's Pharmacy/Minocqua 9750 State Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-498-1711 Trig's Pharmacy/Eagle River 925 E Wall St Top Hat, Inc/Access Mobility Products Eagle River, WI 54521 715-498-1711 1542 Rose St La Crosse, WI 54603 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible 608-782-4200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-6 Sat 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoSun - closed Reported = No Cultural Competency Training www.trigs.com Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Minority Business = No Owned Business, Minority Counties Served: Oneida M-F 9-6 Sat 9-5 Sun - closed **Owned Business** www.trigs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Counties Served: Vilas Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Trig's Pharmacy/Rhinelander 232 S Courtney St Rhinelander, WI 54501 Trig's Pharmacy/Tomahawk 662 N 4th St Tomahawk, WI 54487 Trig's Pharmacy/Rhinelander 662 N 4th St Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-498-1711 715-498-1711 715-498-1711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 9a-6p Sat 9a-1p Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoM-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 www.trigs.com Minority Business = No www.trigs.com Minority Business = No M-F 9a-6p Sat 9a-1p www.trigs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Counties Served: Lincoln Counties Served: Oneida Unity Pharmacy 1504 190th Ave Tuttle's Hometown Pharmacy United States Medical Supply 8260 NW 27th St Ste 401 Doral, FL 33122 102 S Main St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-992-6800 Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-483-0292 305-436-6033 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bariatric Accessible = Yes

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/East Madison Hospital 4602 Eastpark Blvd Madison, WI 53718 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible

Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.usmed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lać, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Rehabilitation Clinic of MIddelton 6630 University Ave Middleton, WI 53562 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Upland Hills Health/LTC Pharmacy 800 Compassion Way Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am to 5pm Closed Sat & Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30am to 5pm Closed Sat & Sun Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk, Sawyer, Washburn

University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Research Park 621 Science Dr Fitchburg, WI 53711 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Upland Hills Hometown Medical Equipment, LLC 490 E Business Highway 151 Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-6250 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic	Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant
Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage US Med 8491 NW 17th St Ste 102 Doral, FL 33126 305-436-6033 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.us-med.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	UW Health Care Direct 1345 Deming Way Ste 100 Middleton, WI 53562 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-5:00pm www.uwhealth.org/chartwell Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Clark, Douglas, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Washburn, Wood	ValuCare Center 1378 Main St Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-0717 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.valucarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette
Vernon Memorial Healthcare 407 S Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-4769 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon	Vernon Memorial Pharmacy Disposable Medical Supplies (Dms) 407 S Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2101 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon	Verona Hometown Pharmacy 202 S Main St Verona, WI 53593 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge
Verus Healthcare 1569 Mallory Ln Bldg 100 Brentwood, TN 37027 856-437-1905 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bergslien St M-F	Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bergslien St M-F

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bergslien St M-F 9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoWest Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM Closed Sat-Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Village Pharmacy 840 Main St

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Main St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No West Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM Closed Sat-Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: West Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM Closed Sat-Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoWest Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM Closed Sat-Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Wall St Health Care Pharmacy 123 E Wall St Eagle River, WI 54521

9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoBergslien St M-F 9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Main St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Bergslien St M-F 9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: West Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM Closed Sat-Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bergslien St M-F 9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Village Pharmacy Healthcare/Village Pharmacy-Ellsworth 157 E Main St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-684-2670 Ext: 0 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No

Weekday hours: M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No

Pharmacy

153 W Lińcoln St

M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1

www.villageparmwi.com

Minority Business = No

**Counties Served: Pierce** 

Wally Shong Health Mart

9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMain St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Main St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Main St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: West Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch

Walkabout Orthotics & Prosthetics Inc 402 N 28th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-849-8703 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur. 8-5 F-8-

12:30PM -1PM Closed Sat-Sun

Cultural Competency Training

Main St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-

6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-

www.villagepharmwi.com

Counties Served: St. Croix

Minority Business = No

Reported = No

1PM

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thur. 8-5 F-8-4 www.walkaboutwausau.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Watertown Hometown Pharmacy 204 E Main St Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9a-5:30p Sat 9a-1p Sun 10a-2p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9a-5:30p Sat 9a-1p Sun 10a-2p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Waukesha Prescription Center Ltd/ValuCare Pharmacy 501 S Grand Ave Waukesha, WI 53186 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 9:00am-1:00pm Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9:00am-6:00pm www.valucarewaukesha.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

Wautoma Hometown Pharmacy W7810 State Road 21 Ste B Wautoma, WI 54982 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Whitney Sleep Diagnostics & Consultants 119 Graystone Plz Ste 102 Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 218-844-6150 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.whitneysleepcenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Winkley Orthotics and Prosthetics/Eau Claire 2115 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 763-546-1177 Ext: 118 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.winkley.com

Augusta, WI 54722 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 9-5:30 Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Waukesha Prescription Center Ltd/ValuCare Pharmacy 501 S Grand Ave Waukesha, WI 53186 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9:00am-6:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9:00am-6:00pm www.valucarewaukesha.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

West Salem Pharmacy 880 Mill St N West Salem, WI 54669 608-786-0210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.westsalempharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe

Willow Pharmacy 2445 Darwin Rd Ste 102 Madison, WI 53704 847-673-8727 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 9am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 9am-12pm www.forumpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Winkley Orthotics and Prosthetics/Rice Lake 1321 S Main St Rice Lake, WI 54868 763-546-1177 Ext: 118 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Watertown, WI 53094 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-6 Sat 9-1 Closed Sunday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-6 Sat 9-1 Closed Sunday Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Waupaca Hometown Pharmacy 115 N Western Ave # 8 Waupaca, WI 54981 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 6pm Sat 9am to 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 6pm Sat 9am to 1pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage, Rock

White Cross Pharmacy 314 Silver St Hurley, WI 54534 715-762-3283 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron, Price

Wilz Drug Inc 140 E Cook St Portage, WI 53901 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 6pm Sat.8am to 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 6pm Sat.8am to 3pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Winkley Orthotics and Prosthetics/St Paul 280 Smith Ave N Ste 311 Saint Paul, MN 55102 763-546-1177 Ext: 118 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training

Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Eau Claire, Pepin	www.winkley.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron	Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.winkley.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood
Winneconne Hometown Pharmacy 911 E Main St Ste 300 Winneconne, WI 54986 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Winona Health Services Clinic Pharmacy 855 Mankato Ave Winona, WI 55987 507-474-3223 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo	Wisconsin Rapids Hometown Pharmacy 1000 E Riverview Expy Ste 150 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood
Wolf River Pharmacy 600 E Pioneer St Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-3369 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.wolfriverrx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest	Wood River Pharmacy 122 W Madison Ave Grantsburg, WI 54840 715-463-2525 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Washburn	Yellow River Pharmacy Inc 7438 Main St W Webster, WI 54893 715-866-8644 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Polk, Rusk, Sawyer
Young's Drug Store - Merrill 301 E 2nd St Merrill, WI 54452 715-848-8841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln	Young's Drug Store- Grand Ave 2106 Grand Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-8841 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo	Young's Pharmacy LTC 555 S 72nd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-848-8841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Taylor

Youngs Drug Store - Bridge 310 E Bridge St Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-8841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Taylor

## **Financial Management Services**

Financial management services are services that assist members and their families to manage service dollars. This service involves a person or agency paying service providers after the member, guardian or family authorizes payment to be made for services included in the member's approved individualized service plan. Financial Management Services providers, sometimes referred to as fiscal intermediaries, are organizations or individuals that pay bills for personnel costs, tax withholding, worker's compensation, health insurance and other taxes and benefits appropriate for the specific provider consistent with the individual's ISP. The Financial Management service provider or fiscal intermediary serves at the request of the agency and is made available to the member to insure that appropriate compensation is paid to providers of services. This service also includes paying bills authorized by the member or their guardian, keeping an account of disbursements and assisting the member ensure that sufficient funds are available for needs.

Advocacy Programs of Family Services Association of Sheboygan, Inc. 1930 N 8th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 920-783-6857 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 8:00am-5:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Manitowoc, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington	Aptiv, Inc 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Richland	Arc Greater Columbia County 711 E Cook St Ste 202 Portage, WI 53901 608-742-0260 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcgcc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia
Ashland County/Ashland County HHS 630 Sanborn Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7004 Ext: 103 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland	Balance Inc 1350 14th Ave Ste 4 Grafton, WI 53024 262-689-4724 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee	Beneficial Rep Payee Services, Inc 1439 Lyndale Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-831-9349 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Rusk, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Wood
Bookkeeping Plus FA Inc. 450 Hewett St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3030 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.bookkeepingplusfa.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage, Wood	Broadscope Disability Services, Inc. 6102 W Layton Ave Greenfield, WI 53220 414-755-8016 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 830am - 5pm	Brown County Health & Human Services- Community Programs 111 N Jefferson St Green Bay, WI 54301 920-391-4778 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha Catholic Charities of La Crosse 413 3rd St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-0839 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 9:00am-4:00pm M-Th; Closed Friday Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.cclse.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Crawford, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Pierce, Portage, Wood Richland, Trempealeau, Vernon, Wood Clark County Community Services 517 Court St Rm 503 Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-5192 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.clarkcountywi.gov/ community-services Minority Business = No Rusk, Vilas Counties Served: Clark

Catholic Charities of La Crosse 413 3rd St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-0839 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.cclse.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Crawford, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Pierce, Portage, Richland, Trempealeau, Vernon,

www.broadscope.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Kenosha, Ozaukee, Racine,

**Conservatorship Plus** 701 N Railroad St # 4 Eagle River, WI 54521 715-479-1898 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Barron, Florence, Forest, Iron, Oneida,

Central Wisconsin Community Action Council 1000 State Highway 13 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-253-0944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cwcac.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Sauk

Consumer Direct for Wisconsin 744 Ryan Dr Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 877-785-9991 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoSelf-Directed www.consumerdirectwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

County of Price/Price County Dept of HHS 104 S Eyder Ave Phillips, WI 54555

Corporate Guardians of Central Wisconsin Inc N2536 Antler Dr Wautoma, WI 54982

County of Door-Door County Library/Door County Department of Health and Human Services

920-290-4247 421 Nebraska St 715-339-2158 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-7183 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-Thurs 7-4:30; Friday 7-11:00 Reported = No http://www.wisconsinguardians Reported = Nohipassociation.com/ Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Price M-Thurs 7-4:30; Friday 7-11:00 Counties Served: Green Lake, Marquette, Portage, Sauk, Minority Business = No Waupaca, Waushara Counties Served: Door Craig Modahl/NextBreath 1245 Spinnaker Dr County of Shawano/Shawano Developmental Disability **County Human Services** Information Services Port Washington, WI 53074 1139 S Sunnyslope Dr Ste 101 W7327 Anderson Ave Shawano, WI 54166 715-524-6894 Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 262-637-2707 888-448-6775 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Reported = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Specific or Limited Hours Reported = Yes Counties Served: Ozaukee available: M-F 8-4 www.co.shawano.wi.us Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Shawano Interpreter https://www.ddisracine.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine Equality Payee 12605 W North Ave # 307 Family Services, Inc of Barron Co **Fiscal Assistance** 4646 S Biltmore Ln 327 E La Salle Ave Barron, WI 54812 Madison, WI 53718 855-201-4230 Ext: 11 Brookfield, WI 53005 715-537-5886 Ext: 104 414-375-4760 Ext: 1 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8-4 Minority Business = No Minority Business = No M-F Counties Served: Walworth, Counties Served: Barron http://www.fiscalassistance.org Washington, Waukesha Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Sauk Fond du Lac County Dept of Goodwill Industries of North Flocks Guardians 14307 County Highway B Social Services Central WI, Inc Sparta, WI 54656 608-487-9263 160 S Macy St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 1800 Appleton Road Menasha, WI 54952 920-906-4618 920-968-6233 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 8 am - 4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No pm Cultural Competency Training www.goodwillncw.org 8:00am-4:30pm Minority Business = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm Counties Served: Brown, https://www.fdlco.wi.gov/depar Crosse, Monroe, Vernon Calumet, Outagamie, Winnebago tments/departments-n-z/socialservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Green County Human Services GT Independence GT Independence 215 Broadus St Department 215 Broadus St N3152 State Road 81 Sturgis, MI 49091 Sturgis, MI 49091 Monroe, WI 53566 608-324-3601 Ext: 2067 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.gchsd.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Guardianship Services of Wisconsin Inc 1230 Zblewski Dr Plover, WI 54467 715-393-8410 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thu 8am-4pm Fri 8-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thu 8am-4pm Fri 8-12 www.gs-wi.com Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Portage

House Calls of Menomonie 1921 Talen St Menomonie, WI 54751 715-232-6475 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.housecallsinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Washburn, Wood

Juneau County Department of

Reported = Yes www.gtindependence.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lać, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Helping Hands Caregivers, LLC 509 W Walnut St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-217-2961 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano, Winnebago

Jean Gottwald, Fiscal Agent 13648 S Lakeview Cir Gordon, WI 54838 715-661-9101 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Clark, Douglas, Florence, Forest, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Taylor, Vilas, Washburn, Wood

L & L Payee Services Inc

Reported = Yes Self-Directed www.gtindependence.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Highline Corporation 100 Cary Rd Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.highlinecorp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Jefferson County Human Services 1541 Annex Rd Jefferson, WI 53549 920-647-8726 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-4:30pm www.jeffersoncountywi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

L & P Services LLC

Human Services 200 S Hickory St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-9480 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.juneau.wi.gov/departm ent-of-human-services.html Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

L E Phillips Career Development Center 1515 Ball St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-834-2771 Ext: 150 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lecdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire, Taylor

Marinette County Health & Human Services 2500 Hall Ave Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-7716 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marinettecounty.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Milwaukee Center for Independence (MCFI) 2020 W Wells St Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-540-2730 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mcfi.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Oshkosh Family Inc 36 Broad St Ste 120 Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-651-3321 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00-4 M-F 1003 County Road Q Pound, WI 54161 715-923-4179 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Florence, Forest, Langlade, Marinette, Menominee, Oconto, Shawano

L.I.F.E. Academy LLC 1775 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-544-9231 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: flexible to member needs Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.lifeacademy.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Menominee County Human Services W3272 Wolf River Dr Keshena, WI 54135 715-799-3861 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Menominee

Northwoods Incorporated of Wisconsin PO Box 357 N6510 Us Hwy 51 S Portage, WI 53901 608-742-7114 Ext: 222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane

Oshkosh Family Inc 36 Broad St Ste 120 Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-651-3321 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00-4 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No 20366 Egret Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-343-4070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Lafayette County Human Services Department 15701 County Road K Ste 3 Darlington, WI 53530 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.lafayette.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Midstate Independent Living Choices 3262 Church St Ste 1 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-344-4217 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoSelf-Directed www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Florence, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Taylor, Vilas, Wood

Oshkosh Family Inc 36 Broad St Ste 120 Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-651-3321 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Oshkosh Family Inc 36 Broad St Ste 120 Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-651-3321 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00-4 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00-4 M-F

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Counties Served: Winnebago Payee Services, Inc Pastika Guardianship & Pioneer Payee Service Inc 3120 Schneider Ave SE Ste 605 W8250 Main St Independent Living Services 2398 Setter Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 Holmen, WI 54636 Kronenwetter, WI 54455 715-575-8482 715-233-0203 Preferred Provider Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 715-571-7931 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = No Weekday hours: Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-Th. 8a-4p F-Reported = No 8a-12p http://www.pastikaservices.com Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Women Reported = NoOwned Business Interpreter M-Th. 8a-4p F- 8a-12p **Counties Served: Marathon** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Portage, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Vernon, Wood Polk Burnett Payee Inc. **Representative Financial Services** Professional Payee Services, Inc 11 5th Ave Ste ŃW Shell Lake, WI 54871 206 S Main St Inc Adams, WI 53910 636 Coolidge Ave 715-731-0133 Ext: 700 Memory Care = No Rhinelander, WI 54501 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training 715-493-3167 Handicap Accessible Reported =  $N_{0}$ Memory Care = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = Yes Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Counties Served: Barron, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Burnett, Douglas, Polk, Sawyer, Washburn Douglas, Iron, Oneida, Polk, Price, Rúsk, Sawyer, Washburn Rock County Advocacy Services **RP** Services of WI **RRP Services Inc** 136 W Grand Ave Ste 300 N5778 Silver Birch Rd 2901 Pioneer Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-434-1042 Beloit, WI 53511 608-365-2090 Ext: 116 PO Box 368 Arkansaw, WI 54721 715-285-5138 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-Th 8-4 F - 8-Reported = No Reported = No12 Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training M-Th 8-4 Counties Served: Rock Reported = No Minority Business = No M-Th 8-4 F - 8-12 Counties Served: Barron Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Adams, Barron, Buffalo, Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Pepin, Pierce, Portage, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Wood Simplify, Inc 930 Michigan Ave Sauk County Human Services Society's Assets Inc. 505 Broadway St 615 E Geneva St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3274 Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-234-8686 Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-619-3601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: 8 AM - 4 PM Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = Nohttps://www.co.sauk.wi.us/hum 8 ÅM - 4 PM www.societysassets.org/

anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/Rep Payee 500 N Park Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-923-3810 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-3 www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Unified Community Services/Lancaster 200 W Alona Ln Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Vista Care/Prairie du Chien 812 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-430 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-430 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan www.simplifywi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Manitowoc, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington

The Upper Chamber 171 S Main St Adams, WI 53910 608-339-0260 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-T 8am-4pm, F 8am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-T 8am-4pm, F 8am-12pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Juneau, Marathon, Marquette, Portage, Sauk, Vernon, Wood

United Cerebral Palsy of West Central Wisconsin 2153 Eastridge Ctr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-1805 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.ucpwcw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Washburn, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Vista Care/Richland Center 143 W Court St Richland Center, WI 53581 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-430 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-430 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine, Walworth

Twin Ports Guardianship And Payee Services Inc 3215 Tower Ave Ste 103 Superior, WI 54880 715-392-3137 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Vista Care/Fond du Lac 97 S Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-430 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-430 M-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Waushara County Department of Human Services 213 Park St Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-6550 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

## **Health and Wellness**

Health and Wellness services maintain or improve the health, well-being, socialization, or inclusion of the member in their community. Services support whole-person, culturally appropriate wellness by promoting stress relief, non-pharmacologic pain management, self-determination, and community connections. Services prevent or delay higher cost institutional care through health and wellness activities that focus on healthy habits.

Health and Wellness includes:

- Healthy lifestyle services such as:
  - Classes, lessons, events or other educational opportunities, to address issues regarding living with a disability and having a health lifestyle, including nutrition, physical activity, and sensory regulation
  - $\circ\,$  Health and wellness web and mobile applications
- Evidence based or culturally appropriate complementary medicine and wellness services such as:
  - Yoga
  - Meditation or mindfulness classes
  - Tai Chi
  - Traditional African-based holistic services
  - Ayurveda
  - Traditional Chinese or Oriental Medicine
  - Reiki
  - Native American healers
- Sexuality Education and Training including educational programs about the values and critical thinking skills needed to form and maintain meaningful relationships, health sexuality and sexual expression

5 Koshas Yoga and Wellness 2220 Sherman St Wausau, WI 54401 715-298-1954 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.5koshasyoga.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Arcadia Facility 464 S Saint Joseph Ave Ste 100 Arcadia, WI 54612 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau	Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Holmen Facility 106 S Holmen Dr Ste 2 Holmen, WI 54636 608-526-9888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9:00am-5:00pm www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse
Achieve Physical Therapy &	Adapt Physical Therapy & Fitness	American Lutheran Homes
Sports Medicine/La Crosse	LLC	200 Memorial Dr
Facility	810 Westwood Dr	Mondovi, WI 54755
1526 Rose St Ste 103	Onalaska, WI 54650	715-832-3003 Ext: 226
La Crosse, WI 54603	608-304-6722	Memory Care = No
608-526-9888	Memory Care = No	Bariatric Accessible = No
Memory Care = No	Bariatric Accessible = No	Cultural Competency Training
Bariatric Accessible = No	Weekday hours: M-F: 8AM-8PM	Reported = No
Cultural Competency Training	Cultural Competency Training	www.americanlutheranhomes.c
Reported = No	Reported = No	om

www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	M-F: 8AM-8PM Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo
Amery Regional Medical Center - Fitness Center 220 Keller Ave N Amery, WI 54001 715-268-0308 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn	Aspirus Langlade Hospital 112 E 5th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 715-421-7485 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade	Aspirus Langlade Hospital 112 E 5th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 715-421-7485 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade
Cerebral Palsy, Inc/Green Bay 2801 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-337-1122 Ext: 1258 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Appt only or sign up for class Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.wearecp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	City of Prairie du Chien 214 E Blackhawk Ave Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-7207 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford	Clara R McKenna Aquatic Center 111 Western Ave Antigo, WI 54409 715-627-0497 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.antigok12.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade
County of Portage WI/ADRC of Portage County 1519 Water St Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-343-6312 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Crossing Rivers Health/Prairie du Chien 37868 US Highway 18 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-357-2405 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.pdcmemorialhospital.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Richland, Vernon	Door County ADRC 916 N 14th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thurs 7:30- 4:30, Fri 7:30-1:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thurs 7:30-4:30, Fri 7:30- 1:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door
Dove Healthcare-South Eau Claire 3656 Mall Dr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-930-6048 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Gemini Therapeutic Massage 308 Walnut St Genoa, WI 54632 608-804-0398 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 2:00pm-8:00pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Vernon	Gundersen Health System/Cardiac Rehab Center 1910 South Ave # 6 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon
Healthy Prelude	Home Safety Innovations	Hudson YMCA

W9833 Skandinava Ln Elroy, WI 53929 608-462-4010 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau	N8466 Ducke Dr Holmen, WI 54636 920-379-4439 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.homesafetyinnovations.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	2211 Vine St Hudson, WI 54016 612-728-7656 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hudsonymcamn.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix
James B Shattuck/Stay in Touch Massage N8760 River Rd Trego, WI 54888 715-635-2027 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: By Appointment Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn	Kara's Massage Therapy 687 Lincoln Ave Fennimore, WI 53809 608-822-3988 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: One Sat a month from October to April by appointment only. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 10am to 5pm M,W,,Th, F Tues 1- 5pm, M, T, W evenings by appt. Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Grant	Kara's Massage Therapy 687 Lincoln Ave Fennimore, WI 53809 608-822-3988 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 10am to 5pm M,W,,Th, F Tues 1-5pm, M, T, W evenings by appt. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 10am to 5pm M,W,,Th, F Tues 1- 5pm, M, T, W evenings by appt. Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Grant
Kindhearted Home Care 120 S Mill St Merrill, WI 54452 715-218-3772 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8a-2pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8a-2pm M-F www.kindheartedhomecare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Lincoln	Margaret Fillyaw 656 E 3rd St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-513-6637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 9am-7pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland	Marshfield Medical Center/Rice Lake 1700 W Stout St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.lakeviewmedical.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Onalaska-	Melanie A Toboyek 207400 County Road X	Midwest Muscle/Fitness 14 1115 Sextonville Rd

Memory Care = No

Center For Health And Healing 800 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon North Central Health Care/Wausau 2400 Marshall St Ste A Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4 M-R 8-12 F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-4 M-R 8-12 F www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon **Richland Acupuncture** 172 N Church St PO Box 532 Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8700 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: T, W, Th 9am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoT, W, Th 9am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Sauk Prairie Healthcare

Inc/Wellspring 90 Oak St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-3311 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 5am-9pm; F 5am-7pm; Sa-Su 6am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Mosinee, WI 54455 715-573-6706 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.melaniesmassagestudio.m assagetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Northwoods Physical Therapy Clinic and Fitness Center Inc 15537 W State Road 77 Hayward, WI 54843 715-634-2165 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.northwoodsgym.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield, Sawyer

Richland Hospital, Inc. 333 E 2nd St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-6321 Ext: 2174 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Senior Resource Center 15856 E 5th St Hayward, WI 54843 715-634-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

St Lukes Hospital of Duluth 915 E 1st St Duluth, MN 55805 218-249-5555 Memory Care = No Richland Center, WI 53581 608-475-6690 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.fit14.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Reedsburg Area Medical Center 2000 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Riverside Athletic Club 500 S Center Ave Merrill, WI 54452 715-536-2481 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 6AM-8PM; Fri 6AM-5PM. Sat 6AM to 12PM; Closed Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 6AM-8PM; Fri 6AM-5PM. Sat 6AM to 12PM; Closed Sun www.riversideathletic.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Sports Therapeutic and Adaptive Recreation (STAR) Association 1312 Saint Cloud St Apt 211 La Crosse, WI 54603 608-797-6295 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th, closed Fri,Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.starcenterlacrosse.org Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe

Symons Recreation Complex 1250 Symons Cir Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8522 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.stcroixtherapy.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	
Counties Served: St. Croix	

Symons Recreation Complex 1250 Symons Cir Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8522 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 6a-8pm weekdays, 8am-1pm Sat, 1pm-4pm. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No6a-8pm weekdays, 8am-1pm Sat, 1pm-4pm, www.symonsrec.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Iowa, Richland, Sauk, Vernon

Woodson YMCA 707 N 3rd St Wausau, WI 54403 715-841-1805 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Regular Weekday Hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Regular Weekday Hours Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

The Sensory Club Green Bay 3863 Norrie Dr Ste 2 New Franken, WI 54229 920-333-1422 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -7pm; Sat 9am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 9am - 7pm; Sat 9am -5pm www.thesensoryclub.com/green bay Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Disadvantaged **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Brown

Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: With membership Fob Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6a-8pm weekdays, 8am-1pm Sat, 1pm-4pm, www.symonsrec.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Iowa, Richland, Sauk, Vernon

Upland Hills Health 800 Compassion Way Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

## **Home Delivered Meals**

Home delivered meal services include the provision of meals to members who are at risk of institutionalization due to inadequate nutrition. Home delivered meal costs include the purchase and planning of food, supplies, equipment and labor, as well as the transportation costs associated with the delivery of one or two meals per day to the member's home. Members provided with home delivered meals may be unable to plan, prepare or obtain nutritional meals without assistance or may be unable to manage a special diet recommended by their physician. Generally these meals are provided in the member's home. This service does not constitute a full nutritional regime.

Adams County Health & Human Services/Aging and Disability 569 N Cedar St Adams, WI 53910 608-339-4333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes https://www.co.adams.wi.us/de partments/health-human- services Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams	ADRC - Central Wisconsin 2600 Stewart Ave Ste 25 Rib Mountain, WI 54401 715-261-6054 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4:30p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-4:30p www.adrc-cw.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Wood	ADRC of Brown County 300 S Adams St Green Bay, WI 54301 920-448-4297 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adrcofbrowncounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
ADRC of Eagle Country 225 N Beaumont Rd Ste 117 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-0235 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-430PM or after hours by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter 8-430PM or after hours by appt Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford	ADRC of Grant County PO Box 383 8820 Hwy 35 61 S Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6113 Ext: 226 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	ADRC of NW WI-Burnett County 7410 County Road K Siren, WI 54872 715-485-8411 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Washburn
ADRC of NW Wisconsin-Polk County 100 Polk County Plz Ste 60 Balsam Lake, WI 54810 877-485-2372 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk	ADRC of Southwest Wisconsin in lowa County 303 W Chapel St Ste 1400 Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-9835 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 am- 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8 am-4:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	ADRC of Washburn County 304 2nd St Shell Lake, WI 54871 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM- 4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-4:30PM http://www.adrcconnections.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn
Aging and Disability Resource Center of Clark County 517 Court St Rm 201 Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-5166 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No	Aging and Disability Resource Center of Monroe County 315 W Oak St Ste A Sparta, WI 54656 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-430PM M-F	Ashland County Aging Unit Inc. 400 Chapple Ave Ste 100 Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-4414 Ext: 11 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.clark.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter 8am-430PM M-F www.monroe.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	Reported = No www.ashlandaging.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland
Aspirus Riverview Hospital & Clinics/Aspirus Wisconsin Rapids Hospital 410 Dewey St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-847-2000 Ext: 50169 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.rhahealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Bad River Band, Lake Superior Tribe of Chippewa Indians/Bad River Elderly Program 53508 Nokomis Rd Odanah, WI 54861 715-682-7150 Ext: 1495 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00-4:00 Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Ashland	Baraboo St Vincent de paul Society, St Joseph Conference, Inc./St Vincent de Paul 915 2nd St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-356-0490 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk
Barron County Office On Aging	Bayfield Co Dept Of Human	Beloit Meals on Wheels
335 E Monroe Ave Rm 112	Services	1534 Shore Dr
Barron, WI 54812	117 E 5th St	Beloit, WI 53511
715-537-6227	Washburn, WI 54891	608-362-3683
Handicap Accessible	715-373-6144 Ext: 83340	Memory Care = No
Memory Care = No	Handicap Accessible	Bariatric Accessible = No
Bariatric Accessible = No	Memory Care = No	Weekday hours:
Cultural Competency Training	Bariatric Accessible = No	Cultural Competency Training
Reported = No	Cultural Competency Training	Reported = No
Minority Business = No	Reported = No	www.beloitmealsonwheels.org
Counties Served: Barron, Rusk,	Minority Business = No	Minority Business = No
Washburn	Counties Served: Bayfield	Counties Served: Rock
Buffalo County Dept of Health &	Calumet County Department of	Chippewa County ADRC
Human Services	Human Services	711 N Bridge St Rm 118
407 S 2nd St	206 Court St	Chippewa Falls, WI 54729
Alma, WI 54610	Chilton, WI 53014	715-726-7779
608-685-6316	920-849-2361	Memory Care = No
Handicap Accessible	Memory Care = No	Bariatric Accessible = No
Memory Care = No	Bariatric Accessible = No	Weekday hours: Office hours M-
Bariatric Accessible = No	Weekday hours: M-F office open	Th 7:30 - 4:30, Fri 7:30-11:30
Specific or Limited Hours	8-4:30	Cultural Competency Training
available:	Cultural Competency Training	Reported = No
Cultural Competency Training	Reported = No	Interpreter
Reported = Yes	M-F office open 8-4:30	Office hours M-Th 7:30 - 4:30, Fri
www.buffalocounty.com	www.calumetcounty.org	7:30-11:30
Minority Business = No	Minority Business = No	Minority Business = No
Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin	Counties Served: Calumet	Counties Served: Chippewa
City of Verona 111 Lincoln St Verona, WI 53593 608-848-0430 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Colonial Club Inc 301 Blankenheim Ln Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-837-4611 Ext: 115 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM-4:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM-4:30 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Columbia County Health & Human Services 2652 Murphy Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-742-9296 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.columbia.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia
County of Dodge/Dodge County	County of Forest/Forest County	County of Iron/County of Iron
Human Services	Commission on Aging	Human Services

Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 8-4 www.co.dodge.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge County of Manitowoc Wisconsin/ADRC of the Lakeshore 810 Lincoln St Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-683-4180 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am -430pm; meals delivered 11-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter M-F 8am - 430pm; meals delivered 11-1 www.adrcofthelakeshore.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee, Manitowoc County of Portage WI/ADRC Of Portage County Nutrition 1519 Water St Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-343-6312 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Door County ADRC 916 N 14th Áve Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thurs 7:30-4:30, Fri 7:30-1:30, Meals delivered btn 10:30-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-Thurs 7:30-4:30, Fri 7:30-1:30, Meals delivered btn 10:30-12pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door Fond du Lac County WI 160 S Macy St Fond du Lac, WI 54935

199 County Road DF Juneau, WI 53039

Memory Care = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No

920-386-3582

200 E Madison St Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-3256 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nohttp://www.co.forest.wi.gov Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Forest** County of Marquette/Marquette County Department of Human Services 428 Underwood Ave Montello, WI 53949 608-297-3120 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.co.marquette.wi.us/Depar tments/HS/hs.html Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marguette County of Price/Price County Dept of HHS 104 S Eyder Ave Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-2158 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron, Price Dunn County Department Of Human Services 3001 US Highway 12 E Ste 160 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Meals delivered M-F in city, rural areas receive more than one meal per delivery Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMeals delivered M-F in city, rural areas receive more than one meal per delivery http://www.co.dunn.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

GA Food Services of Pinellas County 12200<sup>'</sup>32nd Ct N

300 Taconite St Ste 201 Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-2108 Ext: 8 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

County of Pierce/Pierce County ADRC 412 W Kinne St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-273-6780 Ext: 6593 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Rural Routes available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Rural Routes available Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

County of Shawano/Shawano County Human Services W7327 Anderson Ave Shawano, WI 54166 715-524-6894 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.shawano.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Eau Claire County ADRC 721 Oxford Ave Ste 1130 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-839-6713 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Meals delivered M-F, extra meals delivered for weekened meals if authorized Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Meals delivered M-F, extra meals delivered for weekened meals if authorized www.co.eauclaire.wi.us/departments/depart ments-a-k/aging-disabilityresource-center Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Green County Human Services Department N3152 State Road 81

920-929-7506 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office hrs 8-4:30, meals delivered around noon hour Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office hrs 8-4:30, meals delivered around noon hour www.fdlco.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Green Lake County/Green Lake County DHHS 571 County Road A

County DHHS 571 County Road A Green Lake, WI 54941 920-294-4070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Jefferson County Human Services 1541 Annex Rd Jefferson, WI 53549 920-647-8726 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.jeffersoncountywi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Lac Courte Oreilles Tribal

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Office Hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Office Hours www.sunmeadow.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Homestyle Direct 2032 Highland Ave E Twin Falls, ID 83301 866-735-0921 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.homestyledirect.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Adams** Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ocónto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

St Petersburg, FL 33716 773-603-5509

Juneau County ADRC 200 S Hickory St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-9371 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.juneau.wi.gov/adrc.htm

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Lafayette County Human

Monroe, WI 53566 608-324-3601 Ext: 2067 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.gchsd.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Jackson County Dept of Health & Human Services 421 County Road R Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-4301 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.jackson.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

La Crosse County Human Services/Aging & Disability Services 300 4th St N La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-5511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday - Friday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday - Friday http://www.co.lacrosse.wi.us/humanservices/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Lafayette Manor

Government/Tribal Aging & Disability Services 13856 W Corbine Dr Stone Lake, WI 54896 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Sawyer

Marinette County Elderly Services/Crivitz Northwoods Senior Cafe & Center 516 N Highway 141 Crivitz, WI 54114 715-854-7453 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mces.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Meals on Wheels of Sheboygan County Inc 1004 S Taylor Dr Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-451-7011 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830am -3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 830am - 3pm www.freshmealsonwheels.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Menominee Indian Tribe of Wisconsin W2908 Tribal Office Loop Rd Keshena, WI 54135 715-799-5897 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.menomineensn.gov/ Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Menominee, Shawano

Mobile Meals of La Crosse 2600 Quarry Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-784-4623 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 7 days a week/ 365

15701 County Road K Darlington, WI 53530 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00am-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8:00am-4:30PM www.co.lafayette.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette Marshfield Medical Center-**Beaver Dam** 707 S University Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nohttps://www.bdch.com/Beaver-Dam-Clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Meals On Wheels Of Stevens Point, Inc 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 1G Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-341-0081

Services Department

2801 Hoover Rd Unit 1G Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-341-0081 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: meal delivery is between 11am and 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Mobile Meals of La Crosse 2600 Quarry Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-784-4623 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: phone number available 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mobilemealsoflacrosse.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Mom's Meals 3210 SE Corporate Woods Dr Ankeny, IA 50021 515-963-0641 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 7am-6pm 719 E Catherine St Darlington, WI 53530 608-776-4210 Ext: 4114 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Medical Center 611 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Meals On Wheels Of Stevens Point, Inc 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 1G Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-341-0081 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Mobile Meals of La Crosse 2600 Quarry Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-784-4623 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 11-1230 delievery hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mobilemealsoflacrosse.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Mom's Meals 3210 SE Corporate Woods Dr Ankeny, IA 50021 515-963-0641 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7am-6PM CT Cultural Competency Training

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No day a year Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Interpreter 7am-6PM CT Interpreter www.mobilemealsoflacrosse.org 7am-6PM CT www.momsmeals.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams www.momsmeals.com Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Winnebago, Wood Morrow Memorial Home Oneida County/Aging & Ozaukee County Dept Human Services/Aging and Disability 331 S Water St Disability Resource Center of Resource Center (ADRC) Sparta, WI 54656 Oneida County 608-269-3168 100 W Keenan St 121 W Main St Memory Care = No Rhinelander, WI 54501 Port Washington, WI 53074 Bariatrić Accessible = No 715-369-6170 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Weekday hours: only delivered Memory Care = No lunch meals M-F Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training only delivered lunch meals M-F Reported = Yes www.co.oneida.wi.gov www.morrowhome.org Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Counties Served: Oneida Counties Served: Ozaukee Pepin County Department of Red Cliff Band of Lake Superior Richland County Health & Human Services Chippewa Indians/Pike Rd Human Services 88455 Pike Rd 740 7th Ave W 221 W Seminary St Durand, WI 54736 Bayfield, WI 54814 Richland Center, WI 53581 715-779-3700 608-649-5751 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No**Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** www.co.pepin.wi.us Reported = Nohttp://www.redcliffhealth.org Minority Business = No Reported = Yes Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin Minority Business = Tribal Nation https://www.co.richland.wi.us/ Business Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield Counties Served: Richland Rock County Human **Rusk County Senior Services** Sauk County ADRC 505 Broadway St Rm 102 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3289 Services/ADRC of Rock County 311 Miner Ave E Ste C260 Aging Unit 1717 Center Ave Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-2176 Janesville, WI 53546 608-575-5200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = No www.co.sauk.wi.us/humanservic Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No es

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 http://www.co.rock.wi.us/hsd Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Counties Served: Rusk	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk
Sauk Prairie Healthcare Inc 260 26th St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-3311 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk	Senior Connections Inc 1805 N 16th St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-3611 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Senior Resource Center 15856 E 5th St Hayward, WI 54843 715-634-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer
Seniors United for Nutrition, Inc. 303 W Chapel St Ste 1400 Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-9845 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa, Lafayette	Sokaogon Chippewa Community 3144 Vanzile Rd Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-6440 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thursday 7- 5p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thursday 7-5p www.sokaogonchippewa.com Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Forest	St Croix County Department of HHS 1752 Dorset Ln New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 2023 rates \$13.50 per meal Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 2023 rates \$13.50 per meal www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix
Taylor County Commission on Aging 845B E Broadway Ave Medford, WI 54451 715-748-1491 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Meals routes M- F, with extra frozen weekend meals when auth'd. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Meals routes M-F, with extra frozen weekend meals when auth'd. Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor	Trempealeau County ADRC 36245 Main St PO Box 67 Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-2311 Ext: 474 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.tremplocounty.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau	Vernon County Department of Human Services 318 Fairlane Dr Ste 100 Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-5210 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30 to 4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 7:30 to 4:30 www.vernoncounty.org/aging Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon
Vilas County ADRC 330 Court St Eagle River, WI 54521 715-479-3625 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vilascountywi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas	Walworth County Dept of Health and Human Services 1910 County Road NN Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-741-3380 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth	Washington County - ADRC 533 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-4456 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.washington.wi.us/ADRC Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington
Waukesha County/ADRC 514 Riverview Ave	Waupaca County Department of Health and Human Services (	Wausau Area Mobile Meals 360 Grand Ave Ste 500

Waukesha, WI 53188
262-548-7950
Handicap Accessible
Memory Care = No
Bariatrić Accessible = No
Weekday hours: M-F 8-430PM
Cultural Competency Training
Reported = No
M-F 8-430PM
Minority Business = No
Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Waushara County Dept of Aging Unit 380 S Townline Rd Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-0403 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ww.co.waushara.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara 811 Harding St Waupaca, WI 54981 715-942-1881 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.waupacacountywi.gov/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-5848 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: only lunch 8a-1p avail Cultural Competency Training Reported = No only lunch 8a-1p avail www.wamobilemeals.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

## **Home Health**

The term "home health services" means the following items and services furnished to an individual, who is under the care of a physician, by a home health agency under a plan (for furnishing such items and services to such individual) established and periodically reviewed by a physician, which items and services are provided on a visiting basis in a place of residence. Services may include part-time or intermittent nursing care provided by or under the supervision of a registered professional nurse, as well as physical or occupational therapy or speech-language pathology services.

Affinity Visiting Nurses Home Health/Ascension at Home together with Compassus 816 W Winneconne Ave Neenah, WI 54956 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Manitowoc, Winnebago

Almost Family/Eau Claire 3615 N Hastings Way Ste 100A Eau Claire, WI 54703 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Pierce, St. Croix, Trempealeau

Almost Family/Green Bay 2100 Riverside Dr Ste 103 Green Bay, WI 54301 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Shawano

Almost Family/Marinette 3900 Hall Ave Ste A Marinette, WI 54143 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Almost Family/Chilton 631 E Calumet St Ste 2 Chilton, WI 53014 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: depends on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Sheboygan, Waupaca, Winnebago

Almost Family/Fond du Lac 63 W Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: depends on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Sheboygan, Winnebago

Almost Family/La Crosse /Onalaska 1052 Oak Forest Dr Ste 160 Onalaska, WI 54650 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Almost Family/Oconto 5068 US Highway 141 Ste 1105 Oconto, WI 54153 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Almost Family/Eau Claire 3615 N Hastings Way Ste 100A Eau Claire, WI 54703 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Depending on staffing Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Pierce, St. Croix, Trempealeau

Almost Family/Fond du Lac 63 W Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Sheboygan, Winnebago

Almost Family/La Crosse /Onalaska 1052 Oak Forest Dr Ste 160 Onalaska, WI 54650 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Aspirus At Home-Home Medical 520 N 32nd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-847-2179 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette, Menominee

Aurora Community Services/Aurora Community Health 406 Technology Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Bad River Health and Wellness Center 53585 Nokomis Rd Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7150 Ext: 1495 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Ashland

Compassus Home Health/Arbor Vitae 1571 US Highway 51 N Ste C Arbor Vitae, WI 54568 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Oneida, Price, Vilas

Compassus Home Health/Wausau 2600 Stewart Ave Ste 160 Wausau, WI 54401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Waupaca dependent on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto, Shawano, Waupaca

Avanti Home Care/Ashland 1601 Beaser Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-9500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas, Iron, Oneida, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Vilas, Washburn

Bellin Home Health Agency 1920 Libal St Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Marinette, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano

Compassus Home Health/Marshfield 303 W Upham St Ste 208 Marshfield, WI 54449 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Chippewa, Clark, Jackson, Juneau, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood

Evangelical Good Samaritan Society-Home Care 719 Nevada St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-5505 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.good-sam.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Forest, Iron, Juneau, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marquette, Menominee, Oneida, Portage, Price, Sauk, Shawano, Taylor, Vilas, Waushara, Wood

Avanti Home Care/Hurley 110 Iron St Hurley, WI 54534 715-682-9500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Oneida, Vilas

Calumet County Health Department 206 Court St Chilton, WI 53014 920-849-2361 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.calumetcounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Compassus Home Health/Plover 1840 Post Rd Ste 5 Plover, WI 54467 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Marathon, Portage, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood

Grant County Health Department 111 S Jefferson St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: On-call only for overnights and weekends Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

	St. Croix	l
Grant County Health Department 111 S Jefferson St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No respite Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Gundersen St Elizabeth's Home Care 1200 Grant Blvd W Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-5526 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Dependent on staffing Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin	Hannah Home Health Care, Inc. 215 W North St Waukesha, WI 53189 262-363-2500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 5pm On-Call 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm On-Call 24/7 www.hannahhomehealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Ozaukee, Racine, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha
Hiawatha Homecare 4920 Moundview Dr Ste B Red Wing, MN 55066 651-388-2223 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00-5:00 www.hiawathahomecare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Hillside Home Care 707 S University Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.bdch.com/Beaver- Dam-Clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Jefferson	Homeward Bound Home Health, Inc/Lancaster Facility 130 W Elm St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-778-5443 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 On call 24hrs Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 On call 24hrs www.hwbcare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Vernon
Homeward Bound Home Health, Inc/Sauk County 864 Community Dr Sauk City, WI 53583 608-778-5443 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 On call all other times Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 On call all other times www.hwbcare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Juneau, Sauk	Horizon Home Care & Hospice/Hartford 110 Lone Oak Ln Hartford, WI 53027 414-365-8300 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-6 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington, Waukesha	Horizon Home Care & Hospice/Milwaukee 11002 W Park Pl Milwaukee, WI 53224 414-365-8300 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Washington, Waukesha
Horizon Home Care & Hospice/Oak Creek 112 E Drexel Ave Oak Creek, WI 53154 414-365-8300 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-6 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	Interim Health Care of Western Wisconsin 625 Commerce Dr Ste 200 Hudson, WI 54016 715-377-9617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Nurse always on-call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter 8-4:30 office hours www.interimhealthcare.com Minority Business = No	Interim Health Care of Western Wisconsin 625 Commerce Dr Ste 200 Hudson, WI 54016 715-377-9617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.interimhealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix

	Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix	
Interim Health Care of Western Wisconsin 625 Commerce Dr Ste 200 Hudson, WI 54016 715-377-9617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8-4:30 office hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter 8-4:30 office hours www.interimhealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix	Interim Healthcare of NE WI 1600 Shawano Ave Ste 201 Green Bay, WI 54311 920-626-4182 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.interimhealthcare. com/location/green-bay-wi Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Oconto, Shawano	Interim HealthCare of Wisconsin 2801 Coho St Ste 302 Madison, WI 53713 608-238-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.interimhealthcare.com/ma dison Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth
International Quality Homecare Corp/La Crescent 306 Main St Ste 4 La Crescent, MN 55947 507-252-8117 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	International Quality Homecare Corp/La Crosse 1501 Saint Andrew St Ste C106 La Crosse, WI 54603 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Pepin, Vernon	International Quality Homecare Corp/Rochester 3261 19th St NW Rochester, MN 55901 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Pierce, St. Croix
International Quality Homecare Corp/Whitehall 363477 Main St Whitehall, WI 54773 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-5pm www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Trempealeau	International Quality Homecare of Wisconsin LLC/Hayward 15614 Windrose Ln Ste 310A Hayward, WI 54843 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Chippewa, Eau Claire, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn	International Quality Homecare of Wisconsin LLC/Neillsville 1210 W 4th St SteA Neillsville, WI 54456 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Taylor
International Quality Homecare of Wisconsin LLC/Prairie du Sac 431 Water St Ste 107 Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend, overnight, or on-call hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Richland, Sauk	International Quality Homecare of Wisconsin LLC/Stevens Point 5600 Woodland St Ste 1A Stevens Point, WI 54482 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Outagamie, Portage, Shawano, Waupaca, Wood	International Quality Homecare of Wisconsin LLC/West Bend 2395 W Washington St Ste 103 West Bend, WI 53095 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington, Waukesha
	1	I

Dickinson/Home Health 722 River Ave Iron Mountain, MI 49801 906-774-1313 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: OnCall Nurse after 4;00 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Marinette, Vilas Ministry Home Care LLC/Ascension at Home 480 Pilgrim Way Ste 1250 Ashwaubenon, WI 54304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Monroe Clinic Home Care 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 on-call services **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoInterpreter www.monroeclinic.org July 01, 2025

International Quality Homecare

of Wisconsin LLC/Westfield

328 N Main St

507-252-8117

Reported = No

Winnebago

Westfield, WI 53964

Memory Care = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Available 24 hours a day:

Minority Business = No

Cultural Competency Training

Counties Served: Adams, Fond

Du Lac, Green Lake, Juneau, Marquette, Waushara,

Marshfield Medical Center-

27477 Hwy 64 Ste D Cornell, WI 54732 715-239-2075 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 9-5 www.lakehhc.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, Rusk Maxim Healthcare Services Inc 5100 Eastpark Blvd Ste 100 Madison, WI 53718 410-910-1500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.maximhealthcare.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Brown, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Marathon, Marquette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Portage, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Shawano, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Winnebago Miracle Home Health of Wisconsin 7545 N Port Washington Rd Ste 3 Glendale, WI 53217 414-797-2254 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 8-430 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.miracle.medicalcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha Monroe Clinic Home Care 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.monroeclinic.org Minority Business = No

Lakeland Home Healthcare

Marshfield Medical Center/Rice Lake Cllinic 2304 S Main St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter http://www.lakeviewmedical.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Ministry Home Care/Chippewa Falls 134 W Columbia St Ste 2 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Monroe Clinic 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 on-call services Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.monroeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Moore Genuine Care 711 Anderson St Augusta, WI 54722 715-286-2734 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6am - 6 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6am - 6 pm www.mooregenuinehomecare.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Lafayette, Rock North Shore at Home 202 S Greenleaf St Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 847-360-7660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: on call Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8am-4:30pm https://www.nshorehc.com/nort h-shore-at-home/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Fond Du Lac, Jackson, Kenosha, Lincoln, Manitowoc Marathon, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Portage, Racine, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Wood **Recover Health of Wisconsin** Inc/Aveanna Home Health Baraboo 840 State Road 136 Ste 4 Baraboo, WI 53913 952-358-3276 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm www.aveanna.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Green Lake, Juneau, Marquette, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc/Aveanna Home Health La Crosse 2600 State St La Crosse, WI 54601 952-358-3276 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm www.aveanna.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroé, Richland, Trempealeau, Vernon

Counties Served: Green, Lafayette, Rock North Shore at Home 202 S Greenleaf St Ste C Gurnee, IL 60031 847-360-7660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-4:30pm https://www.nshorehc.com/nort h-shore-at-home/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Fond Du Lac, Jackson, Kenosha, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Portage, Racine, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Wood Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc/Aveanna Home Health Brookfield 330 S Executive Dr Ste 110 Brookfield, WI 53005 952-358-3276 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am-5pm www.aveanna.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Jefferson, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc/Aveanna Home Health Madison 660 W Washington Ave Ste 309 Madison, WI 53703 952-358-3276 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm www.aveanna.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Walworth

Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, Trempealeau Professional Home Care Services 10827 W Lincoln Ave West Allis, WI 53227 414-541-6010 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.phcsonline.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha **Recover Health of Wisconsin** Inc/Aveanna Home Health Eau Claire 4319 Jeffers Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 952-358-3276 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm www.aveanna.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, St. Croix, Washburn, Wood Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc/Aveanna Home Health Waupaca 801 W Fulton St Waupaca, WI 54981 952-358-3276 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter

Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

www.aveanna.com

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Adams, Brown, Calumet, Dodge, Fond Du Lac,

Green Lake, Langlade, Marathon, Marquette, Outagamie, Portage,

Regal Home Health Services 11805 W Hampton Ave Ste 100 Milwaukee, WI 53225 414-355-7801 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.regalhomehealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha	St Croix Valley Shared Services/Adoray Home Health and Hospice 990 Main St Ste 1 Baldwin, WI 54002 715-629-1894 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8am - 430pm www.adoray.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix	Shawano, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood St Nicholas Home Health & Hospice 3100 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-272-1108 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Manitowoc, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington, Winnebago
St Vincent Home Health 900 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 715-717-4240 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Have an on call person every day 4:30- pm-8:00am Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Brown, Buffalo, Calumet, Clark, Door, Dunn, Fond Du Lac, Jackson, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Marinette, Menominee, Oconto, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Rusk, Shawano, Sheboygan, Taylor, Trempealeau, Washington, Waupaca, Winnebago	Sturgeon Bay Home Health 231A Keel Ct Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee	Transitions at Home/Central 4949 Kirschling Ct Ste 2 Stevens Point, WI 54481 608-437-5515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.transitionshealth.o rg/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Barron, Bayfield, Clark, Green Lake, Juneau, Lincoln, Marathon, Marquette, Portage, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood
Transitions at Home/Central (Stevens Pt and Spooner) 4949 Kirschling Ct Ste 2 Stevens Point, WI 54481 608-437-5515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.transitionshealth.o rg/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Green Lake, Juneau, Lincoln, Marathon, Marquette, Portage, Sawyer, Washburn, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood	Transitions at Home/South N6359 US Highway 12 Elkhorn, WI 53121 608-437-5515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: On-call RN Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.transitionshealth.o rg/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha	Transitions at Home/South N6359 US Highway 12 Elkhorn, WI 53121 608-437-5515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.transitionshealth.o rg/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha
Transitions at Home/West 100 S 1st St Mount Horeb, WI 53572 608-437-5515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No	Upland Hills Health/Upland Hills Home Care 218 E Swayne St Ste 100 Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Handicap Accessible	UW Health Care Direct 1345 Deming Way Ste 200 Middleton, WI 53562 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.transitionshealth.o rg/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Sauk

Wheaton Franciscan Home Health & Hospice LLC 135 S 84th St Ste 150 Milwaukee, WI 53214 615-594-3422 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ascensionathome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Kenosha, Manitowoc, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: No weekend services Cultural Competency Training Reported = No No weekend services Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland

Woodlands Home Health 425 Manor Dr Suring, WI 54174 516-605-9800 Ext: 1006 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Reported = No www.uwhealth.org/chartwell Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk

## **Home Modifications**

Home modifications are those services that are designed to assess the need for, arrange for and provide modifications and/or improvements to a member's residence that address a need identified to improve health, safety, accessibility, or provide for the maximization of independent functioning. Home modifications may include the materials and services needed to complete the installation of specific equipment, the modification of the physical structure, or the reconfiguration of essential systems within the home. Home modifications are generally permanent fixtures/changes to a physical structure.

101 Mobility of Northeast Wisconsin 2312 W Nordale Dr Appleton, WI 54914 920-738-7000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm www.appleton.101mobility.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Shawano, Waupaca, Winnebago Access to Independence Inc 3810 Milwaukee St Madison, WI 53714 608-716-7266 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.accesstoind.org

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green

Amramp 1212 Moorman Dr Waupun, WI 53963 920-210-3504

Access Elevator 1995 E Norse Ave Cudahy, WI 53110 414-758-2891 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenoshá, Kewaunée, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ocónto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

All Star Elevator LLC 2180 Hallie Rd Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-598-7511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.allstarelevatorllc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Andy Nelson/Handy Andys N1276 County Road D Antigo, WI 54409 715-216-2151 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-569-4336 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Access Made Possible

6059 County Road F

Alpine Home Medical LLC 1900 8th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-421-3040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Arrow Lift Accessibility/Appleton 411 N Casaloma Dr Appleton, WI 54913 218-409-8237

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.amramp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 8am - 4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Oneida, Shawano	Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arrow-lift.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood
Bridgeway Independent Living Designs 9209 W Bluemound Rd Milwaukee, WI 53226 262-671-2032 Ext: 101 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bildnow.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Castle Rock Access/Next Day Access 45541 Chippewa Trl Vining, MN 56588 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nextdayaccess.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Center for Independent Living for Western Wisconsin/Compass IL - Menomonie 2920 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cilww.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Polk, Rusk
Center for Independent Living for Western Wisconsin/Compass IL - Rice Lake 312 W Knapp St Ste 1 Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-233-1070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cilww.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron	Cornerstone Contracting 22539 Lang Rd Grantsburg, WI 54840 763-245-3522 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.cornerstoneworkm anship.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett	Coulee Region Mobility LLC 5128 Jackpot Ave Sparta, WI 54656 608-487-5617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.couleeregionmobilit y.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon
DBR. Builders Inc 2201 S Afton Rd Beloit, WI 53511 608-207-0087 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training	Dean Meyer/Home Mobility Service 914 Spring St Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-1925 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours:	HD Construction Services 4646 Tanglewood Dr Eagle River, WI 54521 715-499-5233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am - 6pm; Sat

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Heritage Builders 2707 Wilson St Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-7910 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Home Safety Innovations N8466 Ducke Dr Holmen, WI 54636 920-379-4439 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.homesafetyinnovations.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Lifeway Mobility & Ability Solutions 1528 Cliff Rd E Burnsville, MN 55337 952-808-3646 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 www.lifewaymobility.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pepin

North Range Ramp and Llft 13588N State Highway 169 Saxon, WI 54559 715-862-2187 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Brown, Douglas, Iron, Marathon, Marinette, Oneida, Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

HME Home Medical 2021 Riverside Dr Green Bay, WI 54301 920-617-0639 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm M-F www.hmehomemedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Independent Living Resources, Inc. 4439 Mormon Coulee Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-787-1111 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 - 4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30 - 4:30 www.ilresources.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Lafayette, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Trempealeau, Vernon

Midstate Independent Living Choices 3262 Church St Ste 1 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-344-4217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood

Peter Lenz Builders 9463 Orfield Ln Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-2227 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant 8am - 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Oneida, Price, Vilas

Home Health Resources 131 Keller Ave N Amery, WI 54001 715-268-9164 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ameryhomehealthresource s.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Jack T Policastro/Jack of All Trades N4173 Evergreen St Brodhead, WI 53520 608-897-2410 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Rock

North Country Independent Living- NCIL/IndiGO 2911 Tower Ave Ste 9 Superior, WI 54880 715-392-2533 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas, Iron, Price, Sawyer, Washburn

Rock River Construction 3148 S Riverside Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-365-3140 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 M-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Price, Sawyer, Shawano, Vilas

Society's Assets Inc. 615 E Geneva St Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-619-3601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.societysassets.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Kenosha, Racine, Rock, Walworth

Timothy Lee Schniepp/Bath Glaze of La Crosse 1432 Winnebago St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-498-5846 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bathglazeoflacrosse.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Thomas A Funk/Cutting Edge Construction 7971 S Highway C North Freedom, WI 53951 608-206-6820 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Top Hat, Inc/Access Mobility Products 1542 Rose St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-782-4200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Timberline Construction and Renovation LLC 27 W 5th St Buffalo City, WI 54622 608-863-0146 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.timberlinerenovations.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

## **Housing Counseling**

The provision of services to members is to provide people with comprehensive guidance on housing opportunities available to meet their needs and preferences. This may include guidance on how a member may gain access to available public and private resources available to assist the person to obtain or retain safe, decent, accessible, and affordable housing and avoid institutionalization. Housing Counseling includes planning, guidance and assistance in accessing resources related to:

- ✓ Home ownership, both pre and post purchase
- ✓ Home financing and refinancing
- ✓ Home maintenance, repair and improvements including abating environmental hazards
- Rental counseling, not including any cash assistance
- Accessibility and architectural services and consultation
- Weatherization evaluation and assistance in accessing these services
- Lead based paint abatement evaluation
- ✓ Low income energy assistance evaluation
- Access to transitional or permanent housing
- Accessibility inventory design
- Health and safety evaluations of physical property
- ✓ Debt /credit counseling
- Homelessness and eviction prevention counseling

Access to Independence Inc 3810 Milwaukee St Madison, WI 53714 608-716-7266 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.accesstoind.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green

Campbell Independent Living Solutions S3772 Woodland Rd Viroqua, WI 54665 608-697-4314 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon

Community Horizons 245 Summit St Iola, WI 54945 715-281-8990 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Aptiv, Inc/Black River Falls 720 Red Iron Rd Black River Falls, WI 54615 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

CCLS/Housing Counseling 101 S Main St Ste 350 Janesville, WI 53546 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 8-4 www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Community Living Connections, Inc. 6515 Watts Rd Ste 100 Madison, WI 53719 608-661-7937 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Aptiv, Inc/Janesville 1107 Barberry Dr Janesville, WI 53545 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Chippewa River Industries/Chippewa Falls 1000 Lake Wissota Dr Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-726-7822 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.crind.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Eau Claire

GT Independence 215 Broadus St Sturgis, MI 49091 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training

available: M- F 8am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.communityhorizonsllc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Outagamie, Portage, Waupaca, Wood	Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.clconnections.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Reported = Yes M-F www.gtindependence.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Chippewa, Crawford, Door, Eau Claire, Green Lake, Iowa, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Portage, Richland, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Waupaca, Winnebago, Wood
Headwaters 1441 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-1337 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.headwatersinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Oneida, Vilas	Inclusa, Inc 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	Independent Care Health Plan dba Inclusa 2801 Hoover Rd, Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 608-785-6266 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
Independent Living Resources, Inc. 4439 Mormon Coulee Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-787-1111 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 - 4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30 - 4:30 www.ilresources.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Lafayette, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Trempealeau, Vernon	Kenneth Taylor Assisted Living 602 S Locust St Janesville, WI 53548 262-753-6532 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth	Kou Xiong dba Reflective Choices LLC 1323 S 13th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-351-9865 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00 AM-9:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00 AM-9:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon
Midstate Independent Living Choices 3262 Church St Ste 1 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-344-4217	Opportunity Development Centers, Inc./Wisconsin Rapids 1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451	Opportunity Inc/Wausau 388 River Dr Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Memory Care = No

Productive Living Systems, Inc. 2411 N Hillcrest Pkwy Ste 6 Altoona, WI 54720 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Stable Living LLP 3540 Jeffers Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire **Turning Point Door County LLC** 533 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-333-2104 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.turningpointdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Oconto Vista Care/Ashland 306 3rd St W Ste 102 Ashland, WI 54806 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No July 01, 2025

Memory Care = No

Reported = No

www.milc-inc.org

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours:

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Portage

Cultural Competency Training

Reported = Nowww.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Brown, Lincoln, Marathon, Outagamie, Portage, Winnebago, Wood Secured Living LLC 505 Fox Hill Rd Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-222-1719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Walworth Succeed Independence 1409 Weston Ave Schofield, WI 54476 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon United Cerebral Palsy of West **Central Wisconsin** 2153 Eastridge Ctr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-1805 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.ucpwcw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Outagamie, Pepin, Pierce, Portage, Sauk, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Winnebago, Wood Vista Care/Fond du Lac 97 S Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Memory Care = No

Weekday hours:

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: can do evening appts as needed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No can do evening appts as needed www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Wood

Society's Assets Inc 5200 Washington Ave Ste 225 Racine, WI 53406 262-619-3601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.societysassets.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Superior Vocations Center/Embark Supported Employment 2320 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Vista Care/Prairie du chien 812 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Vista Care/Richland Center 143 W Court St Richland Center, WI 53581 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

## **Medical Supplies**

Medical supplies include items necessary to maintain the participant's health, manage a medical or physical condition, improve functioning or enhance independence. Allowable items or devices may include incontinence supplies, wound dressings, IV or life support equipment, orthotics, nutritional supplements, vitamins, over the counter medications and skin conditioning lotions/lubricants. Additionally, allowable items may include books and other therapy aids that are designed to augment a professional therapy or treatment plan.

101 Mobility of Northeast 180 Medical Inc 180 Medical Inc N8W22195 Johnson Dr Ste 100 N8W22195 Johnson Dr Ste 100 Wisconsin 2312 W Nordale Dr Waukesha, WI 53186 Waukesha, WI 53186 Appleton, WI 54914 920-738-7000 877-688-2729 877-688-2729 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.appleton.101mobility.com Counties Served: Langlade, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Minority Business = No Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Counties Served: Outagamie Rock, Walworth, Waukesha, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Waukesha, Wood Wood Abbotsford Pharmacy, 7232A -McKesson Medical-Access Prosthetics LLC Surgical Supply Inc. 12755 Highway 55 Ste R200 2020 Riverside Dr Fl 3 Inc/Abbotsford Pharmacy Green Bay, WI 54301 920-471-1451 206 N 4th St Plymouth, MN 55441 Abbotsford, WI 54405 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 608-785-6226 715-721-6068 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 6pm; Reported = NoSat 9am - 1pm Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams www.accessprosthetics.com Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Reported = No Minority Business = No M-F 9am - 6pm; Sat 9am - 1pm Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Counties Served: Brown Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Minority Business = No Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Counties Served: Chippewa Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Access Prosthetics LLC Activstyle, Inc Activstyle, Inc 1055 Westgate Dr Ste 100 1055 Westgate Dr Ste 100 2020 Riverside Dr Fl 3

Green Bay, WI 54301 920-471-1451 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm M-Th Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-4:30pm M-Th www.accessprosthetics.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Saint Paul, MN 55114 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.activstyle.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Clark, Douglas, Florence, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Washburn, Wood	Saint Paul, MN 55114 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00 AM -7 PM CST Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00 AM -7 PM CST www.activstyle.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Clark, Douglas, Florence, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Washburn, Wood
Advanced Foot And Ankle Center SC 410 E 2nd St Merrill, WI 54452 715-536-7444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon	Advanced Medical Supply Inc 4411 Gordon Ave # 1 Monona, WI 53716 608-663-8881 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Advanced Medical Supply Inc 4411 Gordon Ave # 1 Monona, WI 53716 608-663-8881 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood
AeroflowHealthcare 65 Beale Rd Arden, NC 28704 980-825-7047 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood	AeroflowHealthcare 65 Beale Rd Arden, NC 28704 980-825-7047 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer,	Agnesian HealthCare Enterprises, LLC/Agnesian Health Shoppe 307 Camelot Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54935 608-250-1462 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

AJ Operations LLC/Autumn Lake Healthcare at Beloit 2121 Pioneer Dr Beloit, WI 53511 732-358-6883 Ext: 229 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Algoma Hometown Pharmacy LLC 801 Jefferson St Algoma, WI 54201 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Alpine Home Medical LLC 1900 8th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-421-3040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

AJT Diabetic Incorporated/Countrywide Medical 8500 Almeda Genoa Rd Ste 112A Houston, TN 77075 281-369-4725 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ajtdiabeticinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Júneaú, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Tromposioau Vornon Vilas Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Align Clinic LLC 445 Cardinal Ln Ste 110 Green Bay, WI 54313 920-940-5277 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.align-clinic.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Washburn, Wood

American Lutheran Homes 200 Memorial Dr Mondovi, WI 54755 715-832-3003 Ext: 226 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.americanlutheranhomes.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, AJT Diabetic Incorporated/Countrywide Medical 8500 Almeda Genoa Rd Ste 112A Houston, TN 77075 281-369-4725 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 10am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 10am - 4pm www.ajtdiabeticinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Śawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Align Clinic LLC 445 Cardinal Ln Ste 110 Green Bay, WI 54313 920-940-5277 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 am - 5:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 am - 5:30 pm www.align-clinic.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Anderson's Wheelchair 1117 2nd St SW Rochester, MN 55902 507-288-0113 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Anderson's Wheelchair 1117 2nd St SW Rochester, MN 55902 507-288-0113 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Apria Healthcare/Green Bay 2980 Voyager Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 866-505-6365 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Apria Healthcare/Monona 859 E Broadway Monona, WI 53716 866-505-6365 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida, Vilas

Apria Healthcare/Rice Lake 2021 Kern Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 866-505-6365 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Arise Orthotics & Prosthetics, Inc. 8338 Highway 65 NE Ste E Spring Lake, MN 55432 763-755-9500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Appleton Hometown Pharmacy LLC 1350 W College Ave Ste A Appleton, WI 54914 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Counties Served: Outagamie** Apria Healthcare/Marshfield 1207 W Veterans Pkwy # 3 Marshfield, WI 54449 866-505-6365 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade,

Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe,

Apria Healthcare/New Berlin 5345 S Moorland Rd New Berlin, WI 53151 866-505-6365 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Lincoln, Marathon, Portage,

Wood

Aria of Brookfield, LLC 18740 W Bluemound Rd Brookfield, WI 53045 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Arrow Lift Accessibility/Appleton 411 N Casaloma Dr Appleton, WI 54913 218-409-8237 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arrow-lift.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Apria Healthcare/Eau Claire 1316 N Hastings Way Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54703 866-505-6365 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Eau Claire, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Apria Healthcare/Monona 859 E Broadway Monona, WI 53716 866-505-6365 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Apria Healthcare/Rice Lake 2021 Kern Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 866-505-6365 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Aria of Waukesha, LLC 1451 Cleveland Ave Waukesha, WI 53186 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Ascension St Michaels Hospital, Inc./Illinois Ave 900 Illinois Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

	Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	
Ashwaubenon Instore Pharmacy & More 1630 Commanche Ave Green Bay, WI 54313 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Aspirus At Home-Home Medical 520 N 32nd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-847-2179 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood	Aspirus At Home-Home Medical 520 N 32nd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-847-2179 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood
Aspirus Medford Hospital & Clinics, Inc/Pharmacy 139 S Gibson St Medford, WI 54451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspirus.org/find-a- location/aspirus-medford-clinic- 14 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor	Aspirus Riverview Hospital & Clinics/Aspirus Riverview Rehab Center- Wisconsin Rapids 1041 Hill St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-847-2000 Ext: 50169 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.rhahealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Aspirus Stevens Point Clinic - Illinois 824 Illinois Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
Assisted Living Pharmacy Service W133N5138 Campbell Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-433-1700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Waukesha, Wood	Atos Medical 5000 S Towne Dr Ste 200 New Berlin, WI 53151 800-217-0025 Ext: 6301 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am- 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm www.atosmedical.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane,	Atos Medical 5000 S Towne Dr Ste 200 New Berlin, WI 53151 800-217-0025 Ext: 6301 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Friday 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Friday 8am-5pm www.atosmedical.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane,

Augusta Area Home 901 Bridge Creek Ln Augusta, WI 54722 715-286-2266 Ext: 104 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.augustaareahome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Barron County Office on Aging 335 E Monroe Ave Barron, WI 54812 715-537-6227 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Bay Hometown Pharmacy LLC 231 N 7th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Beaver Dam Hometown Pharmacy 609 N Spring St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Baldwin Care Center 650 Birch St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-3231 Ext: 103 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.baldwincarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Bay at Sheridan Health and Rehabilitation 8400 Sheridan Rd Kenosha, WI 53143 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha Bay Hometown Pharmacy LLC 231 N 7th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No M-F 8-6; Sat 9-1

Pharmacy

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Door

Beaver Dam Hometown

609 N Spring St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-992-6800 Ext: 181

**Cultural Competency Training** 

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Reported = No

Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Ballweg Family Pharmacy, Inc. 1200 Prairie St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-6500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Bay at Waters Edge Health and Rehabilitation 3415 Sheridan Rd Kenosha, WI 53140 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Bayside Home Medical 1437 Egg Harbor Rd Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2158 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.baysidehomemedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Bedrock HCS at Abbotsford LLC 600 E Elm St Abbotsford, WI 54405 732-800-6005 Ext: 211 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Dodge Bedrock HCS at Atkinson LLC 430 Wilcox St 410 Rodel Ct Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-563-5533 Ext: 2 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Bedrock HCS at Watertown LLC 121 Hospital Dr Watertown, WI 53098 732-800-6005 Ext: 211 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported =  $N_0$ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge **Bellin Health Home Care** Equipment Marinette 1220 E Mason St Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Marinette, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano Benedictine Manor 1008 Main St 2902 East Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-615-7426 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.blclacrosse.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Benzer WI 2/Peshtigo Pharmacy 220 French St Peshtigo, WI 54157 810-348-3003 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri-8:30-6:00, Sat 9:00-1:00 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMon-Fri-8:30-6:00, Sat 9:00-1:00 www.benzerpharmacy.com

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Bedrock HCS at Beaver Dam LLC Beaver Dam, WI 53916 712-800-6005 Ext: 530 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Bellevue Instore Meds & More 3263 Eaton Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown **Bellin Home Care Equipment** 3200 Shore Dr Marinette, WI 54143 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette Benzer WI 1/Oconto Pharmacy Oconto, WI 54153 810-348-3003 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F- 8:30-6:00, Sat 9:00-1:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F-8:30-6:00, Sat 9:00-1:00 www.benzerpharmacy.com

Benzer WI 2/Peshtigo Pharmacy 220 French St Peshtigo, WI 54157 810-348-3003 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri-9:00-6:00, Sat 9:00-1:00 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Mon-Fri-9:00-6:00, Sat 9:00-1:00 www.benzerpharmacy.com

**Counties Served: Marathon** 

Bedrock HCS at Riverdale LLC 1000 N Wisconsin Ave Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3186 Ext: 115 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

**Bellin Health Home Care** Equipment 1120 E Mason St Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin HomeCare Equipment Marinette 3200 Shore Dr Marinette, WI 54143 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Benzer WI 1/Oconto Pharmacy 1008 Main St Oconto, WI 54153 810-348-3003 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F-8:30-6:00, Sat-9:00-1:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F-8:30-6:00, Sat-9:00-1:00 www.benzerpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Bethany St Joseph/Norseland Nursing Home 323 Black River Ave Westby, WI 54667 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette Bethany St Joseph Corporation/BSJ Care Center 2501 Shelby Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-9781 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Bionic Prosthetic and Orthotic Group LLC 350 Junction Rd Madison, WI 53717 219-791-9200 Ext: 1044 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8am-5pm www.bionicpo.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Sauk BioResolutions/Halo Wound Solutions N56 W16688 Ridgewood Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-820-0289 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.halome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Ozaukee, Portage, Rock, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Wood

Counties Served: Marinette Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Marinuka Manor 19475 Silver Creek Rd Galesville, WI 54630 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Bionic Prosthetic and Orthotics Group LLC 350 Junction Rd Madison, WI 53717 219-791-9200 Ext: 1044 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm www.bionicpo.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Sauk **BioTAB LLC** 11701 Borman Dr Ste 107 Saint Louis. MO 63146 314-812-3949 Ext: 112 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempéaleau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washingtón, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Onalaska Care Center 2501 Shelby Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-9781 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

BioResolutions/Halo Wound Solutions N56 W16688 Ridgewood Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-820-0289 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nohttp://www.halome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Black River Falls Clinic Pharmacy 610 W Adams St Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-4089 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Jackson

608-989-2919 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor, Trempealeau

Brillion Hometown Pharmacy 109 S Main St Ste B Brillion, WI 54110 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5:30; Sat 8:30-12:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Black River Memorial Hospital 311 County Road A Ste 2 Black River Falls, WI 54615

Cultural Competency Training

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Minority Business = No

Monroe, Trempealeau

Counties Served: Jackson,

715-284-1375

Reported = No

www.brmh.net

**Blair Pharmacy** 

Blair, WI 54616

125 W Broadway St

Byram Healthcare Centers Inc 3010 Woodcreek Dr Ste A Downers Grove, IL 60515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.byramhealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price,

Black River Memorial Hospital 711 W Adams St Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-1375 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brmh.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Monroe, Trempealeau

Boscobel Pharmacy 1028 Wisconsin Ave Boscobel, WI 53805 608-375-4466 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.boscobelpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Brownstone RX/Langford Pharmacy 114 W Bayfield St Washburn, WI 54891 715-373-5588 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Careview Health and Rehab of Minocqua LLC 9969 Old Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-499-4985 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.careviewrehab.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Oneida Blair Pharmacy 125 W Broadway St Blair, WI 54616 608-989-2919 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor, Trempealeau

Brillion Hometown Pharmacy 109 S Main St Ste B Brillion, WI 54110 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-5 8:30-5:30, Sat 8:30-12:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Brownstone Rx/Langford Pharmacy 114 W Bayfield St Washburn, WI 54891 715-373-5588 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Florence, Iron

CCS Medical 14255 49th St N Ste 301 Clearwater, FL 33762 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara,		
Winnebago, Wood Cedarburg Health Services N27 W5707 Lincoln Blvd Cedarburg, WI 53012 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee	Cedarburg Prescription Center Inc/Ye Olde Pharmacy & Wellness Center N54 W6135 Mill St Ste 300 Cedarburg, WI 53012 262-375-0010 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Fri 9am - 630pm; Sat 9am - 2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Fri 9am - 630pm; Sat 9am - 2pm www.yeolderx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee	Cedarburg Prescription Center Inc/Ye Olde Pharmacy & Wellness Center N54W6135 Mill St Ste 300 Cedarburg, WI 53012 262-375-0010 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Fri 9am - 630pm; Sat 9am - 2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Fri 9am - 630pm; Sat 9am - 2pm www.yeolderx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee
Center Pharmacy 190 N Orange St Ste 2 Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8539 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5:30; Sat 8:30-1:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland	Chet Johnson Drug 204 Keller Ave N Amery, WI 54001 715-268-8121 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk	Chet Johnson Drug 204 Keller Ave N Amery, WI 54001 715-268-8121 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24 on call service provided Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Iron, Jackson, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Washburn
Chippewa Valley Orthopedics and Sports Medicine Clinic SC 1200 Oakleaf Way Ste A Altoona, WI 54720 715-832-1400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cvosm.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Christian Home Care and Rehab Center 452 Fox Lake Rd Waupun, WI 53963 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center/Woodland Enhanced Health Services Commission W4266 County Highway X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount y/departments/healthcare/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Taylor
Coborns/Marketplace Pharmacy #2583 10514 Main St Hayward, WI 54843 320-534-2743 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No	Colby Health Mart Pharmacy 36447 Main St Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4947 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30	Colfax Health Mart Pharmacy 525 Main St Colfax, WI 54730 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours:

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.cobornsinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn Colfax Health Mart Pharmacy 525 Main St Colfax, WI 54730 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-5:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Compassus Home Health/Marshfield 303 W Upham St Ste 208 Marshfield, WI 54449 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Portage, Wood

Cornell Pharmacy, Inc. 300 Main St Cornell, WI 54732 715-637-9355 Ext: 208 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 M-f, 8:30-12:00 Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-5:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Comfort Medical 4385 NW 124th Ave Coral Springs, FL 33065 954-905-4753 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupača, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Cork Medical W134 N5514 Campbell Drive Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 317-361-4456 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Weekend on call 24/7 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 8-5 Weekend on call 24/7 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Ozaukee, Portage, Rock, Washington, Waukesha, Wood

Cornell Pharmacy, Inc. 300 Main St Cornell, WI 54732 715-637-9355 Ext: 208 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 M-F, 8:30-12:00-Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Community Health Pharmacy LLC 880 Mill St N Ste 101 West Salem, WI 54669 608-386-9039 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Cornell Health Services 320 N 7th St Cornell, WI 54732 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Corner Drug Hometown Pharmacy 316 W Spring St Ste 6 Dodgeville, WI 53533 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am-6pm, Sat

8:30-5:30 M-f, 8:30-12:00 Sat 8:30-5:30 M-F, 8:30-12:00-Sat 8am-1pm, Sun Closed Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Counties Served: Chippewa Countie's Served: Chippewa Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa Corner Drug Hometown Corner Home Medical - Apple Corner Home Medical - Apple Valley 14690 Galaxie Ave Ste 118 Valley Pharmacy 316 W Spring St Ste 6 14690 Galaxie Ave Ste 118 Dodgeville, WI 53533 Apple Valley, MN 55124 Apple Valley, MN 55124 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Weekday hours: M-F 830AM-Weekday hours: M-F 8am to Cultural Competency Training 5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6pm Sat. 8am to 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cornermedical.com/ Reported = No Minority Business = No M-F 830AM-5PM M-F 8am to 6pm Sat. 8am to Counties Served: St. Croix www.cornermedical.com/ Minority Business = No 1pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Counties Served: Iowa County Market Pharmacy 220 S 18th Ave County Market Pharmacy 220 S 18th Ave Corner Home Medical-Duluth 4418 Haines Rd Ste 1200 Duluth, MN 55811 Wausau, WI 54401 Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-3541 Memory Care = No 715-842-3541 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat 8-4 Sun 9-1 Cultural Competency Training available: Sat 8:00am-4:00pm; M-F 8:30-5:00 Sun 9:00am-1:00pm www.cornermedical.com/ Minority Business = No Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, M-F- 8-7 Reported = No Minority Business = No M-F 8:00am-7:00pm Countie's Served: Marathon Minority Business = No Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood County Market Pharmacy County Market Pharmacy County of Iron/County of Iron 220 S 18th Ave 220 S 18th Ave Human Services Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-3541 Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-3541 300 Taconite St Ste 201 Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-2108 Ext: 8 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00am-Weekday hours: M-F- 8-7 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training 7:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = NoM-F- 8-7 Minority Business = No

M-F 8:00am-7:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon County of Monroe/Rolling Hills Rehab Center 14400 County Highway B Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-8815 715-346-1497 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.rollinghillsrehab.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Crandon Pharmacy 101 N Lake Ave 710 Main Ave Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-3313 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Forest Marinette Crossing Rivers Health/Prairie du Chien Kenosha 37868 US Highway 18 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 8633 32nd Ave 608-357-2405 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Reported = No www.pdcmemorialhospital.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Daly Drug 3215 8th St S Cuba City Hometown Pharmacy 122 N Main St Cuba City, WI 53807 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 715-423-3400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30am to 6pm Sat 8:30am to 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Grant,

DeForest Hometown Pharmacy 645 S Main St De Forest, WI 53532 920-992-6800

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

County of Portage WI/Portage County Health Care Center 825 Whiting Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Crivitz Pharmacy Crivitz, WI 54114 716-854-7425 Ext: 130 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence,

Crossroads Care Center of Kenosha, WI 53142 773-372-3704 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:00am-3:00pm Sat Cultural Competency Training 8:00am-6:00pm www.dalydrug.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon, Wood

Delavan Health Services 905 E Geneva St Delavan, WI 53115 414-962-5250

**Counties Served: Iron** 

Crandon Pharmacy 101 N Lake Ave Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-3313 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Counties Served: Forest** 

Crossing Rivers Health/Prairie du Chien 37868 US Highway 18 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-357-2405 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.pdcmemorialhospital.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Cuba City Hometown Pharmacy 122 N Main St Cuba City, WI 53807 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Lafayette

Daly Drug 3215 8th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-3400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:00am-6:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-6:00pm www.dalydrug.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon, Wood

DePere Hometown Pharmacy 510 Redbird Cir De Pere, WI 54115 920-992-6800

Lafayette

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.hometownpharmacywi.co m/Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Diabetic Equipment and Supplies 6445 Corporate Dr Johnston, IA 50131 515-478-3600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marquette, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Śawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Dove Healthcare-Fennimore 1850 11th St Fennimore, WI 53809 608-822-6100 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Dreier Pharmacy 117 S Main St Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-2011 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-4pm Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Dose Health 6104 Olson Memorial Hwy Minneapolis, MN 55422 920-659-4751 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: after hours on call Cultural Competency Training Reported =  $N_{0}$ Interpreter www.dosehealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Śawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Dove Healthcare-Lodi 700 Clark St Lodi, WI 53555 608-592-6712 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Dreier Pharmacy 117 S Main St Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-2011 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat-9am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat-9am-4pm

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Dose Health 6104 Olson Memorial Hwy Minneapolis, MN 55422 920-659-4751 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: office 8:30-6:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.dosehealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Dove Healthcare-St Croix Falls 750 E Louisiana St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 718-753-0250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Duluth Lighthouse for Vital Living/Lighthouse Center for Vision Loss 309 W 1st St Duluth, MN 55802 218-624-4828 Ext: 1003 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano	9am - 4pm www.lcfvl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn
DuMed Home Health Care 3250 Kennedy Cir Ste 4 Dubuque, IA 52002 770-595-6691 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rotech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	DuMed Home Health Care 3250 Kennedy Cir Ste 4 Dubuque, IA 52002 770-595-6691 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 24 hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 24 hours www.rotech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Dusara Corporation/UniversalMed Supply 1329 W Walnut Hill Ln Ste 100 Irving, TX 75038 972-228-1820 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am - 5pm www.universalmedsupply.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood
Eannelli Pharmacy 405 Water St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-3396 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk	Edenbrook of Oshkosh 1850 Bowen St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-233-4011 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Edenbrook of Platteville 1300 N Water St Platteville, WI 53818 847-712-8901 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.edenbrookplatteville.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant
Edenbrook of Wisconsin Rapids 130 Strawberry Ln Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-424-1600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Edgerton Pharmacy 1011 N Main St Edgerton, WI 53534 608-884-3308 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-7; Sat 9-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Eds Health Mart Pharmacy 1511 Main St Bloomer, WI 54724 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

M-F 9-5:30 Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Counties Served: Rock Elroy Health Services 307 Royall Ave Elroy, WI 53929 608-462-8491 **Erickson Home Medical** Erickson Home Medical Equipment LLC Equipment LLC 8 Ś Main St 8 S Main St Clintonville, WI 54929 Clintonville, WI 54929 Memory Care = No 715-823-2106 715-823-2106 Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau Reported = No www.ericksonhomemedical.com www.ericksonhomemedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Marathon, Portage, Waupaca Marathon, Portage, Waupaca Essentia Health St Marys Evansville Hometown Pharmacy Evansville Hometown Pharmacy **Hospital-Superior** 21 W Main St 21 W Main St Evansville, WI 53536 Evansville, WI 53536 3500 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 218-786-8388 920-992-6800 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours Reported = No available: M-F 9AM-6PM; Sat Minority Business = No 9AM-2PM Reported = NoCounties Served: Douglas Cultural Competency Training www.hometownpharmacywi.co Reported = No m/ www.hometownpharmacywi.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock m/ Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Rock Fairview Pharmacy Services/Fairview Home Infusion Express Medical 312 W 9th St N Ste 2 Evansville Manor Nursing and Rehab, LLC 470 Gárfield Ave Ladysmith, WI 54848 711 Kasota Ave SE Evansville, WI 53536 608-882-5700 715-532-5154 Minneapolis, MN 55414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No M-F 8-5 Counties Served: Rock Counties Served: Rusk, Sawyer www.fairviewpharmacy.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Washburn Fairview Pharmacy Falks Nursing Service Pharmacy Family Medical Supply & CPAP Services/Fairview Home Infusion 711 Kasota Ave SE 221 E 14th St Store Duluth, MN 55811 624 King St La Crosse, WI 54601 218-740-2650 Ext: 107 Minneapolis, MN 55414 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible 608-791-1100 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F-8-5 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: 8:00am-5:00pm Reported = NoReported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, M-F-8-5 Reported = No 8:00am-5:00pm www.fairviewpharmacy.org Minority Business = No Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Counties Served: Jackson, La Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Sawyer, St. Croix, Washburn

FHHP Kewaskum 901 Fond du Lac Ave Kewaskum, WI 53040 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington	FHHP Kewaskum 901 Fond du Lac Ave Kewaskum, WI 53040 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9am to 6pm Sat. 9am-1pm Sat. closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am to 6pm Sat. 9am-1pm Sat. closed Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington	Field Pharmacy 135 W Huron St Berlin, WI 54923 920-361-1565 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake
Flambeau Hospital Inc/Marshfield Medical Center - Park Falls 133 N Lake Ave Phillips, WI 54555 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price	Flambeau Hospital Inc/Marshfield Medical Center - Park Falls 98 Sherry Ave Park Falls, WI 54552 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price	Forward Pharmacy of Cambridge 109 W Main St Cambridge, WI 53523 608-839-3335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm, Sat 9am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-2pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Forward Pharmacy of Columbus 100 S Ludington St Columbus, WI 53925 608-839-3335 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm, Sat 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-1pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia	Forward Pharmacy of Columbus 100 S Ludington St Columbus, WI 53925 608-839-3335 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm, Sat 9am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-2pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia	Forward Pharmacy of Cottage Grove 429 W Cottage Grove Rd Cottage Grove, WI 53527 608-839-3335 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 9-6:30 M-F; 9-3 Sat; Sun closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Forward Pharmacy of Deerfield 10 Liberty St Deerfield, WI 53531 608-839-3335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm, Sat 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-1pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Forward Pharmacy of McFarland 4880 Larson Beach Rd McFarland, WI 53558 608-839-3335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am- 7pm; Sat-Sun 9am 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-7pm; Sat-Sun 9am 3pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Forward Pharmacy of Monona 4205 Monona Dr Monona, WI 53716 608-839-3335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 6pm; Sat 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm www.forwardpharmacywi.com/ pharmacy-locations/cottage- grove Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

201 Oak St W Clam Falls, WI 54837 715-483-0292 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood Freeman Drug 104 S Main St River Falls, WI 54022 715-425-2255 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.freemandrug.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo Galesville LTC Pharmacy 16811 S Main St P O Box 493 Galesville, WI 54630 877-310-9534 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Genoa Healthcare/Duluth-332 332 W Superior St Ste 300 Duluth, MN 55802 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8:00-5:00 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMon-Fri 8:00-5:00 https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Douglas Genoa Healthcare/Duluth-810 810 E 4th St Ste 108 Duluth, MN 55805 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8:30-6, Fri 8:30-5

Frederic Pharmacy

**Frederic Pharmacy** 201 Oak St W Frederic, WI 54837 715-483-0292 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am to 5pm Sat. 8:30am to 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30am to 5pm Sat. 8:30am to 12pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk Friendly Village Nursing and Rehab, LLC 900 Boyce Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-365-6832 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Galesville LTC Pharmacy 16811 S Main St PO Box 493 Galesville, WI 54630 877-310-9534 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Genoa Healthcare/Duluth-332 332 W Superior St Ste 300 Duluth, MN 55802 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri- 8:00-5:00 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Mon-Fri- 8:00-5:00 https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Douglas Genoa Healthcare/Jackson N171 W21840 Caymus Ct Jackson, WI 53037 413-348-3637

Jackson, WI 53037 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Freedom Respiratory Solutions LLC/Providacare Medical 831 E 2nd St Duluth, MN 55805 720-448-4806 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00-4:00 www.providacare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Fritsch's Corner Drug Store, Inc. 522 Oak St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-356-8701 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.baraboocornerdrug.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Galesville Pharmacy 16812 S Main St PO Box 8 Galesville, WI 54630 608-582-2446 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30-5:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Genoa Healthcare/Duluth-810 810 E 4th St Ste 108 Duluth, MN 55805 413-348-3637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-R 830AM-6PM; F 830AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-R 830AM-6PM; F 830AM-5PM https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas

Genoa Healthcare/Jackson W209 N17321 Industrial Dr Jackson, WI 53037 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.genoahealthcare.c

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-Th 8:30-6, Fri 8:30-5 https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No	https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Rock	om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington
Countie's Served: Douglas Genoa Healthcare/Janesville 1717 Center Ave Janesville, WI 53546 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30-5:00 https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Genoa Healthcare/Janesville 1717 Center Ave Ste 290 Janesville, WI 53546 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8;30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8;30-5:00 https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Genoa Healthcare/La Crosse 1707 Main St Ste 102 La Crosse, WI 54601 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse
Genoa Healthcare/Madison 49 Kessel Ct Rm 123 Fitchburg, WI 53711 413-348-3637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.genoahealthcare.c om/locations/minnesota/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Glendale Care and Rehab Center LLC 6263 N Green Bay Ave Glendale, WI 53209 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	Good News Project Inc 1106 Fifth St Wausau, WI 54403 715-843-5985 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodnewswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
Good Value Pharmacy LTC/75th Street 9916 75th St Ste 203 Kenosha, WI 53142 262-658-8124 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodvaluerx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha	Good Value Pharmacy LTC/75th Street 9916 75th St Ste 203 Kenosha, WI 53142 262-658-8124 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-5 www.goodvaluerx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha	Good Value Pharmacy LTC/80th Street 3207 80th St Ste 100 Kenosha, WI 53142 262-658-8124 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-9; Sa 9-6; Su 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodvaluerx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha
Grace Home Respiratory Inc 2204 N Hillcrest Pkwy Ste 2 Altoona, WI 54720 715-832-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ghr-ec.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Marathon, Pepin, Portage, Wood	Grand View Care Center PO Box 27 Blair, WI 54616 608-989-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grandviewhome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	Grant County Health Department 111 S Jefferson St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: On-call only for overnights and weekends Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant
Grant County Health Department 111 S Jefferson St	Grant County Health Department	Grant County Health Department 111 S Jefferson St

Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No respite Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Grant County Health Department 111 S Jefferson St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8an to 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8an to 4:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	111 S Jefferson St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Green Tree Health and Rehabilitation Center 70 W Green Tree Rd Clintonville, WI 54929 803-608-8977 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca	Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: On call 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8an to 4:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Guardian Pharmacy of Minneapolis 9700 W 76th St Ste 116 Eden Prairie, MN 55344 952-206-4380 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon-Fri 830am- 630pm; Sat-Sun 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.guardianpharmacyminnes ota.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn
Guardian Pharmacy of Wisconsin/Madison 3250 Kingsley Way Madison, WI 53713 404-389-1383 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Guardian Pharmacy of Wisconsin/West Allis 11420 W Theodore Trecker Way West Allis, WI 53214 414-727-5750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	Gundersen Pharmacy/1836 South Ave La Crosse 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 8 AM- 12:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 8 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon
Gundersen Pharmacy/1836 South Ave La Crosse 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 8 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 8 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	Gundersen Pharmacy/Tomah 505 Gopher Dr Ste A Tomah, WI 54660 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5; Sat 8-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30 - 5 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	Gundersen Pharmacy/Tomah 505 Gopher Dr Ste A Tomah, WI 54660 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 - 5 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30 - 5 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe
Gundersen Pharmacy/Winona 1122 W Highway 61 Ste A	Gundersen Pharmacy/Winona 1122 W Highway 61 Ste A	Gundersen Boscobel Area Clinic 205 Parker St

Winona, WI 55987 608-775-8714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Trempealeau

Gundersen Boscobel Area Clinic 205 Parker St Boscobel, WI 53805 608-375-6211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 8 AM - 5 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Gundersen Moundview Pharmacy 402 W Lake St PO Box 40 Friendship, WI 53934 608-775-8714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.moundview.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams

Gundersen Pharmacy/1836 South Ave La Crosse 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 8 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 8 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund Holmen 500 N Holmen Dr Holmen, WI 54636 608-775-8875 Memory Care = No Winona, WI 55987 608-775-8714 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30-5 M-F closed Sat & Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30-5 M-F - closed Sat & Sun Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Trempealeau **Gundersen Clinic** 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.gundersenhealth.o rg/locations/la-crossecampus/clinic/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Gundersen Moundview Pharmacy 402 W Lake St Ste 1 Friendship, WI 53934 608-775-8714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.moundview.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams

Gundersen Pharmacy/Cass Street 528 Cass St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-782-5202 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 9 AM - 1 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund Holmen 500 N Holmen Dr Holmen, WI 54636 608-775-8875 Memory Care = No Boscobel, WI 53805 608-375-6211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M,T,F 8AM-5PM; W, R 645AM-6PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M,T,F 8AM-5PM; W, R 645AM-6PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Gundersen Long Term Care Pharmacy 505 King St Ste 154 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-784-9922 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/1836 South Ave La Crosse 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 8 AM- 12:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 8 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/Cass Street 528 Cass St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-782-5202 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM - 6 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund La Crosse 2511 Green Bay St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8585 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 9 AM - 3 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM; closed 1:30 - 2 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund La Crosse 2511 Green Bay St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8585 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat 9 AM- 3 PM; Sun 10 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund Onalaska 111 Sand Lake Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8711 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 9 AM- 3 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen **Berglund Holmen** 500 N Holmen Dr Holmen, WI 54636 608-775-8875 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9 AM- 7 PM; closed 1:30 - 2 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM- 7 PM; closed 1:30 - 2 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Gundersen Pharmacy/Onalaska Clinic 3111 Gundersen Dr Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9 AM - 7 PM; closed 1:30 - 2 PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM; closed 1:30 - 2 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen **Berglund La Crosse** 2511 Green Bay St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8585 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Minority Business = No Countie's Served: La Crosse Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund Onalaska 111 Sand Lake Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8711 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 9 AM - 7 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Gundersen Pharmacy/East Building 724 Denton St # 1 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-1000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Gundersen Pharmacy/Onalaska Clinic 3111 Gundersen Dr Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM- 8 PM Cultural Competency Training

Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat 9 AM - 3 PM; Sun 10 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund Onalaska 111 Sand Lake Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8711 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 9 AM - 3 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM - 7 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/Degen Berglund Holmen 500 N Holmen Dr Holmen, WI 54636 608-775-8875 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Saturday 9 AM - 3 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 AM- 7 PM; closed 1:30 - 2 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Pharmacy/East Building 724 Denton St # 1 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-1000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 9 AM - 5:30 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Gundersen Pharmacy/Tomah 505 Gopher Dr Ste A Tomah, WI 54660 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Reported = No www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, M-F 8 AM- 8 PM Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Gundersen Sparta Clinic/Sparta 315 W Oak St Sparta, WI 54656 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Gwidt Pharmacy 203 E Westgor Ave Wittenberg, WI 54499 715-253-2164 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gwidtpharm.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Shawano Hartig Drug Company - #15 180 W Pine St Platteville, WI 53818 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Hartig Drug Company - #16 1120 Lincoln Ave Fennimore, WI 53809 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9AM-530PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9AM-530PM https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Hartig Drug Company - #19 101 S Marguette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821

www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon **Gundersen Tri-County Hospital** and Clinics 18601 Lincoln St Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4361 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.tricountymemorial.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Hammond Health Services 425 Davis St Hammond, WI 54015 715-796-2218 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix

Hartig Drug Company - #15 180 W Pine St Platteville, WI 53818 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9AM-6PM; Sat 9AM-5PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Hartig Drug Company - #18 139 W Maple St Lancaster, WI 53813 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Hartig Drug Company - #19 101 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821

M-F 8:30 AM - 5 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Gwidt Pharmacy 203 E Westgor Áve Wittenberg, WI 54499 715-253-2164 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gwidtpharm.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Handi Medical Supply 2505 University Ave W Saint Paul, MN 55114 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.handimedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce, St. Croix

Hartig Drug Company - #16 1120 Lincoln Ave Fennimore, WI 53809 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9--5:30 SAT/Sun closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9--5:30 SAT/Sun closed https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Hartig Drug Company - #18 139 W Maple St Lancaster, WI 53813 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM -530PM; Sat 9AM-1PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM - 530PM; Sat 9AM-1PM https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Hartig Drug Company - #24 327 Main St Darlington, WI 53530

563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9AM-6PM; Sat 9AM-1PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Hartig Drug Company - #24 327 Main St Darlington, WI 53530 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am -5:30pm Sat 8:30am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8:30am - 5:30pm Sat 8:30am - 12pm https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette Hartland Hometown Pharmacy 109 E Capitol Dr Hartland, WI 53029 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 9 a - 6 p - Saturday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Hartland Hometown Pharmacy 109 E Capitol Dr Hartland, WI 53029 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible

9 a - 6 p

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 9 a - 6 p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9 a - 6 p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

HealthDirect Institutional Pharmacy Services/Eau Claire 3184 London Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 317-287-1500 Ext: 2131 Memory Care = No

563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am-6pm Sat 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 9am-6pm Sat 9am-1pm https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Hartig Drug Company -Pharmacy Services 7425 Chavenelle Rd Ste 300 Dubuque, IA 52002 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-5:30pm Sat 9am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-5:30pm Sat 9am-1pm https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Hartland Hometown Pharmacy 109 E Capitol Dr Hartland, WI 53029 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9 a - 6 p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No9 a - 6 p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha HealthDirect Institutional Pharmacy Services/Appleton 3701 E Evergreen Dr Ste 1000 Appleton, WI 54913 317-287-1500 Ext: 2131 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.healthdirectipsrx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn,

HealthDirect Institutional Pharmacy Services/La Crosse 1721 Miller St La Crosse, WI 54601 317-287-1500 Ext: 2131 Handicap Accessible

Wood

563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 830AM-530PM; Sat 830AM-12PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Hartig Drug Company -Pharmacy Services 7425 Chavenelle Rd Ste 300 PO Box 1478 Dubuque, IA 52002 563-588-8700 Ext: 10040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9AM-530PM; Sat 9AM-2PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.hartigdrug.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Hartland Hometown Pharmacy 109 E Capitol Dr Hartland, WI 53029 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 9 a - 1 p - Saturday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9 a - 6 p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

HealthDirect Institutional Pharmacy Services/Brookfield 150 N Patrick Blvd Ste 250 Brookfield, WI 53045 317-287-1500 Ext: 2131 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.healthdirectipsrx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Waukesha, Wood

Heide's Mastectomy Service 701 N 6th Ave E Duluth, MN 55805 218-722-7860 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Washburn, Wood Heike Pharmacy 213 W Main St Durand, WI 54736 715-672-5202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.heikepharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pepin

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

www.healthdirectipsrx.com

Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon,

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland,

Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Jackson,

Reported = No

Hilton Medical Supply 500 3rd St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-0390 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hiltonmedicalsupply.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe

Home Care Medical AeroCare/Fort Atkinson 306 Washington St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 724-201-7292 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies Co, Inc (HDIS) 9385 Dielman Industrial Dr Olivette, MO 63132 314-997-8771 Ext: 5276 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.healthdirectipsrx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Clark, Douglas, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Washburn, Wood Heike Pharmacy 213 W Main St Durand, WI 54736 715-672-5202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 to 5:00 Sat. 8:30 to 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30 to 5:00 Sat. 8:30 to 12pm www.heikepharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin

HME Home Medical/Green Bay 2021 Riverside Dr Green Bay, WI 54301 920-617-0639 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hmehomemedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, La Crosse

Home Care Medical AeroCare/New Berlin 5665 S Westridge Dr Ste 100 New Berlin, WI 53151 724-201-7292 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies Co, Inc (HDIS) 9385 Dielman Industrial Dr Olivette, MO 63132 314-997-8771 Ext: 5276 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.shopheide.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Heritage Health Services 1119 N Wisconsin St Port Washington, WI 53074 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington

HME Home Medical/Manitowoc 1651 S 41st St Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-617-0639 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hmehomemedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Home Care Medical AeroCare/West Bend 1709 S 18th Ave West Bend, WI 53095 724-201-7292 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9:00-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Home Health Resources 131 Keller Ave N Amery, WI 54001 715-268-9164 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Reported = No www.hdis.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Ashland 1601 Beaser Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-218-6385 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 - 5:30 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Price

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Merrill 3416 E Main St Merrill, WI 54452 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30am-5:00pm www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Lincoln, Monroe

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Rhinelander 2005B N Stevens St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-218-6385 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 - 5:30 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Iron, Langlade, Oneida, Vilas

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Superior 1419 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-218-6385 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hdis.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, La Crosse, Polk, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Ashland 1601 Beaser Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 - 5:30 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Price Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Merrill 3416 E Main St Merrill, WI 54452 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30am-5:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30am-5:30pm www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Rhinelander 535A Lincoln St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Oneida

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Superior 1419 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ameryhomehealthresource s.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Washburn

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Ironwood 237 E Cloverland Dr Ste 7 Ironwood, MI 49938 715-218-6385 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 - 5:30 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron, Vilas

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Minocqua 8721 US Highway 51 N Minocqua, WI 54548 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 - 5:00 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida, Price, Vilas

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Rice Lake 1590 Macauley Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-218-6385 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30 - 5:30 www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Dunn, Polk, Rusk, Washburn

Hometown Long Term Care Pharmacy 1571 Ivory Dr Sun Prairie, WI 53590 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No8:30-5:30 www.adapthealth.com 8:30-5:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield, www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Washburn Burnett, Douglas, Washburn Hometown Long Term Care Integrated Homecare Services Pharmacy 2020 Sutler Ave 1571 Ivory Dr Beloit, WI 53511 Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-313-8251 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am available: M-F 8:30-5:00 8pm Sat. 9am-1pm Sun 2pm-Cultural Competency Training 5pm Reported = NoCultural Competency Training www.integratedhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Reported = No M-F 8:30am -8pm Sat. 9am-1pm Sun 2pm-5pm Rock, Winnebago Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Jefferson, Rock J&B Medical Supply Co Inc J&B Medical Supply Co Inc 50496 Pontiac Trl 50496 Pontiac Trl Wixom, MI 48393 800-737-0012 Ext: 2487 Wixom, MI 48393 800-737-0012 Ext: 2487 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: M-F 7am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.jandbmedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Janesville Hometown Pharmacy 21 S Jackson St Janesville, WI 53548 920-992-6800 Ext: 181

Reported = No M-F 7am - 5pm www.jandbmedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence Janesville Hometown Pharmacy 21 S Jackson St Janesville, WI 53548 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Rock

Ivey Pharmacy, Inc. 128 High St Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-987-2336 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

James Pharmacy-Turtle Lake 215 Maple St N Turtle Lake, WI 54889 715-637-9355 Ext: 207 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Joint Active Systems, Inc. 2600 S Raney St Effingham, IL 62401 217-342-3412 Ext: 4708 Memory Care = No

Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-6 Sat9-1 Closed Sunday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-6 Sat9-1 Closed Sunday Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia	Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.jointactivesystems.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Buck Souwer, Washburn Wood
Joint Active Systems, Inc. 2600 S Raney St PO Box 1367 Effingham, IL 62401 217-342-3412 Ext: 4708 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.jointactivesystems.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood	Joints in Motion Medical, LLC 1343 E Wisconsin Ave Ste 112 Pewaukee, WI 53072 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No wwww.jimmedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood KCI USA Inc/3M Medical Solutions N8W22350 Johnson Dr Ste 1 Waukesha, WI 53186 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waushara, Wood
Kensington Care and Rehab Center 1810 Kensington Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 732-955-9047 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Kewaunee Hometown Pharmacy 223 Milwaukee St Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee	Kimberly Hometown Pharmacy W2721 Brookhaven Dr Appleton, WI 54915 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 9-6 M-F; 9-1 Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie
Kimberly Hometown Pharmacy W2721 Brookhaven Dr Appleton, WI 54915 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	Kinex Medical Company, LLC 1801 Airport Rd Ste D Waukesha, WI 53188 800-845-6364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kinexmedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Kinex Medical Company, LLC 1801 Airport Rd Ste D Waukesha, WI 53188 800-845-6364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday - Friday 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday - Friday 8-5 www.kinexmedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

La Crescent Health Services 101 S Hill St La Crescent, MN 55947 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Lake Country Health Services 2195 N Summit Village Way Summit, WI 53066 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Jefferson, Milwaukee, Racine, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Lake Superior Medical Equipment, Inc 4730 Mike Colalillo Dr Duluth, MN 55807 218-727-0600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Lakeside Pharmacy 536 5th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 715-623-2631 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 6pm Sat. 8am to 3pm Sun. 9am to 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8am to 6pm Sat. 8am to 3pm Sun. 9am to 12pm www.lakesidepharm.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Lakeview Pharmacy 114 N Lake Ave Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-2424

Lafayette County Human Services Department 15701 County Road K Ste 3 Darlington, WI 53530 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.lafayette.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette Lake Mills Health Services 901 Mulberry St Lake Mills, WI 53551 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hometownpharmacywi.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha Lakeshore Respiratory Therapy Care Services 3203 Lincoln Ave Ste 2 Two Rivers, WI 54241 920-683-2068 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Lakeview Health Center 962 Garland St E West Salem, WI 54669 608-612-0637 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Lakeview Pharmacy 114 N Lake Ave Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-2424

Lafayette County Human Services Department 729 Clay St Darlington, WI 53530 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.co.lafayette.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette Lake Mills Hometown Pharmacy 372 E Tyranena Park Rd Lake Mills, WI 53551 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9AM-6PM; Sat 9AM-1PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.hometownpharmacywi.co m/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Lakeside Pharmacy 536 5th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 715-623-2631 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 6pm Sat. 8am to 3pm Sun. 9am to 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 6pm Sat. 8am to 3pm Sun. 9am to 12pm www.lakesidepharm.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Lakeview Health Center 962 Garland St E West Salem, WI 54669 608-786-1400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Lancaster Hometown Pharmacy 1221 US Highway 61 Lancaster, WI 53813 920-992-6800

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M- 9-6 T-F 9-5:30 Sat-9-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-9-6 T-F 9-5:30 Sat-9-3 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price Lancaster Hometown Pharmacy 1221 US Highway 61 Lancaster, WI 53813 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; sat 9-1 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Laona Pharmacy 4876 Mill St

4876 Mill St Laona, WI 54541 715-478-3313 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest

Liberator Medical Supply 1823 SE Airport Rd Stuart, FL 34996 800-657-2498 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9 to 9 Sat. 9 to 3 24/7 Urgent need Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9 to 9 Sat. 9 to 3 24/7 Urgent need www.liberatormedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Raciné, Richland, Rock, Rusk,

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-9-6 T-F 9-5:30 Sat-9-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M- 9-6 T-F 9-5:30 Sat-9-3 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price Land O'Lakes Health Care Pharmacy 4348A County Road B Land O Lakes, WI 54540 Memory Caré = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Laona Pharmacy 4876 Mill St Laona, WI 54541 715-478-3313 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest

Life Tech 655 W Grand Ave Ste 100 Elmhurst, IL 60126 888-800-9445 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Land O'Lakes Health Care Pharmacy 4348A County Road B Land O Lakes, WI 54540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 10a-5p M-F 9a-1p Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 10a-5p M-F 9a-1p Sat Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Liberator Medical Supply 1823 SE Airport Rd Stuart, FL 34996 800-657-2498 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.liberatormedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Lifeline Systems Company 111 Lawrence St Framingham, MA 01702 800-368-2925 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.lifelinegovportal.co

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenoshá, Kewaunée, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ocónto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas,

Walworth, Washburn, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Walworth, Washburn Winnebago, Wood Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Limb Lab/Rochester Limb Lab/Rochester Limb Lab/La Crosse 400 Broadway Ave S Ste 106 Rochester, MN 55904 1919 State Rd 400 Broadway Ave S Ste 106 La Crosse, WI 54601 507-322-3457 Rochester, MN 55904 507-322-3457 507-322-3́457 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No M-F 8-5 Counties Served: Eau Claire Reported = No Minority Business = No 8am to 5pm Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Lincare, Inc/St Croix Falls 2000 US Highway 8 Ste 2 Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 Lincare, Inc./Appleton Lincare Inc./Janesville 1760 Prospect Ct Ste 112 Appleton, WI 54914 727-743-7508 1630 Plainfield Ave Janesville, WI 53545 727-743-7508 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = Nowww.lincare.com www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk Counties Served: Jefferson, Counties Served: Rock Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Outagamie, Portage, Wood Lincare, Inc./Arbor Vitae Lincare, Inc./Eau Claire Lincare, Inc./Green Bay 1571 US Highway 51 N Woodruff, WI 54568 727-743-7508 1731 Westgate Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 727-743-7508 975 Parkview Rd Ste 1 Green Bay, WI 54304 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = Nowww.lincare.com www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas Jackson, La Crosse, Pepin, Calumet, Door, Fond Du Lac, Trempealeau Green Lake, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Sheboygan, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago Lincare, Inc./La Crosse Lincare, Inc./Marinette Lincare, Inc./McFarland 21727 George St La Crosse, WI 54603 727-743-7508 W716 County Road B Ste B 4916 Triangle St Marinette, WI 54143 McFarland, WI 53558 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat/Sun On-Call Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Reported = Nowww.lincare.com Interpreter M-F 8:30-5:00 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: La Crosse Florence, Langlade, Marinette, Menominee, Oconto, Shawano www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Lincare, Inc./McFarland Lincare, Inc./Stevens Point Lincare, Inc./Sturtevant

4916 Triangle St McFarland, WI 53558 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter M-F 8:30-5:00 www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Lincare, Inc./Wausau 4405 Stewart Ave Ste B Wausau, WI 54401 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Lodi Hometown Pharmacy 801 N Main St Lodi, WI 53555 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9am-6pm Sat 9am-1pm closed Sunday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Luck Pharmacy 132 S Main St PO Box 172 Luck, WI 54853 715-472-2122 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9am to 5pm. Closed for lunch 1pm to 1:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9am to 5pm. Closed for lunch 1pm to 1:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Luck Pharmacy 132 S Main St PO Box 172 Luck, WI 54853 715-472-2122 Memory Care = No 4925 Coye Dr Stevens Point, WI 54481 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Portage, Trempealeau, Vernon Linderud Apothecaries/Three Lakes Pharmacy 1790 Superior St Three Lakes, WI 54562 715-546-3266 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30, Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-5:30, Sat 9-1 www.threelakespharmacy.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Oneida LTC RX, Inc 13 E Spruce St Ste 102 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-723-9192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 10:00am-

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 10:00am-6:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 10:00am-6:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau

Luck Pharmacy 132 S Main St PO Box 172 Luck, WI 54853 715-472-2122 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9am to 5pm. Closed for lunch 1pm to 1:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Sat. 9am to 2pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Luck Pharmacy 132 S Main St PO Box 172 Luck, WI 54853 715-472-2122 Handicap Accessible 1740 Wisconsin St Sturtevant, WI 53177 727-743-7508 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-5:00pm www.lincare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Lodi Hometown Pharmacy 801 N Main St Lodi, WI 53555 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

LTC RX, Inc. 13 E Spruce St Ste 102 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-723-9192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau

Luck Pharmacy 132 S Main St PO Box 172 Luck, WI 54853 715-472-2122 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Sat. 9am to 2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9am to 5pm. Closed for lunch 1pm to 1:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

M&J of Cumberland/The Apothecary 1470 Webb St Cumberland, WI 54829 715-822-2424 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Sat. 9am to 2pm Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Sat. 9am to 2pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Countie's Served: Polk Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk MAG RX/Village Pharmacy 633 Business 141 N Coleman, WI 54112 920-897-5333 **Manitowoc Pharmacies** M&J of Cumberland/The 919 S 8th St Apothecary 1470 Webb St Manitowoc, WA 54220 Cumberland, WI 54829 920-684-7041 715-822-2424 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830 - 5; Sat Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training 830 - Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Reported = No www.manitowocpharmacies.co M-F 830 - 5; Sat 830 - Noon Counties Served: Barron Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc **Counties Served: Marinette** Marshfield Clinic/Central Ave Manitowoc Pharmacies Maplewood Center 919 S 8th St 8615 W Beloit Rd 630 S Central Ave Wauwatosa, WI 53227 Manitowoc, WI 54220 PO Box 8 414-607-4273 920-684-7041 Marshfield, WI 54449 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.marshfieldclinic.org Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No www.manitowocpharmacies.co Counties Served: Milwaukee Counties Served: Wood m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Marshfield Clinic/Central Avenue Marshfield Clinic/Colby Marshfield Clinic/Ladysmith 630 S. Central Ave 120 Dehne Dr 906 College Ave W Ladysmith, WI 54848 PO Box 8 Colby, WI 54421 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Marshfield, WI 54449 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = No Reported = Nowww.marshfieldclinic.org www.marshfieldclinic.org www.marshfieldclinic.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Counties Served: Eau Claire, Rusk Counties Served: Wood Marshfield Clinic/Marshfield Marshfield Clinic/Minocqua Marshfield Clinic/Oakwood Center Center Center 1000 N Oak Ave Ste 100 Marshfield, WI 54449 9576 State Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 3501 Golf Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marshfieldclinic.org www.marshfieldclinic.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No www.marshfieldclinic.org Counties Served: Adams, Barron, Counties Served: Oneida Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Buffalo, Marathon, Portage, Rusk, Wood Marshfield Clinic/Wausau Marshfield Clinic Marshfield Clinic/Wisconsin 2727 Plaza Dr Rapids Dispensing/Mercer Wausau, WI 54401 220 24th St S 5110 N Hwy 51 Mercer, WI 54547 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible **Cultural Competency Training** Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible

Reported = No www.marshfieldclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Central Ave 630 S Central Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Eau Claire 2116 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Mercer 5110 N Hwy 51 Mercer, WI 54547 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Minocqua 9576 State Highway 70 Ste A Minocqua, WI 54548 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Rice Lake 1700 W Stout St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marshfieldclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Chippewa Falls 2655 County Highway I Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Ladysmith 1200 Port Arthur Rd Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Merrill 1205 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Mosinee 390 Orbiting Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Rice Lake 1700 W Stout St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Eau Claire 2116 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Ladysmith 1200 Port Arthur Rd Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Merrill 1205 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/N Oak Ave 1000 N Oak Ave Ste 100 Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau, Wood

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Wausau 2727 Plaza Dr Wausau, WI 54401 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Marshfield Clinic Pharmacy/Weston 3400 Ministry Pkwy Weston, WI 54476 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Marshfield Medical Center -Beaver Dam Pharmacy 705 S University Ave Ste 180 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.bdch.com/Beaver-Dam-Clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Marshland Pharmacy 700 Washington St Horicon, WI 53032 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Arcadia Clinic 895 Dettloff Dr Arcadia, WI 54612 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Tomah 325 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Barron **Marshfield Clinic** Pharmacy/Weston 3501 Cranberry Blvd Weston, WI 54476 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Marshfield Medical Center -Beaver Dam Pharmacy 705 S University Ave Ste 180 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9AM-6PM; Sat 9AM-1PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.bdch.com/Beaver-Dam-Ćlinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/La Crosse Campus- Skemp Pharmacy 800 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark,

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/La Crosse Campus- Skemp Pharmacy 800 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Mayo Clinic Store/La Crosse 700 West Ave S Ste 102 La Crosse, WI 54601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours:

Wood Marshfield Medical Center/Rice Lake Clinc 1700 W Stout St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.lakeviewmedical.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Marshfield Medical Center-Dickinson/Dickinson Home Medical Equipment 710 Carpenter Ave Iron Mountain, MI 49801 906-774-1313 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Forest, Marinette, Vilas Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare 700 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Sparta 310 W Main St Sparta, WI 54656 507-266-2450 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

Counties Served: Marathon,

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Mayo Clinic Store/La Crosse 700 West Ave S Ste 102 La Crosse, WI 54601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Mayo Clinic Store/Midelfort 1400 Bellinger St Ste 3 Eau Claire, WI 54703 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy/Red Cedar 2321 Stout Rd Menomonie, WI 54751 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy Clairemont 733 W Clairemont Ave Ste 1 Eau Claire, WI 54701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy Westgate 1707 Westgate Rd Ste 1 Eau Claire, WI 54703 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Mc5 Inc/McCulloughs LTC Pharmacy 1173 W Main St Ste F Whitewater, WI 53190 262-473-2225 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mcculloughspharmacy.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Rock Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Mayo Clinic Store/Red Cedar 2409 Stout Rd Ste 1 Menomonie, WI 54751 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy/Red Cedar 2321 Stout Rd Menomonie, WI 54751 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy Luther 1400 Bellinger St Ste 1 Eau Claire, WI 54703 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Mayville Hometown Pharmacy 1448 Horicon St Mayville, WI 53050 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Chippewa Falls 2655 County Highway I Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8 AM - 5 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Mayo Clinic Store/Red Wing 701 Hewitt Blvd Ste 2115 Red Wing, MN 55066 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 am - 5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 am - 5 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin

Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy Barron 1222 E Woodland Ave Barron, WI 54812 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Mayo Clinic System Pharmacy Osseo 13025 8th St Ste 1 Osseo, WI 54758 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

MBMC Mauston Phillips, LLC 406 Gateway Ave Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-2993 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Eau Claire Center 2116 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Marshfield Center Clinic - Wittenberg Center **Clinic Riverview Center** 1000 N Oak Ave 201 Liberty Dr 1000 Starr Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 Wittenberg, WI 54499 715-221-9436 Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Countie's Served: Shawano Counties Served: Eau Claire MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Merrill MCHS Hospitals Inc/Mosinee Clinic- Lake Hallie Center 12961 27th Ave Center Center 1205 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 390 Orbiting Dr Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-221-9436 Mosinee, WI 54455 715-221-9436 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Chippewa Counties Served: Lincoln Counties Served: Marathon MCHS Hospitals Inc/Wausau Meadow View Health Services Medical Health Pharmacy 3613 S 13th St 8845 S Greenview Dr Ste'1 Center Middleton, WI 53562 608-716-2525 Memory Care = No 2727 Plaza Dr Sheboygan, WI 53081 Wausau, WI 54401 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Reported = NoSpecific or Limited Hours Minority Business = No available: M-F 9am-5pm Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCounties Served: Sheboygan 9am-1pm Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Lincoln Reported = Nowww.medicalhealthpharmacy.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Marquette Medical Health Pharmacy Medication Management Medication Management 8845 S Greenview Dr Ste'1 Partners Partners Middleton, WI 53562 608-716-2525 11350 S Cicero Ave Ste C 13601 Kenton Ave Crestwood, IL 60445 708-752-8001 Crestwood, IL 60418 708-752-8001 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9am-5pm; Sat Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training 9am-1pm Reported = NoReported = NoCultural Competency Training www.mmprx.com www.mmprx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Reported = Nowww.medicalhealthpharmacy.co Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, m Minority Business = No Burnett, Clark, Douglas, Iron, Burnett, Clark, Douglas, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Marquette Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Washburn, Wood Washburn, Wood Medwest Medwest Menomonee Falls Health 606 E 3rd St 606 E 3rd St Services Marshfield, WI 54449 Marshfield, WI 54449 N84 W17049 Menomonee Ave 770-595-6691 770-595-6691 Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5 Sat Reported = NoReported = No & Sun on call Minority Business = No

www.rotech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-5 Sat & Sun on call www.rotech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Portage, Trempealeau, Vernon, Wood	Counties Served: Waukesha
Mercy Mall Pharmacy 1010 N Washington St Janesville, WI 53548 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-6PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-6PM https://www.mercyhealthsyste m.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Metro Market #132 1500 Pinecrest Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Metro Market #810 1850 Plover Rd Plover, WI 54467 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
Metro Market Pharmacy #6301 17630 W Bluemound Rd Brookfield, WI 53045 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Micklesen Drug 530 2nd St Hudson, WI 54016 715-386-3344 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.micklesendrug.net /accessibility Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk, St. Croix	Micklesen Drug 530 2nd St Hudson, WI 54016 715-386-3344 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8AM-8PM;Sat 9- 5;Sun 10-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.micklesendrug.net/ accessibility Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix
Middleton Village Nursing and Rehab LLC 6201 Elmwood Ave Middleton, WI 53562 732-800-6005 Ext: 516 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.middletonvillagenursing.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc 1050 Division St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau	Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc/Mile Bluff Clinic 1040 Division St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau
Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc/Necedah Family Medical Center 1408 Wheelihan Ave Necedah, WI 54646 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau	Ministry Health Care Plus 611 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 262-388-0127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Monroe, Portage	Ministry Home Care Plus 611 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 262-388-0127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Monroe

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No 8:30-5:30 Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin Minority Business = No Monroe BioTechnology Inc Monroe Clinic 342 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 219-791-9200 Ext: 1044 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Cultural Competency Training www.monroeclinic.org Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am-5pm Minority Business = No www.bionicpo.com Counties Served: Green Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Monroe Health Services Monroe Hometown Pharmacy 516 26th Ave West Monroe, WI 53566 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 418 W 10 1/2 St Monroe, WI 53566 920-992-6800 Ext: 121 Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Reported = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Green Reported = No Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Green** Moreland Plaza Pharmacy **Moreland Plaza** Pharmacy/Moreland Blvd 827 W Moreland Blvd Waukesha, WI 53188 262-542-4488 827 W Moreland Blvd Waukesha, WI 53188 Handicap Accessible 262-542-4488 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F9AM-6PM **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No M-F9AM-6PM https://www.morelandplazaphar rmacy.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, macy.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha Waukesha Morton Drug Company/Morton LTC Pharmacy LTC Pharmacy 201 E Bell St 201 E Bell St Neenah, WI 54956 920-886-1987 Neenah, WI 54956 920-886-1987 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Mondovi Health Mart Pharmacy

122 S Eau Claire St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-4938 Handicap Accessible

5pm

5pm Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin 515 22nd Ave 315-569-0882 8AM-4PM West https://www.morelandplazapha Morton Drug Company/Morton LLC

Mondovi Health Mart Pharmacy

122 S Eau Claire St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-4938

Handicap Accessible

Monroe BioTechnology Inc 3315 N Ballard Rd Ste A Appleton, WI 54911 219-791-9200 Ext: 1044 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am-5pm www.bionicpo.com Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Outagamie** 

Monroe Clinic Monroe, WI 53566 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8AM-6PM; S-S **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.monroeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Monroe Hometown Pharmacy 418 W 10 1/2 St Monroe, WI 53566 920-992-6800 Ext: 121 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Morrow Memorial Home 331 S Water St Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-3168 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.morrowhome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Murdock Hometown Pharmacy 1828 Jackson St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.mortonltc.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock, Waushara

National Seating & Mobility, Inc/La Crosse 3334 Mormon Coulee Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F www.nsm-seating.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood

Nationwide Lifts Inc N11 W31297 Fairfield Way Delafield, WI 53018 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nwlifts.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Waukesha, Wood

New Glarus Hometown Pharmacy 1101 WI Highway 69 New Glarus, WI 53574 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Nicolet Pharmacy 15481 Commercial Rd Lakewood, WI 54138 715-276-3646 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nicoletpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8AM-4PM; Sat & Sun 8AM-4PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.mortonltc.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock, Waushara

National Seating & Mobility, Inc/Madison 726 Walsh Rd Madison, WI 53714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F www.nsm-seating.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Neenah Hometown Pharmacy LLC 1415 S Commercial St Neenah, WI 54956 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-6; Sat 8-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Next Step Prosthetics 125 W Upham St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-897-1977 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

North Central Health Care/Pharmacy 2400 Marshall St Ste A Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Taylor Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

National Seating & Mobility, Inc./Milwaukee 4500 W Burnham St West Milwaukee, WI 53219 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F www.nsm-seating.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

New Glarus Hometown Pharmacy 1101 Hwy 69 #7 New Glarus, WI 53574 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Nicholas L Smith Pharmacy LLC/Smith Pharmacy 1800 Freedom Rd Ste D Little Chute, WI 54140 920-788-8888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Sat 9am -7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Sat 9am - 7pm www.smithpharmacyrx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

North Coast Medical Supply LLC/Advanced Diabetes Supply 2544 Campbell PI Ste 150 Carlsbad, CA 92009 877-866-6107 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield,

North Coast Medical Supply LLC/Advanced Diabetes Supply 2544 Campbell Pl Ste 150 Carlsbad, CA 92009 877-866-6107 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F8-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	North Country Independent Living- NCIL/IndiGO 2911 Tower Ave Ste 9 Superior, WI 54880 715-392-2533 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Jowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Northern Lights Services/Northern Lights Health Care Center 706 Bratley Dr Washburn, WI 54891 715-373-6424 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northernlightsservices.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield
Northern Orthotic And Prosthetic	Northland Hometown Pharmacy	Northwest Respiratory Services
Center	420 E Northland Ave Ste H	1243 Eagan Industrial Rd
925 E Superior St Ste 102	Appleton, WI 54911	Eagan, MN 55121
Duluth, MN 55802	920-992-6800	952-887-6299
218-249-6250	Memory Care = No	Memory Care = No
Handicap Accessible	Bariatric Accessible = No	Bariatric Accessible = No
Memory Care = No	Specific or Limited Hours	Cultural Competency Training
Bariatric Accessible = No	available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1	Reported = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winpohare, Wond	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	www.nwrespiratory.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Pepin, Trempealeau
Winnebago, Wood Northwest Respiratory Services 1243 Eagan Industrial Rd Eagan, MN 55121 952-887-6299 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nwrespiratory.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk	Northwest Respiratory Services/Altoona 1828 Spooner Ave Ste C Altoona, WI 54720 952-887-6299 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nwrespiratory.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood	NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Fond du Lac 525 E Division St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-5 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Winnebago
NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Fond du Lac 525 E Division St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-5 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Winnebago	NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Kenosha 7201 Green Bay Rd Kenosha, WI 53142 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8:30-5; F 7:30- 3:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha	NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Kenosha 7201 Green Bay Rd Kenosha, WI 53142 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8:30-5; F 7:30-3:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8:30-5; F 7:30-3:30 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha
Novacare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Menasha 1105 Wittman Dr Menasha, WI 54952 740-359-0288 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No	NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Milwaukee 10700 W Burleigh St Milwaukee, WI 53222 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No	NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Milwaukee 10700 W Burleigh St Milwaukee, WI 53222 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30-4:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Oshkosh 1931 S Washburn St Oshkosh, WI 54904 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Novacare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Sheboygan 1344 N Taylor Dr Sheboygan, WI 53081 740-359-0288 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Numotion/Eau Claire 5845 Venture Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 314-447-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30-5:00 www.numotion.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor, Vernon Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-5 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Oshkosh 1931 S Washburn St Oshkosh, WI 54904 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-5:00 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Sheboygan 1344 N Taylor Dr Sheboygan, WI 53081 740-359-0288 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Numotion/Hermantown 5350 Miller Trunk Hwy Ste A Hermantown, MN 55811 314-447-7515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.numotion.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk,

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8:30-5 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee NovaCare Prosthetics & Orthotics/Roseville 1891 County Road C W Roseville, MN 55113 414-479-9810 Ext: 102 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter M-F 8-4:30 https://www.novacare.com/serv ices/prosthetics-and-orthotics/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Dane

Numotion/Eau Claire 5845 Venture Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 314-447-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-5:00 www.numotion.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor, Vernon

Numotion/Kinberly 1110 W Kennedy Ave Kimberly, WI 54136 314-447-7515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.numotion.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Outagamie, Shawano Numotion/New Brighton 601 Campus Dr Ste 150 New Brighton, MN 55112 314-447-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.numotion.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

O'Connell Pharmacy, Ltd 302 S Grand Ave Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-837-8002 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oconnellpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Oconto Falls Pharmacy 323 E Highland Dr Oconto Falls, WI 54154 715-253-2164 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gwidtpharm.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Ohde Health Mart Pharmacy 628 2nd St PO Box 127 Chetek, WI 54728 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30-5:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Numotion/Wauwatosa 1250 N 113th St Ste 100 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 314-447-7515 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.numotion.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Rock

O'Connell Pharmacy, Ltd/O'Connell Pharmacy Long Term Care 125 S Thompson Rd Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-837-8002 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oconnellpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Offering Hope Therapies 711 W 9th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-609-1310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: By appointment only. M-F 8am - 12pm and 1pm -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No By appointment only. M-F 8am -12pm and 1pm - 5pm www.offering-hope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Omro Pharmacy 328 E Main St Omro, WI 54963 920-685-5041 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Numotion/Wauwatosa 1250 N 113th St Ste 100 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 314-447-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.numotion.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Rock

Oakwood Health Services 2512 New Pine Dr Altoona, WI 54720 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Ohde Health Mart Pharmacy 628 2nd St PO Box 127 Chetek, WI 54728 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30-5:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Option Care 10101 W Innovation Dr Ste 200 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 888-256-7234 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5:00; Sat-Sun on call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.optioncare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Brown, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Option Care 10101 W Innovation Dr Ste 200 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 888-256-7234 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Phone service after hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30am to 5pm www.optioncare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Orbit Medical of Milwaukee W228N2792 Duplainville Road Unit J Waukesha, WI 53186 763-255-3829 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 www.reliamed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Oxygen One Inc AeroCare/Mount Pleasant 3805A Spring St Ste 210 Mount Pleasant, WI 53405 407-515-2070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Oxygen One Inc AeroCare/Wauwatosa 2885 N Mayfair Rd Ste 2 Wauwatosa, WI 53222 407-515-2070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Option Care 10101 W Innovation Dr Ste 200 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 888-256-7234 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30am to 5pm www.optioncare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Orion Tomah LLC/Tomah Nursing and Rehabilitation 1505 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-3241 Ext: 2130 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atriumlivingcenters.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Oxygen One Inc AeroCare/Waukesha 1900 Pewaukee Rd Ste F Waukesha, WI 53188 407-515-2070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Oxygen One Inc AeroCare/Wauwatosa 2885 N Mayfair Rd Ste 2 Wauwatosa, WI 53222 407-515-2070 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Shawano, Sheboygan, Taylor, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Option Care/Sauk Rapids 1000 S Benton Dr Ste 450 Sauk Rapids, MN 56379 859-374-0004 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Iron, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Vilas, Washburn

Owen-Withee Pharmacy 514 Division St PO Box 123 Withee, WI 54498 715-229-2020 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Oxygen One Inc AeroCare/Waukesha 1900 Pewaukee Rd Ste F Waukesha, WI 53188 407-515-2070 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Pardeeville Hometown Pharmacy 117 N Main St Pardeeville, WI 53954 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

**Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No www.adapthealth.com Counties Served: Columbia www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Counties Served: Milwaukee Park Pharmacy Pardeeville Hometown Park Manor, Ltd 250 Lawrence Ave 138 2nd Ave N Pharmacv Park Falls, WI 54552 Park Falls, WI 54552 117 N Main St Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Pardeeville, WI 53954 715-682-3123 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatric Accessible = Yes Reported = NoWeekday hours: M-F 9-6 Sat 9-2 Reported = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Price Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Price Reported = No M-F 9-6 Sat 9-2 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Parkview Manor/Edenbrook of Pediatric Home Respiratory Peshtigo Hometown Pharmacy Green Bay Services, Inc/Pediatric Home LLC 2961 Anthony Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 407-496-6017 960 Frontage Rd Service Peshtigo, ŴI 54157 920-992-6800 2800 Cleveland Ave N Roseville, MN 55113 651-642-1825 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours Reported = NoWeekday hours: available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Brown Reported = NoReported = No www.pediatrichomeservice.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette Counties Served: St. Croix Pharmacy Alternatives LLC 501 W Lake St Peterson Pharmacv Pharmacare LTD/Barron Hometown Pharmacy 727 Water Ave Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-489-3141 Elmhurst, IL 60126 630-516-1211 67 S 6th St Barron, WI 54812 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-6:00; Sat 8:30-1:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No5pm https://www.petersonrx.com Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Langlade, Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am - 5pm Interpreter M-F 8:30-6:00; Sat 8:30-1:00 Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, www.pharmacyalternatives.com Vernon, Wood Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Counties Served: Barron Vernon Phillips Total Care Pharmacy Pick N Save Pharmacy #8127 Pick N Save Pharmacy #8127 256 S Lake Ave Phillips, WI 54555 256 S Lake Ave Phillips, WI 54555 121 E State St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-8477 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours Reported = No Reported = Noavailable: **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau Counties Served: Price Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Price Pick N Save Pharmacy #185 Pick N Save Pharmacy #121 Pick N Save Pharmacy #379 900 E Riverview Expy Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 641 S Central Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 3300 Calumet Ave Manitowoc, WI 54220 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Áccessible

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pick N Save Pharmacy #405 205 Central Bridge St Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Pick N Save Pharmacy #406 2806 Schofield Ave Schofield, WI 54476 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Pick N Save Pharmacy #6404 101014 Market St Rothschild, WI 54474 Handicap Áccessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Pick N Save Pharmacy #6432 1317 N 25th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat 9A-6P, Sun 10A-5P Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9AM-8PM Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Sheboygan

Pine Valley Community Village 25951 Circle View Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-649-1723

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Pick N Save Pharmacy #405 205 Central Bridge St Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: closed for lunch 1-1:30p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9a-8p Sat 9a-6p Sun 10a-5p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Pick N Save Pharmacy #6389 760 W Johnson St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Pick N Save Pharmacy #6412 828 Fox Point Plz Neenah, WI 54956 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am-8pm, Sat 9am-6pm, Sun 10am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 9am-8pm, Sat 9am-6pm, Sun 10am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Pick N Save Pharmacy #6432 1317 N 25th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9AM-8PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9AM-8PM

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Pink Ribbon Boutique Chippewa Valley, LLC 2829 County Highway I Ste 3 Chipewa Falls, WI 54729

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pick N Save Pharmacy #405 205 Central Bridge St Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9a-8p Sat 9a-6p Sun 10a-5p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9a-8p Sat 9a-6p Sun 10a-5p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Pick N Save Pharmacy #6404 10101 Market St Rothschild, WI 54474 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Pick N Save Pharmacy #6432 1317 N 25th St Sheboygan, WI 53082 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Pick N Save Pharmacy #6891 2820 S Green Bay Rd Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Counties Served: Racine** 

Pink Ribbon Boutique Chippewa Valley, LLC 2829 County Highway I Ste 3 Chipewa Falls, WI 54729

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinevalleycommunity.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland	715-456-7925 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa	715-456-7925 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 9am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 9am-5pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa
Pinnow Hometown Pharmacy 1028 1st Center Ave Brodhead, WI 53520 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8AM-6PM; Sat 8AM-1PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hometownpharmacyrx.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green	Pinnow Hometown Pharmacy 1028 1st Center Ave Brodhead, WI 53520 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8-6 Sat. 8-1 Sun closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-6 Sat. 8-1 Sun closed www.hometownpharmacyrx.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green	Plover Hometown Pharmacy 1600 American Dr Plover, WI 54467 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
Plover Hometown Pharmacy 1600 American Dr Plover, WI 54467 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Satu 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Plum City Care Center 301 Cherry Ave W Plum City, WI 54761 920-699-4555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	Potawatomi Health & Wellness Center 8201 Mish Ko Swen Dr Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-4300 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am - 5pm Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Forest
Prism Medical Products LLC 112 Church St Ste 101 Elkin, NC 28621 800-215-6405 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.prism-medical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Prosthetic Orthotic Center/Wausau 1108 S 17th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-848-0650 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Vilas	PSI Health Care/Arrowhealth Medical Supply 6950 146th St W Ste 100 Apple Valley, MN 55124 347-701-7312 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rotech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer, St. Croix
Pulaski Pharmacy 121 N Saint Augustine St Pulaski, WI 54162 920-684-7041 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Randolph Health Services 502 S High St Randolph, WI 53956 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia	Rapid Rehab, LLC 2660 8th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-6351 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rapidrehabllc.com Minority Business = Small

www.manitowocpharmacies.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Red Cross Pharmacy 146 Walnut St Spooner, WI 54801 715-635-2117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Reedsburg Area Medical Center/Viking Pharmacy 150 Viking Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Reliable Medical Supply 9495 Winnetka Ave N Ste 200 Brooklyn Park, MN 55445 629-252-8211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30am - 5pm www.reliamed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, St. Croix

Reedsburg Area Medical Center 2000 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Reedsburg Area Medical Center/Viking Pharmacy 150 Viking Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-7; S-S 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Reliable Medical Supply/Eau Claire 2224 Heimstead Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 629-252-8211 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-5:00 www.reliamed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Marathon, Portage, Wood

Reedsburg Area Medical Center 2000 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-6PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7AM-6PM https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Reliable Medical Supply 9495 Winnetka Ave N Ste 200 Brooklyn Park, MN 55445 629-252-8211 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.reliamed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, St. Croix

RespirTech 5905 Nathan Ln N Ste 200 Plymouth, MN 55442 651-379-8981 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.respirtech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Júneaú, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

RespirTech Rhinelander Hometown Rhinelander Hometown 5905 Nathan Ln N Ste 200 Pharmacv Pharmacv Plymouth, MN 55442 34 S Brown St 34 S Brown St 651-379-8981 Rhinelander, WI 54501 Rhinelander, WI 54501 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-Sat 9 am -6pm; Sun Closed Weekday hours: M-F 9am-5pm; Reported = No Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Cultural Competency Training www.respirtech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoAshland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, M-Sat 9 am - 6pm; Sun Closed M-F 9am-5pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed www.hometownpharmacyrx.co Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, www.hometownpharmacyrx.co m Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Minority Business = No Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Counties Served: Oneida Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Rib Lake Health Services 650 Pearl St **Richland Family Prescription Rio Hometown Pharmacy** Center 208 Lincoln Ave Rib Lake, WI 54470 301 E 2nd St Rio, WI 53960 414-962-5250 PO Box 309 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8806 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No http://www.nshorehc.com **Cultural Competency Training** Counties Served: Columbia Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Taylor Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Ripon Drug Mgt Ent Inc **Rio Hometown Pharmacy** Rio Hometown Pharmacy 208 Lincoln Ave 208 Lincoln Ave 328 Watson St Rio, WI 53960 Ripon, WI 54971 Rio, WI 53960 920-992-6800 920-992-6800 920-748-5174 Ext: 92074 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 10am-6pm Sat-Sun Closed PHARMACY available: M-F 9am-6pm: Sat 9am-2pm: Sun closed STORE available: M-F 8:30 am - 6:30 pm; Sat 9 am- 4 pm; Sun 9 am- 1 **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training pm Reported = No Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia www.ripondrug.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac **Rockmed Ltc Pharmacy Rusk County Pharmacy Rusk County Pharmacy** 312 W 9th St N 711 N Main St 312 W 9th St N Edgerton, WI 53534 Ladysmith, WI 54848 Ladysmith, WI 54848

608-884-6644 Ext: 214 715-532-3339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Ashland, Minority Business = No Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Counties Served: Rusk Burnett, Clark, Douglas, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Washburn, Wood Rusk County Senior Services 311 Miner Ave E Ste C260 Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-2176 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk Samaritan Nursing and Rehab LLC 531 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-4500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Counties Served: Washington** Scenic Bluffs Health Center, Inc. 238 Front St Cashton, WI 54619 608-654-5100 Ext: 268

Safe Living Technologies (VRI) 3000 Town Ctr Ste 2555 Southfield, MI 48075 855-206-5924 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.safelingtech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Sauk County Health Care Center 1051 Clark St Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-7500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Scenic Bluffs Health Center, Inc. 238 Front St Cashton, WI 54619 608-654-5100 Ext: 268

715-532-3339 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk SafeinHome 45 Quail Ct Ste 300 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 608-770-0593 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.safeinhome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Sawyer Street Hometown Pharmacy LLC 321 N Sawyer St Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Schmitz's Economart 700 S River St Spooner, WI 54801 715-635-8785

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.scenicbluffs.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Schultz Hometown Pharmacy 1008 17th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hometownpharmacywi.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Sengistix 1444 Northland Dr Ste 150 Mendota Heights, MN 55120 651-690-6050 Ext: 5703 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sengistix.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Shell Lake Pharmacy 113 4th Ave Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-7800 Handicap Accessible

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8-6: F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.scenicbluffs.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Schultz Hometown Pharmacy 1008 17th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am-6pm Sat 8am-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8am-6pm Sat 8am-1pm www.hometownpharmacywi.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Shawano Health Services 1436 S Lincoln St Shawano, WI 54166 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nshorehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Siren Pharmacy 24106 State Hwy 35 70 PO Box 503 Siren, WI 54872 715-349-2221 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Schultz Pharmacy/Advanced Care Pharmacy of Omro 124 W Main St Winneconne, WI 54986 920-685-6300 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -5pm; Sat 9am - 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am - 5pm; Sat 9am -1pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Sheboygan Progressive Health Services 1902 Mead Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-458-8333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Siren Pharmacy 24106 State Road 35 70 P O Box 503 Siren, WI 54872 715-349-2221

Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Price Sister Bay Hometown Pharmacy Sniteman Pharmacy 10578 Country Walk Dr Unit 27 Sister Bay, WI 54234 920-992-6800 N3708 River Ave Ste A Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3500 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Cultural Competency Training available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Reported = No Cultural Competency Training www.snitemanpharmacy.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Door **Counties Served: Clark** Solar Town Pharmacy Solar Town Pharmacy 104 Sunset Ave 104 Sunset Avenue POBox 94 P.O.Box 94 Soldiers Grove, WI 54655 Soldiers Grove, WI 54655 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9am-5pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 9am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoM-F 9am-5pm 9am-5pm M-F Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Counties Served: Crawford, Vernon Sparta Pharmacy Specialized Medical Services, 201 S Water St Inc/New Berlin Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-2949 2875 S 171st St New Berlin, WI 53151 Memory Care = No 888-633-3002 Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Reported = Nowww.specializedmed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett

Sniteman Pharmacy N3708 River Ave Ste A Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon-Fri 8:30AM - 6PM Sat 8:30AM - 2PM Sun 10AM -12:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.snitemanpharmacy.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Clark

Southwest Health - Pharmacy 1450 Eastside Rd Ste 130 Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-3656 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Specialty Medical Equipment Inc 52040 Van Dyke Ave Shelby Township, MI 48316 201-373-2109 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.specialtyhme.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lać, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano,

Vernon

Spooner Health System 1280 Chandler Dr Spooner, WI 54801 715-929-1620 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spoonerhealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

St Clare Care and Rehab Center 1414 Jefferson St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3320 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

St Croix Regional Medical Center 235 E State St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-0535 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Stevens Point Hometown Pharmacy 1129 Main St Stevens Point, WI 54481 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Spring Green Health Mart Pharmacy 208 E Jefferson St Spring Green, WI 53588 608-588-2541 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 9AM-530PM; Sat 9AM-1PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.springgreenrx.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Sauk

St Croix Falls Pharmacy 216 S Adams St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-0236 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-TH 8:30a-8p: F 8:30a-5p: Sat 8:30a-12p: Sun CLOSED Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Dunn, Polk, St. Croix

St Dominic Villa 2375 Sinsinawa Rd Hazel Green, WI 53811 262-383-1088 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Streu's Pharmacy 635 Main St Green Bay, WI 54301 920-437-0206 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.streuspharmacy.net Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Oconto, Shawano Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Spring Green Health Mart Pharmacy 208 E Jefferson St Spring Green, WI 53588 608-588-2541 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9am-5:30pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.springgreenrx.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Sauk

St Croix Falls Pharmacy 216 S Adams St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-0236 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-TH 8:30am-8pm: F 8:30am- 5pm: Sat 8:30am 12pm: Sun CLOSED Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Dunn, Polk, St. Ćroix

St Marys Care and Rehab Center 3401 Maple Grove Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-845-0580 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Tactile Medical 3701 Wayzata Blvd Ste 300 Minneapolis, MN 55416 612-877-6064 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am -7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon-Fri 7am - 7pm www.tactilemedical.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams,

Tarrytown Expocare IL, LLC 8145 River Dr Ste 106 Morton Grove, IL 60053 512-828-3253 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunée, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempéaleau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

The Drug Store 132 S Main St PO Box 116 Jefferson, WI 53549 920-674-5733 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bay-beloit.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

The Bay at Beloit Health and

**Rehabilitation Center** 

1905 W Hart Rd

Beloit, WI 53511

608-365-2554

The Drug Store 132 S Main St PO Box 116 Jefferson, WI 53549 920-674-5733 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood The Bay at Muskego Health and Rehabilitation Center S77 W18690 Janesville Rd Muskego, WI 53150 516-605-9800 Ext: 1006 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.bay-muskego.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac,

The Drug Store of Iron Mountain 1112 S Stephenson Ave Iron Mountain, MI 49801 906-774-1044 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No www.thedrugstoremuellerdrugs. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

The Medicine Shoppe 603 N Bridge St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-723-9192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.medicineshoppe.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Three Oaks Health Services 209 Wilderness View Dr Marshfield, WI 54449 414-690-6972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Tobii Dynavox LLC 2100 Wharton St Ste 400 Pittsburgh, PA 15203 800-344-1778 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8am to 6pm www.tobiidynavox.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Buffalo, Clark, Douglas, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Washburn, Wood

Tomahawk Pharmacy, LLC 844 N 4th St Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-453-6600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

available: M-F 8:30 - 5:30 Sat 8:30-Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.thedrugstoremuellerdrugs. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson The Medicine Shoppe/Ashland 510 Ellis Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-861-4422 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9:00-5:30, Sat 9:00-1:00 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 9:00-5:30, Sat 9:00-1:00 www.ashland.medicineshoppe.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland **Tillges Certified Orthotic** Prosthetic, Inc. 1570 Beam Ave Ste 100 Maplewood, MN 55109 651-772-2665 Ext: 1214 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8AM-430PM; 24 hr on call Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.tcopinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix **Tomah Chemists Inc** 300 Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-2101 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 830am-6pm; Sat 830am-1pm; Sun Closed **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoInterpreter Mon-Fri 830am-6pm; Sat 830am-1pm; Sun Closed www.tomah.medicineshoppe.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Trig's Food and Drug/Eagle River 925 E Wall St Eagle River, WI 54521 715-498-1711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Forest, Iron, Marinette, Oneida, Vilas

The Medicine Shoppe #2065/Menomonie 2021 Stout Rd Menomonie, WI 54751 715-309-4329 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.MedicineShoppe.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Tillges Certified Orthotic Prosthetic, Inc. 1570 Beam Ave Ste 100 Maplewood, MN 55109 651-772-2665 Ext: 1214 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.tcopinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Tomahawk Pharmacy, LLC 844 N 4th St Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-453-6600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.tomahawkpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Trig's Food and Drug/Minocqua 9750 State Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-498-1711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.tomahawkpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Trig's Food and Drug/Rhinelander 232 S Courtney St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-498-1711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.trigs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Trig's Pharmacy/Rhinelander 232 S Courtney St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-498-1711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9a-6p Sat 9a-1p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9a-6p Sat 9a-1p www.trigs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Tuttle's Hometown Pharmacy 102 S Main St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.trigs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas Trig's Pharmacy/Eagle River 925 E Wall St Eagle River, WI 54521 715-498-1711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-6 Sat 9-5 Sun - closed **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 9-6 Sat 9-5 Sun - closed www.trigs.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Vilas

Trig's Pharmacy/Rhinelander 662 N 4th St Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-498-1711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 www.trigs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

United States Medical Supply 8260 NW 27th St Ste 401 Doral, FL 33122 305-436-6033 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.usmed.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas,

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.trigs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Trig's Pharmacy/Minocqua 9750 State Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-498-1711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.trigs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Trig's Pharmacy/Tomahawk 662 N 4th St Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-498-1711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 www.trigs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Unity Pharmacy 1504 190th Ave Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-483-0292 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk, Sawyer, Washburn Unity Pharmacy 1504 190th Ave Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-483-0292 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am to 5pm Closed Sat & Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30am to 5pm Closed Sat & Sun Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk, Sawyer, Washburn

University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Upland Hills Hometown Medical Equipment, LLC 490 E Business Highway 151 Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-6250 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon- Fri 8-4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Portage** 

US Med 8491 NW 17th St Ste 102 Doral, FL 33126 305-436-6033 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.us-med.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lać, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano,

University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Upland Hills Health/LTC Pharmacy 800 Compassion Way Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Uvanta Pharmacy Fox Valley 1050 S Grider St Ste C Appleton, WI 54914 920-739-6263 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uvanta.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

UW Health Care Direct 1345 Deming Way Ste 100 Middleton, WI 53562 Handicap Áccessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8:00am-5:00pm www.uwhealth.org/chartwell Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Clark, Douglas, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rock, Rusk, Sawyer, Trempealeau, Vernon, Washburn, Wood Vernon Memorial Healthcare 407 S Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-4769 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon

Vernon Memorial Pharmacy Durable Medical Equipment Dme 407 S Main St Ste 104 Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2101 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Verus Healthcare 1569 Mallory Ln Bldg 100 Brentwood, TN 37027 856-437-1905 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

ValuCare Center 1378 Main St Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-0717 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.valucarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Vernon Memorial Healthcare 507 S Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-4769 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon

Verona Hometown Pharmacy 202 S Main St Verona, WI 53593 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Verus Healthcare 1569 Mallory Ln Blg 100 Brentwood, TN 37027 856-437-1905 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Vernon Manor 310 Fairlane Dr Viroqua, WI 54665 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vernoncounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Vernon Memorial Pharmacy Disposable Medical Supplies (Dms) 407 S Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2101 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Verona Hometown Pharmacy 202 S Main St Verona, WI 53593 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M - F 9AM - 6PM: Sat 9AM - 1PM: Sun Closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-R 8AM-7PM; F 8AM-6PM; Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat 9AM-3PM; Sun 10AM-1PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bergslien St M-F 9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No West Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM Closed Sat-Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Main St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoWest Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM **Closed Sat-Sun** www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: West Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM Closed Sat-Sun Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bergslien St M-F 9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bergslien St M-F 9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Main St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bergslien St M-F 9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: West Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM Closed Sat-Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bergslien St M-F 9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Village Pharmacy Healthcare/Village Pharmacy-Ellsworth 157 E Main St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-684-2670 Ext: 0 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bergslien St M-F 9AM-5PM closed 12:3-PM-1PM closed Sat & Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Main St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Main St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Main St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Village Pharmacy 840 Main St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-2674 Ext: 3 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: West Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM Closed Sat-Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMain St M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-6PM Sat 9AM-3PM Sun 10AM-1PM www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Walkabout Orthotics & Prosthetics Inc 402 N 28th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-849-8703 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur. 8-5 F-8-4 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 9-6, Sat 9-1 www.villageparmwi.com Reported = NoWest Oak St M-F 9AM-5:30PM close for munch 12:30PM -1PM Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Pierce** Closed Sat-Sun www.villagepharmwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Wall St Health Care Pharmacy Wall St Health Care Pharmacy 123 E Wall St 123 E Wall St Eagle River, WI 54521 Handicap Accessible Eagle River, WI 54521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9a-5:30p Sat 9a-1p Sun 10a-2p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Vilas Reported = NoM-F 9a-5:30p Sat 9a-1p Sun 10a-Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas Wally Shong Health Mart Watertown Hometown Pharmacy Pharmacy 153 W Lincoln St 204 E Main St Watertown, WI 53094 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 PO Box 364 Augusta, WI 54722 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30 Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Jefferson M-F 9-5:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Waukesha Prescription Center Waukesha Prescription Center Ltd/ValuCare Pharmacy Ltd/ValuCare Pharmacy 501 S Grand Ave 501 S Grand Ave Waukesha, WI 53186 Handicap Accessible Waukesha, WI 53186 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours available: 9:00am-1:00pm Sat available: M-F 9AM-6PM; Sat Cultural Competency Training 9AM-1PM Reported = NoCultural Competency Training 9:00am-6:00pm Reported = Nowww.valucarewaukesha.com www.valucarewaukesha.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha Waukesha Waupaca Hometown Pharmacy Waupaca Hometown Pharmacy 115 N Western Ave # 8 115 N Western Ave # 8 Waupaca, WI 54981 Waupaca, WI 54981 920-992-6800 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoWeekday hours: M-F 8am to 6pm Sat 9am to 1pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage, Rock Cultural Competency Training

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thur. 8-5 F-8-4 www.walkaboutwausau.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Wally Shong Health Mart Pharmacy 153 W Lincoln St Augusta, WI 54722 715-833-6770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-5:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Watertown Hometown Pharmacy 204 E Main St Watertown, WI 53094 920-992-6800 Ext: 181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 9-6 Sat 9-1 Closed Sunday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-6 Sat 9-1 Closed Sunday Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Waukesha Prescription Center Ltd/ValuCare Pharmacy 501 S Grand Ave Waukesha, WI 53186 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9:00am-6:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9:00am-6:00pm www.valucarewaukesha.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

Wausau Family Pharmacy LLC 630 S 3rd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-567-5700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 730am=530pm; Fri 9am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

	Reported = No M-F 8am to 6pm Sat 9am to 1pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage, Rock	Mon-Thurs 730am=530pm; Fri 9am-4pm www.wausaufamilypharmacy.co m Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon
Wausau Family Pharmacy LLC 630 S 3rd Ave Wausau, WI 54402 715-567-5700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 730am=530pm; Fri 9am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 730am=530pm; Fri 9am-4pm www.wausaufamilypharmacy.co m Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon	Wausau Manor Health Services 3107 Westhill Dr Rib Mountain, WI 54401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Wautoma Hometown Pharmacy W7810 State Road 21 Ste B Wautoma, WI 54982 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara
West Salem Pharmacy 880 Mill St N West Salem, WI 54669 608-786-0210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.westsalempharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe	White Cross Pharmacy 314 Silver St Hurley, WI 54534 715-762-3283 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron	White Cross Pharmacy 314 Silver St Hurley, WI 54534 715-762-3283 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron, Price
Whitney Sleep Diagnostics & Consultants 119 Graystone Plz Ste 102 Detroit Lakes, MN 56501 218-844-6150 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.whitneysleepcenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Willow Pharmacy 2445 Darwin Rd Ste 102 Madison, WI 53704 847-673-8727 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am- 5pm; Sat 9am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 9am- 12pm www.forumpharmacy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Willowcrest Health Services 3821 S Chicago Ave South Milwaukee, WI 53172 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Washington, Waukesha
Willowdale Health Services 1610 Hoover St New Holstein, WI 53061 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet	Wilz Drug Inc 140 E Cook St Portage, WI 53901 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 6pm Sat.8am to 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 6pm Sat.8am to 3pm	Wilz Drug Inc 140 E Cook St Portage, WI 53901 920-992-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 6pm Sat.8am to 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 6pm Sat.8am to 3pm

Winkley Orthotics and Prosthetics/Eau Claire 2115 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 763-546-1177 Ext: 118 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.winkley.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Eau Claire, Pepin

Winkley Orthotics and Prosthetics/Rice Lake 1321 S Main St Rice Lake, WI 54868 763-546-1177 Ext: 118 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.winkley.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron

Winona Health Services Clinic Pharmacy 855 Mankato Ave Winona, WI 55987 507-474-3223 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Winkley Orthotics and Prosthetics/Eau Claire 2115 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 763-546-1177 Ext: 118 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4:30am on call for emergencies Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8am-4:30am on call for emergencies www.winkley.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Eau Claire Winkley Orthotics and Prosthetics/St Paul 280 Smith Ave N Ste 311 Saint Paul, MN 55102 763-546-1177 Ext: 118 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.winkley.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Adams** Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Wisconsin Dells Health Services 300 Race St Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-254-2574 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Winkley Orthotics and Prosthetics/Rice Lake 1321 S Main St Rice Lake, WI 54868 763-546-1177 Ext: 118 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.winkley.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron

Winneconne Hometown Pharmacy 911 E Main St Ste 300 Winneconne, WI 54986 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6; Sat 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Wisconsin Rapids Hometown Pharmacy 1000 E Riverview Expy Ste 150 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-992-6800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

Wolf River Pharmacy 600 E Pioneer St Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-3369 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.wolfriverrx.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest

Yellow River Pharmacy Inc 7438 Main St W Webster, WI 54893 715-866-8644 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Polk, Rusk, Sawyer

Young's Drug Store- Grand Ave 2106 Grand Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-8841 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

Young's Pharmacy LTC 555 S 72nd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-848-8841 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 9:00am-1:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9:00am-6:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Taylor

Youngs Drug Store - Bridge 310 E Bridge St Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-8841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Taylor Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Wood River Pharmacy 122 W Madison Ave Grantsburg, WI 54840 715-463-2525 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Washburn

Young's Drug Store - Grand Ave 2106 Grand Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-8841 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

Young's Pharmacy - Bridge 310 E Bridge St Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-8841 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Young's Pharmacy LTC 555 S 72nd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-848-8841 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9:00am-6:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9:00am-6:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Taylor Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Yellow River Pharmacy Inc 7438 Main St PO Box 26 Webster, WI 54893 715-866-8644 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett

Young's Drug Store - Merrill 301 E 2nd St Merrill, WI 54452 715-848-8841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Young's Pharmacy - Merrill 301 E 2nd St Merrill, WI 54452 715-848-8841 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Young's Pharmacy LTC 555 S 72nd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-848-8841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Taylor

## **Mental Health Day Treatment Services**

Mental Health Day Treatment Services include a combination of medical, mental health, occupational therapy, and other services provided by state-certified day treatment programs. Specific services include individual and group occupational therapy and psychotherapy, medication management, symptom management, psychosocial rehabilitation services, and nursing services.

Alarus Healthcare LLC/Beaver Dam 111 Warren St Ste 2 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Arbor Place 4076 Kothlow Ave Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-4537 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-5PM www.arborplaceinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Gundersen Health System/Behavioral Health-La Crosse 1910 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M,T 7AM-7PM; W 7AM-730PM; R 7AM-6PM & F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M,T 7AM-7PM; W 7AM-730PM; R 7AM-6PM & F 7AM-5PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Alarus Healthcare LLC/Grafton 1971 Washington St Ste 200 Grafton, WI 53024 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6; F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6; F 8-3 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Dodge County Human Services 199 County Road DF # 3 Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-4094 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM https://www.co.dodge.wi.gov/d epartments/departments-em/human-services-healthdepartment Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center Inc/Behavioral Health Annex 123 16th Ave S Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Tu 8am-6pm; W 8am-5pm; Th 8am-7pm, F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-Tu 8am-6pm; W 8am-5pm; Th 8am-7pm, F 8am-4pm www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Alarus Healthcare LLC/West Bend 1622 Chestnut St West Bend, WI 53095 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6; Fi 9-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6; Fi 9-3 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior 3500 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Memorial Medical Center/Tamarack Health Ashland Medical Center 1615 Maple Ln Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-5515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Portage 2901 Hunters Trl Portage, WI 53901 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No
Weekday hours: M-F 8am to
5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm
www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

## **Mental Health Services**

## **\*\*Not inpatient or physician provided**

Services available under this benefit include: evaluations, assessments, testing, group, and family psychotherapy, collateral contacts, and psychiatric medication management.

3XC Consulting 1046 Fern Ave Grand Marsh, WI 53936 608-318-3143 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sať 8am-12pm **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 8am-12pm https://www.3xcconsultingll.co m Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Adams

ACCESS Inc/Chippewa Falls 321 Frenette Dr Ste 7 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-235-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 pm www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

ACCESS Inc/Menomonie 406 Technology Dr E Ste B Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 pm www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

ACCESS Inc/Spooner N4851 Highway 63 Spooner, WI 54801 715-235-4696 Preferred Provider Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.auroraservices.com A Healing Center 20860 Watertown Rd Waukesha, WI 53186 262-821-6117 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am to 9:30pm Sat. 7am to 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30am to 9:30pm Sat. 7am to 1pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

ACCESS Inc/Eau Claire 2150 Eastridge Ctr Ste C Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-235-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8-5 www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

ACCESS Inc/Phillips 171 Chestnut St Phillips, WI 54555 715-235-4696 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Adams County Health & Human Services/Behavioral Health 108 E North St Friendship, WI 53934 608-339-4333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes

ABG Wellness Group Inc 7332 W State St Ste 6 Wauwatosa, WI 53213 414-292-7060 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 9am - 5pm www.abgwellnessgroup.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington

ACCESS Inc/Ladysmith 108 W 2nd St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-235-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

ACCESS Inc/Siren 24248 State Road 35 70 Ste D Siren, WI 54872 715-235-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.auroraservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Washburn

Addiction Services and Pharmacotherapy/Kenosha 3825 39th Ave Ste 210 Kenosha, WI 53144 608-807-1429 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 5a - 3p, S/S 8a - 12 p Cultural Competency Training

Addiction Services and Pharmacotherapy/Madison 210 E Olin Ave Madison, WI 53713 608-807-1429 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 6a – 3 p, Sat 8a-12p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 6a – 3 p, Sat 8a-12p www.clinicofhope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Advocate Psychotherapy Services 3233A Business Park Dr Ste 304 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-544-4435 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Alarus Healthcare LLC/Grafton 1971 Washington St Ste 200 Grafton, WI 53024 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6; F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6; F 8-3 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee Amy Hahn Art Therapy & Counseling LLC 930 Galloway St Ste 16 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-600-3440 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Tues- Thurs 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Washburn

M-F 8AM-430PM https://www.co.adams.wi.us/de partments/health-humanservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Addiction Services and Pharmacotherapy/West Allis 11390 W Theodore Trecker Way

11390 W Theodore Trecker Way West Allis, WI 53214 608-807-1429 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 5a - 3p, S/S 8a - 12 p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 5a - 3p, S/S 8a - 12 p www.clinicofhope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

AJ Falkers Counseling & Consulting Services 402 S Black River St # 125 Sparta, WI 54656 608-501-1189 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon,Wed,Fri 8am-5pm; Tue,Thur 8am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Alarus Healthcare LLC/West Bend 1622 Chestnut St West Bend, WI 53095 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6; Fi 9-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6; Fi 9-3 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Anchor Bay Counseling Center W7164 Green Valley Rd Ste 2 Spooner, WI 54801 715-939-1393 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8am -5pm; F 8am - Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8am - 5pm; F 8am - Noon www.anchorbaycounseling.com Reported = No M-F 5a - 3p, S/S 8a - 12 p www.clinicofhope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Advocate Counseling 101 E Mary St Ste 5 Bessemer, MI 49911 906-285-2738 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -530pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am - 530pm www.advocatecounseling.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Alarus Healthcare LLC/Beaver Dam 111 Warren St Ste 2 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 262-306-9800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-6 www.alarushealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Amery Regional Medical Center -Behavioral Health Center 230 Deronda St Amery, WI 54001 715-268-0308 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Washburn

Appleton Comprehensive Treatment Center 3301 N Ballard Rd Ste B Appleton, WI 54911 760-459-1418 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 5am-2:30pm; Sat 5am-Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Tues- Thurs 8am-6pm www.arttherapistamy.wixsite.co m/hahn Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie
Arbor Place 4076 Kothlow Ave Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-4537 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-5PM www.arborplaceinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Arbor Place/River Falls 103 S 2nd St River Falls, WI 54022 715-235-4537 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arborplaceinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce	Ascension Medical Group at 1531 Madison Street 1531 S Madison St Appleton, WI 54915 866-832-1120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie
Ascension Medical Group at Ninth Avenue 2700 W 9th Ave Oshkosh, WI 54904 866-832-1120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Ashley Hady LLC 308 2nd St Boscobel, WI 53805 608-391-2434 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend or evening appts Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Richland	Aspirus Behavioral Health Clinic - Stevens Point - E Maria Drive 3398 E Maria Dr Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
Aspirus Behavioral Health Clinic - Stevens Point - Prentice St 209 Prentice St N Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Aspirus Behavioral Health Clinic - Stevens Point - Wilshire Blvd 122 Wilshire Blvd N Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Portage	Aspirus Crandon Clinic 400 W Glen St Crandon, WI 54520 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Oneida
Aspirus Eagle River 930 E Wall St Eagle River, WI 54521 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas	Aspirus Koller Behavioral Health Clinic- Rhinelander 1020 Kabel Ave Rhinelander, WI 54501 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Aspirus Medford Clinic 143 S Gibson St Medford, WI 54451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: F 730AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No F 730AM-5PM https://www.aspirus.org/find-a- location/aspirus-medford-clinic- 14 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor
Aspirus Medford Clinic 143 S Gibson St Medford, WI 54451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: F 730AM-5PM	Aspirus Medford Clinic 143 S Gibson St Medford, WI 54451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M, T, R 7AM-	Aspirus Medford Clinic 143 S Gibson St Medford, WI 54451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M, T, R 7AM-

**Cultural Competency Training** 7PM; W 730AM-7PM 7PM; W 730AM-7PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training M, T, R 7AM-7PM; W 730AM-Reported = No Reported = No 7PM F 730AM-5PM M, T, R 7AM-7PM; W 730AMhttps://www.aspirus.org/find-a-7ÝM https://www.aspirus.org/find-alocation/aspirus-medford-cliniclocation/aspirus-medford-clinichttps://www.aspirus.org/find-a-14 14 location/aspirus-medford-clinic-Minority Business = No Minority Business = No 14 Counties Served: Taylor Counties Served: Taylor Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor Aspirus Riverview Hospital & Aspirus Tomahawk Clinic Aspirus Waupaca Clinic Clinics/Aspirus Wisconsin Rapids 401 W Mohawk Dr 190 Grand Seasons Dr Waupaca, WI 54981 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Hospital - Professional Tomahawk, WI 54487 410 Dewey St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 715-847-2000 Ext: 50169 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Weekday hours: Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Lincoln Reported = Yes www.rhahealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Aspirus Wausau Clinic -Aspirus Woodruff Clinic - Maple Associated Clinic of Westwood Center Blvd Street Psychology/Hudson 2501 Hanley Rd Ste 101 Hudson, WI 54016 1901 Westwood Center Blvd 240 Maple St Wausau, WI 54401 Woodruff, WI 54568 Memory Care = No 715-847-2171 Ext: 3000 612-455-8628 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Specific or Limited Hours http://www.ministryhealth.org Cultural Competency Training available: Mon & Fri 8 am-5 pm; Minority Business = No Tues & Thurs 7 am- 6 pm; Wed 7 am - 5 pm; Sat 8 am- 12 pm Counties Served: Oneida Reported = No M-F 8:00-5:00 Cultural Competency Training www.acp-mn.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Reported = No https://www.aspirus.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Associated Clinic of Attentive Counseling Associates in Psychotherapy LLC-Psychology/Minneapolis Janesville Services/Robert Jonathan Schuh 4027 County Road 25 Minneapolis, MN 55416 4700 Dresser Dr Ste 100 400 E Grand Ave Ste 208 Janesville, WI 53546 608-752-7255 Beloit, WI 53511 608-713-9291 612-455-8628 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training 9am-7pm; Fri-Sat 9am-5pm Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nohttp://www.associatesinpsychot Reported = NoM-F 8-5 herapy.com Mon-Thurs 9am-7pm; Fri-Sat www.acp-mn.com Minority Business = No 9am-5pm www.attentivecs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Countie's Served: Rock Attentive Counseling Bay Counseling Clinic LLP/Ann Behavioral Solutions Inc. Services/Vincent Ver Kuilen 1532 E Belleview Pl AthorpKrech 400 E Grand Ave Ste 208 50 S Madison Ave Ste 3 Milwaukee, WI 53211 Beloit, WI 53511 608-713-9291 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-743-4428 414-220-9990 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M & W-telehealth by appt, Tue & Thur 9-Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs Reported = No9am-7pm; Fri-Sat 9am-5pm www.bsiworks.com Cultural Competency Training 6, Sat by Appt only Minority Business = No

Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Ozaukee, Reported = No Mon-Thurs 9am-7pm; Fri-Sat Reported = NoWashington M & W- telehealth by appt, Tue 9am-5pm & Thur 9-6, Sat by Appt only www.attentivecs.com www.baycounseling.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door Bellin Health Psychiatric **Bellin Health Psychiatric** Bellin Health Psychiatric Center/Algoma Center/Ashwaubenon Center/Green Bay 831 Parker Ave Algoma, WI 54201 920-445-7217 301 E Saint Joseph St 1630 Commanche Ave Green Bay, WI 54313 920-445-7217 Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 M-F Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: 8-5 M-F Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = No 8-5 M-F M-F 8-5 8-5 M-F Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown **Bellin Psychiatric Center** Bellin Psychiatric Center Inc/De Bellin Psychiatric Center Inc/De Inc/Bellevue Pere East Pere West 555 Redbird Cir Ste 300 De Pere, WI 54115 920-445-7217 1800 Lawrence Dr 3263 Eaton Rd De Pere, WI 54115 920-445-7217 Green Bay, WI 54311 920-445-7217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Weekday hours: 8-5 M-F Weekday hours: 8-5 M-F Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 M-F Reported = No Reported = No 8-5 M-F M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Bellin Psychiatric Center Bellin Psychiatric Center Bellin Psychiatric Center Inc/Howard Inc/Kewaunee 575 4th St Inc/Marinette 2714 Riverview Dr 2820 Roosevelt Rd Green Bay, WI 54313 920-445-7217 Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-445-7217 Marinette, WI 54143 920-445-7217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: 8-5 M-F Weekday hours: 8-5 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoReported = No Counties Served: Marinette 8-5 M-F 8-5 M-F Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee Counties Served: Brown Bellin Psychiatric Center **Bellin Psychiatric Center** Bellin Psychiatric Center Inc/Oconto Inc/Oconto Falls Inc/Pulaski 107 E Highland Dr 723 S Wisconsin St 820 Arbutus Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-445-7217 Pulaski, WI 54162 920-445-7217 Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Counties Served: Oconto Reported = NoM-F 8-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown **Bellin Psychiatric Center Bellin Psychiatric Center Beloit Comprehensive Treatment** Inc/Riverside Psychiatric Group Inc/Sturgeon Bay Center

1325 Angels Path De Pere, WI 54115 920-445-7217 2240 Prairie Ave Ste 10 311 N 3rd Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-445-7217 Beloit, WI 53511 920-337-6740 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 M-F Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Weekday hours: M-F 5am -Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training 230pm; Sat 5am - Noon Reported = No Reported = No Cultural Competency Training 8-5 M-F M-F 8-5 Reported = No M-F 5am - 230pm; Sat 5am -Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Door Noon Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Big Snow Counseling 209 Silver St Brave Spaces Counseling and Wellness/La Crosse Black River Memorial Hospital 711 W Adams St Hurley, WI 54534 906-285-9710 Black River Falls, WI 54615 605 4th St S 715-284-1375 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-386-3447 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -Weekday hours: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training 5pm M-F 8:00-5:00 Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No www.brmh.net Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron https://www.brave-spaces.org/ Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Jackson Owned Business Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Brave Spaces Counseling and Bridge Community Health Clinic Brown County Health & Human 2620 Stewart Ave Ste 210 Wellness/Sparta Services/Community Treatment Wausau, WI 54401 715-848-4884 Ext: 2120 121 S Franklin St Center - Outpatient Clinic Sparta, WI 54656 3150 Gershwin Dr Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Green Bay, WI 54311 920-391-4778 608-386-3447 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4:30 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Interpreter Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm https://www.brave-spaces.org/ Mon-Fri 8-5 8-4:30 www.bridgeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Minority Business = Women Minority Business = No Owned Business Counties Served: Langlade, Counties Served: Jackson, Lincoln, Marathon Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon CA Counseling & Consultants, Caillier Clinic, Ltd Calming Journeys Counseling, 2620 Stein Blvd Ste B S.C./Cheryl Kolf LLC 93 W Geneva St Eau Claire, WI 54701 220 Wisconsin Dells Pkwy S Ste 1 Williams Bay, WI 53191 262-607-6390 Ext: 102 715-836-0064 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 608-448-6418 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours Reported = No available: Evening appointments Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No available Counties Served: Walworth Counties Served: Eau Claire **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Interpreter www.calmingjourneys.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Calming Journeys Counseling, Calming Journeys Counseling, Calming Journeys Counseling, S.C./Judith Bessac S.C./Cheryl Kolf S.C./Judith Bessac

220 Wisconsin Dells Pkwy S Ste 1 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-448-6418 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.calmingjourneys.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Calming Journeys Counseling, S.C./Tamara Laskowski 220 Wisconsin Dells Pkwy S Ste 1 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-448-6418 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.calmingjourneys.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Cambridge Counseling Clinic 120 E Main St Cambridge, WI 53523 608-423-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Catholic Charities/GreenBay 1825 Riverside Dr Green Bay, WI 54301 920-272-8231 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M, Wed-7:45am-6pm; Tue, Thur 7:45am-5pm; Fri 7:45am-12:15pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M, Wed- 7:45am-6pm; Tue, Thur 7:45am- 5pm; Fri 7:45am-12:15pm www.newcatholiccharities.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

220 Wisconsin Dells Pkwy S Ste 1 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-448-6418 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.calmingjourneys.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Sauk Calming Journeys Counseling, S.C./Tamara Laskowski 220 Wisconsin Dells Pkwy S Ste 1 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-448-6418 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.calmingjourneys.com

Catalyst for Change Consultants, LLP 1316 E Prospect St Durand, WI 54736 715-495-8396 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat by Appointment Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-5:00pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau

Minority Business = No

Countie's Served: Sauk

Catholic Charities/Marinette 3900 Hall Ave Marinette, WI 54143 920-272-8231 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8:30am-6pm; Tues, Wed- 7:30am-5pm; Thurs 8am-5pm; Fri 8a-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon 8:30am-6pm; Tues, Wed-7:30am-5pm; Thurs 8am-5pm; Fri 8a-12pm www.newcatholiccharities.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

220 Wisconsin Dells Pkwy S Ste 1 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-448-6418 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.calmingjourneys.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Calumet County Department of Human Services 206 Court St Chilton, WI 53014 920-849-2361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.calumetcounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Catalyst for Change Consultants, LLP 1316 E Prospect St Durand, WI 54736 715-495-8396 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-5:00pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau

Catholic Charities/Menasha 1475 Opportunity Way Menasha, WI 54952 920-272-8231 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 7:30am -6pm; Tues-Thurs 7:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon 7:30am -6pm; Tues-Thurs 7:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-12pm www.newcatholiccharities.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Reported = NoInterpreter 8am to 5:30pm Services 517 Court St Rm 503 Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-5192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No M-F Reported = No 8am to 4:30pm M-F community-services July 01, 2025

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th: 8am to 5pm, F: 8am to 12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-Th: 8am to 5pm, F: 8am to 12 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Centre For Well Being, The 901 N 6th St Wausau, WI 54403 715-573-6789 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.centreforwellbeing.net Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Calumet, Lincoln, Marathon Children's Service Society/Stevens Point 1466 Water St Ste 2 Stevens Point, WI 54481 414-266-6229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am to 5:30pm Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Portage **Clark County Community** Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am to 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training https://www.clarkcountywi.gov/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Clinic for Christian Counseling 3410 Oakwood Mall Dr Ste 700

Central WI Counseling Associates 320 W Grand Ave Ste 304A Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495

715-424-6960

Central Wisconsin Mental Health Associates SC 1699 Schofield Ave Ste 119-120 Schofield, WI 54476 715-551-4924 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Tues-Thur-Fri 8-5, Wed 8-8 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Tues-Thur-Fri 8-5, Wed 8-8 www.cwmha.org Minority Business = Women **Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon** Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Consulting/Empower Mental Health Clinic 2001 S Central Ave Ste A Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-2818 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-Th 9-5, Closed Fridays Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 9-5, Closed Fridays Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Wood Children's Service Society/Wausau 705 S 24th Ave Ste 402 Wausau, WI 54401 414-266-6229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Clear Water Therapy LLC 732 Chauncey St Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-802-0808 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training

Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo,

Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Croix,

**Clinical Psychology Associates** 

Minority Business = No

Taylor, Trempealeau

197 W Chestnut St

Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau

Reported = No

222 Christy St Amherst, WI 54406 715-551-4924 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thur 9-5 www.cwmha.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Portage** Children's Service Society/Marshfield 725 S Central Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 414-266-6229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am to 5:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter

Central Wisconsin Mental Health

Associates SC

Christie L Tanner dba Christie Tanner, PsyD LLC 4606 Commerce Valley Rd Ste 211 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-828-1611 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

8am to 5:30pm

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Wood

Clinic for Christian Counseling 1815 S Main St Ste A Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-832-6680 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.cccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Collaborative Counseling/Eau Claire

Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-6680 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.cccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Collaborative Counseling/Hudson 901 4th St Hudson, WI 54016 763-210-9264 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.collaborativemn.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix **Compass Counseling** Wausau/Weston 3704 Weston Ave Weston, WI 54476 715-712-7523 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am tp 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8am tp 5pm www.compasscounsels.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Portage** Counseling Associates, LLC 115 5th Ave S Ste 301 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-0827

La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-0827 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.counselingassociateslacros se.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

County of Iron/County of Iron Human Services 300 Taconite St Ste 201 Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-2108 Ext: 8 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Burlington, WI 53105 262-763-9191 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Compass Counseling/Portage 1508 New Pinery Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-745-4900 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.compasscounseling.info Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Comprehensive Clinical and Consulting Services 7161 N Port Washington Rd Ste W C Milwaukee, WI 53217 414-352-7682 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Counseling Connection of Medford/Medford Facility 429 W Broadway Ave Medford, WI 54451 715-748-4312 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Lincoln, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

County of Marquette/Marquette County Department of Human Services 428 Underwood Ave Montello, WI 53949 608-297-3120 Handicap Accessible 3610 Oakwood Mall Dr Ste 203 Eau Claire, WI 54701 763-210-9264 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.collaborativemn.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire

Compass Counseling Wausau/Schofield 718 Grand Ave Schofield, WI 54476 715-712-7523 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4;30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4;30 www.compasscounsels.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon

Cornerstone Clinic 2831 Post Rd Ste 300 Plover, WI 54467 715-600-2798 Ext: 210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Tue 8am-7pm; W-Th 8am-5pm; F 8am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Tue 8am-7pm; W-Th 8am-5pm; F 8am-12pm www.cornerstoneclinicwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

County of Door-Door County Library/Door County Department of Health and Human Services 421 Nebraska St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-7183 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 7-4:30, Friday 7-11:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thur 7-4:30, Friday 7-11:00 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

County of Ozaukee/Ozaukee County Dept of Human Services Counseling Center 121 W Main St Port Washington, WI 53074 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

**Cultural Competency Training** Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoBariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830am -Weekday hours: M-F 8am -Minority Business = No 5pm Counties Served: Iron 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training M-F 830am - 5pm Reported = No M-F 8am - 4:30pm www.co.ozaukee.wi.us www.co.marquette.wi.us/Depar Minority Business = No tments/HS/hs.html Counties Served: Ozaukee Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette County of Portage WI/Portage Courage to Change Recovery County of Shawano/Shawano County Human Services W7327 Anderson Ave County Health and Human 106 Galvin Rd Services Abbotsford, WI 54405 817 Whiting Ave Shawano, WI 54166 715-223-0480 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-345-5350 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 715-524-6894 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: M-W 9-5; Thur Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9-4, Fri closed Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Reported = No M-W 9-5; Thur 9-4, Fri closed Reported = Nowww.co.shawano.wi.us Minority Business = No Minority Business = Women Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Counties Served: Shawano Owned Business Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Price, Taylor, Wood Crawford County Health & Crossing Rivers Health/Prairie du CWM Counseling Human Services Department 530 S Water St Chien Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-5088 225 N Beaumont Rd Ste 326 37868 US Highway 18 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 Prairie Du Chien, ŴI 53821 608-326-0264 608-357-2405 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 - 4:30pm **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Counties Served: Grant Reported = Nowww.pdcmemorialhospital.org M-F 8 - 4:30pm Minority Business = No www.crawfordcountywi.org Counties Served: Crawford Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Dodge County Human Services David C Lee Door County Medical 199 County Road DF # 3 Juneau, WI 53039 1713 Camelot Dr Center/Algoma Clinic Madison, WI 53705 815 Jefferson St Algoma, WI 54201 920-746-3535 608-334-3309 920-386-4094 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoWeekday hours: M-F 8AM-Weekday hours: 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 430PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoM-F 8AM-430PM 8-5 https://www.co.dodge.wi.gov/d epartments/departments-ewww.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door m/human-services-healthdepartment Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Door County Medical Center/Sister Bay Clinic **Door County Medical** Door County Medical Center/Sturgeon Bay Clinic Center/Washington Island 2345 Canterbury Ln Sister Bay, WI 54234 920-746-3535 323 S 18th Ave 323 S 18th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-3535 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-3535 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M, Tu, Th, F 8-4; Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Weekday hours: 7-7 Wed 8- noon

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8am-5pm www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door Dr Becca Greub 112 N Central Ave Owen, WI 54460 715-497-6478 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Dunn County Department Of Human Services 3001 US Highway 12 E Ste 160 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Crisis line available. Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter M-F 8-4:30 http://www.co.dunn.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Edmundson Counseling/Clinical Services 420 3rd St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-712-1370 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-Thur 8am - 5pm www.clinicalservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Empowerment Counseling

702 S Madison St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-4433 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.empowermentcounselingII

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No 7-7 www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door Driftless Area Behavioral Services 1250 E Bus Hwy 161 Ste D Platteville, WI 53818 608-470-2200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am-4pm; Fri 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Thurs 8am-4pm; Fri 8am-5pm www.driftlessabs.com Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Grant** Dunn County Department Of Human Services 3001 US Highway 12 E Ste 160 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 http://www.co.dunn.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Elizabeth Byler/Clear Harbor Counseling 1531 Hughitt Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-342-9002 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thurs 9am -6pm; Fri 10am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-Thurs 9am - 6pm; Fri 10am -4pm www.clearharborcounseling.co m Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Douglas** Essentia Health Duluth Clinic/Hermantown 4855 W Arrowhead Rd

Essentia Health Duluth Clinic/Hermantown 4855 W Arrowhead Rd Hermantown, MN 55811 218-786-8364 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M, Tu, Th, F 8-4; Wed 8- noon www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Driftless Recovery Services 444 Main St Ste 301 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-5906 Ext: 0 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.driftlessrecovery.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Eau Claire County Department of Human Services 721 Oxford Ave Ste 1001 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-839-6799 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 pm https://www.co.eau-claire.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Empower Recovery 313 Price Pl Ste 208 Madison, WI 53705 608-571-3866 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-6pm www.empowermyrecovery.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Essentia Health Polinsky Medical Rehab Center 1600 Miller Trunk Hwy Blg C Duluth, MN 55811 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

c.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Essentia Health SMDC Medical Center 502 E 2nd St Duluth, MN 55805 218-786-6443 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Evolve Counselling 227500 Rib Mountain Dr Ste 101 Wausau, WI 54401 715-298-6201 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-T 8am -7pm Wed -Fri. 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-T 8am -7pm Wed -Fri. 8am -5pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Marathon** Family and Childrens Center/Viroqua 1321 N Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.fcconline.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon Family Therapy Associate/St Croix Falls

250 S Washington St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-246-4840 Ext: 128 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-4:30, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8-4:30, Fri 8-3 www.ftacounseling.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Essentia Health St Mary's Medical Center 407 E 3rd St Duluth, MN 55805 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Family and Childrens Center/La Crosse

Crosse 811 Monitor St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.fcconline.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Family Options Counseling LLC 3505 N 124th St Brookfield, WI 53005 414-431-4444 Ext: 113 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thur 8am-8pm; Fri 9am-5pm; Sat 9am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thur 8am-8pm; Fri 9am-5pm; Sat 9am-2pm www.familyoptions.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Family Therapy Associates/Clairemont Oakridge Dr 1120 Oak Ridge Dr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-246-4840 Ext: 128 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-4:30, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-Th 8-4:30, Fri 8-3 www.ftacounseling.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire

Counties Served: Douglas

Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior 3500 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Family and Childrens Center/Viroqua 1321 N Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.fcconline.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon

Family Resources Associates, Inc 1315 W Main St Watertown, WI 53094 920-261-4100 Ext: 217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.familyresourcesinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Family Therapy Associates/Hudson 2010 ONeil Rd Hudson, WI 54016 715-246-4840 Ext: 128 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-4:30, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter M-Th 8-4:30, Fri 8-3 www.ftacounseling.com Minority Business – Women Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix

Family Therapy Associates/New Family Therapy Associates/Menomonie Richmond 2602 Hils Ct 150 W 1st St Ste 270 Menomonie, WI 54751 New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-4840 Ext: 128 715-246-4840 Ext: 128 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Interpreter Interpreter www.ftacounseling.com www.ftacounseling.com Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Women Owned Business Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix Counties Served: Dunn Family Therapy Associates/Rice Foundations Counseling Center Lake 629 River St Belleville, WI 53508 138 N Main St #230 Shell Lake. WI 54871 608-424-9100 715-246-4840 Ext: 128 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: on Weekday hours: M-Th 8am-4:30pm, Fri 8am-3pm Cultural Competency Training mental health crisis line Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = Nowww.foundationscc.com M-Th 8am-4:30pm, Fri 8am-3pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business www.ftacounseling.com Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Columbia, **Owned Business** Crawford, Dodge, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Lafayette, Richland, Rock, Sauk **Counties Served: Barron** Foundations Counseling Center Foundations Counseling Center 629 River St 629 River St Belleville, WI 53508 Belleville, WI 53508 608-424-9100 608-424-9100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours available: Monday 7:30 AM - 6 available: Tues - Thurs 7:30 AM -PM 5 PM Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.foundationscc.com www.foundationscc.com Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Women Owned Business Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Crawford, Dodge, Grant, Green, Counties Served: Columbia, Crawford, Dodge, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Lafayette, Iowa, Jefferson, Lafayette, Richland, Rock, Sauk Richland, Rock, Sauk Gary Ehrich/Whole Llfe Services -Gary Ehrich/Whole LIfe Services Siren - Spooner 329 S River St Ste 301 24154 State Road 35 70 Spooner, WI 54801 715-939-1248 Siren, WI 54872 715-939-1248 Handicap Accessible Preferred Provider Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Specific or Limited Hours Bariatric Accessible = No available: M-Sat 8am - 8pm; Sun Specific or Limited Hours 8am - 5pm available: M-Sat 8am - 8pm; Sun

Cultural Competency Training

8am - 5pm

Foundations Counseling Center 629 River St Belleville, WI 53508 608-424-9100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Friday 7:30 AM - 4 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.foundationscc.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Columbia, Crawford, Dodge, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Lafayette, Richland, Rock, Sauk Garrison Counseling 200 Main St Ste 300 La Crosse, WI 54601 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse Genesis Counseling Services Ltd 1 S Main St Janesville, WI 53545 608-757-0404 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.genesiscounselingse rvices.com Minority Business = No

Family Therapy

Associates/Oakwood Mall

Eau Claire, WI 54701

Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No

M-Th 8-4:30, Fri 8-3

Owned Business

Reported = No

Interpreter

8-3

715-246-4840 Ext: 128

Bariatric Accessible = No

3610 Oakwood Mall Dr Ste 140

Weekday hours: M-Th 8-4:30, Fri

Cultural Competency Training

www.ftacounseling.com Minority Business = Women

Counties Served: Eau Claire

Reported = No Cultural Competency Training **Counties Served: Rock** Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Burnett Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn **GJB Health Services** Grant Regional Health Center Green Bay Comprehensive 2323 W Everett St 507 S Monroe St Treatment Center Appleton, WI 54914 920-560-7085 Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-3202 2357 W Mason St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-337-6740 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.grantregional.com Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 5am-2:30pm; Sat www.gjbsupportservices.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant 5am-noon **Cultural Competency Training** Counties Served: Outagamie Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown **Green County Human Services** Green County Human Services Green Lake County/Green Lake Department Department County DHHS 571 County Road A Green Lake, WI 54941 N3152 State Road 81 N3152 State Road 81 Monroe, WI 53566 608-324-3601 Ext: 2067 Monroe, WI 53566 608-324-3601 Ext: 2067 920-294-4070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: On-call Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours supports available 24/7 available: No weekend or Reported = NoCultural Competency Training evening appointments Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = Yes Counties Served: Green Lake Reported = Yes www.gchsd.org Minority Business = No www.gchsd.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Counties Served: Green Gundersen Boscobel Area Gundersen Boscobel Area Gundersen Boscobel Area Hospital & Clinics - Boscobel Hospital & Clinics-Muscoda Hospital & Clinics-Fennimore 525 N Wisconsin Ave 208 Parker St 220 Lincoln Ave Boscobel, WI 53805 Fennimore, WI 53809 Muscoda, WI 53573 608-375-6211 608-375-6211 608-375-6211 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 4:30 Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM- 4:30 PM PM PM Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Reported = Yes Reported = Yes M-F 8 AM- 4:30 PM M-F 8 AM - 5 PM M-F 8 AM - 4:30 PM www.gundersenhealth.org www.gundersenhealth.org www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Counties Served: Grant Counties Served: Grant Gundersen Clinic Gundersen Clinic Prairie du Gundersen Health System/Behavioral Health-La 1836 South Ave Chien La Crosse, WI 54601 Crosse 610 E Taylor St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-775-8660 1910 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8660 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM- 4:30 Weekday hours: M,T 7AM-7PM; W 7AM-730PM; R 7AM-6PM & F Reported = NoPM M-F 8AM-5PM https://www.gundersenhealth.o rg/locations/la-crosse-Cultural Competency Training 7AM-5PM Reported = No M-F 8 AM- 4:30 PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No campus/clinic/ https://www.gundersenhealth.o rg/locations/medical-M,T 7AM-7PM; W 7AM-730PM; R 7AM-6PM & F 7AM-5PM Minority Business = No clinics/prairie-du-chien/ Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No www.gundersenhealth.org

Gundersen Health System Behavioral Health/Viroqua 407 S Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon	Counties Served: Crawford Gundersen Lutheran Medical Center Inc/Behavioral Health Annex 123 16th Ave S Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Tu 8am-6pm; W 8am-5pm; Th 8am-7pm, F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Tu 8am-6pm; W 8am-5pm; Th 8am-7pm, F 8am-4pm www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Gundersen Sparta Clinic/Sparta 1111 W Wisconsin St Sparta, WI 54656 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon
Gundersen Sparta Clinic/Tomah 1330 N Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	Gundersen St Elizabeth's Hospital & Clinic/Gundersen St Elizabeth Wabasha Clinic 1200 Grant Blvd W Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-2884 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin	Gundersen Tri-County Hospital and Clinics 18606 Ervin St Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4361 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.tricountymemorial.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau
Hafermann Counseling Collaborative 820 Two Mile Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-1107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8am-5pm; Fri 8am- 12pm www.hafermanncounselingcolla borative.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Disabled Veteran Business Counties Served: Wood	Halcyon Wellness LLC 345 Frenette Dr Ste 4 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-861-7762 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Monday 7:30-7:30 Tues 7:30 -6:30 Wed 7:30-4:30 Thurs, by appt only Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa	Harmony Counseling Services/Transitions Center 22 N Pelham St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-365-6696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8-2 F 8-1 office Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8-2 F 8-1 office for hearing impaired Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Oneida, Vilas
Healthfirst Network Inc 216 S 3rd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-679-3818 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am0530pm; Fri 8am-230pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Healthy Living Center/La Crosse YMCA 1140 Main St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon	Heart Line Counseling and Consulting 522 Gateway Ave Ste F Mauston, WI 53948 608-285-2133 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8- 5pm; Friday by appt. only Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Interpreter Mon-Thurs 8am0530pm; Fri 8am-230pm www.healthfirstnetwork.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Holistic Counseling Services 1517 E Huebbe Pkwy Ste A Beloit, WI 53511 608-291-5891 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 5pm – 8pm; F 9am –2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth	Horizon Healthcare - Burleigh 5408 W Burleigh St Milwaukee, WI 53210 414-841-2972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk	Mon-Thurs 8-5pm; Friday by appt. only www.heartlinee.clientsecure.me Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Adams, Green Lake, Juneau, Marquette, Monroe, Waushara Horizon Healthcare - Howell Ave 4650 S Howell Ave Milwaukee, WI 53207 414-841-2972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Inner Peace Counseling Inc/Sandra Anderson 1250 E Business Highway 151 Ste A3 Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-7474 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F (9am-5pm) No appointments past 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Inner Peace Counseling Inc/Sandra Anderson 1250 E Business Highway 151 Ste A3 Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-7474 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Innervisions Counseling & Consulting Center S C 840 State Road 136 Ste 1 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-477-9858 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.innervisionscounseling.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon
Innovative Counseling Inc 1499 6th St Green Bay, WI 54304 920-497-6161 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8:00am - 4:30pm; Fri 8:00am - 2:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8:00am - 4:30pm; Fri 8:00am - 2:30pm www.innovativecounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Integrity Counseling, LLC/Kim Charniak 1011 N Lynndale Dr Ste 2D Appleton, WI 54914 920-385-5076 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8am-5pm; Fri 8am- 2pm www.integritycounselingllc.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	Integrity Counseling, LLC/Kristen (Kopp) Paschke 404 N Main St Ste 612 Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-385-5076 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Turs 8am- 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Turs 8am-5pm www.integritycounselingllc.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Integrity Counseling, LLC/Michael Frost 1011 N Lynndale Dr Ste 2D Appleton, WI 54914 920-385-5076 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Iris Health Clinic, LLC 255 W Broadway Waukesha, WI 53186 262-444-1850 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.irishealthclinic.com Minority Business = No	Island City Counseling 1425 2nd Ave # 11 Cumberland, WI 54829 715-577-0093 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am- 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

M-F 8-5 www.integritycounselingllc.net Minority Business = No	Counties Served: Waukesha	Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Counties Served: Outagamie Jackson County Dept of Health & Human Services 421 County Road R Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-4301 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.jackson.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson	Jane M Schneider PhD Inc 2717 N Grandview Blvd Ste 204 Waukesha, WI 53188 262-399-0422 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 9am-6pm; Fri 9am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 9am-6pm; Fri 9am- 2pm www.drjaneschneider.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha	Janette McDonough LLC 47 S Main St PO Box 57 Clintonville, WI 54929 715-321-3696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8 am- 6pm; Tues 8 am-7 pm; Wed 9 am- 9 pm; Thurs 9 am- 8 pm; Closed Fri Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon 8 am- 6pm; Tues 8 am-7 pm; Wed 9 am- 9 pm; Thurs 9 am- 8 pm; Closed Fri Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano, Waupaca
Jefferson County Human Services 1541 Annex Rd Jefferson, WI 53549 920-647-8726 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.jeffersoncountywi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Jonathan M Beyer PhD LP 324 W Superior St Ste 505 Duluth, MN 55802 218-722-4880 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.http://psychologistduluth mn.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas, Iron, Sawyer, Washburn	Juanita M McCabe/New Richmond 516 2nd St Ste 208 Hudson, WI 54016 715-781-5494 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.juanitamccabeprofessional counselor.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix
Julia L Karibalis Private Practice LLC 15956 W 5th St Hayward, WI 54843 715-558-4882 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer	Juneau County Department of Human Services 200 S Hickory St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-9480 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8 am - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8 am - 4:30 pm www.co.juneau.wi.gov/departm ent-of-human-services.html Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau	Karen Littig/KPL Counseling LTD 310 White Oak Rd Fontana, WI 53125 262-394-5443 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M,W,Th 8am- 6pm; Tue 8am-7pm; F 8am-5pm; Sat 8am -1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M,W,Th 8am-6pm; Tue 8am- 7pm; F 8am-5pm; Sat 8am -1pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth
Kayres Counseling 392 Red Cedar St Ste 3B Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-2010 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 9-5, Fri 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thur 9-5, Fri 9-1	Kewaunee County Dept of Human Services 810 Lincoln St Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-255-5457 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Kindred Souls Counseling 1507 Tower Ave Ste 217 Superior, WI 54880 218-409-8991 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am- 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

www.kayrescounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	M-F 8am - 430pm www.kewauneeco.org Minority Business = No	Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Douglas
Kristina M Thompson/Hope Road Wellness Center 107 Hope Rd W PO Box 383 Frederic, WI 54837 715-869-6484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-6pm Mon- Thurs 8am to 12pm Fri Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-6pm Mon-Thurs 8am to 12pm Fri www.hoperoadwellness.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Polk	Counties Served: Kewaunee La Crosse County Human Services/Integrated Support & Recovery Services 300 4th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-5511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.co.la- crosse.wi.us/humanservices/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Lafayette County Human Services Department 15701 County Road K Ste 3 Darlington, WI 53530 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon/Wed/Thurs/Fri 8 am- 4:30 pm; Tues 8 am - 7 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.lafayette.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette
Lafayette Hospital and Clinics/Primary Care Clinic of Darlington 211 Bev Anderson Dr Darlington, WI 53530 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 7:30 am- 8:30; Fri 7:30am-5:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 7:30 am-8:30; Fri 7:30am- 5:00 pm www.memorialhospitaloflafayet tecounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette	Lake Superior Community Health Center/5th Street 2222 E 5th St Superior, WI 54880 715-395-5381 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 www.lschc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Lake Superior Community Health Center/Duluth 4325 Grand Ave Duluth, MN 55807 715-395-5381 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00-5:00 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00-5:00 M-F www.lschc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas
Lakeshore Community Health Care-Manitowoc 2719 Calumet Ave Manitowoc, WI 54220 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 7AM-5PM www.lakeshorechc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc	Lakeshore Community Health Care-Sheboygan 1721 Saemann Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M, T, W, F 7AM- 5PM; R 7AM-7PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M, T, W, F 7AM-5PM; R 7AM- 7PM www.lakeshorechc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan	Lakeshore Wellness and Recovery Inc 1519 E Washington St Ste A West Bend, WI 53095 262-305-9668 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8am – 7pm; F 8am – 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakeshorewellnessandreco very.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington
Lakeview Care Partners - Behavioral Health 1701 Sharp Rd Waterford, WI 53185 262-534-8589 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training	Laura B Cowan PhD 500 N 3rd St Ste 319-B Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-0202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Lepak-Jostsons, Inc dba Dynamic Family Solutions 101 North 4th Ave PO Box 768 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-323-7431 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Reported = No www.lakeviewsystem.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dynamicfamilysolutions.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door,
Liberty Counseling & Wellness Center 1030 Feltl Ct Apt 347 Hopkins, MN 55343 920-290-0107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.couplescounselingoshkosh. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake	Limberg and Associates Counseling for Change 1185 4th Ave S Park Falls, WI 54552 715-356-6146 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.limbergassociatescounseli ng.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price	Kewaunee, Manitowoc Living Well Christian Family Clinic, LLC 575 Lester Ave Ste 100 Onalaska, WI 54650 608-783-1452 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.livingwellcfc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Trempealeau
Lutheran Counseling and Family Services of Wisconsin/Shawano 324 S Andrews St Shawano, WI 54166 773-935-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lcfswi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Shawano	Lutheran Social Services/Beloit 1850 Cranston Rd Beloit, WI 53511 715-552-2420 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lsswis.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Lutheran Social Services/Janesville 612 N Randall Ave Ste A Janesville, WI 53545 715-552-2420 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lsswis.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Macek Counseling 303 Cornelia St Janesville, WI 53545 608-561-2339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am - 8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 8pm www.macekounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Manitowoc County Human Services Department 926 S 8th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-683-4231 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 www.co.manitowoc.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc	Marathon Residential and Counseling Services 1611 N 7th St Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-3240 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
Marinette County Health & Human Services/Adapt Clinic 2500 Hall Ave Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-7716 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marinettecounty.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette	Marinette County Health & Human Services/Adapt Clinic - Niagara 1201 Jackson St Niagara, WI 54151 715-732-7716 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marinettecounty.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette	Marriage & Family Solutions 6131 Nesbitt Rd Ste 200 Fitchburg, WI 53719 608-203-6267 Ext: 1 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am-5pm www.marriagesolutionsmadison .com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Dane

Marshfield Medical Center -Marriage and Family Health Marriage and Family Health Services, Ltd/Marshfield Services/Eau Claire **Beaver Dam** 501 S Cherry Ave Ste 5 Marshfield, WI 54449 715-832-0238 Ext: 4 707 S University Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 2925 Mondovi Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-0238 Ext: 4 920-887-7181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Reported = Nohttps://www.bdch.com/Beaver-Dam-Clinic Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = No https://www.marriageandfamily https://www.marriageandfamily Minority Business = No healthservices.com/ healthservices.com/ Counties Served: Dodge Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Mayo Clinic Health Mary Determan MSW LLC Mayo Clinic Health System/Chippewa Valley -5757 W Oklahoma Ave Ste 203 System/Holmen Chippewa Falls Clinic 1303 S Main St Milwaukee, WI 53219 Holmen, WI 54636 507-284-2511 414-431-6400 611 1st Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 Memory Care = No 507-284-2511 Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = Women Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-5PM Owned Business Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Counties Served: La Crosse Counties Served: Milwaukee, Rock M-F 7AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Mayo Clinic Health Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Mayo Clinic Health System/Red Claire/Clairemont Campus 733 W Clairemont Ave System/Northland Rice Lake Cedar in Menomonie Clinic 2321 Stout Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 507-284-2511 331 S Main St Menomonie, WI 54751 Rice Lake, WI 54868 507-284-2511 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-Reported = No Weekday hours: M-F 730AMhttps://www.mayoclinichealthsy 515PM 5PM stem.org/locations/eau-claire Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-515PM Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCountie's Served: Dunn M-F 730AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Counties Served: Barron Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Mayo Clinic Health System Mayo Clinic Health System Claire/Luther Campus Franciscan Healthcare/Arcadia Franciscan Healthcare/La Crosse 1400 Bellinger St Eau Claire, WI 54703 507-284-2511 Clinic 615 10th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 895 Dettloff Dr Arcadia, WI 54612 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-Reported = NoCultural Competency Training 515PM Reported = NoMinority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Trempealeau Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Buffalo, Clark, M-F 8AM-515PM Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, https://www.mayoclinichealthsy Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Mayo Clinic Health System Mayo Clinic Health System Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Onalaska Franciscan Healthcare/Sparta Franciscan Healthcare/Tomah 191 Theater Rd 310 W Main St 325 Butts Ave Onalaska, WI 54650 Tomah, WI 54660 Sparta, WI 54656 507-284-2511 507-266-2450 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Monroe Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Counties Served: La Crosse Vernon McHenry Counseling and MCHS Hospitals Inc/Chippewa MCHS Hospitals Inc/Lake Hallie Therapeutic Services LLC Center Falls 700 3rd St N. Suite 205 2655 County Highway 12961 27th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-221-9436 PO Box 397 La Crosse, WI 54602 715-221-9436 608-782-1400 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Weekday hours: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Chippewa Counties Served: Chippewa Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Houston, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon MCHS Hospitals Inc/Lakewoods MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Marshfield Center Clinic - Eau Claire Center Center 1215 W Knapp St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 2116 Craig Rd 1000 N Oak Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-221-9436 Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoWeekday hours: Reported = NoMinority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood **Counties Served: Barron** Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic Minocqua Center **Clinic Riverview Center Clinic Ladysmith Center** 906 College Ave W Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 9576 State Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 1000 Starr Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-221-9436 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Rusk Counties Served: Oneida Counties Served: Eau Claire MCHS Hospitals Inc/Plover MCHS Hospitals Inc/Stevens MCHS Hospitals Inc/Wausau Counseling Center Point Center Center 2450 Vineyard Dr Plover, WI 54467 4100 State Highway 66 2727 Plaza Dr Wausau, WI 54401 715-221-9436 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-221-9436 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Counties Served: Portage Counties Served: Marathon MCHS Hospitals Inc/Weston Memorial Medical Menominee County Human

3400 Ministry Pkwy Weston, WI 54476 715-221-9436 Center/Tamarack Health Ashland Medical Center 1615 Maple Ln Memory Care = No Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-5515 Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Bariatric Accessible = No Countie's Served: Marathon Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc Milwaukee Center for 1050 Division St Independence (MCFI) Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 2020 W Wells St Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-540-2730 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = No Weekday hours: M-F 830AM-Minority Business = No 430PM Countie's Served: Adams, Juneau Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 830AM-430PM www.mcfi.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Waukesha Mindy Reinhold Licensed Monroe Clinic Professional Counselor 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 621 3rd Ave S Park Falls, WI 54552 715-820-2566 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = No https://mindywww.monroeclinic.org reinhold.clientsecure.me/ Minority Business = No Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Green Owned Business **Counties Served: Price** MSM Counseling/Bradley Narrative Therapy MKE 6833 W Fond Du Lac Ave Ste 101 Willborn 305 E Business Highway 151 Ste Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-944-0021 Platteville, WI 53818 Memory Care = No 929-227-6608 Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Tues- 6pm-8pm, Bariatrić Accessible = No Wed-Friday - 9am-12pm Sat 8-Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am-11am 5pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Interpreter Mon-Fri 9am-5pm Tues- 6pm-8pm, Wed-Friday -Minority Business = No 9am-12pm Sat 8-11am Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Counties Served: Grant **Owned Business** Counties Served: Milwaukee Nett-Work Family Counseling Nett-Work Family Counseling LLC/Calumet Dr LLC/Plymouth 621 E Mill St 2801 Calumet Dr Sheboygan, WI 53083 Plymouth, WI 53073

Services W3272 Wolf River Dr Keshena, WI 54135 715-799-3861 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Menominee Mindful Solutions Counseling, LLC 6861 N 2nd St Platteville, WI 53818 608-642-2491 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appts. Evening appts available. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mindfulsolutionscounselin g.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Grant Monroe County Department of Human Services 112 S Court St Ste 3000 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-8652 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.monroe.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Natalia's Counseling Services LLC 162 Heidel Rd Apt 7 Thiensville, WI 53092 262-365-8707 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee, Washington

Nett-Work Family Counseling LLC/S 12th St 3321 S 12th St Sheboygan, WI 53081

262-646-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M, Thur 8am -6pm; Tues 9am - 6pm; W 10am -6pm; F 8am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M, Thur 8am - 6pm; Tues 9am -6pm; W 10am - 6pm; F 8am -12pm www.nettworkfamilycounseling.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan New Day Counseling LLC 149 E Mill St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-856-5225 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 9am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 9am - 6pm www.suelarsonnewday.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland North Central Health Care/Wausau 2400 Marshall St Ste A Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Northlakes Community Clinic/Ashland 300 Main St W Ashland, WI 54806 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Northlakes Community Clinic/Cumberland

262-646-6280 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M 530pm - 830pm; Thur 8am - 730pm; F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nettworkfamilycounseling.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

North Central Health Care/Langlade 1225 Langlade Rd Antigo, WI 54409 715-848-4484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

North West Wisconsin Comprehensive Treatment Center 3440 Oakwood Hills Pkwy Eau Claire, WI 54701 760-459-1418 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 5a-12p Saturday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5a-230p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Northlakes Community Clinic/Augusta 207 W Lincoln St Ste 1 Augusta, WI 54722 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Northlakes Community Clinic/Eau Claire 262-646-6280 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-W 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-W 8am - 5pm www.nettworkfamilycounseling.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

North Central Health Care/Merrill Center 607 N Sales St Ste 309 Merrill, WI 54452 715-848-4484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

North West Wisconsin Comprehensive Treatment Center 3440 Oakwood Hills Pkwy Eau Claire, WI 54701 760-459-1418 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 5a-230p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5a-230p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Northlakes Community Clinic/Birchwood 108 S Main St Birchwood, WI 54817 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M 8-4:30; Tue-Fri 7-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M 8-4:30; Tue-Fri 7-5:00 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Northlakes Community Clinic/Hurley 1150 6th Ave Cumberland, WI 54829 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-8-4:30, Tues-Fri 7-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon-8-4:30, Tues-Fri 7-5:00 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Northlakes Community Clinic/Iron River

Clinic/Iron River 7665 US Highway 2 Iron River, WI 54847 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Northlakes Community Clinic/Park Falls 110 2nd Ave N Park Falls, WI 54552 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7-5:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7-5:30 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Northlakes Community Clinic/Washburn 320 Superior Ave Washburn, WI 54891 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield

Northland Counseling-Ashland 1619 W 3rd St Ashland, WI 54806 715-634-0222 Ext: 208 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 1002 W Clairemont Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Northlakes Community Clinic/Lakewood 15397 State Highway 32 Lakewood, WI 54138 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Oconto

Northlakes Community Clinic/Rivers Edge 15954 Rivers Edge Dr Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Northlakes Community Clinic/White Lake 524 Bissell St White Lake, WI 54491 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8-5, Tue-Wed-Thur 5-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8-5, Tue-Wed-Thur 5-5 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Northland Counseling-Hayward 10752 Beal Ave Hayward, WI 54843 715-634-0222 Ext: 208 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 115 5th Ave N Hurley, WI 54534 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M & F 8-5, Tu-Thurs-5-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M & F 8-5, Tu-Thurs-5-5 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Northlakes Community Clinic/Minong 600 W Shell Creek Rd Minong, WI 54859 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-5 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Northlakes Community Clinic/Turtle Lake 730 Swede Ave Turtle Lake, WI 54889 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk, Washburn

Northland Community Services, Inc 161 Spring St PO Box 248 Westfield, WI 53964 608-296-2139 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northlandcommunityservic es.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

Northland Counseling-Washburn 21 W Omaha St Washburn, WI 54891 715-634-0222 Ext: 208 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Sawyer Nystrom & Associates/Amy Des Forge 480 Pilgrim Way # 1300A Green Bay, WI 54304 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-6 www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Nystrom & Associates/Blake Bertrand 2005 Highland Ave Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8-7, Tue-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon 8-7, Tue-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Nystrom & Associates/Colleen Gromowski 2500 E Enterprise Ave Ste B Appleton, WI 54913 534-202-1188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Sawyer Nystrom & Associates/Andrew Wolf 3703 Oakwood Hills Pkwy Ste 100 Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon-Fri 7am - 5pm www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Nystrom & Associates/Brandee Farrell 2005 Highland Ave Ste B

2005 Highland Ave Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-8-7, Tue-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon-8-7, Tue-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Nystrom & Associates/Crystal Skenandore 201 Main St Ste 500 La Crosse, WI 54601 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Sawyer Nystrom & Associates/Annelies White 3703 Oakwood Hills Pkwy Ste 100 Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Nystrom & Associates/Bridget Long 3703 Oakwood Hills Pkwy Ste 100 Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8am-6pm www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Nystrom & Associates/Donna Christianson 201 Main St Ste 500 La Crosse, WI 54601 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano,

Nystrom & Associates/Ellaina Schuh 2005 Highland Ave Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-8-7, Tue-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter M-8-7, Tue-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Nystrom & Associates/Erica Micele 2500 E Enterprise Ave Ste B Appleton, WI 54913 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoInterpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie, Winnebago Nystrom & Associates/Heather Mask 2501 Hanley Rd Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 534-202-1188

534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Nystrom & Associates/Jennifer Mueller 201 Main St Ste 500 La Crosse, WI 54601 534-202-1188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Nystrom & Associates/Ellen Higley 2005 Highland Ave Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-8-7, Tue-Thu-8-6, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-8-7, Tue-Thu-8-6, Fri 8-3 www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Nystrom & Associates/Erica Petry 2501 Hanley Rd Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Nystrom & Associates/Jennifer Karper 2005 Highland Ave Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8-7, Tue-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon 8-7, Tue-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Nystrom & Associates/Jennifer Wickham 3703 Oakwood Hills Pkwy Ste 100 Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Nystrom & Associates/Elyse (Henke) Hoehn 2501 Hanley Rd Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoInterpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Nystrom & Associates/Geoffrey Malone 4131 W Loomis Rd Ste 120 Greenfield, WI 53221 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Nystrom & Associates/Jennifer Kastner 3703 Oakwood Hills Pkwy Ste 100 Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Nystrom & Associates/Jenny E Clark 1001 Fourier Dr Ste 200 Madison, WI 53717 534-202-1188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter

Reported = No www.nystromcounseling.com www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: La Crosse www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Nystrom & Associates/Kevin Nystrom & Associates/Krista St Nystrom & Associates/Krystal Rooney Aubin Coleman 2501 Hanley Rd Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 2501 Hanley Rd Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 534-202-1188 2005 Highland Ave Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-6pm Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Mon 8-7, Tu-Cultural Competency Training Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-6pm Reported = NoReported = No www.nystromcounseling.com Interpreter Interpreter Minority Business = No www.nystromcounseling.com Mon<sup>'</sup>8-7, Tu-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 Counties Served: St. Croix Minority Business = No www.nystromcounseling.com Counties Served: St. Croix Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Nystrom & Associates/Lindsay Nystrom & Associates/Luke Nystrom & Associates/Mark Wittrock Schroeder Bjerke 201 Main St Ste 500 3703 Oakwood Hills Pkwy Ste 2005 Highland Ave Ste B La Crosse, WI 54601 534-202-1188 100 Eau Claire, WI 54701 Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am-7pm Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8-7, Tu-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training M-F 7am-7pm Reported = No Reported = No Interpreter Mon 8-7, Tu-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 www.nystromcounseling.com Interpreter Minority Business = No www.nystromcounseling.com Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No www.nystromcounseling.com Counties Served: Eau Claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Nystrom & Associates/Rebekah Nystrom & Associates/Paul Nystrom & Associates/Mary Sokup Brown Wolfgram 2005 Highland Ave Ste B 201 Main St Ste 500 201 Main St Ste 500 La Crosse, WI 54601 534-202-1188 La Crosse, WI 54601 534-202-1188 Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8-7, Tu-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No Interpreter Interpreter Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com www.nystromcounseling.com Mon 8-7, Tu-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 Minority Business = No Minority Business = No www.nystromcounseling.com Counties Served: La Crosse Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Nystrom & Associates/Robert Nystrom & Associates/Roberta Nystrom & Associates/Sarah Booth Goodman Motacek 2500 E Enterprise Ave Ste B Appleton, WI 54913 534-202-1188 2500 E Enterprise Ave Ste B 2005 Highland Ave Ste B Appleton, WI 54913 534-202-1188 Eau Claire, WI 54701 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8-7, Tue-Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie, Winnebago Nystrom & Associates/Stephanie Kregel-Forbes 480 Pilgrim Way Ste 1300A Green Bay. WI 54304

Green Bay, WI 54304 534-202-1188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Nystrom & Associates/Travis Heipp 4131 W Loomis Rd Ste 120 Greenfield, WI 53221 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Olive Tree Mental Health/Jane Kemnitzer 304 S Main St Blachardville, WI 53516 608-636-4328 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Mon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm www.olivetreementalhealth.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette

Oneida County/Oneida County Human Services 705 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-6170 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -430pm

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Interpreter Mon<sup>8-7</sup>, Tue-Thu 8-6, Fri 8-3 www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Nystrom & Associates/Susanne Wesle 2500 E Enterprise Ave Ste B Appleton, Wi 54913 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 7am-7pm; F 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 7am-7pm; F 7am-5pm www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Outagamie

Nystrom & Associates/Valerie Both 2501 Hanley Rd Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

**Olive Tree Mental** Health/Paulette M Wijas 304 S Main St Blanchardville, WI 53516 608-636-4328 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm www.olivetreementalhealth.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette

Opportunity Development Centers, Inc./Opportunity for Hope WR 1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Nystrom & Associates/Tiffany Foley 2501 Hanley Rd Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 534-202-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.nystromcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Oconto County Health & Human Services 501 Park Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-834-6889 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Olive Tree Mental Health/Susan Hepler 304 S Main St Blanchardville, WI 53516 608-636-4328 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon 8am-7pm; Tues-thurs 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-12pm www.olivetreementalhealth.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Outagamie County DHHS 320 S Walnut St Appleton, WI 54911 920-832-5472 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am - 430pm www.co.oneida.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Pathways Counseling Center 11121 W Oklahoma Ave West Allis. WI 53227 262-754-5925

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.pathwayscounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Baraboo 1002 Lincoln Ave Baraboo, WI 53913 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Portage 2901 Hunters Trl Portage, WI 53901 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Prairie du Sac 50 Prairie Ave Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 8-4 www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Baraboo 1002 Lincoln Ave Baraboo, WI 53913 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 on-call Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Columbus 1341 Park Ave Columbus, WI 53925 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Prairie du Sac 50 Prairie Ave Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 on-call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Sauk

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Reedsburg 710 N Webb Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 on-call Cultural Competency Training

www.outagamie.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Baraboo 1002 Lincoln Ave Baraboo, WI 53913 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Madison 2702 International Ln Ste 102 Madison, WI 53704 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Dane** 

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Prairie du Sac 50 Prairie Ave Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Reedsburg 710 N Webb Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = Nowww.pauquette.com Minority Business = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Reedsburg 710 N Webb Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Whitewater 1221 Innovation Dr Ste 221 Whitewater, WI 53190 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth Phoenix Behavioral Health Services 3120 Memorial Dr Two Rivers, WI 54241 920-657-1465 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 8-6, F 8-Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter M-Thur 8-6, F 8-2 www.phoenixbhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Marathon, Portage, Waupaca, Wood Pine Valley Integrated Services, LLC 124 Grayside Ave Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-7575 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-W 8am to

Counties Served: Sauk Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Richland Center 23295 US Hwy 14 Richland Center, WI 53581 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: On call therapist **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Richland, Sauk, Walworth Peace of Mind Counseling 115 5th Ave S Ste 523 La Crosse, WI 54601 800-657-5175 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 1:00pm-6:00pm MTThF **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.pomcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Pierce County Dept of Human Services 412 W Kinne St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-273-6766 Ext: 6777 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce Platteville Family Resource Center, Inc 1075 N Elm St Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-4060 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Pauquette Center for Psychological Services/Richland Center 23295 US Hwy 14 Richland Center, WI 53581 608-742-5518 Ext: 7160 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 5pm **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm www.pauquette.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Richland, Sauk, Walworth

Peace Tree Counseling/Osceola 108 Chieftain St Ste B Osceola, WI 54020 715-417-3241 Ext: x4 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.peacetreecounseling.com Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Polk** 

Pine Counseling Inc 204 S Orange St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-383-1261 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Wed and Sat 9am -7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.pinecounselinginc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Point Counseling Center 1547 Strongs Ave Ste D Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-303-2900 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-Th 8am-5pm;

Fri 8am-3pm Cultural Competency Training 7pm Thur.-F 8am to 5pm Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available, no weekend appts Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No M-Th 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-3pm M-W 8am to 7pm Thur.-F 8am to Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No 5pm Minority Business = WI Certified www.plattevillefamily.com Counties Served: Portage - Woman Owned Business Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon Counties Served: Grant Polk County/Polk County Behavioral Health Dept Potawatomi Health & Wellness Prevea Health/Allouez Health Center Center 1821 S Webster Ave 100 Polk Co Plaza Ste 50 8201 Mish Ko Swen Dr Green Bay, WI 54301 920-496-4700 Balsam Lake, WI 54810 Crandon, WI 54520 715-485-8493 715-478-4300 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am -**Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Polk Mon-Fri 7am - 5pm Minority Business = No Minority Business = Tribal Nation Counties Served: Brown **Business Counties Served: Forest** Prevea Health/Behavioral Care -Prevea Health/East De Pere Prevea Health/East Mason Sheboygan Health Center Health Center 3425 Superior Ave 3860 Monroe Rd 3021 Voyager Dr Sheboygan, WI 53081 888-477-3832 De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Green Bay, WI 54311 920-496-4700 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoWeekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Countie's Served: Sheboygan Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Prevea Health/Howard Health Prevea Health/Lawrence Drive Prevea Health/Luxemburg Health Center Center Health Center 2793 Lineville Rd 1601 Lawrence Dr 101 School Creek Trl Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-496-4700 Green Bay, WI 54313 920-496-4700 De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Kewaunee Prevea Health/Manitowoc Prevea Health/Marinette Health Prevea Health/Oconto Falls **Health Center** Center Health Center 1409 Cleveland Ave Marinette, WI 54143 853 S Main St 4810 Expo Dr Oconto Falls, WI 54154 Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-496-4700 920-496-4700 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Counties Served: Marinette Counties Served: Oconto Prevea Health/Oconto Health Prevea Health/Prevea Plymouth Prevea Health/Pulaski Health Health Center Center Center 620 Smith Ave 940 S Saint Augustine St 825 Walton Dr Plymouth, WI 53073 Pulaski, WI 54162 Oconto, WI 54153

Group/Janesville 1905 Center Ave Ste 170 Janesville, WI 53546 414-404-8834 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-7pi

920-496-4700

Handicap Accessible

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Oconto

Cultural Competency Training

Prevea Health/Shawano Ave

Cultural Competency Training

Minority Business = No

**Professional Services** 

Counties Served: Brown

Memory Care = No

Weekday hours:

Reported = No

Health Center

1727 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours:

Reported = No

Weekday hours: 8am-7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-7pm www.psgcip.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Washington

Professional Services Group/West Allis 1205 S 70th St Ste 301 West Allis, WI 53214 414-404-8834 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am - 6pm www.psgcip.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

ProHealth Medical Associates/Waukesha N17W24100 Riverwood Dr Ste 200 Waukesha, WI 53188 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha 888-477-3832 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Prevea Health/Shawano Health Center 1300 E Green Bay St Shawano, WI 54166 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

**Professional Services** Group/Kenosha 2108 63rd St Kenosha, WI 53143 414-404-8834 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Thur 9am -8pm; Fri 9am - 2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-Thur 9am - 8pm; Fri 9am -2pm www.psgcip.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Kenosha

Professional Services Group/West Bend 724 Elm St West Bend, WI 53095 414-404-8834 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Fri 9am -6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Fri 9am - 6pm www.psgcip.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

ProHealth Medical Group/Barstow 210 NW Barstow St Ste 201 Waukesha, WI 53188 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Prevea Health/West De Pere Health Center 1686 Eisenhower Rd De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Professional Services Group/Racine 2333 N Western Ave Racine, WI 53404 414-404-8834 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am - 6pm www.psgcip.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

ProHealth Medical Associates/Hartland 1500 Walnut Ridge Dr Hartland, WI 53029 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

ProHealth Medical Group/Brookfield 195 Discovery Dr Brookfield, WI 53045 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha ProHealth Medical Group/New ProHealth Medical Berlin Group/Oconomowoc 13900 W National Ave 1185 Corporate Center Dr Ste New Berlin, WI 53151 175 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No 262-928-4019 Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Waukesha Minority Business = No **Psychiatric Associates** Counseling Center LLC 122 W South St LLĊ P O Box 206 Madison, WI 53704 Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2511 608-416-5777 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8am-10am Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon Reported = No 12pm; Sun 8am-10am www.pasrecovery.com **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Dane Red Cliff Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Indians/Aiken Rd Consulting, LLC 36745 Aiken Rd 2920 East Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-301-5181 Bayfield, WI 54814 715-779-3700 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nohttp://www.redcliffhealth.org Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Bayfield Reported = No Minority Business = No Richland County Health & Rock County Human Human Services Center 221 W Seminary St Richland Center, WI 53581 1717 Center Ave Janesville, WI 53546 608-575-5200 608-649-5751 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 8 - 4:30 pm Reported = No https://www.co.richland.wi.us/ M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Samaritan - Menasha 1205 Province Terrace 709 W Pine St

Oconomowoc, WI 53066 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Waukesha Psychological Addiction Services, 3113 E Washington Ave Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 6am-3pm; Sat-Sun 8am-12pm; Sun Cultural Competency Training Mon-Fri 6am- 3pm; Sat-Sun 8am-Minority Business = Small Red Feather Therapy and Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:am-6:00pm M 5:00pm-8pm W 8:00am-5:00pm **Cultural Competency Training** Counties Served: La Crosse Services/Rock County Counseling Bariatric Accessible = No - 6pm Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training http://www.co.rock.wi.us/hsd

Samaritan - New London

ProHealth Medical Group/Watertown 109 Air Park Dr Watertown, WI 53094 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Reach Counseling Services Inc 1509 S Commercial St Neenah, WI 54956 715-552-2763 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am - 430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 8:30am - 430pm www.reachcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

**Reedsburg Area Medical Center** 2000 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Samaritan - Kaukauna 510 Sullivan Ave Kaukauna, WI 54130 920-886-9319 Ext: 123 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon, Tues 8am Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon, Tues 8am - 6pm www.samaritanfoxvalley.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Samaritan - Oshkosh 110 Church Ave

Menasha, WI 54952 920-886-9319 Ext: 123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-6pm www.samaritanfoxvalley.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet Sara Francis/Engaging Therapies 217 Wisconsin Ave Ste 211 Waukesha, WI 53186 262-422-6763

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 9-6; Fri 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 9-6; Fri 9-5 www.engagingtherapies.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha

Scenic Bluffs Health Center, Inc. 238 Front St Cashton, WI 54619 608-654-5100 Ext: 268 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 7:30am-5:30pm www.scenicbluffs.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Seed Inc 245 N Metro Dr Appleton, WI 54913 920-352-3004 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Shaffer Counseling & Consulting/Ripon 303 Watson St Ste D Ripon, WI 54971 New London, WI 54961 920-886-9319 Ext: 123 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon and Thurs 7am - 7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon and Thurs 7am - 7pm www.samaritanfoxvalley.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Sauk County Human Services 505 Broadway St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3274 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Crisis Line 800-533-5692 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon- Fri 8 - 4:30 pm https://www.co.sauk.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Scenic Bluffs Health Center, Inc. 238 Front St Cashton, WI 54619 608-654-5100 Ext: 268 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am-5:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 7:30am-5:30pm www.scenicbluffs.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Serene Counseling 148 S Avon Ave Phillips, WI 54555 715-663-0717 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.serenecounseling.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Iron, Lincoln, Oneida, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Taylor, Vilas

Shay Rehabilitation and Psychological Services LLC 110 N Main St Ste D Westby, WI 54667 Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-886-9319 Ext: 123 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon 8am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon 8am - 6pm www.samaritanfoxvalley.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Sauk County Human Services 505 Broadway St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3274 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon- Fri 8 - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon- Fri 8 - 4:30 pm https://www.co.sauk.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Seasons Counseling LLC 1212 8th St Ste 3 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-448-2497 Ext: 101 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon,Thurs 9am-5pm; Tues,Wed 9am-4pm; Fri 11am-3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon,Thurs 9am-5pm; Tues,Wed 9am-4pm; Fri 11am-3pm www.seasonscounselingIIc.org Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Sauk

Shaffer Counseling & Consulting/Oshkosh 3475 Omro Rd Ste 400 Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-659-6121 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm M-F www.collaborativewellnesswi.co m

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Shorehaven Behavioral Health/Brown Deer 3900 W Brown Deer Rd Ste 200 Brown Deer, WI 53209

920-659-6121 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-8pm M-F, 8am-12pm Sa Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8am-8pm M-F, 8am-12pm Sa www.collaborativewellnesswi.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Shorehaven Behavioral Health/Greenfield 4370 S 76th St Greenfield, WI 53220 414-540-2170 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am - 8pm; Sat by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.shorehavenbhi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Soar Services/Ashland 801 Lake Shore Dr W Ashland, WI 54806 715-468-2841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Call for hrs and appt 715 468 2841 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.soarservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Burnett, Washburn Soar Services/Shell Lake 600 E County Hwy B Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-2841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-5 www.soarservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Sawyer, Washburn Soar Services/Washburn 21 W Omaha St Ste 2 Washburn, WI 54891 715-468-2841 Handicap Accessible

608-606-2459 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm M-F Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Grant, La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon Shorehaven Behavioral Health/Racine 6233 Durand Ave Ste F Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 414-540-2170 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am - 8pm; Sat by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.shorehavenbhi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine Soar Services/Hayward 15910 W Company Lake Rd Hayward, WI 54843 715-468-2841 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.soarservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Soar Services/Siren 24670 State Road 35 70 Ste 700 Siren, WI 54872 715-468-2841 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.soarservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

Sokaogon Chippewa Community 3051 Sand Lake Rd Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-6440 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training 414-540-2170 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am - 8pm; Sat by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.shorehavenbhi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Shorehaven Behavioral Health/Waukesha 2607 W Grandview Blvd Ste 102 Waukesha, WI 53188 414-540-2170 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am - 8pm; Sat by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.shorehavenbhi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Soar Services/Park Falls 370 3rd Ave S Park Falls, WI 54552 715-468-2841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-4:30 www.soarservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Soar Services/Superior 3712 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-468-2841 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-4:30 www.soarservices.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Soul Purpose Counseling and Consulting 402 S Black River St Ste 120 Sparta, WI 54656 715-600-3031 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: M-F 9-4:30

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoM-F 8am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training M-F 9-4:30 www.sokaogonchippewa.com Reported = No Minority Business = Tribal Nation Minority Business = No www.soarservices.com Counties Served: Monroe Minority Business = No Business Counties Served: Bayfield **Counties Served: Forest** Southwest Behavioral Services Southwest Counseling Soul-Full Solutions Counseling 1450 Eastside Rd Center 1160 Lincoln Ave 1104 W 10th St Platteville, WI 53818 Fennimore, WI 53809 Merrill, WI 54452 608-348-3656 608-822-5052 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 715-805-6111 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours Cultural Competency Training available: Weekday appts. M-F Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = No 7am - 4pm Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Grant Counties Served: Lincoln Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Iowa, Lafayette Spectrum Behavioral Health LLC St Croix County Department of St Croix Regional Medical Center 1496 Bellevue St Ste 101 Green Bay, WI 54311 920-784-2649 235 E State St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 HHS 1752 Dorset Ln New Richmond, WI 54017 715-483-0535 715-246-8229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 5pm Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = Yes Minority Business = No M-F 9am - 5pm Counties Served: Polk www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: St. Croix St Joseph's Health Services -St Joseph's Health Services -St Vincent Hospital Gundersen Health System Gundersen Health System Libertas/Green Bay 400 Water Ave 400 Water Ave 1701 Dousman St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-433-8122 PO Box 527 PO Box 527 Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-489-8000 Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-489-8000 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Brown available: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Interpreter www.stjhealthcare.org www.stjhealthcare.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, Sauk, Countie's Served: Juneau, Sauk, Vernon Vernon Stateline Mental Health Stateline Mental Health Stamper Counseling and Family Services LLC Services/Betsy Reed Services/David Fischer 310A N Brown St Rhinelander, WI 54501 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 715-367-4246 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon Noon-Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours 5pm; Tues-Thurs 9am - 6pm available: M-Th 8am-8pm; F available: M-Th 8am-8pm; F Cultural Competency Training 8am-5pm 8am-5pm Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Mon Noon-5pm; Tues-Thurs 9am Reported = No Reported = No- 6pm http://www.statelinemhs.com http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Forest, Langlade, Marathon, Marinette, Oneida, Vilas Stateline Mental Health Services/Garth Fisher 540 E Grand Ave Beloit. WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Stateline Mental Health Services/Jessica Hefty 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Stateline Mental Health Services/Nicholas Dean Dubios-Rose 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Stateline Mental Health Services/Stephanie Sisson 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8am-8pm; F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Counties Served: Rock Stateline Mental Health Services/Heidi Schildt 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8am-8pm; F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Services/Kelley Everson 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8am-8pm; F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Stateline Mental Health Services/Nicolette Miller 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8am-8pm; F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Stateline Mental Health Services/Taylor Leibfried 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8am-8pm; F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock **Counties Served: Rock** 

Stateline Mental Health Services/Jenniffer Beu 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8am-8pm; F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Stateline Mental Health Services/Kimberly Olson 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8am-8pm; F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Stateline Mental Health Services/Sarah Petersen 540 E Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-8087 Ext: 105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8am-8pm; F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.statelinemhs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Stein Counseling and Consulting Services/Onalaska 571 Braund St Onalaska, WI 54650 608-785-7000 Ext: 225 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thu 8am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thu 8am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm www.steincounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Fond Du Lac, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Stonehouse Counseling LLC 414 S East Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-638-3332 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 9am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 9am – 5pm www.stonehousecares.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Monroe, Richland, Vernon Supportive Counseling and Therapy 2528 Gregerson Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-303-7696 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-W 10am-7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nohttps://www.eauclairepsycholog

Countie's Served: Eau Claire Taylor County Human Services 540 College St Medford, WI 54451 715-748-1938 Ext: 427 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter 8:30 - 4:30 pm http://www.co.taylor.wi.us/dep artments/f-m/hs/ Minority Business = No

v.com/

Minority Business = No

The House of Hope 2070 US Highway 8 Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.thehouseofhope3.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Polk

Counties Served: Taylor

Thoen Counseling Services 307 N Cascade St Osceola, WI 54020 612-554-8914 Strength to Aspire New Dreams 502 Main St W Ste 306 Ashland, WI 54806 612-208-9325 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M 230-6; Tues, Thurs 1-6; Wed 7-12; Fri 7-10 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M 230-6; Tues, Thurs 1-6; Wed 7-12; Fri 7-10 www.standcounseling.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Susan Shanks LPC, LCPC 1209 17th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-426-6463 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: On-call supports available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.susanshankslpc.weebly.co m/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Rock

Teri Nugent Private Practice LLC N6628 Metcalf Rd Stone Lake, WI 54876 715-558-5377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon - Thurs 9am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Therapy Without Walls 2155 E Main St Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-415-9956 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Tiffany Kula/Absolute Impact 2111 E Breezewood Ct Plover, WI 54467 715-697-4329 Superior Counseling 10592 Main St Hayward, WI 54843 715-558-4882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Susan Shanks LPC, LCPC 1209 17th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-426-6463 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Evening appointments available: No weekend appts. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.susanshankslpc.weebly.co m/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Rock

The Bridge Counseling Psychotherapy and Wellness 701 2nd St Hudson, WI 54016 651-444-8512 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Therapy Without Walls 2155 E Main St Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-415-9956 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Tracey Gusman Consulting 6304 Kelly Pl Weston, WI 54476 715-574-5577

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 6pm www.thoencounseling.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business Counties Served: Polk** Transitions Behavioral Health 412 E Slifer St Portage, WI 53901 608-745-1751 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Crisis Line 608-566-3644 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.tbhllc.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Kenosha, Marquette, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Walworth

Unified Community Services/Dodgeville 1122 Professional Dr Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Crisis Hotline 800-362-5717 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Unified Community Services/Lancaster 200 W Alona Ln Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M/W/Thur 8-5pm; Tues 8-6pm; Fri 8-4:30 pm ; evening hours by appointment Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Us 2 Behavioral Health

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon,Tues,Thurs 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon,Tues,Thurs 8am - 5pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon, Portage, Wood

Tricia A Morzenti/Highland Springs Counseling 523 Main St Highland, WI 53543 608-937-9390 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 9am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Mon<sup>-</sup> - Fri 9am - 5pm www.highlandspringscounseling. com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Grant, Iowa, Richland, Sauk

Unified Community Services/Dodgeville 1122 Professional Dr Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M/W/F 8 - 5pm; Tue 8-6pm; Fri 8-4: 30 pm; evening hours by appointment only Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Us 2 Behavioral Health Care/Chloe Anderson Kemp 4650 W Spencer St Appleton, WI 54914 920-903-1060 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am -12pm www.us2bhc.org Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie

Us 2 Behavioral Health

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon/Wed 9am-5pm; Tues/Thurs 9am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon/Wed 9am-5pm; Tues/Thurs 9am-6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Trueblood Psychological Services, LLC 19275 W Capitol Dr Ste 200 Brookfield, WI 53045 262-582-4570 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-W 10-6; Th 9-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Unified Community Services/Lancaster 200 W Alona Ln Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Crisis Hotline 800-362-2776 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Us 2 Behavioral Health Care/Isaac Kabacinski 4650 W Spencer St Appleton, WI 54914 920-903-1060 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am -12pm www.us2bhc.org Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie

Care/Kinsey Beth Pierre Care/McKenna Garvey 4650 W Spencer St 4650 W Spencer St Appleton, WI 54914 Appleton, WI 54914 920-903-1060 920-903-1060 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am - 12pm - 6pm; Fri 8am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am -Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am -12pm 12pm www.us2bhc.org www.us2bhc.org Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned **Owned Business** Business Counties Served: Outagamie Counties Served: Outagamie Us 2 Behavioral Health Us 2 Behavioral Health Care/Trisha Picard Care/Sheng Lee Yang 4650 W Spencer St Appleton, WI 54914 920-903-1060 4650 W Spencer St Appleton, WI 54914 920-903-1060 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am - 12pm Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am -Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am -12pm 12pm www.us2bhc.org www.us2bhc.org Minority Business = Minority Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business, Women Owned Business Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie Counties Served: Outagamie Vivent Health/Aids Resource Vernon Memorial Healthcare, Inc/La Farge Clinic Center-Eau Claire 505 S Dewey St Ste 107 Eau Claire, WI 54701 866-525-5484 206 North Mill St La Farge, WI 54639 608-637-4769 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon Walworth County Dept of Health and Human Services 1910 County Road NN Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-741-3380 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8:00am-5:00pm www.arcw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau Washington County 333 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-4456 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.co.washington.wi.us/ADRC Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Waupaca County Department of

Appleton, WI 54914 920-903-1060 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8am - 6pm; Fri 8am -12pm www.us2bhc.org Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned **Business** Counties Served: Outagamie Vernon Memorial Healthcare, Inc/Hirsch Clinic 407 S Main St Ste 400 Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-4769 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon Vivent Health/Aids Resource Center-La Crosse 811 Rose St La Crosse, WI 54603 866-525-5484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8:00am-5:00pm www.arcw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Care/Morgan Gald

4650 W Spencer St

Waukesha Comprehensive Treatment Center 2422 N Grandview Blvd Waukesha, WI 53188 920-337-6740 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 5am-2:30pm; Sat 5am-Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Wausau Comprehensive

M-F 8am - 5pm

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Walworth

Waukesha County/Waukesha

5pm Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am - 5pm www.wildhearthc.com Owned Business Counties Served: Douglas Winnebago County/Dept of Human Services -Oshkosh 220 Washington Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-4714 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-4:30pm www.co.winnebago.wi.us Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Winnebago July 01, 2025

1501 Airport Rd Waukesha, WI 53188 262-548-7950 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Waushara County Clinical Services 230 Park St Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-6550 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara Wildheart Healing and Counseling 1507 Tower Ave Ste 212 Superior, WI 54880 218-461-0711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Women

County Mental Health Center

Health and Human Services 811 Harding St Waupaca, WI 54981 715-942-1881 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Interpreter https://www.waupacacountywi.gov/ Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Waupaca West Central WI Behavioral Health/Independence Facility N36647 County Road QQQ Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4312 Ext: 3011 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 www.tchcc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Trempealeau Wings of Eagles Counseling Clinic 217 N Madison St Ste 4 Green Bay, WI 54301 920-228-3199 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 9am -7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 9am - 7pm www.wingsofeagles1.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Wood County Human Services 111 W Jackson St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-8820 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-f 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-f 8-4:30 http://www.co.wood.wi.us/Dep artments/HumanServices/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Treatment Center 210 Washington St Wausau, WI 54403 760-459-1418 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Wetzel-Rasmussen Counseling Service W10601 Clinic St Elcho, WI 54428 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M & W 8AM -6PM, T 9AM - 6PM, Th 9AM -5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M & W 8AM - 6PM, T 9AM -6PM, Th 9AM - 5PM www.wrcslight.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Langlade

Winnebago County/Dept of Human Services -Neenah 211 N Commercial St Neenah, WI 54956 920-236-4714 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.co.winnebago.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Xiong Counseling LLC 2400 Church St Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-571-6610 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Portage

## **Nursing Facility**

A nursing home is normally the highest level of care for older adults outside of a hospital. Nursing homes provide what is called custodial care, including getting in and out of bed, and providing assistance with feeding, bathing and dressing. However, nursing homes differ from other senior housing facilities in that they also provide a high level of medical care. A licensed physician supervises each patient's care and a nurse or other medical professional is almost always on the premises. Skilled nursing care is available on site, usually 24 hours a day. Other medical professionals such as occupational or physical therapists are also available. This allows the delivery of medical procedures and therapies on site that would not be possible in other housing.

AJ Operations LLC/Autumn Lake Healthcare at Beloit 2121 Pioneer Dr Beloit, WI 53511 732-358-6883 Ext: 229 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Alden Estates of Countryside, Inc./Alden Estates of Jefferson 1130 Collins Rd Jefferson, WI 53549 920-674-3170 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aldenestatesofjefferson.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Alden Meadow Park Healthcare Center 709 Meadow Park Dr Clinton, WI 53525 773-724-6378 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
American Lutheran Homes 200 Memorial Dr Mondovi, WI 54755 715-832-3003 Ext: 226 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.americanlutheranhomes.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo	American Lutheran Homes/Menomonie 915 Elm Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-832-3003 Ext: 226 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.americanlutheranhomes.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Appleton Nursing and Rehab/Meadowbrook at Appleton 1335 S Oneida St Appleton, WI 54915 920-531-5561 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie
Aria of Brookfield, LLC	Aria of Waukesha, LLC	Ashland Health Services
18740 W Bluemound Rd	1451 Cleveland Ave	1319 Beaser Ave
Brookfield, WI 53045	Waukesha, WI 53186	Ashland, WI 54806
Handicap Accessible	Handicap Accessible	715-682-3468
Memory Care = No	Memory Care = No	Memory Care = No
Bariatric Accessible = No	Bariatric Accessible = No	Bariatric Accessible = Yes
Cultural Competency Training	Cultural Competency Training	Cultural Competency Training
Reported = No	Reported = No	Reported = No
Minority Business = No	Minority Business = No	Minority Business = No
Counties Served: Waukesha	Counties Served: Waukesha	Counties Served: Ashland
Aspirus Medford Hospital &	Augusta Area Home	Baldwin Care Center
Clinics, Inc	901 Bridge Creek Ln	650 Birch St
135 S Gibson St	Augusta, WI 54722	Baldwin, WI 54002
Medford, WI 54451	715-286-2266 Ext: 104	715-684-3231 Ext: 103
Handicap Accessible	Handicap Accessible	Handicap Accessible
Memory Care = No	Memory Care = No	Memory Care = No
Bariatric Accessible = Yes	Bariatric Accessible = Yes	Bariatric Accessible = Yes
Available 24 hours a day:	Cultural Competency Training	Cultural Competency Training
Cultural Competency Training	Reported = No	Reported = No

www.baldwincarecenter.com Reported = No www.augustaareahome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire https://www.aspirus.org/find-a-Minority Business = No location/aspirus-medford-clinic-Counties Served: St. Croix 14 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor Barron Care and Rehab Bay at Burlington Health and Bay at Eastview Health and 660 E Birch Ave Rehabilitation Center Rehabilitation Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5643 Ext: 400 677 E State St 729 Park St Antigo, WI 54409 Burlington, WI 53105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training 516-605-9800 Ext: 1006 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No www.CareAndRehab.com www.bay-burlington.com Counties Served: Langlade Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Counties Served: Racine Bay at Oconto Health & Rehab 101 1st St Bay at North Ridge Health and Bay at Nu Roc Health and Rehabilitation Rehabilitation Center Oconto, WI 54153 516-605-9800 Ext: 1006 1445 N 7th St 3576A Nu Roc Ln Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-682-0313 Ext: 4-4 Laona, WI 54541 516-605-9800 Ext: 1006 Memory Care = No Memory Care = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Reported = No Counties Served: Forest Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Bay at Sheridan Health and Bay at Suring Health & Rehab 430 Manor Dr Suring, WI 54174 Bay at Waters Edge Health and Rehabilitation Rehabilitation 8400 Sheridan Rd 3415 Sheridan Rd 516-605-9800 Ext: 1006 Kenosha, WI 53143 Kenosha, WI 53140 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Counties Served: Kenosha Counties Served: Kenosha Bedrock HCS at Atkinson LLC Bedrock HCS at Abbotsford LLC Bedrock HCS at Beaver Dam LLC 600 E Elm St 430 Wilcox St 410 Roedl Ct Abbotsford, WI 54405 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 732-800-6005 Ext: 211 920-563-5533 Ext: 2 712-800-6005 Ext: 530 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Dodge Bedrock HCS at Watertown **Bedrock HCS at Glendale** Bedrock HCS at Riverdale LLC 1300 W Silver Spring Dr Milwaukee, WI 53209 262-336-9500 Ext: 108 1000 N Wisconsin Ave 121 Hospital Dr Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3186 Ext: 115 Watertown, WI 53098 732-800-6005 Ext: 211 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Counties Served: Grant Counties Served: Dodge Benedictine Manor **Bethany Home Inc** Bethany St Joseph/Norseland 2902 East Ave S 1226 Bérlin St Nursing Home

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/BSJ Care Center 2501 Shelby Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-9781 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:00 to 4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00 to 4:30 www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Bethel Home Inc 225 N Eagle St Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-232-5225 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mirvidaliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Brown County Health & Human Services/Brown County Community Treatment Center -Bayshore Village 3150 Gershwin Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-391-4778 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Careview Health and Rehab of Minocqua LLC 9969 Old Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-499-4985 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.careviewrehab.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Oneida Waupaca, WI 54981 715-942-1400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Marinuka Manor 19475 Silver Creek Rd Galesville, WI 54630 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:00-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00-4:30 www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Birch Hill Health Services 1475 Birch Hill Ln Shawano, WI 54166 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Burnett Medical Center 257 W Saint George Ave Grantsburg, WI 54840 715-463-5353 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett

Cedarburg Health Services N27 W5707 Lincoln Blvd Cedarburg, WI 53012 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee 323 Black River Ave Westby, WI 54667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Onalaska Care Center 1600 Main St Onalaska, WI 54650 608-519-9781 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Boscobel Care & Rehab 207 Parker St Boscobel, WI 53805 608-375-6342 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Care and Rehab Cumberland 1100 7th Ave Cumberland, WI 54829 715-822-7068 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Central Wisconsin Center 317 Knutson Dr Bldg Admin Madison, WI 53704 608-301-9229 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/dd\_nwc Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Chippewa Manor Nursing & Rehabilitation 222 Chapman Rd Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-723-4437 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.chippewamanor.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Christian Community Home of Hudson 1320 Wisconsin St Hudson, WI 54016 715-381-4210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cchsseniorliving.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Christian Community Home of Osceola 2650 65th Ave Osceola, WI 54020 715-294-1113 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cchsseniorliving.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk
Christian Home Care and Rehab Center 452 Fox Lake Rd Waupun, WI 53963 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center W4266 County Highway X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount y/departments/healthcare/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center/Woodland Enhanced Health Services Commission W4266 County Highway X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount y/departments/healthcare/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark
Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center/Woodland Enhanced Health Services Commission W4266 County Highway X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount y/departments/healthcare/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Clearview 198 Cty Rd DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3428 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.dodge.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Clearview Behavioral Health I 198 County Road DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3415 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.dodge.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge
Clearview Behavioral Health II 198 County Road DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3415 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.dodge.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Clearview Behavioral Health III 198 County Road DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3415 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.dodge.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Clearview Behavioral Health IV 198 County Road DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3415 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.dodge.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge
Clearview Behavioral Health V 198 County Road Df Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3415	Clearview Behavioral Health VI 198 County Road Df Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3415	Clearview Behavioral Health VII 198 County Road DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3415

Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = No**Cultural Competency Training** www.co.dodge.wi.us Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.co.dodge.wi.us Counties Served: Dodge Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Clearview Behavioral Health VIII Clearview Brain Injury Center 198 County Road Df Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3415 198 Cty Rd DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3409 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.co.dodge.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Counties Served: Dodge Cloverleaf Healthcare Inc/The Columbus Health and Rehab Pines Post Acute and Memory 825 Western Ave Columbus, WI 53925 920-623-2520 Care 1625 E Main St Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 803-608-8977 Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Columbia www.thepinespostacute.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca Complete Care of Manitowoc Cornell Health Services LLC/Manitowoc Healthcare 320 N 7th St Cornell, WI 54732 Center Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 2021 S Alverno Rd Manitowoc, WA 54220 920-683-4111 Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Available 24 hours a day: For Counties Served: Chippewa admissions **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc County of Portage WI/Portage Crossroads Care Center of Fond County Health Care Center 825 Whiting Ave du Lac LLC 115 E Arndt St Stevens Point, WI 54481 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 715-346-1497 920-923-7860 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.crossroadscarecenter.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Portage Countie's Served: Fond Du Lac Crossroads Care Center of Crossroads Care Center of Pewaukee Mayville N26W23977 Watertown Rd 305 S Clark St Mayville, WI 53050 Waukesha, WI 53188

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.dodge.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Clearview IID 198 Cty Rd DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3428 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.dodge.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Complete Care at Nazareth/Nazareth Health and Rehab Center 814 Jackson St Stoughton, WI 53589 608-837-4031 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

County of Monroe/Rolling Hills Rehab Center 14400 County Hwy B Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-8815 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rollinghillsrehab.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Crossroads Care Center of Kenosha 8633 32nd Ave Kenosha, WI 53142 773-372-3704 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Crossroads Care Center of Sun Prairie 41 Rickel Rd Sun Prairie, WI 53590

323 S 18th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-3535 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door Dove Healthcare-Lodi 700 Clark St Lodi, WI 53555 608-592-6712 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Dove Healthcare-Rice Lake 910 Bear Paw Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-896-8261 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Dove Healthcare-St Croix Falls 750 E Louisiana St July 01, 2025

Reported = No

Weyauwega

717 E Alfred St

Reported = No

Center

920-387-0354 Ext: 104 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No www.crossroadscarecenter.com Counties Served: Waukesha Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Crossroads Care Center of Weyauwega, WI 54983 847-983-4860 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca Door County Medical Center/Pete and Jelaine Horton Interpreter Interpreter Claire

Deerfield Care Center 575 Hospital Rd New Richmond, WI 54017 715-243-3933 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.preshomes.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Dove Healthcare-Bloomer 2217 Duncan Rd Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-9770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Dove Healthcare-Osseo 51019 Ridgeview Rd Osseo, WI 54758 715-597-8906 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Dove Healthcare-South Eau 3656 Mall Dr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-930-6048 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire **Dove Healthcare-Superior** 1800 New York Ave

608-837-8529 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Counties Served: Dane** 

Delavan Health Services/Willowfield Nursing and Rehabilitation 905 E Geneva St Delavan, WI 53115 414-962-5250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Dove Healthcare-Fennimore 1850 11th St Fennimore, WI 53809 608-822-6100 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Dove Healthcare-Regional Vent Center 2815 County Highway I Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-720-2266 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Chippewa

Dove Healthcare-Spooner 510 1st St Spooner, WI 54801 715-723-3093 Ext: 123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No https://www.dovehealthcare.co m/spooner.phtml Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Dove Healthcare-West Eau Claire 1405 Truax Blvd

Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 718-753-0250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Eagle Crest Communities/Riverside 2575 7th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-406-3888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethanylutheranhomes.or g Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Edenbrook of Oshkosh 1850 Bowen St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-233-4011 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Edenbrook on Meade Nursing and Rehab/Edenbrook of Appleton North 2915 N Meade St Appleton, WI 54911 920-993-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Elroy Health Services 307 Royall Ave Elroy, WI 53929 608-462-8491 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Florence Health Services 5778 Chapin St Florence, WI 54121 Superior, WI 54880 715-943-3900 Ext: 9 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

East Troy Manor 3271 North St East Troy, WI 53120 303-980-0611 Ext: 109 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Edenbrook of Platteville 1300 N Water St Platteville, WI 53818 847-712-8901 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.edenbrookplatteville.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Edgerton Care Center 313 Stoughton Rd Edgerton, WI 53534 608-884-1330 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Evansville Manor Nursing and Rehab 470 Garfield Ave Evansville, WI 53536 608-882-5700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Fond du Lac Nursing and Rehab/Edenbrook of Fond du Lac 265 S National Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 718-753-0250 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Eden Rehabilitation Suites and Green House Homes Inc 3151 Eden Ct Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-232-5225 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.miravidaliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Edenbrook of Wisconsin Rapids 130 Strawberry Ln Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-424-1600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Ellsworth Health Services 403 N Maple St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-273-5821 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Evergreen Health Services 1250 S Evergreen St Shawano, WI 54166 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Frederic Nursing and Rehabilitation 205 United Way Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence

Friendly Village Nursing and Rehab 900 Boyce Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-365-6832 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Glenhaven/Nursing Home 612 E Oak St Glenwod City, WI 54013 715-265-4555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.glenhaveninc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Grand View Care Center 620 Grandview Ave Blair, WI 54616 608-989-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00am-4:00pm www.grandviewhome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, La Crosse, Trempealeau

Green Bay Health Services 1640 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 414-962-5250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Hamilton Health Services 1 Hamilton Dr Two Rivers, WI 54241 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 407-496-6017 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Geneva Lake Manor 211 S Curtis St Lake Geneva, WI 53147 720-550-4977 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Grace Lutheran Foundation, Inc/Grace River Pines 206 N Willson Dr Altoona, WI 54720 715-832-3003 Ext: 20192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.graceluthfound.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Grand View Care Center 620 Grandview Ave Blair, WI 54616 608-989-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:00am-4:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:00am-4:00pm www.grandviewhome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, La Crosse, Trempealeau

Green Tree Health and Rehabilitation Center 70 W Green Tree Rd Clintonville, WI 54929 803-608-8977 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Hammond Health Services 425 Davis St Hammond, WI 54015 Frederic, WI 54837 989-619-2322 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Glendale Care and Rehab Center LLC 6263 N Green Bay Ave Glendale, WI 53209 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Grancare Nursing Center 1555 Dousman St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-494-4525 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grancarnc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Grande Prairie Care and Rehab Center 10330 Prairie Ridge Blvd Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Greenway Manor 501 S Winsted St Spring Green, WI 53588 608-588-0513 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.emill.com/greenway Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Heritage Health Services 1119 N Wisconsin St Port Washington, WI 53074 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Hillside Manor 803 S University Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.bdch.com/Beaver-Dam-Clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Hillview Health Care Center/State Only-The Oaks 3501 Park Lane Dr La Crosse, WI 54601 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://www.lacrossecounty.org /hillview Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Hope Health and Rehabilitation Center 438 Ashford Avenue PO Box 280 Lomira, WI 53048 920-269-4386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hopehealthandrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Kensington Care and Rehab Center 1810 Kensington Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 732-955-9047 Preferred Provider Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

La Crescent Health Services

715-796-2218 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Hillview Health Care Center 3501 Park Lane Dr La Crosse, WI 54601 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://www.lacrossecounty.org /hillview Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Holton Manor 645 N Church St Elkhorn, WI 53121 303-980-0611 Ext: 109 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Ingleside Manor 407 N 8th St Mount Horeb, WI 53572 720-550-4977 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Kewaunee Health Services 1308 Lincoln St Kewaunee, WI 54216 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Lafayette Manor

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Hillview Health Care Center 3501 Park Lane Dr La Crosse, WI 54601 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://www.lacrossecounty.org /hillview Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Homestead Health Services 1712 Monroe St New Holstein, WI 53061 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Jackson Pine View Healthcare LLC/Pine View Care Center 400 County Road R Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-5396 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pineviewcarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

Kinnic Health and Rehab 1663 E Division St River Falls, WI 54022 865-816-4941 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kinnichealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Lake Country Health Services

101 S Hill St La Crescent, MN 55947 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Lake Mills Health Services 901 Mulberry St Lake Mills, WI 53551 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hometownpharmacywi.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Lancaster Health Services 1350 S Madison St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-4143 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Madison Health and Rehabilitation Center 110 Belmont Rd Madison, WI 53714 608-249-7391 Ext: 100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Maplewood of Sauk Prairie 245 Sycamore St Sauk City, WI 53583 608-643-3383 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://www.maplewoodsaukpr airie.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk 719 E Catherine St Darlington, WI 53530 608-776-4210 Ext: 4114 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Lakeview Health Center 962 Garland St E West Salem, WI 54669 608-612-0637 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Lincoln County/Pine Crest Nursing Home 2100 E 6th St Merrill, WI 54452 715-848-4405 Ext: 4405 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Manor of Fond du Lac LLC, The 517 E Division St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 847-983-4860 Ext: 103 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.crossroadscarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Markesan Resident Home, INC. 1130 N Margaret St Markesan, WI 53946 920-260-1885 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake 2195 N Summit Village Way Oconomowoc, WI 53066 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Lakeview Health Center/Ravenwood 962 Garland St E West Salem, WI 54669 608-786-1400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Winnebago

Little Chute Health Services 1201 Garfield Ave Little Chute, WI 54140 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Maplewood Center 8615 W Beloit Rd West Allis, WI 53227 414-607-4273 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Marquardt Health Center 1020 Hill St Watertown, WI 53098 920-253-5603 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marquardtvillage.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Marshfield Health Services 814 W 14th St Marshfield, WI 54449 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Meadowbrook at Bloomer 1840 Priddy St Bloomer, WI 54724 407-496-6017 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Meadowbrook Senior Living of BRF 1311 Tyler St Black River Falls, WI 54615 407-496-6017 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson Middleton Village Nursing and Rehab LLC 6201 Elmwood Ave

Middleton, WI 53562 732-800-6005 Ext: 516 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.middletonvillagenursing.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Mineral Point Health Services 109 N Iowa St Mineral Point, WI 53565 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Maryhill Manor Inc 501 Madison Ave Niagara, WI 54151 715-251-3172 Ext: 11 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.maryhillmanor.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette Meadowbrook at Chetek 725 Knapp St Chetek, WI 54728 920-740-0942 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Menomonee Falls Health Services N84 W17049 Menomonee Ave Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc/Crest View Nursing Home 612 View St New Lisbon, WI 53950 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau Monroe Health Services 516 26th Ave Monroe, WI 53566

Monroe Health Services 516 26th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Meadow View Health Services 3613 S 13th St Sheboygan, WI 53081 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Meadowbrook at Oconto Falls 100 E Highland Dr Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-848-3272 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Middle River Rehabilitation 8274 E San Rd South Range, WI 54874 715-398-3523 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.middleriverrehab.com Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Douglas

Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc/Fairview Nursing Home 1050 Division St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8AM TO 5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM TO 5PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Montello Care Center 251 Forest Ln Montello, WI 53949 608-297-2153 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.montellocarecenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette Morningside Health Services 3431 N 13th St Sheboygan, WI 53083 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

New Care/New Care Nursing Home 903 Main Ave Crivitz, WI 54114 715-854-2717 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Northern Lights Services/Northern Lights Health Care Center 706 Bratley Dr Washburn, WI 54891 715-373-6424 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northernlightsservices.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

NSH Court Manor LLC/Court Manor Health Services 911 3rd St W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-8172 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.nshorehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Oakbrook Health and Rehabilitation 206 W Prospect St Thorp, WI 54771 715-669-5321 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: not able to support members 450lbs and above Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Morrow Memorial Home 331 S Water St Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-3168 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.morrowhome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

New Glarus Home 600 2nd Ave New Glarus, WI 53574 608-636-2405 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nghome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Northern Wisconsin Center 2820 E Park Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 608-301-9229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/dd\_nwc Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

NSH Superior LLC/Twin Ports Health Services 1612 N 37th St Superior, WI 54880 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.nshorehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Oakbrook Health and Rehabilitation 206 W Prospect St Thorp, WI 54771 715-669-5321 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oakbrookhealthcare.com Minority Business = No Mulder Health Care Facility 713 Leonard St N West Salem, WI 54669 989-619-2322 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

North Central Health Care/Mount View Care Center 2400 Marshall St Ste B Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Northland Lutheran Services for the Elderly Inc/Luther Home NH 831 Pine Beach Rd Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-5747 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northlandlutheranwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

NSH Valley of Hayward LLC/Hayward Health Services 10775 Nyman Ave Hayward, WI 54843 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.nshorehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Oakridge Gardens Nursing Center 1700 Midway Rd Menasha, WI 54952 920-739-0111 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

www.oakbrookhealthcare.com **Counties Served: Clark** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Oakwood Health Services Omro Nursing and Rehab LLC 500 Grant Ave Omro, WI 54963 407-496-6017 2512 New Pine Dr Altoona, WI 54720 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Minority Business = No Available 24 hours a day: Counties Served: Eau Claire Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Orion Tomah LLC/Tomah Orchard Manor/ICF/IID 8800 US Highway 61 Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-2113 Ext: 3129 Nursing & Rehabilitation 1505 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-3241 Ext: 2130 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Grant www.atriumlivingcenters.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Park View Home - Woodville Park View Health Center 725 Butler Ave 220 N Lockwood St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-237-6900 Woodville, WI 54028 715-698-2451 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.parkview-cc.com https://www.co.winnebago.wi.u Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix s/parkview 920-237-6974 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Pine Valley Community Village Pine Valley Community Village 25951 Circle View Ln. 25951 Circle View Ln. Richland Center, WI 53581 608-649-1723 Richland Center, WI 53581 608-649-1723 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.pinevalleycommunity.org www.pinevalleycommunity.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Counties Served: Richland Plum City Care Center **Plymouth Health Services** 301 Cherry Ave W Plum City, WI 54761 920-699-4555 916 E Clifford St Plymouth, WI 53073 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatric Accessible = Yes Reported = No**Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Orchard Manor 8800 US Highway 61 Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-2113 Ext: 3129 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Park Manor, Ltd 250 Lawrence Ave Park Falls, WI 54552 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Parkview Manor/Edenbrook of Green Bay 2961 Anthony Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 407-496-6017 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Pleasant View Skilled Nursing & Rehab N3150 State Road 81 Monroe, WI 53566 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pleasantviewnursinghome. org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Polk County/Golden Age Manor 220 Scholl Ct Amery, WI 54001 715-268-7107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goldenagemanor.com

Minority Business = No

## **Counties Served: Pierce**

Prairie Nursing Facility, LLC/Prairie Maison 700 S Fremont St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-3202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant

Reedsburg Area Senior Life Center/Ridgeview Terrace Long Term Care 2350 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-768-5805 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Rennes Health and Rehab Center/DePere 200 S 9th St De Pere, WI 54115 715-582-2256 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rennesgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Rennes Health and Rehab Center/Weston 4810 Barbican Ave Weston, WI 54476 715-582-2256 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 www.rennesgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Rice Lake Rehabilitation Care Center/Heritage Lakeside 1016 Lakeshore Dr Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-234-4021 Handicap Accessible Prescott Nursing and Rehabilitation Community 1505 Orrin Rd Prescott, WI 54021 989-619-2322 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atriumlivingcenters.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Rennes Health & Rehab Center-West 501 N Lake St Peshtigo, WI 54157 715-582-2244 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Rennes Health and Rehab Center/East 701 Willow St Peshtigo, WI 54157 715-582-2256 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rennesgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Rennes Health and Rehab Center-Rhinelander 1970 Navajo St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-582-2010 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rennesgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

River's Bend Health Services 960 S Rapids Rd Manitowoc, WI 54220 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Randolph Health Services 502 S High St Randolph, WI 53956 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Rennes Health and Rehab Center/Appleton 325 E Florida Ave Appleton, WI 54911 715-582-2256 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rennesgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Rennes Health and Rehab Center/Weston 4810 Barbican Ave Weston, WI 54476 715-582-2256 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: admissions available 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-5 www.rennesgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Rib Lake Health Services 650 Pearl St Rib Lake, WI 54470 414-962-5250 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter http://www.nshorehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor

Riverview Health Services 428 N 6th St Tomahawk, WI 54487 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Memory Care = No Reported = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Manitowoc Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Rock Haven Rocky Knoll Health Care Center 3400 N Cty Hwy F Janesville, WI 53547 608-757-5028 N7135 Rocky Knoll Pkwy Plymouth, WI 53073 920-449-1230 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No www.sheboygancounty.com Counties Served: Rock Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Sauk County Health Care Center Schmitt Woodland Hills 1051 Clark St Retirement Community Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-7500 1400 W Seminary St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8931 Ext: 131 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoAvailable 24 hours a day: Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Sauk Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Richland** Senior Management/Care & Senior Management/Care & Rehab Ladysmith 1 Rehab Ladysmith 2 1001 E 11th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 1001 E 11th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = Nowww.careandrehab.org Minority Business = No www.careandrehab.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk Counties Served: Rusk Sheboygan Health Services Sheboygan Progressive Health 3129 Michigan Ave Services Sheboygan, WI 53081 1902 Mead Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-458-8333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Sheboygan Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Sky View Nursing Center Soldiers Grove Health Services 309 Iron St 101 Sunshine Blvd Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-3200 Soldiers Grove, WI 54655 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nohttp://www.nshorehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Samaritan Nursing and Rehab LLC 531 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-4500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Schmitt Woodland Hills Retirement Community 1400 W Seminary St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8931 Ext: 131 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Richland** Shawano Health Services 1436 S Lincoln St Shawano, WI 54166 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.nshorehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano Shell Lake SNF/Shell Lake Health Care Center 802 E County Highway B Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-7292 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.https://shelllakehealthcc.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn Southern Wisconsin Center 21425 Spring St Union Grove, WI 53182

21425 Spring St Union Grove, WI 53182 608-301-9229 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

**Cultural Competency Training** 

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron	Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/dd_nwc Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse
Southpointe Care and Rehab Center 4500 W Loomis Rd Greenfield, WI 53220 732-961-8467 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	Spring Valley Health Care Services/Spring Valley Health & Rehab Center S830 Westland Dr Spring Valley, WI 54767 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.svhcs.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce	St Clare Care and Rehab Center 1414 Jefferson St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3320 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk
St Croix County Department of HHS/St Croix County Health Center 1445 N 4th St New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	St Dominic Villa 2375 Sinsinawa Rd Hazel Green, WI 53811 262-383-1088 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	St Elizabeth Nursing Home 109 S Atwood Ave Janesville, WI 53545 920-342-8510 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.saintelizabethhome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
St Marys Care and Rehab Center 3401 Maple Grove Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-845-0580 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Stevens Point Health Services 1800 Sherman Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Sturgeon Bay Health Services 200 N 7th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 414-962-5250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door
Sunny Ridge Operations LLC 3014 Erie Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-453-7010 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan	Tamarack Health Hayward Medical Center/Waters Edge 11040 N State Road 77 Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-4313 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer	The Bay at Beloit Health and Rehabilitation Center 1905 W Hart Rd Beloit, WI 53511 608-365-2554 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bay-beloit.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
The Bay at Muskego Health and Rehabilitation Center S77 W18690 Janesville Rd Muskego, WI 53150 516-605-9800 Ext: 1006	The Neighbors of Dunn County/Central Neighborhood 2901 Forbes Ave Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-4572	The Neighbors of Dunn County/East Neighborhood 658 Howison Cir Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-4572

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bay-muskego.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

The Neighbors of Dunn County/West Neighborhood 651 Howison Cir Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-4572 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.http://dunncountyhealthca recenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Tomahawk Health Services 720 E King Rd Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-453-2164 Ext: 220 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.nshorehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Whitehall Facility - SNF W20410 State Road 121 Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Vernon Manor 310 Fairlane Dr Viroqua, WI 54665 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vernoncounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Virginia Highlands Care and Rehab Center

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.http://dunncountyhealthc arecenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn THI of Wisconsin at Hartford/The Pavilion at Glacier Valley 1900 American Eagle Dr Slinger, WI 53086 262-297-6300 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.pavillionatglaciervalley.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Pigeon Falls Health Care Center 13197 Church St Pigeon Falls, WI 54760 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau United Pioneer Home

623 S 2nd St Luck, WI 54853 715-472-2164 Ext: 103 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Villa Maria Health And Rehabilitation Center 300 Villa Dr Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-3200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Waterfall Health of Algoma 1510 Fremont St

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.http://dunncountyhealthca recenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Three Oaks Health Services 209 Wilderness View Dr Marshfield, WI 54449 414-690-6972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Whitehall Facility - IMD W20410 State Road 121 Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Upland Hills Health/Upland Hills Health Nursing & Rehab 800 Compassion Way Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Villa Marina Health & Rehab Center 35 N 28th St Superior, WI 54880 715-561-3200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Waterfall Health of Wausau 1010 E Wausau Ave

W173N10915 Bernies Way Germantown, WI 53022 262-509-3300 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Waunakee Valley Senior Living 801 S Klein Dr Waunakee, WI 53597 502-303-2680 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Williams Bay Health Services 146 Clover St Williams Bay, WI 53191 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth Willowdale Health Services 1610 Hoover St New Holstein, WI 53061 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet Wood County/Norwood Health Center 1600 N Chestnut Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-2188 Ext: 3229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.wood.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Algoma, WI 54201 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee Wausau Manor Health Services 3107 Westhill Dr Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Willow Ridge Healthcare 400 Deronda St Amery, WI 54001 715-268-8171 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Polk Wisconsin Dells Health Services 300 Race St

300 Race St Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-254-2574 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Wood County/Norwood Health Center 1600 N Chestnut Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-2188 Ext: 3229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.wood.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Wausau, WI 54403 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.wfall.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Whispering Pines Nursing and Rehab LLC 50 Wolverton Ave Ripon, WI 54971 407-496-6017 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Willowcrest Health Services 3821 S Chicago Ave South Milwaukee, WI 53172 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Wisconsin Rapids Health Services 1350 River Run Dr Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Wood County/Edgewater Haven Nursing Home 1351 Wisconsin River Dr Port Edwards, WI 54469 715-384-2188 Ext: 3229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.co.wood.wi.us/Departmen ts/Edgewater Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

## **Nursing Services**

Nursing services are those medically necessary, skilled nursing services that may only be provided safely and effectively by a nurse practitioner, a registered nurse, or a licensed practical nurse working under the supervision of a registered nurse. The nursing services provided must be within the scope of the Wisconsin Nurse Practice Act and are not otherwise available to the member under the Medicaid state plan. Nursing services may include periodic assessment of the member's medical condition when the condition requires a skilled nurse to identify and evaluate the need for medical intervention or to monitor and/or modify the medical treatment services provided by nonprofessional care providers. Services may also include regular, ongoing monitoring of a member's fragile or complex medical condition as well as the monitoring of a member with a history of noncompliance with medication or other medical treatment needs.

Affinity Visiting Nurses Home Health/Ascension at Home together with Compassus 816 W Winneconne Ave Neenah, WI 54956 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Manitowoc, Winnebago

Almost Family/La Crosse /Onalaska 1052 Oak Forest Dr Ste 160 Onalaska, WI 54650 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Aspirus At Home-Home Medical 520 N 32nd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-847-2179 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Forest, Iron, Juneau, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marquette, Menominee, Oneida, Portage, Price, Sauk, Shawano, Taylor, Vilas, Waushara, Wood Almost Family/Green Bay 2100 Riverside Dr Ste 103 Green Bay, WI 54301 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Shawano

Almost Family/Marinette 3900 Hall Ave Ste A Marinette, WI 54143 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette, Menominee

Aurora Community Services/Aurora Community Health 406 Technology Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Almost Family/La Crosse /Onalaska 1052 Oak Forest Dr Ste 160 Onalaska, WI 54650 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Almost Family/Oconto 5068 US Highway 141 Ste 1105 Oconto, WI 54153 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto, Shawano, Waupaca

Avanti Home Care/Ashland 1601 Beaser Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-9500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas, Iron, Oneida, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Vilas, Washburn

Bad River Health and Wellness Bethel Home and Services Avanti Home Care/Hurley 110 Iron St Center Inc/Helping Hands Home Hurley, WI 54534 715-682-9500 53585 Nokomis Rd Services Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7150 Ext: 1495 614 S Rock Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Preferred Provider Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = Tribal Nation Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Ashland, Business Bayfield, Iron, Oneida, Vilas Counties Served: Ashland Reported = No www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon Challenge Center **Compassus Home** Compassus Home 39 N 25th St E Health/Marshfield Health/Wausau Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 303 W Upham St Ste 208 Marshfield, WI 54449 2600 Stewart Ave Ste 160 Wausau, WI 54401 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Chippewa, Clark, Jackson, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Counties Served: Douglas Portage, Shawano, Waupaca Juneau, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood Creekside Family Care LLC Evangelical Good Samaritan Grant County Health Department 1345 W Mason St Ste 202 Society-Home Care 111 S Jefferson St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-301-3907 719 Névada St Lancaster, WI 53813 Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No 715-483-5505 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: On-call Weekday hours: generally 6am-Bariatrić Accessible = No only for overnights and 7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Available 24 hours a day: weekends **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training generally 6am-7pm Reported = NoReported = Nowww.creeksidefamilycare.com Minority Business = Disabled Interpreter Interpreter www.good-sam.com Minority Business = No Veteran Business, Minority Counties Served: Grant Minority Business = No Owned Business Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Counties Served: Brown, St. Croix Manitowoc, Outagamie, Shawano Grant County Health Department Gundersen St Elizabeth's Home Homeward Bound Home Health, 111 S Jefferson St Care Inc/Lancaster Facility 130 W Elm St Lancaster, WI 53813 1200 Grant Blvd W Lancaster, WI 53813 608-778-5443 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-5526 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Bariatric Accessible = Yes available: No respite Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 On call Available 24 hours a day: 24hrs Dependent on staffing Reported = NoCultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Interpreter Reported = Yes Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No M-F 8-4 On call 24hrs Counties Served: Grant Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin www.hwbcare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Vernon

Interim Health Care of Western Homeward Bound Home Health, Interim Health Care of Western Inc/Sauk County Wisconsin Wisconsin 864 Community Dr 625 Commerce Dr Ste 200 625 Commerce Dr Ste 200 Hudson, WI 54016 715-377-9617 Sauk City, WI 53583 608-778-5443 Hudson, WI 54016 715-377-9617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 On call Available 24 hours a day: Nurse Weekday hours: 8-4:30 office all other times hours always on-call Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported =  $N_0$ Reported = NoM-F 8-4 On call all other times Interpreter Interpreter www.hwbcare.com 8-4:30 office hours 8-4:30 office hours Minority Business = Women www.interimhealthcare.com www.interimhealthcare.com Owned Business Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, St. Juneau, Sauk Croix International Quality Homecare **KPI Inc** Marshfield Medical Center/Rice of Wisconsin LLC/Prairie du Sac 139 E Wisconsin Ave Lake Cllinic Oconomowoc, WI 53066 414-333-3984 Ext: 103 431 Water St Ste 107 2304 S Main St Rice Lake, WI 54868 Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 715-221-9436 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend, Reported = No Cultural Competency Training overnight, or on-call hours www.kpihomehealth.com Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Interpreter Reported = No Countie's Served: Shawano, http://www.lakeviewmedical.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Richland, Sauk Waukesha Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Maxim Healthcare Services Inc 5100 Eastpark Blvd Ste 100 Ministry Home Care Miracle Home Health of LLC/Ascension at Home Wisconsin Madison, WI 53718 410-910-1500 480 Pilgrim Way Ste 1250 Ashwaubenon, WI 54304 7545 N Port Washington Rd Ste 3 Glendale, WI 53217 414-797-2254 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatrić Accessible = No Reported = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 8-Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No 430 http://www.maximhealthcare.co Counties Served: Brown Cultural Competency Training Reported = No m www.miracle.medicalcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Brown, Minority Business = No Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Counties Served: Milwaukee, Lac, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Ozaukee, Washington, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Marathon, Waukesha Marquette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Portage, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Shawano, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Winnebago Red Cliff Band of Lake Superior Optimum Plus Homecare Professional Home Care Services Chippewa Indians/Pike Rd 88455 Pike Rd Bayfield, WI 54814 715-779-3700 926 Willard Dr Ste 116 10827 W Lincoln Ave Green Bay, WI 54304 920-441-8459 West Allis, WI 53227 414-541-6010 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30-5:00 Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = No 8:30-5:00 www.phcsonline.com http://www.redcliffhealth.org www.optimumplushomecare.co Minority Business = No Minority Business = Tribal Nation Counties Served: Waukesha Business Minority Business = Small Counties Served: Bayfield

**Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Outagamie Stay at HomeCare 102 N Main St Ste A Upland Hills Health/Upland Hills Home Care 218 E Swayne St Ste 100 Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-834-4049 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stay-at-homecare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Weekday hours: No weekend services **Cultural Competency Training** Calumet, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marinette, Menominee, Oconto, Oneida, Reported = No No weekend services Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Shawano, Winnebago Iowa, Lafayette, Richland

## **Occupational Therapy**

\*In all settings except inpatient hospital

Occupational therapy based on engagement in meaningful activities of daily life (as self-care skills, education, work, or social interaction) especially to enable or encourage participation in such activities despite impairments or limitations in physical or mental functioning.

Achieve Physical Therapy & Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Blair Facility Sports Medicine/Arcadia Facility 464 S Saint Joseph Ave Ste 100 Arcadia, WI 54612 Blair, WI 54616 608-526-9888 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No8AM-430PM 9AM-5PM www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/La Crosse Facility 1526 Rose St Ste 103 La Crosse, WI 54603 608-526-9888 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No 8AM-430PM www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Trempealeau Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Trempealeau 700 Welsh Rd W20410 State Road 121 Whitehall, WI 54773 608-526-9888 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No

www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Advanced Physical Therapy Associates/Iola Location 115 N Main St Iola, WI 54945 715-345-2126 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No

620 Grandview Ave Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Pigeon Falls Facility 13197 Church St Pigeon Falls, WI 54760 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Watertown Watertown, WI 53098 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Advanced Physical Therapy Associates/Post Rd Stevens Point 2918 Post Rd Ste A Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-345-2126

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Holmen Facility 106 S Holmen Dr Ste 2 Holmen, WI 54636 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Trempealeau

Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Sparta facility 14345 County Highway B Sparta, WI 54656 608-526-9888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-4:30pm www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Advanced Physical Therapy Associates/Divisioin St Stevens Point 641A Division St Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-345-2126 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 7-7, Fri 7-

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 7-7, Fri 7-1 Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Portage** 

AdventHealth Durand 1220 3rd Ave W Durand, WI 54736 715-672-4211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

**Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Counties Served: Portage Portage, Wood Aegis Group Practice LLC/Colby Aegis Group Practice LLC/Elm 1110 N Division St Grove Colby, WI 54421 972-372-6779 800 Wall St Elm Grove, WI 53122 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-2 Specific or Limited Hours Cultural Competency Training available: M,W,F 10-2 Reported = NoCultural Competency Training closed Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No www.aegistherapies.com Counties Served: Clark Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Aegis Group Practice LLC/Green Aegis Group Practice LLC/Hartford Bay 1025 Bell Ave 1740 Condor Ln Green Bay, WI 54313 972-372-6779 Hartford, WI 53027 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours available: M, Th 10-12; closed Tu, available: Tu, Th 9-2 W, F Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.aegistherapies.com Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No www.aegistherapies.com Counties Served: Washington Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Aegis Group Practice LLC/Kimberly Aegis Group Practice LLC/Middleton-Maywood 6234 Maywood Ave 825 Cobblestone Ln Kimberly, WI 54136 972-372-6779 Middleton, WI 53562 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours available: M,W 8-4:30; Th 9-1 available: M, Th 1-4; Tu,W 8-11:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.aegistherapies.com www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Counties Served: Dane Aegis Group Practice Aegis Group Practice LLC/Monona LLC/Muskego Berlin 111 Owen Rd S64 W13780 Janesville Rd Muskego, WI 53150 972-372-6779 Monona, WI 53716 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 9-11:30 available: M-F 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.aegistherapies.com www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Waukesha

Reported = No https://www.adventhealth.com/ hospital/adventhealth-durand Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin, Trempealeau

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Fitchburg 5440 Caddis Bnd Madison, WI 53711 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, W, F 10-2; Tu, Thclosed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Hartland 2975 Village Square Dr Hartland, WI 53029 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Middleton-Old Sauk 8103 Old Sauk Rd Middleton, WI 53562 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Aegis Group Practice LLC/New Berlin 3585 S 147th St New Berlin, WI 53151 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M,W,F 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Aegis Group Practice LLC/Onalaska 860 Critter Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 12:30-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Port Washington 1330 W Lincoln Ave Port Washington, WI 53074 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, Tu, Th 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Wisconsin Rapids 491 25th St N Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Ascension Medical Group at Koeller Street 1855 S Koeller St Oshkosh, WI 54902 866-832-1120 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Ascension NE Wisconsin - Mercy Campus 500 S Oakwood Rd Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-223-2000 Memory Care = No Aegis Group Practice LLC/Oshkosh 150 Aspire Ln Oshkosh, WI 54904 972-372-6779 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Tu, Th 9 - 11 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Aegis Group Practice LLC/West Allis 7901 W National Ave West Allis, WI 53214 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Amery Regional Medical Center 265 Griffin St E Amery, WI 54001 715-268-0308 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Ascension Medical Group at Ninth Avenue 2700 W 9th Ave Oshkosh, WI 54904 866-832-1120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Ascension Rehabilitation at Appleton N496 Milky Way Appleton, WI 54915 920-223-2000 Memory Care = No Aegis Group Practice LLC/Plymouth 2586 Valley Rd Plymouth, WI 53073 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Aegis Group Practice LLC/West Bend 831 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 972-372-6779 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Tues and Fri 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Ascension Medical Group at Appleton Rd 1186 Appleton Rd Menasha, WI 54952 866-832-1120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Ascension Medical Groupat 1531 Madison Street 1531 S Madison St Appleton, WI 54915 866-832-1120 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-TH, 7-5 F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-5:30 M-TH, 7-5 F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Ascension St Elizabeth Hospital Rehabilitation Services/Orthopedic Surgery Center of the Fox Valley -Neenah 1205 West American Dr Rm

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5 F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5 F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	D220 Neenah, WI 54956 920-223-2000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5 F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5 F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Aspirus Crandon Clinic 400 W Glen St Crandon, WI 54520 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest	Aspirus Eagle River Hospital 201 Hospital Rd Eagle River, WI 54521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas	Aspirus Langlade Hospital 112 E 5th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 715-421-7485 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade
Aspirus Merrill Hospital 601 S Center Ave Merrill, WI 54452 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln	Aspirus Outpatient Therapy Services - Stevens Point 2957 Church St Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Aspirus Rhinelander Clinic - North Shore 2251 N Shore Dr Ste 100 Rhinelander, WI 54501 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida
Aspirus Riverview Hospital & Clinics/Aspirus Riverview Rehab Center - Wisconsin Rapids 1041 Hill St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-847-2000 Ext: 50169 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.rhahealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Aspirus Stanley Clinic 1120 Pine St Stanley, WI 54768 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	Aspirus Stevens Point Clinic - Illinois Avenue 824 Illinois Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
Aspirus Tomahawk Clinic 401 W Mohawk Dr Tomahawk, WI 54487 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Aspirus Wausau Clinic - Westwood Center Blvd 1901 Westwood Center Blvd Wausau, WI 54401 715-847-2171 Ext: 3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspirus.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Aspirus Woodruff Clinic - Maple Street 240 Maple St Woodruff, WI 54568 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida
ATI Physical Therapy - Beloit 2850 Milwaukee Rd Ste 400	ATI Physical Therapy - Franklin 3111 W Rawson Ave Ste 215	ATI Physical Therapy - Germantown

Beloit, WI 53511 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock ATI Physical Therapy - Grafton 1365 N Port Washington Rd # 1657 Grafton, WI 53024 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee ATI Physical Therapy - Muskego

All Physical Therapy - Muskego S74W16867 Janesville Rd Muskego, WI 53150 630-296-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

ATI Physical Therapy - Racine 5502 Washington Ave Ste 500 Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

ATI Physical Therapy - Waukesha South 1170 W Sunset Dr Ste E-120 Waukesha, WI 53189 630-296-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Franklin, WI 53132 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

ATI Physical Therapy - Janesville 2050 Morse St Ste 150 Janesville, WI 53545 630-296-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

ATI Physical Therapy - New Berlin 15312 W Beloit Rd New Berlin, WI 53151 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7-7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

ATI Physical Therapy -Sheboygan Business Dr 2912 S Business Dr Sheboygan, WI 53081 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

ATI Physical Therapy -Wauwatosa 6810 W State St Wauwatosa, WI 53213 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee N96W17960 County Line Rd Germantown, WI 53022 630-296-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

ATI Physical Therapy - Mequon 10906 N Port Washington Rd Spc 62 Mequon, WI 53092 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

ATI Physical Therapy -Oconomowoc 1290 N Summit Ave Ste 102 Oconomowoc, WI 53066 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-6 www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

ATI Physical Therapy -Sheboygan Superior Ave 3234 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

ATI Physical Therapy - West Bend 1769 S Main St West Bend, WI 53095 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha **Bellin Health Iron Mountain** 440 Woodward Ave Ste 101 Iron Mountain, MI 49801 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Marinette Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Bellevue 3263 Eaton Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Green Bay/Commanche Ave 1580 Commanche Ave Green Bay, WI 54313 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Oconto Oconto 820 Arbutus Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Bellin Memorial Hospital/Clinic Hispana 704 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physcial Therapy -Green Bay/725 S Webster 725 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Bellin Health Physical Therapy -De Pere East 555 Redbird Cir Ste 300 De Pere, WI 54115 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Green Bay/Ridge Rd 1970 S Ridge Rd Green Bay, WI 54305 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Bellin Health Physical Therapy -820 Arbutus Ave Ste 102 Oconto, WI 54153 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Black River Memorial Hospital 711 W Adams St Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-1375 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brmh.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Monroe, Trempealeau

Counties Served: Washington

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Ashwaubenon 1630 Commanche Ave Green Bay, WI 54313 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Green Bay/704 S Webster 704 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Preferred Provider Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Marinette 2820 Roosevelt Rd Marinette, WI 54143 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Bellin Memorial Hospital 744 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Careview Health and Rehab of Minocqua LLC 9969 Old Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-499-4985 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.careviewrehab.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business

Cerebral Palsy, Inc 2801 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-337-1122 Ext: 1258 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: typically 8-6, Friday end early Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter typically 8-6, Friday end early www.wearecp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Christian Home Care and Rehab Center 452 Fox Lake Rd Waupun, WI 53963 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Counties Served: Oneida Crossing Rivers Health/Prairie du Chien 37868 US Highway 18 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-357-2405 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.pdcmemorialhospital.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford
Doctors of Physical Therapy/Beaver Dam 201 Gateway Dr Ste 300 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Burlington 1054 Milwaukee Ave Burlington, WI 53105 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine, Walworth	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Chetek 831 Dallas St Chetek, WI 54728 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-8PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7AM-8PM www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Doctors of Physical Therapy/Edgar 325 S 3rd Ave Ste B Edgar, WI 54426 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Fort Atkinson 1618 Mehta Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Doctors Of Physical Therapy/Janesville 2919 N Lexington Dr Ste 104 Janesville, WI 53546 630-424-0271 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-6PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-6PM www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Doctors of Physical Therapy/Jefferson 155 Collins Rd Jefferson, WI 53549 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Marshfield 705 N Central Ave Ste B Marshfield, WI 54449 630-424-0271 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Mauston 414 E State St Ste 5 Mauston, WI 53948 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No

**Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Juneau Doctors of Physical** Doctors of Physical Doctors of Physical Therapy/Minocqua 8554 US Hwy 51 Units1-7 Minocqua, WI 54548 Therapy/Rhinelander 315 S Oneida Ave Therapy/Mequon 1516 W Mequon Rd Mequon, WI 53092 Rhinelander, WI 54501 630-424-0271 630-424-0271 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours Cultural Competency Training available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa Reported = No8am-6pm 8am-6pm www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training om Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om om Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Counties Served: Oneida **Doctors of Physical** Doctors of Physical **Doctors of Physical** Therapy/Stratford 213016 Legion St Stratford, WI 54484 Therapy/Thiensville 136 N Main St Ste 308 Therapy/Thorp 205 E Hill St Thorp, WI 54771 630-424-0271 Thiensville, WI 53092 630-424-0271 Preferred Provider 630-424-0271 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: M-F 7am-8pm Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7am-8pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c Reported = No om M-F 7am-8pm Minority Business = No 7am-8pm M-F www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c Counties Served: Marathon www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Counties Served: Ozaukee Doctors of Physical Doctors of Physical Door County Medical Therapy/Watertown 1508 S Church St Therapy/Wausau 227500 Rib Mountain Dr Ste 220 Center/Rehab Sturgeon Bay 1300 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 108 Watertown, WI 53094 630-424-0271 Wausau, WI 53948 630-424-0271 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-3535 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-TH 7-6, Fr 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm 8am-6pm Reported = No Interpreter M-TH 7-6, Fr 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c www.dcmedical.org www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c Minority Business = No om om Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Marathon Door County Medical Door County Medical Duluth Lighthouse for Vital Living/Lighthouse Center for Center/Rehab-Algoma Center/Sister Bay Clinic 2345 Canterbury Ln 1510 Fremont St Vision Loss Algoma, WI 54201 920-746-3535 Sister Bay, WI 54234 920-746-3535 309 W 1st St Duluth, MN 55802 218-624-4828 Ext: 1003 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Weekday hours: 9am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported =  $N_{0}$ Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 8am-5pm 9am - 4pm www.dcmedical.org www.lcfvl.org www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Door Countie's Served: Ashland,

Essentia Health Duluth Clinic/1st St Bldg 420 E 1st St Duluth, MN 55805 218-786-8364 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior 3500 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 218-786-8388 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Flambeau Hospital Inc/Marshfield Medical Center -Park Falls 98 Sherry Ave Park Falls, WI 54552 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Iron, Price, Sawyer

GL Rehab Services Monroe/St Clare Friedenshiem 2003 4th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-212-1202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F (8am-5pm) Saturday (8am-12pm) Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.glrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Brookfield 3360 Gateway Rd Ste 100 Brookfield, WI 53045 262-295-6284 Memory Care = No Essentia Health Duluth Clinic/Ashland 1625 Maple Ln Ashland, WI 54806 218-786-8364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior/Essentia Health Duluth Clinic Hayward 11134 N State Road 77 Hayward, WI 54843 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

GL Rehab Services - Belleville 2 W Main St Belleville, WI 53508 608-212-1202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.glrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Grant Regional Health Center 507 S Monroe St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-3202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grantregional.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Green Bay 225 S Monroe Ave Ste 201 Green Bay, WI 54301 262-295-6284 Handicap Accessible Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Essentia Health St Mary's Medical Center 407 E 3rd St Duluth, MN 55805 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior/Essentia Health Duluth Clinic-Spooner 1180 Chandler Dr Spooner, WI 54801 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

GL Rehab Services - New Glarus 600 2nd Ave New Glarus, WI 53574 608-212-1202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F (8am-5pm) Saturday (8am-12pm) Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.glrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Beaver Dam 700 Hillcrest Ct Beaver Dam, WI 53916 262-295-6284 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dodge

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Sheboygan 3821 Kohler Memorial Dr Ste 102 Sheyboygan, WI 53081 262-295-6284 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Reported = No8-12pm www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Reported = No Owned Business Interpreter Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc, Waukesha www.grawi.com **Owned Business** Counties Served: Brown Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources **Hospital & Clinics** 205 Parker St West Bend Boscobel, WI 53805 608-375-6211 620 Schoenhaar Dr West Bend, WI 53090 262-295-6284 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grawi.com Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Owned Business Counties Served: Washington Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Gundersen Health System/Industrial Rehabilitation 1111 W Wisconsin St Sparta, WI 54656 608-775-8722 Center 1910 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8660 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Reported = NoBariatrić Accessible = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon **Gundersen Tri-County Hospitals** Indianhead Medical and Clinics Center/Hospital 113 4th Ave 18601 Lincoln St Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4361 Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-7833 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No www.tricountymemorial.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, enter.com Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Lafayette Hospital and Clinics 211 Bev Anderson Dr Darlington, WI 53530 715-239-0555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Weekday hours: M-Th-8-6pm, Fri 12 Cultural Competency Training Interpreter M-Th-8-6pm, Fri 8-12pm Minority Business = Women Gundersen Boscobel Area Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 Cultural Competency Training www.gundersenhealth.org Gundersen Sparta Clinic/Sparta Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Monroe Interpreter Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training http://www.indianheadmedicalc Burnett, Polk, Sawyer, Washburn

Lakeland Physical Therapy LLC 27477 State Highway 64 Ste C Cornell, WI 54732 Handicap Accessible

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-6, Fri 8-Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8-6, Fri 8-12 www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Sheboygan

Gundersen Clinic 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8AM-5PM https://www.gundersenhealth.o rg/locations/la-crossecampus/clinic/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Gundersen St Elizabeth's Hospital & Clinics/Gundersen St Elizabeth Wabasha Clinic 1200 Grant Blvd W Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-2884 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin

Jeanne Plunkett 6083 White Birch Dr Land O Lakes, WI 54540 715-617-6216 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: By Appointment Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Oneida, Vilas

Lakeview Specialty Hospital and Rehab 1701 Sharp Rd Waterford, WI 53185 262-534-8597

Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.memorialhospitaloflafayet tecounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Marshfield Medical Center/Ladysmith 1200 Port Arthur Rd Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Marshfield Medical Center-Neillsville N3708 River Ave Neillsville, WI 54456 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-12PM; 130-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-12PM; 130-430PM www.memorialmedcenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Mayo Clinic Health System/Red Cedar in Menomonie 2321 Stout Rd Menomonie, WI 54751 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Rehabilitation Services 700 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter http://www.lakelandphysicalthe rapy.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Marshfield Medical Center/Rice Lake Clinic 1700 W Stout St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.lakeviewmedical.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Mayo Clinic Health System/Chippewa Valley Bloomer Clinic 1501 Thompson St Bloomer, WI 54724 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Eau Claire

Mayo Clinic Health System/Chippewa Valley -Chippewa Falls Clinic 611 1st Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Mayo Clinic Health System -Oakridge/Osseo 13025 8th St Osseo, WI 54758 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakeviewsystem.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

Marshfield Medical Center -Beaver Dam 705 S University Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.bdch.com/Beaver-Dam-Clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Mayo Clinic Health System/Northland Rice Lake 331 S Main St Ste H Rice Lake, WI 54868 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 730AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 730AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Mayo Clinic Health System/Northland Barron Clinic 1222 E Woodland Ave Barron, WI 54812 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 730AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 730AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claire/Luther Campus 1400 Bellinger St Eau Claire, WI 54703 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-515PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8AM-5PM Reported = No M-F 8AM-515PM Minority Business = No https://www.mayoclinichealthsy Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, stem.org/locations/eau-claire https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Minority Business = No Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Counties Served: Buffalo, Eau Minority Business = No Claire, Trempealeau Counties Served: Eau Claire Mayo Clinic Health System Mayo Clinic Health System Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Onalaska Franciscan Healthcare/Sparta Franciscan Healthcare/Tomah 325 Butts Ave 191 Theater Rd 310 W Main St Onalaska, WI 54650 507-284-2511 Tomah, WI 54660 Sparta, WI 54656 507-266-2450 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Vernon Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon MCHS Hospitals Inc/Eau Claire MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Marshfield Center Center 2310 Craig Rd Clinic - Colby/Abbotsford 2310 Craig Rd 120 Dehne Dr 1000 N Oak Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 Eau Claire, WI 54701 Colby, WI 54421 715-221-9436 715-221-9436 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Counties Served: Clark Counties Served: Wood MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Hayward Physical Therapy 15910 W Company Lake Rd Hayward, WI 54843 715-221-9436 Clinic - Plaza Therapy Center Clinic Ladysmith Center 1307 N Saint Joseph Ave 906 College Ave W Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Sawyer Counties Served: Rusk MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield MCHS Hospitals Inc/Menomonie Clinic Wisconsin Rapids Clinic Minocqua Center Center 9576 Sth 70 220 24th St S 3603 Schneider Ave SE Minocqua, WI 54548 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-221-9436 715-221-9436 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Oneida Counties Served: Dunn MCHS Hospitals Inc/Merrill MCHS Hospitals Inc/Mosinee MCHS Hospitals Inc/Stevens Center Center Point 1205 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 390 Orbiting Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 715-221-9436 4100 State Highway 66 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-221-9436 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
MCHS Hospitals Inc/Wausau Center 2727 Plaza Dr Wausau, WI 54401 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	MCHS Hospitals Inc/Weston 3400 Ministry Pkwy Weston, WI 54476 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Memorial Medical Center/Tamarack Health Ashland Medical Center 1615 Maple Ln Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-5515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield
Merrill Physical Therapy 1219 E Main St Merrill, WI 54452 715-539-2740 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln	Middleton Village Nursing and Rehab LLC 6201 Elmwood Ave Middleton, WI 53562 732-800-6005 Ext: 516 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.middletonvillagenursing.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Midwest Orthopedic Specialty Hospital 10101 S 27th St Franklin, WI 53132 262-388-0127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee
Midwest Physical Therapy- Bloomer 1731 17th Ave Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-4669 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Depending on Member need Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-Th 8-5, F 8-4 https://www.midwestpt.net/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire	Midwest Physical Therapy- Bloomer 1731 17th Ave Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-4669 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-5, F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-Th 8-5, F 8-4 https://www.midwestpt.net/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire	Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc 1050 Division St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Acute care 7 days a week (limited availability on weekends) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau
Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc 1050 Division St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Outpatient M-F (7am- 5pm) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau	Mississippi Valley Physical Rehabilitation N1418 Timber Valley Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-787-6386 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse, Trempealeau	MJ Care 2725 S Moorland Rd Ste 301 New Berlin, WI 53151 414-329-2499 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mjcare.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse

Monroe Clinic 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 on-call services Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.monroeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Northlakes Community Clinic/Ashland 300 Main St W Ashland, WI 54806 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Offering Hope Therapies 711 W 9th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-609-1310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: By appointment only. M-F 8am - 12pm and 1pm -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No By appointment only. M-F 8am -12pm and 1pm - 5pm www.offering-hope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Osceola Medical Center 2600 65th Ave Osceola, WI 54020 715-294-5676 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.myomc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Paxxon Healthcare Services LLC/A Colfax Senior Living

Moundview Memorial Hospital & Clinic 402 W Lake St Friendship, WI 53934 608-775-8714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.moundview.or Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Northlakes Community Clinic/Poplar 9675 E Elm Rd Poplar, WI 54864 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Ohnstad Therapy Services 445 State Road 70 Grantsburg, WI 54840 715-463-2075 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am - 5:00 pm or by appointment Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am - 5:00 pm or by appointment www.fyzical.com/grantsburg-wi Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Burnett, Polk Paxxon Health Care Services LLC/Frontida of Elkhorn 1550 Country Club Pkwy Elkhorn, WI 53121 610-991-2034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm

Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No

M-F 8am-4pm

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Walworth

Rehab of Wisconsin-Merrill

Phyt Rehab of Wisconsin/Phyt

Interpreter

North Central Health Care/Wausau 2400 Marshall St Ste A Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Northlakes Community Clinic/Washburn 320 Superior Ave Washburn, WI 54891 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield

Optimal Physical Therapy LLC 805 Elm St Lake Mills, WI 53551 920-941-0464 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 7-7; Fr 7-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.optimalphysicaltherapy.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Paxxon Health Care Services LLC/Riverwood Eagles Nest 115 Bowman Rd Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 610-991-2034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Powerback Rehabilitation/Arborwood Lodge 110 Park Dr Colfax, WI 54730 610-991-2034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am-4:30pom Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30am-4:30pom Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Powerback Rehabilitation/Beaver Dam Assisted Living CBRF 129 Evergreen Cir Beaver Dam, WI 53916 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Powerback Rehabilitation/Century Ridge I 533 E Calumet St Chilton, WI 53014 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8 am-2 pm and as scheduled/needed\_ Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter 8 am-2 pm and as scheduled/needed www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc

Powerback Rehabilitation/Madison-Yellowstone Dr 429 S Yellowstone Dr Madison, WI 53719 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-4pm www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Meadow De Forest 206 N Main St Deforest, WI 53532 1202 E 14th St Merrill, WI 54452 715-470-3522 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-5 www.https://phytrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Powerback Rehabilitation/Brookdale Brookfield 660 Woelfel Rd Brookfield, WI 53045 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Powerback Rehabilitation/Inspiration Ministries N2270 State Road 67 Walworth, WI 53184 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Powerback Rehabilitation/Middleton-Old Sauk 9401 Old Sauk Rd Middleton, WI 53562 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8-4 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Meadow De Pere 1880 Scheuring Rd De Pere, WI 54115 1175 Blue Iris Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Powerback Rehabilitation/Brookdale Stevens Point 5625 Sandpiper Dr Stevens Point, WI 54482 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Powerback Rehabilitation/Lodge at Whispering Pines 3450 Bridlewood Dr Plover, WI 54467 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Powerback Rehabilitation/Rehab to You Eau Claire 1800 Bluebell Ln Stevens Point, WI 54482 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Meadow Middleton 5330 Century Ave Middleton, WI 53562 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Meadow of Fond du Lac 597 Kingswood Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No

484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8 am-2pm M-F and as scheduled/needed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter 8 am-2pm M-F and as scheduled/needed www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Prevea Health/East De Pere Health Center 3860 Monroe Rd De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/Lawrence Drive Health Center 1601 Lawrence Dr De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/Oconto Health Center 620 Smith Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-2 and as scheduled/needed Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Outagamie Prevea Health/Allouez Health Center 1821 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Prevea Health/East Mason Health Center 3021 Voyager Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Prevea Health/Luxemburg Health Center

484-823-5540

Health Center 101 School Creek Trl Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Prevea Health/Prevea Oconto Falls Health Center 853 S Main St Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Prevea Health/Currative Connections 2900 Curry Ln Green Bay, WI 54311 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/Howard Health Center 2793 Lineville Rd Green Bay, WI 54313 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/Marinette Health Center 1409 Cleveland Ave Marinette, WI 54143 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Prevea Health/Prevea Plymouth Health Center 825 Walton Dr Plymouth, WI 53073 888-477-3832 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

#### Counties Served: Oconto

Prevea Health/Pulaski Health Center 940 S Saint Augustine St Pulaski, WI 54162 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/West De Pere Health Center 1686 Eisenhower Rd De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Progressive Beginnings, LLC/Sheboygan 1125 N 13th St Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-803-1617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

ProHealth Medical Group/Waterford 808 Cornerstone Court Waterford, WI 53185 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Rehabilitation Hospital of Wisconsin LLC 1625 Coldwater Creek Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 262-521-8808 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Counties Served: Oconto Prevea Health/Shawano Ave Health Center 1727 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Progressive Beginnings, LLC/Delavan N4901 Dam Rd Delavan, WI 53115 920-803-1617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

ProHealth Care Medical Associates/Hartland 1500 Walnut Ridge Dr Hartland, WI 53029 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M 7-7; T-F 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Reedsburg Area Medical Center 2000 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend hours for outpatient therapies Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Richland Hospital, Inc. 333 E 2nd St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-6321 Ext: 2174 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Prevea Health/Sheboygan Therapy 3303 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 888-477-3832 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Progressive Beginnings, LLC/Merrill 1500 O'Day St Merrill, WI 54452 920-803-1617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

ProHealth Medical Group/Moreland 717 W Moreland Blvd Waukesha, WI 53188 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

RehabCare/Greenfield 3939 S 92nd St Greenfield, WI 53228 800-969-9265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Riverview Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine S.C. 516 E Green Bay Ave Saukville, WI 53080 262-284-9510 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M,T 8-6; W,Th 8-5:30; F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training M-F 9AM-5PM https://www.rehabhospitalwi.co m/ 800-947-6644 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

Samaritan Nursing and Rehab LLC 531 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-4500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Southwest Health -Orthopedic Institute 1400 Eastside Rd Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-3656 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 6:30am to 5:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Sport & Spine/Auburndale 10524 George Ave Auburndale, WI 54412 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Sport & Spine/Marshfield 503 S Cherry Ave Ste 2 Marshfield, WI 54449 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: some locations -Satudays by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Sauk Prairie Healthcare Inc 260 26th St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-3311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Spooner Health System 1280 Chandler Dr Spooner, WI 54801 715-929-1620 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spoonerhealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Sport & Spine/Greenwood 133 S Main St Greenwood, WI 54437 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: some locations saturdays by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Sport & Spine/Marshfield 503 S Cherry Ave Ste 2 Marshfield, WI 54449 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Reported = No www.riverview-pt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Sauk Prairie Healthcare Inc 260 26th St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-3311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Outpatient M-Th (7:30am-5:30pm), F (7:30am -5:00pm) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Sport & Spine/Auburndale 10524 George Ave Auburndale, WI 54412 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: some locations -Saturdays by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Sport & Spine/Greenwood 133 S Main St Greenwood, WI 54437 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Sport & Spine Clinic/Wittenberg 105 N Genesee St Wittenberg, WI 54499 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood St Clare Care and Rehab Center St Clare Hospital Rehab Services St Croix Regional Medical Center 235 E State St 707 14th St 1414 Jefferson St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3320 Baraboo, WI 53913 Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-0535 315-569-0882 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Weekdav hours: Mon - Fri: 7 AM-Reported = NoCultural Competency Training 5PM for outpatient Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported =  $N_{0}$ Counties Served: Sauk Interpreter Mon - Fri: 7 AM- 5PM for outpatient https://www.ssmhealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk St Croix Therapy St Joseph's Health Services -St Joseph's Health Services -742 Sterbenz Dr Gundersen Health System Gundersen Health System Hudson, WI 54016 715-368-2128 400 Water Ave 400 Water Ave PO Box 527 PO Box 527 Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-489-8000 Hillsboro, WI 54634 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 608-489-8000 Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Reported = NoSpecific or Limited Hours Interpreter available: Cultural Competency Training www.stcroixtherapy.org Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Interpreter Counties Served: St. Croix www.stjhealthcare.org Interpreter www.stjhealthcare.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon **Counties Served: Vernon** St Lukes Hospital of Duluth St Marys Care and Rehab Center Tamarack Health Hayward Medical Center/Hospital 11040 N State Road 77 915 E 1st St 3401 Maple Grove Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-845-0580 Duluth, MN 55805 218-249-5555 Hayward, WI 54843 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible 715-934-4313 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Bariatrić Accessible = No Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Minority Business = No Douglas Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Sawyer Therapies Plus/Wisconsin Rapids **Tomah Memorial Hospital Unified Therapy Services Inc** 3541 Plover Rd 9179 Old Potosi Rd 501 Gopher Dr Tomah, WI 54660 608-374-0307 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Lancaster, WI 53813 563-583-4003 715-423-5423 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8am-6pm, Weekday hours: UC 7 days a week 9AM-9PM Cultural Competency Training F 8am - noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Counties Served: Wood Reported = No Interpreter UC 7 days a week 9AM-9PM M-Th 8am-6pm, F 8am - noon https://www.tomahhealth.org/ 608-377-8203 https://unifiedtherapy.com Minority Business = Women Minority Business = No **Owned Business** Counties Served: Monroe Counties Served: Grant, Iowa UnityPoint Health -UnityPoint Health -UnityPoint Health -

July 01, 2025

Meriter/Deforest-Windsor 4200 Savannah Dr Deforest, WI 53532 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane UnityPoint Health -Meriter/Therapy West 5752 Tokay Blvd Madison, WI 53719 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Rehabilitation Clinic Middleton 6630 University Ave Middleton, WI 53562 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Vernon Memorial Healthcare 507 S Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-4769 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon Wisconsin Therapists 2739 Prairie Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-299-8181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8-4 M-F **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No

Meriter/Therapy Central 1414 S Park St Madison, WI 53715 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Research Park 621 Science Dr Fitchburg, WI 53711 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane University of Wisconsin Medical Foundation Inc/UW Health 20 S Park Clinic 20 S Park St Madison, WI 53715 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Vision Forward Association Inc 912 N Hawley Rd Milwaukee, WI 53213 414-615-0121 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 5pm www.vision-forward.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

6408 Copps Ave Monona, WI 53716 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Yahara Clinic 1050 E Broadway Monona, WI 53716 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Upland Hills Health 800 Compassion Way Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa Winona Health Services/Winona 420 E Sarnia St Winona, WI 55987 507-474-3223 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, Trempealeau

Meriter/Therapy Monona

Owned Business Counties Served: Rock

Minority Business = Women

## **Personal Care**

Personal care services are medically oriented activities related to assisting a recipient with activities of daily living necessary to maintain the recipient in his or her place of residence in the community. These services shall be provided by a provider certified under s. DHS 105.17 and by a personal care worker employed by the provider or under contract to the provider who is supervised by a registered nurse according to a written plan of care. The personal care worker is limited to performing only those tasks and services as assigned for each recipient and for which he or she has been specifically trained.

Personal care services include:

- ✓ Assistance with bathing
- ✓ Assistance with getting in and out of bed
- ✓ Teeth, mouth, denture and hair care
- Assistance with mobility and ambulation including use of walker, cane or crutches
- Changing the recipient's bed and laundering the bed linens and the recipient's personal clothing
- ✓ Skin care excluding wound care
- Care of eyeglasses and hearing aids
- Assistance with dressing and undressing
- Toileting, including use and care of bedpan, urinal, commode or toilet
- Light cleaning in essential areas of the home used during personal care service activities
- Meal preparation, food purchasing and meal serving
- ✓ Simple transfers including bed to chair or wheelchair and reverse
- Accompanying the recipient to obtain medical diagnosis and treatment

Advanced Care LLC	Advanced Living Care
10033 N Port Washington Rd Ste	903 Bongey Dr
175	Menomonie, WI 54751
Mequon, WI 53092	715-505-2812
414-699-3481	Memory Care = No
Memory Care = No	Bariatric Accessible = Yes
Bariatric Accessible = No	Weekday hours:
Specific or Limited Hours	Cultural Competency Training
available: M-F 8:30-4:30	Reported = No
Cultural Competency Training	Interpreter
Reported = No	www.advancedlivingcare.com
Minority Business = No	Minority Business = No
Counties Served: Ozaukee	Counties Served: Dunn
Affinity Visiting Nurses Home	Agape Home Health Care
Health/Ascension at Home	6529 W Fond du Lac Ave
together with Compassus	Milwaukee, WI 53218
816 W Winneconne Ave	414-502-2442
Neenah, WI 54956	Memory Care = No
Memory Care = No	Bariatric Accessible = No
Bariatric Accessible = No	Cultural Competency Training
Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30	Reported = No
Cultural Competency Training	www.agapehomehc.com
Reported = No	Minority Business = No
M-F 8-4:30	Counties Served: Jefferson,
Minority Business = No	Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine,
Counties Served: Brown,	Rock, Walworth, Washington,
Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Green	Waukesha

Advocates In-Home Care 111 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: typically 6am-9pm, some weekends Cultural Competency Training Reported = No typically 6am-9pm, some weekends www.advocates2.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Almost Family/Chilton 631 E Calumet St Ste 2 Chilton, WI 53014 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: depends on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc, Outagamie,

Lake, Manitowoc, Winnebago Sheboygan, Waupaca, Winnebago Almost Family/Eau Claire Almost Family/Eau Claire Almost Family/Fond du Lac 63 W Pioneer Rd 3615 N Hastings Way Ste 100A Eau Claire, WI 54703 337-210-9046 3615 N Hastings Way Ste 100A Eau Claire, WI 54703 337-210-9046 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day Weekday hours: Depending on staffing Cultural Competency Training depends on staff availability Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.almostfamily.com Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.almostfamily.com www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Pierce, St. Counties Served: Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Sheboygan, Winnebago Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Pierce, St. Croix, Trempealeau Croix, Trempealeau Almost Family/Fond du Lac Almost Family/Green Bay Almost Family/La Crosse 2100 Riverside Dr Ste 103 63 W Pioneer Rd /Onalaska Green Bay, WI 54301 337-210-9046 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 1052 Oak Forest Dr Ste 160 Onalaska, WI 54650 337-210-9046 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff availability Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.almostfamily.com Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Fond www.almostfamily.com www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Du Lac, Sheboygan, Winnebago Countie's Served: Brown, Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Shawano Almost Family/Marinette 3900 Hall Ave Ste A Almost Family/Oconto 5068 US Highway 141 Ste 1105 Almost Family/La Crosse /Onalaska 01052 Oak Forest Dr Ste 160 Onalaska, WI 54650 337-210-9046 Oconto, WI 54153 Marinette, WI 54143 337-210-9046 337-210-9046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training dependent on staff availability Reported = No www.almostfamily.com Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Marinette, www.almostfamily.com www.almostfamily.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto, Menominee Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Shawano, Waupaca Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Apara Care, Inc. Aspirus At Home-Home Medical Aurora Community 520 N 32nd Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-847-2179 477 W Madison St Services/Aurora Community Waterloo, WI 53594 Health 406 Technology Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 608-622-6200 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No 888-212-8745 **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aparahealthathome.com Weekday hours: Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Dane, Dodge, Green, Green Lake, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Forest, Minority Business = No Iron, Juneau, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marquette, Counties Served: Dunn Iowa, Jefferson, Rock Menominee, Oneida, Portage, Price, Sauk, Shawano, Taylor, Vilas, Waushara, Wood

Avanti Home Care/Ashland 1601 Beaser Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-9500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas, Iron, Oneida, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Vilas, Washburn	Avanti Home Care/Hurley 110 Iron St Hurley, WI 54534 715-682-9500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Oneida, Vilas	Bethel Home and Services Inc/Helping Hands Home Services 614 S Rock Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Preferred Provider Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon
Better Living Home Healthcare 8201 W Capitol Dr Ste 120 Milwaukee, WI 53222 414-434-1910 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.blhhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Calumet County Health Department 206 Court St Chilton, WI 53014 920-849-2361 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.calumetcounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet	Center for Independent Living for Western Wisconsin/Compass IL - Menomonie 2920 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Reviewed case by case on availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cilww.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Croix
Center for Independent Living for Western Wisconsin/Compass IL - Menomonie 2920 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cilww.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Croix	Clarity Care 424 Washington Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: At times Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Clarity Care/Home Care- Green Bay 2649 Manitowoc Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: at times Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Clear Water Home Care 1109 W MacArthur Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-514-1520 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Dependant on staffing Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.cwhc.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire	Clear Water Home Care 1109 W MacArthur Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-514-1520 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.cwhc.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire	Community Living Alliance 1414 MacArthur Rd Madison, WI 53714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.clanet.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Jefferson

Compassionate Healthcare 11414 W Park PI Ste 202 Milwaukee, WI 53224 262-244-6242 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha	Compassus Home Health/Marshfield 303 W Upham St Ste 208 Marshfield, WI 54449 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Chippewa, Clark, Jackson, Juneau, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood	Creekside Family Care LLC 1345 W Mason St Ste 202 Green Bay, WI 54303 920-301-3907 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: generally 6am- 7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No generally 6am-7pm www.creeksidefamilycare.com Minority Business = Disabled Veteran Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Brown, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Shawano
Diligent Personal Care Agency 7120 W Center St Milwaukee, WI 53210 414-509-5859 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th. 8am- 3pm, F 8am-2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th. 8am-3pm, F 8am-2pm Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha	Evangelical Good Samaritan Society-Home Care 719 Nevada St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-5505 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.good-sam.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, St. Croix	Grant County Health Department 111 S Jefferson St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: On-call only for overnights and weekends Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant
Grant County Health Department 111 S Jefferson St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6416 Ext: 1621 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No respite Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Gundersen St Elizabeth's Home Care 1200 Grant Blvd W Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-5526 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Dependent on staffing Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin	Hannah Home Health Care, Inc. 215 W North St Waukesha, WI 53189 262-363-2500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 5pm On-Call 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm On-Call 24/7 www.hannahhomehealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Ozaukee, Racine, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha
Helping Hands Caregivers 509 W Walnut St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-217-2961 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano, Winnebago	Henry F Lee dba Family Mutual Home Care LLC 1105 Grand Ave Ste 4 Schofield, WI 54476 715-298-0816 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30-5:00 Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon	Hillside Home Care 707 S University Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.bdch.com/Beaver- Dam-Clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Jefferson

Holistic Home Health Care 8777 W Forest Home Ave Greenfield, WI 53228 563-513-7556 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.holistichh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha Interim Healthcare of NE WI 1600 Shawano Ave Ste 201 Green Bay, WI 54311 920-626-4182 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.interimhealthcare. com/location/green-bay-wi Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Oconto, Shawano International Quality PCA Services/La Crescent 306 Main St Ste 4 La Crescent, MN 55947 507-252-8117 Memory Care = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon International Quality PCA Services/Prairie du Sac 431 Water St Ste 107 Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend, overnight, or on-call hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Adams, Columbia, Sauk International Quality PCA

International Quality PCA Services/Westfield 328 N Main St

Homeward Bound Home Health, Inc/Lancaster Facility 130 W Elm St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-778-5443 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 On call 24hrs Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 On call 24hrs www.hwbcare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Vernon

Interim HealthCare of Wisconsin 2801 Coho St Ste 302 Madison, WI 53713 608-238-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.interimhealthcare.com/ma dison Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

International Quality PCA Services/La Crosse 1501 Saint Andrew St Ste C106 La Crosse, WI 54603 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Crawford, Juneau, La Crosse, Marquette, Richland, Sauk, Vernon, Waushara

International Quality PCA Services/Stevens Point 5600 Woodland St Ste 1 Stevens Point, WI 54482 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, Marathon, Monroe, Outagamie, Portage, Shawano, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood

International Quality PCA Services/Whitehall 36347 Main St Homeward Bound Home Health, Inc/Sauk County 864 Community Dr Sauk City, WI 53583 608-778-5443 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 On call all other times Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 On call all other times www.hwbcare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Juneau, Sauk

International Quality PCA Services/Hayward 15614 Windrose Ln Ste 310A Hayward, WI 54843 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

International Quality PCA Services/Neillsville 3261 19th St NW Neillsville, WI 54456 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Taylor

International Quality PCA Services/West Bend 2395 W Washington St Ste 103 West Bend, WI 53095 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Jefferson, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Lee Quality HomeCare LLC 1511 George St La Crosse, WI 54603 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette Marshfield Medical Center/Rice Lake Cllinic 2304 S Main St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter http://www.lakeviewmedical.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Med Group Home Health Care LLC 11051 N Towne Square Rd

Westfield, WI 53964

11051 N Towne Square Rd Mequon, WI 53092 414-755-2103 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Washington, Waukesha

Ministry Home Care LLC/Ascension at Home 480 Pilgrim Way Ste 1250 Ashwaubenon, WI 54304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Moore Genuine Care 711 Anderson St Augusta, WI 54722 715-286-2734 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6am - 6 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Whitehall, WI 54773 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-5pm www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Trempealeau

Marshfield Medical Center-Dickinson/Home Health 722 River Ave Iron Mountain, MI 49801 906-774-1313 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: OnCall Nurse after 4;00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Marinette, Vilas

MidAmerica Health Care Corporation of Wisconsin 811 N Hawley Rd Ste 201 Milwaukee, WI 53213 414-578-2961 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-430pm Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Sheboygan, Waukesha

Monroe Clinic Home Care 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 on-call services Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.monroeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Lafayette, Rock

North Country Independent Living- NCIL/IndiGO 2911 Tower Ave Ste 9 Superior, WI 54880 715-392-2533 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training 608-519-3124 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:30am-5:00pm www.leequalityhomecare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

MCFI Home Care 2020 W Wells St Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-937-2203 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.mcfihomecare.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dodge, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, La Crosse, Lafayette, Monroe, Vernon

Midstate Independent Living Choices 3262 Church St Ste 1 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-344-4217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F- 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F- 8:30-5:00 www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Taylor, Wood

Monroe Clinic Home Care 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.monroeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Lafayette, Rock

Omni Personal Care 12201 W North Ave Ste 101 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 414-376-5845 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

6am - 6 pm www.mooregenuinehomecare.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, Trempealeau	Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha
Optimum Plus Homecare 926 Willard Dr Ste 116 Green Bay, WI 54304 920-441-8459 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.optimumplushomecare.co m Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Outagamie	Peaceful Living -Hudson 2201 Jack Breault Dr Ste 200 Hudson, WI 54016 715-386-7071 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.peacefullivingcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix	Professional Home Care Services 10827 W Lincoln Ave West Allis, WI 53227 414-541-6010 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.phcsonline.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Riverview Home Health Care, Inc. 3908 Circle Dr Ste 100 Holmen, WI 54636 608-790-9080 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau	Senior Services Plus Health Care Inc 1621 Plainfield Ave PO Box 1676 Janesville, WI 53545 608-757-5940 Ext: 5 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7 days/wk 6a-9p Client Hours http://www.seniorservicesrock.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Rock	Senior Services Plus Health Care Inc 1621 Plainfield Ave PO Box 1676 Janesville, WI 53545 608-757-5940 Ext: 5 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8a-3p Office Hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7 days/wk 6a-9p Client Hours http://www.seniorservicesrock.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Rock
Senior Services Plus Health Care Inc 1621 Plainfield Ave PO Box 1676 Janesville, WI 53545 608-757-5940 Ext: 5 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7 days/wk 6a-9p Client Hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7 days/wk 6a-9p Client Hours http://www.seniorservicesrock.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Rock	Sound Health Home Care, LLC 802 S 8th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-219-2070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Price, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Wood	Stay at HomeCare 102 N Main St Ste A Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-834-4049 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stay-at-homecare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marinette, Menominee, Oconto, Oneida, Shawano, Winnebago
Stephanie Rodgers/R&S Personal Care Agency 6815 W Capitol Dr Ste 112 Milwaukee, WI 53216 832-830-1829 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-4pm	Sturgeon Bay Home Health 231A Keel Ct Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No	United Personal Homecare Inc 727 E Walnut St Ste C Green Bay, WI 54301 920-430-2012 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Sheboygan, Washington, Waukesha	Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee	Reported = No M-F 9am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Universal Home Health Care Inc 933 Erie Ave Ste 9 Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-452-3370 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 830am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Dane, Fond Du Lac, Manitowoc, Milwaukee, Outagamie, Racine, Sheboygan	Upland Hills Health/Upland Hills Home Care 218 E Swayne St Ste 100 Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: No weekend services Cultural Competency Training Reported = No No weekend services Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland	Woodlands Home Health 425 Manor Dr Suring, WI 54174 516-605-9800 Ext: 1006 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

### Personal Emergency Response System Services

A personal emergency response system is a service that provides immediate assistance in the event of a physical, emotional, or environmental emergency through a community based electronic communications device. This service can provide a direct link to health professionals, enabling the user to secure an immediate response by the activation of an electronic communications unit in the member's home. Allowable items under this service may also include a cellular telephone and cellular service used when a conventional PERS system is not feasible.

Aspirus Wausau Hospital Lifeline 333 Pine Ridge Blvd Wausau, WI 54401 715-847-2781 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Clark Electric Appliance & Satellite 1209 W Dall-Berg Rd Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-7972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am - 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am - 4:30pm www.cecoop.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood	Connect America.com 3 Bala Plz W Ste 200 Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004 508-988-3205 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.medalert.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood
County of Portage WI/ADRC- Project Lifesaver 1519 Water St Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-343-6312 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Project Lifesave programs provide 24/7 service Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	County of Portage WI/ADRC- Project Lifesaver 1519 Water St Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-343-6312 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Intake for Project Lifesaver is M-F, 7:30am to 4:30am Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	County of Rock/Rock County Sheriff's Office 3506 N US Highway 51 Janesville, WI 53545 605-757-7907 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Door County Medical	Dose Health	Dose Health

Center/Sturgeon Bay Clinic 323 S 18th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-3535 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door, Kewaunee Lifeline Systems Company 111 Lawrence St Framingham, MA 01702 800-368-2925 Memory Care = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.lifelinegovportal.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn,

6104 Olson Memorial Hwy Minneapolis, MN 55422 920-659-4751 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: after hours on call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.dosehealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupača, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Lifestation 8040 Excelsior Dr Ste 400 Madison, WI 53717 201-752-3816 **Preferred Provider** Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lifestation.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodge Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara,

6104 Olson Memorial Hwy Minneapolis, MN 55422 920-659-4751 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: office 8:30-6:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.dosehealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Dóor, Douglás, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ocónto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

MedScope America Corporation 1818 Market St Ste 1200 Philadelphia, PA 19103 800-645-2060 Ext: 0511 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.medscope.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dané, Dodge, Dóor, Douglás, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn,

Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	Winnebago, Wood	Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood
Night Owl Support Systems, 122 E Olin Ave Ste 110 Madison, WI 53713 877-559-1642 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nossllc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	Pal Medical System Inc. 427 John Ave Superior, WI 54880 218-326-9299 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Partners Of Memorial Medical Center-Lifeline 1615 Maple Ln Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-5184 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ashlandmmc.com/about- us/partners-of-mmc/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland
Safe Living Technologies (VRI) 3000 Town Ctr Ste 2555 Southfield, MI 48075 855-206-5924 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.safelingtech.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk,	St Clare Hospital-Golden Care 707 14th St Baraboo, WI 53913 315-569-0882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ssmhealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk	Taylor County Commission on Aging 845B E Broadway Ave Medford, WI 54451 715-748-1491 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Through PERS call center. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor

Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Wood County Human Services 111 W Jackson St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-8820 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.co.wood.wi.us/Dep artments/HumanServices/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

# **Physical Therapy**

# \*\*In all settings except inpatient hospital

Physical therapy involves the evaluation and treatment of disease, injury, or disability by a qualified physical therapist or certified physical therapy assistant including the following: hydrotherapy, electrotherapy, exercise therapy, thermal therapy, manual applications such as massage and ambulation training.

Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Arcadia Facility 464 S Saint Joseph Ave Ste 100 Arcadia, WI 54612 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8AM-430PM www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau	Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Blair Facility 620 Grandview Ave Blair, WI 54616 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9AM-5PM www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau	Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Holmen Facility 106 S Holmen Dr Ste 2 Holmen, WI 54636 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM- 430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Trempealeau
Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/La Crosse Facility 1526 Rose St Ste 103 La Crosse, WI 54603 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8AM-430PM www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Trempealeau	Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Pigeon Falls Facility 13197 Church St Pigeon Falls, WI 54760 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau	Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Sparta facility 14345 County Highway B Sparta, WI 54656 608-526-9888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-4:30pm www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe
Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Trempealeau W20410 State Road 121 Whitehall, WI 54773 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau	Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Watertown 700 Welsh Rd Watertown, WI 53098 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Adapt Physical Therapy & Fitness 2275 Riley Rd Ste 3 Sparta, WI 54656 608-304-6722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Monroe
Advanced Physical Therapy Associates/Divisioin St Stevens Point 641A Division St Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-345-2126 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No	Advanced Physical Therapy Associates/Iola Location 115 N Main St Iola, WI 54945 715-345-2126 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No	Advanced Physical Therapy Associates/Post Rd Stevens Point 2918 Post Rd Ste A Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-345-2126 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 7-7, Fri 7- 1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 7-7, Fri 7-1 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Portage, Wood
Advantage Physical Therapy & Sports Rehab/Cora Physical Therapy 10405 Vermont Ave Hayward, WI 54843 866-493-9410 Ext: 1143 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am- 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm www.coraphysicaltherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer	Advantage Physical Therapy & Sports Rehab/Cora Physical Therapy 112 Ash St Ste A Spooner, WI 54801 866-493-9410 Ext: 1143 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am- 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm www.coraphysicaltherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn	AdventHealth Durand 1220 3rd Ave W Durand, WI 54736 715-672-4211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.adventhealth.com/ hospital/adventhealth-durand Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin, Trempealeau
Aegis Group Practice LLC/Colby 1110 N Division St Colby, WI 54421 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Aegis Group Practice LLC/Elm Grove 800 Wall St Elm Grove, WI 53122 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M,W,F 10-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Aegis Group Practice LLC/Fitchburg 5440 Caddis Bnd Madison, WI 53711 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, W, F 10-2; Tu, Th- closed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Aegis Group Practice LLC/Green Bay 1740 Condor Ln Green Bay, WI 54313 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M, Th 10-12; closed Tu, W, F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Aegis Group Practice LLC/Hartford 1025 Bell Ave Hartford, WI 53027 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Tu, Th 9-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington	Aegis Group Practice LLC/Hartland 2975 Village Square Dr Hartland, WI 53029 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Aegis Group Practice LLC/Kimberly 825 Cobblestone Ln Kimberly, WI 54136 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M,W 8-4:30; Th 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Aegis Group Practice LLC/Middleton-Maywood 6234 Maywood Ave Middleton, WI 53562 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, Th 1-4; Tu,W 8- 11:30 Cultural Competency Training	Aegis Group Practice LLC/Middleton-Old Sauk 8103 Old Sauk Rd Middleton, WI 53562 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Interpreter www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Monona 111 Owen Rd Monona, WI 53716 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 9-11:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Onalaska 860 Critter Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 12:30-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Port Washington 1330 W Lincoln Ave Port Washington, WI 53074 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, Tu, Th 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Wisconsin Rapids 491 25th St N Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Ascension Medical Group at

Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Muskego S64 W13780 Janesville Rd Muskego, WI 53150 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Oshkosh 150 Aspire Ln Oshkosh, WI 54904 972-372-6779 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Tu, Th 9 - 11 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Aegis Group Practice LLC/West Allis 7901 W National Ave West Allis, WI 53214 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Amery Regional Medical Center 265 Griffin St E Amery, WI 54001 715-268-0308 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Ascension Medical Group at

www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Aegis Group Practice LLC/New Berlin 3585 S 147th St New Berlin, WI 53151 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M,W,F 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Plymouth 2586 Valley Rd Plymouth, WI 53073 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Aegis Group Practice LLC/West Bend 831 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 972-372-6779 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Tues and Fri 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Amie Rybacki/Rybacki Physical Therapy 830 Rivard St Ste 200 Somerset, WI 54025 715-410-6464 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Ascension Medical Group at

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade
Aspirus Rhinelander Clinic - North Shore 2251 N Shore Dr Ste 100 Rhinelander, WI 54501 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No
July 01, 2025

866-832-1120 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Winnebago Ascension Medical Groupat 1531 Ascension NE Wisconsin - Mercy Campus 500 S Oakwood Rd Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-223-2000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-TH, 7-Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Counties Served: Winnebago Ascension St Elizabeth Hospital Aspirus Crandon Clinic 400 W Glen St Services/Orthopedic Surgery Crandon, WI 54520 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Winnebago Aspirus Merrill Hospital 601 S Center Ave Merrill, WI 54452 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Aspirus Riverview Hospital & Clinics/Aspirus Riverview Rehab Center - Wisconsin Rapids 1041 Hill St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-847-2000 Ext: 50169 Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No

Koeller Street

1855 S Koeller St

Oshkosh, WI 54902

Appleton Rd

866-832-1120

Reported = No 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 F

Madison Street

Reported = No

Rehabilitation

Neenah, WI 54956 920-223-2000

Handicap Accessible

Aspirus Langlade Hospital

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Reported = No 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5 F Minority Business = No

112 E 5th Ave

Antigo, WI 54409 715-421-7485

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Neenah

D220

7-5:30 M-TH, 7-5 F

Minority Business = No

Center of the Fox Valley -

1205 West American Dr Rm

5 F

1531 S Madison St

Appleton, WI 54915 866-832-1120 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No

1186 Appleton Rd

Menasha, WI 54952

Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Minority Business = No

Ninth Avenue 2700 W 9th Ave Oshkosh, WI 54904 866-832-1120 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Ascension Rehabilitation at Appleton N496 Milky Way Appleton, WI 54915 920-223-2000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5 F Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Outagamie

Aspirus Eagle River Hospital 201 Hospital Rd Eagle River, WI 54521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Aspirus Outpatient Therapy Services - Stevens Point 2957 Church St Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Counties Served: Portage** 

Aspirus Stanley Clinic 1120 Pine St Stanley, WI 54768 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.rhahealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon
Aspirus Stevens Point Clinic - Illinois Avenue 824 Illinois Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Aspirus Tomahawk Clinic 401 W Mohawk Dr Tomahawk, WI 54487 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Aspirus Wausau Clinic - Westwood Center Blvd 1901 Westwood Center Blvd Wausau, WI 54401 715-847-2171 Ext: 3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspirus.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
Aspirus Woodruff Clinic - Maple Street 240 Maple St Woodruff, WI 54568 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	ATI Physical Therapy - Beloit 2850 Milwaukee Rd Ste 400 Beloit, WI 53511 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	ATI Physical Therapy - Franklin 3111 W Rawson Ave Ste 215 Franklin, WI 53132 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee
ATI Physical Therapy - Germantown N96W17960 County Line Rd Germantown, WI 53022 630-296-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington	ATI Physical Therapy - Grafton 1365 N Port Washington Rd # 1657 Grafton, WI 53024 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee	ATI Physical Therapy - Janesville 2050 Morse St Ste 150 Janesville, WI 53545 630-296-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
ATI Physical Therapy - Mequon 10906 N Port Washington Rd Spc 62 Mequon, WI 53092 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee	ATI Physical Therapy - Muskego S74W16867 Janesville Rd Muskego, WI 53150 630-296-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	ATI Physical Therapy - New Berlin 15312 W Beloit Rd New Berlin, WI 53151 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7-7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
ATI Physical Therapy -	ATI Physical Therapy - Racine	ATI Physical Therapy -

Oconomowoc 1290 N Summit Ave Ste 102 Oconomowoc, WI 53066 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9-6 www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

ATI Physical Therapy -Sheboygan Superior Ave 3234 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

ATI Physical Therapy - West Bend 1769 S Main St West Bend, WI 53095 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Bellin Health Physcial Therapy -Green Bay/725 S Webster 725 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Ashwaubenon 1630 Commanche Ave Green Bay, WI 54313 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -

5502 Washington Ave Ste 500 Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

ATI Physical Therapy - Waukesha South 1170 W Sunset Dr Ste E-120 Waukesha, WI 53189 630-296-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

Bellin Health Howard 2714 Riverview Dr Green Bay, WI 54313 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physical Therapy/Seymour 405 Commercial St Seymour, WI 54165 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Bellevue 3263 Eaton Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -

Sheboygan Business Dr 2912 S Business Dr Sheboygan, WI 53081 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

ATI Physical Therapy -Wauwatosa 6810 W State St Wauwatosa, WI 53213 630-296-2222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atipt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Bellin Health Iron Mountain 440 Woodward Ave Ste 101 Iron Mountain, MI 49801 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Marinette

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Algoma 831 Parker Ave Algoma, WI 54201 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Brillion 964 W Ryan St Ste B Brillion, WI 54110 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -

De Pere Denmark 595 County Road R Denmark, WI 54208 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Bellin Health Physical Therapy -De Pere West 1800 Lawrence Dr De Pere, WI 54115 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Green Bay/Ridge Rd 1970 S Ridge Rd Green Bay, WI 54305 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Marinette 2820 Roosevelt Rd Marinette, WI 54143 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Oconto Falls 107 E Highland Dr Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Wrightstown 555 Quality Ct Wrightstown, WI 54180 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No De Pere East 555 Redbird Cir Ste 300 De Pere, WI 54115 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Green Bay/704 S Webster 704 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Preferred Provider Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Luxemburg 140B School Creek Trl Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Oconto 820 Arbutus Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Pulaski 723 S Wisconsin St Pulaski, WI 54162 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physical Therapy-Crivitz 218 S Highway 141 Crivitz, WI 54114 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No De Pere Kewaunee 575 4th St Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Green Bay/Commanche Ave 1580 Commanche Ave Green Bay, WI 54313 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Manitowoc 3415 Custer St Ste D Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Oconto 820 Arbutus Ave Ste 102 Oconto, WI 54153 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Sturgeon Bay 311 N 3rd Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Bellin Memorial Hospital 744 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes

Reported = No

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Oconto

Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Bellin Memorial Hospital/Clinic Black River Memorial Hospital Careview Health and Rehab of 711 W Adams St Hispana Minocqua LLC Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-1375 9969 Old Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-499-4985 704 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoAvailable 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brmh.net Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Interpreter www.careviewrehab.com Counties Served: Brown Monroe, Trempealeau Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Oneida Cerebral Palsy, Inc Christian Home Care and Rehab Center for Muscle and Joint 2801 S Webster Ave Therapy Center 823 Belknap St Ste 104 Superior, WI 54880 715-394-6355 Green Bay, WI 54301 920-337-1122 Ext: 1258 452 Fox Lake Rd Waupun, WI 53963 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: typically 8-6, Friday end early Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: M-F 7:30-5:00, Cultural Compétency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoSat by Appt Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Interpreter Reported = No Counties Served: Dodge typically 8-6, Friday end early www.wearecp.org Minority Business = No M-F 7:30-5:00, Sat by Appt www.cmjt.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Douglas Core Physical Therapy, LLC 535 E Main St Dadez Physical Therapy 471 S Arch Ave Ste 1 Crossing Rivers Health/Prairie du Chien Evansville, WI 53536 37868 US Highway 18 New Richmond, WI 54017 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-357-2405 608-882-9080 715-246-3809 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8 am -Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training 6 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Reported = NoReported = NoInterpreter M-F 7AM-5PM Mon - Fri 8 am - 6 pm www.pdcmemorialhospital.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Counties Served: Crawford www.dadezpt.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: St. Croix Deliver Rehab **Doctors of Physical Doctors of Physical** Therapy/Augusta 708 W Washington St Augusta, WI 54722 6666 Odana Rd PMB 261 Therapy/Beaver Dam Madison, WI 53719 608-571-2661 201 Gateway Dr Ste 300 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 630-424-0271 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Specific or Limited Hours available: 7-5 Mon-Fri; 7-12 Sat Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Specific or Limited Hours Reported = No Cultural Competency Training available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa https://www.deliver.rehab Reported = No8am-6pm Minority Business = No Interpreter Cultural Competency Training Countie's Served: Columbia, www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c Reported = No Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, om www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c Jefferson, Rock, Sauk Minority Business = No om

	Counties Served: Eau Claire	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge
Doctors of Physical Therapy/Burlington 1054 Milwaukee Ave Burlington, WI 53105 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine, Walworth	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Cameron 1070 N 1st St Cameron, WI 54822 630-424-0271 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-8PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7AM-8PM www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Chetek 831 Dallas St Chetek, WI 54728 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-8PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7AM-8PM www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Doctors of Physical Therapy/Edgar 325 S 3rd Ave Ste B Edgar, WI 54426 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Fort Atkinson 1618 Mehta Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Doctors Of Physical Therapy/Janesville 2919 N Lexington Dr Ste 104 Janesville, WI 53546 630-424-0271 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-6PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-6PM www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Doctors of Physical Therapy/Jefferson 155 Collins Rd Jefferson, WI 53549 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Lake Hallie 2751 Commercial Blvd Ste 5 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F, 7-7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F, 7-7pm www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Madison 2501 W Beltline Hwy Ste 601 Madison, WI 53713 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am-8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am-8pm www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Doctors of Physical Therapy/Marshfield 705 N Central Ave Ste B Marshfield, WI 54449 630-424-0271 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Mauston 414 E State St Ste 5 Mauston, WI 53948 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Mequon 1516 W Mequon Rd Mequon, WI 53092 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau	www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
Doctors of Physical Therapy/Minocqua 8554 US Hwy 51 Units1-7 Minocqua, WI 54548 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Rhinelander 315 S Oneida Ave Rhinelander, WI 54501 630-424-0271 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Stratford 213016 Legion St Stratford, WI 54484 630-424-0271 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
Doctors of Physical Therapy/Thiensville 136 N Main St Ste 308 Thiensville, WI 53092 630-424-0271 Preferred Provider Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7am-8pm M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7am-8pm M-F www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Thorp 205 E Hill St Thorp, WI 54771 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am-8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am-8pm www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Watertown 1508 S Church St Watertown, WI 53094 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson
Doctors of Physical Therapy/Wausau 227500 Rib Mountain Dr Ste 220 Wausau, WI 53948 630-424-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7am-8pm, Sa 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Doctors of Physical Therapy/Wauwatosa 3333 N Mayfair Rd Ste 101 Wauwatosa, WI 53222 630-424-0271 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: m-f 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No m-f 8am-6pm www.doctorsofphysicaltherapy.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	Door County Medical Center/Rehab Sturgeon Bay 1300 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 108 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-3535 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-TH 7-6, Fr 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-TH 7-6, Fr 7-5 www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door
Door County Medical Center/Rehab-Algoma 1510 Fremont St Algoma, WI 54201 920-746-3535 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter	Door County Medical Center/Sister Bay Clinic 2345 Canterbury Ln Sister Bay, WI 54234 920-746-3535 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm	Edenbrook on Meade Nursing and Rehab/Edenbrook of Appleton North 2915 N Meade St Appleton, WI 54911 920-993-6800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

M-F 8-4:30 www.dcmedical.org www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door Elite Therapy Insitute Wound Healing Center/Eau Claire 2130 Brackett Ave Ste B Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-736-4384 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Tue & Thurs 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoTue & Thurs 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Essentia Health Duluth Clinic/Ashland 1625 Maple Ln Ashland, WI 54806 218-786-8364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior/Essentia Health Duluth Clinic Hayward 11134 N State Road 77 Hayward, WI 54843 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer Forward Physical Therapy LLC 102 W Fulton St Edgerton, WI 53534 608-561-7733 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, W 8am - 5pm; F 8am - 2pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.fwdptwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock GL Rehab Services Monroe/St Clare Friedenshiem 2003 4th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-212-1202

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door Elite Therapy Institute Wound Healing Center/Rice Lake 1801 W Knapp St Ste 4 Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-736-4384 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 7-5 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Essentia Health St Mary's **Medical Center** 407 E 3rd St Duluth, MN 55805 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Douglas

Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior/Essentia Health Duluth Clinic-Spooner 1180 Chandler Dr Spooner, WI 54801 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

GL Rehab Services - Belleville 2 W Main St Belleville, WI 53508 608-212-1202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.glrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Grant Regional Health Center 507 S Monroe St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-3202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Essentia Health Duluth Clinic/1st St Bldg 420 E 1st St Duluth, MN 55805 218-786-8364 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Essentia Health St Marys **Hospital-Superior** 3500 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 218-786-8388 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Flambeau Hospital Inc/Marshfield Medical Center -Park Falls 98 Sherry Ave Park Falls, WI 54552 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Countie's Served: Ashland, Iron, Price, Sawyer

**GL Rehab Services - New Glarus** 600 2nd Ave New Glarus, WI 53574 608-212-1202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F (8am-5pm) Saturday (8am-12pm) Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.glrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Beaver Dam 700 Hillcrest Ct Beaver Dam, WI 53916 262-295-6284

Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F (8am-5pm) Saturday (8am-12pm) Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.glrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Brookfield 3360 Gateway Rd Ste 100 Brookfield, WI 53045 262-295-6284 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc, Waukesha

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources West Bend 620 Schoenhaar Dr West Bend, WI 53090 262-295-6284 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Washington

Gundersen Health System/Industrial Rehabilitation Center 1910 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Gundersen St Elizabeth's Hospital & Clinics/Gundersen St Elizabeth Wabasha Clinic 1200 Grant Blvd W

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grantregional.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Green Bay 225 S Monroe Ave Ste 201 Green Bay, WI 54301 262-295-6284 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-Th-8-6pm, Fri 8-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter M-Th-8-6pm, Fri 8-12pm www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business Counties Served: Brown** 

Gundersen Boscobel Area Hospital & Clinics 205 Parker St Boscobel, WI 53805 608-375-6211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 8 AM - 5 PM www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Gundersen Health System Onalaska YMCA 400 Mason St Ste 200 Onalaska, WI 54650 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gundersen Tri-County Hospitals and Clinics 18601 Lincoln St Whitehall, WI 54773 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dodge

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Sheboygan 3821 Kohler Memorial Dr Ste 102 Sheyboygan, WI 53081 262-295-6284 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-6, Fri 8-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-Th 8-6, Fri 8-12 www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Sheboygan

Gundersen Clinic 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-5PM https://www.gundersenhealth.o rg/locations/la-crossecampus/clinic/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Gundersen Sparta Clinic/Sparta 1111 W Wisconsin St Sparta, WI 54656 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Health in Motion/Antigo 720 Ackley St Antigo, WI 54409 715-898-1600

Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-2884 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin Health in Motion/Crandon 501 W Lincoln St Crandon, WI 54520 715-898-1600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 7am-5pm www.himwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest Health in Motion/Merrill 500 S Center Ave Merrill, WI 54452 715-898-1600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 7am-5pm www.himwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Health in Motion/Wausau 930 S 17th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-898-1600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 7am-5pm www.himwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Indianhead Medical Center/Hospital 113 4th Ave Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-7833 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

715-538-4361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.tricountymemorial.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau Health in Motion/Eagle River 528 Highway 70 W Eagle River, WI 54521 715-898-1600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am-5pm www.himwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas Health in Motion/Rhinelander 586 Shepard St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-898-1600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am-5pm www.himwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Healthy Living Center/La Crosse YMCA 1140 Main St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8722 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Lafayette Hospital and Clinics 211 Bev Anderson Dr Darlington, WI 53530 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am-5pm www.himwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade Health in Motion/Marshfield 204 N Central Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-898-1600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am-5pm www.himwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Health in Motion/Tomahawk 1509 N 4th St Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-898-1600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7-5 www.himwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Hometown Superior Therapy 16925 Badger Rd Mason, WI 54856 715-209-7559 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 1pm-6pm; Sat/Sun 7am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 1pm-6pm; Sat/Sun 7am -12pm www.hometownsuperiortherapy .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas, Iron, Price, Sawyer, Washburn

Lakeland Physical Therapy LLC 27477 State Highway 64 Ste C Cornell, WI 54732 715-239-0555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours:

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.indianheadmedicalc enter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Polk, Sawyer, Washburn	www.memorialhospitaloflafayet tecounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter http://www.lakelandphysicalthe rapy.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
Lakeview Specialty Hospital and Rehab 1701 Sharp Rd Waterford, WI 53185 262-534-8597 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakeviewsystem.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha	Marshfield Medical Center/Ladysmith 1200 Port Arthur Rd Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk	Marshfield Medical Center/Rice Lake Clinic 1700 W Stout St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.lakeviewmedical.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Marshfield Medical Center - Beaver Dam 705 S University Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.bdch.com/Beaver- Dam-Clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Marshfield Medical Center- Neillsville N3708 River Ave Neillsville, WI 54456 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM- 12PM; 130-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-12PM; 130-430PM www.memorialmedcenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Mayo Clinic Health System/Chippewa Valley Bloomer Clinic 1501 Thompson St Bloomer, WI 54724 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Eau Claire
Mayo Clinic Health System/Northland Rice Lake Clinic 331 S Main St Ste H Rice Lake, WI 54868 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 730AM- 5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 730AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Mayo Clinic Health System/Red Cedar in Menomonie 2321 Stout Rd Menomonie, WI 54751 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Mayo Clinic Health System/Chippewa Valley - Chippewa Falls Clinic 611 1st Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
Mayo Clinic Health System/Holmen 1303 S Main St Holmen, WI 54636 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No	Mayo Clinic Health System/Northland Barron Clinic 1222 E Woodland Ave Barron, WI 54812 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No	Mayo Clinic Health System/Red Cedar- Glenwood City Clinic 219 E Oak St Glenwood City, WI 54013 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Rehabilitation Services 700 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claire/Luther Campus 1400 Bellinger St Eau Claire, WI 54703 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-515PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-515PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Tomah 325 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Eau Claire Center 2310 Craig Rd 2310 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Weekday hours: M-F 730AM-5PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoM-F 730AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Mayo Clinic Health System -Oakridge/Mondovi Clinic 700 Buffalo St Mondovi, WI 54755 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Eau Claire, Trempealeau

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Onalaska 191 Theater Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Altoona Sports Therapy & Rehab Center 1323 Bob Brown Blvd Ste A Altoona, WI 54720 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Colby/Abbotsford 120 Dehne Dr Colby, WI 54421 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Weekday hours: M, T, R 745AM-430PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M, T, R 745AM-430PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Mayo Clinic Health System -Oakridge/Osseo 13025 8th St Osseo, WI 54758 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Eau Claire, Trempealeau

Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Sparta 310 W Main St Sparta, WI 54656 507-266-2450 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Chippewa Falls 2655 County Highway I Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Marshfield Center 1000 N Oak Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Plaza Therapy Center 1307 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield **Clinic Ladysmith Center** 906 College Ave W Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk MCHS Hospitals Inc/Menomonie Center 3603 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn MCHS Hospitals Inc/Oakwood Center 3501 Golf Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln MCHS Hospitals Inc/Weston 3400 Ministry Pkwy Weston, WI 54476 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Menominee Indian Tribe of Wisconsin W3275 Wolf River Dr Keshena, WI 54135 715-799-5897 Memory Care = No

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Wittenberg Center 201 Liberty Dr Wittenberg, WI 54499 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Countie's Served: Shawano MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic Minocqua Center 9576 Sth 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida MCHS Hospitals Inc/Merrill Center 1205 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln MCHS Hospitals Inc/Stevens Point 4100 State Highway 66 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Portage** MCHS Hospitals Inc/Woodruff Center 1446 1st Ave Woodruff, WI 54568 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Merrill Physical Therapy 1219 E Main St Merrill, WI 54452 715-539-2740 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic -Hayward Physical Therapy 15910 W Company Lake Rd Hayward, WI 54843 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic Wisconsin Rapids 220 24th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Mosinee Center 390 Orbiting Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

MCHS Hospitals Inc/Wausau Center 2727 Plaza Dr Wausau, WI 54401 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Memorial Medical Center/Tamarack Health Ashland Medical Center 1615 Maple Ln Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-5515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield

Middleton Village Nursing and Rehab LLC 6201 Elmwood Ave Middleton, WI 53562 732-800-6005 Ext: 516 Handicap Accessible Reported = Nohttps://www.menomineensn.gov/ Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Menominee Midwest Orthopedic Specialty Hospital 10101 S 27th St Franklin, WI 53132 262-388-0127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc 1050 Division St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Acute care 7 davs a week (limited availability on weekends) Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau Mississippi Valley Physical Rehabilitation N1418 Timber Valley Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-787-6386 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse, Trempealeau

Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training

Monroe Clinic 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 on-call services Cultural Competency Training

July 01, 2025

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Midwest Physical Therapy-Bloomer 1731 17th Ave Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-4669 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Depending on Member need Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-Th 8-5, F 8-4 https://www.midwestpt.net/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire

Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc 1050 Division St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Outpatient M-F (7am-5pm) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

MJ Care 2725 S Moorland Rd Ste 301 New Berlin, WI 53151 414-329-2499 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mjcare.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse

Moundview Memorial Hospital & Clinic 402 W Lake St Friendship, WI 53934 608-775-8714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.moundview.org

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.middletonvillagenursing.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Midwest Physical Therapy-Bloomer 1731 17th Ave Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-4669 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-5, F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-Th 8-5, F 8-4 https://www.midwestpt.net/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire

Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc/Crest View Nursing Home 612 View St New Lisbon, WI 53950 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Mondovi Physical Therapy 428 S Washington St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-5177 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 5pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin

North Central Health Care/Wausau 2400 Marshall St Ste A Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-430PM

Minority Business = No Reported = No Interpreter www.monroeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Northlakes Community Clinic/Poplar Clinic/Iron River 7665 US Highway 2 Iron River, WI 54847 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 9675 E Elm Rd Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Interpreter M-F 7-5:00 Interpreter M-F 8-4 www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield Northwoods Therapy Associates 1200 Oakleaf Way Ste B Altoona, WI 54720 715-839-9266 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5pm Interpreter Reported = No www.northwoodstherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Eau Claire Optimal Physical Therapy LLC 805 Elm St 2600 65th Ave Lake Mills, WI 53551 920-941-0464 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 7-7; Fr 7-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = Nowww.optimalphysicaltherapy.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Paxxon Health Care Services LLC/Riverwood Eagles Nest 115 Bowman Rd 110 Park Dr Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 610-991-2034 610-991-2034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training 4:30pom Reported = No

Countie's Served: Adams Northlakes Community Poplar, WI 54864 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Offering Hope Therapies 711 W 9th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-609-1310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: By appointment only. M-F 8am - 12pm and 1pm -Cultural Competency Training By appointment only. M-F 8am -12pm and 1pm - 5pm www.offering-hope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk Osceola Medical Center Osceola, WI 54020 715-294-5676 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training www.myomc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk Paxxon Healthcare Services LLC/A Colfax Senior Living Colfax, WI 54730 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am-Cultural Competency Training

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Northlakes Community Clinic/Washburn 320 Superior Ave

Washburn, WI 54891 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield

Ohnstad Therapy Services 445 State Road 70 Grantsburg, WI 54840 715-463-2075 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am - 5:00 pm or by appointment Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am - 5:00 pm or by appointment www.fyzical.com/grantsburg-wi Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Burnett, Polk

Paxxon Health Care Services LLC/Frontida of Elkhorn 1550 Country Club Pkwy Elkhorn, WI 53121 610-991-2034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Phyt Rehab of Wisconsin/Phyt Rehab of Wisconsin-Merrill 1202 E 14th St Merrill, WI 54452 715-470-3522 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter

Interpreter M-F 8am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Point Forward Physical Therapy 2901 Hoover Rd Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-254-3978 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th. 8--5 F 8-12 **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoM-Th. 8--5 F 8-12 www.pointforwardphysicalthera py.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Powerback Rehabilitation/Beaver Dam Assisted Living CBRF 129 Evergreen Cir Beaver Dam, WI 53916 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Powerback Rehabilitation/Century Ridge I 533 E Calumet St Chilton, WI 53014 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8 am-2 pm and as scheduled/needed **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Interpreter 8 am-2 pm and as scheduled/needed www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc

Powerback Rehabilitation/Madison-Yellowstone Dr 429 S Yellowstone Dr Madison, WI 53719 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-4pm

Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30am-4:30pom Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Potawatomi Health & Wellness Center 8201 Mish Ko Swen Dr Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-4300 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 7am-5pm Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business **Counties Served: Forest** 

Powerback Rehabilitation/Brookdale Brookfield 660 Woelfel Rd Brookfield, WI 53045 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Powerback Rehabilitation/Inspiration Ministries N2270 State Road 67 Walworth, WI 53184 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Powerback Rehabilitation/Middleton-Old Sauk 9401 Old Sauk Rd Middleton, WI 53562 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8-4 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 www.https://phytrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Powerback Rehabilitation/Arborwood Lodge 1175 Blue Iris Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Powerback Rehabilitation/Brookdale Stevens Point 5625 Sandpiper Dr Stevens Point, WI 54482 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Powerback Rehabilitation/Lodge at Whispering Pines 3450 Bridlewood Dr Plover, WI 54467 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Powerback Rehabilitation/Rehab to You Eau Claire 1800 Bluebell Ln Stevens Point, WI 54482 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

www.powerbackrehab.com www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Dane Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Meadow Middleton Meadow De Forest Meadow De Pere 5330 Century Ave Middleton, WI 53562 206 N Main St 1880 Scheuring Rd Deforest, WI 53532 De Pere, WI 54115 484-823-5540 484-823-5540 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training available: M-F 8-2 and as scheduled/needed available: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Cultural Competency Training www.powerbackrehab.com Reported = Nowww.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Interpreter www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Outagamie Prevea Health/Ashwaubenon Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Prevea Health/Allouez Health Meadow of Fond du Lac Center Health Center 597 Kingswood Ave 1821 S Webster Ave 2502 S Ashland Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-496-4700 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 484-823-5540 Green Bay, WI 54304 920-496-4700 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8 am-2pm M-F Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training and as scheduled/needed Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Interpreter 8 am-2pm M-F and as Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown scheduled/needed www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Prevea Health/Currative Prevea Health/East De Pere Prevea Health/East Mason Connections Health Center **Health Center** 2900 Curry Ln Green Bay, WI 54311 920-496-4700 3860 Monroe Rd 3021 Voyager Dr De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Green Bay, WI 54311 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Prevea Health/Howard Health Prevea Health/Lawrence Drive Prevea Health/Luxemburg Health Center Health Center Center 2793 Lineville Rd 1601 Lawrence Dr 101 School Creek Trl Green Bay, WI 54313 920-496-4700 Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-496-4700 De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Kewaunee Prevea Health/Manitowoc Prevea Health/Marinette Health Prevea Health/Oconto Health **Health Center** Center Center

4810 Expo Dr Manitowoc. WI 54220 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Prevea Health/Prevea Oconto Falls Health Center 853 S Main St Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Prevea Health/Shawano Ave Health Center 1727 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Progressive Beginnings, LLC/Delavan N4901 Dam Rd Delavan, WI 53115 920-803-1617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

ProHealth Care Medical Associates/Hartland 1500 Walnut Ridge Dr Hartland, WI 53029 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M 7-7; T-F 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

ProHealth Medical Group/Waterford 1409 Cleveland Ave Marinette, WI 54143 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette Prevea Health/Prevea Plymouth Health Center 825 Walton Dr Plymouth, WI 53073 888-477-3832 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Prevea Health/Sheboygan Therapy 3303 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 888-477-3832 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Progressive Beginnings, LLC/Merrill 1500 O'Day St Merrill, WI 54452 920-803-1617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

ProHealth Care Medical Associates/Waukesha N16W24131 Riverwood Dr Fl 2 Waukesha, WI 53188 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7 am - 5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7 am - 5 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

Reedsburg Area Medical Center 2000 N Dewey Ave

620 Smith Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Prevea Health/Pulaski Health Center 940 S Saint Augustine St Pulaski, WI 54162 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/West De Pere Health Center 1686 Eisenhower Rd De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Progressive Beginnings, LLC/Sheboygan 1125 N 13th St Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-803-1617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

ProHealth Medical Group/Moreland 717 W Moreland Blvd Waukesha, WI 53188 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

RehabCare/Greenfield 3939 S 92nd St 808 Cornerstone Court Waterford, WI 53185 262-928-4019 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Rehabilitation Hospital of Wisconsin LLC 1625 Coldwater Creek Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 262-521-8808 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 9AM-5PM https://www.rehabhospitalwi.co m 800-947-6644 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

Rock Physical Therapy LLC 101 Collins Rd Jefferson, WI 53549 920-675-9858 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon,Tue,Thur 7am-5pm; Wed 12pm-5pm; Fri 7am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon,Tue,Thur 7am-5pm; Wed 12pm-5pm; Fri 7am-12pm www.rockthept.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Sauk Prairie Healthcare Inc 260 26th St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-3311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Outpatient M-Th (7:30am-5:30pm), F (7:30am -5:00pm) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Spooner Physical Therapy and Wellness Inc/Hayward 10342 Dyno Dr Ste 2 Hayward, WI 54843 Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend hours for outpatient therapies Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Richland Hospital, Inc. 333 E 2nd St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-6321 Ext: 2174 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Samaritan Nursing and Rehab LLC 531 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-4500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Southwest Health -Orthopedic Institute 1400 Eastside Rd Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-3656 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 6:30am to 5:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Spooner Physical Therapy and Wellness Inc/Spooner 314 Service Rd Spooner, WI 54801

**Counties Served: Grant** 

Greenfield, WI 53228 800-969-9265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Riverview Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine S.C. 516 E Green Bay Ave Saukville, WI 53080 262-284-9510 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M,T 8-6; W,Th 8-5:30; F 8-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.riverview-pt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Sauk Prairie Healthcare Inc 260 26th St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-3311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Spooner Health System 1280 Chandler Dr Spooner, WI 54801 715-929-1620 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spoonerhealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Sport & Spine/Auburndale 10524 George Ave Auburndale, WI 54412 713-297-7086

715-368-2128 Handicap Accessible Weekday hours:

Interpreter

Interpreter

877-587-8815 Ext: 701 877-587-8815 Ext: 701 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30am-5:30pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No 7:30am-5:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn Sport & Spine/Auburndale Sport & Spine/Greenwood 10524 George Ave Auburndale, WI 54412 133 S Main St Greenwood, WI 54437 713-297-7086 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours available: some locations Reported = Nosaturdays by appt Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Wood Interpreter Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Clark Sport & Spine/Marshfield Sport & Spine/Marshfield 503 S Cherry Ave Ste 2 Marshfield, WI 54449 713-297-7086 503 S Cherry Ave Ste 2 Marshfield, WI 54449 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Specific or Limited Hours available: some locations -Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoSatudays by appt Cultural Competency Training Interpreter Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood St Clare Hospital Rehab Services St Clare Care and Rehab Center 1414 Jefferson St 707 14th St Baraboo, WI 53913 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3320 315-569-0882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Mon - Fri: 7 AM-5PM for outpatient Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = NoCountie's Served: Sauk Interpreter Mon'- Fri: 7 AM- 5PM for outpatient https://www.ssmhealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk St Croix Therapy St Joseph's Health Services -742 Sterbenz Dr Hudson, WI 54016 Gundersen Health System 400 Water Ave PO Box 527 Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-489-8000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: some locations -Saturdays by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Sport & Spine/Greenwood 133 S Main St Greenwood, WI 54437 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Clark** Sport & Spine Clinic/Wittenberg 105 N Genesee St Wittenberg, WI 54499 713-297-7086 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano St Croix Regional Medical Center 235 E State St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-0535 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

St Joseph's Health Services -Gundersen Health System 400 Water Ave PO Box 527 Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-489-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.stcroixtherapy.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

St Lukes Hospital of Duluth 915 E 1st St Duluth, MN 55805 218-249-5555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Douglas

Tamarack Health Hayward Medical Center/Hospital 11040 N State Road 77 Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-4313 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

UnityPoint Health -Meriter/Deforest-Windsor 4200 Savannah Dr Deforest, WI 53532 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

UnityPoint Health -Meriter/Therapy West 5752 Tokay Blvd Madison, WI 53719 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Rehabilitation Clinic Middleton Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Interpreter www.stjhealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon St Lukes Hospital of Duluth/Chequamegon Clinic 2201 Lake Shore Dr E Ashland, WI 54806 218-249-5555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Tomah Memorial Hospital 501 Gopher Dr Tomah, WI 54660 608-374-0307 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: UC 7 days a week 9AM-9PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No UC 7 days a week 9AM-9PM https://www.tomahhealth.org/ 608-377-8203 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

UnityPoint Health -Meriter/Therapy Central 1414 S Park St Madison, WI 53715 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Research Park 621 Science Dr Fitchburg, WI 53711 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of Wisconsin Medical Foundation Inc/UW Health Fitchburg Clinic -Mobility & Falls Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.stjhealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

St Marys Care and Rehab Center 3401 Maple Grove Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-845-0580 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Unified Therapy Services Inc 9179 Old Potosi Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 563-583-4003 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-Th 8am-6pm, F 8am - noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter M-Th 8am-6pm, F 8am - noon https://unifiedtherapy.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Grant. Iowa

UnityPoint Health -Meriter/Therapy Monona 6408 Copps Ave Monona, WI 53716 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Yahara Clinic 1050 E Broadway Monona, WI 53716 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of Wisconsin Medical Foundation Inc/UW Health Verona Clinic

6630 University Ave Middleton, WI 53562 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Upland Hills Health 800 Compassion Way Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	Clinic 5543 E Cheryl Pkwy Madison, WI 53711 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane UW Health Pain Management Clinic 1102 S Park St Fl 3 Madison, WI 53715 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Velocity Physical Therapy 916 Carmichael Rd Hudson, WI 54016 715-716-5191 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon,Thurs 8-6; Tues 9-6; Wed Fri 9-3 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon,Thurs 8-6; Tues 9-6; Wed Fri 9-3 www.velocitytherapy.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Vernon Memorial Healthcare 507 S Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-4769 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon
Winona Health Services/Winona 420 E Sarnia St Winona, WI 55987 507-474-3223 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, Trempealeau	Wisconsin Therapists 2739 Prairie Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-299-8181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8-4 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Rock

100 N Nine Mound Rd Verona, WI 53593 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Velocity Physical Therapy 1500 Madison Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-716-5191 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon-Fri 9am - 5pm www.velocitytherapy.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Wilson Physical Therapy SC 400 3rd Ave W Ste 100 Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

## **Prevocational Services**

Pre-vocational services are the provision of services to teach an individual the skills necessary to succeed in employment. Services occur over a defined period of time and involve training and the provision of opportunities for experiences that enhance basic work-related skills. Training is intended to teach individuals concepts necessary to effectively perform a job in the community and may include following directions, attending to tasks, task completion, appropriate responses to supervisors/co-workers, attendance/punctuality, problem solving, safety and mobility training. Work-related skills include reporting to work on time, taking proper sanitary measures, wearing appropriate clothing, acting in a manner that is appropriate to the situation and other skills necessary for successful employment. Services include supervision and training. The focus is on general habilitative rather than specific employment goals.

Adams County Health & Human Services/Practical Cents 402 S Main St Adams, WI 53910 608-339-4333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes https://www.co.adams.wi.us/de partments/health-human- services Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau	Ascend Services 2818 Meadow Ln Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-682-4663 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm www.ascendservicesinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc	ASPIRO, Inc 1673 Dousman St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-498-2599 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aspiroinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara
Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services La Crosse 1501 Saint Andrew St Ste 202 Bldg C La Crosse, WI 54603 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services Marathon County 451 Grand Ave Schofield, WI 54476 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	Barron County Developmental Services 175 N Lake St Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5341 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.barroncountydsi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Black River Industries 650 Jensen Dr Medford, WI 54451 715-369-1337 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.blackriverindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Taylor, Wood	Bright Futures of WI/Beaver Dam 116 Monroe St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-219-9984 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30am - 4pm www.bfofwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Jefferson	Brooke Industries 1257 Industrial Pkwy Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-924-3020 Ext: 213 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brooke.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge
CESA 3 1 University Plz Rm 141	Challenge Center 39 N 25th St E	Chippewa Falls Area Unified School District

Doudna Hall Platteville, WI 53818 608-822-3276 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8:30-3:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Chippewa River Industries/Chippewa Falls 1000 Lake Wissota Dr Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-726-7822 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30 to 4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30 to 4:00 www.crind.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, La Crosse, Monroe, Rusk, Taylor

Cooperative Educational Service Agency - CESA 9 304 Kaphaem Rd Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-453-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cesa9.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Cornerstone Foundation 105 W Division St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Iowa, Lafayette

Diverse Options/Ripon 571 Fenton St Ripon, WI 54971 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.diverseoptions.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Dodge Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Clark County Adult Development Services 302 S Jones Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-7228 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am to 4pm (members 7:30-3:30) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30am to 4pm (members 7:30-3:30) www.adsgreenwood.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Taylor

Cooperative Educational Service Agency 10 (CESA 10) 725 W Park Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-720-2055 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

County of Shawano/Shawano County HHS Lakeland Industries W7327 Anderson Ave Shawano, WI 54166 715-524-6894 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.shawano.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Diversified Services Incorporated 7649 Tower Rd Siren, WI 54872 715-349-5724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Washburn 1130 Miles St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-726-2414 Ext: 3003 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center W4266 County Highway X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount y/departments/healthcare/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Cooperative Educational Service Agency 5 (CESA 5) 626 E Slifer St Portage, WI 53901 608-745-5400 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Curative Connections Inc 2900 Curry Ln Green Bay, WI 54311 920-593-3500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes http://www.curativeconnections .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Manitowoc, Shawano

East Shore Industries Inc 813 Rabas St Algoma, WI 54201 920-487-3541 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 730am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 730am - 5pm Minority Business = No

Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Tomah Goodwill **Retail Store and Training Center** 1516 N Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 920-968-6233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Green Lake County DHHS/Fox **River Industries** 222 Leffert St Berlin, WI 54923 920-361-3484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8am-4:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake Headwaters 1441 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-1337 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.headwatersinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Oneida, Vilas

Indianhead Enterprises 1426 Indianhead Dr E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-232-6460 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7am-3:30pm Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Menomonie Goodwill Store and Training Center 2500 Hils Ct Menomonie, WI 54751 920-968-6233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Goodwill Industries of North Central Wisconsin/La Crosse Goodwill Retail Store and Training Ctr 3954 Mormon Coulee Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 920-968-6233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, La Crosse, Monroe

Greenco Industries, Inc 1601 4th Ave W Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Green, Lafayette

Highline Corporation 100 Cary Rd Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.highlinecorp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Inspired Employment/Epicenter 820 Egg Harbor Rd Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-371-9589 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 830amCounties Served: Kewaunee

Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Onalaska Goodwill Retail Store and Training Center 200 Theater Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 920-968-6233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Goodwill Industries of Northern WI and Upper MI/Goodwill Retail Location 2100 Ella Court St Marinette, WI 54143 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-4:30pm Fri 8-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8-4:30pm Fri 8-2 www.gwnwup.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Handishop Industries 1411 N Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-3289 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.handishop.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe

Hodan Community Services, Inc 941 Fountain St Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-987-3336 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Lafayette, Sauk

KANDU Industries, Inc/Plumb Street 15 Plumb St Milton, WI 53563 608-755-4123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-3

**Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** 5pm Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No7-3 7am-3:30pm www.Indianheadenterprises.co Mon-Fri 830am-5pm www.kanduindustries.com Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Minority Business = No Owned Business, Minority Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin Rock, Walworth Owned Business **Counties Served: Door** New Hope Center L E Phillips Career Development MARC, Inc./Madison West 805 Forward Dr 443 Manhattan St Center Madison, WI 53711 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 1515 Ball St Chilton, WI 53014 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-834-2771 Ext: 150 920-418-5634 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No www.marc-inc.org www.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No www.lecdc.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Calumet Pepin, Taylor, Trempealeau New View Industries North Central Health Northwoods Incorporated of 222 W Park St Gillett, WI 54124 Care/Langlade Wisconsin 1225 Langlade Rd Antigo, WI 54409 715-848-4484 N6510 Us Hwy 51 S 920-855-2128 PO Box 357 Portage, WI 53901 608-742-7114 Ext: 222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-TH. 8am -**Cultural Competency Training** 4pm Reported = NoWeekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training www.norcen.org Reported = No Minority Business = No M-TH. 8am - 4pm Counties Served: Langlade Reported = Nowww.nvindustries.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Counties Served: Oconto Opportunity Development Centers, Inc./Wisconsin Rapids **Opportunities**, Inc of Jefferson Opportunities, Inc of Jefferson County 200 E Cramer St County/Green Valley Enterprises 1223 Madison St 1191 Huntington Ave Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-563-2437 Ext: 4005 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-563-2437 Ext: 4005 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours Cultural Competency Training available: M-F 7:30-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.oppinc.com/ www.odcinc.com Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson www.oppinc.com/ Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Minority Business = No Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Counties Served: Dodge Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Taylor, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood **ORC Industries/Arcadia Facility** ORC Industries/La Crosse Facility Pantheon Industries, Inc 2700 Commerce St 715 Dettloff Dr 3030 S Calhoun Rd Arcadia, WI 54612 608-781-7727 La Crosse, WI 54603 608-781-7727 New Berlin, WI 53151 262-567-2133 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7:30AM-3:30PM **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatrić Accessible = No Reported = No Weekday hours: 7:30-3:30 www.orcind.com Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Reported = No Reported = No Mon-Fri 7:30AM-3:30PM 7:30-3:30 Jackson, Trempealeau www.pantheonindustries.org www.orcind.com

Pantheon Industries, Inc/Pantheon Industries W332 N6786 County Road C Nashotah, WI 53058 262-567-2133 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pantheonindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

ProAct, Inc./Red Wing 204 Mississippi Ave Red Wing, MN 55066 651-289-3190 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.proactinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pepin

Red Apple Center 598 Peterson Dr Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3966 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Rise Incorporated/Rise St Croix County 650 Saint Croix Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8299 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30 - 3:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30 - 3:30 www.rise.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

School District of Rhinelander/Howard Young Medical Center 665 Coolidge Ave Ste B Rhinelander, WI 54504 715-365-9700 Ext: 5728 Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Paragon Community Services, LLC/Green Bay-South Ridge Road54304 2733 S Ridge Rd Green Bay, WI 54304 262-354-1824 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.paragoncommunity.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

RCS Empowers, Inc 1607 Geele Ave Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-694-1222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am -330pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am - 330pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Remarkable Inc 100 W Fernau Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-725-8241 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock, Washington, Winnebago

River Falls School District 852 E Division St River Falls, WI 54022 715-425-1800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

School District of Superior 3025 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-394-8704 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Paragon Community Services, LLC/MyPath Support Services-Transitions Program 1746 Executive Dr Oconomowoc, WI 53066 262-354-1824 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 8-4 www.paragoncommunity.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Reach, Inc 2205 Heimstead Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-552-2763 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-3:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-3:00 www.reach-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Eau Claire, Pepin, Taylor, Trempealeau

Remarkable Inc/Neenah 1040 Breezewood Ln Neenah, WI 54956 920-725-8241 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Sauk Prairie School District 260 26th St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-5988 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.saukprairieschools.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

School District of Wisconsin Rapids 410 Dewey St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-424-6705 Ext: 1008 Handicap Accessible

Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -4pm Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 4pm Cultural Competency Training Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm Reported = Nowww.superior.k12.wi.us Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Douglas Counties Served: Oneida St Coletta of Wisconsin/Excel Southwest Opportunities Center, N4637 County Road Y Jefferson, WI 53549 Inc 1600 Industrial Park Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 Handicap Accessible 608-723-6659 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Reported = Nowww.stcolettawi.org Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson www.socinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Sunshine House Inc **Superior Vocations** 55 W Yew St Center/Embark Supported Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-743-7943 Employment 2320 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 715-392-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No www.sunshinehouseinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas **TRICO Opportunities** Turning Point Door County LLC 610 N Hööper St 533 Michigan St Kingsford, MI 49802 906-774-5718 Ext: 201 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-333-2104 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.tricoopp.com Reported =  $N_{0}$ Minority Business = No www.turningpointdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door **Counties Served: Florence** Valley Packaging Valley Packaging Industries/Casaloma Industries/Kensington 110 N Kensington Dr Appleton, WI 54915 920-540-8882 2350 N Casaloma Dr Appleton, WI 54913 920-540-8882 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 745am - 415pm Reported = Nowww.vpind.com Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No**Counties Served: Outagamie** Mon - Fri 745am - 415pm

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Stevens Point Area Public School District 1800 N Point Dr Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-345-5454 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.pointschools.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

The Threshold Incorporated 600 Rolfs Ave West Bend, WI 53090 262-338-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30-4:00 www.thresholdinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington

Unified School District of Marshfield 611 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-387-1101 Ext: 1103 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marshfieldschools.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

VaryAbility LLC 2701 Larsen Rd # 212 Green Bay, WI 54303 920-449-2020 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8a-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8a-5pm www.varyability.com Minority Business = Women Ventures Unlimited/Cameron 700 N 1st St Cameron, WI 54822 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/La Crosse 3120 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Reedsburg 220 Wengel Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend, overnight, or on-call hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

VIP Services 811 E Geneva St Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-723-4043 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830 am -315 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 830 am - 315 pm www.vipservices-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Wausaukee Enterprises

www.vpind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Mauston 1110 North Rd Mauston, WI 53948 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Richland Center 111 W Robb Rd Richland Center, WI 53581 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Wabasha County Development Achievement Center 111 2nd St W Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-3612 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin

Westlake Enterprises

Owned Business Counties Served: Brown

Ventures Unlimited/Shell Lake 110 N Industrial Dr Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Racine 4811 Washington Ave Racine, WI 53406 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am-4:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7:30am-4:00 pm www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Viroqua 1133 Nelson Pkwy Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Watertown Unified School District 111 Dodge St Watertown, WI 53094 920-262-1460 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-4 pm www.watertown.k12.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson 836 Cedar St Wausaukee, WI 54177 715-856-5441 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

1502 E 16th St S Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-5686 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk, Taylor

## **Relocation Services**

Relocation related services (106.01) include the payment of certain costs associated with relocating from an institution. Costs may include the initial fees to establish utility service or the purchase of essential items and services needed to establish a community living arrangement. Relocation related housing start up services (106.03) includes person-specific services, supports or goods that may be arranged, scheduled, contracted or purchased, and that will be put in place in preparation for the member's relocation to a safe, accessible community living arrangement. There is no institutional length of stay requirement that must be met in order to access this service.

Several resources are available through Inclusa for relocation services. All relocation services are coordinated through the member's Inclusa Community Resource Coordinator.

Inclusa, Inc 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodge Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Superior Vocations Center/Embark Supported Employment 2320 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Independent Care Health Plan dba Inclusa 2801 Hoover Rd, Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 608-785-6266 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Louis F Scherer/Scherer Moving and Storage 720 25th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-325-6646 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

## **Remote Monitoring and Support**

Remote monitoring and support enhances or increases a member's independence and ability to live, work, or meaningfully participate in the community by providing real-time support using two-way communication and non-invasive monitoring technology. Non-invasive monitoring technology includes devices, sensors, and communication systems that allow remote support staff to monitor and communicate with members without providing direct physical assistance. Services are provided by trained remote support professionals who deliver live support from a remote location, decreasing reliance on paid on-site staff and avoiding placement in a more restrictive environment.

Remote monitoring and support includes:

- An assessment of the member's remote support needs
- Devices, equipment, software, or communication and monitoring technology used in the context of remote monitoring
- Installation, repair and maintenance of equipment, devices and technology systems
- Remote support services including oversight, monitoring and support provided by remote support staff
- Training and technical assistance for the member or when appropriate, legal decision maker or family members

```
Aurora Community Services/Call
Center
406 Technology Dr
Menomonie, WI 54751
888-212-8745
Memory Care = No
Bariatric Accessible = No
Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30
Cultural Competency Training
Reported = No
M-F 8-4:30
Minority Business = No
Counties Served: Dunn
```

## **Residential Care: 1-2 Bed Adult Family Home**

An adult family home is a place in which the operator provider care, treatment, supports or services above the level of room and board for up to two adults. Services typically include supportive home care, personal care and supervision. Services may also include transportation and recreation/social activity, behavior and social support, and daily living skills training

and recreation/social activity, behavior and social support, and daily living skills training.			
Achieve Prosperity AFH/Murphy Wood Home 1866 Murphy Woods Rd Beloit, WI 53511 608-207-3290 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Rock	Achieve Prosperity AFH/Wolcott 929 Wolcott St Janesville, WI 53546 608-207-3290 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Rock	Advanced Care Empire AFH/Ridge Home 402 Ridge St Madison, WI 53705 612-986-1641 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dane	
Advanced Community	Advanced Community	Advanced Community	
Care/Green 1	Care/Green 2	Care/Ritsher Home 1	
3221 Village Ct Apt 1	3221 Village Ct Apt 5	550 Ritsher St	
Janesville, WI 53546	Janesville, WI 53546	Beloit, WI 53511	
612-986-1641	612-986-1641	612-986-1641	
Memory Care = No	Memory Care = No	Memory Care = No	
Bariatric Accessible = No	Bariatric Accessible = No	Bariatric Accessible = Yes	
Cultural Competency Training	Cultural Competency Training	Cultural Competency Training	
Reported = No	Reported = No	Reported = No	
Minority Business = No	Minority Business = No	Minority Business = No	
Counties Served: Rock	Counties Served: Rock	Counties Served: Rock	
Advanced Community Care/Ritsher Home 2 552 Ritsher St Beloit, WI 53511 612-986-1641 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	AEW House of Hope 318 W Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 815-721-5701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Afiyah at Home/830 WI #4 830 Wisconsin St Apt 4 Oshkosh, WI 54901 608-419-8401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Winnebago	
Afiyah at Home/830 WI #7	Afiyah at Home/Afiyah on	Afiyah at Home/Afiyah on	
830 Wisconsin St Apt 7	Emerald Isle #3	Lindbergh	
Oshkosh, WI 54901	458 Emerald Isle Ct	1113 E Lindbergh St	
608-419-8401	Wrightstown, WI 54180	Appleton, WI 54911	
Memory Care = No	608-419-8401	608-419-8401	
Bariatric Accessible = No	Memory Care = No	Memory Care = No	
Available 24 hours a day:	Bariatric Accessible = Yes	Bariatric Accessible = No	
Cultural Competency Training	Cultural Competency Training	Cultural Competency Training	
Reported = No	Reported = No	Reported = No	
Minority Business = Minority	Minority Business = Minority	Minority Business = Minority	
Owned Business	Owned Business	Owned Business	
Counties Served: Winnebago	Counties Served: Outagamie	Counties Served: Outagamie	
Afiyah at Home/Clover 2	Afiyah at Home/Packer Ave	Agape of Appleton Inc/Agape 10	
2345 Clover St Apt C	1800 W Packer Ave	455/457 National Ave	
Oshkosh, WI 54901	Oshkosh, WI 54901	Fond du Lac, WI 54935	
608-419-8401	608-419-8401	920-734-9871	
Memory Care = No	Handicap Accessible	Memory Care = No	
Bariatric Accessible = No	Memory Care = No	Bariatric Accessible = No	
Available 24 hours a day:	Bariatric Accessible = No	Available 24 hours a day:	
Cultural Competency Training	Available 24 hours a day:	Cultural Competency Training	
Reported = No	Cultural Competency Training	Reported = No	

Minority Business = Minority Reported = No www.agape.org Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Owned Business Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dane **Counties Served: Winnebago** Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Alagie Alagie Alliance Community Home Saidykhan/Compassionate Care Saidykhan/Compassionate Care 750 Somerset Dr for Restoring Indep Home 2 2325 Clover St Apt C Oshkosh, WI 54901 for Restoring Independence 2325 Clover St Apt A Oshkosh, WI 54901 701-610-1377 Gren Bay, WI 54302 920-808-4274 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 701-610-1377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = Minority Minority Business = No Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Counties Served: Winnebago Business Enterprise Counties Served: Brown Allied Care/Lima House II Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/117 Alpha Homes of Perry 9686 N Lima Center Rd Wisconsin/Mariner Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-9594 117 Perry Ave Racine, WI 53406 6940 Mariner Dr Unit 104 Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 Memory Care = No 262-886-3328 262-886-3328 Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoCounties Served: Rock http://www.alphahomeswiscons Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women in.com Owned Business Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Racine Counties Served: Racine** Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/Perry Alpha Homes of Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/West Wisconsin/Village Center Condo Lawn Lower 1671 Perry Ave Racine, WI 53406 923 Village Center Dr Unit 101 2056 Westlawn Ave Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 Racine, WI 53405 262-886-3328 262-886-3328 262-886-3328 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training http://www.alphahomeswiscons Reported = No Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women in.com in.com Owned Business Minority Business = Women Owned Business Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Racine Counties Served: Racine Counties Served: Racine** Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/West Angelique D Ellenson/Ellenson ANS Creative Behavioral Adult Family Home Solutions/Layard 2 Lawn Upper 2579 6th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-807-9739 2003 Layard Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-800-3339 2056 Westlawn Ave Racine, WI 53405 262-886-3328 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: owner Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training occupied Reported = NoReported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons Counties Served: Racine Minority Business = No in.com Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Green Owned Business Counties Served: Racine **ANS Creative Behavioral** ANS Creative Behavioral ANS Creative Behavioral Solutions/Shoop 2 Solutions/Summit 1 Solutions/Summit 2

2224 Shoop St Racine, WI 53404 262-800-3339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

ANS Creative Behavioral Solutions/Summit 5 1828 Summit Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-800-3339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Aspire Care/Cypress House #2 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 2 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #5 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 5 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #9 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 9 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Sycamore House Unit 3 365 N Tratt St Apt 3 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aurora Community

1924 Summit Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-800-3339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Aspire Care/Aspen House A 1207 W Carriage Drive, Unit A Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #3 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 3 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #6 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 6 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Sycamore House 2 365 N Tratt St Apt 2 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Sycamore House Unit 9 365 N Tratt St Apt 9 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Ayan Hilowle/Alpha Adult Family

2108 Summit Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-800-3339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Aspire Care/Aspen House B 1207 W Carriage Drive, Unit B Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #4 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 4 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #7 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 7 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Sycamore House Unit 1 365 N Tratt St Apt 1 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Living and Consultation Services/Boyd House 30039 50th Ave Cadott, WI 54727 715-703-0281 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Balance Inc/Sunset Cove

Services/Residential Alternatives #098 7730 9 Mile Creek Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/52 Clinton 1152 Fond Du Lac Ave Kewaskum, WI 53040 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Blessed Hands Family Care/Blessed House 2716 Main Ave Kaukauna, WI 54130 806-567-8453 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Bruce Adult Family Homes/House III 201 N 5th St Cornell, WI 54732 715-447-8127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Bruce Adult Family Homes/House VI 113 N 6th St Cornell, WI 54732 715-447-8127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Care of Carolyn Milwaukee/Apartment 3 Home 325 Losey Blvd N La Crosse, WI 54601 507-369-4853 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Webster Place 1911 13th St Two Rivers, WI 54241 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Blessed Hands Family Care/Champion House 317 E Hoover Ave Appleton, WI 54915 806-567-8453 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Bruce Adult Family Homes/House IV 165 E Crumb St Gilman, WI 54433 715-447-8127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Taylor

Campbell House/Timmerman House 7277 Loper Rd Sauk City, WI 53583 608-643-5306 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.campbellhousecbrf.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Care One/Brooklyn House 114 E High St 1258 1st Ave Grafton, WI 53024 262-689-4724 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin, Inc/Mount Hope W4040 County Road Z Eau Claire, WI 54701 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Bruce Adult Family Homes/House I 304 Moen St Cornell, WI 54732 715-447-8127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Bruce Adult Family Homes/House V 165 E Crumb St Side B Gilman, WI 54433 715-447-8127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Taylor

Care of Carolyn Milwaukee/Apartment 1 10226 W Capitol Dr Apt 1 Milwaukee, WI 53222 414-467-5570 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Care One/Harbour House 2826 N Wright Rd 10226 W Capitol Dr Apt 3 Milwaukee, WI 53222 414-467-5570 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Care One/Skyway House 632 Lamar Dr Milton, WI 53563 773-507-3330 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Care Wisconsin Corner/Claire 21 House 3921 Claire St Madison, WI 53716 608-886-0779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dane

CBS Helping Hands/House #10 2230 Valley View Pl Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

CBS Helping Hands/House #4 11811 27th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

CBS Helping Hands/House #8 2527 Somona Pkwy Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Milton, WI 53563 773-507-3330 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Care Pathways/Delaware House 1117 Macarthur Dr Janesville, WI 53548 773-507-3330 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Care Wisconsin Corner/O'Brien House 24 O'Brien Ct Madison, WI 53714 608-886-0779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dane

CBS Helping Hands/House #2 1530 Bergman Rd Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-514-2141 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

CBS Helping Hands/House #6 456 N Jackson St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

CBS Helping Hands/House #9 W96 US Highway 10 Mondovi, WI 54755 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo Janesville, WI 53546 773-507-3330 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Care Pathways/Golden Gate Home 193 Romar Dr Milton, WI 53563 773-507-3330 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

CBS Helping Hands/House #1 1523 Bergman Rd Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

CBS Helping Hands/House #3 4520 139th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

CBS Helping Hands/House #7 13718 45th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

CCLS/Crow 1013 Suffolk Dr Janesville, WI 53546 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire CCLS/Oakdale 3 1401 Oakdale Dr Waukesha, WI 53189 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Cedric D Johnson/Benevolent AFH 3803 N 24th Place Milwaukee, WI 53206 262-208-6976 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Clearwater Assisted Living/Clearwater 2 AFH 115 Randall St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-559-2465 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Community Homestead/Evening Star AFH 519 280th St Osceola, WI 54020 715-446-0086 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Countryside Cares 2304 11th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-558-1224 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Green

Dearwood LLC/Dearwood II

CCLS/Rutledge 1011 Suffolk Dr Janesville, WI 53546 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Christy Jacobson N9391 US Highway 53 Trlr 47 Holmen, WI 54636 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse

Clearwater Assisted Living/Clearwater 3 AFH 1604 Badger Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-559-2465 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Connie S McCallson 86 Brentwood Ln Holmen, WI 54636 608-786-4766 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse

Cozy Oasis 15402 60th St Bloomer, WI 54724 715-563-4579 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Eau Claire

Denise Oxnem/Oxnem Adult

Counties Served: Rock Cedar Pines Inc. 101 W Division St Wautoma, WI 54982 715-340-2759 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Circle of Care 1297 County Highway P Chipewa Falls, WI 54729 715-512-0029 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa

Community Homestead/Altair AFH 501 280th St Osceola, WI 54020 715-446-0086 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Coulee Region Adult Day Center/Coulee Care Small 1106 Main St Onalaska, WI 54650 608-519-2306 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.couleeregionadultdaycent er.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

David M Hugh 701 Bridge St Cornell, WI 54732 715-382-6873 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa

Diane L Crook/Diane's Adult

2011 N 60th Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-830-0518 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Doma/Balsam House II N8192 975th St River Falls, WI 54022 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Donna Rae Klismith/JJ Adult Family Home 6098 US Highway 10 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-340-9847 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Arthur 35 6035 W Arthur Ave West Allis, WI 53219 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Cleveland 1941 1941 Cleveland Ave Janesville, WI 53546 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Congress 34 8334 W Congress St Family Home 4340 Cannonball Trl Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-574-5696 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Iowa

Doma/Cedar 1 513 Cedar Dr N Hudson, WI 54016 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Dungarvin Wisconsin/Creekside I 3926 Creekside Dr Janesville, WI 53548 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Avalon 1520 W Avalon Rd Janesville, WI 53546 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Cleveland 1943 1943 Cleveland Ave Janesville, WI 53546 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Creekside II 3928 Creekside Dr Family Home 304 Dalogasa Dr Arena, WI 53503 608-459-0805 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Iowa

Doma/Willow House 403 Union St River Falls, WI 54022 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Arthur 31 6031 W Arthur Ave West Allis, WI 53219 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Bobbi 616 Sauk Ave Baraboo, WI 53913 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Congress 32 8332 W Congress St Milwaukee, WI 53218 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Forest House 8681 S Glen Forest Ct Milwaukee, WI 53218 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Fountain St 617 Fountain St Eau Claire, WI 54703 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Hammersley 05 6205 Hammersley Rd Madison, WI 53711 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Nicholson House Upper 2804 S Chicago Ave South Milwaukee, WI 53172 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Elite Family Services/Davis House 2214 Craig Ln E Onalaska, WI 54650 608-799-0094 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Erin M Diehl/Wood Haven Home Away From Home Janesville, WI 53548 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Glenmoor 2202 W Glenmoor Ln Janesville, WI 53545 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Howard House 3754 S 55th St Milwaukee, WI 53220 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Nicolet 1524 Lee Ln Janesville, WI 53546 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Elite Family Services/Hilltop Home 2219 Craig Ln W Onalaska, WI 54650 608-799-0094 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Essential Home HealthCare Agency

Oak Creek, WI 53154 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Hammersley 01 6201 Hammersley Rd Madison, WI 53711 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Lincoln 2122 S 88th St West Allis, WI 53227 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Puetz House 8683 S Glen Forest Ct Oak Creek, WI 53154 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Elite Family Services/Sabar House W 6218 Cty Rd S Onalaska, WI 54650 608-799-0094 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: staffed with no live in's Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Expert Care AFH 9426 Eagles Nest Lane

1541 Wood St La Crosse, WI 54603 512-955-1387 608-385-6234 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Owner Occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse Extended Adult Care/Churchill Dr 3007 Churchill Dr Road Madison, WI 53713 517-410-8467 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Dane Forever Hope Forever Hope Homes/Hazelwood #1 825 Hazelwood Dr Apt 1 Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-4847 715-205-4847 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Garlick's CBRF, Inc/My Place AFH Geissler AFH 651 W Vine St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-5013 2310 Orchard Pl 715-559-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Reported = NoOwned Business Counties Served: Buffalo Geneva Brown/June Cares-1779 Nancy Western 1779 Nancy Ave 1750 Western Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-366-0246 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Genuine Hearts LLC/Minor Court 223 Minor Ct Green Bay, WI 54303 920-227-1965 Memory Care = No

2330 Chestnut St Apt 5 West Bend, WI 53095 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Extended Adult Care/Schroeder 6769 Schroeder Rd #1 Madison, WI 53711 517-410-8467 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Homes/Hazelwood #2 825 Hazelwood Dr Apt 2 Rice Lake, WI 54868 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Eau Claire, WI 54703 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Geneva Brown/June Cares-Green Bay, WI 54303 920-366-0246 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Gerald E Phelps AFH 20499 270th St Cornell, WI 54732 715-202-0434 Memory Care = No

Middleton, WI 53562 612-407-4735 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Dane

Forever Hope Homes/Eau Claire St 307 W Eau Claire St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-4847 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Forever Hope Homes/Hazelwood #3 825 Hazelwood Dr Apt 3 Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-4847 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

**Genesis Homes LLC** 621 Putnam St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-514-2356 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Genuine Hearts LLC/11th Ave 1700 11th Ave Green Bay, WI 54304 920-227-1965 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Golden Tree Assisted Living 1231 Yoder Ln Whitewater, WI 53190 773-860-4110 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: owner Reported = No occupied Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Counties Served: Brown Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Chippewa Gracefull Homes/Gracefull Gracefull Homes/Gracefull Homes 1 Homes 4 200 Lincoln St 129 Princeton Dr Elk Mound, WI 54739 Elk Mound, WI 54739 715-497-3646 715-497-3646 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Counties Served: Dunn Gracious Homes, LLC/Peebles Great Lakes Home House Healthcare/Fairview 2523 Peebles St 732 S Fairview St Appleton, WI 54914 920-809-1023 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-569-4948 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = Minority Counties Served: Eau Claire Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie Harmony Home Support Heartfelt Care Assisted Living 510 White Oak Ave Plover, WI 54467 715-252-3467 1920 Milwaukee Ave Wausau, WI 54403 206-234-7187 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = Women Countie's Served: Portage Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon Heartview, Inc./490 B Highland School Adult Family 490 B Prairie Ln Home Hudson, WI 54016 715-781-0892 W7455 State Highway 64 Antigo, WI 54409 715-216-6826 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: St. Croix Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade Holmes Adult Family Home/New Home of Good Hope/2012 Lake Point Berlin 5360 S Maryknoll Dr New Berlin, WI 53151 2012 Lake Point Dr Madison, WI 53713 262-409-5249 608-421-4164 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Gracious Homes, LLC/Hastings House 2114 Altoona Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-569-4948 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Great Lives LLC/Sandstone 809 Truax Blvd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-379-3629 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Heartview, Inc./490 A 490 A Prairie Ln Hudson, WI 54016 715-781-0892 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Highline Corporation/Granite Home 517 Granite St Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.highlinecorp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Homes for Independent Living/Auburn 4235 N 69th St Milwaukee, WI 53216 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Bluehaven 507 Nikki Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/Crisis Facility - Transitions North Side A 6089 Lake St Side A Sobieski, WI 54171 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Homes for Independent Living/Crisis Facility - Transitions North Side B 6089 Lake St Side B Sobieski, WI 54171 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Drake 1630 Carrie Ln West Bend, WI 53095 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Homes for Independent Living/Forest Ridge 1415 Delafield St Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Homes for Independent Living/Breakwater 4014 Ellis St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Crisis Facility - Transitions 7178 7178 County Road X Denmark, WI 54208 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Crossroads 509 Nikki Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/Driftwood 1503 N 24th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Hampton 4701 N 90th St Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Homes for Independent Living/Clearbrook 2119 Pershing Ave Sheboygan, WI 53083 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Crisis Facility - Transitions 7180 7180 County Road X Denmark, WI 54208 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Dopp 1358 Dopp St Waukesha, WI 53188 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Fairfield 2419 N 8th St Sheboygan, WI 53083 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Harrison 506 E Harrison St Waukesha, WI 53188 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Jackson 500 E Harrison St Appleton, WI 54915 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Homes for Independent Living/Lindsay Park 4134 N 89th St Milwaukee, WI 53222 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Meridian 1206 Ahrens St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Montgomery 2430 W Charles St Appleton, WI 54914 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Homes for Independent Living/Poplar #4 5208 Ross Ave Apt 4 Weston, WI 54476 262-468-0662 Milwaukee, WI 53225 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Homes for Independent Living/Lacona 2631 Sandra Rose Ln New Franken, WI 54229 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Lisbon 3356 N 84th St Milwaukee, WI 53222 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Homes for Independent Living/Michigan East 3104 Michigan Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Palmetto 8854 W Palmetto Ave Milwaukee, WI 53225 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Homes for Independent Living/Prairie Ridge 502 Nikki Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Appleton, WI 54915 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Homes for Independent Living/Leo St #3 1475 Leo St Apt 3 Green Bay, WI 54303 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Madeira 1204 Ahrens St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Michigan West B 3106 Michigan Ave Sheyboygan, WI 53081 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Pelican 4957 Daisy Ct Little Suamico, WI 54141 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Homes for Independent Living/Quincy 2428 W Charles St Appleton, WI 54914 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Homes for Independent Living/Redbird 1808 Sahara Dr Green Bay, WI 54304 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Sandpiper 1505 N 24th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Stoneybrook W1922 Coenen Rd Kaukauna, WI 54130 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Homes for Independent Living/Whitmore 5308 Mesker St Weston, WI 54476 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Inclusive Homes 501 Lulu Ln Roberts, WI 54023 612-296-0043 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/Rivermoor 2707 E Shady Ln Neenah, WI 54956 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Homes for Independent Living/Songbird 508 Nikki Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/Summerset 4016 Ellis St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Winslow 5306 Mesker St Weston, WI 54476 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Independent Care Health Plan dba Inclusa - one time payment 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Homes for Independent Living/Riviera 2121 Pershing Ave Sheboygan, WI 53083 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Sparrow W1924 Coenen Rd Kaukauna, WI 54130 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Homes for Independent Living/Timmerman 4703 N 90th St Milwaukee, WI 53225 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Homes for Independent Living/Woodfield 1360 Dopp St Waukesha, WI 53188 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Jamie A Pond/Pond AFH 2711 5th St E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-456-4925 Memory Care = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix	Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn
Janice A Benkert/Benkert Adult Family Home 1803 20th Street Ct Monroe, WI 53566 608-325-4518 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: owner occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Green	Jennifer Chadwick/Christie House N6980 Highway 73 Greenwood, WI 54437 715-743-4519 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Jessica J Wnek dba Deepening Roots LLC/Magnolia House 413 W Prospect St Thorp, WI 54771 715-429-0062 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark
Jessica J Wnek dba Deepening Roots LLC/Willow House 415 W Prospect St Thorp, WI 54771 715-429-0062 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Joshua R Hilmanowski/Sunshine Haven 2 - 2507 Fairfax 2507 Fairfax St Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-514-0128 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Joshua R Hilmanowski/Sunshine Haven LLC 451 Ferry St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-514-0128 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire
Jubilant Care/Blossom House #1 7759 W Beckett Ave #1 Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-616-1494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee	Jubilant Care/Compassion House #2 7759 W Beckett Ave #2 Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-616-1494 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee	Jubilant Care/Empowerment House #4 7759 W Beckett Ave #4 Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-616-1494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee
Jubilant Care/Tranquility House 7759 W Beckett Ave Apt 3 Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-616-1494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee KB Cares Enterprises/KB Hoyem	Kaiya Korn/Western WI Compassionate Care 406 S Washington St Thorp, WI 54471 715-978-0086 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Owner Occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Clark Kenneth Taylor Assisted	Kathleen Milbeck/Kathy's AFH 1922 Milwaukee Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-845-8474 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon Kevin K Nischke/R & K AFH

3012 3012 W Hoyem Ln Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-864-6105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Eau Claire

KNH/New Beginnings AFH 2070 W Preston Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-739-3453 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

LCM Adult Family Home, Inc./LCM AFH - D 27692 265th St Holcombe, WI 54745 715-827-0461 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Lifekeepers, Inc/North Dakota Home W7287 Dakota Dr Side A Westfield, WI 53964 608-697-5987 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 9-3 is best for reaching a manager Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marguette

Lifekeepers, Inc/Veterans House W8438 Foote Dr Portage, WI 53901 608-697-5987 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: M-F 9-3 is best for reaching a manager Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Living/Kenneth Taylor Assisted Living 602 S Locust St Janesville, WI 53548 262-753-6532 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Lakesha Ann Lambouths/Open Arms 2 U 4430 146th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 616-570-5358 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Chippewa Lifekeepers, Inc/Beacon House N6706 Old River Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-697-5987 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 9-3 is best to reach a manager. Rural location on 2 acres. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Lifekeepers, Inc/Oasis House W10056 State Rd Hwy 16 Portage, WI 53901 608-697-5987 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 9-3 is best to reach a manager Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Lifekeepers, Inc./South Dakota Home W7287 Dakota Dr Side B Westfield, WI 53964 608-697-5987 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

W5355 Church Ln Peshtigo, WI 54157 715-938-0632 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Marinette

LCM Adult Family Home, Inc./LCM AFH - C 27690 265th St Holcombe, WI 54745 715-827-0461 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Lifekeepers, Inc/Genesis House 516 W Oneida St Portage, WI 53901 608-697-5987 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 9-3 is best to reach a manager **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Lifekeepers, Inc/Phoenix House 727 E Edgewater St Portage, WI 53901 608-697-5987 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 9 -3 is best for reaching manager Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Limitless Possibilities LLC/1321 Honeysuckle 1321 Honeysuckle Ln Neenah, WI 54956 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Limitless Possibilities LLC/439 Limitless Possibilities LLC/441 Limitless Possibilities LLC/Ashland 2 1822 Ashland St Hawthorne Hawthorne 439 Hawthorne Dr 441 Hawthorne Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-230-2550 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Countie's Served: Waushara Limitless Possibilities Limitless Possibilities LLC/Bell Limitless Possibilities LLC/CCC LLC/Ashland Home 1 225 N Bell St 8052 Ccc Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 1820 Ashland St Oconto Falls, WI 54154 Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-230-2550 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Counties Served: Winnebago Limitless Possibilities LLC/County Limitless Possibilities LLC/Clay Limitless Possibilities LLC/County 691 Clay Rd BB W Home Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-230-2550 N6516 County Road Bb Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-230-2550 N9448 County Road W Campbellsport, WI 53010 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoReported = NoCounties Served: Winnebago Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Counties Served: Washington Limitless Possibilities LLC/Elm A Limitless Possibilities LLC/Elm B Limitless Possibilities LLC/Frog 110 Elm Ave Apt B Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-230-2550 110 Elm Ave Apt A Oconto Falls, WI 54154 Pond 2126 Frog Pond Rd Oconto, WI 54153 920-230-2550 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Oconto Counties Served: Oconto Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Limitless Possibilities LLC/Harold **Limitless Possibilities** Limitless Possibilities LLC/Kings 2 Home LLC/Honeysuckle 2 Home Lane Home 5303 Kings Ln 1319 Honéysuckle Ln 2135 Harold St Neenah, WI 54956 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Green Bay, WI 54302 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Winnebago Counties Served: Waushara Limitless Possibilities LLC/Laurel Limitless Possibilities LLC/Martin Limitless Possibilities LLC/McWilliams Home Home 278 Laurel Ln 969 Martin Ave 110 E Mcwilliams St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Limitless Possibilities LLC/Morgan Marsh Home 3605 Morgan Marsh Rd Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Limitless Possibilities LLC/Primrose 2 Home 1261 Primrose Ln Neenah, WI 54956 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Limitless Possibilities LLC/Vermeiren 3796 Vermeiren Rd Oconto, WI 54153 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Mandy Kane/Kane's Infinity Care 504 E Supple St Boyd, WI 54726 715-709-0167 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women **Owned Business, Small Business** Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa Mariposa House/T2 W4450 Key Largo Dr Merrill, WI 54452 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Mariposa House/T5 W4431 Pope Rd Merrill, WI 54452 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training

Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Fond Du Lac Limitless Possibilities LLC/Mountain 6681 Mountain Rd Pickett, WI 54964 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Limitless Possibilities LLC/Ronk Home 5566 Ronk Rd Denmark, WI 54208 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Love is Love/7th St 905 N 7th St Wausau, WI 54403 715-203-7075 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Marcon Behavioral Solutions/Blodgett House 204 E Blodgett St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-651-7469 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Mariposa House/T3 N2534 Daytona Dr Merrill, WI 54452 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Mary Reimer/Home to You 1122 Piedmont Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-577-4028 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Limitless Possibilities LLC/Primrose 1 Home 1263 Primrose Ln Neenah, WI 54956 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Limitless Possibilities LLC/Superior 2000 Home 2000 Superior Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Love is Love LLC/Hewitt House 111 Hewitt St Rothschild, WI 54474 715-203-7075 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Mariposa House/Little Florida W4454 Key Largo Dr Merrill, WI 54452 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Mariposa House/T4 W4470 Pope Rd Merrill, WI 54452 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Mary Reimer dba Home to You/Home to You 2 1104 Buffington Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-577-4028 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Women **Owned Business, Small Business** Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Enterprise Counties Served: Eau Claire Counties Served: Eau Claire Metro Care Metro Care/Home 2 Michele Ruenger/Howland's 1173 Langlade Ave 1186 9th St Place Green Bay, WI 54304 651-829-0823 Green Bay, WI 54304 4104 Howland Ave 651-829-0823 Weston, WI 54476 715-355-6746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Available 24 hours a day: owner Minority Business = Small Minority Business = Small occupied **Cultural Competency Training Business** Enterprise Business Enterprise Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon Midwest Family Homes/Hayfield Molli Lewallen/Lewallen AFH Najma Care/Hammersley Home 6733- Unit 2 2170 Hayfield Ln 184 30th St Beloit, WI 53511 New Auburn, WI 54757 6733 Hammersley Rd Unit 2 715-642-2899 Memory Care = No Madison, WI 53711 651-271-0582 608-312-1833 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Rock Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane **Counties Served: Barron** Najma Care/Hammersley Home Najma Care/Hammersley Home Najma Care/Park Edge Home 6918 Park Edge Dr Madison, WI 53719 3 6733- Unit 1 4 6741- Unit 4 6733 Hammersley Rd Unit 1 6741 Hammersley Rd Unit 4 Madison, WI 53711 651-271-0582 Madison, WI 53711 651-271-0582 651-271-0582 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Dane Najma Care/Talc Home 1 2302 Talc Trl Najma Care/Talc Home 4 2208 Talc Trl Najma Care/Talc Home 3 2304 Talc Trl Madison, WI 53719 Madison, WI 53719 Madison, WI 53719 651-271-0582 651-271-0582 651-271-0582 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Dane Natty King Family 1005 Harney Ave Najma Care/Westbrook Lane New Care Family Services Cedarburg II/Cedarburg II N50 W7204 Western Rd 2014 Westbrook Ln Oshkosh, WÍ 54901 Madison, WI 53711 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cedarburg, WI 53012 414-699-5668 651-271-0582 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Minority Reported = NoMinority Business = No Owned Business Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Winnebago Counties Served: Ozaukee

2501 8 1/4 Ave Chetek, WI 54728 715-642-3654 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Barron **Open Arms Assisted** Living/Sheridan #4 1150 Sheridan Rd Apt 4 Kenosha, WI 53140 262-221-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 308 308 S State St Fall Creek, WI 54742 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 407 407 E Grant St Augusta, WI 54722 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Pathway 2 Hearts/Hawthorne 1 423 Hawthorne Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-716-7638 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Pathway 2 Hearts/Violet 2 2702 Violet Ln

New Dawn Home Care

New Hope Living/Limits Ave 505 S Limits Ave Cameron, WI 54822 715-651-2153 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Opportunity Inc/Rosewood AFH 5007 Lee Ave Weston, WI 54476 715-842-8700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 369 513 Main St Augusta, WI 54722 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 524 524 W Lincoln St Augusta, WI 54722 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Pathway 2 Hearts/Longview House 1603 E Longview Dr Appleton, WI 54911 920-716-7638 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Pathway 2 Hearts/Wedge House 3065 Wedge Ct

Nexus Residential Homes 1801 Industrial St Apt 9 Hudson, WI 54016 612-987-8534 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 209 209 W Hawthorn St Strum, WI 54770 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 405 405 E Grant St Augusta, WI 54722 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Pamela Janusheske/Grandview Adult Family Home 114 Nelson Valley Rd Camp Douglas, WI 54618 608-567-0021 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Juneau

Pathway 2 Hearts/Packerland 2 2703 Packerland Dr Green Bay, WI 54313 920-716-7638 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Pathway 2 Hearts LLC/Longview 2

Green Bay, WI 54313 920-716-7638 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Green Bay, WI 54313 920-716-7638 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	1601 E Longview Dr Appleton, WI 54911 920-716-7638 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie
Patricia E Doerre/Pat Doerre AFH 2107 Krause Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-386-0390 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse	Paula Cooley/The Emery House 631 Emery St Stanley, WI 54768 715-514-8020 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #1 2611 Bowen St Oshkosh, WI 54901 347-398-1750 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #2-Dove St 615 Dove St Oshkosh, WI 54901 347-398-1750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #3 2603 Bowen St Oshkosh, WI 54901 347-398-1750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #4 531 E Irving Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 347-398-1750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #5 2609 Bowen St Oshkosh, WI 54902 347-398-1750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #6 531A E Irving Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 347-398-1750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Pecku Anchored AFH/Pecku Anchored AFH 215 Linn St Janesville, WI 53548 608-733-8189 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 3 shifts - 7a-3pm, 3p-11pm, 11p-7am Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Person First Homes/Fairchild House 2809 E Fairchild St La Crosse, WI 54601 920-858-0988 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Philadelphia Community Farm 599 280th St Osceola, WI 54020 715-294-4048 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.phillyfarm.org Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Polk	Pinnacle Assisted Living Services/Jefferson St 314 N Jefferson St Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Pinnacle Assisted Living Services/Yoder #1 1237 W Yoder Ln # 1 Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No	Pinnacle Assisted Living Services/Yoder #2 1237 W Yoder Ln # 2 Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No	Pinnacle Assisted Living Services/Yoder #3 1237 W Yoder Ln # 3 Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Pisces, LLC/Churchview Point 401 W Blodgett St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pisces, LLC/Pixie Point 10538 George Ave Auburndale, WI 54412 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pisces, LLC/Woodview Point 1 706A S Linden Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Prime Care Services, LLC/Harney House A 814A Harney Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Prime Care Services, LLC/Main Street House B 723 Main St Apt 6 Neenah, WI 54956 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Prime Care Services, LLC/Prime House Two 407 W 15th Ave Oshkosh, WI 54902 Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Pisces, LLC/Jefferson Point 1104 S Cedar Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pisces, LLC/Venture Point 2807 S Felker Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pisces, LLC/Woodview Point 2 706B S Linden Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Prime Care Services, LLC/Harney House B 814B Harney Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Prime Care Services, LLC/Nimrod House 1225 Nimrod Ct Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Priority Living/Priority Homes 1 2021 Cameron St Eau Claire, WI 54703 651-226-3877 Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Pisces, LLC/Midhaven Point 425 E Franklin St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pisces, LLC/Veterans Point 104B S Vine Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Prime Care Services, LLC/Foster House 435 W Foster St Appleton, WI 54915 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Prime Care Services, LLC/Main Street House A 723 Main St Apt 10 Neenah, WI 54956 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Prime Care Services, LLC/Prime House Three 407A W 15th Ave Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Diamond House 13213 E State Road 59 Whitewater, WI 53190

920-265-3295 Memory Care = No 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Winnebago Counties Served: Eau Claire www.productivelivingsystems.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Prospect Home One, LLC/Prospect Home One Progressive Homecare Service, Rachel Spurley/Klaas Adult Family Home 502 W Washington St LLC/Logan Dr 203 W Prospect St 3409 Logan Dr Apt 15 Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-732-8204 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Thorp, WI 54771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 646-744-4838 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: owner Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training occupied Reported = No Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = Minority Minority Business = No Reported = NoOwned Business Countie's Served: Clark Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Counties Served: Winnebago Owned Business Counties Served: Iowa Rayan Caring Rayan Caring House/Harper AFH Rayan Caring House/Hilton Dr 943 Harper Dr Verona, WI 53593 608-405-5355 House/Hammersley AFH 424 Hilton Dr Madison, WI 53711 6733 Hammersley Rd Unit 3 Madison, WI 53711 608-405-5355 608-405-5355 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Red Oak Homes/ROH Mansfield Reliance Home Services/Carroll REM Wisconsin II/214 Pulcifer 716 Mansfield St Avenue 214 Pulcifer Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-226-2068 1524 Carroll Ave Gillett, WI 54124 Green Bay, WI 54304 612-408-6638 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoCounties Served: Chippewa Minority Business = No Minority Business = Small Counties Served: Oconto Business Enterprise, Disabled Veteran Business, Minority **Owned Business** Counties Served: Outagamie REM Wisconsin II/216 Pulcifer **REM Wisconsin II/Farnsworth** REM Wisconsin II/Hwy 22 9996 State Highway 22 E Gillett, WI 54124 216 Pulcifer Ave 412 Farnsworth Ave Oconto, WI 54153 715-563-4025 Gillett, WI 54124 715-563-4025 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Counties Served: Oconto Counties Served: Oconto REM Wisconsin II/Konitzer REM Wisconsin II/Square REM Wisconsin II/Swedetown 7393 Konitzer Rd Terrace Lower

Oconto Falls, WI 54154 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto	1009 Square Ter Green Bay, WI 54313 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	8265 Swedetown Rd Oconto, WI 54153 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto
REM Wisconsin III/Anacker Rock N9874 Anacker Rd Portage, WI 53901 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia	REM Wisconsin III/Chickadee Home 6500 Chickadee Rd Fall Creek, WI 54742 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	REM Wisconsin III/Voyage N16112 County Rd K Galesville, WI 54630 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau
REM Wisconsin III, Inc./803 Vilas - Stabilization Services Program 803 Vilas St Onalaska, WI 54650 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	REM Wisconsin III, Inc./805 Vilas - Stabilization Services Program 805 Vilas St Onalaska, WI 54650 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Resting Residential/Britta AFH 4321 Britta Dr Apt 8 Madison, WI 53711 608-640-6225 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Ripple Behavior Solutions/Big River House 1307 E Depot St Marshfield, WI 54449 262-749-1577 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Ripple Behavior Solutions/Cumberland House 1401 E Depot St Marshfield, WI 54449 262-749-1577 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Shift Staff Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Ripple Behavior Solutions/Katie Mae House 1900 N Hume Ave Apt 5 Marshfield, WI 54449 262-749-1577 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
Ripple Behavior Solutions/Morning Dew House 842 Chelsea Dr Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-379-4182 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth	Ripple Behavior Solutions/Rose House 408 W Marshall St Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-379-4182 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth	Ripple Behavior Solutions/Scarlet Begonia 201 W Rockwell St Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-749-1577 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth
Ripple Behavior Solutions/St Stephen House 1900 N Hume Ave Apt 8 Marshfield, WI 54449 262-749-1577 Handicap Accessible	Ripple Behavior Solutions/Stella Blue House 1403 E Depot St Marshfield, WI 54449 262-749-1577 Memory Care = No	Ripple Behavior Solutions/Sunshine Daydream House 711 E Blodgett St Marshfield, WI 54449 262-749-1577

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Ripple Behavior Solutions/Terrapin House 434 Oakland Lane Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-379-4182 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

River City Estates/Stanley 2 338 E 3rd Ave Stanley, WI 54768 715-389-2280 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Ruth Vallejo/Mi Casa AFH N6165 Woodland Meadows Dr Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-254-0137 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Sandy Brandl/9th St AFH 3521 9th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Portage

Secured Living/408 N Main 408 N Main St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Ripple Behavior Solutions, LLC/Melody House 501 W 13th St Marshfield, WI 54449 262-379-4182 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Riverview Home Care Corporation 700 S Main St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-517-1483 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Samantha D Larson/Whitetail Woods W16402 Malchaski Ln Galesville, WI 54630 608-386-7266 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Sara S Cherney/Sweet Leaf Homes #2 1426 River View Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-459-1150 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Portage

Secured Living/Esterly 212 212 S Esterly St Whitewater, WI 53190 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood River City Estates/Stanley 1

637 Park Ave Stanley, WI 54768 715-389-2280 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Riverview Home Care Corporation/Riverview Home Care A 86 W 11th St Apt A Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-517-1483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Sandra Seidlitz 18981 210th St Jim Falls, WI 54748 715-382-4518 Preferred Provider Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Sara S Cherney/Sweet Leaf Homes #3 1424 River View Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-459-1150 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Portage

Secured Living/Esterly 214 214 S Esterly St Whitewater, WI 53190 920-222-1719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Secured Living/N374 Cty Rd N N374 County Rd N Whitewater, WI 53190 920-222-1719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Shyan L Krueger/Caring Corners AFH 35942 County Highway MM Stanley, WI 54768 715-429-0536 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Spectrum Home One 301 W Prospect St Thorp, WI 54771 715-379-5717 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Tara M Hemmingson/Thetke Homes 9501 County Highway D Boyd, WI 54726 715-450-6567 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Team Discovery West, LLC/Team Beloit - Bootmaker 1956 Bootmaker Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-770-1097 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter 920-222-1719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Serene Homecare/Langley 116 Langley Blvd Neenah, WI 54956 920-213-3616 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

SM2 Services/Glory House 480 Tracey Ln Unit B Hudson, WI 54016 715-393-8660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

St Croix Serenity Home 519 8th St N # B Hudson, WI 54016 517-505-0174 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix

Taylor G Brevik/Chris's Home 1116 Delbean St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-632-6096 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Terrie Opelt/The Braeburn House 208 N Eaton Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6177 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark 920-222-1719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Serene Homecare/Langley #2 118 Langley Blvd Neenah, WI 54956 920-213-3616 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Smiling Faces Home Health/Crawford 4349 Crawford Dr Madison, WI 53711 608-906-8601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Stephanie Robin Knutson N333 County Road X Merrill, WI 54452 715-536-8386 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Taylor G Brevik/Legacy Home 1240 Addie Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-632-6096 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

The Next Chapter AFH LLC 1408 11th St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-314-0656 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

The Right Way Family Home/Bender #3 8120 W Bender Ave Apt 3 Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-249-4484 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Oakwood AFH N36602 County Road QQQ Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Ultimate Hope/Portales House 414A W Forest Ave Whitewater, WI 53190 920-650-2873 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Vista Care/37th Street South W7802 37th St South New Lisbon, WI 53950 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Vista Care/County M East N4509 County Road M Montello, WI 53949 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

Vista Care Wisconsin/14th Ave North 1378C Alpine Dr Toyla Sims/Faith Home Two 3408 21st St Racine, WI 53405 262-989-0929 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Racine

Tru-Care Homes LLC 924 Prospect Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 608-982-0071 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Vista Care/14th Ave South 1378B Alpine Dr Nekoosa, WI 54457 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Vista Care/Alpine North 1378A Alpine Dr Nekoosa, WI 54457 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Vista Care/County M West N4509 County Road M Montello, WI 53949 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Wisconsin Community Care/402 State 402 S State St Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Maplewood AFH N36568 County Road QQQ Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Ultimate Hope/Kabore House 551 N Oakhill Ave Janesville, WI 53548 920-650-2873 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Vista Care/37th Street North W7082 37th St New Lisbon, WI 53950 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Vista Care/Alpine South 1378A Alpine Dr Nekoosa, WI 54457 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Vista Care/County Rd K South S1 & S2 837 County Road K Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams

Wisconsin Community Care/804 Drew 804 N Drew St Nekoosa, WI 54457 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Wisconsin Community Care/933 Franklin 933 W Franklin St Appleton, WI 54915 920-202-3211 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Yoyo Quality Care LLC/Meadowood 6002 Meadowood Dr Madison, WI 53711 608-395-7459 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Appleton, WI 54911 920-202-3211 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

YOLO Homes LLC/Mac House 742 W MacArthur Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-379-8584 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Yvonne Kunz/Kunz Kare Kottage 8383 County Road V Marshfield, WI 54449 715-897-2582 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Wood Appleton, WI 54911 920-202-3211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Yoyo Quality Care/Ardsley Home

Ш

2704 Ardsley Ln Madison, WI 53714 608-395-7459 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

## **Residential Care: 3-4 Bed Adult Family Home**

An adult family home is a place where 3-4 adults who are not related to the licensee reside and receive care, treatment or services above the level of room and board, and may include up to seven hours per week of nursing services per resident. Services typically include suportive home care, personal care and supervision. Service may also include transportation, behavior and social support, and daily living skills training.

4 Seasons Adult Family Living 1404 Thompson St Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-2219 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	4 Seasons Adult Family Living/4 Seasons AFH #2 112 E Dell St New Auburn, WI 54757 715-568-2219 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	4 Seasons Adult Family Living/4 Seasons AFH #3 800 Martin Rd Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-2219 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
4 Seasons Adult Family Living/4 Seasons AFH #4 802 Martin Rd Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-2219 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	4 Seasons Adult Family Living/4 Seasons AFH #5 702 Main St Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-2219 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	4 Seasons Adult Family Living/4 Seasons AFH #6 704 Main St Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-2219 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
A & D Adult Family Facility LLC/A & D Adult Family Facility N68W13246 Ranch Road Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-813-5125 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha	A Different Living Adult Family Home LLC 617 James Ct West Bend, WI 53095 262-888-3484 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Washington	A Dream Come True/Aniyahs House 1063 Summer St West Bend, WI 53090 262-336-3855 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washington
A Dream Come True/Miracles House 443 S 5th Ave West Bend, WI 53095 262-336-3855 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washington	A Heart of Gold Adult Family Home 620 Wellington Dr West Bend, WI 53090 414-514-2497 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington	A New Visions Adult Family 503 N 4th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-218-1268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon

AAA Family Homes LLC/Breezy Meadows E9434 County Road SS Viroqua, WI 54665 608-780-7286 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

AAA Family Homes LLC/Kandoo Home 213 5th Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-780-7286 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Abilities, Inc/Black Bear AFH 222 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Elm Mound AFH 117-119 Healy Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Pine Circle AFH 503 Nikki Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Able House LLC/Able House

AAA Family Homes LLC/Hallum 3 221 5th Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-780-7286 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Abilities Midwest 1218 State St River Falls, WI 54022 715-222-8899 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesmidwest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Abilities, Inc/Blue Raven AFH 220 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Gray Wolf 212 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Silver Fox AFH 214 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abnacare LLC/Abna Care 1

AAA Family Homes LLC/Kandoo

2 12358 East St Soldiers Grove, WI 54655 608-780-7286 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Abilities, Inc/Aspen AFH 918 Gail Pl Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Clover Lane Place AFH 421 Clover Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Locust Corners Adult Family Home 28 Sherman Ave E Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Walnut Corners AFH 1442 Endl Blvd Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abundant Living

26927 Jackson Dr Muscoda, WI 53573 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

ACE Family Homes/ACE Family Homes 11658 side 11658 40th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-839-7227 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Advanced Care Empire AFH/Foggy Home 2104 Foggy Mountain Pass Waunakee, WI 53597 612-986-1641 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business = Minority Owned Business, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dane

Agape of Appleton Inc/Agape 4-Greenfield 343 E Greenfield St Appleton, WI 54911 920-734-9871 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.agape.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie

Alliance Adult Home Care 6327 Alison Ln Madison, WI 53711 612-999-0483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No 313 N High St Janesville, WI 53548 404-513-5700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Rock

ACE Family Homes/ACE Family Homes 11660 side 11660 40th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-839-7227 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Affinity Health Care/Eagles Landing 26516 Nordic Ridge Dr Wind Lake, WI 53185 414-303-8866 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.affinityhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Alice & Louises Adult Family Home 814 E 6th St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-6134 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Allied Care/Adrian House 1212 Adrian Blvd Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-215-9594 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No 400 E 7th St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-383-1457 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Richland

Advanced Care Empire AFH/Fargo Home 307 Fargo Trl Middleton, WI 53562 612-986-1641 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dane

Affinity Health Care/Green Acres AFH 7632 W Puetz Rd Franklin, WI 53132 414-303-8866 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.affinityhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Alicia Jean Rooney/Birch Lane AFH 1515 Sam and Dan Ln Platteville, WI 53818 515-451-5764 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Grant

Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/1 Perry 1683 Perry Ave Racine, WI 53405 262-886-3328 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Counties Served: Dane	Counties Served: Jefferson	http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Racine
Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/1427 Ohio St 1427 Ohio St Racine, WI 53405 262-886-3328 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Racine	Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/1727 Stoddard 1727 Stoddard Cir Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 262-886-3328 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Racine	Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/Merlin Court 3657 Merlin Ct Sturtevant, WI 53177 262-886-3328 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Racine
Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/V Admiralty 5238 Admiralty Ave Racine, WI 53406 262-886-3328 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Racine	Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/VI Carlton 701 Carlton Dr Racine, WI 53404 262-886-3328 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Racine	Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/XII 60th Ave 8114 60th Ave Kenosha, WI 53140 262-886-3328 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Kenosha
Alpha Homes of Wisconsin Inc/Bradford 3820 29th St Kenosha, WI 53144 262-886-3328 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Kenosha	Alternatives To Home/Birchview Home 7754 Rasmusen St Apt A Siren, WI 54872 651-278-0789 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett	Amber's Nature View, LLC 501 W Hamilton Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-897-1207 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire
Angela G Falk/Mystic Meadows 14150 County Rd C Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-647-6243 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland	Angela Gudmanson/Gudmanson AFH 620 Superior St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-512-0029 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa	Anita E Christensen 1849 Burns Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-434-2581 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown

Anita S Blotnicki/Blotnicki AFH 7541 Forest Trl Lake Tomahawk, WI 54539 715-277-3786 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Oneida

Aptiv, Inc/Abbey Road 2149 Abbey Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Arbor House Adult Family Home W6232 Hoard Rd Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-723-3952 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Jefferson

Aspen Rae Management/Yorkshire 920 Yorkshire Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-3746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #025 208 E Krych St Thorp, WI 54771 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Apple Valley Home 6700 US Highway 53 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-835-5141 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aveassistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Aptiv, Inc/Farnam House 1301 28th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

ARCH of Hayward 15844 Edward St Hayward, WI 54843 651-434-0152 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.arch-afc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Assisted Living At The Log Cabin W7641 State Highway 47 Antigo, WI 54409 938-869-1990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #029 1310 Bartosh Ln River Falls, WI 54022 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Apria Residential/Southmoor 2833 S 12th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 414-916-2710 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Arbor Haven Family Home LLC 553 Edelweiss Dr Green Bay, WI 54302 920-265-2289 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

ARCH of Minong 715 W Hokah St Minong, WI 54859 651-434-0152 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arch-afc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

At Home Residential Services/At Home Residential Services Mesa Ct W152N5713 Mesa Ct Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-380-1334 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #037 - 973 Johnson 973 Johnson Dr New Richmond, WI 54017 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Services/Residential Alternatives #037 - 975 Johnson 975 Johnson Dr New Richmond, WI 54017 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #052 1421 Rogers Dr Plover, WI 54467 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Portage Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #071 914 W Shorewood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #085 1500 S Edgewater Dr Eau Claire, WI 54701 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #106 142 Locust St La Crosse, WI 54601 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Aurora Community

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #041 3404 Hoover Ave Altoona, WI 54720 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Aurora Community

Services/Residential Alternatives #057 5741 Sandpiper Dr Stevens Point, WI 54481 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #082 525 Black Bear Ave Spooner, WI 54801 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #092 2910 Kingston Rd Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #107 N5009 Hurricane Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #044 Crisis Bed 6939 County Highway T Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #059 724 Hawk Ln Stevens Point, WI 54481 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #083 7736 9 Mile Creek Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #093 3010 Kingston Rd Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #108 146 Locust St La Crosse, WI 54601 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #115 912 W Shorewood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #129 1801 Milwaukee Ave Wausau, WI 54403 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Autumn Oaks 14087 198th St Jim Falls, WI 54748 715-313-4191 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Balance Inc/AFH-245 245 Thomas Dr Port Washington, WI 53074 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Balance Inc/Maple Lane 342 S Maple Ln Saukville, WI 53080 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Barbara Lynn Wicken/Touch of Home Adult Family Care Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #118 N2349 Ashley Ct Waupaca, WI 54981 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Aurora Community Services/Residential Iternatives #128 - 3308 Horizon Crisis 3308 Horizon Ct Weston, WI 54476 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Azalea Place 1116 19th St Mosinee, WI 54455 715-906-7605 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Balance Inc/Breeze Cove 1256 1st Ave Grafton, WI 53024 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Balance Inc/Northcrest 247 Thomas Dr Port Washington, WI 53074 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Barbara Noyes/Whispering Pines AFH Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #124 798 Stone Ridge Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Autumn Leaves Assisted Living Estates 1515 Lloyd St Cumberland, WI 54829 715-296-9127 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 awake staff Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Balance Inc/5th Ave 950 5th Ave Grafton, WI 53024 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Balance Inc/Fransee Lane 116 W Fransee Ln Saukville, WI 53080 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Balance Inc/Stanford House 1118 N Stanford St Port Washington, WI 53074 262-689-4724 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/28 Pines

12282 120th Ave Chippewa Fall, WI 54729 715-288-6500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/33 Fields 2520 State Road 33 Port Washington, WI 53074 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Bethsaida Tramore 925 Tramore Trl Madison, WI 53717 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Falcon Way 1554 Falcon Way Sheboygan Falls, WI 53085 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Key House 1146 Fond Du Lac Ave Kewaskum, WI 53040 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Maple Grove 3033 Maple Grove Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-577-8035 800 College St Spooner, WI 54801 715-520-3415 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washburn

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Bethsaida Augusta 410 Augusta Dr Madison, WI 53717 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Chippewa Falls 3355 120th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: crisis beds Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Gateway 375 North Ave Kewaskum, WI 53040 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Lake Hallie 11250 27th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 608-577-8035 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Marshall House 1325 S 12th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 608-577-8035 N937 State Road 28 Adell, WI 53001 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Bethsaida Manassas 1337 Manassas Trl Madison, WI 53718 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Edgewood 1007 N Wisconsin Dr Howards Grove, WI 53083 608-577-8035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Gideons Way 133 Kay Ave Sheboygan Falls, WI 53085 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Lakeshore Winds 4219 Lakeshore Rd Sheboygan, WI 53083 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Palmer Place 69 W Arndt St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Port Place 703 N Wisconsin St Port Washington, WI 53074 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Wayne Manor 5743 County Road D West Bend, WI 53090 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Wilson House 233 N Wilson St Fredonia, WI 53021 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Bergeron Home Care/Plane View 7715 Airport Rd Siren, WI 54872 715-410-7514 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bergeronhomecare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Burnett

Best Place to Be Inc

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Riverwood 1029 S Main St Saukville, WI 53080 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Westlawn W65N447 Westlawn Ave Cedarburg, WI 53012 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Bergeron Home Care/Cascading Willows 2 7485 County Road B Siren, WI 54872 715-410-7514 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bergeronhomecare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Burnett

Bergman AFH 540 E Zermatt Ct Janesville, WI 53545 608-563-2532 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Rock

Best Place to Be Inc/Best Place

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Male, ambulatory – two story home in rural, residential neighborhood, per provider email - Updated 2/12/25 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Valley View 246 Green Valley Pl West Bend, WI 53095 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Willow Court 1740 16th Ave Grafton, WI 53024 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Bergeron Home Care/New Moon 24835 New Moon Dr Siren, WI 54872 715-410-7514 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24 hours awake staff Currently 1:4 staff to resident ratio but can accomodate 2:4 if member daily rate range supports it Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.bergeronhomecare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Burnett

Best Choice Community Living 6278 W Villa Ln Brown Deer, WI 53223 414-817-2055 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Best Place to Be Inc/Best Place to

Available 24 hours a day: ambultory and stairs Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Best Place to Be Inc/Best Place to Be WR3 2920 Shady Ln Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-421-1970 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Bethany Home I 21856 Agate Rd Frederic, WI 54837 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Polk Bettys Helping Hands/Pecan House 2406 Pecan St Green Bay, WI 54311 920-544-9293 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Beulahgene Assistant Living/Jeffrey Ln 10911 W Jeffrey Ln Milwaukee, WI 53225 262-875-2395 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee Blackberry Hill/Cornerstone AFH 622 W Veterans St Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-5150

3940 Maple Dr

715-421-1970

Plover, WI 54467

Memory Care = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Best Place to Be Inc/Best Place to Be WR4 440 Lyon St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-421-1970 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Bethany Home II 21941 Agate Rd Frederic, WI 54837 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett Beulahgene Assistant Living/1704 Stonebridge 1704 Stonebridge Rd West Bend, WI 53095 262-875-2395 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Washington** Beulahgene Assistant Living Inc/1706 Stonebridge 1706 Stonebridge Rd West Bend, WI 53095 262-875-2395 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority **Owned Business**, Women **Owned Business Counties Served: Washington** Blackberry Hill/Genesis AFH 218 Nicholas St Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-5150

to Be WR1

715-421-1970

2941 Shady Ln Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 Be WR2 1610 Boles St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-1970 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Bethany Home 4 21561 Agate Rd Frederic, WI 54837 Preferred Provider Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett

Bethany Home III 21568 Agate Rd Frederic, WI 54837 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett

Beulahgene Assistant Living/Beck Ln 6881 Beck Ln West Bend, WI 53090 262-875-2395 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Washington

Bilan Quality Care/Bilan 1 118 Emma Ct Madison, WI 53716 920-489-0672 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Blackberry Hill/Living Well AFH 620 W Veterans St Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-5150 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.blackberryhillinc.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Blackberry Hill, Inc./Leah AFH 1214 Hansen St Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-5150 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.blackberryhillinc.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Blessings Home Care LLC 6851 Linda Dr West Bend, WI 53090 414-732-1755 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washington

Boll Adult Care Concepts Inc/Cornerstone AFH 335 Graass St Green Bay, WI 54301 920-412-0335 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bollacc.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown

Bonnie L Payne/Bonnies Adult Family Home 17224 Blair Ln Boscobel, WI 53805 608-391-0847 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Weekdays 4pm to next morning, weekends 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Bridge to Independence/Keith

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.blackberryhillinc.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Blackberry Hill, Inc./Martha AFH 115 Lawrence Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-5150 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.blackberryhillinc.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Bliss Care Homes LLC/1012 N Bel Ayr Dr 1012 N Bel Ayr Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 408-661-3993 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha

Boll Adult Care Concepts Inc/Glen Creek AFH 1579 Glen Rd Green Bay, WI 54313 920-412-0335 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bollacc.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown

Bridge to Independence/10th Street House 1202 10th St W Altoona, WI 54720 715-514-2056 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.btiwisconsin.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Bridges of Wisconsin/Dennis

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.blackberryhillinc.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Blackberry Hill, Inc./Rachel AFH 1216 Hansen St Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-5150 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.blackberryhillinc.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Bliss Care Homes LLC/215 South Moreland Blvd 215 S Moreland Blvd Waukesha, WI 53188 408-661-3993 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha

Bonnie & Ed Stewart/Stewart Adult Family Home 719 N Franklin St Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-5608 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa

Bridge to Independence/Bradwood House 2252 Bradwood Ave Altoona, WI 54720 715-514-2056 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.btiwisconsin.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Bridges of Wisconsin/Richfield

House 1010 Keith St Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-514-2056 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.btiwisconsin.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Bridges of Wisconsin/South Hartford AFH 3088 State Hwy 83 Hartford, WI 53027 262-338-4941 Ext: 2011 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Brotoloc North/Abbe Hill 2119 Abbe Hill Dr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Brotoloc North/Countryside AFH N5335 760th St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Brotoloc North/Meadow View 601 Hagen Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Brotoloc North/Northside 900 N 4th St Path Adult Family Home 1545 Pamme Ct West Bend, WI 53090 262-338-4941 Ext: 2011 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Bright Home 7326 New Washburn Way Madison, WI 53719 608-335-2588 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Brotoloc North/Brookside AFH N5335A 760th St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Brotoloc North/Hastings View AFH 813 Zephyr Hill Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Brotoloc North/North Crossings 2304 Abbe Hill Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Brotoloc North/Oakside 330 Oak Ave AFH 2425 State Road 175 Richfield, WI 53076 262-338-4941 Ext: 2011 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Brire Home 208 Hahn St Wonewoc, WI 53968 608-415-7305 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Juneau

Brotoloc North/Cedar House 145 W Summit Ave Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Brotoloc North/Maple View AFH 301 N Maple St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Brotoloc North/Northgate 1314 214th Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Brotoloc North/Pine View 727 E 6th St

Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Brotoloc North/Poplar Place 3012 Milton Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Brotoloc North/West Wind 815 Zephyr Hill Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Brotoloc North/Woodward Lane 3142 County Highway P Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Chippewa Bryden Homes/Kern 730 Kern Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-0661 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 2A N6424 S Farmington Rd July 01, 2025

New Richmond, WI 54017

Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:

**Cultural Competency Training** 

715-832-5085 Ext: 4

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Reported = No

www.brotoloc.com

Counties Served: St. Croix Brotoloc North/Preston II 3008 May St Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-5085 Ext. 4 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Brotoloc North/Westridge 3841 96th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Chippewa Bruce Assisted Living I/Bruce Assisted Living 405 Bruce Lake Rd Bruce, WI 54819 715-826-0329 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk Bryden Homes/Nelson 831 Nelson Dr Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-0661 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

New Richmond, WI 54017

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Available 24 hours a day:

Cultural Competency Training

715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No

www.brotoloc.com

Minority Business = No

Reported = No

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 2B N6424 S Farmington Rd Ste B New Richmond, WI 54017 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Brotoloc North/Webster House 1515 Webster Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Brotoloc North/Willow View AFH 140 West Humble Ave Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Bryden Homes/Barker 510 E Barker St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-0661 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 933 South St Watertown, WI 53094 612-247-1746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 3A 1316 Wakoka St Helenville, WI 53137 612-247-1746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 3B 1318 Wakoka St Watertown, WI 53094 612-247-1746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Campbell Family Homes, LLC/Fairview Drive House 431 Fairview Dr Viroqua, WI 54665 608-606-1483 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Casa UpNorth Inc 3041 Kilbourne Ave Eau Claire, WI 53703 715-828-1685 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

CBS Helping Hands/House #5 1103 E Laneville Ave Durand, WI 54736 715-514-2141 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pepin

CCLS/2nd Street 323 S 2nd St Black River Falls, WI 54615 608-615-7700 Helenville, WI 53137 612-247-1746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 4B 1322 Wakoka St Watertown, WI 53094 612-247-1746 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Campbell House 7197 Loper Rd Sauk City, WI 53583 608-643-5306 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.campbellhousecbrf.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Catholic Charities, Inc. Diocese of Madison/Central Avenue AFH 230 Central Ave Montello, WI 53949 602-826-8044 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

CCLS/1005 Spruce 1005 Spruce St Black River Falls, WI 54615 608-615-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

CCLS/Division Street 1021 Division St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-615-7700 Watertown, WI 53094 612-247-1746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Campbell Family Homes, LLC/Center Ave House 755 N Center Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-606-1483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Care Wisconsin Corner/Prairie House 2010 Prairie Road Madison, WI 53711 608-886-0779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dane

Catholic Charities, Inc. Diocese of Madison/Siesta Drive AFH 140 Siesta Dr Montello, WI 53949 602-826-8044 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

CCLS/1007 Spruce 1007 Spruce St Black River Falls, WI 54615 608-615-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

CCLS/East Burr Oak AFH 2725 E Burr Oak St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

CCLS/Farnam St AFH 2610 Farnam St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

CCLS/Morningdove 2224 N Wright Rd Janesville, WI 53546 608-615-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

CCLS/Wintergreen 3712 Wintergreen Way Janesville, WI 53546 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Challenge Center/Woodview AFH 6001 E 3rd St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Chileda Institute, Inc./Apple Valley Adult Family Home N6124 Apple Valley Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-782-6480 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse CCLS/Irish Court N2074 Irish Ct La Crosse, WI 54601 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse CCLS/Oakdale 2 1737 Oakdale Dr Waukesha, WI 53189 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Cecilia Norton/Lockhaven Homes I 417 E Beaver St Spooner, WI 54801 715-939-9157 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Washburn Champion House Inc/Champion House IV 1212 High Ave Hillsboro, WI 54634 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon

Chris Hansen/Chris Homes 1416 138th Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-441-8538 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: No staff on duty M-F 8:30 - 3. While residents are at work. Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

CCLS/Main St AFH 837 Main St Onalaska, WI 54650 608-615-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

CCLS/River Drive 446 River Dr Black River Falls, WI 54619 608-615-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

Challenge Center/Missouri Gardens AFH 2347 Missouri Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Charles Regele/Cedar Gate 203680 N Frey Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-4657 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon

Chrismark Home LLC/Oak Street 686 Oak St Barron, WI 54812 715-820-0383 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

**Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No www.chileda.org Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Barron Counties Served: La Crosse No staff on duty M-F 8:30 - 3. While residents are at work. Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix Chrismark Home LLC/West Ave Christian FamilyCare Homes, Christian FamilyCare Homes, Inc./Green Valley Inc./Manhattan 105 West Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 1128 Green Valley Dr 2031 Manhattan Dr Waukesha, WI 53189 414-531-8082 Waukesha, WI 53186 414-531-8082 715-820-0383 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Barron Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Women Owned Business Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha Counties Served: Waukesha Circle of Hope/Circle of Home II Christian FamilyCare Homes, Circle of Hope/Circle of Hope Inc./Michigan 3532 Locust Ln 180 Wayne St 1505 Michigan Ave Waukesha, WI 53188 414-531-8082 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-764-0009 Prairie Farm, WI 54762 715-764-0009 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: M-W 8am to Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Noon Reported = NoReported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Women Reported = No**Owned Business Owned Business** M-W 8am to Noon Counties Served: Waukesha Counties Served: Eau Claire Minority Business = Women **Owned Business Counties Served: Barron** Clarity Care/14th St 1411 E Grand Ave Circle Of Love LLC/Haven 1 Clarity Care/10th 9207 Andrea St Weston, WI 54476 715-297-5951 1030 Grove Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Reported = Yes Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training www.claritycare.org Reported = Yes Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Marathon Counties Served: Wood Clarity Care/2nd St Home Clarity Care/5th St Clarity Care/Bell 3111 2nd St S 519 5th St 474 Thomas St Menasha, WI 54952 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = Yes Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Cultural Competency Training www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Reported = Yes Minority Business = No www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Counties Served: Winnebago Clarity Care/Dell 509 S Section St Clarity Care/Cedar Clarity Care/Delaware 1725 Delaware St 1707 Beech St Nekoosa, WI 54457 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible

Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Edgehill 2545 He Nis Ra Ln Green Bay, WI 54305 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Grand 524 Grand St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Minnesota House 1111 Minnesota St Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Patriot Way 1711-1713 Patriot Way De Pere, WI 54115 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Reichow 407 Reichow St Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Forest Glen 1628 Forest Gln Green Bay, WI 54304 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Jackson Heights Home 475 Olson Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Oakwood 2407 Oakwood Dr Green Bay, WI 54304 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Pheasant 531 Pheasant Dr New London, WI 54961 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Clarity Care/Sampson 2921 Sampson St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Clarity Care/Georgia House 731 W South Park Ave Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Mihill House 975 Mihill Ave Apt 977 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Clarity Care/Partridge 530 Partridge Dr New London, WI 54961 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Clarity Care/Pine Street 359 Pine St Manawa, WI 54949 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Clarity Care/Stead Drive 1350 Stead Dr Menasha, WI 54952 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Sterling 736 E Melvin Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Westfield 220-230 S Westfield St Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Client's Choice, LLC/County Line Road W11749 County Line Rd Stanley, WI 54768 715-579-0961 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Comfort Care Homes and Services/Bear Creek House 1720 Ducktail Ct New Richmond, WI 54017 520-982-5202 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Community Alternatives/Lincoln St 1128 S Lincoln St Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-5570 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newcommunityalternative s.com Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Clarity Care/Vinland II House 2776A Vinland St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Wilson House 404 Dieckhoff St Neenah, WI 54956 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Client's Choice, LLC/Emery St 805 Emery St Stanley, WI 54768 715-579-0961 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Comfort Care Homes and Services/Windsor Pond House 1722 Ducktail Ct New Richmond, WI 54017 520-982-5202 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Community Alternatives/Olson 1 847 S Olson Ave Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-5570 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newcommunityalternative s.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Western 825 Forest Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Client's Choice, LLC/Boyd Street 213 N Boyd St Boyd, WI 54726 715-579-0961 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Client's Choice, LLC/Rose Street 106 N Rose St Boyd, WI 54726 715-579-0961 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

ComfortCare Group Home LLC 2020 Chapman Dr Waukesha, WI 53189 414-334-3497 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Community Alternatives/Olson 2 845 S Olson Ave Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-5570 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newcommunityalternative s.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano Community Alternatives/Sunset Home 301 Sunset Ave Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-5570 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newcommunityalternative s.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Community Homestead/Morning Glory 515A 280th St Osceola, WI 54020 715-446-0086 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Compass Development S.C./Jordan Point AFH 1647 Biemeret St Green Bay, WI 54304 920-819-4353 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.compassd.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Compassionate Adult Family Home 6935 W Pioneer Rd Mequon, WI 53097 414-698-1868 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Cornerstone Foundation/Lorraine Court 102 Lorraine Ct Ridgeway, WI 53582 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

N11028 17th Ave Necedah, WI 54646 608-565-7766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Juneau Community Living of Brookfield 460 Leanore Ln Brookfield, WI 53005 414-817-2055 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Compass Development S.C./Rockledge AFH 201 Ronald St Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-819-4353 Memory Care = No

**Community Destinations** 

920-819-4353 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.compassd.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Copper Care 233 E Lakeview Dr La Farge, WI 54639 608-625-2486 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Cornerstone Foundation/Victoria Court 207 Victoria Ct Barneveld, WI 53507 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Community Homestead/Farm House AFH 517 280th St Osceola, WI 54020 715-446-0086 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Community Living of Menomonee Falls W163N9442 Cheyenne Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-817-2055 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha

Compassionate Adult Family Home 1670 Terry Dale Dr West Bend, WI 53090 414-698-1868 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Corey Pahl/Malcolm-Emery House 121 Barber St Stanley, WI 54768 715-709-0017 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Coulee Family Homes, LLC 517 E South St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-514-3064 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon
Coulee Region Adult Day Center/Coulee Care Main Street 1106 Main St Onalaska, WI 54650 608-519-2306 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.couleeregionadultdaycent er.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Country Haven LLC 2914-2916 Shady Grove Rd Altoona, WI 54720 715-226-5657 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire	Country Life AFH 174295 Boundary Rd Hatley, WI 54440 715-446-2043 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon
Country Treasures LLC/Seaside Treasures N6032 State Road 89 Delavan, WI 53115 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Rock	Country Woods Living/28148 28148 State Highway 64 Cornell, WI 54732 715-404-5660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Country Woods Living/28188 28188 State Highway 64 Cornell, WI 54732 715-404-5660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
Creekside Family Care LLC/Shady Oak 2465 Shady Oak Dr Green Bay, WI 54303 920-301-3907 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.creeksidefamilycare.com Minority Business = Disabled Veteran Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Brown	Cynthia Burzynski/Wolf River Country AFH 13231 County Highway H Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-5293 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa	Dago Springs AFH N5517 Dago Springs Dr Spooner, WI 54801 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washburn
Danette Tricia Coorough/Danette Coorough N7493 County Road XX Holmen, WI 54636 608-317-4030 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse	Das Kummer Haus/Kummer Haus 237 N Pine St Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-415-1310 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Sauk	Dearwood LLC 2011 N 60th Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-830-0518 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire
Deborah Antony/Antony Adult Family Home 21470 State Highway 16 Tomah, WI 54660 608-374-5940	Deborah L Carpenter/Willow Pines 1058 6th St Almena, WI 54805 715-357-3824	Debra K Scheidler 30898 130th Ave Boyd, WI 54726 715-667-3242 Memory Care = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Deer Valley Adult Family Living LLC 14468 Quarry Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-549-3352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Richland

Dennis Holland/Denhaven AFH 1116 6th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-782-1387 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse

Dina M Babb/Heritage Home Menomonie 2407 4th Ave N Menomonie, WI 54751 715-338-0536 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Dorthy J Cadwell/Ohana Haven 502 W Adams St Colby, WI 54421 715-316-0922 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Clark

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/203rd 7338 203rd St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women **Owned Business Counties Served: Barron** Denmark Family Living House 1 N1142 Irish Road Denmark, WI 54208 715-581-8266 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.denmarkfamilyliving.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Kewaunee Dennis M Curley/Hillside Gardens 221 Margaret St Watertown, WI 53098 414-617-0652 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Dion Huff/Rapha House 7835 W Fiebrantz Ave Milwaukee, WI 53222 414-202-4663 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Douangmala Phrasavath/Douang Phrasavath AFH W269 N1933 Meadowbrook Rd Pewaukee, WI 53072 262-399-1922 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Waukesha

Counties Served: Milwaukee

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/90th 2402 90th St Eau Claire, WI 54703 Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Denmark Family Living House 2 N1148 Irish Rd Denmark, WI 54208 715-581-8266 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.denmarkfamilyliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Desiree Flores/D'Vina's Adult Family Home LLC 1402 S 9th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-217-4755 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Doreen Thompson/Doreen & Peter Thompson W7017 Pineview Dr Onalaska, WI 54650 608-526-4887 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/113th 4127 113th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Calumet 2511 Calumet Rd 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/East Ridge 2009 E Ridge Rd Beloit, WI 53511 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Runway 3210 Runway Avve Eau Claire, WI 54703 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Waller 2527 Waller St Eau Claire, WI 54703 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Eitsert Family Cares/Sunrise I 2119 Sunset Ln La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-1766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

El Elyon Properties/Grace Family Home 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Haanstad 2617 Haanstad Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Summit House 910 Summit Ave Waukesha, WI 53188 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Eagle Homecare 2567 Spark St Fitchburg, WI 53711 608-230-5701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Eitsert Family Cares/Sunset 2121 Sunset Ln La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-1766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Elite House 7101 South Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Lexington 710 E Lexington Blvd Eau Claire, WI 54701 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Vesta 5087 Vesta Ct Eau Claire, WI 54703 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Eitsert Family Cares/Congress House 325 Congress Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-519-1766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

El Elyon Properties/Emmanuel Family Home 2 2943 Traceway Dr Madison, WI 53713 608-354-8048 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Elk Creek AFH LLC 13032 Elk Creek Rd

1001 S Thompson Dr Madison, WI 53716 Middleton, WI 53562 608-218-0560 608-354-8048 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Ellen Adult Family Home 310 Ellen St Platteville, WI 53818 608-642-0379 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Grant Epic Home Care LLC/Epic Home 1607 Immanuel Ct AFH Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-6327 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: owner occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small **Business** Enterprise Counties Served: Wood Everest Housing/Everest Housing 2012 2012 Bloedel Ave Schofield, WI 54476 715-298-2924 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon EZ View Group Home/EZ View Group Home 4 12022 125th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-827-0355 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa EZ View Group Home, Inc/EZ View Group Home 2 8342 State Highway 64 Bloomer, WI 54724 715-827-0355 20973 County Highway Z Cornell, WI 54732 715-827-0355 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Viola, WI 54664 608-549-3352 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Dane Enriched Lifestyles/Hemlock 2448 Hemlock Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-609-0353 Green Bay, WI 54311 920-609-0353 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Eric G Phelps/Wooded Acres 104 N 11th St Cornell, WI 54732 715-202-3586 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Counties Served: Marathon Evergreen Manor II 3430 Larry Ct Plover, WI 54467 715-340-2759 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Portage EZ View Group Home/EZ View Group Home 5 12058 125th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-827-0355 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa EZ View Group Home, Inc/EZ View Group Home 3

Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training

Counties Served: Chippewa Faithful Care Adult Family Home/Chipper 1505 Chipper Ln Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-800-4487 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training

Memory Care = No

Reported = No

455 Masters Ln

Reported = No

2010 Bloedel Ave

Schofield, WI 54476 715-298-2924

Memory Care = No

Reported = No

Bariatric Accessible = No

Available 24 hours a day:

Minority Business = No

Evergreen Pines Inc. 343 E Cumberland St

Minority Business = No

Cultural Competency Training

Counties Served: Green Lake

EZ View Group Home, Inc/EZ

Cultural Competency Training

View Group Home 1 20977 County Highway Z

Minority Business = No

Cornell, WI 54732

715-827-0355

Reported = No

Berlin, WI 54923

715-340-2759

Reported = No

2010

Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:

Minority Business = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Richland

Cultural Competency Training

Enriched Lifestyles/Masters Ln

Cultural Competency Training

Everest Housing/Everest Housing

Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = Yes

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Faithful Care Adult Family

Home/Grandview 101 Grand View Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-800-4487 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Family Matters Group Home/Family Matters Home 4124 County W Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-437-0035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Fosnow Adult Family Home/Fosnow Adult Family Home II 2318 13th Ln Friendship, WI 53934 608-339-2946 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams

Garlick's CBRF/Step by Step AFH 637 W Hudson St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-5013 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo

Genuine Hearts LLC/Elmore AFH 930 Elmore St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-227-1965 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Faithful Care Adult Family Home/Rockwell 4030 Rockwell Dr Madison, WI 53714 608-800-4487 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Feisal Amin/Bestcare Residence 980 Bruce St Sun Prairie, WI 53590 615-612-9566 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Friendship House West LLC 100 N Main St Friendship, WI 53934 608-415-1310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams

Garlick's CBRF/Troy's AFH 649 N Eau Claire St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-5013 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo

Genuine Hearts LLC/Forest Glen AFH 1620 Forest Gln Green Bay, WI 54304 920-227-1965 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Faithful Care Adult Family Home/Spohn House 1910 Spohn Ave Madison, WI 53704 608-800-4487 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Fosnow Adult Family Home/Fosnow Adult Family Home I 2324 13th Ln Friendship, WI 53934 608-339-2946 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams

Garlick's CBRF/Flo's AFH 915 E Washington St Durand, WI 54736 715-926-5013 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Pepin

Gem in the Woods/Bella Vista 7298 Northshore Dr Siren, WI 54872 715-760-4640 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett

Genuine Hearts LLC/Swamp Home 1318 Swamp Rd Green Bay, WI 54303 920-227-1965 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Brown Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Genuine Hearts LLC/Valley View Gifted Hands Assisted Living/83rd St AFH 5209 N 83rd St 1189 Valley View Rd Ashwaubenon, WI 54304 Milwaukee, WI 53218 920-227-1965 414-588-7306 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Brown Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Good Life at Home/Melon House Grace Madison Adult Family 2301 William St Home Racine, WI 53404 262-484-1410 1226 Jasmine Dr Madison, WI 53719 720-402-0489 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoBariatric Accessible = No Minority Business = No Available 24 hours a day: Counties Served: Racine Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority **Owned Business** Counties Served: Dane **Great Lakes Home** Greco Homes LLC/Riley's House Healthcare/4th St 1010 Oakland Ave 104 W 4th St Waukesha, WI 53186 Kaukauna, WI 54130 920-809-1023 414-698-5461 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha Counties Served: Outagamie Greenco Industries, Inc/Greenco Greenco Industries, Inc/Greenco House III House II 1652 25th St 2520 16th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.greencoind.com www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Counties Served: Green Greenco Industries, Inc/Greenco Greentree Cottages/London House V Rails AFH 4014/4016 London Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 Memory Care = No 2636 14th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Good Life at Home/Loraine Ave 2424 Loraine Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-484-1410 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine Granny's Houses North/Harrison's House 3823 N 26th St Milwaukee, WI 53206 262-955-4313 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grannyshouses.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee Greenco Industries, Inc/Greenco House I 2506-2508 16th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.greencoind.com

Greenco Industries, Inc/Greenco House IV 2647 10th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Greentree Cottages/Promising Pals AFH 4020/4022 London Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Counties Served: Eau Claire www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Guaranteed Quality Living of WI Guaranteed Quality Living of WI Guaranteed Quality Living of WI LLC/Bobolink Home (GQLW) LLC/Meadowbrook Home LLC/Washington Home (GQLW) 2030 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 (GQLW) 834 Bobolink Ln West Bend, WI 53095 818 Méadowbrook Dr 262-365-3606 West Bend, WI 53090 262-365-3606 262-365-3606 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoAvailable 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCounties Served: Washington Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Counties Served: Washington Gypsy Hill Country Home AFH Halberg House E8841 555th Ave Guiding Hand Assisted Living E2602 470th Ave 1200 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-305-1236 Elk Mound, WI 54739 Handicap Accessible Menomonie, WI 54751 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No www.halberghouse.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Dunn Happy Life Care/Williamsburg Hanson House Happy Life Care/WIlliamsburg N10599 County Road G Home 1 Home 2 Osseo, WI 54758 5815 Williamsburg Way 5813 Williamsburg Way Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Fitchburg, WI 53719 612-999-0483 Fitchburg, WI 53719 612-999-0483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Reported = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane **Counties Served: Dane** Happy Living (AFH)/Happy Living 1806 Rae Ln Harmon Home-M&R Paske Harmony Place Assisted Living/Harmony Acres 32732 County Hwy V 1109 Harmon St Madison, WI 53711 608-698-2521 Spooner, WI 54801 715-635-8057 Cazenovia, WI 53924 Memory Care = No 608-604-9366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn Minority Business = Minority Reported = NoOwned Business, Small Business Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Enterprise Counties Served: Dane Heatherlyn Assisted Living Hearts at Home LLC Heather Boyer/Carley Adult 610 S Main St Family Home LLC/Heatherlyn Assisted Living Brillion, WI 54110 920-858-4942 837 S James St 811 Robert St Richland Center, WI 53581 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 608-647-8112 Handicap Accessible 262-753-6532 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Calumet

1265 Nelson Dr 1263 Nelson Dr Boyceville, WI 54725 715-308-4982 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Hewuse Family Homes 21344 Inshore Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-7237 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Monroe** Hilltop Affiliates Inc/Ravenwood 2530 Gaynor Ave Wisconsín Rapids, WI 54495 715-818-5441 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hilltopassistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Holmes Adult Family Home/Brookfield 4465 N 144th St Brookfield, WI 53005 262-409-5249 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Home Cares Adult Facility Home/Beaver Dr W152N5480 Beaver Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-574-6778 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business

Helens Home/Helens Home

Boyceville, WI 54725 715-308-4982 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Hidden Pines Inc. N5085 18th Rd Wild Rose, WI 54984 715-340-2759 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara **Hillview Home** 2220 Orchard Pl Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-559-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Holmes Adult Family Home/Hartland 409 Hill N Dale Cir Hartland, WI 53029 262-409-5249 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Home of Good Hope/2010 Lake Point 2010 Lake Point Dr Madison, WI 53713 608-421-4164 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Helens Home/Helens Home II

Helens Home/Helens Home III 1209 17th Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-308-4982 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Hillside Hollow C & K LLC 11854 County Road T Marshfield, WI 54449 715-897-4210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Wood

Hinze House/Hillsboro S3447 State Highway 80 Apt 2 Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-604-1807 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Vernon

Holmes Adult Family Home/Waukesha 1007 Aurora St Waukesha, WI 53186 262-409-5249 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Home of Good Hope/Weber Drive 1906 Weber Dr Madison, WI 53713 608-421-4164 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Waukesha Homes for Independent Living/Canaan 443 Freeman St Waukesha, WI 53189 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Forward House 700A Eugene St Merrill, WI 54452 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Homes for Independent Living/Magellan 212 S 16th Ave West Bend, WI 53095 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Homes for Independent Living/Regent 2850 N Menomonee River Pkwy Wauwatosa, WI 53222 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Homes for Independent Living/Shade Tree 1216 Saint Agnes Dr Green Bay, WI 54304 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Homes for Independent Living/Carrie Lane 1628 Carrie Ln West Bend, WI 53095 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Homes for Independent Living/Ken Crass Memorial

Home 700B Eugene St Merrill, WI 54452 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Homes for Independent Living/Nikki Lane 506 Nikki Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/Root River 2300 Root River Pkwy West Allis, WI 53227 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Sierra 2021 Kellner St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Homes for Independent Living/Coopers Run 2460 Forestville Dr Green Bay, WI 54304 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Lighthouse 1301 N 24th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Prairie View 4545 Prairie View Rd Sheyboygan, WI 53081 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Sandra Rose 2633 Sandra Rose Ln New Franken, WI 54229 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Stone Creek AFH 563 Wild Goose Ln Sheboygan Falls, WI 53085 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Stone Ridge 504 Nikki Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/Walden AFH 553 Wild Goose Ln Sheboygan Falls, WI 53085 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Honor Logistics/Honor at 1872 Suites 3 & 4 1872 Southridge Ave Ste 3 & 4 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-829-4361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn

Horizon Manor/Germantown N112 W12850 Meqoun Road Germantown, WI 53022 414-241-8486 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Housing Matters 2/Housing Matters 21450 Lees Ct Brookfield, WI 53045 414-350-1552 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Tamarack 1612 W Packard St Appleton, WI 54914 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Homes for Independent Living/Yorktown 2136 S 13th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Honor Logistics/Honor at 1902 Suites 1 & 2 1902 Southridge Ave Ste 1 & 2 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-829-4361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn

Horizon Manor/Mequon 4413 W Grace Ave Mequon, WI 53092 414-241-8486 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Humble Living Adult Family Group Home/Jones Family 824 N 17th St Sheboygan, WI 53081 262-239-1138 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Vista 1302/1304 N 49th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Honor Logistics/Honor at 1872 Suites 1 & 2 1872 Southridge Ave Ste 1 & 2 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-829-4361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn

Honor Logistics/Honor at 1902 Suites 3 & 4 1902 Southridge Ave Ste 3 & 4 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-829-4361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn

House of Hope Residential Living Home 4944 N 38th St Milwaukee, WI 53209 414-791-6150 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

ILC, LLC/27th Street 1348 27th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee ILC, LLC/Eagle House 2900 State Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

ILC, LLC/Shorewood 1120 Shorewood Dr La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Improved Living Services, LLC/Morning Glory Home 803 Morning Glory Ln De Pere, WI 54115 920-430-7392 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.improvedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Independent Outlook/House 3 5034 174th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-226-0087 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 7am-4pm preferred for business calls Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Inspiring Heights E6633 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-604-4768 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan ILC, LLC/Ferndale 4172 Ferndale Ln La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

ILC, LLC/The Dwelling Place 1810 Green Bay St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Independent Outlook/House 1 5093 160th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-226-0087 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 7am-4pm for business calls preferred Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Hannah I AFH 1281 Hannah St Green Bay, WI 54303 715-919-1093 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Inspiring Horizons E6865 Chadwick Rd Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-604-4768 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Counties Served: La Crosse

ILC, LLC/Horton House 1355 Horton St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Impeckable Care 19082 40th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-944-9881 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Independent Outlook/House 2 16389 61st Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-226-0087 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 7am - 4pm prefered for business calls Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Hickory Rd AFH N8075 Hickory Rd Bear Creek, WI 54922 715-919-1093 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Jackies TLC Home N8813 County Road EE Portage, WI 53901 608-745-6721 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Columbia Jamie L Sloan/The Manor Family Home 1113 Lisbon St Watertown, WI 53098 920-342-5627 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Jefferson Jeffrey Paul Smet/Happy House 722 S Monroe Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Brown

Jesse Properties/Eastridge 744 Eastridge Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-393-1570 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Jessica J Wnek/Deepening Roots #3 405 W Prospect St Thorp, WI 54771 715-429-0062 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

JoAnne Gunn/Valley View AFH 2468 Barron Dunn Ave New Auburn, WI 54757 715-658-0017 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: owner occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron

Jordan Patrick Berg/662 Dost

Jamie Miller/Pleasant Ridge AFH 29302 County Hwy D Richland Center, WI 53581 608-475-0424 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Richland

Jennifer M Furgason/Kanton AFH 26068 Cty Hwy E Muscoda, WI 53573 608-604-5919 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Jesse Properties/Virginia House S3123 W Lake Virginia Rd Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-393-1570 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Jessica Koluch/Koluch Adult Family Home 1931 County Road N Friendship, WI 53934 608-548-2342 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams

Jody L Duce/Duce Adult Family Home 6774 County Highway H Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-5434 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa

Journey Home/Journey Home I

JB Signature Homes-Carson Home 706 Carson St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-296-5415 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Jennifer McEndree/Jennies Place 213 S Whiton St Whitewater, WI 53190 920-728-3030 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Jessica J Wnek/Deepening Roots 411 W Prospect St Thorp, WI 54771 715-429-0062 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Jessica Lain/Dakotas Place 1430 Anderson Hill Ln Boyceville, WI 54725 715-781-2281 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Jonathan Forster/Forster AFH 21 Well St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-944-5128 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa

Joyful Hearts

Judy Holm/Second Springs AFH 5472 178th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa

Julie A Wolf/Wolfs Den 203700 N Frey Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-4125 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon

K&Ds Country Living W9498 Kington Rd Thorp, WI 54771 715-669-5014 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

KB Cares Enterprises/Hoyem House 3013 3013 W Hoyem Ln Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-864-6105 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Eau Claire N5668 884th St Elk Mound, WI 54739 715-879-4329 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn

Julie A Witthun/Witthun Adult Family Home N2953 Savage Rd Waupun, WI 53963 920-210-3374 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Julie Vondra/Vondra's Country Living 2452 Condry Rd Platteville, WI 53818 608-778-8629 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Grant

KANDU Industries, Inc/KANDU Quarters 2426 Savanna Ct Janesville, WI 53546 608-755-4123 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kanduindustries.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Kelli J Quinn/Quinn Adult Family Home 7310 Hwy 11 E Gratiot, WI 53541 608-922-6216 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm Minority Business = Women 1704 E McMillan St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-0904 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Wood

Julie A Wolf/Kramers Kottage Family Home 203702 N Frey Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-4125 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon

Just 4 Me Adult Family Home 635 N 8th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 484-266-8250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Manitowoc

Karri E Burzynski/Thunder Creek Adult Family Home 36510 165th Ave Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-5681 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa

Kiefer AFH/Kiefer Adult Family Home E6844 Fawn Valley Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9729 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Sauk

	Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Lafayette	
Kim Tryba AFH 212772 Tryba Rd Hatley, WI 54440 715-370-2875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon	Kindred Hearts Family Homes I/Kindred Hearts Family Homes I N7227 Woodfield Ln Whitewater, WI 53190 608-883-6347 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Walworth	Kindred Hearts Family Homes I/KindredHearts Family Homes II 1005 N Pheasant Way Whitewater, WI 53190 608-883-6347 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Walworth
King-Johnson Adult Family Home LLC 923 Moore St Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-7171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Counties Served: Rock	KNH/Marions Place AFH 413 N Iowa St Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3453 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	KNH/Parkside AFH 1120 N Wisconsin Ave Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3453 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant
KNH/Shady Pines 435 1/2 W Walnut St Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3453 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Kristin Burgess dba Empowerment Living Services, LLC/Brewer House 165 Plummer Ct Neenah, WI 54956 920-558-4504 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Winnebago	Lake Manor LLC/Miner Manor 407 Miner Ave E Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-2719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ladysmithcarecommunity.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk
Lakeview Health Center/Regent Manor Adult Family Home 856 Garland St E West Salem, WI 54669 608-786-1400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Lambs Creek West AFH N8855 464th St Boyceville, WI 54725 715-931-7184 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn	Larry L Korn/Pleasant Valley Home N2313 Hamilton Falls Rd Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-3305 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
LeeAndra R Bartow/Whispering Hope Adult Family Home 29149 Whispering Ln Lone Rock, WI 53556 608-216-6146 Memory Care = No	Lewallen Adult Family Home 2630 8 1/4 Ave Chetek, WI 54728 715-924-3332 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No	Life Spring Home 141 W Bell St Neenah, WI 54956 920-224-5178 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = Small Minority Business = No **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Richland Counties Served: Barron Lighted Pathways LLC/Lighted Lighthouse AFH Pathways II 7071 S State Road 213 Beloit, WI 53511 608-201-8358 710 Badger Ct Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 920-728-0099 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small **Owned Business** Counties Served: Rock Business Enterprise Counties Served: Jefferson Limitless Possibilities LLC/County **Limitless Possibilities** LLC/Meadowview Home N Home N9444 County Rd N Appleton, WI 54915 920-230-2550 N6038 Meadowview Ln Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No**Counties Served: Calumet** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Limitless Possibilities LLC/Rose Limitless Possibilities LLC/Trail Nook Home 164 Rose Ln Green Bay, WI 54302 920-230-2550 5677 Trails Nook Rd Lena, WI 54139 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No**Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Brown Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Linden House 2 Living Right AFH 4501 Pleasant View Dr Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-347-2513 E5532 700th Ave Menomonie, WI 54751 715-505-2391 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Minority Business = Women Owned Business Owned Business Counties Served: Dunn Counties Served: Portage Love of Caring/Daisy AFH Loving Hands Adult Family 2214 William St Homes 622 Wellington Dr West Bend, WI 53090 414-400-8874 Racine, WI 53404 262-412-5219 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Winnebago Limitless Possibilities LLC/Bitters

221 Bitters Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Limitless Possibilities LLC/Rich Court W2025 Rich Ct Brillion, WI 54110 920-230-2550 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Linda Nielsen/Helping Hands of Dunn County 1103 Evans Ln Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-3326 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn

Louise White/Angels In Waiting 301 Main St W Milltown, WI 54858 715-825-3325 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Polk

Lucila S Hechanova/Hummingbird Adult Home LLC 5355 Classic Ln Platteville, WI 53818

Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No 608-348-2993 Available 24 hours a day: Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Counties Served: Racine **Owned Business** Counties Served: Washington **Business** Make a Difference Homes, LLC Make a Difference Homes, 4322 132nd St LLC/16107 County Hwy OO Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 16107 County Highway OO 715-456-7854 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-456-7854 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Make a Difference Homes, Make a Difference Homes, LLC/4320 132nd Street LLC/4135 130th Street 4135 130th St 4320 132nd St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-456-7854 715-456-7854 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Chippewa Countie's Served: Chippewa Marathon Residential and Marathon Residential and Counseling Services/Prospect Counseling Services/Reynolds Place Place 412 Prospect Ave 527 Hamilton St Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-3240 Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-3240 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Counties Served: Marathon Marcie Peterson/My Place Too Margaret Ciokiewicz/Cozy Haven AFH AFH AFH 222 S Broadway St 630 N 10th Pl Black River Falls, WI 54615 Stanley, WI 54768 715-709-0101 715-299-7760 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training 365 days Reported = No Minority Business = Women Reported = NoMinority Business = Small Owned Business Business Enterprise, Women Counties Served: Jackson **Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa** Mary Ignasiak/A Country Adult Marie A Dahl/Dahl Adult Family Family Home W14272 Becker Ln Home 385 W Heron Dr Beloit, WI 53511 Ettrick, WI 54627

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Counties Served: Grant Make a Difference Homes, LLC/4133 130th Street 4133 130th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-456-7854 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Make a Difference Homes, LLC/Bridgewater 434 Bridgewater Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-456-7854 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Marcie Cares LLC 1024 Pershing St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-456-4405 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Margaret Ciokiewicz/Cozy Haven 222 S Broadway St Stanley, WI 54768 715-709-0101 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Marys Circle of Love AFH/Home

8006 W Sheridan Ave Apt 2 Milwaukee, WI 53218

608-346-0148 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Rock

Marys Circle of Love AFH/Home 1 8006 W Sheridan Ave Apt 1 Milwaukee, WI 53218 262-825-2943 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Mendota Management Company/Mendota Assisted Living 115 Strangeway Ave Lodi, WI 53555 608-219-4080 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Columbia

Midnimo Living LLC 909 Colonial Ave Green Bay, WI 54304 920-489-7101 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Brown

Mount Vernon Quality Care 11 Mount Vernon Ct Madison, WI 53719 608-572-9141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

My Place of Ixonia II N8616B North Rd Ixonia, WI 53036

608-582-2616 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Trempealeau McKenzie's Mission AFH Inc 4705 Hunters Glen Dr Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-627-3079 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Metta Homes LLC/Forest Trail W3490 Forest Trl Montello, WI 53949 608-745-8602 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mettahomes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

Minerva Yeske/Anderson-Yeske AFH 1 18447 Icebox Rd Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-2326 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Monroe

Mount Vernon Quality Care/9 Mount Vernon Ct 9 Mount Vernon Ct Madison, WI 53719 608-572-9141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

My Place of Ixonia III N8622A North Rd Ixonia, WI 53036 262-825-2943 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

McMahon Home 3555 Curvue Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-835-8000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Eau Claire

Metta Homes LLC/Hwy K N3497 County Road K Montello, WI 53949 608-745-8602 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mettahomes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marguette

Moore Genuine Care Adult Family Home 711 Anderson St Augusta, WI 54722 715-286-2734 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mooregenuinehomecare.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire

My Place of Ixonia I N8616A North Rd Ixonia, WI 53036 414-840-6454 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.myplaceofwatertown.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

My Place of Ixonia IV N8622B North Rd Ixonia, WI 53036 414-840-6454 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.myplaceofwatertown.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Myra Monyok/Good Samaritan Living Home 6404 Camp Phillips Rd Weston, WI 54476 715-432-6053 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Nathan Lund- New Beginnings/New Beginnings 6 21773 230th St Cornell, WI 54732 715-452-5875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Nathan Lund-New Beginnings/New Beginnings 3.0 N620 Highway 27 Conrath, WI 54731 715-452-5875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Nathan Lund-New Beginnings/New Beginnings 7 500 Osborne St Cornell, WI 54732 715-452-5875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

New Care/Rost-Huebner House 2 N6728 Left Foot Lake Rd Crivitz, WI 54114 715-854-2717 414-840-6454 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.myplaceofwatertown.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Mystic Creek, LLC 12489 State Highway 56 Viola, WI 54664 608-538-3781 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Nathan Lund-New Beginnings/New Beginnings N595 2nd Ave Sheldon, WI 54766 715-452-5875 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Nathan Lund-New Beginnings/New Beginnings 4 23495 State Hwy 64 Cornell, WI 54732 715-452-5875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

New Beginnings AFH 702 Plumer St Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-1938 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon

New Care/Rost-Huebner House 3 N6730 Left Foot Lake Rd Crivitz, WI 54114 414-840-6454 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.myplaceofwatertown.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Nami Care Homes Inc 818 W Glendale Ave Appleton, WI 54914 480-939-0100 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie

Nathan Lund-New Beginnings/New Beginnings 2.0 W5136 Spur Rd Sheldon, WI 54766 715-452-5875 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Nathan Lund-New Beginnings/New Beginnings 5 23495 State Highway 64 Cornell, WI 54732 715-452-5875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

New Care/Rost-Huebner House 1 N6726 Left Foot Lake Rd Crivitz, WI 54114 715-854-2717 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

New Care Family Services Cedarburg House W54 N519 Highland Dr Cedarburg, WI 53012 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

New Care Family Services Mequon II 9945 N Wauwatosa Rd Mequon, WI 53092 414-699-5668 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

New Hope Center/Cass House 137 Cass St Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

New Roots Residential/The Mike Wilson House 2409 Rudolph Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-579-1437 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire

Noahs Adult Residential Kare, Inc. 307 S Eaton Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-819-0389 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Clark

Nobility Reigns/Todds Adult Family Home 516 Washington Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 715-854-2717 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

New Day AFH, Inc. 31221 Fresno Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-343-2766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

New Hope Center/Steenport Home 1024 Steenport Ln Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Nieces Caring Hands/Nieces Caring Hands 2 4595 S Raven Ln New Berlin, WI 53151 414-477-5379 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Nobility Reigns/Guineveres Keep 1114 E Main St Little Chute, WI 54140 920-366-8707 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: ambulatory only Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nobility-reigns.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Northwoods Assisted Living W11474 US Highway 8 Hawkins, WI 54530 715-826-0329 414-699-5668 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

New Day AFH, Inc./New Day AFH

31219 Fresno Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-343-2766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

New Roots Residential/Bradley House AFH 841 Bradley Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-579-1437 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire

Nieces Caring Hands LLC 3110 N 11th St Sheboygan, WI 53083 414-477-5379 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Nobility Reigns/Majestic Inn 1415 W Spring St Appleton, WI 54914 920-366-8707 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Ambulatory only Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nobility-reigns.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

NTABA Adult Family Home 813 Fairview Dr West Bend, WI 53090 414-366-0009 920-366-8707 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nobility-reigns.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Nurturing Hands Adult Living Home 2039 Indiana St Racine, WI 53405 262-822-5298 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Racine

Oak View Adult Family Home Corp/Acorn Cottage 2917 7th St Barronett, WI 54813 715-822-3629 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Oak View Adult Family Home Corp/Sapling Suite 2915 7th St Barronett, WI 54813 715-822-3629 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Open Arms Family Home Care 607 Enterprise Dr Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-495-2718 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Opportunity Inc/Birchwood 1811 Milwaukee Ave Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Price

Nurturing Hands Adult Living Homes/Blake Ave 1834 Blake Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-822-5298 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Racine

Oak View Adult Family Home Corp/Oak Branch Bungalow 2913 7th St Barronett, WI 54813 715-822-3629 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Opal Anderson/Anderson-Yeske AFH II 18441 Icebox Rd Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-2700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Open Arms Family Home Care/#2 611 Enterprise Dr Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-495-2718 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Opportunity Inc/Cherish 1610 Ginger Ln Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

O'Neal Adult Family Home 29432 Pine Prairie Ln Lone Rock, WI 53556 608-583-3995 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Richland

Oak View Adult Family Home Corp/Oak Leaf Lodge 2919 7th St Barronett, WI 54813 715-822-3629 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Open Arms Assisted Living/91st Place 3648 91st Pl Sturtevant, WI 53177 262-221-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Opportunity Inc/Aspen AFH 1807 Milwaukee Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Eagles View 514 Sherman St Apt 2

Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Embers 514 Sherman St Apt 1 Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Natures Walk 510 Sherman St Apt 3 Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Tharens Place 1813 Milwaukee Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Options Residential, Inc 1702 Ramsey St Hastings, MN 55033 952-562-5010 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Palmer Place LLC/Augusta 513 W Lincoln St Augusta, WI 54722 Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Evergreen 2131 Cindy Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Opportunity Inc/Pathways 2121 Cindy Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Opportunity Inc/Unity 1710 Milwaukee Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Orchard View Adult Family Home W6429 US Highway 12 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-222-9127 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Jefferson

Palmer Place LLC/Fall Creek 306 S State St Fall Creek, WI 54742 Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Jim's Place AFH 2160 James Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Opportunity Inc/Ridgewood 1520 Michael Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Opportunity Inc/Willows Way 510 Sherman St Apt 4 Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Our Place 2420 Crescent Ct Plover, WI 54467 715-344-5036 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Portage

Patricia A Rufus/Mundth Haven II N981 Smith Rd 715-225-0268 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Patricia Piff/Piff Adult Family Home 717 14th Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-292-3323 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Ashland

Person First Supportive Services/Vision Home 2020 Elinor Ln Holmen, WI 54636 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Pine Valley Residential Services/Riverside AFH W3629 W Lemonweir Ct Mauston, WI 53948 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinevalleywi.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Juneau

Pinelane AFH 10049 Blackhawk Rd Middleton, WI 53562 608-831-1288 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dane

Pinnacle Assisted Living Services, LLC/Oakwood 2 11044 E County Rd N Whitewater, WI 53190 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Peggy Raab/Raab's Adult Family Home I 1210 10th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-4619 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Green

Pine Valley Residential Services/Hilltop House AFH W3422 55th St Mauston, WI 53948 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinevalleywi.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Juneau

Pine Valley Residential Services/Valley House AFH W3504 55th St Mauston, WI 53948 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinevalleywi.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Juneau

Pinnacle Assisted Living Services/Blackhawk 1008 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Pisces LLC/Parkside Point 503 W 17th St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 920-815-6559 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Juneau

Peggy Raab/Raab's Adult Family Home II 1202 10th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-4619 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Green

Pine Valley Residential Services/Ranch House AFH N2743 24th Ave Lyndon Station, WI 53944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinevalleywi.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Juneau

Pine Valley Residential Services LLC/Oak Ridge AFH W9340 Delaney Ln Elroy, WI 53929 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinevalleywi.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Juneau

Pinnacle Assisted Living Services, LLC/Oakwood 1 11046 E County Rd N Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Pokegama Pines AFH 886 26 1/4 St Chetek, WI 54728 715-924-0307

Memory Care = No 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = Yes Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = Small Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Business Enterprise, Women Counties Served: Rock Owned Business **Counties Served: Barron** Positive Alternative Living Positive Alternative Living Preferred Care Services LLC/Haven 2549 Kenora Services LLC/Haven-2543 Kenora 1611 Premier Pl Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-246-3594 2549 Kenora Pkwy 2543 Kenora Pkwy Eau Claire, WI 54703 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-579-9922 715-579-9922 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business **Owned Business** Owned Business, Women Owned **Counties Served: Eau Claire** Counties Served: Eau Claire Business **Counties Served: Jefferson** Productive Living Systems, Primecare Adult Family Home Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Jasper House N1947 US Hwy 12 Inc./PLS-La Salle House 6661 Uecker Dr De Forest, WI 53532 608-957-9304 2608 Finger Rd Green Bay, WI 54302 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 Memory Care = No 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Dane www.productivelivingsystems.co www.productivelivingsystems.co Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Brown Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Spinel House Productive Living Systems, Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Opal House Inc./PLS-Topaz House N9633 Howard Rd 264 N Oakwood Rd N197 County Highway N Whitewater, WI 53190 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Oshkosh, WI 54904 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Whitewater, WI 53190 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = NoReported = Nowww.productivelivingsystems.co www.productivelivingsystems.co www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth Counties Served: Winnebago Counties Served: Walworth Promise SIL Rabe's AFH Randles HomeCare/626 Burdette 6915 W Butler Rd 1808 Creek Rd 626 Burdette Ct West Bend, WI 53090 Janesville, WI 53548 Madison, WI 53713 608-290-2431 608-960-3333 414-830-9747 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Minority Business = Small Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Minority **Business Enterprise** Reported = NoOwned Business, Women Owned Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Counties Served: Dane **Business** Counties Served: Washington Randy's Adult Family Home **Rascals Resort LLC** Rascals Resort LLC/Deerborn W5615 Hazelnut Ln 29429 County Road V House

Necedah, WI 54646 608-565-4175 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Juneau

Raymonds Home Care/Raymonds Home Care 2 8415 Airport Rd Middleton, WI 53562 608-692-4569 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Dane

RBI Care LLC/House 7-11755 Hwy 71 11755 State Highway 71 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Rebecca A DeBuhr/Mound View AFH Lower 1545 Sam and Dan Ln Platteville, WI 53818 608-732-5976 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Grant

Rebekah Hansen E11716 Buckeye Ridge Rd La Farge, WI 54639 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Vernon

REM Wisconsin/Harmony 5333 Kevins Way Madison, WI 53714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Kendall, WI 54638 608-548-5006 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau RBI Care LLC/House 3-11759 Hwy 71 11759 State Highway 71 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

RBI Care LLC/House 8-11749 Hwy 71 11749 State Highway 71 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Rebecca A DeBuhr/Mound View AFH Upper 1545 Sam and Dan Ln Platteville, WI 53818 608-732-5976 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Grant

REM Wisconsin/Agate 4614 Agate Ln Madison, WI 53714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thementornetwork.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

REM Wisconsin/Millstone Road 41 Millstone Rd Madison, WI 53717 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training 915 Deerborn Ave Friendship, WI 53934 608-548-5006 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams RBI Care LLC/House 6-11757 Hwy 71 11757 State Highway 71 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

RBI Care LLC/House 9-11747 Hwy 71 11747 State Highway 71 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Counties Served: Monroe

Rebecca Hansen/Rebeccas Adult Family Home 1121 14 1/2 St Barron, WI 54812 715-537-1333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron

REM Wisconsin/Crestline 2506 Crest Line Dr Madison, WI 53704 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thementornetwork.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

REM Wisconsin/Sylvan Lane 6107 Sylvan Ln Monona, WI 53716 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training www.thementornetwork.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

REM Wisconsin II/3411-3413 Bond Place 3411-3413 Bond Place Janesville, WI 53548 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin II/Cty J South 3296 County Road J Abrams, WI 54101 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

REM Wisconsin II/Division 1294 Division St Green Bay, WI 54303 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

REM Wisconsin II/Ontario 2349 Ontario Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

REM Wisconsin II/Russell 413 W Russell St Marinette, WI 54143 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

REM Wisconsin III/230 Oak St

Reported = No www.thementornetwork.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane REM Wisconsin II/Allied Ct 644 Allied Ct Oconto, WI 54153 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

REM Wisconsin II/Cumberland 2619 Cumberland Dr Janesville, WI 53546 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin II/Edgewood 1014 Edgewood Cir Marinette, WI 54143 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

REM Wisconsin II/Park Ave 277-279 Park Ave Oconto Falls, WI 54154 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

REM Wisconsin II/Shannon 1606 Shannon Dr Janesville, WI 53546 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin III/232 Oak St A

Reported = No www.thementornetwork.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane REM Wisconsin II/Cormier 1006 Cormier Rd Green Bay, WI 54304 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

REM Wisconsin II/Danbar 2805 Danbar Dr Green Bay, WI 54313 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

REM Wisconsin II/McAllister W454 Oakwood Beach Rd Marinette, WI 54143 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

REM Wisconsin II/Riverside 2619 Riverside Ave Marinette, WI 54143 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

REM Wisconsin II/Shore Dr N2511 Shore Dr Marinette, WI 54143 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

REM Wisconsin III/31st

AFH 230 E Oak St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa REM Wisconsin III/505 PineCone AFH 505 Pine Cone Pl Holmen, WI 54636 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse REM Wisconsin III/5562 Cyndi Ct 5562 Cyndi Ct Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire REM Wisconsin III/Cadott B-1 236 E Oak St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa REM Wisconsin III/Covey 1535 Covey Dr River Falls, WI 54022 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

REM Wisconsin III/Doman 1366 Doman Dr

232 E Oak St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa REM Wisconsin III/507 Pine Cone AFH 507 Pine Cone Pl Holmen, WI 54636 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse REM Wisconsin III/Birch St AFH 456 Birch St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa REM Wisconsin III/Cadott B-2 234 E Oak St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa REM Wisconsin III/Cudd 211 S Cudd Ave River Falls, WI 54022 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com

REM Wisconsin III/Emerald Drive A AFH

1406 N 31st St Superior, WI 54880 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

REM Wisconsin III/5560 Cyndi Ct 5560 Cyndi Ct Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

REM Wisconsin III/Boundary 2 1600 N Boundry Rd Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

REM Wisconsin III/Cadott D 1602 N Boundry Rd Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

**REM Wisconsin III/Declaration** 61148 Hillside Ln Ashland, WI 54806 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

REM Wisconsin III/Emerald Drive **B**AFH

New Richmond, WI 54017 3724 Emerald Dr E 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix **REM Wisconsin III/Eponymous** W8137 State Road 33 Trail Portage, WI 53901 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia REM Wisconsin III/Hasani House 1610 10th Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland REM Wisconsin III/Kristy Ln AFH 1038-1040 Kristy Ln Onalaska, WI 54650 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse **REM Wisconsin III/Mooreland** Circle 708 Mooreland Circle Dr Portage, WI 53901 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia REM Wisconsin III/Northwestern 1909 Northwestern Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible

Onalaska, WI 54650 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse REM Wisconsin III/Evergreen 657/659 Evergreen Trl Portage, WI 53901 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Columbia REM Wisconsin III/Julius 6977 Julius Dr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire REM Wisconsin III/Lamborn 5915 Lamborn Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Douglas **REM Wisconsin III/Namekagon** Loop 1222 Namekagon Loop Hudson, WI 54016 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix **REM Wisconsin III/Parkview** Manor 121A W 8th Ave Stanley, WI 54768 715-861-7377

3722 Emerald Dr E Onalaska, WI 54650 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse REM Wisconsin III/Folsom 2111 Folsom St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

REM Wisconsin III/Krista Court 300 Krista Ct Baraboo, WI 53913 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

REM Wisconsin III/Langdell AFH W7740 Langdell Rd Mondovi, WI 54755 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

**REM Wisconsin III/Noble Drive** 2009 Noble Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

REM Wisconsin III/Pheasant Run 1260 Pheasant Run New Richmond, WI 54017 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

REM Wisconsin III/Promise Home 2105 2107 Northwestern Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

REM Wisconsin III/Riverview Manor V 649 E Chippewa St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

REM Wisconsin III/Shorewood 1 AFH 906 W Shorewood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

REM Wisconsin III/Winget 5502 Winget Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Rescare Germond A 2969 Germond Rd # A Rhinelander, WI 54501 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

REM Wisconsin III/Redwood S7935 Redwood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

REM Wisconsin III/Riverview Manor VI 621A E Chippewa St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

REM Wisconsin III/Shorewood 2 AFH 908 W Shorewood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Rescare 222 Maple Park 222 Maple Park Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Rescare Germond B 2969 Germond Rd # B Rhinelander, WI 54501 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

REM Wisconsin III/Riverview Manor IV 621 E Chippewa St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

REM Wisconsin III/Ronald Lee Circle 500/504 Ronald Lee Cir Rio, WI 53960 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

REM Wisconsin III/West Isle N5532 Highway 108 West Salem, WI 54669 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Rescare Casey 917 Casey Dr Watertown, WI 53094 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Rest Easy AFH 3598 N Beagle Ln Ojibwa, WI 54862 715-945-2972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Ridgeview Assisted Living

S9068 Cty Rd G Plain, WI 53577 608-546-2287 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Sauk

Rise and Shine AFH/2223 Thomas 2223 Thomas St Marinette, WI 54143 715-923-5483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

River City Estates/#1 - 5512 Kellner Rd. 5512 Kellner Rd Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

River City Estates/#4 Garfield St 541 Garfield St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

River City Estates/Heritage 8393 8393 Heritage Dr Marshfield, WI 54449 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Ripley Shores N1989 Ripley Shore Dr Sarona, WI 54870 715-469-3482 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cell phone from 7a-7p 715-205-5164 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washburn

Rise and Shine AFH/2223 Thomas 2223 Thomas St Marinette, WI 54143 715-923-5483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

River City Estates/#2 - 5510 Kellner Road 5510 Kellner Rd Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

River City Estates/#5 -1810 Lincoln St 1810 Lincoln St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

River City Estates/Heritage 8397 8397 Heritage Dr Marshfield, WI 54449 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Weekday hours: 8a - 5p M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8a - 5p M-F Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Sawyer Ripple Behavior Solutions/Althea House 2404 Monique Ln Marshfield, WI 54449 262-749-1577 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Rise and Shine AFH/2302 Thomas AFH 2 2302 Thomas St Marinette, WI 54143 715-923-5483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

River City Estates/#3 - 550 WI St 550 Wisconsin St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

River City Estates/Heritage 8391 8391 Heritage Dr Marshfield, WI 54449 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

River Trail Adult Family Home 2211 River Trail Ct De Pere, WI 54115 920-217-3386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Rocky Ridge AFH W9081 Fox Rd Spooner, WI 54801 715-635-7349 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washburn

Rykiel's AFH, LLC 801 E North St Adams, WI 53910 608-339-9634 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams

Saber Group Homes/Kristen House W7353 Kristen Dr Pardeeville, WI 53954 414-514-8207 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Said Giama Abukar dba Aegis Quality Care-Shari Lane/Shari Lane N1546 Shari Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 385-298-6793 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Sarah Liedl/Wheaton Prairie Farm AFH 4997 County Highway F Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-559-9755 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Ronda Parker/The Parker Place W9976 Birch Circle Dr Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-3434 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Rusk

S&D LLC/Pound AFH 2 1005 County Road Q Pound, WI 54161 708-557-4146 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Saber Group Homes/Rehdantz House W9188 Rehdantz Dr Portage, WI 53901 414-514-8207 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Samantha Hicks/Samantha Hicks LLC 414 S 4th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-495-5565 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Scott M Langer/Our House III N9211 County Rd N Neshkoro, WI 54960 920-293-4663 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Brown

Roots Agnes Street 2415 Agnes St Eau Claire, WI 54701 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Eau Claire

Saber Group Homes/Koepp House N3480 Koepp Rd Merrimac, WI 53561 414-514-8207 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Saber Group Homes/Thunderbird House W9141 Thunderbird Rd Portage, WI 53901 414-514-8207 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Sandra Chojnacki/Sam's House 219 S 2nd St Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-299-7082 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jackson

Sekara LLC I 2013 Northwestern Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Sekara LLC II 2011 Northwestern Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Sekara LLC V 4907 Annabelle Ct Weston, WI 54476 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Serenity Gardens Assisted Living Group LLC S65W13866 Sherwood Circle Muskego, WI 53150 414-793-8391 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha

Shannon Morrow Schuyler/Stepping Stones Adult Family Home LLC 1738 Juniper Dr Green Bay, WI 54302 920-360-7965 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Shelby Sullivan/Harmony House II S2399 Cty Hwy Q Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-396-1811 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Counties Served: Marquette

Sekara LLC III 3305 Horizon Ct Weston, WI 54476 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Sekara LLC VI 4909 Annabelle Ct Weston, WI 54476 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Serenity Healthcare/Serenity House 2075 E Preston Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-604-1572 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Richland

Sharkita Jones/Gentle Touch Adult Family Home 4434 N 39th St Milwaukee, WI 53209 414-499-9598 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Sherry Scheuermann/Scheuermann AFH N10928 County Road H Gleason, WI 54435 715-966-5427 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24 www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Sekara LLC IV 3303 Horizon Ct Weston, WI 54476 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Sekara LLC VII 3302 Horizon Ct Weston, WI 54476 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Shady Oaks AFH 502 Rusk St Spooner, WI 54801 715-635-6528 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Washburn

Shelby Sullivan/Harmony House I S2395A Hwy Q Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-396-1811 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Sky Residential/Berwyn 7425 N Berwyn Ave Glendale, WI 53209 414-916-2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

SM2 Services/Keela AFH 480 Tracey Ln Unit A Hudson, WI 54016 715-393-8660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Solomon Hill Estates N5903 238th St Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1070 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No WWW.solomonhillestates.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

St Coletta of Wisconsin/Seton AFH 810 E Racine St Jefferson, WI 53549 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Croix County Department of HHS/Northwest Transitions 847 Highview Dr Apt A New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Stable Living LLP/1103 Fairmont 1103 Fairmont Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Hours, 7 Days/Week Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Langlade Smiling Faces Home Health/Hoel 400 Hoel Ave Stoughton, WI 53589 608-906-8601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Spectrum 21 N1306 Ellen Ln Greenville, WI 54942 920-475-6986 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women **Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie** St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Elizabeth 117 Orchard View Ct Jefferson, WI 53549 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson St Rita Adult Family Home LLC/Home 575 212976 County Hwy-B Mosinee, WI 54455 715-693-6768 Handicap Accessible

212976 County Hwy-B Mosinee, WI 54455 715-693-6768 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Stable Living LLP/1522 Omaha St 1522 Omaha St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Smiling Faces Home Health/Silverton 3134 Silverton Trl Madison, WI 53719 608-906-8601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

St Coletta of Wisconsin/Grace Home AFH 2812 Summit Ave Waukesha, WI 53188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Rose 119 Orchard View Ct Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Stable Living LLP/104-106 Illinois St 104-106 Illinois St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Stable Living LLP/1925 Taft Ave 1925 Taft Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training

Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Stable Living LLP/2601 Kane Rd 2601 Kane Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Stable Living LLP/312 Ferry St 312 Ferry St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Stable Living LLP/331 Railroad Ave 331 E Railroad Ave Fall Creek, WI 54742 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Stable Living LLP/Grand Ave 1202 Grand Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Counties Served: Douglas** Stacey D Stackhouse/Its About You AFH 1716 Harrison Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-927-7965 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Rock

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Stable Living LLP/2603 Kane Rd 2603 Kane Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Stable Living LLP/324 Ferry St 324 Ferry St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Stable Living LLP/466 Ferry St 466 Ferry St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Stable Living LLP/Kohlhepp Rd 3120 Kohlhepp Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Stacey Dagendesh/Stacey's Adult Family Home 2505 1st Ave W La Crosse, WI 54603 608-769-4826 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: La Crosse

Reported = No

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Stable Living LLP/2905 Patton St 2905 Patton St Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Stable Living LLP/325 Railroad Ave 325 Railroad Ave Fall Creek, WI 54742 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Stable Living LLP/6th St 1916 E 6th St Superior, WI 54880 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Stable Living LLP/Lawrence Ave 928 Lawrence Ave Altoona, WI 54720 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Stacey Dagendesh/The Parmenter Home 626 Harvey St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-769-4826 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 3:30pm to 8:00 am M-F Add Day Sat & Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse Stacey's Adult Family Homes, LLC/Hidden Springs Road N3280 Hidden Springs Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-769-4826 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse

Sterling Adult Family Home/Hillside 101 E Maple St Thorp, WI 54771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Sunlight Home Care 268 Tall Grass Trl Sun Prairie, WI 53590 614-446-8844 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Tainter Adult Family Home/Tainter AFH I N9637 560th St Colfax, WI 54730 715-632-2023 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Terrie Opelt/Kourtland House 308 S Eaton Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6177 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Stefanie L Carlson/Carlsons Kinship Home 3100 Popp Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-389-2272 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Sterling Adult Family Home/Wilson St 100 N Wilson St Thorp, WI 54771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Sunny Ridge Home LLC/Sunny Ridge Home N2725 County Road G Boyd, WI 54726 715-703-0612 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Terra Schneider/Heartland Family Care 1120 Gardner St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-4698 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Wood

The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/Bechaud Adult Family Home 1200 Bechaud Ave North Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-923-3810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Stephen Mitchell/Mitchell Family Home 103 Hilltop Dr Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-236-3423 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Barron

Sturdy Oaks 926 Camp Fire Dr Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-318-5400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dane

Superior Living Inc/20th St 3625 N 20th St Superior, WI 54880 320-364-0848 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.superiorlivinginc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Terrie Opelt/Kourtland 2 308 S Eaton Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6177 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/Maria Lane Adult Family Home 51 Maria Ln Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-923-3810 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/Michels Adult Family Home 769 Mustang Ln Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-923-3810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/Seymour Adult Family Home 400 S Seymour St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-923-3810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

The Harriet House 530 S Janesville St Whitewater, WI 53190 262-749-1197 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Walworth

Thomas Weimer/Agape Adult Family Home E5534 700th Ave Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1784 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Thunder Willow Residential 3 1234 Creekwood Dr New Richmond, WI 54017 715-531-5311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thunderwillowresidential.c om The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/Poplar Adult Family Home 373 Poplar St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-923-3810 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/Smith Adult Family Home 309 Blackbird St North Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-923-3810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Theresa Pozarski/Hopes & Dreams 121 N Pine St Cadott, WI 54727 715-313-0287 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Thunder Willow Residential 001 1246 Creekwood Dr New Richmond, WI 54017 715-531-5311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thunderwillowresidential.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix

Tonic Home Care LLC 2108 Sullivan Ave Kaukauna, WI 54130 920-284-6716 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/Sadoff Adult Family Home 317 Blackbird St North Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-923-3810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

The Arc Fond du Lac Inc/Stone Adult Family Home 779 Mustang Ln Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-923-3810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Theresa Pozarski/Hopes & Dreams III 29732 125th Ave Boyd, WI 54726 715-313-0287 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Thunder Willow Residential 2 1382 Creekwood Dr New Richmond, WI 54017 715-531-5311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thunderwillowresidential.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix

Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Apple Way Adult Family Home 23094 Whitehall Rd Independence, WI 54747 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com

Minority Business = Women Enterprise Counties Served: Outagamie Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix Trempealeau County Health Care Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Clover Way AFH Center/Cedar Ridge AFH 624 Sobotta St 36125 E End Rd Arcadia, WI 54612 Independence, WI 54747 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Reported = Nowww.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Counties Served: Trempealeau Trisha Crook/Dalogasa Gardens Tresa Debroux/Debroux Family 306 Dalogasa Dr Arena, WI 53503 608-753-2273 Home W7343 Highway 47 Phlox, WI 54464 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 715-489-3850 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise **Owned Business, Small Business** Enterprise Counties Served: Iowa Counties Served: Langlade Valley View Home 28425 Coop Woods Rd Upland Point/Hilltop House 1345 State Road 23 Richland Center, WI 53581 Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-987-0003 608-347-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Counties Served: Iowa Victoria Weaver/Oak Pond AFH Victorian Splendor 312 E Lake St Lake Mills, WI 53551 W9333 County Highway A Spooner, WI 54801 7'15-416-1940 920-648-4230 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washburn Vista Care/5th Avenue Virginia M Johnson/Fran's Adult 175 S Westfield St Oshkosh, WI 54902 Family Home 6106 State Road 78 563-581-8352 South Wayne, WI 53587 608-293-2238 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Hickory Ridge AFH W17306 Arneson Ridge Rd Blair, WI 54616 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

United Care/Mark Dr Home 140 Mark Dr Johnson Creek, WI 53038 608-618-0283 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Valley View Home/Valley View Home II 19872 County Hwy NN Richland Center, WI 53581 608-347-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Victory Vision Business Ventures/89th St 6220 N 89th St Milwaukee, WI 53225 414-698-8182 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24 Hours, 7 Days/Week Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.victoryvisionventures.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Minority Owned Business, WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee

Vista Care/Allerton 1657 Maricopa Dr Oshkosh, WI 54904 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Lafayette

Vista Care/Cass Street 216 W Cass St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/Hunter Ledgeview 1508 Hunter Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54937 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Vista Care/Lennox 1663 Maricopa Dr Oshkosh, WI 54904 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Vista Care/Meadow Lane 63808 Meadow Ln Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Vista Care/North 29th AFH 1227 N 29th St Sheboygan, WI 53081 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/Plaza Lane AFH 356 Plaza Ln Plymouth, WI 53073 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Vista Care/Ella Kelmme AFH 2013 N 38th St Sheboygan, WI 53081 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/Hunter Meadow 1432 Hunter Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54937 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Vista Care/Lilac 171 S Westfield St Oshkosh, WI 54902 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Vista Care/Minnesota AFH 831 Minnesota Ave Oostburg, WI 53070 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/North 49th St AFH 1342 N 49th St Sheboygan, WI 53081 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/Prairie Fox AFH 225 Prairie Fox Ct North Fond du Lac, WI 54937 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Vista Care/Falls Road AFH 743 Old County Road PP Sheboygan Falls, WI 53085 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/Hunter Treeline 1360 Hunter Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54937 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Vista Care/Manor Parkway AFH 1729 Manor Pkwy Sheboygan, WI 53082 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/N 21st St 2127 Menasha Ave Manitowoc, WA 54220 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Vista Care/Parkview Court 611 Parkview Ct Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Vista Care/Quail Court 2920 Quail Ct Oshkosh, WI 54904 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/South 17th Place AFH 3907 S 17th Pl Sheboygan, WI 53081 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/State Street 500 S State St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/Whippoorwhill 683 N Prairie Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

We Care Assisted Living 2852 20th St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-456-0631 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Whole Life Assisted Living LLC/Whole Life Assisted Living 26 Bird St Chetek, WI 54728 715-456-0631 Handicap Accessible 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Vista Care/South 25th Street AFH 2503 Leon Ct Ste 201 Sheboygan, WI 53082 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Vista Care/Superior North 1512 N 17th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

VonBehren Group Homes/Allison Park AFH 1960 Allison Park Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-415-7374 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Welcome Home Quality Care 24134 Daniel Johnson Rd Siren, WI 54872 715-349-4663 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.welcomehomequalitycare. com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Burnett

Willow Winds Living I N372 Twinkling Star Rd Whitewater, WI 53190 262-233-0621 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Vista Care/South 42nd Street 4116 Rock St Manitowoc, WA 54220 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Vista Care/Thurke Avenue 1821 Thurke Ave North Fond du Lac, WI 54937 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Walnut Acres AFH 4224 County Road J Benton, WI 53803 608-759-6001 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Lafayette

Whispering Pines Manor 920 W 5th St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-4519 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Clark

Willow Winds Living II N374 Twinkling Star Rd Whitewater, WI 53190 262-233-0621 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes

Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Minority Business = No Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Jefferson Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Jefferson Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Willow Winds Living III Willow Winds Living IV Wilma Mast/First Street AFH N346 Twinkling Star Rd N348 Twinkling Star Rd 1001 1st St Whitewater, WI 53190 Boyceville, WI 54725 Whitewater. WI 53190 715-308-9853 262-233-0621 262-233-0621 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Jefferson Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn Wright Stride 2 Wind Ridge Home Wright Stride 14803 Jewel Rd 316 Harrison Ave 530 N 26th St Viola, WI 54664 Waukesha, WI 53186 Milwaukee, WI 53233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 608-604-9840 414-379-4207 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Reported = NoMinority Business = Minority Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Milwaukee Owned Business, Small Business Counties Served: Waukesha Enterprise Counties Served: Richland YOLO Homes LLC/Stein House Yoyo Quality Care/5509 Kroncke Yoyo Quality Care/Buckeye 2833 Stein Blvd Dr Home Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-379-8584 5618 E Buckeye Rd Madison, WI 53716 608-395-7459 5509 Kroncke Dr Madison, WI 53711 608-395-7459 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Counties Served: Dane Counties Served: Dane Yoyo Quality Care/Strathmore 6202 Strathmore Ln Zion Care/Hercules Trail Home Zion Care/Tamarack Lane Home 435 Hercules Trl 898 Tamarack Lane Madison, WI 53711 608-395-7459 Madison, WI 53718 608-209-3204 Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-209-3204 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Counties Served: Dane Owned Business, Small Business Minority Business = Minority **Owned Business, Small Business** Enterprise Counties Served: Dane Enterprise Counties Served: Dane

## **Residential Services: Community Based Residential Facility**

A Community Based Residential Facility (CBRF) is a state licensed facility where five or more unrelated adults reside, in which care, treatment or services above the level of room and board but not including nursing care are provided to residents as a primary function of the facility (DHS 83.03).

1st Health LLC 1st Health LLC 2 510 River Street Waupaca 215 3rd St 316 3rd Ave Operator LLC/Waupaca Elder Monroe, WI 53566 Monroe, WI 53566 Care Home 608-520-0684 608-520-0684 510 River St Waupaca, WI 54981 715-258-9681 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No**Cultural Competency Training** www.1sthealthservices.com Minority Business = Women www.1sthealthservices.com Reported = NoOwned Business, Minority Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority www.waupacaeldercare.com **Owned Business** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green **Owned Business** Counties Served: Waupaca Counties Served: Green A Colfax Senior Living/CBRF A&J Senior Care LLC dba At A&J Senior Care LLC dba At Home Again-Rio/At Home Again 110 Park Dr Home Again-Rio/At Home Again Colfax, WI 54730 262-445-0511 Rio Rio - Memory Care 405 Lowville Road 403 Lowville Road Handicap Accessible Rio, WI 53960 Rio, WI 53960 Memory Care = No 920-992-6430 920-992-6430 Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = Women Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Owned Business **Counties Served: Columbia Counties Served: Columbia** Abilities, Inc/Cedar Hill CBRF N1366 US Highway 12 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Abilities, Inc/Birch Terrace CBRF Abilities, Inc/Crab Apple Court 1109 Caswell St CBRF Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 1315 S Main St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = No www.abilitiesinc.us www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Minority Business = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Jefferson Abilities, Inc/Falcons Nest CBRF Abilities, Inc/Golden Eagle CBRF Abilities, Inc/Maple Run CBRF 160 W Blackhawk Dr 216 W Blackhawk Dr N2489 Wenham Rd Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported =  $N_{0}$ www.abilitiesinc.us www.abilitiesinc.us www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Abilities, Inc/Oak Grove CBRF Abilities, Inc/Stepping Stone Absolute Home Care/Butler W3343 Hoffman Rd CBRF House Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 318 N Main St 12605 W Courtland Ave Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Butler, WI 53007

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Affinity Health Care/Long Lake House 8208 Racine Ave Wind Lake, WI 53185 414-303-8866 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.affinityhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Alice & Louises 3 800 S Drake Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-6134 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Wood

Allouez Senior Living 2/Allouez Senior Living 2 by Frontida 1901 Libal St Green Bay, WI 54301 262-455-0179 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://allouezseniorliving.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

American Grand Assisted Living Suites Inc 900 Meadow Ln Neenah, WI 54956 920-279-0578 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.americangrand.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

ANEW Choice Care/1255 DePere St

920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Affinity Health Care/Rolling Meadows 8212 Racine Ave Wind Lake, WI 53185 414-303-8866 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.affinityhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Alicen Brodhagen Bundick/Alice & Louises 2 8679 State Highway 186 Arpin, WI 54410 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Alten Haus Assisted Living/Edelweis 1055 Jacobsen Rd Neenah, WI 54956 920-470-9040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

American Lutheran Homes/Hillview Senior Living 210 Memorial Dr Mondovi, WI 54755 715-832-3003 Ext: 226 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.americanlutheranhomes.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

ANEW Choice Care/DePere St 1265 Depere St 414-745-3053 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://ahcmke.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Aggie's Country Living LLC 14135 150th Ave Bloomer, WI 54724 715-288-6333 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aggiescountryliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Allouez Senior Living 1/Allouez Senior Living 1 by Frontida 1901 Libal St Green Bay, WI 54301 262-455-0179 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://allouezseniorliving.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Alten Haus Assisted Living/Traditions 1091 Jacobsen Rd Neenah, WI 54956 920-470-9040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Amery Memory Care 215 Birch St W Amery, WI 54001 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Anita's Gardens 117 E Van Buren St 1255 Depere St Menasha, WI 54952 920-955-3800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Anita's Gardens of Grafton 1777 W Highland Dr Grafton, WI 53024 262-235-4888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.anitasgardens.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Ozaukee

Arborview Court CBRF 3750 Blue Violet Ln Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-342-9100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Aspen Acres Assisted Living 10214 Rock Creek Rd Hayward, WI 54843 920-946-6661 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspenacresassisted living.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Aspirus Cedar Lane 135 S Gibson St Medford, WI 54451 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspirus.org/find-alocation/aspirus-medford-clinic-14 Menasha, WI 54952 920-955-3800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Arbor Pines 540 W Prairie St Wautoma, WI 54982 920-765-0407 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Arc Greater Columbia County/Lake Place Group Home 105 Lake Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-742-0260 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcgcc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Aspen Rae Management/Hansons Country Home 1372 24 3/8 St Cameron, WI 54822 715-205-3746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Aspirus Divine Savior Hospital/Aspirus Tivoli Community 2805 Hunters Trl Portage, WI 53901 715-847-2000 Ext: 52546 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Port Washington, WI 53074 262-235-4888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.anitasgardens.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Ozaukee

Arbor Village Inc 620 Harper Ave Peshtigo, WI 54157 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arborvillageinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Arc Greater Columbia County/Rowan Trail 237 W Seward St Poynette, WI 53955 608-742-0260 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcgcc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Aspire Senior Living/CBRF 825 Cobblestone Ln Kimberly, WI 54136 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Aspirus Extended Services Inc/Regency House 615 Peterson Ave Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3174 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspirus.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor Aspirus Langlade Hospital/Rosalia Gardens 519 Flight Rd Antigo, WI 54409 715-421-7485 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade Assisted Living For Lakewood LLC 17185 Flynn Lane

Lakewood, WI 54138 920-784-0195 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #011 1306 12th Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #062 651 2nd St N Stevens Point, WI 54481 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Azura Brookfield/Azura at Mierow Farm Brookfield Building B 16030 Washington Dr Brookfield, WI 53005 608-836-5070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No www.dshealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Assisted Care, Inc/The Sherry House 440 E Center St Readstown, WI 54652 608-632-1214 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon

Augusta Area Home/Silverleaf of Augusta Assisted Living 909 Bridge Creek Ln Augusta, WI 54722 715-286-2266 Ext: 104 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.augustaareahome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #023 1760 6th Ave Baldwin, WI 54002 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Autumns Journey Assisted Living LLC 500 Bay Rd Algoma, WI 54201 920-487-5500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Azura Brookfield/Azura at Mierow Farm Brookfield Building C 16020 Washington Dr Brookfield, WI 53005 608-836-5070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Assisted Care, Inc/Viola House 509 S Wagoner Ave Viola, WI 54664 608-632-1214 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #005 1710 County Road A New Richmond, WI 54017 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #049 1849 US Highway 63 Comstock, WI 54826 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Azura Brookfield/Azura at Mierow Farm Brookfield Building

16040 Washington Dr Brookfield, WI 53005 608-836-5070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Azura Brookfield/Azura at Mierow Farm Brookfield Building

16010 Washington Dr Brookfield, WI 53005 608-836-5070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Azura Fox Point/Azura of Fox Point 7770 N Port Washington Rd Milwaukee, WI 53217 608-836-5070 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Azura Memory Care/Dimensions Living Monroe II 2800 6th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Azura Memory Care/Eau Claire 2 4811 Bullis Farm Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Azura Memory Care/Kenosha

Azura Memory Care/Kenosna North (Pierhead) 4600 52nd Ave Kenosha, WI 53144 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Azura Memory Care/Oshkosh 2220 Brookview Ct Oshkosh, WI 54904 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Azura Memory Care/Wausau 226446 Hummingbird Rd Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Azura Memory Care/Dimensions Living Beloit II 2096 Colony Ct Beloit, WI 53511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Azura Memory Care/Dimensions Living Oconomowoc 540 E Forest St Oconomowoc, WI 53066 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Azura Memory Care/Eau Claire 3 4803 Bullis Farm Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Azura Memory Care/Kenosha North II (Southport) 4600 52nd Ave Kenosha, WI 53144 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Azura Memory Care/Sheboygan 19 2629 Indiana Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Back Country Manor 104995 Back Country Rd Spencer, WI 54479 715-659-4729 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Azura Memory Care/Dimensions Living Clinton 805 Sue Ln Clinton, WI 53525 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Azura Memory Care/Dimensions Living Stoughton 1221 E Main St Stoughton, WI 53589 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Azura Memory Care/Harbor House Manitowoc 3720 Menasha Ave Manitowoc, WI 54220 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Azura Memory Care/Monroe 2 2810 6th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Azura Memory Care/Sheboygan

2611 Indiana Ave Sheyboygan, WI 53081 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Baldwin COH/Baldwin Comforts of Home 1880 4th Ave Baldwin, WI 54002 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Bayview Assisted Living LLC/Bayview Assisted Living S77 W18690 Janesville Rd Muskego, WI 53150 262-679-0246 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Beehive Homes of Eau Claire 5075 Stonewood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-828-9394 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Bella Vista Senior Care/CBRF 631 Hazel St Oshkosh, WI 54901 847-712-8901 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Berlin Pines Inc 642 Broadway Berlin, WI 54923 409-385-0123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Bethel Assisted Living/Menasha II 1650 Century Oaks Ct Menasha, WI 54952 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Beaver Dam AL Operations, LLC/CBRF 129 Evergreen Cir Beaver Dam, WI 53916 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Bell Tower Residence 1500 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 715-536-5575 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Bellevue Assisted Living/The Courtyard at Bellevue 1600 Hoffman Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 312-780-7409 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bethel Assisted Living/Darboy N9520 Silver Ct Appleton, WI 54915 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Bethel Assisted Living/Menasha III 1665 Century Oaks Ct Menasha, WI 54952 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cohseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Beehive Homes of Eau Claire 5059 Stonewood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-828-9394 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Bell Tower Residence-Memory Care 1500 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 715-536-5575 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Beloit Senior Living, LLC/CBRF 2250 E West Hart Rd Beloit, WI 53511 608-868-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Bethel Assisted Living/Menasha I 1645 Century Oaks Ct Menasha, WI 54952 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Bethel Assisted Living/Menasha IV 1670 Century Oaks Ct Menasha, WI 54952 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Bethel Assisted Living/Ripon North 530 N Union St Ripon, WI 54971 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Bethel Home & Services Inc./Bethel Oaks Memory Care 620 Garfield Ave Ste A Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Birch Haven Senior Living/Falcons Crest 218 22nd Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Bluff Suites 707 Bluff St Necedah, WI 54646 608-548-5769 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.castle-rockcare.business.site Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

BMO of Barron, Inc/Cottage Care Circle 320 Attewell St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-6248 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Bethel Assisted Living/Ripon South 530 N Union St Ripon, WI 54971 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Birch Haven Senior Living/Bears Hollow 1019 15th Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Birch Haven Senior Living/Timbers Edge 1500 10th St W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Bluffview Memory Care 2101 Bluffview Ct Holmen, WI 54636 608-526-5864 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bluffviewmemorycare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Bridges of Wisconsin/Arbor Point CBRF 230 232 Arbor Point Ave West Bend, WI 53095 262-338-4941 Ext: 2011 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Bethel Home & Services Inc./Aspen Place 614 S Rock Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Birch Haven Senior Living/Eagles Ridge 224 22nd Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Black Hawk Senior Residence 1 Milwaukee Ave W Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-5900 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

BMO of Barron, Inc/Cottage Care Center 204 Hall St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-6248 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Bridges of Wisconsin/Gatewood CBRF 1430 Gatewood West Bend, WI 53095 262-338-4941 Ext: 2011 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Brillion Senior Care LLC/Brillion West Haven 220 Achievement Dr Brillion, WI 54110 920-366-1091 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Brookdale Onalaska 949 10th Ave N Onalaska, WI 54650 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brookdaleliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Brotoloc North/Aqua View W9449 Givens Rd Hortonville, WI 54944 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Brotoloc North/Morning View II CBRF 440 Sunday Dr Altoona, WI 54720 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Brotoloc North/Parkside 258 N Beulah St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Brookdale La Crosse AL 3141 East Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brookdaleliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Brookfield Senior Living/Sunrise Meadows Senior Living 2800 N Calhoun Rd Brookfield, WI 53005 608-455-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.https://sunrisemeadowsliv ing.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Brotoloc North/DellView CBRF W9484 County Rd JJ Hortonville, WI 54944 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Brotoloc North/New Hope II 133 W Elm St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Brotoloc North/Prairie View CBRF 6808 W Cameron St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Brookdale La Crosse MC 3161 East Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brookdaleliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Brotoloc North/Apple Valley 2214 W Russet Ct Appleton, WI 54914 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Brotoloc North/Fieldstone House 495 Nye St Hortonville, WI 54944 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Brotoloc North/Oak View II CBRF S10580 County Road B Eleva, WI 54738 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Brotoloc North/Ridgewood N7211 State Road 65 River Falls, WI 54022 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:

Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No www.brotoloc.com www.brotoloc.com www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce Counties Served: Pierce Brotoloc North/Rose View CBRF Brotoloc North/Summit View Brotoloc North/Tara Place CBRF 2710 N Town Hall Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 CBRF N5160 970th St Elk Mound, WI 54739 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 278 N Beulah St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = Nowww.brotoloc.com www.brotoloc.com www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Counties Served: Pierce Counties Served: Eau Claire Brotoloc North/Timber View Brotoloc North/Valley View CBRF Burr Oak Manor, Inc. CBRF 2720 N Town Hall Rd 264 Walworth St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Genoa City, WI 53128 262-279-9990 S8560 Balsam Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = Nowww.burroakmanor.com www.brotoloc.com www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Counties Served: Walworth Counties Served: Eau Claire Cady Memorial Home/Autumn Cady Memorial Home Inc/Cady Cady Memorial Home Inc/Cady Lané Family Care Home West I Home West II 1805 N 6th Ave 1815 N 6th Ave 384 Lyons Rd Birnamwood, WI 54414 715-449-3177 Wausau, WI 54401 715-449-3177 Wausau, WI 54401 715-449-3177 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Shawano Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Counties Served: Marathon Cady Memorial Home Inc/Cady Cambridge Senior Living/Eau Cambridge Senior Living/Hudson Memorial Home Claire 2525 Ward Ave Hudson, WI 54016 715-577-8418 Ext: 210 380 Maple St 3172 Old Town Hall Rd Birnamwood, WI 54414 715-449-3177 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-577-8418 Ext: 210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = No www.cambridge.care.com Counties Served: Shawano www.cambridge.care.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Counties Served: Eau Claire Cambridge Senior Living/Rice Cardinal Ridge Residential Cardinal Ridge Residential Care/Cardinal Lane Care/Circle Ridge Lake 820 Bear Paw Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 817 Circle Ridge Pl Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 713 Cardinal Ln Green Bay, WI 54313 920-434-9600 715-577-8418 Ext: 210 920-434-9600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes

Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cardinalridge.com Reported = Nowww.cambridge.care.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Care Management/Northwood Care Partners Assisted Living/Clintonville I 59 Industrial Ave Gables 1464 21st Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 Clintonville, WI 54929 715-820-0383 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No www.carepartners-Counties Served: Barron countryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca Care Partners Assisted Living/Eau Claire West Care Partners Assisted Living/Eau Claire East-Birch 5110 Stonewood Dr Street 3325 Birch St Eau Claire, WI 54703 Eau Claire, WI 54703 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.carepartnerswww.carepartnerscountryterrace.com countryterrace.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Counties Served: Eau Claire Care Partners Assisted Living/Fox Care Partners Assisted Crossing Living/Manitowoc 1750 Irish Rd 1858 Mirro Dr Neenah, WI 54956 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Manitowoc, WA 54220 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerswww.carepartnerscountryterrace.com countryterrace.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Countie's Served: Winnebago Care Partners Assisted Care Partners Assisted Living/Weston Living/Weston II 5855 Delikowski St 5905 Delikowski St Weston, WI 54476 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Weston, WI 54476 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.carepartnerswww.carepartnerscountryterrace.com countryterrace.com

Available 24 hours a day: Typically 2-3 caregivers during the day and PMs 1 caregiver overnight Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cardinalridge.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Care Partners Assisted Living/Clintonville II 61 Industrial Ave Clintonville, WI 54929 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Care Partners Assisted Living/Eau Claire West Memory Care 5110 Stonewood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Care Partners Assisted Living/Oconto 301 Pine Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Care Partners Assisted Living/Winneconne I 234 S 5th St Winneconne, WI 54986 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/5031 French Rd 5031 N French Rd Appleton, WI 54913 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Altoona II 893 Briar Ln Altoona, WI 54720 920-232-1672 Ext: 33

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Eau Claire East-Birch Street II 3337 Birch St Eau Claire, WI 54703 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Kaukauna-Memory Care W5219 Amy Ave Appleton, WI 54915 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Casa de Oakes/Fawn Valley E6846 Fawn Valley Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9876 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/5101 French Rd 5101 N French Rd Appleton, WI 54913 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Antigo I 1417 10th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Hortonville 112 Harris Way Hortonville, WI 54944 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Carol Moe-Kiefer/Country Casa E8509 N Reedsburg Rd Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9729 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Casa de Oakes/Memory Care 1130 Bindl Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9876 Counties Served: Winnebago

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Altoona I 887 Briar Ln Altoona, WI 54720 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Antigo II 1415 10th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Kaukauna W5219 Amy Ave Appleton, WI 54915 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Casa de Oakes/Assisted Living 1130 Bindl Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9876 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.casadeoakes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Casa de Oakes/Pineview 1395 Pineview Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9876

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.casadeoakes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Casa de Oakes/Reedsburg-Grove 201 S Grove St Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9876 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.casadeoakes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk CCLS/Layton Court 12320 W Layton Ave Greenfield, WI 53228 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha CCLS/Victoria 1425 Victoria Dr Waukesha, WI 53186

608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Cedar Creek Manor,/Cedar Creek Manor I 2480 Terrebonne Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 715-241-8807 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Cedar Ridge Holdings/Pine Meadows 3 2309 Ross Ave Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.casadeoakes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Casa Mia Care Center W1043 Rosewood Rd Genoa City, WI 53128 262-279-6505 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.https://casamiacc.squares pace.com/home Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Walworth

CCLS/Oakdale 1606 Oakdale Dr Waukesha, WI 53189 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

CCLS/Welsh 2704 2406 Welsh Ct Waukesha, WI 53188 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Cedar Ridge Holdings/Pine Meadows 1 4930 Alderson St Schofield, WI 54476 262-689-6973 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cedarridgewausau.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Cedar Ridge Holdings/Pine Meadows 4 385 Orbiting Dr Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.casadeoakes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

CCLS/Clarion Manor 21325 Clarion Ln Waukesha, WI 53186 608-615-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

CCLS/Rainbow Terrace 15831 W Santa Rosa Blvd New Berlin, WI 53151 608-615-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Cedar Creek Manor/Cedar Creek Manor II 2482 Terrebonne Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 715-241-8807 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Cedar Ridge Holdings/Pine Meadows 2 4932 Alderson St Schofield, WI 54476 262-689-6973 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cedarridgewausau.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Challenge Center/Cypress House CBRF 1415 Cypress Ave

Schofield, WI 54476 262-689-6973 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.cedarridgewausau.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Marathon Challenge Center/Deer Haven CBRF 3105 Cumming Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Challenge Center/Mountainview CBRF 3319 N 16th St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Chrismark Home LLC/John St 320 E John St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-820-0383 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Chrismark Home LLC/Woodward 251 Woodard St Chetek, WI 54728 715-820-0383 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Christian Home Care and Rehab Center/Christian Senior Living 1001 West Brown St Waupun, WI 53963

Mosinee, WI 54455 262-689-6973 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.cedarridgewausau.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Marathon Challenge Center/Harborview CBRF 910 E 5th St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Challenge Center/SunnySide CBRF 7619 John Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Chrismark Home LLC/Kern 1627 Kern Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-820-0383 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Christian Community Home of Hudson/Pine Ridge Assisted Living 1320 Wisconsin St Hudson, WI 54016 715-381-4210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.cchsseniorliving.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Christian League For the Handicapped/Inspiration Ministries CBRF N2270 State Road 67

Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Challenge Center/Mckenzie Manor CBRF 3317 N 21st St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Chippewa Valley Group Home 1022 1st Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-226-0516 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Chrismark Home LLC/Moullette Home 525 Moullette Dr Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-820-0383 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Christian Community Home of Osceola CBRF 2650 65th Ave Osceola, WI 54020 715-294-1113 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cchsseniorliving.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Clarity Care/3rd St House 225 3rd St Neenah, WI 54956 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Clarity Care/6th Ave CBRF 1538 W 6th Ave Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Beacon House 307 W Cook St New London, WI 54961 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Clarity Care/Cardinal 1410 Cardinal Ln Howard, WI 54313 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Durham 2671-2673 Durham Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Greenfield House 643 Greenfield St Neenah, WI 54956 Walworth, WI 53184 262-218-3900 Ext: 390 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.inspirationministries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Clarity Care/Adams Ave Group Home 613 W 11th St Marshfield, WI 54449 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Clarity Care/Bernard on Hoffman 898 Hoffman Rd Green Bay, WI 54301 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Cloverdale 1825 W Cloverdale Dr Appleton, WI 54914 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Clarity Care/Fern House 3013 Mann Rd Marshfield, WI 54449 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Clarity Care/Jefferson House 1631 Jefferson St Oshkosh, WI 54901 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Apple Ave Group Home 1406 S Apple Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Clarity Care/Bowen Street House 2910 Bowen St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Congress 1002 Congress Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Florida 125 Garfield St North Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Clarity Care/Manette 1796 Cabinet Maker Ct Green Bay, WI 54303 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Maricopa 1380 Maricopa Dr Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Packer Heights 560 W Packer Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Russet 2210 W Russet Ct Appleton, WI 54914 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Clarity Care/Van Dyke 1811 S Van Dyke Rd Appleton, WI 54914 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center/Woodland Care CBRF 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/McKinley House 75 N Park St Clintonville, WI 54929 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Clarity Care/Peach Ave Group Home 2401 S Peach Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Clarity Care/Shawano Ave Apts 1297 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Villa House 3017 Mann Rd Marshfield, WI 54449 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Clearview/Northview Heights 199 Cty Rd DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Mound Street 284 Mound St Berlin, WI 54923 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Clarity Care/Rogers 1719 W Rogers Ave Appleton, WI 54914 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Clarity Care/State Street 105 State St Neenah, WI 54956 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Wisconsin Heights 550 W Packer Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clintonville Senior LLC/Sun Valley Clintonville 76 W Green Tree Rd W4266 County Highway X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Must be Ambulatory and able to do stairs Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount y/departments/healthcare/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Cloverleaf Terrace

401 Center St Birnamwood, WI 54414 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Compass Development S.C./Ridge Pointe CBRF 204 S Oneida St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-819-4353 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.compassd.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Copper Falls Assisted Living 450 Lake Dr Mellen, WI 54546 320-828-7310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Jon and Brandy should be added to all emails Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Cornerstone II 330 Arbor Point Ave West Bend, WI 53095 262-689-9725 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington 920-386-3409 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Collinwood Memory Care 703 Green St Brodhead, WI 53520 608-897-9444 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.collinwoodelderlycare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Compass Development S.C./Servais Pointe CBRF 1398 Servais St Green Bay, WI 54304 920-819-4353 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.compassd.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Cornerstone 330 Arbor Point Ave West Bend, WI 53095 262-689-9725 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Cottages of Madison/Applewood 5565 Burke Rd Madison, WI 53718 847-975-8158 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cottagesofmadison.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Clintonville, WI 54929 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Compass Development S.C./LaFrank CBRF 1713 Frank St Green Bay, WI 54304 920-819-4353 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.compassd.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Consolidated Investments Corporation/Potters Country Home N3430 State Road 25 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-505-0712 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.potterscountryhome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Cornerstone Foundation/Kenzie Street 201 N Kenzie St Barneveld, WI 53507 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Cottages of Madison/Elmwood 5575 Burke Rd Madison, WI 53718 847-975-8158 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cottagesofmadison.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Cottages of Madison/Oakwood 5555 Burke Rd Madison, WI 53718 847-975-8158 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cottagesofmadison.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Black River Falls II 642 E 3rd St Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-644-3444 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Rhinelander I 533 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Tomahawk 300 Theiler Dr Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Courtyard at Oshkosh 3851 Jackson St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-385-7600 Handicap Accessible Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Appleton 749 W Parkway Blvd Appleton, WI 54914 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Minocqua I 8730A Packing Plant Rd Minocqua, WI 54548 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Rhinelander II 1450 W Phillip St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Country Villa Assisted Living Pulaski 830 Crest Dr Pulaski, WI 54162 920-822-2040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.countryvillaassistedliving.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Cranberry Court Assisted Living Community I 2230 14th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-858-2361 Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Black River Falls 525 E 2nd St Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Minocqua II 8730B Packing Plant Rd Minocqua, WI 54548 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Stanley 804 Pine St Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

County of Monroe/The Meadows CBRF 14400 County Highway B Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-8815 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rollinghillsrehab.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Cranberry Court Assisted Living Community II 2230 James Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-858-2361 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Cranberry Court LLC/Building I 1031 Heeler Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-344-1875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cranberrycourttomah.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Crossroads Care Center of Mayville/Memory Care 305 S Clark St Mayville, WI 53050 920-387-0354 Ext: 104 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.crossroadscarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

CSL - Wyndemere LLC/Wyndemere Cedar House 2995 Riverside Dr Green Bay, WI 54301 920-337-9434 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.wyndemereal.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Deer Valley Cares LLC 18067 County Highway F Norwalk, WI 54648 608-604-6587 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Dimensions Living Stevens Point/CBRF 5625 Sandpiper Dr Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ensigngrjoup.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Cranberry Court LLC/Building II 1025 Heeler Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-344-1875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cranberrycourttomah.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

CSL - Wyndemere LLC/Aspen House 3001 Riverside Dr Green Bay, WI 54301 920-337-9434 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.wyndemereal.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Cumberland Heights 251 W Hill Rd Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-889-1909 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.optionsresidentialcarecent er.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Delaney Home, LLC 5342 3rd Ave Pittsville, WI 54466 715-884-2782 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Disabled Veteran Business Counties Served: Wood

Dove Healthcare - Spooner Assisted Living 819 Ash St Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ensigngrjoup.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Creamery Creek Senior Living 1049 Chicago Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-638-1600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.creamerycreekseniorliving. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

CSL - Wyndemere LLC/Birch House 2999 Riverside Dr Green Bay, WI 54301 920-337-9434 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.wyndemereal.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Darrin Companies LLC/Koselig House 4897 Innovation Dr Deforest, WI 53532 920-382-4040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Denmark Senior Living/Scandinavian Court Assisted Living 346 Scandinavian Ct Denmark, WI 54208 920-727-1585 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.scandinaviancourt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Dove Healthcare-Rutledge Home Assisted Living 300 Bridgewater Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-343-7376 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Drake Community Service 2/Drake House II 212 Columbus Dr Marshfield, WI 54449 715-305-3524 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Wood

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Kellogg 1947 DuPont Dr Janesville, WI 53546 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Eagle Crest Communities/Eagle Crest North Memory Care 351 Mason St NW Onalaska, WI 54650 608-406-3888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethanylutheranhomes.or g Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Eagle Crest Communities/Hearten House II 2571 7th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-406-3888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethanylutheranhomes.or g Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Spooner, WI 54801 715-939-1759 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Dupont 1945 DuPont Dr Janesville, WI 53546 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Lee Lane 1620 Lee Ln Janesville, WI 53546 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Eagle Crest Communities/Eagle Crest South 622 Bennora Lee Ct La Crosse, WI 54601 608-406-3888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethanylutheranhomes.or g

Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Eagle Crest Communities/Hearten House III 101 Juniper Ln Holmen, WI 54636 608-406-3888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethanylutheranhomes.or

Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Hawthorne 719 Hawthorne Ave Janesville, WI 53545 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Marion House 401 S Prairie Ave Waukesha, WI 53188 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Eagle Crest Communities/Hearten House I 2573 7th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-406-3888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethanylutheranhomes.or

Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Eagles Rest at Pepin 1110 2nd St Pepin, WI 54759 763-954-1642 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.eaglesrestatpepin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pepin Edenbrook Meadows Assisted Living 154 S Pioneer Pkwy Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

ElderSpan Management/Crestridge Assisted Living 219 Grace St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

ElderSpan Management/Meadows of Spring Green 477 Rainbow Rd Spring Green, WI 53588 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

ElderSpan Management/Park Place Assisted Living 1015 N Elm St Platteville, WI 53818 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

ElderSpan Management/The Pines Assisted Living 1050 Prairie St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Evergreen Manor III 239 Victory St ElderSpan Management/All Saints Assisted Living 519 Commerce Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-827-2990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

ElderSpan Management/Crestridge Memory Care 219 Grace St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

ElderSpan Management/Meadows of Spring Green Memory Care 477 Rainbow Rd Spring Green, WI 53588 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

ElderSpan Management/Park Place Memory Care 1155 N Elm St Platteville, WI 53818 608-243-8800 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

EPAL 2/Evergreen Park 1957 Kowalski Rd Kronenwetter, WI 54455 715-610-0289 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Evergreen Manor Inc./Evergreen Manor

ElderSpan Management/All Saints Memory Care 8210 Highview Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-827-2990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

ElderSpan Management/Meadow View Memory Care 1600 Jefferson St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

ElderSpan Management/Morningside Assisted Living 850 City Limits Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

ElderSpan Management/Pine Villa Memory Care 890 Prairie St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

EPAL 2/Oak Heights 2023 Kimberly Rd Kronenwetter, WI 54455 715-610-0289 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Evergreen Terrace/Evergreen Terrace

Juneau, WI 53039 409-385-0123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Family Circle 211 6th Ave N Strum, WI 54770 715-695-3531 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: owners on site day and night Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Franklin Place Memory Care/Franklin Place Memory Care 9201 West Drexel Avenue Franklin, WI 53132 503-924-8777 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

G&I Ochs Inc/Oaks Family Care Center Damian House 1481 Plymouth Ln Green Bay, WI 54303 920-497-0194 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Gables on the Pond I 305 S Spring St Random Lake, WI 53075 920-994-8304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gablesassisted.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Geier Care Company LLC/Schneider House, The 607 Schneider Ave W5205 Buckeye Dr Necedah, WI 54646 715-340-2759 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Family Matters Group Home/Heritage House 25 E Frederick St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-437-0035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

G&I Ochs Inc/Oaks Family Care Center Cari House 1485 Plymouth Ln Green Bay, WI 54303 920-497-0194 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

G&I Ochs Inc/Oaks Family Care Center Grant St 1527 Grant St De Pere, WI 54115 920-497-0194 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Gables on the Pond II 305A S Spring St Random Lake, WI 53075 920-994-8304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gablesassisted.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Generations Assisted Living/House 2 2610 Washington Ave 715 Ackley St Antigo, WI 54409 715-623-0423 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.evergreenterracellc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade Family Tree CBRF 2005 Agnes St Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-3663 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire

G&I Ochs Inc/Oaks Family Care Center Christiana 1643 Christiana St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-497-0194 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

G&I Ochs Inc/Oaks Family Care Center Oakland House 126 N Oakland Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-497-0194 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Geier Care Company LLC/Hayward House, The 626 Hayward Ave Tomah, WI 54660 612-790-8734 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Disabled Veteran Business Counties Served: Monroe

Glenhaven/Grand Oaks CBRF 614 E Oak St # 200-215 Glenwod City, WI 54013 Tomah, WI 54660 612-790-8734 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Disabled Veteran Business Counties Served: Monroe Golden Years of Randolph I 131 Ellis Ave Randolph, WI 53956 920-763-3170 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Good Life Senior Living/Eagle Ridge Senior Living Memory Care 101 Ridge Rd

101 Ridge Rd Osceola, WI 54020 715-294-8000 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Grace Lutheran Foundation, Inc/Grace Edgewood 2512 Spooner Ave Altoona, WI 54720 715-832-3003 Ext: 20192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.graceluthfound.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Green Bay II AL Operations/Green Bay II AL 289 E Saint Joseph St Green Bay, WI 54301 847-712-8901 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Greentree Cottages/Marston

Plover, WI 54467 715-340-7443 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Golden Years of Randolph II 137 Ellis Ave Randolph, WI 53956 920-763-3170 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Goodlife Assisted Living/Webster Manor 515 S Webster Ave Omro, WI 54963 920-231-7900 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Grace Lutheran Foundation, Inc/Prairie Pointe Assisted Living and Memory Care 286 N Willson Dr Altoona, WI 54720 715-832-3003 Ext: 20192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.graceluthfound.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Green Bay Senior Living/Cottonwood Manor Assisted Living 1450 S Military Ave Green Bay, WI 54304 920-499-8838 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Guaranteed Quality Living of WI

715-265-4555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.glenhaveninc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Good Life Senior Living/Eagle Ridge Senior Living 101 Ridge Rd Osceola, WI 54020 715-294-8000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Goodlife Assisted Living Inc/Arborview Manor 1520 Arboretum Dr Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-231-7900 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thegoodlife.care Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Grand View Care Center/Grand Avenue Assisted Living 620 Grandview Ave Blair, WI 54616 608-989-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grandviewhome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Greentree Cottages/Apple Tree Cottage CBRF 1306 Keith St Eau Claire, WI 54701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Hannahs House West

Group Home CBRF 403 Marston Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Hannahs House West/Agape Acres 3737 Blueberry Rd Warrens, WI 54666 414-350-4853 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://shaffaroneanotherhomes .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Harbor Living 10179 N Ranger Station Rd Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3095 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Harmony KC LLC/Harmony House I 7615 John Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-7644 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Harmony Place Assisted Living/Harmony Place 204 S Stewart St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-604-9366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Heartland House 668 W Cummings Rd

LLC/Germantown Home (GQLW) W164 N10502 Timberline Ct Germantown, WI 53022 262-365-3606 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Hannahs House West/Angels Hearth 3468 S 119th St West Allis, WI 53227 414-350-4853 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://shaffaroneanotherhome s.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Harbor Senior Living Inc/Bay Harbor I 3136 Longview Ln Suamico, WI 54173 920-434-3811 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Harmony KC LLC/Harmony House II 7613 John Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-7644 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Harvest Guest Home 875 Westside Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8205 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

HeartSong/HeartSong Assisted Living

510 N Gammon Rd Madison, WI 53717 414-350-4853 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nohttps://shaffaroneanotherhomes .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Hannahs House West/Marthas II CBRF 404 W Water St Princeton, WI 54968 414-350-4853 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://shaffaroneanotherhomes .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Harbor Senior Living Inc/Bay Harbor II 3136 Longview Ln Bldg B Suamico, WI 54173 920-434-3811 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Harmony Place Assisted Living/Harmony Hills E4796 Narrows Creek Rd Loganville, WI 53943 608-604-9366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Hawthorn Manor Inc. 321 Hawthorn Dr West Bend, WI 53095 262-689-3404 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Heartwood Homes Senior Living III/1407 Mason

Wautoma, WI 54982

920-787-5817 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

m

Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Waushara Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Heartwood Homes Senior Living Heritage 2/Heritage at Deer IV/1413 Mason Creek 1413 N Mason St 3585 S 147th St Appleton, WI 54914 920-955-3800 New Berlin, WI 53151 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Reported = No www.heartwoodseniorliving.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Heritage Court Waukesha Heritage Elm Grove 800 Wall St 1831 Meadow Ln Pewaukee, WI 53072 Elm Grove, WI 53122 414-344-8769 414-259-2108 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Heritage Muskego/CBRF Heritage Senior Living/Heritage S64 W13780 Janesville Rd Court Memory Care CBRF Muskego, WI 53150 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes 3515 E Hamilton Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 414-758-4938 Cultural Competency Training Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.heritagesenior.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Highline Corporation/Maple Leaf Hilltop Affiliates Inc/Alpine Group Home Terrace 5630 W US Highway 2 Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 1610 25th Ave S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-818-5441 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = Nowww.hilltopassistedliving.com www.highlinecorp.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron Counties Served: Wood Homeplace of Dorchester LLC Homes for Independent Living/Addie's Home

415 East Ave

Belleville, WI 53508 608-290-7346

Handicap Accessible

Appleton, WI 54914 920-955-3800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.heartwoodseniorliving.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Heritage Court N48W14250 Hampton Rd Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Heritage Lake Country/CBRF 2975 Village Square Dr Hartland, WI 53029 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Heritage West Allis Heritage 7 LLC 7801 W National Ave West Allis, WI 53214 414-344-8769 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.heritagesenior.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Hilltop Affiliates Inc/Hilltop of Pepper 630 Pepper Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WA 54494 715-818-5441 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.hilltopassistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

1407 N Mason St

Homes for Independent Living/Apple House

715-644-2136 Ext: 107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thehomeplaceof.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Homes for Independent Living/Deer Haven N26W26286 Quail Hollow Rd Pewaukee, WI 53072 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible

Dorchester, WI 54425

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Kaufmann CBRF 2307 N 30th St Sheboygan, WI 53083 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Meadow Ridge 2657 Sandra Rose Ln New Franken, WI 54229 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Oriole 503 N Platten St Green Bay, WI 54303 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

1207 W Taylor St Merrill, WI 54452 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Homes for Independent Living/Fleetfoot 1316-1318 Fleetfoot Dr Waukesha, WI 53186 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Homes for Independent Living/Linden Corner 325 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662

325 W Blacknawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/New Horizons 1411 N 26th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Pat Weber 1209 W Taylor St Merrill, WI 54452 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln 1621 Premier Pl Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/Hawthorne N60W15734 Hawthorne Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Maple Crest 825 Golden Eagle Ct Pulaski, WI 54162 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Newport 3609 Hecker Rd Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Skyline 5265 S Skyline Dr New Berlin, WI 53151 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Homes for Independent Living/The Winds 2408 Knuell St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Willow Court 575 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homme Home For The Aging/Homme Residential-Sunburst Memory Care 604 S Webb St Wittenberg, WI 54499 715-253-2126 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.homme.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Horizon House 402 E Division St Wautoma, WI 54982 608-548-4344 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.horizonhousewautoma.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Burgoyne Court II 1743 Burgoyne Ct De Pere, WI 54115 715-919-1093 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Westplain 335-339 Westplain Dr Green Bay, WI 54303 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Homes for Independent Living/Wisconsin 1348-1350 S 39th St Manitowoc, WA 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Homme Home For The Aging/Stonecrest - Homme Home 805 Parcher St Wausau, WI 54403 715-253-2126 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.homme.org Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Shawano** Hudson COH, LLC/Comforts of Home Hudson 1111 Heggen St

Home Hudson 1111 Heggen St Hudson, WI 54016 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cohseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Fox Hollow CBRF W7126 Fox Hollow Ln Greenville, WI 54942 715-919-1093 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Homes for Independent Living/Whitetail 4705 W Whitetail Ct Manitowoc, WA 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Hometown Assisted Living 2 Heritage Ln Belleville, WI 53508 608-574-6337 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Hope Stay, Inc 3908 Circle Dr Holmen, WI 54636 608-790-9080 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hopestayinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Infinity Care Inc/Pine Tree CBRF 324 Robin Ln Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-845-5085 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Verlin 2149 Verlin Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 715-919-1093 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown IntegriCare/Cameron 1372 24 3/8 St Cameron, WI 54822 715-475-8829 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Ivy Lane, LLC/Annas House Assisted Living 2 5449 Cty Hwy K New Franken, WI 54229 920-866-2903 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Jefferson Memory Care 414 Cty Hwy Y Jefferson, WI 53549 920-541-3520 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.jeffersonmemorycare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Kelly House/CBRF 121 S 5th St Evansville, WI 53536 608-882-4191 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.kellyhouse.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Kettle Moraine Gardens/CBRF Memory Care 1802 Edgewood Rd Kewaskum, WI 53040 262-626-4990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kmgassisted.com Minority Business = Women IntegriCare/Rice Lake 315 E Saint Patrick St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-475-8829 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Ivy Lane, LLC/Annas House Assisted Living I 5449 Cty Hwy K New Franken, WI 54229 920-866-2903 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Just Like Home IV LLC W5140 County Road A Elkhorn, WI 53121 630-202-2539 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Kenosha Senior Living/Kenosha Senior Living 3109 30th Ave Kenosha, WI 53140 262-234-1466 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://kenoshaseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

KNH/Home With a Heart 435 W Walnut St Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3453 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Ivy Lane, LLC/Albany Oaks Assisted Living 750 Carolan Dr Albany, WI 53502 920-866-2903 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

J & J Hillside Hollow/J & J Hillside Hollow 1606 County Road X Glenwod City, WI 54013 715-265-0200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Just Like Home V W5140 County Road A Elkhorn, WI 53121 630-202-2539 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Kettle Moraine Gardens/CBRF 1802 Edgewood Rd Kewaskum, WI 53040 262-626-4990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kmgassisted.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Washington

Lake Hallie Memory Care 4407 124th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-829-2477 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakehalliememorycare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

**Owned Business Counties Served: Washington** Lake Pointe Villa Assisted Living Lake Manor LLC/Lake Manor 190 Lake Pointe Dr 119 E 4th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-2719 Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-727-1585 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.ladysmithcarecommunity.c www.lakepointevilla.com Minority Business = No om Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Winnebago Counties Served: Rusk Lakeshore Manor Memory Care Lake Shore Assisted Living LLC/Lake Tomahawk 711 Bay Shore Dr 6416 Flicker Rd Oshkośh, WI 54901 847-712-8901 Lake Tomahawk, WI 54539 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Lakeside Villa Business/Lakeside Lakeview Care Partners/Mill Villa Memory Care Pond One 804 N Lake Ave Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3939 507 S Market St Westfield, WI 53964 262-534-8589 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = Nowww.lakeviewsystem.com https://lakesidevilla.net Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Marquette Counties Served: Price Lakeview Care Lakeview Care Partners/Waterford I Partners/Waterford II 1701 Sharp Rd Waterford, WI 53185 1701 Sharp Rd Waterford, WI 53185 262-534-8589 262-534-8589 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Awake overnight staff Provides overnight awake supervision Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakeviewsystem.com Minority Business = No www.lakeviewsystem.com Counties Served: Racine Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine Lakeview Health Lakeview Health Center/Neshonoc Manor Center/Monarch Manor 848 Garland St E 998 Garland St E West Salem, WI 54669 West Salem, WI 54669 608-786-1400 608-786-1400

Memory Care = No

Lake Shore Assisted Living LLC/Cedar Cottage 12440 Warpath In Minocqua, WI 54548 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas Lakeside Villa Business/Lakeside Villa 804 N Lake Ave Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3939 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://lakesidevilla.net Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Price** Lakeview Care Partners/Mill Pond Two

Solution Served: Norther Served: Marguette

Lakeview Health Center/Maplewood CBRF 994 Garland St E West Salem, WI 54669 608-786-1400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Legacy Pines Assisted Living 1164 Highway 64 New Richmond, WI 54017 507-459-4190 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes

Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Liberty Frontida Inc/Liberty House 701 S Main St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 262-771-7936 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Lilac Springs Assisted Living 403 Oneil St Lake Mills, WI 53551 262-844-3577 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lilacspringsliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Living Environmental Foundation, Inc./Townline Road Residence 130 S Townline Rd Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-3774 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lefwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Luxemburg Senior LLC/Sun Valley Luxemburg 143 School Creek Trail Luxemburg, WI 54217 563-370-4728 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Madison Senior Living Inc/Madison Pointe Senior Living 705 Ziegler Rd Madison, WI 53714 608-244-8863 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Liberty Village of Tomah/CBRF 200 Liberty Pl Tomah, WI 54660 608-374-5005 Ext: 401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.libertyvillagecare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Lincoln Village/CBRF 1330 W Lincoln Ave Port Washington, WI 53074 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

London Lodge I W9095 London Rd Cambridge, WI 53523 608-235-1558 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.londonlodgeassistedliving. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Lyghthouse, LLC 1976 Old Lancaster Rd Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-4944 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Manitowoc Senior Living/Harbor View Assisted Living 2115 Cappaert Rd Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-686-1797 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:

Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Life Investors Germantown/Frontida Germantown N109 W17525 Virginia Ave Germantown, WI 53022 262-239-0863 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Linden House 1 603 Bay St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-505-2391 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

London Lodge II W9097 London Rd Cambridge, WI 53523 608-235-1558 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.londonlodgeassistedliving. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

M & M Group Home 30068 County Road B Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-9954 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Maple Meadows Assisted Living 1001 Primrose Ln Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-727-1585 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.https://madisonpointelivin g.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Maple Ridge of Plover 2831 Maple Dr Plover, WI 54467 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.https://harborviewassisted living.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Maple Ridge of Plover-Memory Care 2841 Maple Dr Plover, WI 54467 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	www.maplemeadowsliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Maplewood Villa 9343 State Highway 101 Armstrong Creek, WI 54103 715-336-2044 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Forest
Marshfield Medical Center - Beaver Dam/Eagles Wings CBRF 408 Stone St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.bdch.com/Beaver- Dam-Clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Marvin's Manor II 839 Division St Horicon, WI 53032 920-763-3547 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	McCormick Family Circle 1018 Graham Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-833-9592 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire
McFarland Senior Living/McFarland Villa Assisted Living 5206 Paulson Ct McFarland, WI 53558 608-838-2231 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.https://mcfarlandvilla.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Meadow View Manor 920 W 5th St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-937-2941 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Meadowbrook Senior Living at Black River Falls/CBRF 109 N 14th St Black River Falls, WI 54615 407-496-6017 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson
Menominee Indian Tribe of Wisconsin/Wolf River CBRF N2222 White Cedar Rd Gresham, WI 54128 715-799-5897 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.menominee- nsn.gov/ Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Shawano	Menomonie CBRF/Comforts of Home Menomonie CBRF 2211 White Pine Ln Menomonie, WI 54751 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cohseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Midwest Assisted Living Partners/Frontida of Elkhorn 1550 Country Club Pkwy Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-723-1344 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Midwest Assisted Living Partners II/Frontida of Manitowoc 2210 Duffek Dr Manitowoc, WA 54220 262-331-0744 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.frontidacare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc **Milestone Senior** Living/Hillsboro CBRF 504 Salsbery Cir Hillsboro, WI 54634 715-891-0358 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Milestone Senior Living/Railroad CBRF 2332 Railroad St Hwy 45 N Eagle River, WI 54521 715-891-0358 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Mission Creek Senior Care 3217 Fiddlers Creek Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Monroe Manor CBRF 508 E Monroe Ave Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Montello Care Center/The

Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc/Crest View Great Lakes CBRF 612 View St New Lisbon, WI 53950 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Milestone Senior Llving/Lincoln CBRF 314 E Lincoln Ave Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-224-3747 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Milestone Senior Living/Rhinelander CBRF 4686 N Shore Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-891-0358 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Misty Arbor Senior Living LLC 333 S Misty Ln Appleton, WI 54914 920-265-5718 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie

Monroe Manor Intensive Cares 508 E Monroe Ave Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Moorland Senior Living/Sunset

Milestone Senior Living/Elm CBRF - Woodruff 750 Elm St Woodruff, WI 54568 715-891-0358 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Milestone Senior Living/Market Street CBRF 1870 Market St Cross Plains, WI 53528 800-366-6716 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Milestone Senior Living/Stoughton CBRF 2220 Lincoln Ave Stoughton, WI 53589 715-891-0358 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Monroe Manor 302 S Monroe St New Lisbon, WI 53950 608-548-5769 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.castle-rockcare.business.site Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Monroe Manor Memory Care 508 E Monroe Ave Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Moraine Ridge LLC/Reflections at

Residences on Forest Lane 253 Forest Ln Montello, WI 53949 608-297-2153 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.montellocarecenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

Morrow Memorial Home and Apts/Bridgepath Assisted Living 503 S Water St Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-3168 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.morrowhome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Mosaic Management Group LLC/Artisan Baraboo II 1114 Silver Dr Baraboo, WI 53913 262-754-4800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.artisanseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Natures Pointe 910 Winter St Eagle River, WI 54521 715-367-0097 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.legacyofthenorthwoods.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

New Hope Center/Field Lane House 335 Field Ln Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newhopeinc.org Woods SL 2900 S Moorland Rd New Berlin, WI 53151 262-553-1278 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.https://robinslandingsenio rliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Mosaic Management Group LLC/Alpha Senior Concepts Howard 2723 Lineville Rd Howard, WI 54313 262-754-4800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.artisanseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Mountain Terrace Senior Living CBRF 3402 Terrace Ct Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

New Beginnings of Barron County 4 Cornell Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-736-1311 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

New London Senior LLC/Sun Valley New London 1706 Taubel Blvd New London, WI 54961 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca Morraine Ridge CBRF 2919 St Anthony Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-468-3111 Ext: 113 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.inspiredseniorhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Mosaic Management Group LLC/Alpha Senior Concepts Suamico 13230 Velp Ave Suamico, WI 54313 262-754-4800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.artisanseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

My Place of Watertown N8761 Overland Dr Watertown, WI 53094 414-840-6454 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.myplaceofwatertown.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

New Care/New Care Residence CBRF 903 Main Ave Crivitz, WI 54114 715-854-2717 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Nobility Reigns/Lions Keep 916 S Daybreak Dr Appleton, WI 54915 920-366-8707 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nobility-reigns.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet Northern Lights Services/The Oaks at Northern Lights 702 Bratley Dr Washburn, WI 54891 715-373-6424 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northernlightsservices.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Oak Park Place/Baraboo CBRF 800 Waldo St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-4112 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oakparkplace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

OPCO THAL/Tender Hearts Assisted Living Building 2 320 Cardinal Ln Green Bay, WI 54313 920-676-9150 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Orchard Hills Assisted Living LLC dba Dove Healthcare-Orchard Hills Assisted Living 1403 Truax Blvd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-930-6000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

OSL 550 Columbus Operating/Larson House South 550 River Rd Columbus, WI 53925 414-214-8989 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training

Northland Lutheran Services for the Elderly Inc/Luther Manor 831 Pine Beach Rd Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-5747 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northlandlutheranwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette Oakwood Manor LLC/Oakwood Manor 2675 Omro Rd Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-231-7900 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.thegoodlife.care Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Winnebago Opportunity Inc/Andrea Street CBRF 9205 Andrea St Weston, WI 54476 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon **OSL 227 Slinger Operating** LLC/Autumn Oaks 227 E Washington St Slinger, WI 53086 414-214-8989 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

OSL Iola Operating LLC/Willows, The 515 W Iola St Iola, WI 54945 715-254-4357 Ext: 1106 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Outagamie

Oak Hill Terrace/CBRF 1805 Kensington Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 262-548-1457 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

OPCO THAL/Tender Hearts Assisted Living Building 1 300 Cardinal Ln Green Bay, WI 54313 920-676-9150 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Opportunity Inc/Chadwick St CBRF 5006 Chadwick St Weston, WI 54476 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

OSL 550 Columbus Operating/Larson House 550 River Rd Columbus, WI 53925 414-214-8989 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

OSL Marathon Operating LLC/Copperleaf Assisted Living of Marathon 663 Maratech Ave Marathon, WI 54448 715-254-4357 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

OSL Schofield Operating LLC/Copperleaf Assisted Living of Schofield 1408 Lili Ln Schofield, WI 54476 715-254-4357 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

OSL SP Operating/North Haven 2301 Eagle Smt Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-254-4357 Ext: 1106 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.copperleafcare.co m/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Our House Baraboo Assisted Care 1200 Washington Ave Baraboo, WI 53913 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Our House Chippewa Falls Memory Care 105 Marrs St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Our House Medford Assisted Care 1014 W Broadway Ave Medford, WI 54451 608-340-1540 Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

OSL Schofield Operating LLC/Copperleaf Memory Care of Schofield 1404 Lili Ln Schofield, WI 54476 715-254-4357 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

OSL SP Operating/North Ridge 2201 Eagle Smt Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-254-4357 Ext: 1106 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.copperleafcare.co m/ Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Portage

Our House Cambridge Assisted Care 201 W Madison St Cambridge, WI 53523 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Our House Eau Claire Memory Care 733 W Hamilton Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Our House Menomonie Memory Care 820 17th Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 608-340-1540 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon OSL SP Operating/North Crest

2225 Eagle Smt Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-254-4357 Ext: 1106 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.copperleafcare.co m/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

OSL WR Operating LLC/Rosemore Village 830 High St Wild Rose, WI 54984 715-254-4357 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Our House Chippewa Falls Assisted Care 115 Marrs St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Our House Janesville Assisted Care 2516 Green Valley Dr Janesville, WI 53546 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Our House Platteville Assisted Care 1735 N Water St Platteville, WI 53818 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor

Our House Portage Assisted Care 2876 Village Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Our House River Falls Memory Care 902 S Wasson Ln River Falls, WI 54022 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Our House Whitewater Memory Care 945 E Chicago St Whitewater, WI 53190 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Our House Wisconsin Rapids Assisted Care 2941 16th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pabich Residential Facility, Inc.

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Our House Reedsburg Memory Care 1135 17th Ct Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Our House Wausau Assisted Care 210 W Campus Dr Wausau, WI 54401 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Our House Wisconsin Dells Assisted Care 1954 State Road 23 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Our House Wisconsin Rapids Memory Care 2711 12th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Paisers Oakhaven S&C LLC Bldg I

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Our House Richland Center Memory Care 240 N Orange St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Our House Wausau Memory Care 220 W Campus Dr Rib Mountain, WI 54401 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Our House Wisconsin Dells Memory Care 1950 State Highway 23 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Our Town Tomah 1330 N Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-567-5050 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourtownassistedliving.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Paisers Oakhaven S&C LLC Bldg II

311 W Hunt St Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6212 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Clark

Parkside Senior Living 2330 Bruce St Neenah, WI 54956 920-727-1585 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.parksideseniorliving.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

PGU LLC/Rose Mary Manor South 309 Marble Ave Mattoon, WI 54450 715-489-3100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Pinecrest of Lake Geneva N3367 County Road NN Lake Geneva, WI 53147 414-305-8654 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinecrestoflakegeneva.co m Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Walworth

Plum City Care Center/The Seasons 301 Cherry Ave W Plum City, WI 54761 920-699-4555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce 132 Oak Ct Shawano, WI 54166 920-610-0833 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.paisersoakhaven.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Patriot Place CBRF 609 Broadway St Berlin, WI 54923 920-570-1766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Phillips Care Company/Washington House 403 N Washington St New Lisbon, WI 53950 608-344-0224 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Juneau

Pinnacle Assisted Living Services/Kettle View N8603 Duffin Rd Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Point Manor Assisted Living 1800 Sherman Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage 142 Oak Ct Shawano, WI 54166 920-610-0833 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.paisersoakhaven.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

PGU LLC/Rose Mary Manor North 309 Marble Ave Mattoon, WI 54450 715-489-3100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Pine Valley Community Village/Pine Valley Assisted Living Center 25951 Circle View Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-649-1723 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinevalleycommunity.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Pinnacle Assisted Living Services/Rolling Meadows N464 Poeppel Rd Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Prader-Willi Homes/Bonnie Lane 18535 Bonnie Ln Brookfield, WI 53045 262-569-5515 Ext: 2102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pwho.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Prader-Willi Homes/Bradford Home 644 Bradford Way Hartland, WI 53029 262-569-5515 Ext: 2102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24 Hours, & Days/Week Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pwho.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Prader-Willi Homes/Riverline 1314 N Riverline Dr Oconomowoc, WI 53066 262-569-5515 Ext: 2102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pwho.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Prairie Ridge Assisted Living/Waupun CBRF 819 Wilcox St Waupun, WI 53963 608-220-9847 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Preston Place 401 Preston Ln Redgranite, WI 54970 920-361-3008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Coral House 675 Planeview Dr Oshkosh, WI 54904 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Prader-Willi Homes/Lang Home 1234 Newport Dr Oconomowoc, WI 53066 262-569-5515 Ext: 2102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pwho.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Prairie Memorial Housing, LLC/Bluff Haven Assisted Living CBŔF 720 S Fremont St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-3200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24 Hours, 7 Days/Week **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.chscwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Prairie Ridge Assisted Living-Beaver Dam 212 E Industrial Dr Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-210-4039 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.prairieridgeassisted.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Pride TLC Therapy and Living Campus/First Phoenix CBRF 7805 Birch St Weston, WI 54476 715-298-3833 Ext: 119 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Kimberly Place 314 W Kimberly Ave Kimberly, WI 54136 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

www.productivelivingsystems.co

Prader-Willi Homes/Margaret **Ruth Home** N8007 Lakeview Rd Ixonia, WI 53036 262-569-5515 Ext: 2102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 24 Hours, 7 Days/Week Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.pwho.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Prairie Place CBRF 745 E Oshkosh St Ripon, WI 54971 920-570-1766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Preferred Senior Living of Ellsworth 429 W Wayne St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-768-5468 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Productive Living Systems, Inc/PLS-Jade House 1541 W Walworth Ave Whitewater, WI 53190 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Sapphire House W7332 State Rd 12 Whitewater, WI 53190 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Sherwood Place 4893 Finger Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

RBI Caring Hearts, LLC/House B 1614 Henry Johns Blvd Bangor, WI 54614 608-269-0386 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rbientities.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

REM Wisconsin II/3605-3607 Canterbury Ln 3605-3607 Canterbury Ln Janesville, WI 53546 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin II/Nicholson 1009 Nicholson Ave South Milwaukee, WI 53172 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

REM Wisconsin III/Belknap 3706 Belknap St Superior, WI 54880 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Radiance Memory Care 910 Winter St Eagle River, WI 54521 715-367-0097 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.legacyofthenorthwoods.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Reedsburg Area Senior Life Center/Ridgeview Trails CBRF 2350 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-768-5805 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

REM Wisconsin II/College Ave 3177 W College Ave Franklin, WI 53132 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

REM Wisconsin II/Superior 1204 Superior Ave Oconto, WI 54153 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

REM Wisconsin III/Centennial CBRF 5303 Cumming Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

RBI Caring Hearts, LLC/House A 1612 Henry Johns Blvd Bangor, WI 54614 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rbientities.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

REM Wisconsin II/223-225 Jonathon 223-225 Jonathan Dr Janesville, WI 53548 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin II/King St 106 King St Oconto Falls, WI 54154 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

REM Wisconsin III/21st St 3901 N 21st St Superior, WI 54880 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Remembrance Home 1810 N Spring St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.bdch.com/Beaver-Dam-Clinic

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Rescare 141 Michelle Rescare Hver 411 Hyer Dr 141 Michelle Dr Johnson Creek, WI 53038 Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson ResCare Stoneridge Residential Services/Franklin 1502 Stoneridge Čt House Watertown, WI 53098 349 W 11th St Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-922-7072 Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Available 24 hours a day: Counties Served: Dodge Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Ripon Copperleaf AL Operations 1002 Eureka St Ripon, WI 54971 920-896-0440 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac **River Road Estates** 1848 River Rd Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-8532 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe **Riverview Village Senior** Living/Riverview Village Senior Living W176 N9430 River Crest Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-255-2557 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Douglas

River Falls CBRF/The Gardens 2328 Aurora Cir River Falls, WI 54022 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.cohseniorliving.com Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Pierce Riverside Assisted Living** 1210 W 4th St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-937-2941 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Clark RJ's Care Home, LLC/RJ's Care Home N7525 County Rd A Hixton, WI 54635 715-284-0094 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Jackson Cultural Competency Training

www.remwisconsin.com

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

**Rescare Railway** 18 S Railway St Tomahawk, WI 54487 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Residential Services/Lincoln House 342 Forest Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-922-7072 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

River Falls CBRF II/Comforts of Home The Lodge 2354 Aurora Cir River Falls, WI 54022 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.cohseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

**Riverside Assisted** Living/Dementia Unit 1210 W 4th St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-937-2941 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Counties Served: Clark** 

Robert E Berry House 178 6th St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-922-8580 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Reported = No Interpreter

Available 24 hours a day:

www.https://riverviewvillagelivi ng.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Rolling Meadows of Strum 208 Elm St Strum, WI 54770 815-715-1364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Saber Group Homes/Thiensville Group Home 213 W Alta Loma Cir Thiensville, WI 53092 414-514-8207 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Sage Meadow FDL Ops LLC/Violet Meadows Fond Du Lac 597 Kingswood Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 708-277-3038 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Samaritan Home on 43rd 1024 N 43rd St Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-946-1960 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.samaritan.homes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Bloomer I 406 Priddy St Bloomer, WI 54724 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Rosebrooke Senior Living 550 W Liberty St Adams, WI 53910 715-207-1419 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Adams

Safe Haven Adult Assisted Living 421 Main St Boyceville, WI 54725 715-505-6760 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.safehavenadultassistedlivi ng.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Sage Meadow Ops LLC/Violet Meadows De Pere 1880 Scheuring Rd De Pere, WI 54115 262-689-6973 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Samaritan Home on 7th 622 N 7th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-946-1960 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.samaritan.homes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Bloomer II 406 Priddy St # B Bloomer, WI 54724 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Rosewood Manor, LLC/Rosewood Manor 2220 Borg Rd Delavan, WI 53115 262-728-7673 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Safe Haven Senior Care 414 E 19th St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-898-1731 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Sage Meadows/Lake Geneva 6722 State Road 50 Lake Geneva, WI 53147 262-412-6643 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sagemeadowsl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Abbotsford I 100 S 4th Ave Abbotsford, WI 54405 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Hayward I 10260 White Birch Ln Hayward, WI 54843 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Hayward II 15497 Pinewood Dr Hayward, WI 54843 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Medford II 955 E Allman St Medford, WI 54451 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Rice Lake I 1631 Kern Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 218-336-2366 Preferred Provider Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Spooner II W7184 Green Valley Rd Spooner, WI 54801 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Scott M Langer/Our House II N9211 County Rd N Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Ladysmith I 910 Shady Ln Ladysmith, WI 54848 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Menomonie I 1916 Talen St Menomonie, WI 54751 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Rice Lake II 1639 Kern Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Stratford I 213721 Legion St Stratford, WI 54484 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Seasons of Life Assisted Living 3120 Rosalie Pkwy

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Ladysmith II 1105 Baker Ave Ladysmith, WI 54848 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Menomonie II 1902 Talen St Menomonie, WI 54751 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Spooner I N4810 Hill Dr Spooner, WI 54801 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Schmitt Woodland Hills Retirement Community/Westview CBRF 1400 W Seminary St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8931 Ext: 131 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Richland

Senior Opportunity Fund Operations 1 LLC/Caraton Neshkoro, WI 54960 920-293-4663 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

Senior Opportunity Fund Operations 1 LLC/Caraton Commons 2 1500 Arcadian Ln De Pere, WI 54115 920-213-0521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Senior Opportunity Fund Operations 1 LLC/Caraton Commons GreenBay 2 655 Woodside Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-213-0521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

SHA MSL Greendale/Clifden Court West 6771 S 68th St Franklin, WI 53132 262-925-9302 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.frontidacare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Sheboygan Senior Living/Shores of Sheboygan Assisted Living II 3319 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 608-893-3508 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Plover, WI 54467 715-252-4244 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Portage Senior Opportunity Fund Operations 1 LLC/Caraton Commons 3 1525 Arcadian Ln De Pere, WI 54115 920-213-0521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown SHA MSL Greendale/Clifden

Court East 6751 S 68th St Franklin, WI 53132 262-925-9302 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.frontidacare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Shawano Place 1088 Engle Dr Shawano, WI 54166 312-462-4462 Ext: 03 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.shawanoplacesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Sheboygan Senior Living/The Shores of Sheboygan Assisted Living I 3315 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 608-893-3508 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Commons 1 1550 Arcadian Ln De Pere, WI 54115 920-213-0521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Senior Opportunity Fund Operations 1 LLC/Caraton Commons GreenBay 1 653 Woodside Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-213-0521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

SHA MSL Greendale/Clifden Court North 6801 W Loomis Rd Greendale, WI 53129 262-925-9302 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.frontidacare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Shawano Senior LLC/Sun Valley Lincoln Street 1377 S Lincoln St Shawano, WI 54166 920-610-0833 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Shiloh Assisted Living/Appleton 140 S Mayflower Dr Appleton, WI 54914 773-996-1529 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Shiloh Assisted Living/Greenville W7098 Buttercup Ct Greenville, WI 54942 773-996-1529 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Dodgeville 404 E Madison St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Mineral Point 210 Copper St Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Sienna Meadows of Oregon 989 Park St Oregon, WI 53575 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Silver Lake Haven N2641 17th Ln Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-5817 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara Shullsburg Home, CBRF 204 E Water St Shullsburg, WI 53586 608-965-4454 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Fort Atkinson 1531 Commonwealth Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Oregon 981 Park St Oregon, WI 53575 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Waunakee 200 Cross St Waunakee, WI 53597 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Silver Lake Manor CBRF N2641 17th Ln Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-5817 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Darlington 1619 Fayette Rd Darlington, WI 53530 608-835-0040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9a-8p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9a-8p www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Marshall 604 Lewellen St Marshall, WI 53559 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Platteville 1480 Bears Ct Platteville, WI 53818 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Sienna Crest Assisted Living, Inc./Lodi 215 Dale Dr Lodi, WI 53555 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Silverstone Memory Care 5100 Schroth Ln Grand Chute, WI 54913 920-903-8141 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.silverstonememorycare.or g Minority Business = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Sky Investments 2023/Ridgewood Sky Investments 2023/Evergreen Sky Residential/Brookside 2405 S Brookside Pkwy 1126 & 1128 Evergreen Ln Chippewa Fall, WI 54729 2379 Ridgewood St New Berlin, WI 53151 Menomonie, WI 54751 414-916-2710 651-717-8333 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible 651-717-8333 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Countie's Served: Dunn Counties Served: Milwaukee Sky Residential/Franklin Somers Kenosha Senior Sophies Manor Assisted Living II 8104 S 35th St Living/North Point Senior Living 300 Michigan Ave Franklin, WI 53132 3109 12th St PO Box 340 Kenosha, WI 53144 920-573-3427 Centuria, WI 54824 715-640-3330 414-916-2710 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoAvailable 24 hours a day Available 24 hours a day Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Countie's Served: Milwaukee Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Interpreter https://northpointseniorliving.co **Counties Served: Polk** Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Kenosha SpringBrook Community Assisted St Clare Care and Rehab St Coletta of Wisconsin/Dower Living/The Meadows Center/St Clare Senior Living 528 S Kranz Ave 861 Čritter Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 715-598-7040 1414 Jefferson St Jefferson, WI 53549 W Baraboo, WI 53913 Handicap Accessible 608-355-3320 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoReported = No Cultural Competency Training www.stcolettawi.org Reported = No Minority Business = No www.springbrookassistedliving.c Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson om Counties Served: Sauk Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse St Coletta of Wisconsin/Father St Coletta of Wisconsin/Hydrite St Coletta of Wisconsin/Jacoba 2309 Rustic Woods Ct Waukesha, WI 53188 Solanus Casey 16790 W North Ave CBRF 640 E Theodore St Brookfield, WI 53005 Handicap Accessible Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org www.stcolettawi.org www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Counties Served: Waukesha Counties Served: Jefferson St Coletta of Wisconsin/Lourdes St Coletta of Wisconsin/Padua St Coletta of Wisconsin/San 140 S Kranz Ave Heights Damiano Jetferson, WI 53549 724 E Racine St 128 S Kranz Ave Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Jefferson, WI 53549 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No www.stcolettawi.org www.stcolettawi.org Counties Served: Jefferson Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Jefferson

St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Agnes 900 E Racine St Jefferson, WI 53549 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Coletta of Wisconsin/St John the Baptist CBRF W5078 US Highway 18 Jefferson, WI 53549 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Michael 822 E Racine St Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Croix County/Orchard View Terrace - CBRF 1423 N 4th St New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Business hrs are 8 to 4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

St Croix Falls COH LLC/Comforts of Home-St Croix II 341 E McKenny St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Angela Merici 16780 W North Ave Brookfield, WI 53005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Maria Cresentia 16770 W North Ave Brookfield, WI 53005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

St Coletta of Wisconsin/Tau 621 E Spring St Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Croix County/Orchard View Terrace - Memory Care 1423 N 4th St New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Steves Home 309 N Bellis St Wausau, WI 54403 715-432-2227 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Isidore 124 Orchard View Ct Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Martha W5092 US Highway 18 Jefferson, WI 53549 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Croix County/Kitty Rhoades Memorial Memory Care Center 1446 N 4th St New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

St Croix Falls COH LLC/Comforts of Home-St Croix I 343 E McKenny St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Stoddard CBRF LLC/Creamery Creek Senior Living 880 Broadway St Stoddard, WI 54658 608-638-1600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Counties Served: Polk		www.creamerycreekseniorliving. com Minority Business = No
Stoney River Assisted Living 1204 W McMillan St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-650-3366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stoneyrivermarshfield.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Stoney River Memory Care 1606 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-650-3366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Counties Served: Vernon Stoughton Senior Liiving/Stoughton Meadows Senior Living 2321 Jackson St Stoughton, WI 53589 608-877-1227 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://stoughtonmeadows,com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Sun Haven II LLC 20035 Junco Rd Tomah, WI 54660 608-632-8276 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Monroe	Sunlight Assisted Living/Ingalls Road 2913 Ingalls Rd Menomonie, WI 54751 715-304-3626 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce	Sunlight Assisted Living/Magna House 615 E Sawyer St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-304-3626 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Sunnyside Home 1 Eastown Mnr Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-203-2686 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth	Sunset Ridge Jefferson 826 E Reinel St Jefferson, WI 53549 920-541-3536 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Sunstone Assisted Living, LLC/Sunset Ridge Assisted Living 1275 Remmel Dr Johnson Creek, WI 53038 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson
Sunstone Assisted Living, LLC/Sunset Ridge Memory Care 816 E Reinel St Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Superior Living Inc/Faxon 1212 Faxon St Superior, WI 54880 320-364-0848 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.superiorlivinginc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Superior Living Inc/Ohio 1927 Ohio Ave Superior, WI 54880 320-364-0848 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.superiorlivinginc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas
Superior Ops LLC/New Perspective Senior Living CBRF 1915 N 34th St Superior, WI 54880 763-443-5897 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.npseniorliving.com	Susan Hansen/Hansens Group Home 1190 17th St Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5331 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business	SV North LLC/Marinette North 875 University Dr Marinette, WI 54143 563-370-4728 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Barron** Counties Served: Douglas SV North LLC/Marinette South SV North LLC/Nine Acres 3206 Woodland Rd Marinette, WI 54143 563-370-4728 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette SV North LLC/Oconto 2 427 Pecor St Oconto, WI 54153 563-370-4728 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto SV South LLC/Beloit West 2156 House St Beloit, WI 53511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Chapel Valley 5765 Chapel Valley Rd Fitchburg, WI 53711 920-682-1945 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.sylvancrossings.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Hunter Ridge 626 Monroe St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-682-1945 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.sylvancrossings.com Minority Business = No www.sylvancrossings.com Counties Served: Dodge Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

229 Van Dyke St Oconto, WI 54153 563-370-4728 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto SV South LLC/Beloit East 2775 Kadlec Dr Beloit, WI 53511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock SV South LLC/North 2027 Colony Ct Beloit, WI 53511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Evergreen 1605 Evergreen Rd Wausau, WI 54403 920-682-1945 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.sylvancrossings.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Jefferson 279 N Jackson Ave Jefferson, WI 53549 920-682-1945 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

**Counties Served: Marinette** 

SV North LLC/Oconto 1 425 Pecor St Oconto, WI 54153 563-370-4728 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

SV South LLC/Beloit East II 2775 Kadlec Dr Beloit, WI 53511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

SV South LLC/Terrace 2771 Iva Ct Beloit, WI 53511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Fitchburg 5784 Chapel Valley Rd Fitchburg, WI 53711 920-682-1945 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.sylvancrossings.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Maritime Gardens 1945 Dewey St Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-682-1945 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.sylvancrossings.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Stevens Point 100 Green Ave N Stevens Point, WI 54481 920-682-1945 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sylvancrossings.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

TC Adult Homes/Serenity Living 2 - A Touch of Home 612 E 25th St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-660-8310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Tellurian/La Crosse CARE House Crisis Stabilization 4647 Mormon Coulee Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-663-2120 Ext: 114 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

The Bay at Garden View Assisted Living Center 729 Park St Antigo, WI 54409 715-623-2356 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

The Gardens of Mount Pleasant/Gardens of Mount Pleasant (The) 6101 16th St Racine, WI 53408 414-915-8588 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Westshire Village 5475 Westshire Cir Waunakee, WI 53597 920-682-1945 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sylvancrossings.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

TC Adult Homes/Serenity Living 3 - A Touch of Home 720 S Cypress Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-660-8310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

TH Inc/Glenview Special Care Wing 201 Glenview Ln Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-4255 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.th-glenview.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

The Cottages Memory Care/Golden Pond 113 Madison Way Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-5166 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thecottagescare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

The Greenfield House 21444 Flatiron Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-7335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe TC Adult Homes/Serenity Living 1 - A Touch of Home 1301 E Doege St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-660-8310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

TC Adult Homes/Serenity Living 4 - A Touch of Home 9787 W Ives St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-660-8310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

The Arboretum/CBRF W 180 N7890 Town Hall Rd Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-253-0909 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

The Deerfield CBRF 1127 W 8th St New Richmond, WI 54017 651-631-6187 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.deerfieldphs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

The Homeplace of Mondovi/The Homeplace 158 E Main St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-644-2136 Ext: 107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thehomeplaceof.com Minority Business = No The Homeplace of Stanley/The Homeplace (CBRF) 225 E 4th Ave Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-2136 Ext: 107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thehomeplaceof.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

The Rivers Baraboo 601 Latton Ln Portage, WI 53901 319-929-1203 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

The Suites at Beloit 2122 Pioneer Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-365-9451 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

The Waterford at Colby 1110 N Division St Colby, WI 54421 715-223-2200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

The Waterford at Wisconsin Rapids 491 25th St N Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-421-0045 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood The Meadows of Fall River LLC 101 Hometown Ave Fall River, WI 53932 608-561-8510 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

The Rivers Fox 611 E Albert St Portage, WI 53901 319-929-1203 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

The View at Johnson Creek/Assisted Living 1 Hartwig Dr Johnson Creek, WI 53038 414-305-7730 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

The Waterford at Colby/Memory Care Unit 1110 N Division St Colby, WI 54421 715-223-2200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

The Waterford at Wisconsin Rapids Memory Care 2440 Baker St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-421-0045 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Buffalo

The Next Inning 506 N Main St Orfordville, WI 53576 608-879-3084 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

The Rivers Wisconsin 621 Latton Ln Portage, WI 53901 319-929-1203 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

The View at Johnson Creek/Memory Care 1 Hartwig Dr Johnson Creek, WI 53038 414-305-7730 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

The Waterford at Park Falls 354 Linden St Park Falls, WI 54552 715-223-2200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

The Waterford Memory Care at Park Falls 354 Linden St Park Falls, WI 54552 715-223-2200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Therapeutic Assisted Living Timberwood Lodge Lake Mills Operations/Hamilton Park Place 2525 Hamilton St Portage, WI 53901 920-207-3550 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.therapeuticalo.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Touchstone Living Care/Touchstone-Carrie Lane House 1707 Carrie Ln West Bend, WI 53095 920-541-3660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington **Traditions of Frederic** 107 Oak St E Frederic, WI 54837 715-327-4888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Polk Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Willow Ridge Community Based Residential Facility N36585 County Road QQQ Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau United Pioneer Home/Lawson Manor CBRF 625 S 2nd St Luck, WI 54853 715-472-2164 Ext: 103 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

510 Owen St Lake Mills, WI 53551 608-497-3010 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.timberwoodlodge.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Tower View Assisted Living LLC 401 N Grant St Rosendale, WI 54974 715-305-4302 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Traditions of Frederic/Traditions of Frederic 2 105 Oak St E Frederic, WI 54837 715-327-4888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk Turner Integrity Care 104 Soderberg Dr Thorp, WI 54771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Clark** Upland Point/Sunnyside East 207 W Parry St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-987-0003 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Touchstone Living Care/Touchstone of Mayville 1071 Horicon St Mayville, WI 53050 920-541-3660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Tradewinds Residence 1601 N 16th St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2077 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.tradewindsresidence.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Farnam Community Living Center 18425 Dodge St Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

**Two Rivers Senior** Living/Meadow View Assisted Living 4606 Mishicot Rd Two Rivers, WI 54241 920-686-1797 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Upland Point/Sunnyside West 209 W Parry St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-987-0003 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Counties Served: Polk

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/The VARC House 811 Rogers Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Vintage Family Investments I LLC/Vintage on the Ponds N4901 Dam Rd Delavan, WI 53115 262-728-2171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vintageonthepondswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Vista Care/Heller Avenue 1528 N 17th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

VitaCare Living/Cross Plains 2620 Military Rd Cross Plains, WI 53528 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Wellington Meadows 525 Memorial Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 720-550-4977 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Victory Vision Business Ventures/Victory Vision CL East 968 E Madison St Waterloo, WI 53594 414-698-8182 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.victoryvisionventures.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Minority Owned Business, WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Vista Care/East Cedar 705 E Cedar Ave Manitowoc, WA 54220 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Vista Care/North 33rd Place 1536 N 33rd Pl Sheboygan, WI 53081 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

VitaCare Living/Mount Horeb 104 Lincoln Ct Mount Horeb, WI 53572 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Wellington Place at Biron 1661 S Biron Dr Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 720-550-4977 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Victory Vision Business Ventures/Victory Vision CL North 734 N Monroe St Waterloo, WI 53594 414-698-8182 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.victoryvisionventures.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Minority Owned Business, WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Vista Care/Fleetwood 4438 Fleetwood Dr Manitowoc, WA 54220 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Vista Prairie at Brentwood-Memory Care/CBRF 633 Cameron Rd Rice Lake, WI 54868 952-837-0558 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vistaprairie.org/brentwood Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Weber Haus Inc 312 Center St Wonewoc, WI 53968 608-464-7688 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Wellington Place at Rib Mountain 149500 Cty Rd NN Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-5000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: www.wellingtonmeadows.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Wellington Place at Whiting 1902 Post Rd Stevens Point, WI 54481 720-550-4977 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Wells Nature View CBRF/Wells Nature View III 2711 S Apple Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.Wellsnatureview.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Whispering Pines Nursing and Rehab LLC/Wolverton Glen Assisted Living 50 Sunset Ave Ripon, WI 54971 407-496-6017 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Willow Brooke Senior Living CBRF 1800 Bluebell Ln Stevens Point, WI 54481 920-858-2361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ensigngroup.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Willowbrook Senior Living/Adava Care of Neenah I 970 West American Dr Neenah, WI 54956 608-608-7270 Memory Care = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Wells Nature View CBRF/Wells Nature View I 1016 S Adams Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.Wellsnatureview.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Wells Nature View CBRF/Wells Nature View IV 2807 S Apple Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.Wellsnatureview.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Whispering Willows, Inc./Whispering Willows CBRF W4517 Willow Bend Rd Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-649-6353 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.whisperingwillowsinc.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Walworth

Willow Manor 68290 District St Iron River, WI 54847 715-372-5005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Willowbrook Senior Living/Adava Care of Neenah II 990 West American Dr Neenah, WI 54956 608-608-7270 Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Wells Nature View CBRF/Wells Nature View II 601 E 21st St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.Wellsnatureview.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Whispering Pines CBRF 3380 Bridlewood Dr Plover, WI 54467 715-342-9100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Whistling Pines Inc. 121 County Road QQ Waupaca, WI 54981 715-340-2759 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Willowbrook Senior Living/Adava Care of Irish Road 1760 Irish Rd Neenah, WI 54956 608-608-7270 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Willowbrook Senior Living/Adava Care of Pewaukee CBRF 1109 Cecelia Dr Pewaukee, WI 53072 608-608-7270

Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Willowick Assisted Living Beloit II 2240 Cranston Rd Beloit, WI 53511 262-613-8819 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Willowick Assisted Living Beloit III/Willowick Moments 3024 S Bartells Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-774-8662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Willowick Assisted Living-Clinton 306 Ogden Ave Clinton, WI 53525 608-774-8662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.willowicksenior.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Rock
Willowick Beloit 1971 Cranston Rd Beloit, WI 53511 608-774-8662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Willowick Moments Clinton 304 Ogden Ave Clinton, WI 53525 608-774-8662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.willowicksenior.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Ann Street House 321 Ann St Tomah, WI 54660 608-381-4972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe
Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Church Street House 207 N Church St Ontario, WI 54651 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon	Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Hollister House 325 Hollister Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Holton House 315 E Holton St Tomah, WI 54660 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe
Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Jackson Street House 300 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-381-4972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Lake Tomah Center 321 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-381-4972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Oak Street House 220 E Oak St Sparta, WI 54656 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe
Windy Ridge Care, Inc/The Farm 23785 Millstone Ave Wilton, WI 54670 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training	Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Warrens House 611 Colton Ct Warrens, WI 54666 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training	Woodland Court Elder Services 1102 S Center Ave Merrill, WI 54452 715-539-9700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Woodlands Senior Park LLC CBRF/77 Wisconsin 77 Wisconsin American Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-922-8770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.woodlandsseniorpark.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Zinzendorf Hall Inc/Park Ridge 1148 Bayberry Dr Watertown, WI 53098 920-261-0400 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Woodlands Senior Park LLC CBRF/87 Wisconsin 87 Wisconsin American Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-922-8770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.woodlandsseniorpark.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Zinzendorf Hall Inc/Park Terrace 1047 Hill St Watertown, WI 53098 920-261-0400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.woodlandcourtelder.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Woodstone Senior Living CBRF 950 Bear Paw Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 320-587-0005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.woodstoneseniorliving.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

## **Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC)**

Residential care apartment complex (RCAC) means a place where five or more adults reside and which consists of independent apartments, each having an individual lockable entrance and exit. Each unit will have a kitchen, including a stove or microwave oven (of at least 1000 watts), an individual bathroom, sleeping and living areas. The RCAC may provide to residents of the place, not more than 28 hours per week of supportive, personal and nursing services.

An RCAC does not include a nursing home or a community based residential facility, but may be physically part of a structure that is a nursing home or community based residential facility (DHS 89.13 (1). To be an allowable setting, the facility or a distinct part of the facility must be state certified as an RCAC.

RCAC services means services provided by an RCAC, either directly or under contract, to meet the needs identified in a tenant's service agreement, to meet unscheduled care needs or to provide emergency services 24 hours a day (DHS 89.13 (2). In addition to supportive, personal and nursing services provided directly by the RCAC, other persons or agencies may also provide services directly or under arrangement with the RCAC, that supplement but do not supplant those provided by the facility.

A Colfax Senior Living/RCAC 110 Park Dr Colfax, WI 54730 262-445-0511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	American Lutheran/Autumn Village Assisted Living 915 Elm Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-832-3003 Ext: 20192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.americanlutheranhomes.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Apara Care, Inc./Riverwalk Senior Assisted Living 477 W Madison St Waterloo, WI 53594 608-622-6200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aparahealthathome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson
Arborwood Lodge 1175 Blue Iris Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-342-9100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Aspire Senior Living/RCAC 825 Cobblestone Ln Kimberly, WI 54136 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	Aspirus Extended Services Inc./Duroy Terrace 585 Peterson Dr Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3174 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspirus.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price
Aster Assisted Living of Clintonville/Aster Retirement Community of Clintonville 38 N Main St Clintonville, WI 54929 920-832-8094 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.asterseniorcommunities.co	Aster Assisted Living of Marshfield 305 S Chestnut Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 920-832-8094 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Aster Assisted Living of Monroe 616 8th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Athenian Living LLC 716 Caroline St Athens, WI 54411 715-257-2053 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.athenianliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Bella Vista Senior Care/RCAC 631 Hazel St Oshkosh, WI 54901 847-712-8901 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Prairie Home 620 Malin Ct Holmen, WI 54636 608-519-9781 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Bethel Home & Services, Inc/Maplewood Terrace 620 Garfield Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Chippewa Falls RCAC LLC/Comforts of Home Chippewa Falls RCAC 1224 Pumphouse Rd Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Baldwin Care Center/Birchwood Apartments 1600 Birchwood Dr Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-3231 Ext: 103 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.baldwincarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Beloit Senior Living, LLC/RCAC 2250 W Hart Rd Beloit, WI 53511 608-868-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Salem Terrace 104 Lewis St West Salem, WI 54669 608-519-9781 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Birch Haven North 320 Superior Ave Washburn, WI 54891 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Christian League For the Handicapped/Inspiration Ministries RCAC N2270 State Road 67 Walworth, WI 53184 262-218-3900 Ext: 390 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Beaver Dam AL Operations, LLC/RCAC 104 Fakes Ct Beaver Dam, WI 53916 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Mill Street Manor 840 Mill St N West Salem, WI 54669 608-519-9781 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Bethany St Joseph Corporation/Shelby Terrace 2525 Shelby Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-9781 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Brookdale La Crosse 3141 East Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brookdaleliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Colby Senior Care LLC 510 W Wausau St Colby, WI 54421 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.colbyretirement.com

**Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Minority Business = No Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Countie's Served: Clark www.cohseniorliving.com Reported = No Minority Business = No www.inspirationministries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth Counties Served: Chippewa County of Monroe/Prairie Hills Dove Healthcare Osseo Assisted Dimensions Living Stevens Living 51017 Ridgeview Rd RCAC Point/RCAC 5625 Sandpiper Dr 14350 County Highway B Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-8815 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-343-7376 Osseo, WI 54758 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoAvailable 24 hours a day: Minority Business = No www.rollinghillsrehab.org Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Trempealeau Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Monroe Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Dove Healthcare-Barron Assisted Dove Healthcare-Bloomer Eagle Crest Communities/Cass Living Assisted Living Street 1333 Memorial Dr 2207 Duncan Rd 1315 Cass St Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-2716 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-406-3888 Barron, WI 54812 715-537-1151 Ext: 14010 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa www.bethanylutheranhomes.or Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Eagle Crest Communities/Eagle Eagle Crest Communities/The Eagle Crest Communities/Eagle Crest North Assisted Living Crest South Assisted Living Heights 112 Juniper Ln Holmen, WI 54636 608-406-3888 622 Bennora Lee Ct 351 Mason St NW La Crosse, WI 54601 608-406-3888 Onalaska, WI 54650 608-406-3888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.bethanylutheranhomes.or Reported = Nowww.bethanylutheranhomes.or www.bethanylutheranhomes.or Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Counties Served: La Crosse Fairway Knoll N112 W17500 Mequon Rd Eagle Crest Communities/The Emerald Bay Memory Care/RCAC Willows Germantown, WI 53022 262-735-7902 2555 7th St S 650 Centennial Centre Blvd La Crosse, WI 54601 Hobart, WI 54155 608-406-3888 920-574-3833 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training www.preshome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Reported = No Reported = Nowww.bethanylutheranhomes.or Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Glarner Lodge Glenhaven/Havenwood RCAC Grace Lutheran Foundation, Inc/Grace Willowbrook 900 Glarner Dr 612 E Oak St New Glarus, WI 53574 Glenwod City, WI 54013 715-265-4555 4868 Otteson Ln 608-636-2405 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-3003 Ext: 20192 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No www.nghome.org Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Green www.glenhaveninc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Gundersen Tri-County Hospital and Clinics/Sunrise Manor **Greenbriar Apartments** 1350 Jefferson St Baraboo, WI 53913 562-234-5739 36024 Park St Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4361 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = Nowww.tricountymemorial.org Counties Served: Sauk Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Heritage 2/Deer Creek RCAC 3585 S 147th St Heights of Evansville 201 N 4th St Evansville, WI 53536 New Berlin, WI 53151 608-882-5700 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = No Countie's Served: Waukesha Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Heritage House of Portage Heritage Elm Grove H12/RCAC 2685 Airport Rd Portage, WI 53901 800 Wall St Elm Grove, WI 53122 414-259-2108 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.heritagehouseofportage.c Counties Served: Waukesha om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Heritage Muskego/RCAC Hilltop Grand Village Inc S64 W13780 Janesville Rd 1400 24th St S Muskego, WI 53150 Memory Care = No Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-7400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoBariatric Accessible = No Minority Business = No **Cultural Competency Training** Counties Served: Waukesha Reported = Nowww.HilltopGrandVillage.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Homeplace of Mondovi-RCAC Homeplace of Durand, LLC 315 Country Ln Durand, WI 54736 715-644-2136 Ext: 107 158 E Main St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-644-2136 Ext: 107 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.graceluthfound.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Heartland House 668 W Cummings Road Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-5817 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Heritage Assisted Living/Oakwood Hills 3706 Damon St Eau Claire, WI 54701 414-259-2108 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.heritagesenior.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Heritage Lake Country/RCAC 2975 Village Square Dr Hartland, WI 53029 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Hillview Health Care Center/The Terrace RCAC 3503 Park Lane Dr La Crosse, WI 54601 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.lacrossecounty.org /hillview Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Homeplace of Stanley/RCAC 225 E 4th Ave Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-2136 Ext: 107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thehomeplaceof.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pepin

Homme Heights, Inc/Garden Apartments 801 Parcher St Wausau, WI 54403 715-845-1214 Ext: 317 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Kettle Moraine Gardens/RCAC 1802 Edgewood Rd Kewaskum, WI 53040 262-626-4990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kmgassisted.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Washington

Lincoln Village/RCAC 1330 W Lincoln Ave Port Washington, WI 53074 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Markesan Resident Home, INC./North Terrace Assisted Living 1130 N Margaret St Markesan, WI 53946 920-260-1885 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Menomonie RCAC Comforts of Home 917 22nd Ave NE Menomonie, WI 54751 Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thehomeplaceof.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

Jackson Pine View Healthcare LLC/Pine ViewTerrace 404 County Road R Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-5396 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pineviewcarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

Lake Shore Assisted Living LLC/Cedar Lodge 12440 Warpath Ln Minocqua, WI 54548 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Manor of Fond du Lac LLC, The/Majestic Manor 30 N Kayser St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 847-983-4860 Ext: 103 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.crossroadscarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Meadowbrook at Bloomer RCAC 1900 Priddy St Bloomer, WI 54724 407-496-6017 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Milestone Senior Living/Elm-RCAC - Woodruff 750 Elm St Woodruff, WI 54568 Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thehomeplaceof.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Kelly House/RCAC 121 S 5th St Evansville, WI 53536 608-882-4191 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.kellyhouse.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Liberty Village of Tomah/RCAC 200 Liberty Pl Tomah, WI 54660 608-374-5005 Ext: 401 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.libertyvillagecare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Maplewood Village 1425 Hemlock St Sauk City, WI 53583 608-643-3383 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Meadowbrook at Chetek-RCAC 708 Tainter St Chetek, WI 54728 920-740-0942 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Only from 6am-8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Only from 6am-8pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Milestone Senior Living/Hillsboro RCAC 504 Salsbery Cir Hillsboro, WI 54634

651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.cohseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Milestone Senior Llving/Lincoln RCAC 314 E Lincoln Ave Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-224-3747 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Milestone Senior Living/Rhinelander RCAC 4686 N Shore Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-891-0358 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Morrow Memorial Home and Apts/Creekside Assisted Living 325 S Water St Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-3168 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.morrowhome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Neillsville Assisted Living/Neillsville Retirement Community 1211 Lloyd St Neillsville, WI 54456 920-832-8094 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.neillsvilleretirement.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Oak Hill Terrace/RCAC

Oak Hill Terrace/RCAC 1805 Kensington Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 262-548-1457 715-891-0358 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Milestone Senior Living/Market Street RCAC 1870 Market St Cross Plains, WI 53528 800-366-6716 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Milestone Senior Living/Stoughton RCAC 2220 Lincoln Ave Stoughton, WI 53589 715-891-0358 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Mosinee Senior LLC/Acorn Hill Senior Living Community 430 Orbiting Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 920-610-0833 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

NSH Nekoosa/Nekoosa Court 145 N Cedar St Nekoosa, WI 54457 715-886-2206 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Oak Park Place/Baraboo RCAC 800 Waldo St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-4112 715-891-0358 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Milestone Senior Living/Railroad RCAC 2332 Railroad St Hwy 45N Eagle River, WI 54521 715-891-0358 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Moraine Ridge LLC/Moraine Ridge Senior Living RCAC 2929 Saint Anthony Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-468-3111 Ext: 113 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.inspiredseniorhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Mountain Terrace Senior Living RCAC 3312 Terrace Ct Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Oak Grove Assisted Care LLC 200 W 6th St Necedah, WI 54646 608-787-6384 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oakgroveassistedcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

OSL 1301 Watertown Operating/River View 1301 E Main St Watertown, WI 53094 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

OSL Iola Operating LLC/The Oaks 505 W Iola St Iola, WI 54945 715-254-4357 Ext: 1106 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Park View Home -Woodville/Park Place North 220 N Lockwood St Woodville, WI 54028 715-698-2451 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.parkview-cc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Pine Crest Village 1241 N 18th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-1280 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.doorpinecrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Prairie Place RCAC 749 E Oshkosh St Ripon, WI 54971 920-570-1766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oakparkplace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Our House Portage RCAC 215 Northridge Dr Portage, WI 53901 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Park Vista Retirement Living 950 County Road QQ Waupaca, WI 54981 715-256-0100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.parkvistaliving.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Pleasant Valley Seniors W466 County Road K Stoddard, WI 54658 714-842-3185 Ext: 21 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pleasantvalleyseniors.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Prairie Ridge Assisted Living/Waupun RCAC 819 Wilcox St Waupun, WI 53963 608-220-9847 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge 414-214-8991 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pt-78.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Our House Richland Center RCAC 250 N Orange St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Patriot Place RCAC 609 Broadway St Berlin, WI 54923 920-570-1766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Prairie Memorial Housing, LLC/Residence at Bluff Haven RCAC 720 S Fremont St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-3200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24 Hours, 7 Days/Week Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.chscwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Preston Place 401 Preston Ln Redgranite, WI 54970 920-361-3008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara Renaissance/DePere RCAC 250 S 9th St De Pere, WI 54115 715-424-6500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rennesgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Renaissance/Wisconsin Rapids RCAC 1500 Pepper Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-424-6500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rennesgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Senior Management/Care Villas 1001 E 11th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.careandrehab.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Spring Valley Health Care Services/Valley Villas Assisted Living S820 Westland Dr Spring Valley, WI 54767 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.svhcs.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Superior Ops LLC/New Perspective Senior Living- RCAC 1915 N 34th St Superior, WI 54880 763-443-5897 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.npseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Renaissance/Marinette RCAC 2909 Shore Dr Marinette, WI 54143 715-424-6500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rennesgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

River Falls RCAC, Comforts of Home/The Falls 2348 Aurora Circle River Falls, WI 54022 651-287-0265 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cohseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Silver Lake Manor RCAC N2641 17th Ln Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-5817 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

SpringBrook Community Assisted Living 861 Critter Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 715-598-7040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.springbrookassistedliving.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

The Arboretum/RCAC W 180 N7890 Town Hall Rd Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-253-0909 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Renaissance/Weston RCAC 4602 Barbican Ave Weston, WI 54476 715-424-6500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rennesgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

River View Lodge Assisted Living 1800B Sherman Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Southern Horizon Assisted Living 930 E Clifford St Plymouth, WI 53073 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

St Clare Friedensheim 2003 4th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-329-3601 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nghome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

The Deerfield Terrace RCAC 1127 W 8th St New Richmond, WI 54017 651-631-6187 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.deerfieldphs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix The Lodge at Whispering Pines 3450 Bridlewood Dr Plover, WI 54467 715-342-9100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Vernon Acres Senior Living 1319 Bad Axe Ct Viroqua, WI 54665 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vernoncounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Wilkinson Woods 999 E Summit Ave Oconomowoc, WI 53066 262-842-5107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Willowbrook Senior Living/Adava Care of Pewaukee RCAC 1109 Cecelia Dr Pewaukee, WI 53072 608-608-7270 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Woodlands Senior Park LLC/RCAC 77 Wisconsin American Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-922-8770 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.woodlandsseniorpark.com Minority Business = No The Meadows of Fall River 101 Hometown Ave Fall River, WI 53932 608-561-8510 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Vista Prairie at Brentwood/RCAC 633 Cameron Rd Rice Lake, WI 54868 952-837-0558 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vistaprairie.org/brentwoo d Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Willow Brooke Senior Living RCAC 1801 Lilac Ln Stevens Point, WI 54482 920-858-2361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ensigngroup.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Willowick Assisted Living Beloit III/Willowick Senior Living Beloit 3024 S Bartells Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-774-8662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Woodstone Senior Living RCAC 950 Bear Paw Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 320-587-0005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.woodstoneseniorliving.co m Minority Business = No Trempealeau County Health Care Center/Country Ridge Apartments 13197 Church St Pigeon Falls, WI 54760 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Washington Square 2502 Taylor St Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-2550 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.washingtonsquarewi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Willowbrook Senior Living/Adava Care of Hartland 300 N Shore Dr Hartland, WI 53029 608-608-7270 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Willowick Assisted Living Janesville RCAC 2860 Liberty Ln Janesville, WI 53545 608-774-8662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.willowicksenior.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

## Réspirates ryecared: Fond Du Lac Counties Served: Barron

Services, medical supplies and equipment necessary to provide life support for a recipient who has been hospitalized for at least 30 consecutive days for his or her respiratory condition and who is dependent on a ventilator for at least 6 hours per day. Services are provided to the recipient in the recipient's home. A recipient receiving these services is one who, if the services were not available in the home, would require them as an inpatient in a hospital or a skilled nursing facility, has adequate social support to be treated at home and desires to be cared for at home, and is one for whom respiratory care can safely be provided in the home. Services include airway management, oxygen therapy, respiratory assessment, ventilator management, operation and interpretation of monitoring devices, knowledge of and skills in weaning from the ventilator, adjunctive techniques and case coordination activities performed by the registered nurse.

Compassus Home Health/Marshfield 303 W Upham St Ste 208 Marshfield, WI 54449 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Chippewa, Clark, Jackson, Juneau, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood	Hiawatha Homecare 4920 Moundview Dr Ste B Red Wing, MN 55066 651-388-2223 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00-5:00 www.hiawathahomecare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	International Quality Homecare Corp/Rochester 3261 19th St NW Rochester, MN 55901 507-252-8117 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alphaiqh.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Pierce, St. Croix
Maxim Healthcare Services Inc 5100 Eastpark Blvd Ste 100 Madison, WI 53718 410-910-1500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.maximhealthcare.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Brown, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Marathon, Marquette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Portage, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Shawano, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Winnebago	Monroe Clinic Home Care 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 on-call services Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.monroeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Lafayette, Rock	Monroe Clinic Home Care 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.monroeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Lafayette, Rock
St Nicholas Home Health & Hospice 3100 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-272-1108 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No	St Vincent Home Health 900 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 715-717-4240 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Have an on call person every day 4:30- pm-8:00am Cultural Competency Training	Transitions at Home/Central 4949 Kirschling Ct Ste 2 Stevens Point, WI 54481 608-437-5515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training

Counties Served: Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Manitowoc, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington, Winnebago	Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Brown, Buffalo, Calumet, Clark, Door, Dunn, Fond Du Lac, Jackson, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Marinette, Menominee, Oconto, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Rusk, Shawano, Sheboygan, Taylor, Trempealeau, Washington, Waupaca, Winnebago	Reported = No https://www.transitionshealth.o rg/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Barron, Bayfield, Clark, Green Lake, Juneau, Lincoln, Marathon, Marquette, Portage, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood
Transitions at Home/Central (Stevens Pt and Spooner) 4949 Kirschling Ct Ste 2 Stevens Point, WI 54481 608-437-5515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.transitionshealth.o rg/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Green Lake, Juneau, Lincoln, Marathon, Marquette, Portage, Sawyer, Washburn, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood	Transitions at Home/South N6359 US Highway 12 Elkhorn, WI 53121 608-437-5515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: On-call RN Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.transitionshealth.o rg/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha	Transitions at Home/South N6359 US Highway 12 Elkhorn, WI 53121 608-437-5515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.transitionshealth.o rg/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

## **Respite Care: non-institutional and institutional settings**

Respite care services are those services provided to a member on a short-term basis, to relieve the member's primary caregiver(s) from care demands.

Respite care services may be provided in a residential setting, institutional setting, the home of the member, or in another community setting not described above.

1 Awesome Care LLC 532 S Main St Seymour, WI 54165 920-764-2191 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Outagamie	34 Senior Care LLC/Seniors Helping Seniors of West Central WI 3232 Dale Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-514-4511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire	4 Seasons Adult Family Living 1404 Thompson St Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-2219 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
4 Seasons Adult Family Living/4 Seasons AFH #2 112 E Dell St New Auburn, WI 54757 715-568-2219 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	510 River Street Waupaca Operator LLC/Waupaca Elder Care Home 510 River St Waupaca, WI 54981 715-258-9681 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.waupacaeldercare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca	A & D Adult Family Facility LLC/A & D Adult Family Facility N68W13246 Ranch Road Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-813-5125 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha
A Different Living Adult Family Home LLC 617 James Ct West Bend, WI 53095 262-888-3484 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Washington	A Dream Come True/Aniyahs House 1063 Summer St West Bend, WI 53090 262-336-3855 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washington	A Dream Come True/Miracles House 443 S 5th Ave West Bend, WI 53095 262-336-3855 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washington
A Heart of Gold Adult Family Home 620 Wellington Dr West Bend, WI 53090 414-514-2497 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington	AAA Family Homes LLC/Breezy Meadows E9434 County Road SS Viroqua, WI 54665 608-780-7286 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon	AAA Family Homes LLC/Kandoo 2 12358 East St Soldiers Grove, WI 54655 608-780-7286 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford
AAA Family Homes LLC/Kandoo	Abilities, Inc/Black Bear AFH	Abilities, Inc/Clover Lane Place

Home 213 5th Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-780-7286 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Abilities, Inc/Crab Apple Court CBRF 1315 S Main St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Locust Corners Adult Family Home 28 Sherman Ave E Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abnacare LLC/Abna Care 1 313 N High St Janesville, WI 53548 404-513-5700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Rock

Achieve Prosperity AFH/Murphy Wood Home 1866 Murphy Woods Rd Beloit, WI 53511 608-207-3290 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Rock 222 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Falcons Nest CBRF 160 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Oak Grove CBRF W3343 Hoffman Rd Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Absolute Home Care/Butler House 12605 W Courtland Ave Butler, WI 53007 414-745-3053 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://ahcmke.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Achieve Prosperity AFH/Wolcott 929 Wolcott St Janesville, WI 53546 608-207-3290 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Rock AFH 421 Clover Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Gray Wolf 212 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abilities, Inc/Stepping Stone CBRF 318 N Main St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Abundant Living 400 E 7th St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-383-1457 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Richland

Advanced Care Empire AFH/Fargo Home 307 Fargo Trl Middleton, WI 53562 612-986-1641 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dane Advanced Care Empire AFH/Ridge Home 402 Ridge St Madison, WI 53705 612-986-1641 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Minority Owned Business, Disadvantáged **Business Enterprise, Small** Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Dane** 

Advanced Community Care/Ritsher Home 1 550 Ritsher St Beloit, WI 53511 612-986-1641 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Advocates In-Home Care 111 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: typcially 6am-9pm **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No typcially 6am-9pm www.advocates2.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Afiyah at Home/Afiyah on Lindbergh 1113 E Lindbergh St Appleton, WI 54911 608-419-8401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Minority Owned Business **Counties Served: Outagamie** 

Alagie Saidykhan/Compassionate Care for Restoring Independence 2325 Clover St Apt A Oshkosh, WI 54901 701-610-1377 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Advanced Community Care/Green 1 3221 Village Ct Apt 1 Janesville, WI 53546 612-986-1641 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Countie's Served: Rock

Advanced Community Care/Ritsher Home 2 552 Ritsher St Beloit, WI 53511 612-986-1641 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

AEW House of Hope 318 W Grand Ave Beloit, WI 53511 815-721-5701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

AJ Operations LLC/Autumn Lake Healthcare at Beloit 2121 Pioneer Dr Beloit, WI 53511 732-358-6883 Ext: 229 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Alice & Louises 3 800 S Drake Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-6134 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small

Advanced Community Care/Green 2 3221 Village Ct Apt 5 Janesville, WI 53546 612-986-1641 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Advanced Supportive Living 1720 W Florist Ave Ste 100 Glendale, WI 53209 414-326-4610 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Ozaukee, Waukesha

Afiyah at Home/Afiyah on Emerald Isle #3 458 Emerald Isle Ct Wrightstown, WI 54180 608-419-8401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie

Alagie Saidykhan/Compassionate Care for Restoring Indep Home 2 2325 Clover St Apt C Oshkosh, WI 54901 701-610-1377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Alice & Louises Adult Family Home 814 E 6th St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-61́34 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Winnebago	Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Wood	Counties Served: Wood
Alicen Brodhagen Bundick/Alice & Louises 2 8679 State Highway 186 Arpin, WI 54410 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Allouez Senior Living 1/Allouez Senior Living 1 by Frontida 1901 Libal St Green Bay, WI 54301 262-455-0179 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://allouezseniorliving.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Allouez Senior Living 2/Allouez Senior Living 2 by Frontida 1901 Libal St Green Bay, WI 54301 262-455-0179 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://allouezseniorliving.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/1427 Ohio St 1427 Ohio St Racine, WI 53405 262-886-3328 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Racine	Alpha Homes of Wisconsin/1727 Stoddard 1727 Stoddard Cir Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 262-886-3328 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.alphahomeswiscons in.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Racine	Alten Haus Assisted Living/Edelweis 1055 Jacobsen Rd Neenah, WI 54956 920-470-9040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Alten Haus Assisted Living/Traditions 1091 Jacobsen Rd Neenah, WI 54956 920-470-9040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Alternatives To Home/Birchview Home 7754 Rasmusen St Apt A Siren, WI 54872 651-278-0789 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett	Amber's Nature View, LLC 501 W Hamilton Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-897-1207 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire
American Lutheran Homes/Hillview Senior Living 210 Memorial Dr Mondovi, WI 54755 715-832-3003 Ext: 226 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.americanlutheranhomes.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo	ANEW Choice Care/1255 DePere St 1255 Depere St Menasha, WI 54952 920-955-3800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Angela G Falk/Mystic Meadows 14150 County Rd C Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-647-6243 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland
Angela Gudmanson/Gudmanson AFH 620 Superior St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-512-0029 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training	Anita's Gardens 117 E Van Buren St Port Washington, WI 53074 262-235-4888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training	Anita's Gardens of Grafton 1777 W Highland Dr Grafton, WI 53024 262-235-4888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa

ANS Creative Behavioral Solutions/Shoop 2 2224 Shoop St Racine, WI 53404 262-800-3339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

ANS Creative Behavioral Solutions/Summit 5 1828 Summit Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-800-3339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Arborview Court CBRF 3750 Blue Violet Ln Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-342-9100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Aria of Brookfield, LLC 18740 W Bluemound Rd Brookfield, WI 53045 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Aspen Rae Management/Yorkshire 920 Yorkshire Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-3746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No www.anitasgardens.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Ozaukee

ANS Creative Behavioral Solutions/Summit 1 1924 Summit Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-800-3339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Aptiv, Inc/Farnam House 1301 28th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Arc Greater Columbia County/Lake Place Group Home 105 Lake Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-742-0260 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcgcc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Aria of Waukesha, LLC 1451 Cleveland Ave Waukesha, WI 53186 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Aspire Care/Aspen House A 1207 W Carriage Drive, Unit A Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth Reported = No www.anitasgardens.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Ozaukee

ANS Creative Behavioral Solutions/Summit 2 2108 Summit Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-800-3339 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Arbor Village Inc 620 Harper Ave Peshtigo, WI 54157 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arborvillageinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

ARCH of Hayward 15844 Edward St Hayward, WI 54843 651-434-0152 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.arch-afc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Aspen Rae Management/Hansons Country Home 1372 24 3/8 St Cameron, WI 54822 715-205-3746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Aspire Care/Aspen House B 1207 W Carriage Drive, Unit B Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Aspire Care/Cypress House #2 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 2 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #5 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 5 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #9 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 9 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspirus Divine Savior Hospital/Aspirus Tivoli Community 2805 Hunters Trl Portage, WI 53901 715-847-2000 Ext: 52546 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dshealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Assisted Care, Inc/Viola House 509 S Wagoner Ave Viola, WI 54664 608-632-1214 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon Aspire Care/Cypress House #3 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 3 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #6 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 6 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Sycamore House Unit 3 365 N Tratt St Apt 3 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspirus Extended Services Inc/Regency House 615 Peterson Ave Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3174 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspirus.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Assisted Living At The Log Cabin W7641 State Highway 47 Antigo, WI 54409 938-869-1990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #4 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 4 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Aspire Care/Cypress House #7 128 N Fraternity Ln Apt 7 Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

ASPIRO, Inc 1673 Dousman St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-498-2599 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aspiroinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Assisted Care, Inc/The Sherry House 440 E Center St Readstown, WI 54652 608-632-1214 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon

Aster Assisted Living of Clintonville/Aster Retirement Community of Clintonville 38 N Main St Clintonville, WI 54929 920-832-8094 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.asterseniorcommunities.co m Minority Business = No

Marshfield, WI 54449 920-832-8094 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #005 1710 County Road A New Richmond, WI 54017 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #062 651 2nd St N Stevens Point, WI 54481 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #106 142 Locust St La Crosse, WI 54601 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Azura Memory Care/Dimensions Living Clinton 805 Sue Ln Clinton, WI 53525 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Aster Assisted Living of

305 S Chestnut Ave

Marshfield

At Home Residential Services/At Home Residential Services Mesa Ct W152N5713 Mesa Ct Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-380-1334 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #025 208 E Krych St Thorp, WI 54771 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #082 525 Black Bear Ave Spooner, WI 54801 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Autumn Leaves Assisted Living Estates 1515 Lloyd St Cumberland, WI 54829 715-296-9127 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 awake staff Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Azura Memory Care/Dimensions Living Monroe II 2800 6th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca Augusta Area Home/Silverleaf of Augusta Assisted Living 909 Bridge Creek Ln Augusta, WI 54722 715-286-2266 Ext: 104 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.augustaareahome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #049 1849 US Highway 63 Comstock, WI 54826 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #092 2910 Kingston Rd Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Ayan Hilowle/Alpha Adult Family Home 325 Losey Blvd N La Crosse, WI 54601 507-369-4853 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse

Azura Memory Care/Eau Claire 2 4811 Bullis Farm Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Counties Served: Rock Azura Memory Care/Eau Claire 3 4803 Bullis Farm Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Balance Inc/5th Ave 950 5th Ave Grafton, WI 53024 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Balance Inc/Fransee Lane 116 W Fransee Ln Saukville, WI 53080 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Balance Inc/Stanford House 1118 N Stanford St Port Washington, WI 53074 262-689-4724 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Baldwin COH/Baldwin Comforts of Home 1880 4th Ave Baldwin, WI 54002 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cohseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Bay at Waters Edge Health and Rehabilitation 3415 Sheridan Rd Counties Served: Green Azura Memory Care/Monroe 2 2810 6th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Balance Inc/AFH-245 245 Thomas Dr Port Washington, WI 53074 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Balance Inc/Maple Lane 342 S Maple Ln Saukville, WI 53080 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Balance Inc/Sunset Cove 1258 1st Ave Grafton, WI 53024 262-689-4724 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Barbara Noyes/Whispering Pines AFH 800 College St Spooner, WI 54801 715-520-3415 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washburn

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Lake Hallie 11250 27th Ave Azura Memory Care/Wausau 226446 Hummingbird Rd Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Balance Inc/Breeze Cove 1256 1st Ave Grafton, WI 53024 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Balance Inc/Northcrest 247 Thomas Dr Port Washington, WI 53074 262-689-4724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Baldwin Care Center 650 Birch St Baldwin, WI 54002 715-684-3231 Ext: 103 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.baldwincarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Bay at Sheridan Health and Rehabilitation 8400 Sheridan Rd Kenosha, WI 53143 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin, Inc/Mount Hope W4040 County Road Z Kenosha, WI 53140 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 608-577-8035 Memory Care = Yes Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Kenosha Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Chippewa Bedrock HCS at Abbotsford LLC Bedrock HCS at Atkinson LLC 600 E Elm St 430 Wilcox St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 Abbotsford, WI 54405 732-800-6005 Ext: 211 920-563-5533 Ext: 2 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Counties Served: Jefferson Bedrock HCS at Riverdale LLC Bedrock HCS at Watertown LLC 1000 N Wisconsin Ave 121 Hospital Dr Watertown, WI 53098 732-800-6005 Ext: 211 Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3186 Ext: 115 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Bella Vista Senior Care/CBRF Bella Vista Senior Care/RCAC 631 Hazel St 631 Hazel St Oshkosh, WI 54901 847-712-8901 Oshkosh, WI 54901 847-712-8901 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Winnebago Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Bergeron Home Care/Plane View 7715 Airport Rd Siren, WI 54872 Bergeron Home Care/Cascading Willows 2 7485 County Road B Siren, WI 54872 715-410-7514 715-410-7514 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No www.bergeronhomecare.com www.bergeronhomecare.com Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Owned Business Counties Served: Burnett Counties Served: Burnett** Best Care House/Island House Best Care House/Jean 313 Island Ave Racine, WI 53405 262-497-4433 2406 Jean Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-497-4433 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Eau Claire, WI 54701 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Bedrock HCS at Beaver Dam LLC 410 Roedl Ct Beaver Dam, WI 53916 712-800-6005 Ext: 530 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Bell Tower Residence-Memory Care 1500 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 715-536-5575 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Bellevue Assisted Living/The Courtyard at Bellevue 1600 Hoffman Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 312-780-7409 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Berlin Pines Inc 642 Broadway Berlin, WI 54923 409-385-0123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Best Place to Be Inc 3940 Maple Dr Plover, WI 54467 715-421-1970 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:

Available 24 hours a day:

**Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Racine Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine Best Place to Be Inc/Best Place to Best Place to Be Inc/Best Place to Be WR2 Be WR1 2941 Shady Ln 1610 Boles St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-1970 715-421-1970 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Wood Best Place to Be Inc/Best Place to Bethany Home 4 Be WR4 21561 Ágate Rd 440 Lyon St Frederic, WI 54837 Preferred Provider Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Memory Care = No 715-421-1970 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Burnett Bethel Assisted Living/Darboy Bethel Assisted Living/Menasha I N9520 Silver Ct Appleton, WI 54915 773-416-8534 1645 Century Oaks Ct Menasha, WI 54952 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.bethel-assistedliving.com www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Counties Served: Winnebago Bethel Assisted Living/Menasha Bethel Assisted Living/Menasha IV 1670 Century Oaks Ct Menasha, WI 54952 1665 Century Oaks Ct Menasha, WI 54952 773-416-8534 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No www.bethel-assistedliving.com www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Counties Served: Winnebago Bethel Assisted Living/Ripon Beulahgene Assistant Living/Beck Ln South 6881 Beck Ln West Bend, WI 53090 530 N Union St Ripon, WI 54971 773-416-8534 262-875-2395 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No

Minority Business = Minority

ambultory and stairs Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Best Place to Be Inc/Best Place to Be WR3 2920 Shady Ln Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-421-1970 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Bethany Home III 21568 Ágate Rd Frederic, WI 54837 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett

Bethel Assisted Living/Menasha

1650 Century Oaks Ct Menasha, WI 54952 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Bethel Assisted Living/Ripon North 530 N Union St Ripon, WI 54971 773-416-8534 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethel-assistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Birch Haven North 320 Superior Ave Washburn, WI 54891 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

www.bethel-assistedliving.com

111

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Birch Haven Senior Living/Bears Hollow 1019 15th Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Birch Haven Senior Living/Timbers Edge 1500 10th St W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Blessed Hands Family Care/Blessed House 2716 Main Ave Kaukauna, WI 54130 806-567-8453 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Bridges of Wisconsin/South Hartford AFH 3088 State Hwy 83 Hartford, WI 53027 262-338-4941 Ext: 2011 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Brire Home 208 Hahn St Wonewoc, WI 53968 608-415-7305 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Juneau Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Washington

Birch Haven Senior Living/Eagles Ridge 224 22nd Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Birch Hill Health Services 1475 Birch Hill Ln Shawano, WI 54166 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Bluff Suites 707 Bluff St Necedah, WI 54646 608-548-5769 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.castle-rockcare.business.site Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Bright Home 7326 New Washburn Way Madison, WI 53719 608-335-2588 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Brookfield Senior Living/Sunrise Meadows Senior Living 2800 N Calhoun Rd Brookfield, WI 53005 608-455-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Birch Haven Senior Living/Falcons Crest 218 22nd Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Black Hawk Senior Residence 1 Milwaukee Ave W Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-5900 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Bridge to Independence/Bradwood House 2252 Bradwood Ave Altoona, WI 54720 715-514-2056 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.btiwisconsin.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Brillion Senior Care LLC/Brillion West Haven 220 Achievement Dr Brillion, WI 54110 920-366-1091 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Brotoloc North/Aqua View W9449 Givens Rd Hortonville, WI 54944 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Brotoloc North/Countryside AFH N5335 760th St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Brotoloc North/Northgate 1314 214th Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Brotoloc North/Parkside 258 N Beulah St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Brotoloc North/Rose View CBRF 2710 N Town Hall Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Brotoloc North/Valley View CBRF 2720 N Town Hall Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com www.https://sunrisemeadowsliv ing.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Brotoloc North/Meadow View 601 Hagen Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Brotoloc North/Northside 900 N 4th St New Richmond, WI 54017 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Brotoloc North/Pine View 727 E 6th St New Richmond, WI 54017 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Brotoloc North/Summit View CBRF 278 N Beulah St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Brotoloc North/Woodward Lane 3142 County Highway P Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Counties Served: Outagamie

Brotoloc North/Morning View II CBRF 440 Sunday Dr Altoona, WI 54720 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Brotoloc North/Oakside 330 Oak Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Brotoloc North/Prairie View CBRF 6808 W Cameron St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Brotoloc North/Tara Place CBRF N5160 970th St Elk Mound, WI 54739 715-832-5085 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brotoloc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Brown County Health & Human Services/Brown County Community Treatment Center -Bay Haven 3150 Gershwin Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-391-4778 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Bruce Adult Family Homes/House IV 165 E Crumb St Gilman, WI 54433 715-447-8127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Taylor

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 2A N6424 S Farmington Rd Helenville, WI 53137 612-247-1746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 3B 1318 Wakoka St Watertown, WI 53094 612-247-1746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Cady Memorial Home Inc/Cady Home West I 1805 N 6th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-449-3177 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Cambridge Senior Living/Rice Lake 820 Bear Paw Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-577-8418 Ext: 210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Bruce Adult Family Homes/House VI 113 N 6th St Cornell, WI 54732 715-447-8127 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 2B N6424 S Farmington Rd Ste B Helenville, WI 53137 612-247-1746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 4B 1322 Wakoka St Watertown, WI 53094 612-247-1746 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Cady Memorial Home Inc/Cady Home West II 1815 N 6th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-449-3177 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Camp Albrecht Acres of the Midwest 14837 Sherrill Rd PO Box 50 Sherrill, IA 52073 563-552-1771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 933 South St Watertown, WI 53094 612-247-1746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Buckaroos Adult Family Home, LLC/Buckaroos AFH 3A 1316 Wakoka St Watertown, WI 53094 612-247-1746 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Cady Memorial Home/Autumn Lane Family Care 384 Lyons Rd Birnamwood, WI 54414 715-449-3177 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Cady Memorial Home Inc/Cady Memorial Home 380 Maple St Birnamwood, WI 54414 715-449-3177 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Camp Evergreen Corporation/Camp Evergreen 2776 N 31st Pl Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-254-6234 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

www.albrechtacres.org http://campevergreensheyboyga Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant n.org www.cambridge.care.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Counties Served: Sheboygan Campbell House/Timmerman Cardinal Ridge Residential Cardinal Ridge Residential Care/Cardinal Lane Care/Circle Ridge House 817 Circle Ridge Pl Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-434-9600 7277 Loper Rd 713 Cardinal Ln Sauk City, WI 53583 608-643-5306 Green Bay, WI 54313 920-434-9600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Typically 2-3 caregivers during Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nothe day and PMs 1 caregiver www.campbellhousecbrf.com www.cardinalridge.com overnight Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Dane www.cardinalridge.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door Care Management/Northwood Care of Carolyn Care of Carolyn Milwaukee/Apartment 3 Gables Milwaukee/Apartment 1 1464 21st Ave 10226 W Capitol Dr Apt 1 10226 W Capitol Dr Apt 3 Milwaukee, WI 53222 414-467-5570 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-820-0383 Milwaukee, WI 53222 414-467-5570 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee Counties Served: Milwaukee Counties Served: Barron Care One/Brooklyn House Care One/Harbour House Care Partners Assisted 114 E High St 2826 N Wright Rd Living/Eau Claire East-Birch Milton, WI 53563 773-507-3330 Janesville, ŬI 53546 773-507-3330 Street 3325 Birch St Eau Claire, WI 54703 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Available 24 hours a day: Counties Served: Rock Counties Served: Rock Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Care Partners Assisted Living/Fox Care Partners Assisted Care Partners Assisted Living/Eau Claire West 5110 Stonewood Dr Living/Eau Claire West Memory Crossing 1750 Irišh Rd Care Neenah, WI 54956 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Eau Claire, WI 54703 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 5110 Stonewood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 Handicap Accessible 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartners-Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com www.carepartners-Minority Business = No countryterrace.com countryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Counties Served: Winnebago Care Partners Assisted Care Partners Assisted Care Partners Assisted Living/Oconto Living/Weston Living/Weston II

301 Pine Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Altoona I 887 Briar Ln Altoona, WI 54720 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Antigo II 1415 10th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Kaukauna W5219 Amy Ave Appleton, WI 54915 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Care Pathways/Golden Gate Home 193 Romar Dr Milton, WI 53563 773-507-3330 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

5855 Delikowski St Weston, WI 54476 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Altoona II 893 Briar Ln Altoona, WI 54720 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Eau Claire East-Birch Street Ш 3337 Birch St Eau Claire, WI 54703 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Kaukauna-Memory Care W5219 Amy Ave Appleton, WI 54915 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Carol Moe-Kiefer/Country Casa E8509 N Reedsburg Rd Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9729 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training 5905 Delikowski St Weston, WI 54476 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Antigo I 1417 10th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/Hortonville 112 Harris Way Hortonville, WI 54944 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Care Pathways/Delaware House 1117 Macarthur Dr Janesville, WI 53548 773-507-3330 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Casa de Oakes/Fawn Valley E6846 Fawn Valley Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9876 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Casa de Oakes/Reedsburg-Grove 201 S Grove St Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9876 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.casadeoakes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

CBS Helping Hands/House #1 1523 Bergman Rd Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

CBS Helping Hands/House #4 11811 27th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

CCLS/Morningdove 2224 N Wright Rd Janesville, WI 53546 608-615-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

CCLS/Oakdale 3 1401 Oakdale Dr Waukesha, WI 53189 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Casa Mia Care Center W1043 Rosewood Rd Genoa City, WI 53128 262-279-6505 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.https://casamiacc.squares pace.com/home Minority Business = Women **Owned Business, Small Business** Enterprise Counties Served: Walworth

CBS Helping Hands/House #2 1530 Bergman Rd Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-514-2141 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

CBS Helping Hands/House #5 1103 E Laneville Ave Durand, WI 54736 715-514-2141 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pepin

CCLS/Oakdale 1606 Oakdale Dr Waukesha, WI 53189 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

CCLS/Victoria 1425 Victoria Dr Waukesha, WI 53186 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Reported = No www.casadeoakes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Casey Wertish/CW Cares 408 W 14th St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-7177 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Sun-Sat 9am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Sun-Sat 9am-6pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Wood

CBS Helping Hands/House #3 4520 139th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

CBS Helping Hands/House #6 456 N Jackson St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-514-2141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

CCLS/Oakdale 2 1737 Oakdale Dr Waukesha, WI 53189 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

CCLS/Welsh 2704 2406 Welsh Ct Waukesha, WI 53188 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Cedar Creek Manor/Cedar Creek Manor II 2482 Terrebonne Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 715-241-8807 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Cedric D Johnson/Benevolent AFH 3803 N 24th Place Milwaukee, WI 53206 262-208-6976 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Challenge Center/Harborview CBRF 910 E 5th St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Challenge Center/Mountainview CBRF 3319 N 16th St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Charles Regele/Cedar Gate 203680 N Frey Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-4657 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon Cedar Creek Manor,/Cedar Creek Manor I 2480 Terrebonne Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 715-241-8807 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Challenge Center 39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Challenge Center/Mckenzie Manor CBRF 3317 N 21st St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Challenge Center/SunnySide CBRF 7619 John Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Chileda Institute, Inc./Apple Valley Adult Family Home N6124 Apple Valley Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-782-6480 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.chileda.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Cedarburg Health Services N27 W5707 Lincoln Blvd Cedarburg, WI 53012 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Challenge Center/Cypress House CBRF 1415 Cypress Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Challenge Center/Missouri Gardens AFH 2347 Missouri Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Challenge Center/Woodview AFH 6001 E 3rd St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Chippewa Valley Group Home 1022 1st Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-226-0516 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Chris Hansen/Chris Homes 1416 138th Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-441-8538 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: No staff on duty M-F 8:30 - 3. While residents are at work. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No No staff on duty M-F 8:30 - 3. While residents are at work. Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix	Chrismark Home LLC/John St 320 E John St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-820-0383 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron	Chrismark Home LLC/Kern 1627 Kern Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-820-0383 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Chrismark Home LLC/Woodward St 251 Woodard St Chetek, WI 54728 715-820-0383 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron	Christian Home Care and Rehab Center/Christian Senior Living 1001 West Brown St Waupun, WI 53963 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Christian Servants Home Care W5669 County Road KK Ste E Appleton, WI 54915 920-740-5431 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.christianservantshomecare .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Ozaukee, Rock, Sawyer, Sheboygan, Washington, Waukesha, Winnebago
Clarity Care/14th St 1411 E Grand Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Clarity Care/5th St 519 5th St Menasha, WI 54952 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Clarity Care/6th Ave CBRF 1538 W 6th Ave Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Clarity Care/Adams Ave Group Home 613 W 11th St Marshfield, WI 54449 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Clarity Care/Apple Ave Group Home 1406 S Apple Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Clarity Care/Beacon House 307 W Cook St New London, WI 54961 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca
Clarity Care/Bernard on Hoffman 898 Hoffman Rd Green Bay, WI 54301 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible	Clarity Care/Cardinal 1410 Cardinal Ln Howard, WI 54313 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible	Clarity Care/Cedar 1707 Beech St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Dell 509 S Section St Nekoosa, WI 54457 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Clarity Care/Fern House 3013 Mann Rd Marshfield, WI 54449 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Clarity Care/Maricopa 1380 Maricopa Dr Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Rogers 1719 W Rogers Ave Appleton, WI 54914 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Clarity Care/Villa House 3017 Mann Rd Marshfield, WI 54449 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Durham 2671-2673 Durham Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Forest Glen 1628 Forest Gln Green Bay, WI 54304 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Oakwood 2407 Oakwood Dr Green Bay, WI 54304 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Sampson 2921 Sampson St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center W4266 County Highway X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254 Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Clarity Care/Edgehill 2545 He Nis Ra Ln Green Bay, WI 54305 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Manette 1796 Cabinet Maker Ct Green Bay, WI 54303 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clarity Care/Peach Ave Group Home 2401 S Peach Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Clarity Care/Shawano Ave Apts 1297 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center/Woodland Care CBRF W4266 County Highway X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254

Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = YesReported = NoAvailable 24 hours a day: Must www.claritycare.org be Ambulatory and able to do www.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount Minority Business = No y/departments/healthcare/ stairs Counties Served: Marathon Minority Business = No **Cultural Competency Training** Counties Served: Clark Reported = Nowww.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount y/departments/healthcare/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Clearview/Northview Heights Client's Choice, LLC/Rose Street Clintonville Senior LLC/Sun 106 N Rose St Boyd, WI 54726 715-579-0961 199 Cty Rd DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3409 Valley Clintonville 76 W Green Tree Rd Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Countie's Served: Chippewa Comfort Care Homes and Services/Bear Creek House Cloverleaf Terrace Collinwood Memory Care 401 Center St 703 Green St Birnamwood, WI 54414 Brodhead, WI 53520 1720 Ducktail Ct 608-897-9444 New Richmond, WI 54017 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes 520-982-5202 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.collinwoodelderlycare.com Reported = NoCounties Served: Shawano Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Counties Served: St. Croix Comfort Care Homes and ComfortCare Group Home LLC Community Homestead/Altair Services/Windsor Pond House 2020 Chapman Dr AFH 1722 Ducktail Ct Waukesha, WI 53189 414-334-3497 501 280th St Osceola, WI 54020 715-446-0086 New Richmond, WI 54017 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 520-982-5202 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk Counties Served: St. Croix Counties Served: Waukesha Community Homestead/Morning Glory Community Homestead/Evening Community Living of Star AFH Menomonée Falls 515A 280th St Osceola, WI 54020 715-446-0086 W163N9442 Cheyenne Dr 519 280th St Osceola, WI 54020 715-446-0086 Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-817-2055 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Counties Served: Polk Countie's Served: Polk Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha Compass Development S.C./LaFrank CBRF 1713 Frank St **Compass Development Compass Development** S.C./Ridge Pointe CBRF S.C./Jordan Point AFH 1647 Biemeret St 204 S Oneida St Green Bay, WI 54304 Green Bay, WI 54304 Green Bay, WI 54303

920-819-4353 920-819-4353 920-819-4353 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = Nowww.compassd.com www.compassd.com www.compassd.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown **Compass Development Compass Development** Compassionate Adult Family S.C./Servais Pointe CBRF S.C./Rockledge AFH Home 1670 Terry Dale Dr West Bend, WI 53090 1398 Servais St 201 Ronald St Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-819-4353 Green Bay, WI 54304 920-819-4353 414-698-1868 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No www.compassd.com www.compassd.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Kewaunee Copper Falls Assisted Living Cornell Health Services Cornerstone 450 Lake Dr 320 N 7th St Cornell, WI 54732 330 Arbor Point Ave West Bend, WI 53095 Mellen, WI 54546 320-828-7310 262-689-9725 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Jon and Minority Business = No Reported = NoBrandy should be added to all Countie's Served: Chippewa Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington emails **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland **Cornerstone Foundation** Cornerstone Foundation/Kenzie Cornerstone 105 W Division St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Street 201 N Kenzie St Foundation/Lorraine Court 102 Lorraine Ct Ridgeway, WI 53582 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Barneveld, WI 53507 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa Counties Served: Iowa Counties Served: Iowa Cornerstone Foundation/Victoria Cornerstone II Coulee Region Adult Day 330 Arbor Point Ave Center/Coulee Care Main Street Court 207 Victoria Ct 1106 Main St West Bend, WI 53095 Onalaska, WI 54650 608-519-2306 Barneveld, WI 53507 262-689-9725 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Counties Served: Washington Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Iowa www.couleeregionadultdaycent er.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Coulee Region Adult Day Coulee Region Adult Day Country Terrace of Center/Coulee Care Small Center/Onalaska Facility Suite Wisconsin/Black River Falls 1106 Main St 565 Braund St 525 E 2nd St

Onalaska, WI 54650 608-519-2306 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.couleeregionadultdaycent er.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Black River Falls II 642 E 3rd St Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-644-3444 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Rhinelander I 533 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Tomahawk 300 Theiler Dr Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

County of Monroe/Rolling Hills Rehab Center 14400 County Highway B Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-8815 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Onalaska, WI 54650 608-519-2306 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.couleeregionadultdaycent er.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Minocqua I 8730A Packing Plant Rd Minocqua, WI 54548 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Rhinelander II 1450 W Phillip St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Country Villa Assisted Living Pulaski 830 Crest Dr Pulaski, WI 54162 920-822-2040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.countryvillaassistedliving.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

County of Portage WI/Portage County Health Care Center 825 Whiting Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-1497 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Minocqua II 8730B Packing Plant Rd Minocqua, WI 54548 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Stanley 804 Pine St Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartnerscountryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

County of Green/Pleasant View ORourke DSU - Crisis Bed N3150 State Road 81 Monroe, WI 53566 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pleasantviewnursinghome. org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Courtyard at Oshkosh 3851 Jackson St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-385-7600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rollinghillsrehab.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Cranberry Court Assisted Living Community I 2230 14th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-858-2361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ensigngrjoup.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Cranberry Court LLC/Building II 1025 Heeler Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-344-1875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cranberrycourttomah.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Crossroads Care Center of Kenosha 8633 32nd Ave Kenosha, WI 53142 773-372-3704 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Crossroads Care Center of Weyauwega 717 E Alfred St Weyauwega, WI 54983 847-983-4860 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Cumberland Heights 251 W Hill Rd Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-889-1909 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.optionsresidentialcarecent er.net Minority Business = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Cranberry Court Assisted Living Community II 2230 James Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-858-2361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ensigngrjoup.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Creamery Creek Senior Living 1049 Chicago Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-638-1600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.creamerycreekseniorliving. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Crossroads Care Center of Pewaukee N26W23977 Watertown Rd Waukesha, WI 53188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

CSL - Wyndemere LLC/Aspen House 3001 Riverside Dr Green Bay, WI 54301 920-337-9434 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.wyndemereal.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Dago Springs AFH N5517 Dago Springs Dr Spooner, WI 54801 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Washburn Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Cranberry Court LLC/Building I 1031 Heeler Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-344-1875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cranberrycourttomah.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Crossroads Care Center of Fond du Lac LLC 115 E Arndt St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-923-7860 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.crossroadscarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Crossroads Care Center of Sun Prairie LLC 41 Rickel Rd Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-837-8529 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

CSL - Wyndemere LLC/Wyndemere Cedar House 2995 Riverside Dr Green Bay, WI 54301 920-337-9434 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.wyndemereal.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Das Kummer Haus/Kummer Haus 237 N Pine St Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-415-1310 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Counties Served: Oneida

Deanna Thornton 609 Kilbourn Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-6862 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Monroe

Debbie Thon/Thomas and Debbie Thon Family Home 4028 155th Ave Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-2502 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Debra K Scheidler 30898 130th Ave Boyd, WI 54726 715-667-3242 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

Delaney Home, LLC 5342 3rd Ave Pittsville, WI 54466 715-884-2782 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Disabled Veteran Business Counties Served: Wood

Desiree Flores/D'Vina's Adult Family Home LLC 1402 \$ 9th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-217-4755 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Dearwood LLC 2011 N 60th Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-830-0518 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Deborah Antony/Antony Adult Family Home 21470 State Highway 16 Tomah, WI 54660 608-374-5940 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Deer Valley Adult Family Living LLC 14468 Quarry Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-549-3352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Richland

Delavan Health Services 905 E Geneva St Delavan, WI 53115 414-962-5250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Diamonds Quality Care LLC 1743 Chicago Ct Green Bay, WI 54302 773-569-6347 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Owned Business Counties Served: Sauk Dearwood LLC/Dearwood II 2011 N 60th Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-830-0518 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Deborah L Carpenter/Willow Pines 1058 6th St Almena, WI 54805 715-357-3824 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron

Deer Valley Cares LLC 18067 County Highway F Norwalk, WI 54648 608-604-6587 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Denmark Senior Living/Scandinavian Court Assisted Living 346 Scandinavian Ct Denmark, WI 54208 920-727-1585 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.scandinaviancourt.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Dignity First Education & Supportive Home Care Services LLC 3908 N Millwood Dr Appleton, WI 54913 920-475-5894 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc	Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Disabled Veteran Business, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie, Winnebago
Doma/Balsam House I N8190 975th St River Falls, WI 54022 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce	Doma/Balsam House II N8192 975th St River Falls, WI 54022 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce	Dorthy J Cadwell/Ohana Haven 502 W Adams St Colby, WI 54421 715-316-0922 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Clark
Dove Healthcare-Bloomer 2217 Duncan Rd Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-9770 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Dove Healthcare-Fennimore 1850 11th St Fennimore, WI 53809 608-822-6100 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Dove Healthcare-Lodi 700 Clark St Lodi, WI 53555 608-592-6712 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia
Dove Healthcare-Regional Vent Center 2815 County Highway I Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-720-2266 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Dove Healthcare-St Croix Falls 750 E Louisiana St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 718-753-0250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk	Drake Community Service 2/Drake House II 212 Columbus Dr Marshfield, WI 54449 715-305-3524 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Wood
Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Arthur 31 6031 W Arthur Ave West Allis, WI 53219 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Arthur 35 6035 W Arthur Ave West Allis, WI 53219 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Cleveland 1941 1941 Cleveland Ave Janesville, WI 53546 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Cleveland 1943 1943 Cleveland Ave	Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Congress 32 8332 W Congress St	Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Forest House 8681 S Glen Forest Ct

Janesville, WI 53546 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Fountain St

LLC/Fountain St 617 Fountain St 617 Fountain St Eau Claire, WI 54703 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Hawthorne 719 Hawthorne Ave Janesville, WI 53545 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Eagle Crest Communities/The Willows 2555 7th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-406-3888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethanylutheranhomes.or g Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Easter Seals Wisconsin 1468 N High Point Rd Ste 202 Middleton, WI 53562 608-237-1576 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.eastersealswisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Dane

ElderSpan Management/All Saints Assisted Living

Milwaukee, WI 53218 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Hammersley 01 6201 Hammersley Rd Madison, WI 53711 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Lee Lane 1620 Lee Ln Janesville, WI 53546 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Eagle Homecare 2567 Spark St Fitchburg, WI 53711 608-230-5701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Edenbrook Meadows Assisted Living 154 S Pioneer Pkwy Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

ElderSpan Management/All Saints Memory Care

Oak Creek, WI 53154 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Hammersley 05 6205 Hammersley Rd Madison, WI 53711 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Lincoln 2122 S 88th St West Allis, WI 53227 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

East Troy Manor 3271 North St East Troy, WI 53120 303-980-0611 Ext: 109 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Edenbrook of Oshkosh 1850 Bowen St Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-233-4011 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

ElderSpan Management/Crestridge 519 Commerce Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-827-2990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane ElderSpan Management/Crestridge Memory Care

219 Grace St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

ElderSpan Management/Meadows of Spring Green 477 Rainbow Rd Spring Green, WI 53588 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

ElderSpan Management/Park Place Assisted Living 1015 N Elm St Platteville, WI 53818 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

ElderSpan Management/The Pines Assisted Living 1050 Prairie St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Elite House 7101 South Ave Middleton, WI 53562 608-218-0560 8210 Highview Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-827-2990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

ElderSpan Management/Meadow Ridge Assisted Living 1700 Jefferson St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

ElderSpan Management/Meadows of Spring Green Memory Care 477 Rainbow Rd Spring Green, WI 53588 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

ElderSpan Management/Park Place Memory Care 1155 N Elm St Platteville, WI 53818 608-243-8800 Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Elite Family Services/Hilltop Home 2219 Craig Ln W Onalaska, WI 54650 608-799-0094 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Elk Creek AFH LLC 13032 Elk Creek Rd Viola, WI 54664 608-549-3352

219 Grace St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa ElderSpan Management/Meadow View Memory Care 1600 Jefferson St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Assisted Living

ElderSpan Management/Morningside Assisted Living 850 City Limits Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

ElderSpan Management/Pine Villa Memory Care 890 Prairie St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Elite Family Services/Sabar House W 6218 Cty Rd S Onalaska, WI 54650 608-799-0094 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: staffed with no live in's Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Ellen Adult Family Home 310 Ellen St Platteville, WI 53818 608-642-0379 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Ellsworth Health Services 403 N Maple St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-273-5821 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

EPAL 2/Oak Heights 2023 Kimberly Rd Kronenwetter, WI 54455 715-610-0289 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Essential Home HealthCare Agency 2330 Chestnut St Apt 5 West Bend, WI 53095 512-955-1387 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Evergreen Health Services 1250 S Evergreen St Shawano, WI 54166 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Faithful Care Adult Family Home/Chipper 1505 Chipper Ln Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-800-4487 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Elroy Health Services 307 Royall Ave Elroy, WI 53929 608-462-8491 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Epic Home Care LLC/Epic Home 1607 Immanuel Ct Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-6327 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: owner occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Wood

Everest Housing/Everest Housing 2010 2010 Bloedel Ave Schofield, WI 54476 715-298-2924 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Evergreen Manor III 239 Victory St Juneau, WI 53039 409-385-0123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Faithful Care Adult Family Home/Grandview 101 Grand View Dr. Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-800-4487 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Grant

EPAL 2/Evergreen Park 1957 Kowalski Rd Kronenwetter, WI 54455 715-610-0289 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Erin M Diehl/Wood Haven Home Away From Home 1541 Wood St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-385-6234 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Owner Occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse

Everest Housing/Everest Housing 2012 2012 Bloedel Ave Schofield, WI 54476 715-298-2924 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

EZ View Group Home, Inc/EZ View Group Home 3 8342 State Highway 64 Bloomer, WI 54724 715-827-0355 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Faithful Care Adult Family Home/Rockwell 4030 Rockwell Dr Madison, WI 53714 608-800-4487 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Family and Childrens Center 811 Monitor St La Crosse, WI 54603

La Crosse, WI 54603 608-785-0001 Ext: 2290 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.fcconline.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Forever Hope Homes/Hazelwood #1 825 Hazelwood Dr Apt 1 Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-4847 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Fosnow Adult Family Home/Fosnow Adult Family Home I 2324 13th Ln Friendship, WI 53934 608-339-2946 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams

Gables on the Pond I 305 S Spring St Random Lake, WI 53075 920-994-8304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gablesassisted.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Garlick's CBRF/Step by Step AFH 637 W Hudson St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-5013 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Family Tree CBRF 2005 Agnes St Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-3663 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire

Forever Hope Homes/Hazelwood #2 825 Hazelwood Dr Apt 2 Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-4847 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Fosnow Adult Family Home/Fosnow Adult Family Home II 2318 13th Ln Friendship, WI 53934 608-339-2946 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams

Gables on the Pond II 305A S Spring St Random Lake, WI 53075 920-994-8304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gablesassisted.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Garlick's CBRF/Troy's AFH 649 N Eau Claire St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-5013 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Forever Hope Homes/Eau Claire St 307 W Eau Claire St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-4847 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Forever Hope Homes/Sawyer St 116 E Sawyer St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-4847 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Friendship House West LLC 100 N Main St Friendship, WI 53934 608-415-1310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams

Garlick's CBRF/Flo's AFH 915 E Washington St Durand, WI 54736 715-926-5013 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Pepin

Geier Care Company LLC/Hayward House, The 626 Hayward Ave Tomah, WI 54660 612-790-8734 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:

Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo Geier Care Company LLC/Schneider House, The 607 Schneider Ave Tomah, WI 54660 612-790-8734 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Disabled Veteran Business Counties Served: Monroe Geneva Brown/June Cares-1779 Nancy 1779 Nancy Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-366-0246 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Genuine Hearts LLC/Elmore AFH 930 Elmore St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-227-1965 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Genuine Hearts LLC/Swamp Home 1318 Swamp Rd Green Bay, WI 54303 920-227-1965 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Golden Years of Randolph II 137 Ellis Ave Randolph, WI 53956 920-763-3170 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo

Geissler AFH 2310 Orchard Pl Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-559-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Geneva Brown/June Cares-Velp 1007 Velp Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-366-0246 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Genuine Hearts LLC/Forest Glen AFH 1620 Forest Gln Green Bay, WI 54304 920-227-1965 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Genuine Hearts LLC/Valley View AFH 1189 Valley View Rd Ashwaubenon, WI 54304 920-227-1965 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Goodlife Assisted Living Inc/Arborview Manor 1520 Arboretum Dr Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-231-7900 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thegoodlife.care Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Disabled Veteran Business Counties Served: Monroe Gem in the Woods/Bella Vista 7298 Northshore Dr Siren, WI 54872 715-760-4640 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett

Geneva Lake Manor 211 S Curtis St Lake Geneva, WI 53147 720-550-4977 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Genuine Hearts LLC/Minor Court 223 Minor Ct Green Bay, WI 54303 920-227-1965 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Golden Years of Randolph I 131 Ellis Ave Randolph, WI 53956 920-763-3170 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Grace Lutheran Foundation, Inc 4868 Otteson Ln Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-3003 Ext: 20192 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.graceluthfound.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Gracious Homes, LLC/Hastings House 2114 Altoona Ave Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-569-4948 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Grannys Houses North/James House 8030 W Sheridan Ave Apt 2E Milwaukee, WI 53218 262-955-4313 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.grannyshouses.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee Green Bay Health Services 1640 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 414-962-5250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Greenco Industries, Inc/Greenco House II 1652 25th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Greenco Industries, Inc/Greenco House V 2636 14th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Grand View Care Center 620 Grandview Ave Blair, WI 54616 608-989-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.grandviewhome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, Trempealeau Great Lives LLC/Bella House 933 Marshall St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-379-3629 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Green Bay Senior Living/Cottonwood Manor Assisted Living 1450 S Military Ave Green Bay, WI 54304 920-499-8838 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown House III 2520 16th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Greenway Manor 501 S Winsted St Spring Green, WI 53588 608-588-0513 Handicap Accessible

Greenco Industries, Inc/Greenco

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.emill.com/greenway Minority Business = No

Grande Prairie Care and Rehab Center 10330 Prairie Ridge Blvd Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Greco Homes LLC/Riley's House 1010 Oakland Ave Waukesha, WI 53186 414-698-5461 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Green Tree Health and **Rehabilitation Center** 70 W Green Tree Rd Clintonville, WI 54929 803-608-8977 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Greenco Industries, Inc/Greenco House IV 2647 10th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Guiding Hand Assisted Living 1200 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-305-1236 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

www.greencoind.com

Counties Served: Green Gypsy Hill Country Home AFH E2602 470th Ave Menomonie, WI 54751 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Hannahs House West 510 N Gammon Rd Madison, WI 53717 414-350-4853 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://shaffaroneanotherhomes .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Happy Life Care/Williamsburg Home 1 5813 Williamsburg Way Fitchburg, WI 53719 612-999-0483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Harbor Senior Living Inc/Bay Harbor I 3136 Longview Ln Suamico, WI 54173 920-434-3811 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Harmony Place Assisted Living/Harmony Acres 32732 County Hwy V Cazenovia, WI 53924 608-604-9366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Minority Business = No

**Counties Served: Sauk** Hamilton Health Services 1 Hamilton Dr Two Rivers, WI 54241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Hannahs House West/Agape Acres 3737 Blueberry Rd Warrens, WI 54666 414-350-4853 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nohttps://shaffaroneanotherhome s.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Happy Life Care/WIlliamsburg Home 2 5815 Williamsburg Way Fitchburg, WI 53719 612-999-0483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Harmony Home Support 1920 Milwaukee Ave Wausau, WI 54403 206-234-7187 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority **Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon** Harmony Place Assisted Living/Harmony Hills E4796 Narrows Creek Rd Loganville, WI 53943 608-604-9366

Living/Harmory Hills E4796 Narrows Creek Rd Loganville, WI 53943 608-604-9366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Hammond Health Services 425 Davis St Hammond, WI 54015 715-796-2218 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Hanson House N10599 County Road G Osseo, WI 54758 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Harbor Living 10179 N Ranger Station Rd Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3095 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Harmony KC LLC/Harmony House II 7613 John Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-7644 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Harmony Place Assisted Living/Harmony Place 204 S Stewart St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-604-9366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Harvest Guest Home 875 Westside Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8205 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Heartland Family Care 1120 Gardner St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-4698 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Heather Boyer/Carley Adult Family Home 837 S James St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8112 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Heritage Health Services 1119 N Wisconsin St Port Washington, WI 53074 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Highline Corporation 100 Cary Rd Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.highlinecorp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron Heart to Hearth LLC dba Heart to Hearth 1149 Stuhr Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 608-317-5225 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hearttohearth.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Heartland House 668 W Cummings Rd Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-5817 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Helens Home/Helens Home 1265 Nelson Dr Boyceville, WI 54725 715-308-4982 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Heritage West Allis Heritage 7 LLC 7801 W National Ave West Allis, WI 53214 414-344-8769 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.heritagesenior.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Hillside Hollow C & K LLC 11854 County Road T Marshfield, WI 54449 715-897-4210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Heartfelt Care Assisted Living 510 White Oak Ave Plover, WI 54467 715-252-3467 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

HeartSong/HeartSong Assisted Living 415 East Ave Belleville, WI 53508 608-290-7346 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Helping Hands Personal Care 200 S Executive Dr Ste 101 Brookfield, WI 53003 262-505-5049 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha

Hewuse Family Homes 21344 Inshore Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-7237 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Hilltop Affiliates Inc/Alpine Terrace 1610 25th Ave S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-818-5441 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hilltopassistedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Counties Served: Wood Hilltop Affiliates Inc/Hilltop of Pepper 2530 Gaynor Ave 630 Pepper Ave Wisconsín Rapids, WI 54495 Wisconsin Rapids, WA 54494 715-818-5441 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 715-818-5441 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.hilltopassistedliving.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Counties Served: Wood Holmes Adult Family Home/New Holton Manor Berlin 645 N Church St 5360 S Maryknoll Dr Elkhorn, WI 53121 New Berlin, WI 53151 303-980-0611 Ext: 109 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 262-409-5249 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Walworth Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Home of Good Hope/2010 Lake Point Point 2010 Lake Point Dr 2012 Lake Point Dr Madison, WI 53713 608-421-4164 Madison, WI 53713 608-421-4164 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Dane Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Homeplace of Dorchester LLC Homes for Independent Living/Addie's Home 1207 W Taylor St 155 N 3rd St Dorchester, WI 54425 715-644-2136 Ext: 107 Merrill, WI 54452 Handicap Accessible 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thehomeplaceof.com Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Clark www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Homes for Independent Homes for Independent Living/Auburn Living/Bluehaven 4235 N 69th St 507 Nikki Ln Milwaukee, WI 53216 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Reported = Nowww.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No

Hilltop Affiliates Inc/Ravenwood Hillview Home 2220 Orchard Pl Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-559-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.hilltopassistedliving.com Counties Served: Eau Claire Home Cares Adult Facility Home/Beaver Dr W152N5480 Beaver Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-574-6778 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha Home of Good Hope/2012 Lake Home of Good Hope/Weber Drive 1906 Weber Dr Madison, WI 53713 608-421-4164 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Homes for Independent Living/Apple House 1621 Premier Pl Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Homes for Independent Living/Clearbrook 2119 Pershing Ave Sheboygan, WI 53083 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Milwaukee

Homes for Independent Living/Deer Haven N26W26286 Quail Hollow Rd Pewaukee, WI 53072 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Fairfield 2419 N 8th St Sheboygan, WI 53083 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Hampton 4701 N 90th St Milwaukee, WI 53225 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Homes for Independent Living/Linden Corner 325 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/Magellan 212 S 16th Ave West Bend, WI 53095 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Homes for Independent Living/Dopp 1358 Dopp St Waukesha, WI 53188 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Fleetfoot 1316-1318 Fleetfoot Dr Waukesha, WI 53186 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Ken Crass Memorial Home 700B Eugene St Merrill, WI 54452 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Homes for Independent Living/Lindsay Park 4134 N 89th St Milwaukee, WI 53222 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Meadow Ridge 2657 Sandra Rose Ln New Franken, WI 54229 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Driftwood 1503 N 24th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Forward House 700A Eugene St Merrill, WI 54452 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Homes for Independent Living/Lighthouse 1301 N 24th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Lisbon 3356 N 84th St Milwaukee, WI 53222 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Homes for Independent Living/Michigan West B 3106 Michigan Ave Sheyboygan, WI 53081 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Homes for Independent Living/Newport 3609 Hecker Rd Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Palmetto 8854 W Palmetto Ave Milwaukee, WI 53225 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Homes for Independent Living/Prairie Ridge 502 Nikki Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/Sandpiper 1505 N 24th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Skyline 5265 S Skyline Dr New Berlin, WI 53151 262-468-0662 Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Homes for Independent Living/Nikki Lane 506 Nikki Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Homes for Independent Living/Pat Weber 1209 W Taylor St Merrill, WI 54452 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Homes for Independent Living/Riviera 2121 Pershing Ave Sheboygan, WI 53083 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Shade Tree 1216 Saint Agnes Dr Green Bay, WI 54304 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Songbird 508 Nikki Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Homes for Independent Living/Oriole 503 N Platten St Green Bay, WI 54303 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Homes for Independent Living/Pelican 4957 Daisy Ct Little Suamico, WI 54141 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Homes for Independent Living/Root River 2300 Root River Pkwy West Allis, WI 53227 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Homes for Independent Living/Sierra 2021 Kellner St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homes for Independent Living/Tamarack 1612 W Packard St Appleton, WI 54914 262-468-0662

- Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Homes for Independent Living/The Winds 2408 Knuell St Manitowoc, WI 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc
- Homes for Independent Living/Willow Court 575 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 262-468-0662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Hometown Assisted Living 2 Heritage Ln Belleville, WI 53508 608-574-6337 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Homme Home For The Aging/Stonecrest - Homme Home 805 Parcher St Wausau, WI 54403 715-253-2126 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.homme.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Horizon Manor/Mequon 4413 W Grace Ave Mequon, WI 53092

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Homes for Independent Living/Vista 1302/1304 N 49th St Sheyboygan, WI 53081 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Homes for Independent

living/Wisconsin 1348-1350 S 39th St Manitowoc, WA 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homeward Bound Inc./Lancaster location 130 W Elm St PO Box 503 Lancaster, WI 53813 608-778-5443 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hwbcare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon

Horizon House 402 E Division St Wautoma, WI 54982 608-548-4344 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.horizonhousewautoma.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

House Calls of Menomonie 1921 Talen St Menomonie, WI 54751

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie Homes for Independent Living/Whitetail 4705 W Whitetail Ct Manitowoc, WA 54220 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Homestead Health Services 1712 Monroe St New Holstein, WI 53061 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Homeward Bound Inc./Sauk County 864 Community Dr Sauk City, WI 53583 608-778-5443 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hwbcare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon

Horizon Manor/Germantown N112 W12850 Meqoun Road Germantown, WI 53022 414-241-8486 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

House of Hope Residential Living Home 4944 N 38th St 414-241-8486 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Hudson COH, LLC/Comforts of Home Hudson 1111 Heggen St Hudson, WI 54016 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cohseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

ILC, LLC/Ferndale 4172 Ferndale Ln La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Impeckable Care 19082 40th Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-944-9881 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Ingleside Manor 407 N 8th St Mount Horeb, WI 53572 720-550-4977 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Inspiring Heights E6633 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.housecallsinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood ILC, LLC/27th Street 1348 27th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

715-232-6475

ILC, LLC/Horton House 1355 Horton St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Inclusive Homes 501 Lulu Ln Roberts, WI 54023 612-296-0043 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix

Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Burgoyne Court II 1743 Burgoyne Ct De Pere, WI 54115 715-919-1093 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Inspiring Horizons E6865 Chadwick Rd Reedsburg, WI 53959 Milwaukee, WI 53209 414-791-6150 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

ILC, LLC/Eagle House 2900 State Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

ILC, LLC/Shorewood 1120 Shorewood Dr La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Infinity Care Inc/Pine Tree CBRF 324 Robin Ln Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-845-5085 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Hickory Rd AFH N8075 Hickory Rd Bear Creek, WI 54922 715-919-1093 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

IntegriCare/Cameron 1372 24 3/8 St Cameron, WI 54822

715-475-8829 608-604-4768 608-604-4768 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Counties Served: Sauk Counties Served: Barron Ivy Lane, LLC/Albany Oaks Assisted Living Ivy Lane, LLC/Annas House Assisted Living 2 Ivy Lane, LLC/Annas House Assisted Living I 5449 Cty Hwy K 750 Carolan Dr 5449 Cty Hwy K New Franken, WI 54229 920-866-2903 New Franken, WI 54229 920-866-2903 Albany, WI 53502 920-866-2903 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Minority Business = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Green J & J Hillside Hollow/J & J Hillside Jackies TLC Home Jacqueline Lee Carlson/JLC N8813 County Road EE Hollow Wellness Portage, WI 53901 608-745-6721 1606 County Road X N2089 Ripley Spur Rd Sarona, WI 54870 715-688-9252 Glenwod City, WI 54013 715-265-0200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day Reported = No Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Women **Owned Business**, Small Business Reported = NoOwned Business Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Enterprise Counties Served: St. Croix Counties Served: Columbia Washburn Jamie Miller/Pleasant Ridge AFH Janice A Benkert/Benkert Adult Jefferson Memory Care 29302 County Hwy D Family Home 414 Cty Hwy Y Jefferson, WI 53549 920-541-3520 Richland Center, WI 53581 1803 20th Street Ct Monroe, WI 53566 608-475-0424 608-325-4518 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: owner Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training occupied Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = Small www.jeffersonmemorycare.com **Business Enterprise** Minority Business = Women Minority Business = No Owned Business, Small Business Counties Served: Richland Counties Served: Jefferson Enterprise Counties Served: Green Jeffrey Paul Smet/Happy House 722 S Monroe Ave Jennifer Chadwick/Christie Jennifer M Furgason/Kanton AFH 26068 Cty Hwy E House Green Bay, WI 54301 N6980 Highway 73 Muscoda, WI 53573 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Greenwood, WI 54437 608-604-5919 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 715-743-4519 **Cultural Competency Training** Memory Care = No Reported = NoBariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Minority Business = Small **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training **Business** Enterprise Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark Counties Served: Richland Jennifer McEndree/Jennies Place Jesse Properties/Eastridge Jessica J Wnek dba Deepening 213 S Whiton St 744 Eastridge Dr Roots LLC/Magnolia House Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-393-1570 413 W Prospect St Whitewater, WI 53190 Thorp, WI 54771 715-429-0062 920-728-3030 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth	Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk	Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark
Jessica J Wnek dba Deepening Roots LLC/Willow House 415 W Prospect St Thorp, WI 54771 715-429-0062 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Jessica Koluch/Koluch Adult Family Home 1931 County Road N Friendship, WI 53934 608-548-2342 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams	Joanne E Hestekin/Hestekin Family Home 307 7th Ave W Durand, WI 54736 715-672-4115 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Pepin
Jody L Duce/Duce Adult Family Home 6774 County Highway H Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-5434 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa	Jonathan Forster/Forster AFH 21 Well St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-944-5128 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa	Jordan Patrick Berg/662 Dost Home 662 Dost Ct Green Bay, WI 54311 920-680-2374 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Jubilant Care/Blossom House #1 7759 W Beckett Ave #1 Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-616-1494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee	Jubilant Care/Compassion House #2 7759 W Beckett Ave #2 Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-616-1494 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee	Jubilant Care/Empowerment House #4 7759 W Beckett Ave #4 Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-616-1494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee
Jubilant Care/Tranquility House 7759 W Beckett Ave Apt 3 Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-616-1494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee	Julie A Wolf/Kramers Kottage Family Home 203702 N Frey Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-4125 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon	Julie A Wolf/Wolfs Den 203700 N Frey Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-4125 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon
Julie Vondra/Vondra's Country Living 2452 Condry Rd	Just 4 Me Adult Family Home 635 N 8th St Manitowoc, WI 54220	Just Like Home IV LLC W5140 County Road A Elkhorn, WI 53121

Platteville, WI 53818 484-266-8250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 608-778-8629 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = Small Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Owned Business Counties Served: Grant **Counties Served: Manitowoc** Kaitlyn Kluck/Home Always Kaiya Korn/Western WI 326 Wilshire Blvd N Compassionate Care Stevens Point, WI 54481 406 S Washington St Thorp, WI 54471 715-978-0086 715-347-8699 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Owner Reported = NoOccupied Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No **Counties Served: Portage** Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Clark** Kenneth Taylor Assisted Kenosha Senior Living/Kenosha Living/Kenneth Taylor Assisted Senior Living 3109 30th Ave Living 602 S Locust St Kenosha, WI 53140 262-234-1466 Janesville, WI 53548 262-753-6532 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Kettle Moraine Gardens/CBRF Memory Care 1802 Edgewood Rd Kewaskum, WI 53040 262-626-4990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.kmgassisted.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Washington Kindhearted Home Care** 120 S Mill St Merrill, WI 54452 715-218-3772 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: brief respite for a few hours

https://kenoshaseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha Kewaunee Health Services 1308 Lincoln St Kewaunee, WI 54216 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee Kindred Hearts Family Homes I/Kindred Hearts Family Homes I N7227 Woodfield Ln Whitewater, WI 53190 608-883-6347 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business www.kindheartedhomecare.com Enterprise Counties Served: Walworth Minority Business = Women

630-202-2539 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Kathi M Tollefson/Bob and Kathi Tollefson AFH 1000 Nova Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-607-0564 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women **Owned Business, Small Business** Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn

Kettle Moraine Gardens/CBRF 1802 Edgewood Rd Kewaskum, WI 53040 262-626-4990 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kmgassisted.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Washington

Kim Tryba AFH 212772 Tryba Rd Hatley, WI 54440 715-370-2875 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon

Kindred Hearts Family Homes I/KindredHearts Family Homes II 1005 N Pheasant Way Whitewater, WI 53190 608-883-6347 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Walworth

Reported = No

brief respite for a few hours

**Owned Business** Counties Served: Lincoln King-Johnson Adult Family Home LLC 923 Moore St 865-816-4941 Beloit, WI 53511 608-368-7171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Rock KNH/Marions Place AFH 413 N Iowa St Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3453 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Counties Served: Grant** Kristin Burgess dba Empowerment Living Services, LLC/Brewer House 165 Plummer Ct Neenah, WI 54956 920-558-4504 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Winnebago Lake Hallie Memory Care 4407 124th St 119 E 4th St N Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-829-2477

Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-829-2477 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakehalliememorycare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Lake Mills Health Services 901 Mulberry St Lake Mills, WI 53551 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hometownpharmacywi.co m Minority Business = No Kinnic Health and Rehab 1663 E Division St River Falls, WI 54022 865-816-4941 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kinnichealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

KNH/New Beginnings AFH 2070 W Preston Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-739-3453 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Lafayette Manor 719 E Catherine St Darlington, WI 53530 608-776-4210 Ext: 4114 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Lake Manor LLC/Lake Manor 119 E 4th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-2719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ladysmithcarecommunity.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Lake Pointe Villa Assisted Living 190 Lake Pointe Dr Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-727-1585 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakepointevilla.com KNH/Home With a Heart 435 W Walnut St Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3453 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

KNH/Parkside AFH 1120 N Wisconsin Ave Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3453 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Lake Country Health Services 2195 N Summit Village Way Summit, WI 53066 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Lake Manor LLC/Miner Manor 407 Miner Ave E Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-2719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ladysmithcarecommunity.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Lake Shore Assisted Living LLC/Lake Tomahawk 6416 Flicker Rd Lake Tomahawk, WI 54539 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Lakesha Ann Lambouths/Open Arms 2 U 4430 146th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 616-570-5358 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa

**Counties Served: Jefferson** 

Lakeview Care Partners/Mill Pond Two 515 S Market St Westfield, WI 53964 262-534-8589 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakeviewsystem.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

Lakeview Health Center/Maplewood CBRF 994 Garland St E West Salem, WI 54669 608-786-1400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

LCM Adult Family Home, Inc./LCM AFH - C 27690 265th St Holcombe, WI 54745 715-827-0461 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Legacy Pines Assisted Living 1164 Highway 64 New Richmond, WI 54017 507-459-4190 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Lakeshore Manor Memory Care 711 Bay Shore Dr Oshkosh, WI 54901 847-712-8901 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Lakeview Care Partners/Waterford I 1701 Sharp Rd Waterford, WI 53185 262-534-8589 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Provides overnight awake supervision Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakeviewsystem.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine Lakeview Health Center/Ravenwood 962 Garland St E West Salem, WI 54669 608-786-1400 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Leanne Posielenzny/Northwoods Senior Homecare 10678 State Highway 70 E Woodruff, WI 54568 715-358-6792 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northwoodsseniorhomecar e.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Oneida, Vilas

Lewallen Adult Family Home 2630 8 1/4 Ave Chetek, WI 54728 715-924-3332 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Lakeview Care Partners/Mill Pond One 507 S Market St Westfield, WI 53964 262-534-8589 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakeviewsystem.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

Lakeview Care Partners/Waterford II 1701 Sharp Rd Waterford, WI 53185 262-534-8589 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Awake overnight staff Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lakeviewsystem.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Lancaster Health Services 1350 S Madison St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-4143 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

LeeAndra R Bartow/Whispering Hope Adult Family Home 29149 Whispering Ln Lone Rock, WI 53556 608-216-6146 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Liberty Frontida Inc/Liberty House 701 S Main St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 262-771-7936 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Liberty Village of Tomah/CBRF 200 Liberty Pl Tomah, WI 54660 608-374-5005 Ext: 401 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.libertyvillagecare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Lifekeepers, Inc/North Dakota Home W7287 Dakota Dr Side A Westfield, WI 53964 608-697-5987 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 9-3 is best for reaching a manager Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette Lila Cross/Hamilton Avenue AFH 2999 Hamilton Ave Altoona, WI 54720 715-410-7257 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Lincoln Village/CBRF 1330 W Lincoln Ave Port Washington, WI 53074 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Little Chute Health Services 1201 Garfield Ave Little Chute, WI 54140 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small **Business** Enterprise Counties Served: Barron Life Investors Germantown/Frontida Germantown N109 W17525 Virginia Ave Germantown, WI 53022 262-239-0863 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Lifekeepers, Inc/Phoenix House 727 E Edgewater St Portage, WI 53901 608-697-5987 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 9 -3 is best for reaching manager Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

**Limitless Possibilities** LLC/Morgan Marsh Home 3605 Morgan Marsh Rd Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Linda Disher W9398 County Road X Thorp, WI 54771 715-669-3087 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Clark** 

London Lodge I W9095 London Rd Cambridge, WI 53523 608-235-1558 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Lifekeepers, Inc/Beacon House N6706 Old River Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-697-5987 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F 9-3 is best to reach a manager. Rural location on 2 acres. **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Lifekeepers, Inc/Veterans House W8438 Foote Dr Portage, WI 53901 608-697-5987 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: M-F 9-3 is best for reaching a manager Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lifekeepersinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Limitless Possibilities LLC/Rich Court W2025 Rich Ct Brillion, WI 54110 920-230-2550 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Linda Nielsen/Helping Hands of Dunn County 1103 Evans Ln Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-3326 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn

London Lodge II W9097 London Rd Cambridge, WI 53523 608-235-1558 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Lonnie Stowell/Spirit of the Heart Home Care 1624A 210th St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-641-0494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk

Loyalty Footprints of Life 2742 N 34th St Milwaukee, WI 53210 414-702-7058 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha

Lyghthouse, LLC 1976 Old Lancaster Rd Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-4944 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Make a Difference Homes, LLC 4322 132nd St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-456-7854 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Make a Difference Homes, LLC/Bridgewater 434 Bridgewater Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.londonlodgeassistedliving. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Love is Love/7th St 905 N 7th St Wausau, WI 54403 715-203-7075 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Lucila S Hechanova/Hummingbird Adult Home LLC 5355 Classic Ln Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-2993 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Grant

M & M Group Home 30068 County Road B Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-9954 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Make a Difference Homes, LLC/4133 130th Street 4133 130th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-456-7854 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Manitowoc Senior Living/Harbor View Assisted Living 2115 Cappaert Rd Manitowoc, WI 54220 Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.londonlodgeassistedliving. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Love is Love LLC/Hewitt House 111 Hewitt St Rothschild, WI 54474 715-203-7075 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Luxemburg Senior LLC/Sun Valley Luxemburg 143 School Creek Trail Luxemburg, WI 54217 563-370-4728 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Madison Senior Living Inc/Madison Pointe Senior Living 705 Ziegler Rd Madison, WI 53714 608-244-8863 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.https://madisonpointelivin g.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Make a Difference Homes, LLC/4135 130th Street 4135 130th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-456-7854 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Manor of Fond du Lac LLC, The 517 E Division St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 847-983-4860 Ext: 103

715-456-7854 920-686-1797 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Chippewa Interpreter www.https://harborviewassisted living.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Maple Meadows Assisted Living Maple Ridge of Plover 1001 Primrose Ln 283'1 Maple Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Plover, WI 54467 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 920-727-1585 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No www.maplemeadowsliving.com Counties Served: Portage Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Maplewood Center Maplewood of Sauk Prairie 245 Sycamore St Sauk City, WI 53583 608-643-3383 8615 W Beloit Rd West Allis, WI 53227 414-607-4273 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = Nohttps://www.maplewoodsaukpr Minority Business = No airie.com/ Countie's Served: Milwaukee Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Marathon Residential and Marcie Peterson/My Place Too Counseling Services/Reynolds AFH Place 630 N 10th Pl Black River Falls, WI 54615 527 Hamilton St Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-3240 715-299-7760 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson Counties Served: Marathon Marinette County Health & Mariposa House/Little Florida W4454 Key Largo Dr Merrill, WI 54452 Human Services/Crisis Facility -Anthony House 900 Wells St Memory Care = No Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-7716 Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Reported = No Available 24 hours a day: Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marinettecounty.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette Mariposa House/T3 Mariposa House/T4

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.crossroadscarecenter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Maple Ridge of Plover-Memory Care 2841 Maple Dr Plover, WI 54467 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Maplewood Villa 9343 State Highway 101 Armstrong Creek, WI 54103 715-336-2044 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Forest

Marie A Dahl/Dahl Adult Family Home 385 W Heron Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-346-0148 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Rock

Mariposa House/T2 W4450 Key Largo Dr Merrill, WI 54452 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Mariposa House/T5

N2534 Daytona Dr Merrill, WI 54452 Memory Care = No W4470 Pope Rd Merrill, WI 54452 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Lincoln Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Lincoln Marquardt Health Center Markesan Resident Home, INC. 1130 N Margaret St Markesan, WI 53946 1020 Hill St Watertown, WI 53098 920-260-1885 920-253-5603 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.marquardtvillage.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Mary Ignasiak/A Country Adult Marys Circle of Love AFH/Home Family Home W14272 Becker Ln Ettrick, WI 54627 8006 W Sheridan Ave Apt 1 Milwaukee, WI 53218 608-582-2616 262-825-2943 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = Women Minority Business = No **Owned Business, Small Business** Counties Served: Milwaukee Enterprise Counties Served: Trempealeau Meadow View Health Services MCFI Home Care 2020 W Wells St 3613 S 13th St Milwaukee, WI 53233 Sheboygan, WI 53081 414-937-2203 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No http://www.mcfihomecare.net Counties Served: Sheboygan Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Meadowbrook at Bloomer RCAC Meadowbrook Senior Living at 1900 Priddy St Bloomer, WI 54724 407-496-6017 BRF 1311 Tyler St Black River Falls, WI 54615 407-496-6017 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoAvailable 24 hours a day: Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Chippewa Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson Menomonee Falls Health Menominee Indian Tribe of

Services

W4431 Pope Rd Merrill, WI 54452 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Marshfield Health Services 814 W 14th St Marshfield, WI 54449 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Wood McFarland Senior Living/McFarland Villa Assisted Living 5206 Paulson Ct McFarland, WI 53558 608-838-2231 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.https://mcfarlandvilla.com

Meadow View Manor 920 W 5th St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-937-2941 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Mendota Management Company/Mendota Assisted Living 115 Strangeway Ave Lodi, WI 53555 608-219-4080 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Columbia

Menomonie CBRF/Comforts of Home Menomonie CBRF

Wisconsin

2211 White Pine Ln W2908 Tribal Office Loop Rd N84 W17049 Menomonee Ave Keshena, WI 54135 715-799-5897 Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 Menomonie, WI 54751 Memory Care = No 651-287-0265 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Waukesha Reported = NoReported = Nowww.cohseniorliving.com https://www.menomineensn.gov/ Minority Business = No Minority Business = Tribal Nation Counties Served: Dunn Business Counties Served: Menominee, Shawano Metta Homes LLC/Forest Trail Metro Care Michael A Ledin/Mike and Tonya 1186 9th St W3490 Forest Trl Cares Green Bay, WI 54304 651-829-0823 Montello, WI 53949 272 Louise Dr 608-745-8602 Wrightstown, WI 54180 Memory Care = No Memory Caré = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Small Reported = NoReported = Nowww.mettahomes.com Business Enterprise Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette Counties Served: Brown Middle River Rehabilitation Michele Ruenger/Howland's Midstate Independent Living Place 8274 E San Rd Choices South Range, WI 54874 715-398-3523 4104 Howland Ave 3262 Church St Ste 1 Weston, WI 54476 715-355-6746 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 715-344-4217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 - 5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Available 24 hours a day: owner Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No occupied Cultural Competency Training www.middleriverrehab.com Reported = NoM-F 8:30 - 5 Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Enterprise **Counties Served: Douglas** Florence, Forest, Langlade, Oneida, Portage, Taylor, Vilas, Counties Served: Marathon Wood Midstate Independent Living Midwest Family Homes/Hayfield Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc/Crest View Great Lakes CBRF 2170 Hayfield Ln Choices/River Cities Clubhouse Beloit, WI 53511 608-312-1833 441 Garfield St 612 View St New Lisbon, WI 53950 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-344-4217 Memory Care = No 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Reported = NoWeekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Rock Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.milc-inc.org Counties Served: Juneau Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Florence, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Taylor, Vilas, Wood Mile Bluff Medical Center, Mineral Point Health Services Minerva Yeske/Anderson-Yeske Inc/Fairview Nursing Home 109 N Iowa St AFH 1 1050 Division St Mineral Point, WI 53565 18447 Icebox Rd Mauston, WI 53948 Memory Care = No Sparta, WI 54656 608-847-1869 Bariatric Accessible = No 608-269-2326 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Reported = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Monroe
Mission Creek Senior Care 3217 Fiddlers Creek Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Monroe Health Services 516 26th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green	Monroe Manor CBRF 508 E Monroe Ave Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Monroe Manor Intensive Cares 508 E Monroe Ave Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron	Moore Genuine Care Adult Family Home 711 Anderson St Augusta, WI 54722 715-286-2734 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mooregenuinehomecare.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire	Moraine Ridge LLC/Moraine Ridge Senior Living RCAC 2929 Saint Anthony Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-468-3111 Ext: 113 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.inspiredseniorhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Moraine Ridge LLC/Reflections at Morraine Ridge CBRF 2919 St Anthony Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-468-3111 Ext: 113 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.inspiredseniorhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Morningside Health Services 3431 N 13th St Sheboygan, WI 53083 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan	Mosaic Management Group LLC/Artisan Baraboo II 1114 Silver Dr Baraboo, WI 53913 262-754-4800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.artisanseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk
Mount Vernon Quality Care 11 Mount Vernon Ct Madison, WI 53719 608-572-9141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Mount Vernon Quality Care/9 Mount Vernon Ct 9 Mount Vernon Ct Madison, WI 53719 608-572-9141 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Mulder Health Care Facility 713 Leonard St N West Salem, WI 54669 989-619-2322 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse
My Place of Ixonia I N8616A North Rd Ixonia, WI 53036 414-840-6454 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	My Place of Ixonia II N8616B North Rd Ixonia, WI 53036 414-840-6454 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	My Place of Watertown N8761 Overland Dr Watertown, WI 53094 414-840-6454 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Jefferson** Myra Monyok/Good Samaritan Living Home 6404 Camp Phillips Rd Weston, WI 54476 715-432-6053 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon **Natures Pointe** 910 Winter St Eagle River, WI 54521 715-367-0097 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.legacyofthenorthwoods.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas New Care/Rost-Huebner House 3 N6730 Left Foot Lake Rd Crivitz, WI 54114 715-854-2717 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette New Hope Center/Field Lane House 335 Field Ln Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet New Hope Living/Limits Ave 505 S Limits Ave Cameron, WI 54822 715-651-2153 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training

www.myplaceofwatertown.com

www.myplaceofwatertown.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Nathan Lund-New Beginnings/New Beginnings N595 2nd Ave Sheldon, WI 54766 715-452-5875 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

New Beginnings AFH 702 Plumer St Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-1938 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon

New Glarus Home 600 2nd Ave New Glarus, WI 53574 608-636-2405 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nghome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

New Hope Center/Steenport Home 1024 Steenport Ln Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

New London Senior LLC/Sun Valley New London 1706 Taubel Blvd New London, WI 54961 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No www.myplaceofwatertown.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson

Natty King Family 1005 Harney Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Winnebago

New Care/Rost-Huebner House 1 N6726 Left Foot Lake Rd Crivitz, WI 54114 715-854-2717 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

New Hope Center/Cass House 137 Cass St Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

New Hope Living 505 S Limits Ave Cameron, WI 54822 715-651-2153 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Nexus Residential Homes 1801 Industrial St Apt 9 Hudson, WI 54016 612-987-8534 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Reported = No

Minority Business = No

## **Counties Served: Barron**

Nobility Reigns/Lions Keep 916 S Daybreak Dr Appleton, WI 54915 920-366-8707 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nobility-reigns.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

North Star Services, Inc. 450 East State St PO Box 1068 Adams, WI 53910 608-339-7600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams

NTABA Adult Family Home 813 Fairview Dr West Bend, WI 53090 414-366-0009 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

O'Neal Adult Family Home 29432 Pine Prairie Ln Lone Rock, WI 53556 608-583-3995 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Richland

Oak View Adult Family Home Corp/Acorn Cottage 2917 7th St Barronett, WI 54813 715-822-3629 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Counties Served: Waupaca

North Central Health Care/Crisis Facility - North Central Health Care CBRF 1150 Lake View Dr Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Northern Lights Services/Northern Lights Health Care Center 706 Bratley Dr Washburn, WI 54891 715-373-6424 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northernlightsservices.org

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Nurturing Hands Adult Living Home 2039 Indiana St Racine, WI 53405 262-822-5298 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Racine

Oak Grove Assisted Care LLC 200 W 6th St Necedah, WI 54646 608-787-6384 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oakgroveassistedcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Oak View Adult Family Home Corp/Oak Branch Bungalow 2913 7th St Barronett, WI 54813 715-822-3629 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Counties Served: St. Croix

North Central Health Care/Mount View Care Center 2400 Marshall St Ste B Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Taylor

Northland Lutheran Services for the Elderly Inc/Luther Manor 831 Pine Beach Rd Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-5747 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northlandlutheranwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Nurturing Hands Adult Living Homes/Blake Ave 1834 Blake Ave Racine, WI 53404 262-822-5298 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Racine

Oak Park Place/Baraboo CBRF 800 Waldo St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-4112 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oakparkplace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Oak View Adult Family Home Corp/Oak Leaf Lodge 2919 7th St Barronett, WI 54813 715-822-3629 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Oak View Adult Family Home Corp/Sapling Suite 2915 7th St Barronett, WI 54813 715-822-3629 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Oakwood Manor LLC/Oakwood Manor 2675 Omro Rd Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-231-7900 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thegoodlife.care Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Opportunity Inc/Andrea Street CBRF 9205 Andrea St Weston, WI 54476 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Cherish 1610 Ginger Ln Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Evergreen 2131 Cindy Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Oakbrook Health and Rehabilitation 206 W Prospect St Thorp, WI 54771 715-669-5321 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oakbrookhealthcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Open Arms Assisted Living/91st Place 3648 91st Pl Sturtevant, WI 53177 262-221-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Opportunity Inc/Birchwood 1811 Milwaukee Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Eagles View 514 Sherman St Apt 2 Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Jim's Place AFH 2160 James Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Oakwood Health Services 2512 New Pine Dr Altoona, WI 54720 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Open Arms Assisted Living/Sheridan #4 1150 Sheridan Rd Apt 4 Kenosha, WI 53140 262-221-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Opportunity Inc/Chadwick St CBRF 5006 Chadwick St Weston, WI 54476 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Embers 514 Sherman St Apt 1 Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Opportunity Inc/Pathways 2121 Cindy Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Opportunity Inc/Willows Way 510 Sherman St Apt 4 Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Orchard View Adult Family Home W6429 US Highway 12 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-222-9127 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Jefferson

OSL 550 Columbus Operating/Larson House 550 River Rd Columbus, WI 53925 414-214-8989 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

OSL Marathon Operating LLC/Copperleaf Assisted Living of Marathon 663 Maratech Ave Marathon, WI 54448 715-254-4357 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

OSL SP Operating/North Crest 2225 Eagle Smt Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-254-4357 Ext: 1106 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Orchard Manor

8800 US Highway 61 Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-2113 Ext: 3129 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Orion Tomah LLC/Tomah Nursing & Rehabilitation 1505 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-3241 Ext: 2130 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.atriumlivingcenters.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

OSL 550 Columbus Operating/Larson House South 550 River Rd Columbus, WI 53925 414-214-8989 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

OSL Schofield Operating LLC/Copperleaf Assisted Living of Schofield 1408 Lili Ln Schofield, WI 54476 715-254-4357 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

OSL SP Operating/North Haven 2301 Eagle Smt Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-254-4357 Ext: 1106 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Orchard Manor/ICF/IID 8800 US Highway 61 Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-2113 Ext: 3129 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

OSL 227 Slinger Operating LLC/Autumn Oaks 227 E Washington St Slinger, WI 53086 414-214-8989 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

OSL Iola Operating LLC/Willows, The 515 W Iola St Iola, WI 54945 715-254-4357 Ext: 1106 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

OSL Schofield Operating LLC/Copperleaf Memory Care of Schofield 1404 Lili Ln Schofield, WI 54476 715-254-4357 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

OSL SP Operating/North Ridge 2201 Eagle Smt Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-254-4357 Ext: 1106 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No https://www.copperleafcare.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage OSL WR Operating LLC/Rosemore Village 830 High St Wild Rose, WI 54984 715-254-4357 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Our House Chippewa Falls Assisted Care 115 Marrs St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Our House Janesville Assisted Care 2516 Green Valley Dr Janesville, WI 53546 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Our House Platteville Assisted Care 1735 N Water St Platteville, WI 53818 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Our House Richland Center Memory Care 240 N Orange St Richland Center, WI 53581

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.copperleafcare.co m/ Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Portage** Our House Baraboo Assisted Care 1200 Washington Ave Baraboo, WI 53913 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk **Our House Chippewa Falls** Memory Care 105 Marrs St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa **Our House Medford Assisted** Care 1014 W Broadway Ave Medford, WI 54451 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor

Our House Portage Assisted Care 2876 Village Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Our House Wausau Assisted Care 210 W Campus Dr Wausau, WI 54401

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nohttps://www.copperleafcare.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Our House Cambridge Assisted Care 201 W Madison St Cambridge, WI 53523 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Our House Eau Claire Memory Care 733 W Hamilton Ave Eau Claire, WI 54701 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No

Our House Menomonie Memory Care 820 17th Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Counties Served: Eau Claire

Our House Reedsburg Memory Care 1135 17th Ct Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Our House Wausau Memory Care 220 W Campus Dr Rib Mountain, WI 54401 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Our House Whitewater Memory Care 945 E Chicago St Whitewater, WI 53190 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Our House Wisconsin Rapids Assisted Care 2941 16th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Our Town Tomah 1330 N Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-567-5050 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourtownassistedliving.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Monroe

Palmer Place LLC/Fall Creek 306 S State St Fall Creek, WI 54742 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Our House Wisconsin Dells Assisted Care 1954 State Road 23 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Our House Wisconsin Rapids Memory Care 2711 12th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Outagamie County DHHS 320 S Walnut St Appleton, WI 54911 920-832-5472 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M, Th 8am-8pm, Tu, W, F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M, Th 8am-8pm, Tu, W, F 8am-5pm www.outagamie.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 209 209 W Hawthorn St Strum, WI 54770 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Our House Wisconsin Dells Memory Care 1950 State Highway 23 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-340-1540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ourhousesl.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Our Place 2420 Crescent Ct Plover, WI 54467 715-344-5036 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Portage

Pabich Residential Facility, Inc. 311 W Hunt St Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6212 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Clark

Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 308 308 S State St Fall Creek, WI 54742 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 369 513 Main St Augusta, WI 54722 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 524 524 W Lincoln St Augusta, WI 54722 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Parkview Manor/Edenbrook of Green Bay 2961 Anthony Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 407-496-6017 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Pathway 2 Hearts/Wedge House 3065 Wedge Ct Green Bay, WI 54313 920-716-7638 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Paula Cooley/The Emery House 631 Emery St Stanley, WI 54768 715-514-8020 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Chippewa

Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #5 2609 Bowen St Oshkosh, WI 54902

Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 405 405 E Grant St Augusta, WI 54722 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Park Vista Retirement Living 950 County Road QQ Waupaca, WI 54981 715-256-0100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.parkvistaliving.org Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Waupaca Pathway 2 Hearts/Hawthorne 1 423 Hawthorne Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-716-7638 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Countie's Served: Outagamie Patricia Piff/Piff Adult Family Home 717 14th Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-292-3323 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Ashland Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #1 2611 Bowen St Oshkosh, WI 54901 347-398-1750 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #6 531A E Irving Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 Palmer Place LLC/Palmer Place 407 407 E Grant St Augusta, WI 54722 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Parkside Senior Living 2330 Bruce St Neenah, WI 54956 920-727-1585 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.parksideseniorliving.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Pathway 2 Hearts/Violet 2 2702 Violet Ln Green Bay, WI 54313 920-716-7638 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Patriot Place CBRF 609 Broadway St Berlin, WI 54923 920-570-1766 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #4 531 E Irving Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 347-398-1750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Pecku Anchored AFH/Pecku Anchored AFH 215 Linn St Janesville, WI 53548 347-398-1750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Peggy Raab/Raab's Adult Family Home II 1202 10th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-4619 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Green

Person First Supportive Services/Vision Home 2020 Elinor Ln Holmen, WI 54636 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Pine Valley Community Village 25951 Circle View Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-649-1723 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinevalleycommunity.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Pinecrest of Lake Geneva N3367 County Road NN Lake Geneva, WI 53147 414-305-8654 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinecrestoflakegeneva.co m Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Walworth

Pinnacle Assisted Living

347-398-1750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Penny L Paulson/Penny Paulson 421 W 4th St Blair, WI 54616 608-864-0234 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 3:00pm-8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 3:00pm-8pm Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Trempealeau

PGU LLC/Rose Mary Manor North 309 Marble Ave Mattoon, WI 54450 715-489-3100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Pine Valley Community Village/Pine Valley Assisted Living Center 25951 Circle View Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-649-1723 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinevalleycommunity.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Pinelane AFH 10049 Blackhawk Rd Middleton, WI 53562 608-831-1288 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dane

Pinnacle Assisted Living

608-733-8189 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: 3 shifts - 7a-3pm, 3p-11pm, 11p-7am Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Person First Homes/Fairchild House 2809 E Fairchild St La Crosse, WI 54601 920-858-0988 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Phillips Care Company/Washington House 403 N Washington St New Lisbon, WI 53950 608-344-0224 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Juneau

Pine Valley Residential Services LLC/Oak Ridge AFH W9340 Delaney Ln Elroy, WI 53929 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pinevalleywi.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Juneau

Pinnacle Assisted Living Services/Jefferson St 314 N Jefferson St Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Services/Kettle View N8603 Duffin Rd Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth Pinnacle Assisted Living Services/Yoder #3 1237 W Yoder Ln # 3 Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Countie's Served: Rock

Pisces, LLC/Churchview Point 401 W Blodgett St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pisces, LLC/Woodview Point 2 706B S Linden Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Point Manor Assisted Living 1800 Sherman Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Prairie Memorial Housing, LLC/Bluff Haven Assisted Living CBRF 720 S Fremont St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-3200

Services/Yoder #1 1237 W Yoder Ln # 1 Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Counties Served: Rock** Pinnacle Assisted Living Services, LLC/Oakwood 1 11046 E County Rd N Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Pisces, LLC/Venture Point 2807 S Felker Ave Marshfield, WI 54449

715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pleasant View Skilled Nursing & Rehab N3150 State Road 81 Monroe, WI 53566 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pleasantviewnursinghome. org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Polk County/Golden Age Manor 220 Scholl Ct Amery, WI 54001 715-268-7107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goldenagemanor.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Prairie Nursing Facility, LLC/Prairie Maison 700 S Fremont St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-3202 Handicap Accessible Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Pinnacle Assisted Living Services, LLC/Oakwood 2 11044 E County Rd N Whitewater, WI 53190 920-397-2944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Pisces, LLC/Woodview Point 1 706A S Linden Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No

Services/Yoder #2 1237 W Yoder Ln # 2

Plymouth Health Services 916 E Clifford St Plymouth, WI 53073 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Counties Served: Wood

Prader-Willi Homes/Bonnie Lane 18535 Bonnie Ln Brookfield, WI 53045 262-569-5515 Ext: 2102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pwho.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Prairie Ridge Assisted Living/Waupun CBRF 819 Wilcox St Waupun, WI 53963 608-220-9847 Memory Care = No

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24 Hours, 7 Days/Week Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.chscwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Prairie Ridge Assisted Living-Beaver Dam 212 E Industrial Dr Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-210-4039 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.prairieridgeassisted.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Preston Place 401 Preston Ln Redgranite, WI 54970 920-361-3008 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara Prime Care Services, LLC/Main Street House A 723 Main St Apt 10 Neenah, WI 54956 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Primecare Adult Family Home 6661 Uecker Dr De Forest, WI 53532 608-957-9304 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Progressive Homecare Service, LLC/Logan Dr

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Preferred Care 1611 Premier Pl Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-246-3594 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business, Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Jefferson Pride TLC Therapy and Living Campus/First Phoenix CBRF 7805 Birch St Weston, WI 54476 715-298-3833 Ext: 119 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Prime Care Services, LLC/Main Street House B 723 Main St Apt 6 Neenah, WI 54956 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Priority Living/Priority Homes 1 2021 Cameron St Eau Claire, WI 54703 651-226-3877 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Promise SIL 1808 Creek Rd West Bend, WI 53090 414-830-9747

Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Preferred Senior Living of Ellsworth 429 W Wayne St Ellsworth, WI 54011 715-768-5468 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

Prime Care Services, LLC/Foster House 435 W Foster St Appleton, WI 54915 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Prime Care Services, LLC/Nimrod House 1225 Nimrod Ct Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Sapphire House W7332 State Rd 12 Whitewater, WI 53190 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Rachel Spurley/Klaas Adult Family Home 502 W Washington St Dodgeville, WI 53533

3409 Logan Dr Apt 15

Oshkosh, WI 54901

646-744-4838 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Winnebago

Radiance Memory Care 910 Winter St Eagle River, WI 54521 715-367-0097 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.legacyofthenorthwoods.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Rascals Resort LLC 29429 County Road V Kendall, WI 54638 608-548-5006 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

RBI Care LLC/House 6-11757 Hwy 71 11757 State Highway 71 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

RBI Care LLC/House 9-11747 Hwy 71 11747 State Highway 71 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Rebecca A DeBuhr/Mound View AFH Lower 1545 Sam and Dan Ln Platteville, WI 53818 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Washington

Randolph Health Services 502 S High St Randolph, WI 53956 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Raymonds Home Care/Raymonds Home Care 2 8415 Airport Rd Middleton, WI 53562 608-692-4569 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Dane

RBI Care LLC/House 7-11755 Hwy 71 11755 State Highway 71 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

RBI Caring Hearts, LLC/House A 1612 Henry Johns Blvd Bangor, WI 54614 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rbientities.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Rebecca A DeBuhr/Mound View AFH Upper 1545 Sam and Dan Ln Platteville, WI 53818 608-732-8204 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: owner occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Iowa Randy's Adult Family Home W5615 Hazelnut Ln Necedah, WI 54646 608-565-4175

608-565-4175 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Juneau

RBI Care LLC/House 3-11759 Hwy 71 11759 State Highway 71 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

RBI Care LLC/House 8-11749 Hwy 71 11749 State Highway 71 Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

RBI Caring Hearts, LLC/House B 1614 Henry Johns Blvd Bangor, WI 54614 608-269-0386 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rbientities.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Rebecca Auna W3754 Fennigkoh Rd West Salem, WI 54669 608-786-0097

608-732-5976 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Grant	608-732-5976 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Grant	Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse
Rebekah Hansen E11716 Buckeye Ridge Rd La Farge, WI 54639 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Vernon	Red Oak Homes/ROH Mansfield 716 Mansfield St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-226-2068 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Reedsburg Area Senior Life Center/Ridgeview Trails CBRF 2350 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-768-5805 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk
Reliance Home Services/Carroll Avenue 1524 Carroll Ave Green Bay, WI 54304 612-408-6638 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Disabled Veteran Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie	REM Wisconsin/Agate 4614 Agate Ln Madison, WI 53714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thementornetwork.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	REM Wisconsin/Harmony 5333 Kevins Way Madison, WI 53714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thementornetwork.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
REM Wisconsin/Millstone Road 41 Millstone Rd Madison, WI 53717 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thementornetwork.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	REM Wisconsin II/3605-3607 Canterbury Ln 3605-3607 Canterbury Ln Janesville, WI 53546 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	REM Wisconsin II/Danbar 2805 Danbar Dr Green Bay, WI 54313 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
REM Wisconsin II/Shore Dr N2511 Shore Dr Marinette, WI 54143 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette	REM Wisconsin III/21st St 3901 N 21st St Superior, WI 54880 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	REM Wisconsin III/230 Oak St AFH 230 E Oak St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
REM Wisconsin III/31st 1406 N 31st St	REM Wisconsin III/507 Pine Cone AFH	REM Wisconsin III/Belknap 3706 Belknap St

Superior, WI 54880 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas **REM Wisconsin III/Centennial** CBRF 5303 Cumming Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas REM Wisconsin III/Cut Off 2110 Cutoff Rd Weston, WI 54476 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon REM Wisconsin III/Evergreen Trail 657/659 Evergreen Trl Portage, WI 53901 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia **REM Wisconsin III/Julius** 6977 Julius Dr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

REM Wisconsin III/Northwestern 1909 Northwestern Ave

507 Pine Cone Pl Holmen, WI 54636 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse REM Wisconsin III/Covey 1535 Covey Dr River Falls, WI 54022 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Pierce** REM Wisconsin III/Declaration 61148 Hillside Ln Ashland, WI 54806 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland REM Wisconsin III/Folsom 2111 Folsom St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire **REM Wisconsin III/Mooreland** Circle 708 Mooreland Circle Dr Portage, WI 53901 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

REM Wisconsin III/Parkview Manor

Superior, WI 54880 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

REM Wisconsin III/Cudd 211 S Cudd Ave River Falls, WI 54022 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

REM Wisconsin III/Emerald Drive A AFH 3724 Emerald Dr E Onalaska, WI 54650 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

REM Wisconsin III/Hasani House 1610 10th Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

REM Wisconsin III/Namekagon Loop 1222 Namekagon Loop Hudson, WI 54016 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

REM Wisconsin III/Pheasant Run 1260 Pheasant Run

Wausau, WI 54403 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

REM Wisconsin III/Promise Home 2105 2107 Northwestern Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

REM Wisconsin III/Riverview Manor VI 621A E Chippewa St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

REM Wisconsin III/Winget 5502 Winget Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Residential Services/Franklin House 349 W 11th St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-922-7072 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

121A W 8th Ave Stanley, WI 54768 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa REM Wisconsin III/Redwood S7935 Redwood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

REM Wisconsin III/Ronald Lee Circle 500/504 Ronald Lee Cir Rio, WI 53960 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Rene Hustad E18385 Johnson Ln Wonewoc, WI 53968 608-489-3963 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon

Rest Easy AFH 3598 N Beagle Ln Ojibwa, WI 54862 715-945-2972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8a - 5p M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8a - 5p M-F Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Sawyer New Richmond, WI 54017 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

REM Wisconsin III/Riverview Manor IV 621 E Chippewa St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

REM Wisconsin III/Voyage N16112 County Rd K Galesville, WI 54630 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

Rescare 141 Michelle 141 Michelle Dr Johnson Creek, WI 53038 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Resting Residential/Britta AFH 4321 Britta Dr Apt 8 Madison, WI 53711 608-640-6225 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane **Rice Lake Rehabilitation Care** Center/Heritage Lakeside 1016 Lakeshore Dr Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-234-4021 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

**Ripon Copperleaf AL Operations** 1002 Eureka St Ripon, WI 54971 920-896-0440 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

River City Estates/#4 Garfield St 541 Garfield St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

River View Lodge Assisted Living 1800B Sherman Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Portage

**Riverview Village Senior** Living/Riverview Village Senior Living W176 N9430 River Crest Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-255-2557 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter

**Ridgeview Assisted Living** S9068 Cty Rd G Plain, WI 53577 608-546-2287 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women **Owned Business Counties Served: Sauk** River City Estates/#2 - 5510 Kellner Road 5510 Kellner Rd Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood River City Estates/#5 -1810 Cultural Competency Training **River's Bend Health Services** 960 S Rapids Rd Manitowoc, WI 54220 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc Rock County Human Place 203 W Sunny Ln Janesville, WI 53546 608-575-5200 Handicap Accessible

Lincoln St 1810 Lincoln St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No www.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Services/Crisis Facility - Harpers Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No http://www.co.rock.wi.us/hsd Minority Business = No

Ripley Shores N1989 Ripley Shore Dr Sarona, WI 54870 715-469-3482 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cell phone from 7a-7p 715-205-5164 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small **Business** Enterprise Counties Served: Washburn River City Estates/#3 - 550 WI St 550 Wisconsin St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-389-2280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.rivercityestates.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

River Falls CBRF II/Comforts of Home The Lodge 2354 Aurora Cir River Falls, WI 54022 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.cohseniorliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

**Riverview Home Care** Corporation/Riverview Home Care A 86 W 11th St Apt A Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-517-1483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Rocky Knoll Health Care Center N7135 Rocky Knoll Pkwy Plymouth, WI 53073 920-449-1230 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.sheboygancounty.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

www.https://riverviewvillagelivi **Counties Served: Rock** ng.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Rosebrooke Senior Living Ruth Vallejo/Mi Casa AFH Rolling Meadows of Strum 550 W Liberty St 208 Elm St N6165 Woodland Meadows Dr Adams, WI 53910 715-207-1419 Strum, WI 54770 815-715-1364 Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-254-0137 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Sheboygan Minority Business = No Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Trempealeau **Counties Served: Adams** Rykiel's AFH, LLC Safe Haven Adult Assisted Living Safe Haven Senior Care 801 E North St 421 Main St 414 E 19th St Adams, WI 53910 608-339-9634 Boyceville, WI 54725 715-505-6760 Marshfield, WI 54449 715-898-1731 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Small Reported = No Reported = Nowww.safehavenadultassistedlivi Minority Business = No Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams Counties Served: Wood ng.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Sage Meadow Ops LLC/Violet Sage Meadows/Lake Geneva Sage Meadow FDL Ops LLC/Violet Meadows Fond Du Lac 597 Kingswood Ave Meadows De Pere 6722 State Road 50 Lake Geneva, WI 53147 262-412-6643 1880 Scheuring Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 708-277-3038 De Pere, WI 54115 262-689-6973 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.sagemeadowsl.com Counties Served: Brown Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Counties Served: Walworth Said Giama Abukar dba Aegis Samantha Hicks/Samantha Hicks Samaritan Home on 43rd 1024 N 43rd St Manitowoc, WI 54220 Quality Care-Shari Lane/Shari LLC 414 S 4th Ave Lane Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-495-5565 920-946-1960 N1546 Shari Ln Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 385-298-6793 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.samaritan.homes Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Door Counties Served: Manitowoc Sandy Brandl/9th St AFH 3521 9th St S Samaritan Home on 7th Samaritan Nursing and Rehab LLC 622 N 7th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 531 E Washington St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 920-946-1960 West Bend, WI 53095 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible 262-335-4500 Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Available 24 hours a day: Minority Business = Small

www.samaritan.homes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Sara McDonough 408 Gordon Ln Onalaska, WI 54650 608-799-7787 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Abbotsford I 100 S 4th Ave Abbotsford, WI 54405 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Hayward I 10260 White Birch Ln Hayward, WI 54843 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Ladysmith II 1105 Baker Ave Ladysmith, WI 54848 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Menomonie II 1902 Talen St Menomonie, WI 54751 218-336-2366 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Sara S Cherney/Sweet Leaf Homes #2 1426 River View Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-459-1150 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise **Counties Served: Portage** 

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Bloomer I 406 Priddy St Bloomer, WI 54724 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Hayward II 15497 Pinewood Dr Hayward, WI 54843 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Medford II 955 E Allman St Medford, WI 54451 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Rice Lake I 1631 Kern Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 218-336-2366 Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Portage

Sara S Cherney/Sweet Leaf Homes #3 1424 River View Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-459-1150 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Portage

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Bloomer II 406 Priddy St # B Bloomer, WI 54724 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Ladysmith I 910 Shady Ln Ladysmith, WI 54848 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Menomonie I 1916 Talen St Menomonie, WI 54751 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Rice Lake II 1639 Kern Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Spooner I N4810 Hill Dr Spooner, WI 54801 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Scott M Langer/Our House II N9211 County Rd N Neshkoro, WI 54960 920-293-4663 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marquette

Secured Living/Esterly 214 214 S Esterly St Whitewater, WI 53190 920-222-1719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Sekara LLC II 2011 Northwestern Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Sekara LLC VII 3302 Horizon Ct Weston, WI 54476 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible

**Preferred Provider** Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Spooner II W7184 Green Valley Rd Spooner, WI 54801 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.vitacareliving.com Minority Business – No Counties Served: Washburn

Scott M Langer/Our House III N9211 County Rd N Neshkoro, WI 54960 920-293-4663 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marguette

Secured Living/N374 Cty Rd N N374 County Rd N Whitewater, WI 53190 920-222-1719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Sekara LLC V 4907 Annabelle Ct Weston, WI 54476 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Senior Opportunity Fund Operations 1 LLC/Caraton Commons 1 1550 Arcadian Ln De Pere, WI 54115 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Scandia Capital Partners/VitaCare Stratford I 213721 Legion St Stratford, WI 54484 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Secured Living/Esterly 212 212 S Esterly St Whitewater, WI 53190 920-222-1719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Sekara LLC I 2013 Northwestern Ave Wausau, WI 54403 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Sekara LLC VI 4909 Annabelle Ct Weston, WI 54476 715-370-4836 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Senior Opportunity Fund Operations 1 LLC/Caraton Commons 2 1500 Arcadian Ln De Pere, WI 54115 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Senior Opportunity Fund Operations 1 LLC/Caraton Commons 3 1525 Arcadian Ln De Pere, WI 54115 920-213-0521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Serenity Healthcare/Serenity House 2075 E Preston Dr Richland Center, WI 53581 608-604-1572 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Richland

SHA MSL Greendale/Clifden Court West 6771 S 68th St Franklin, WI 53132 262-925-9302 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.frontidacare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Sheboygan Health Services 3129 Michigan Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Sheboygan Senior Living/The Shores of Sheboygan Assisted Living I 920-213-0521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Senior Opportunity Fund Operations 1 LLC/Caraton Commons GreenBay 1 653 Woodside Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-213-0521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

SHA MSL Greendale/Clifden Court East 6751 S 68th St Franklin, WI 53132 262-925-9302 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.frontidacare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Shawano Health Services 1436 S Lincoln St Shawano, WI 54166 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nshorehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Sheboygan Progressive Health Services 1902 Mead Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-458-8333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Shell Lake SNF/Shell Lake Health Care Center 802 E County Highway B 920-213-0521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Senior Opportunity Fund Operations 1 LLC/Caraton Commons GreenBay 2 655 Woodside Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-213-0521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

SHA MSL Greendale/Clifden Court North 6801 W Loomis Rd Greendale, WI 53129 262-925-9302 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.frontidacare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Shawano Senior LLC/Sun Valley Lincoln Street 1377 S Lincoln St Shawano, WI 54166 920-610-0833 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Sheboygan Senior Living/Shores of Sheboygan Assisted Living II 3319 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 608-893-3508 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Sherry L Lucas/Lucas AFH 6444 Geano Beach Rd Abrams, WI 54101 3315 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 608-893-3508 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Shiloh Assisted Living/Appleton 140 S Mayflower Dr Appleton, WI 54914 773-996-1529 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Shyan L Krueger/Caring Corners AFH 35942 County Highway MM Stanley, WI 54768 715-429-0536 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Marshall 604 Lewellen St Marshall, WI 53559 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Platteville 1480 Bears Ct Platteville, WI 53818 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Silver Lake Manor CBRF

Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-7292 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.https://shelllakehealthcc.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Shiloh Assisted Living/Greenville W7098 Buttercup Ct Greenville, WI 54942 773-996-1529 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Darlington 1619 Fayette Rd Darlington, WI 53530 608-835-0040 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9a-8p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9a-8p www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Mineral Point 210 Copper St Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Sienna Meadows of Oregon 989 Park St Oregon, WI 53575 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Silver Lake Manor RCAC

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Oconto

Shullsburg Home, CBRF 204 E Water St Shullsburg, WI 53586 608-965-4454 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Dodgeville 404 E Madison St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Oregon 981 Park St Oregon, WI 53575 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Silver Lake Haven N2641 17th Ln Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-5817 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Silverstone Memory Care

N2641 17th Ln Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-5817 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Sky Residential/Berwyn 7425 N Berwyn Ave Glendale, WI 53209 414-916-2710 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Smiling Faces Home Health/Silverton 3134 Silverton Trl Madison, WI 53719 608-906-8601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Soldiers Grove Health Services 101 Sunshine Blvd Soldiers Grove, WI 54655 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Southpointe Care and Rehab Center 4500 W Loomis Rd Greenfield, WI 53220 732-961-8467 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee N2641 17th Ln Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-5817 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

SM2 Services/Keela AFH 480 Tracey Ln Unit A Hudson, WI 54016 715-393-8660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Society's Assets Inc. 5200 Washington Ave Ste 225 Racine, WI 53406 262-619-3601 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.societysassets.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock, Walworth

Solomon Hill Estates N5903 238th St Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1070 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No WWW.solomonhillestates.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Southwest Home Care 1106 Grove Ter Dubuque, IA 52001 608-348-4558 Ext: 0 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 8am - 5pm www.southwesthomecareangels .com Minority Business = No 5100 Schroth Ln Grand Chute, WI 54913 920-903-8141 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.silverstonememorycare.or

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Smiling Faces Home Health/Hoel 400 Hoel Ave Stoughton, WI 53589 608-906-8601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Sokaogon Chippewa Community 3144 Vanzile Rd Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-6440 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sokaogonchippewa.com Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Forest

Somers Kenosha Senior Living/North Point Senior Living 3109 12th St Kenosha, WI 53144 920-573-3427 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter https://northpointseniorliving.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha

Southwest Opportunities Center, Inc 1600 Industrial Park Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6659 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.socinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Spectrum 21 N1306 Ellen Ln Greenville, WI 54942 920-475-6986 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie

St Coletta of Wisconsin/Hydrite 2309 Rustic Woods Ct Waukesha, WI 53188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Martha W5092 US Highway 18 Jefferson, WI 53549 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Croix County Department of HHS/St Croix County Health Center 1445 N 4th St New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

St Croix Serenity Home 519 8th St N # B Hudson, WI 54016 517-505-0174 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Sauk

Spectrum Home One 301 W Prospect St Thorp, WI 54771 715-379-5717 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

St Coletta of Wisconsin/Lourdes 140 S Kranz Ave Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Michael 822 E Racine St Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Croix Falls COH LLC/Comforts of Home-St Croix I 343 E McKenny St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

St Elizabeth Nursing Home 109 S Atwood Ave Janesville, WI 53545 920-342-8510 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.saintelizabethhome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Spring Valley Health Care Services/Spring Valley Health & Rehabilitation Center S830 Westland Dr Spring Valley, WI 54767 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.svhcs.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce

St Coletta of Wisconsin/Seton AFH 810 E Racine St Jefferson, WI 53549 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Coletta of Wisconsin/St Rose 119 Orchard View Ct Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

St Croix Falls COH LLC/Comforts of Home-St Croix II 341 E McKenny St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 651-287-0265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

St Rita Adult Family Home LLC/Home 575 212976 County Hwy-B Mosinee, WI 54455 715-693-6768 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

## Counties Served: St. Croix

Stable Living LLP/Lawrence Ave 928 Lawrence Ave Altoona, WI 54720 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Stefanie L Carlson/Carlsons Kinship Home 3100 Popp Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-389-2272 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Stevens Point Health Services 1800 Sherman Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Sturdy Oaks 926 Camp Fire Dr Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-318-5400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dane

Sunlight Assisted Living/Magna House 615 E Sawyer St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-304-3626 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Stacey D Stackhouse/Its About You AFH 1716 Harrison Ave Beloit, WI 53511 608-927-7965 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Rock

Stephanie Robin Knutson N333 County Road X Merrill, WI 54452 715-536-8386 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Stoddard CBRF LLC/Creamery Creek Senior Living 880 Broadway St Stoddard, WI 54658 608-638-1600 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.creamerycreekseniorliving. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Sturgeon Bay Health Services 200 N 7th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 414-962-5250 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Sunnyside Home 1 Eastown Mnr Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-203-2686 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Stacey Dagendesh/Stacey's Adult Family Home 2505 1st Ave W La Crosse, WI 54603 608-769-4826 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse

Sterling Adult Family Home/Wilson St 100 N Wilson St Thorp, WI 54771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Stoughton Senior Liiving/Stoughton Meadows Senior Living 2321 Jackson St Stoughton, WI 53589 608-877-1227 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://stoughtonmeadows,com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Sun Haven II LLC 20035 Junco Rd Tomah, WI 54660 608-632-8276 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Monroe

Sunset Ridge Jefferson 826 E Reinel St Jefferson, WI 53549 920-541-3536 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Sunstone Assisted Living, LLC/Sunset Ridge Memory Care 816 E Reinel St Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

SV North LLC/Marinette North 875 University Dr Marinette, WI 54143 563-370-4728 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

SV North LLC/Oconto 1 425 Pecor St Oconto, WI 54153 563-370-4728 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

SV South LLC/Beloit West 2156 House St Beloit, WI 53511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Stevens Point 100 Green Ave N Stevens Point, WI 54481 920-682-1945 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sylvancrossings.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Counties Served: Walworth

Superior Helping Hands 823 Belknap St Ste 204 Superior, WI 54880 218-591-2657 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Douglas

SV North LLC/Marinette South 3206 Woodland Rd Marinette, WI 54143 563-370-4728 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

SV North LLC/Oconto 2 427 Pecor St Oconto, WI 54153 563-370-4728 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

SV South LLC/Terrace 2771 Iva Ct Beloit, WI 53511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Tainter Adult Family Home/Tainter AFH I N9637 560th St Colfax, WI 54730 715-632-2023 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Susan Hansen/Hansens Group Home 1190 17th St Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5331 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron

SV North LLC/Nine Acres 229 Van Dyke St Oconto, WI 54153 563-370-4728 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

SV South LLC/Beloit East 2775 Kadlec Dr Beloit, WI 53511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Hunter Ridge 626 Monroe St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-682-1945 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sylvancrossings.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Tara M Hemmingson/Thetke Homes 9501 County Highway D Boyd, WI 54726 715-450-6567 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa TC Adult Homes/Serenity Living 1 - A Touch of Home 1301 E Doege St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-660-8310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Team Discovery West, LLC/Team Beloit - Bootmaker 1956 Bootmaker Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-770-1097 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Tellurian Adult Residential Program/Dane County Care Center Crisis Stabilization 300 Femrite Dr Monona, WI 53716 608-663-2120 Ext: 114 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Terrie Opelt/Kourtland House 308 S Eaton Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6177 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

The Cottages Memory Care/Golden Pond 113 Madison Way Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-5166 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thecottagescare.com TC Adult Homes/Serenity Living 2 - A Touch of Home 612 E 25th St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-660-8310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Tellurian/Behavioral Health 1720 Jackson St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-663-2120 Ext: 114 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Tena Jensen/Tena & Clark Jensen AFH N7271 Cottonwood Ln Holmen, WI 54636 608-781-5052 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: owner occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse

Terrie Opelt/The Braeburn House 208 N Eaton Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6177 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

The Deerfield CBRF 1127 W 8th St New Richmond, WI 54017 651-631-6187 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.deerfieldphs.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix TC Adult Homes/Serenity Living 3 - A Touch of Home 720 S Cypress Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-660-8310 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Tellurian/La Crosse CARE House Crisis Stabilization 4647 Mormon Coulee Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-663-2120 Ext: 114 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Terrie Opelt/Kourtland 2 308 S Eaton Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6177 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

The Bay at Garden View Assisted Living Center 729 Park St Antigo, WI 54409 715-623-2356 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

The Gardens of Mount Pleasant/Gardens of Mount Pleasant (The) 6101 16th St Racine, WI 53408 414-915-8588 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

The Greenfield House 21444 Flatiron Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-7335 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

The Meadows of Fall River LLC 101 Hometown Ave Fall River, WI 53932 608-561-8510 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

The Neighbors of Dunn County/West Neighborhood 651 Howison Cir Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-4572 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.http://dunncountyhealthca recenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

The Waterford at Colby/Memory Care Unit 1110 N Division St Colby, WI 54421 715-223-2200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

The Waterford Memory Care at Park Falls 354 Linden St Park Falls, WI 54552 715-223-2200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No The Homeplace of Mondovi/The Homeplace 158 E Main St Mondovi, WI 54755 715-644-2136 Ext: 107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thehomeplaceof.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

The Neighbors of Dunn County/Central Neighborhood 2901 Forbes Ave Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-4572 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.http://dunncountyhealthc arecenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

The Next Inning 506 N Main St Orfordville, WI 53576 608-879-3084 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

The Waterford at Park Falls 354 Linden St Park Falls, WI 54552 715-223-2200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Therapeutic Assisted Living Operations/Hamilton Park Place 2525 Hamilton St Portage, WI 53901 920-207-3550 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No **Counties Served: Racine** 

The Homeplace of Stanley/The Homeplace (CBRF) 225 E 4th Ave Stanley, WI 54768 715-644-2136 Ext: 107 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thehomeplaceof.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

The Neighbors of Dunn County/East Neighborhood 658 Howison Cir Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-4572 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.http://dunncountyhealthca recenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

The Waterford at Colby 1110 N Division St Colby, WI 54421 715-223-2200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

The Waterford at Wisconsin Rapids 491 25th St N Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-421-0045 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Theresa Pozarski/Hopes & Dreams 121 N Pine St Cadott, WI 54727 715-313-0287 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price	www.therapeuticalo.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia	Counties Served: Chippewa
Theresa Pozarski/Hopes & Dreams III 29732 125th Ave Boyd, WI 54726 715-313-0287 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	THI of Wisconsin at Hartford/The Pavilion at Glacier Valley 1900 American Eagle Dr Slinger, WI 53086 262-297-6300 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pavillionatglaciervalley.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha	Three Oaks Health Services 209 Wilderness View Dr Marshfield, WI 54449 414-690-6972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
Tomahawk Health Services 720 E King Rd Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-453-2164 Ext: 220 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.nshorehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln	Toni Lynne Whitehouse/Toni Kellner AFH 1409 Weston Ave Schofield, WI 54476 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: owner occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Marathon	Tonic Home Care LLC 2108 Sullivan Ave Kaukauna, WI 54130 920-284-6716 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Counties Served: Outagamie
Tower View Assisted Living LLC 401 N Grant St Rosendale, WI 54974 715-305-4302 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Fond Du Lac	Tradewinds Residence 1601 N 16th St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2077 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.tradewindsresidence.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Traditions of Frederic 107 Oak St E Frederic, WI 54837 715-327-4888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk
Tresa Debroux/Debroux Family Home W7343 Highway 47 Phlox, WI 54464 715-489-3850 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Langlade	Trisha Crook/Dalogasa Gardens 306 Dalogasa Dr Arena, WI 53503 608-753-2273 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Iowa	Tru-Care Homes LLC 924 Prospect Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 608-982-0071 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge
Turner Integrity Care 104 Soderberg Dr Thorp, WI 54771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No	Two Rivers Senior Living/Meadow View Assisted Living 4606 Mishicot Rd Two Rivers, WI 54241 920-686-1797	Ultimate Hope/Kabore House 551 N Oakhill Ave Janesville, WI 53548 920-650-2873 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Ultimate Hope/Portales House 414A W Forest Ave Whitewater, WI 53190 920-650-2873 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth	United Pioneer Home/Lawson Manor CBRF 625 S 2nd St Luck, WI 54853 715-472-2164 Ext: 103 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk	Upland Point/Sunnyside East 207 W Parry St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-987-0003 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa
Upland Point/Sunnyside West 209 W Parry St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-987-0003 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	Valley View Home 28425 Coop Woods Rd Richland Center, WI 53581 608-347-0271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland	Vania A Jakubowski 4125 133rd St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-723-5977 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa
Vernon Manor 310 Fairlane Dr Viroqua, WI 54665 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vernoncounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon	Victorian Splendor 312 E Lake St Lake Mills, WI 53551 920-648-4230 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Victory Vision Business Ventures/Victory Vision CL East 968 E Madison St Waterloo, WI 53594 414-698-8182 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.victoryvisionventures.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Minority Owned Business, WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson
Victory Vision Business Ventures/Victory Vision CL North 734 N Monroe St Waterloo, WI 53594 414-698-8182 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.victoryvisionventures.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Minority Owned Business, WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson	Vincent Root/Family Ties 1223 S Main St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: owner occupied Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Jefferson	Vintage Family Investments I LLC/Vintage on the Ponds N4901 Dam Rd Delavan, WI 53115 262-728-2171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vintageonthepondswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Virginia Highlands Care and Rehab Center W173N10915 Bernies Way Germantown, WI 53022 262-509-3300 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Vista Care/5th Avenue 175 S Westfield St Oshkosh, WI 54902 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Vista Care/Ashland 306 3rd St W Ste 102 Ashland, WI 54806 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Vista Care/Hunter Treeline 1360 Hunter Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54937 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Vista Care/Quail Court 2920 Quail Ct Oshkosh, WI 54904 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

VitaCare Living/Mount Horeb 104 Lincoln Ct Mount Horeb, WI 53572 Virginia M Johnson/Fran's Adult Family Home 6106 State Road 78 South Wayne, WI 53587 608-293-2238 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Lafayette

Vista Care/Allerton 1657 Maricopa Dr Oshkosh, WI 54904 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Vista Care/East Cedar 705 E Cedar Ave Manitowoc, WA 54220 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Vista Care/Lennox 1663 Maricopa Dr Oshkosh, WI 54904 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Vista Care/South 42nd Street 4116 Rock St Manitowoc, WA 54220 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

VonBehren Group Homes/Allison Park AFH 1960 Allison Park Dr Vista Care/14th Ave South 1378B Alpine Dr Nekoosa, WI 54457 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Vista Care/Alpine South 1378A Alpine Dr Nekoosa, WI 54457 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Vista Care/Fleetwood 4438 Fleetwood Dr Manitowoc, WA 54220 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Vista Care/Lilac 171 S Westfield St Oshkosh, WI 54902 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

VitaCare Living/Cross Plains 2620 Military Rd Cross Plains, WI 53528 218-336-2366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Walnut Acres AFH 4224 County Road J Benton, WI 53803

Reported = No www.Wellsnatureview.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Whispering Pines Manor 920 W 5th St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-4519 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Clark Willow Brooke Senior Living CBRF July 01, 2025

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.vitacareliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Wausau Manor Health Services 3107 Westhill Dr Wausau, WI 54401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Wellington Place at Rib Mountain 149500 Cty Rd NN Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-5000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Wells Nature View CBRF/Wells Nature View III 2711 S Apple Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.Wellsnatureview.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Whispering Pines Manor Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-4519 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

218-336-2366

Richland Center, WI 53581 608-415-7374 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Weber Haus Inc 312 Center St Wonewoc, WI 53968 608-464-7688 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Wellington Place at Whiting 1902 Post Rd Stevens Point, WI 54481 720-550-4977 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Wells Nature View CBRF/Wells Nature View IV 2807 S Apple Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.Wellsnatureview.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Whole Life Assisted Living LLC/Whole Life Assisted Living 26 Bird St Chetek, WI 54728 715-456-0631 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Willow Brooke Senior Living RCAC

608-759-6001 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Lafayette

Wellington Place at Biron 1661 S Biron Dr Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 720-550-4977 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Wells Nature View CBRF/Wells Nature View II 601 E 21st St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-7515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.Wellsnatureview.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Whispering Pines CBRF 3380 Bridlewood Dr Plover, WI 54467 715-342-9100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Williams Bay Health Services 146 Clover St Williams Bay, WI 53191 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Willowcrest Health Services 3821 S Chicago Ave

1800 Bluebell Ln Stevens Point, WI 54481 920-858-2361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ensigngroup.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Willowdale Health Services 1610 Hoover St New Holstein, WI 53061 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Wilma Mast/First Street AFH 1001 1st St Boyceville, WI 54725 715-308-9853 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dunn

Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Holton House 315 E Holton St Tomah, WI 54660 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Windy Ridge Care, Inc/The Farm 23785 Millstone Ave Wilton, WI 54670 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Wisconsin Community Care/402 State 402 S State St

1801 Lilac Ln Stevens Point, WI 54482 920-858-2361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nohttp://www.ensigngroup.net Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Portage Willowick Assisted Living Janesville RCAC 2860 Liberty Ln Janesville, WI 53545 608-774-8662 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.willowicksenior.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Rock Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Church Street House 207 N Church St Ontario, WI 54651 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Lake Tomah Center 321 Butts Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-381-4972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Warrens House 611 Colton Ct Warrens, WI 54666 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training

Wisconsin Community Care/804

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Monroe

Reported = No

804 N Drew St

Drew

South Milwaukee, WI 53172 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Willowick Moments Clinton 304 Ogden Ave Clinton, WI 53525 608-774-8662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.willowicksenior.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Hollister House 325 Hollister Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Windy Ridge Care, Inc/Oak Street House 220 E Oak St Sparta, WI 54656 608-381-4972 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Wisconsin Badger Camp, Inc. 1250 Us-151 Bus PO Box 723 Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-9689 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.badgercamp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Grant

Wisconsin Community Care/933 Franklin 933 W Franklin St

Appleton, WI 54911 920-202-3211 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	Appleton, WI 54911 920-202-3211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie	Appleton, WI 54915 920-202-3211 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie
Wisconsin Dells Health Services 300 Race St Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 608-254-2574 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia	Wisconsin Rapids Health Services 1350 River Run Dr Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Woodland Court Elder Services 1102 S Center Ave Merrill, WI 54452 715-539-9700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.woodlandcourtelder.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln
Woodstone Senior Living CBRF 950 Bear Paw Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 320-587-0005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.woodstoneseniorliving.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron	Wright Stride 316 Harrison Ave Waukesha, WI 53186 414-379-4207 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Waukesha	Wright Stride 2 530 N 26th St Milwaukee, WI 53233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee
Yoyo Quality Care/5509 Kroncke Dr 5509 Kroncke Dr Madison, WI 53711 608-395-7459 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Yoyo Quality Care/Strathmore 6202 Strathmore Ln Madison, WI 53711 608-395-7459 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Zinzendorf Hall Inc/Park Ridge 1148 Bayberry Dr Watertown, WI 53098 920-261-0400 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge
Zinzendorf Hall Inc/Park Terrace 1047 Hill St Watertown, WI 53098 920-261-0400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Zion Care/Tamarack Lane Home 898 Tamarack Lane Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-209-3204 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dane	

## Self-Directed Personal Care

Self-directed personal care consists of activities that assist a member with activities of daily living, instrumental activities of daily living, and housekeeping services directly related to the care of the member to maintain the member in his or her place of residence and to assist the member to access the community. Services may include assistance with activities of daily living (ADLs) or instrumental activities of daily living (IADLSs) or activities involving the provision of assistance with ADLs and IADLs. Services are provided by either an individual or agency selected by the member, pursuant to a physician's order (a state law requirement) and following a membercentered plan (MCP) developed jointly by the member and IDT staff including a registered nurse. The MCP shall specify delegated nursing tasks, if any. The member may use as a provider any individual who passes a background check and is not barred from participating in the Medicaid or Medicare program, including relatives and legal guardians meeting the requirements under Article VIII.N.2. The member may also use an agency that is not barred from participating in the Medicaid or Medicare program. Members must have budget authority over an allocation of waiver funding through the Self-Directed Services option to receive personal care through this service and must function themselves or through a representative as either the common law employer of an individual worker or the managing, co-employer of an agencyprovided worker.

Consumer Direct for Wisconsin 744 Ryan Dr Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 877-785-9991 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.consumerdirectwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Lori Knapp Richland Inc as Fiscal

**GT** Independence 215 Broadus St Sturgis, MI 49091 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: After hours phone Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 7am-5pm Self-Directed www.gtindependence.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Florence, Forest, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Oneida, Pepin, Portage, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Wooḋ

United Cerebral Palsy of West

GT Independence 215 Broadus St Sturgis, MI 49091 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 7am-5pm Self-Directed www.gtindependence.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Florence, Forest, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Oneida, Pepin, Portage, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Wood

Agent 106 S Beaumont Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-0434 Ext: 1218 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training
Reported = No
Self-Directed
www.lkichoice.com
Minority Business = No
Counties Served: Adams,
Columbia, Crawford, Dane,
Dodge, Green, Jefferson,
Marquette, Rock, Waushara

Central Wisconsin 2153 Eastridge Ctr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-1805 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.ucpwcw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

## Specialized Transportation Community (all non-medical)

Community Transportation is the provision of services or items which permit an individual to gain access to community services, activities and resources. This service may consist of items such as tickets or other fare media or services where the provider directly conveys a member and her or his attendant, if any, to destinations.

1 Awesome Ride/1 Awesome Cab 532 S Main St Seymour, WI 54165 920-371-7808 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.1awesomecab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano	34 Senior Care LLC/Seniors Helping Seniors of West Central WI 3232 Dale Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-514-4511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire	4U Adult Day Services/Stevens Point 3100 Minnesota Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-544-4845 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.4udayservice.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Portage
4U Adult Day Services/Wisconsin Rapids 1421 Pepper Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-544-4845 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.4udayservice.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Wood	A Better Way Transport 403 E 2nd St Merrill, WI 54452 715-574-3415 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 6:30 AM-5:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 6:30 AM-5:30 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Shawano, Taylor	A New Day Adult Day Services 218 W Broadway St Blair, WI 54616 608-864-0301 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 7am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Trempealeau
A to B Transport 1304 Bluebird Ln Elk Mound, WI 54739 844-367-2862 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fri 4:00AM-7:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fri 4:00AM-7:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Pierce, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Washburn	A Touch of Hope Transportation LLC 1913 N 10th Ave Apt 10 Wausau, WI 54401 715-298-4100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Taylor, Wood	Aaron Michael Boyd/Boyd Car Service 1810 Crest View Dr Ste 5D Hudson, WI 54016 715-529-2693 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 6am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 6am-6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix
AB Transit 13 Singleton Ct Madison, WI 53711 507-649-1949 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No	Abby Vans W5621 Todd Rd Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes	Abby Vans W5621 Todd Rd Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes

Bariatrić Accessible = Yes

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Bariatrić Accessible = Yes

Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoOffice Hours: 7:00AM-Monday-Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = 4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-8:00PM **Disadvantaged Business** www.abbyvans.com Enterprise, Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown **Business** Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Counties Served: Columbia, Dodge, Eau Claire, Forest, Green Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green, Lake, Jackson, Juneau, Iowa, Jefferson, Lafayette, Rock, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marinette, Sauk Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Portage, Sauk, Shawano, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Waushara, Wood Abby Vans/Door County 1115 W 4th St Abby Vans/Zone 1A 1115 W 4th St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3364 Neillsville, WI 54456 608-789-7350 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Reported = Nowww.abbyvans.com Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Door Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse ADRC of Eagle Country Adams County Health & Human 225 N Beaumont Rd Ste 117 Services/Aging and Disability 569 N Cedar St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 Adams, WI 53910 608-339-4333 608-326-0235 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Weekday hours: 7 am to 3:30pm Cultural Competency Training Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Fridays-8:00AM-Reported = Yes 4:30PM 7 am to 3:30pm Cultural Competency Training https://www.co.adams.wi.us/de Reported = Nopartments/health-human-Office/Transport Hours: services Monday-Fridays-8:00AM-Minority Business = No 4:30PM Counties Served: Adams Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Juneau** ADRC of NW WI-Burnett County ADRC of Washburn County 7410 County Road K 304 2nd St Shell Lake, WI 54871 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Siren, WI 54872 715-485-8411 Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 8AM -4:30PM Reported = No**Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Reported = No Counties Served: Burnett M-F 8AM - 4:30PM http://www.adrcconnections.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn Affinity & Beyond HomeCare Aging and Disability Resource

Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-8:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: 7:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-8:00PM www.abbyvans.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Dodge, Eau Claire, Forest, Green Lake, Jackson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Portage, Sauk, Shawano, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Waushara, Wood Abby Vans/Zone 1B 1115 W 4th St Neillsville, WI 54456 608-789-7350 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse ADRC of Grant County 8820 Hwy 35 - 61 S PO Box 383 Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6113 Ext: 226 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Lafayette Advocates In-Home Care 111 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: typically 6am-9pm, some weekends Cultural Competency Training Reported = No typically 6am-9pm, some weekends www.advocates2.com Minority Business = No

Aha Medical Transport 360 E Birch Ave Apt 8B

Center of Monroe County

Counties Served: Door

612 E Front St

Withee, WI 54498 715-207-6273 315 W Oak St Ste A Barron, WI 54812 Sparta, WI 54656 715-719-9679 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM; Transport Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fr Hours: Monday-Friday:8:00 AM-8:00 PM Minority Business = No 8:00AM-4:30PM Counties Served: Chippewa, Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Clark, Jackson, Marathon, Taylor, Reported = Yes Reported = No Wood Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fr Office Hours: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM; 8:00AM-4:30PM Transport Hours: Monday-Friday:8:00 AM-8:00 PM Minority Business = No www.monroe.wi.us Minority Business = No Countie's Served: La Crosse, Counties Served: Barron, Dunn Monroe, Vernon AK Transport LLC Alagie All Aboard Transportation 3811 Schoonover Rd Saidykhan/Compassionate Care Services LLC Weston, WI 54476 715-551-4394 for Restoring Indep Home 2 2325 Clover St Apt C 200 S Executive Dr Ste 101 Brookfield, WI 53005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Oshkosh, WI 54901 701-610-1377 602-756-1832 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes 7:30AM-5:00PM Available 24 hours a day: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-**Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No 9:00PM/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday: 7:30AM-5:00PM Counties Served: Winnebago 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Marathon Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Dodge, Jefferson, Milwaukee, Ózaukee, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha All About You Home Care All American Taxi All Harmony Transit LLC 2902 Curry Pkwy Apt 17 Madison, WI 53713 608-422-1180 318 N Dewey StSte1 Eau Claire, WI 54703 1705 Merrill Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-355-0899 715-577-8638 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Office Weekday hours: Reported = No Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00 AM-Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Suday 7:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training https://aayhomecarellc.wixsite.c om/all-about-you-home-c 6:00 PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-10:00PM Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCounties Served: Chippewa, Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Suday 7:00AM-4:00PM Minority Business = No Dunn, Eau Claire Office Hours:Monday-Friday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-10:00PM Counties Served: Columbia, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Dane, Dodge, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Wood Allegiance Transportation LLC 450 S Wall St Lot 16A Alliance Adult Home Care Almost Family Personal 6327 Alison Ln Care/Chilton Denmark, WI 54208 920-412-1688 Madison, WI 53711 631 E Calumet St Ste 2A 612-999-0483 Chilton, WI 53014 337-233-1307 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Office Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: /Transport Hours: Monday-Reported = No dendent on staff availability Friday 7:30AM-4:30PM Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Dane Reported = NoReported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On

Office /Transport Hours: Call www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Monday-Friday 7:30AM-4:30PM Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Calumet, Counties Served: Brown, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Calumet, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Sheboygan, Winnebago Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano Almost Family Personal Almost Family Personal Almost Family Personal Care/Chilton Care/Fond du Lac/Janesville Care/Fond du Lac/Janesville 61 W Pioneer Rd 61 W Pioneer Rd 631 E Calumet St Ste 2A Chilton, WI 53014 337-233-1307 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 337-233-1307 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm; Sat-Sun On Call \_ Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training dependent on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Reported = No Reported = No www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Call www.lhcgroup.com Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Rock, Sheboygan, Washington, Minority Business = No Rock, Sheboygan, Washington, Winnebago Counties Served: Calumet, Winnebago Manitowoc, Outagamie, Sheboygan, Winnebago Almost Family Personal Almost Family Personal Almost Family Personal Care/Green Bay 2100 Riverside Dr Ste 103B Care/Green Bay Care/Marinette 2100 Riverside Dr Ste 103B 3900 Hall Ave Ste Z Green Bay, WI 54301 337-233-1307 Green Bay, WI 54301 337-233-1307 Marinette, WI 54143 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm; Sať-Sun On Call dependent on staff availability 5pm; Sat-Sun On Call Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Call Call Call www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Counties Served: Brown, Door Counties Served: Brown, Door Marinette, Menominee Almost Family Personal Almost Family Personal Alpha Services Company of Care/Oconto Care/Oconto Wisconsin 5068 US Highway 141 Ste 1105B Oconto, WI 54153 337-233-1307 5068 US Highway 141 Ste 1105B Oconto, WI 54153 337-233-1307 3900 Fairway Pl NW Rochester, MN 55901 888-995-4742 Ext: 71211 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -Available 24 hours a day: ON Call 5pm; Sat-Sun On Call dependent on staff staff Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = Yes Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On www.internationalquality.com Minority Business = No Call Call www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Menominee, www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Crawford, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Taylor, Counties Served: Menominee, Oconto, Shawano Oconto, Shawano Trempealeau, Vernon Alten Haus Assisted American Lutheran Homes American Phoenix Transportation LLC 8544 9 Mile Creek Rd 200 Memorial Dr Living/Edelweis Mondovi, WI 54755 715-832-3003 Ext: 226 1055 Jacobsen Rd Neenah, WI 54956 920-470-9040 Fall Creek, WI 54742

Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training

Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No

715-271-0201

Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Reported = No www.americanlutheranhomes.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo	Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 5AM-5PM/Transport Hours 3AM-11PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 5AM- 5PM/Transport Hours 3AM- 11PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Trempealeau
American Transit Team LLC 12605 W North Ave # 270 Brookfield, WI 53005 262-222-2989 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-6:00PM/Transport 6:30AM-6:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 6:00PM/Transport 6:30AM- 6:30PM Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Disabled Veteran Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha	Anderson Transportation LLC N8604 Caldron Falls Rd Crivitz, WI 54114 920-619-7480 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Brown, Florence, Forest, Marinette, Oconto	ANT Transport8 5910 77th St Kenosha, WI 53142 262-764-3441 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Sat 6am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Sat 6am - 6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine
Anytime Transport LLC W2745 Mitchell Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-559-6607 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 5:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 5:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau	Anytime Transport LLC W2745 Mitchell Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-559-6607 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 5:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau	Anytime Transport LLC W2745 Mitchell Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-559-6607 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 5:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau
Anytime Transport LLC W2745 Mitchell Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-559-6607 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No	Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse Location 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	ARC Angels Senior Home Care of Southeastern Wisconsin LLC 1001 W Glen Oaks Ln Ste 238 Mequon, WI 53092 262-573-3725 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.arcangelscare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau		
Arms of Angels 913 Olympic St Kingsford, MI 49802 920-370-7599 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat-Sun 6am - 8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Florence, Forest, Marinette, Oconto, Vilas	Arrow Transport 4U 4985 Pine Lake Rd Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-367-8271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 730AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 730AM-5PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Forest, Iron, Langlade, Oneida, Price, Taylor, Vilas	Ashland County Aging Unit Inc. 400 Chapple Ave Ste 100 Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-4414 Ext: 11 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ashlandaging.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland
Ashley Ray/Transportation Guardians 19 S Concord Dr Janesville, WI 53545 608-718-9972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth	Assist-To-Transport LLC 71 Albert Dr Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-682-8820 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc	Astro LLC 2815 Packerland Dr Green Bay, WI 54313 920-499-9119 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #011 1306 12th Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #023 1760 6th Ave Baldwin, WI 54002 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #025 208 E Krych St Thorp, WI 54771 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark
Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #029 1310 Bartosh Ln River Falls, WI 54022 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #037 - 973 Johnson 973 Johnson Dr New Richmond, WI 54017 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #037 - 975 Johnson 975 Johnson Dr New Richmond, WI 54017 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix
Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives	Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives	Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives

#041 3404 Hoover Ave Altoona, WI 54720 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #057 5741 Sandpiper Dr Stevens Point, WI 54481 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #071 914 W Shorewood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #085 1500 S Edgewater Dr Eau Claire, WI 54701 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Countie's Served: Eau Claire Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #098 7730 9 Mile Creek Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Countie's Served: Eau Claire

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #049 1849 US Highway 63 Comstock, WI 54826 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #059 724 Hawk Ln Stevens Point, WI 54481 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #082 525 Black Bear Ave Spooner, WI 54801 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #092 2910 Kingston Rd Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #106 142 Locust St La Crosse, WI 54601 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #052 1421 Rogers Dr Plover, WI 54467 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #062 651 2nd St N Stevens Point, WI 54481 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #083 7736 9 Mile Creek Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #093 3010 Kingston Rd Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #107 N5009 Hurricane Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #108 146 Locust St La Crosse, WI 54601 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #124 798 Stone Ridge Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Aurora Community Services/Supportive Home Care 406 Technology Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn, Portage

Avanti Home Care/Hurley 110 Iron St Hurley, WI 54534 715-682-9500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Bad River Transit PO Box 39 72682 Maple St Odanah, WI 54861 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland #115 912 W Shorewood Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Aurora Community Services/Residential Alternatives #129 1801 Milwaukee Ave Wausau, WI 54403 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services 406 Technology Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Away We Go Transport 1651 Willow Dr Port Washington, WI 53074 414-708-7682 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Barron County Developmental Services 175 N Lake St Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5341 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.barroncountydsi.org Minority Business = No #118 N2349 Ashley Ct Waupaca, WI 54981 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Aurora Community Services/Residential Iternatives #128 - 3308 Horizon Crisis 3308 Horizon Ct Weston, WI 54476 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Avanti Home Care/Ashland 1601 Beaser Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-9500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Bad River Health and Wellness Center 53585 Nokomis Rd Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7150 Ext: 1495 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Ashland

Barron County Office on Aging 335 E Monroe Ave Barron, WI 54812 715-537-6227 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 9:00AM-3:00PM Cultural Competency Training

	Counties Served: Barron	Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:30PM/Transport Hours: 9:00AM-3:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Bay Area Rural Transport (BART) 2216 6th St E PO Box 61 Ashland, WI 54806 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland	Be Driven Transport LLC 1205 Sunrise Ct Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-810-4771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9:30AM- 2:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9:30AM-2:30PM www.be-driven-transport.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Outagamie, Winnebago	Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/33 Fields 2520 State Road 33 Port Washington, WI 53074 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee
Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Bethsaida Augusta 410 Augusta Dr Madison, WI 53717 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Bethsaida Manassas 1337 Manassas Trl Madison, WI 53718 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Bethsaida Tramore 925 Tramore Trl Madison, WI 53717 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin/Maple Grove 3033 Maple Grove Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Beacon Specialized Living Wisconsin, Inc/Mount Hope W4040 County Road Z Eau Claire, WI 54701 608-577-8035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Bee Cab, Inc 1224 Island St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-784-4233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 5:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon
Believe & Achieve Learning & Recreational Center 101 E 1st St Merrill, WI 54452 715-409-0353 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am- 3:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am-3:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln	Beloit Transit 1225 Willowbrook Rd Beloit, WI 53511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Bethel Home & Services, Inc/Helping Hands Transportation 620 Garfield Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM/Transport Hours:

Better Than Yesterday 2021 Broadway St S Menomonie, WI 54751 715-308-3837 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Washburn	Beulahgene Assistant Living Inc/1706 Stonebridge Rd West Bend, WI 53095 262-875-2395 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Washington	8:00AM-5:00PM www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Vernon BL Medical Transport 2046 23 1/2 Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-736-7110 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Chippewa, Dunn, Polk, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Washburn
Black River Falls Taxi 101 S 2nd St Black River Falls, WI 54615 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson	Black River Industries 650 Jensen Dr Medford, WI 54451 715-369-1337 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.blackriverindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Taylor, Wood	Blue Jay Taxi LLC W7148 Von Besser Dr Merrill, WI 54452 920-889-0675 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available by phone 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Taylor
Blue Jay Taxi LLC W7148 Von Besser Dr Merrill, WI 54452 920-889-0675 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Taylor	Bradley Walsh 6667 Herbrand Rd Sauk City, WI 53583 608-643-6162 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau, Monroe, Sauk, Vernon	Bridge for Community Life/Hudson 651 Brakke Dr Hudson, WI 54016 715-381-8230 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.BridgeYWD.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix
Brown Cab Service 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training	Burnett Transit, Inc 211025 State Highway 13 Spencer, WI 54479 715-659-4391 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No	C&V Transports 716 Mason St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-567-0004 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Calumet County Department of Human Services 206 Court St Chilton, WI 53014 920-849-2361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.calumetcounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Carepool Innovation W243N2315 Saddle Brook Dr Unit 16 Pewaukee, WI 53072 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM www.carepool.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Dane, Jefferson, La Crosse, Marinette, Menominee, Milwaukee Oconto, Outagamie, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Waukesha

**Caring Hearts Transportation** W5942 Baker Rd Holmen, WI 54636 608-317-3657 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours Monday-Friday 7:00AM-5:00PM www.progressivetravel.org Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Clark, Marathon, Wood Cardinal Home Care LLC N9678 18th Ave Necedah, WI 54646 608-547-4616 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am - 5pm Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Juneau Caring Heart Transport LLC 2433 Riverview Dr Janesville, WI 53548 608-289-8790 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 6am -6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 6am - 6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth Carla Becker and Mark Rossow/Bay Mobility 320 Superior Ave Washburn, WI 54891 715-718-6688 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Sat 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon - Sat 8am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett,

Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 7:00 AM-5:00 PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Monday-Friday 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Price, Vilas

Careplus Rides 2809 Fish Hatchery Rd Ste 204J Fitchburg, WI 53713 608-867-1177 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM www.careplusrides.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk

Caring Hearts Transportation W5942 Baker Rd Holmen, WI 54636 608-317-3657 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: After Hours Availability: 24 hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Casa de Oakes 1130 Bindl Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-524-9876 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, Tu, Th 7a-5p; closed W, F, Sa, Su Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.casadeoakes.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Sauk

Catholic Charities Cecilia Norton/Lockhaven 3710 East Ave S Homes I 417 E Beaver St PO Box 266 La Crosse, WI 54601 Spooner, WI 54801 715-939-9157 608-790-0839 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.cclse.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = Women Counties Served: La Crosse **Owned Business** Counties Served: Washburn Center for Independent Living Central Care Transportation 304 E Maple St Stanley, WI 54768 715-703-9360 for Western Wisconsin/Compass 2920 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 715-233-1070 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours:7AM-5PM/Transport Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Hours: 6AM-6PM Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = No Office Hours:7AM-5PM/Transport Hours: 6AM-6PM Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.cilww.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Taylor Clark, Crawford, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Forest, Grant, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Oneida, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Washburn, Wood Vilas, Washburn, Wood Chandler Brands **Chariot Transportation** 3245 E Engine Hill Rd Danbury, WI 54830 218-409-2979 11405 Emmons St Trempealeau, WI 54661 262-749-1524 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8AM-5PM/Transport Hours Weekday hours: Office/Tranport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-6AM-6:PM 4:00PM Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = No Office Hours: 8AM-Office/Tranport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM 5PM/Transport Hours 6AM-6:PM Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Counties Served: Bayfield, Crawford, Jackson, La Crosse, Burnett, Douglas, Sawyer, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Washburn Vernon City of Appleton 100 N Appleton St Appleton, WI 54911 Memory Care = No Circle of Care 1297 County Highway P Chipewa Falls, WI 54729 715-512-0029 Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Reported = No

Cedric D Johnson/Benevolent AFH 3803 N 24th Place Milwaukee, WI 53206 262-208-6976 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Challenge Center 39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Choice Mobility LLC 3164 Mathey Rd Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-493-3523 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am - 5pm; Sat-Sun-After 5pm by Appt Only Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7am - 5pm; Sat-Sun-After 5pm by Appt Only Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

City of Janesville 18 N Jackson St Janesville, WI 53548 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Available 24 hours a day:

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Chippewa City of Stevens Point 2700 Week St PO Box 243 Stevens Point, WI 54482 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie City of Waukesha Transit Commission 2311 Badger Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock City of Wausau 407 Grant St Wausau, WI 54403 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
Clark County Department of Social Services 517 Court St Rm 502 Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-5233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-4:00pm www.co.clark.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Clark County Rehabilitation and Living Center W4266 CountyHighway X Owen, WI 54460 715-229-2172 Ext: 1254 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.clark.wi.us/clarkcaount y/departments/healthcare/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Taylor	Clinton Senior Center 301 Cross St PO Box 129 Clinton, WI 53525 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Columbia County Health & Human Services 2652 Murphy Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-742-9296 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 6:00am3:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:00am3:00pm www.co.columbia.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dodge, Green Lake, Marquette, Sauk	Comfort Carriers W7417 Pine Ave Medford, WI 54451 715-573-6784 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-4:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Crawford, Grant, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Price, Richland, Taylor, Vernon, Vilas, Wood	Comfort Transport, LLC W238 N1645 Rockwood Dr Ste H Waukesha, WI 53188 262-446-9810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-4:30PM www.comfort-transport.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Cornerstone Foundation 105 W Division St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	Country View Transport, LLC 227 County Road W Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-558-8547 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:30AM-4:30PM/Transport 6:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 7:30AM- 4:30PM/Transport 6:00AM- 5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Sauk	County of Dodge/Dodge County Human Services 199 County Road DF Juneau, WI 53039 920-386-3582 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 8:00am-4:30pm www.co.dodge.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

County of Door-Door County County of Iron/ADRC of the Library/Door County Department North-Iron County of Health and Human Services 307 3rd Ave S Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-2108 Ext: 8 421 Nebraska St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-7183 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: available: Office Hours M-Thur Office/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-7:00am-4:30pm, Friday 7-11:00 4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Office/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-Counties Served: Door 4:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron Courtesy Cab Courtesy Cab/Stevens Point 3003 Wilson St Lot 47 5622 County Road B Menomonie, WI 54751 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-308-9030 715-342-8863 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7 days a week Weekday hours: Office Hours-6am-6pm NO Sundays: 8AM-Cultural Competency Training 6PM/Transport Hours: 6:30AM-Reported = No 8PM 7 days a week 6am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Dunn Office Hours-NO Sundays: 8AM-6PM/Transport Hours: 6:30AM-8PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Curb Ryde Daadshe Transport 311 E Wisconsin St Ste 102 7 Mount Vernon Ct Portage, WI 53901 612-701-2734 Madison, WI 53719 608-640-6225 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-7:00PM/Transport Hours: 12:00A-12:00PM Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 7:00AM-6:00PM **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = No Office Hours: 7:00AM-Monday-Friday: 7:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No 7:00PM/Transport Hours: Counties Served: Adams, 12:00A-12:00PM Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green Minority Business = No Lake, Marquette, Sauk Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Jefferson, Lafayette, Rock, Sauk **Diligent Personal Care Agency** Dignity First Education & Supportive Home Care Services 7120 W Center St LLC Milwaukee, WI 53210 3908 N Millwood Dr 414-509-5859 Appleton, WI 54913 Memory Care = No 920-475-5894 Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8am-3pm. Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No F 8am-2pm Available 24 hours a day: If staff Cultural Competency Training available Reported = No

County of Manitowoc Wisconsin/ADRC of the Lakeshore 1701 Michigan Ave Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-683-4180 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00A-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00A-4:00PM www.adrcofthelakeshore.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc **Curative Connections Inc** 2900 Curry Ln Green Bay, WI 54311 920-593-3500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: 7:00-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:30AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office/Transport Hours: 7:00-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:30AM-4:30PM http://www.curativeconnections .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Devoted Transport 2920 Whippoorwill Rd Suamico, WI 54313 920-604-8036 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Office/Transport Hours Monday-

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Office/Transport Hours Monday Sunday 6:00AM-6:00AM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.devotedtransportllc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Marinette, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano

Diversified Services Incorporated 7649 Tower Rd Siren, WI 54872 715-349-5724 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Disabled Veteran Business, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie, Winnebago	M-Th 8am-3pm. F 8am-2pm Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha	Counties Served: Burnett
Diversified Services Incorporated/DSI West 7726 Rasmusen St Siren, WI 54872 715-349-5724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-TH 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-TH 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett	Doma/Cedar 1 513 Cedar Dr N Hudson, WI 54016 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Donna Rae Klismith/JJ Adult Family Home 6098 US Highway 10 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-340-9847 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
Door County ADRC 916 N 14th Ave Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8AM-4PM/Transport Hours 7:45AM-4:15PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8AM- 4PM/Transport Hours 7:45AM- 4:15PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door	Driftless Recreation 1222 14th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 715-451-4866 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-TH 8AM5PM, F-8AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-TH 8AM5PM, F-8AM-4:30PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Due North Transportation/Coulee Region Operations Center 2710 Commerce St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-394-4900 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-9:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-9:00PM www.duenorthsts.com Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon
Duluth Lighthouse for Vital Living/Lighthouse Center for Vision Loss 309 W 1st St Duluth, MN 55802 218-624-4828 Ext: 1003 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9am - 4pm www.lcfvl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn	Duluth Transit Authority 2402 W Michigan St Duluth, MN 55806 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Dunn County Department Of Human Services 3001 US Highway 12 E Ste 160 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.co.dunn.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn
Dunn County Transit Commission 640 Stokke Pkwy	Dunn County Transit Commission	Eagle Homecare 2567 Spark St

Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-7433 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:50am-12:15pm Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:15am-6:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Pepin

East Shore Industries Inc 813 Rabas St Algoma, WI 54201 920-487-3541 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 730am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 730am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Polk, St. Croix

Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM, Transport Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM, Transport Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Polk, St. Croix

EZ View Group Home/EZ View

640 Stokke Pkwy Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-7433 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 7:15am-6:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:15am-6:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Pepin

Eau Claire Transit 910 Forest St Eau Claire, WI 54703 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM, Transport Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Polk, St. Croix

Esther Hicks/T & E Cab LLC N29783 Pierzina Ln Arcadia, WI 54612 608-863-5552 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Fitchburg, WI 53711 608-230-5701 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Endearment Unlimited 2801 International Ln Ste 208 Madison, WI 53704 608-807-0408 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 8am - 5pm www.endearmentunlimited.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Rock, Sauk, Winnebago

Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM, Transport Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Polk, St. Croix

Extended Adult Care/Churchill Dr 3007 Churchill Dr Madison, WI 53713 517-410-8467 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Fico Skye Transportation LLC

Family Mutual Home Care

Group Home 4 12022 125th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-827-0355 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	1105 Grand Ave Ste 4 Schofield, WI 54476 715-298-0816 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8:30am - 5pm Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire	304 E Slifer St Portage, WI 53901 608-315-8706 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 6:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk
First Care Transportation 1/First Care Transportations 2308 Lathrop Ave Racine, WI 53405 414-915-8588 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00Am-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00Am-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine	Forward Horizons Inc/Forward Horizons 422 3rd St W Ste 114 Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-1224 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 9:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 9:00AM-5:00PM www.forwardhorizons.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield	Fox Transport W2745 County Road D Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-642-2124 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM www.foxtransportwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Kenosha, Racine, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha
Fox Valley Cab/City of Berlin 719 W Frances St Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:30AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:30AM- 4:00PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Outagamie, Waushara, Winnebago	Friends of the Coulee Region RSVP/RSVP La Crosse 2920 East Ave S Ste 104 La Crosse, WI 54601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM www.rsvplax.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Garlick's CBRF, Inc W949 County Road A Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-5013 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo
GB Metro 901 University Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Geneva Brown/June Cares-1779 Nancy 1779 Nancy Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-366-0246 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Gloriana LLC 3314 Carter Ave Schofield, WI 54476 715-571-7452 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: member specific Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women

GO Transit 926 Dempsey Trl Oshkosh, WI 54902 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours 8 am- 4:30 pm/ transport hours 6 am- 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours 8 am- 4:30 pm/ transport hours 6 am- 6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Golden Pearl 3018 Helsan Dr Richfield, WI 53076 262-268-1100 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am - 3pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington	Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon Grace Madison Adult Family Home 1226 Jasmine Dr Madison, WI 53719 720-402-0489 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Dane
Green County Human Services Department N3152 State Road 81 Monroe, WI 53566 608-324-3601 Ext: 2067 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.gchsd.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green	Greenco Industries, Inc 1601 4th Ave W Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green	Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Green Bay 225 S Monroe Ave Ste 201 Green Bay, WI 54301 262-295-6284 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown
Gundersen Coulee Trails 110 Brendal Ln Ste B Viroqua, WI 54665 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-4:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Jackson, La Crosse, Richland, Vernon	Happy Life Care/Williamsburg Home 1 5813 Williamsburg Way Fitchburg, WI 53719 612-999-0483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Happy Life Care/WIlliamsburg Home 2 5815 Williamsburg Way Fitchburg, WI 53719 612-999-0483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Have a Heart W10356 State Road 29 River Falls, WI 54022 715-425-7754 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 www.haveaheartinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pierce	Headwaters 1441 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-1337 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.headwatersinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Heart to Hearth 1149 Stuhr Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 608-317-5225 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hearttohearth.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon
Heart to Hearth 1149 Stuhr Ct Onalaska, WI 54650	Heart to Hearth 1149 Stuhr Ct Onalaska, WI 54650	Heartland Transportation E6487 1370th Ave Ridgeland, WI 54763

608-317-5225 608-317-5225 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training available: 2 hour minimum Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.hearttohearth.net www.hearttohearth.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon HeartLand Transportation E6487 1370th Ave HeartLand Transportation E6487 1370th Ave Ridgeland, WI 54763 Ridgeland, WI 54763 715-949-1313 715-949-1313 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: Office Hours Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training available: Transportation Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM www.handsoninhomecare.com www.handsoninhomecare.com Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business, Minority Owned Business **Owned Business** Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pierce, Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Croix Polk, Rusk, St. Croix Highline Corporation Hodan Community Services, Inc 100 Cary Rd Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 941 Fountain St Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-987-3336 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Office Hours: Reported = No8:00am-4:00pm Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Iowa Reported = NoOffice Hours: 8:00am-4:00pm www.highlinecorp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Iron

Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn **Highland School Adult Family** Home W7455 State Highway 64 Antigo, WI 54409 715-216-6826 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Langlade Home Safety Innovations N8466 Ducke Dr Holmen, WI 54636 920-379-4439 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.homesafetyinnovations.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukée, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara,

Winnebago, Wood

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training

Hometown Superior Therapy 16925 Badger Rd Mason, WI 54856 715-209-7559 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 1pm-6pm; Sat/Sun 7am - 12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 1pm-6pm; Sat/Sun 7am - 12pm www.hometownsuperiortherapy .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas, Iron, Price, Sawyer, Washburn	Hometown Transport LLC 318 E Washington St Augusta, WI 54722 715-829-8455 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	I Wish Home Health Care 3615 Bayfield Line Rd Iron River, WI 54847 715-372-8788 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield
IHC Support Services 2703 220th Ave St Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-557-1696 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm https://ihcsupportservices.net/ Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: St. Croix	ILC, LLC 3629 Mormon Coulee Rd Ste A La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Independent Care Health Plan dba Inclusa - Mileage, Meals & Lodging Reimbursement 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
Independent Care Health Plan dba Inclusa - one time payment 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Innervisions Counseling 840 State Road 136 Ste 1 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-477-9858 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.innervisionscounseling.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk	Janus Transport 488 Lupine Ln Altoona, WI 54720 715-829-9152 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 7am-7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 7am-7pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin
Jeff Weyenberg/Metro Medical Transport LLC E9321 Crain Rd New London, WI 54961 920-982-6059 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am - 5pm www.metromtransport@yahoo. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca	Jefferson County Human Services 1541 Annex Rd Jefferson, WI 53549 920-647-8726 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.jeffersoncountywi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Jennifer McEndree/Jennies Place 213 S Whiton St Whitewater, WI 53190 920-728-3030 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth
Jordan Transit N60W14436 Kaul Ave	Judith A Evitch/Arrow Taxi and Delivery	Julies Country Care Express LLC Julie DeVries

N9541 Church Rd 1643 15th St Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 Barron, WI 54812 715-418-0055 Casco, WI 54205 920-255-3898 262-415-5555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Weekday hours: Office Hours: Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:30am-5:00/Transport Hours: Hours:8:00AM-9:00AM-4:00PM/Tranport 3:30PM/Transport Hours: Hours:Sun-Wed 6:30AM-6:00AM-05:00PM 6:30PM, Thurs-Sat 6:30AM-7:00am-7:00pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training 2:30AM Reported = NoReported = NoCultural Competency Training Office Hours: 8:30am-Office Hours:8:00AM-Reported = No 3:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-05:00PM Office Hours: 9:00AM-5:00/Transport Hours: 7:00am-4:00PM/Tranport Hours:Sun-7:00pm Wed 6:30AM-6:30PM, Thurs-Sat Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, 6:30AM-2:30AM Counties Served: Brown, Door, Jefferson, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, www.arrow-taxidelivery.com Kewaunee Racine, Walworth, Washington, Minority Business = No Waukesha Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Chippewa, Dunn, Polk, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Washburn KANDU Industries, Inc **KANDU** Industries, Inc Juneau County ADRC 200 S Hickory St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-9371 15 Plumb St 15 Plumb St Milton, WI 53563 608-755-4123 Milton, WI 53563 608-755-4123 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = No Weekday hours: 7:30-3:30 Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: www.kanduindustries.com Cultural Competency Training Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock 7:30-3:30 Reported = Nowww.kanduindustries.com Office/Transport Hours: Minority Business = No Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Counties Served: Rock www.co.juneau.wi.gov/adrc.htm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau Kayla Van Cleve/Alicias Place 605 S Forest Ave Kevin Shasky/Good Shepard Kewaunee County Dept of Transportation Human Services Crandon, WI 54520 14346 S Eau Claire Acres Cir 810 Lincoln St 715-902-0848 Gordon, WI 54838 Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-255-5457 715-816-4224 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Monday-Friday Reported = NoCultural Competency Training www.aliciasplace.llc.com 3AM-9PM Reported = NoMinority Business = No **Cultural Competency Training** www.kewauneeco.org **Counties Served: Forest** Reported = No Minority Business = No Monday-Friday 3AM-9PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Sawyer, Washburn Key Care Transportation 215 Worden Ave E KH Medical Transport KH Medical Transport 1705 Merrill Ave 1705 Merrill Ave Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-3727 Wausau, WI 54401 Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00AM-5:00PM Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: available: M-F 6am - 9pm; Sat-Varying Driving Hours; Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Sun 6am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMonday-Friday: 8:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Monday-Friday: 8:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Reported = No Monday-Friday: Varying Driving Hours; Office Hours: 8:00AM-Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Shawano, Lincoln, Marathon, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Wood 5:00PM Taylor, Waupaca, Wood Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Taylor, Washburn Kids On The Go Kim Marie Nelson/K&S Kindred Hearts Family Homes I/Kindred Hearts Family Homes I 1523 Rose St Ste 2 Transportation La Crosse, WI 54603 608-780-5682 27378 County Highway MM Cadott, WI 54727 N7227 Woodfield Ln Whitewater, WI 53190 715-703-0683 Memory Care = No 608-883-6347 Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-7:00PM/Transport **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Monday-Friday 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Reported = NoEnterprise Counties Served: Walworth Office Hours: 7:00AM-7:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, Taylor **KPI** Inc L E Phillips Career Development L.I.F.E. Academy LLC 139 E Wisconsin Ave Center 1775 Shawano Áve Green Bay, WI 54303 920-544-9231 Oconomowoc, WI 53066 1515 Ball St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-834-2771 Ext: 150 414-333-3984 Ext: 103 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff, mainly Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Reported = NoCultural Competency Training davtime hrs www.kpihomehealth.com Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, www.lecdc.com Reported = Yes www.lifeacademy.us Minority Business = No Langlade, Marathon, Counties Served: Chippewa, Minority Business = No Menominee, Richland, Shawano, Dunn, Eau Claire Counties Served: Brown Waukesha La Crosse MTU La Crosse MTU La Crosse MTU 2000 Marco Dr 2000 Marco Dr 2000 Marco Dr La Crosse, WI 54601 608-789-7350 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-789-7350 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-789-7350 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: 5:10amavailable: 5:10am-10:55pm Sat, 7:40am-6:40pm Sun 10:55pm available: No Holiday except 7:40am-6:40pm Christmas Eve Cultural Competency Training Reported = No**Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training 5:10am-10:55pm Reported = NoReported = No 5:10am-10:55pm 5:10am-10:55pm www.cityoflacrosse.org www.cityoflacrosse.org www.cityoflacrosse.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Counties Served: La Crosse Counties Served: La Crosse Lafayette County Human Lakeland Cab Co Lakeshore Transportation Inc 9800 Old Highway 70 Ste C Minocqua, WI 54548 N5806 County Road M Plymouth, WI 53073 920-980-2080 Services Department 15701 County Road K Ste 3 Darlington, WI 53530 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Áccessible Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Reported = NoBariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Minority Business = No Weekday hours: Office / Office/Transport Hours: Counties Served: Portage Transport hours: Monday-Friday

Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.co.lafayette.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette Lakeview Transportation Inc 47 S Main St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-791-0832 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7am- 6pm/Transport Hours: 6am-9pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7am-6pm/Transport Hours: 6am- 9pm www.lakeviewtransportation.co m Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Calumet, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Sheboygan, Washington, Winnebago	Lamers Bus Lines Inc 2407 S Point Rd Green Bay, WI 54313 920-496-3600 Ext: 10114 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 5:00AM-5:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-5:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 5:00AM- 5:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-5:30PM www.golamers.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	6 am-8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office / Transport hours: Monday-Friday 6 am-8pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Manitowoc, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington Lauri Jean Zach Center 337 York Rd Glidden, WI 54527 715-264-6611 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland
Laurie Ann Henseler/BU4U LLC 707 E 4th St Marshfield, WI 54449 715-502-5566 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bu4u.club.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Marathon, Portage, Rock, Wood	LaVigne Bus Company N3019 US Highway 12 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-563-1515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-10:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-10:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Grant, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth	LDF Transit 280 Industrial Park Ln Lac Du Flambeau, WI 54538 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas
LifeCare Transport LLC 715 Sherman Ave E Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 612-965-5257 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee,	Lightning Auto/Handi-Lift 1576 14 1/2 St Barron, WI 54812 715-822-5077 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 6:30AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5AM-5:PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 6:30AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5AM- 5:PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Chippewa, Dunn, Eau	Limitless Possibilities LLC/439 Hawthorne 439 Hawthorne Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Rock, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha Limitless Possibilities LLC/441 Hawthorne 225 N Bell St 441 Hawthorne Dr Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Limitless Possibilities LLC/CCC 8052 Ccc Rd BB Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 920-230-2550 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Oconto Limitless Possibilities LLC/County W Home N9448 County Road W 920-230-2550 Campbellsport, WI 53010 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Limitless Possibilities LLC/Laurel Home Home 278 Laurel Ln Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Limitless Possibilities LLC/Meadowview Home N6038 Meadowview Ln Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac **Limitless Possibilities** LLC/Primrose 2 Home Home 1261 Primrose Ln 5566 Ronk Rd Neenah, WI 54956 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No

Claire, La Crosse, Polk, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Washburn Limitless Possibilities LLC/Bell Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Limitless Possibilities LLC/County N Home N6516 County Road Bb Oconto Falls, WI 54154 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Limitless Possibilities LLC/Elm A 110 Elm Ave Apt A Oconto Falls, WI 54154 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Limitless Possibilities LLC/Martin 969 Martin Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac **Limitless Possibilities** LLC/Morgan Marsh Home 3605 Morgan Marsh Rd Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Limitless Possibilities LLC/Ronk Denmark, WI 54208 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No

Limitless Possibilities LLC/Bitters 221 Bitters Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Limitless Possibilities LLC/County N Home N9444 County Rd N Appleton, WI 54915 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Limitless Possibilities LLC/Elm B 110 Elm Ave Apt B Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Limitless Possibilities LLC/McWilliams 110 E Mcwilliams St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Limitless Possibilities LLC/Primrose 1 Home 1263 Primrose Ln Neenah, WI 54956 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Limitless Possibilities LLC/Superior 2000 Home 2000 Superior Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Limitless Possibilities LLC/Trail Nook Home 5677 Trails Nook Rd Lena, WI 54139 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto	Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Limitless Possibilities LLC/Vermeiren 3796 Vermeiren Rd Oconto, WI 54153 920-230-2550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto	Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Linear Transit 2303 Moholt Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 608-467-0237 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00Am-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 7:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00Am-5:00PM www.lineartransit.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, St. Croix, Trempealeau
LIR Transportation LLC/Fox Valley Cab 719 W Frances St Appleton, WI 54914 920-734-4545 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7/365 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.foxvalley.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano, Sheboygan, Waupaca, Winnebago	Loyalty Footprints of Life 2742 N 34th St Milwaukee, WI 53210 414-702-7058 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha	Loyalty Footprints of Life 2742 N 34th St Milwaukee, WI 53210 414-702-7058 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha
M&L Patients Express/Patients Express 12896 37th Ave Ste B Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-523-9639 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am- 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire	Madison Metro TransitAgency of the City of Madison 1245 E Washington Ave Madison, WI 53704 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Magena SMV Transport and Taxi Services 1222 14th Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-338-9840 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available Monday-Sunday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 6:00AM-5:00PM www.magenataxi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn, Eau Claire, St. Croix
Magena SMV Transport and Taxi	Making A Way Transport	Marinette County Elderly

Services 1222 14th Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-338-9840 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 6:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 6:00AM-5:00PM www.magenataxi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn, Eau Claire, St. Croix

Maritime Metro 915 S 11th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

MCFI Home Care 2020 W Wells St Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-937-2203 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am to 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am to 4:30pm http://www.mcfihomecare.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Jefferson, Juneau, La Črosse, Monroe, Rock, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Metta Transport 198 Kilby Lake Rd Montello, WI 53949 608-745-8602 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours:

226 Hood St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-784-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: Pre-arranged Rides: 5:00 AM-7:00 PM; Office Hours: 6:30 AM-6:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: Pre-arranged Rides: 5:00 AM-7:00 PM; Office Hours: 6:30 AM- 6:30 PM www.makingawaytransport.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Marshfield Senior Services Inc 1001 N Central Ave Ste 204A Marshfield, WI 54449 715-387-8004 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.marshfieldseniorservices.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Medvan Transport 211 S Main St Neshkoro, WI 54960 920-293-4386 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 6:00am-8:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:00am-8:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Green Lake, Marquette, Waushara

MidAmerica Health Care Corporation of Wisconsin 811 N Hawley Rd Ste 201 Milwaukee, WI 53213 414-578-2961 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Services/Crivitz Northwoods Senior Cafe & Center 516 N Highway 141 Crivitz, WI 54114 715-854-7453 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mces.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

MCFI Home Care 2020 W Wells St Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-937-2203 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: On call services **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No M-F 8am to 4:30pm http://www.mcfihomecare.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Jefferson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Rock, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Merrill Transit System 1004 E 1st St Merrill, WI 54452 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Midwest Ridesource 2206 240th St Deer Park, WI 54007 715-796-7433 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-

8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM www.mettahomes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Green Lake, Marquette, Waushara	Weekday hours: M-F 8am- 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-4:30pm Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Sheboygan, Waukesha	Friday:8:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday:8:00AM-5:00PM www.midwestridesource.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix
Mire Transportation 5940 Seminole Centre Ct Ste 225B Fitchburg, WI 53711 651-271-0582 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-9:00PM/Transport Hours: Monday-Sunday: 3:00AM- 10:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 7:00AM- 9:00PM/Transport Hours: Monday-Sunday: 3:00AM- 10:00PM Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk	Mississippi Valley Physical Rehabilitation N1418 Timber Valley Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-787-6386 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse	MITW Dept Of Transit Services W2727 Our Childrens Rd Keshena, WI 54135 715-799-5264 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mitw.gov Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Menominee
MITW Transportation W2908 Tribal Office Loop Rd Keshena, WI 54135 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Menominee	MLA Senior Transportation LLC 3184 Enchanted Ct Green Bay, WI 54311 920-932-2363 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM- 6:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-9:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-9:00PM www.mlaseniortransportation.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Molitor Transport W178 Hickory Rd Dorchester, WI 54425 715-965-7398 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 6am- 6pm; Notice needed for after hours and weekends Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 6am-6pm; Notice needed for after hours and weekends Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Taylor, Wood
My Ride 508 S 8th St Unit C Medford, WI 54451 715-722-9654 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Namekagon Transit 14760 W County Road B Hayward, WI 54843 715-634-6633 Ext: x3x2 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-9:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	New Berlin Senior Taxi 13750 W National Ave New Berlin, WI 53151 262-814-1611 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 9:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 8:30am-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 9:00AM-

Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:30PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Price, Taylor, Wood	Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-9:00PM www.namekagontransit.com Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Barron, Sawyer, Washburn	4:30PM/Transport Hours: 8:30am-4:30PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
New Hope Center 443 Manhattan St Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM www.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Shawano, Winnebago	Nicolet Staffing/Green Bay 121 S Military Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 248-416-1090 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Outagamie	Nicolet Staffing/Ladysmith 619 Lake Ave W Ladysmith, WI 54848 248-416-1090 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Taylor
Nicolet Staffing/Medford/Phillips 508A S 8th St Medford, WI 54451 248-416-1090 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Price, Taylor, Wood	Nicolet Staffing/Rhinelander 8A W Davenport St Ste 220 Rhinelander, WI 54501 248-416-1090 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door, Forest, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Vilas	Nicolet Staffing/Wisconsin Rapids 2800 9th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 248-416-1090 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Portage, Wood
Nordic Care 2710 Arbor Ct Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-450-5871 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-8:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-8:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, La Crosse, Monroe, Rusk, Taylor, Wood	North Central Caravans 931 10th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday Office Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM, Transport Hours: 5:00AM- 6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday Office Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM, Transport Hours: 5:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Shawano, Trempealeau	North Central Health Care 2400 Marshall St Ste A Wausau, WI 54403 715-848-4484 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.norcen.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
North East Wisconsin Transportation Services Inc 9431 County Road D	North Star Services, Inc. PO Box 1068 450 East State St	Northland Cab 610 John St Rhinelander, WI 54501

Forestville, WI 54213 920-825-7411 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-4:30PM Minority Business = No	Adams, WI 53910 608-339-7600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau, Marquette	Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida
Counties Served: Florence, Forest, Marinette, Oconto Northwoods Cab 5207 Scott St Schofield, WI 54476 715-393-7788 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northwoods.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Taylor, Wood	Northwoods Incorporated of Wisconsin N6510 Us Hwy 51 S PO Box 357 Portage, WI 53901 608-742-7114 Ext: 222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia	Northwoods Mobility Services 9548 County K Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-453-2929 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours 8:00 AM-4:00 PM/Transport Hours: 6:00 AM-6:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours 8:00 AM-4:00 PM/Transport Hours: 6:00 AM- 6:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Price, Taylor, Vilas
Oconomowoc Silver Streak 919 Summit Ave Oconomowoc, WI 53066 262-567-6404 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30am-4:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Omni Personal Care 12201 W North Ave Ste 101 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 414-376-5845 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha	On Time Delivery N6484 Sonny Dr #23 Menasha, WI 54952 414-544-5401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours:6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 6:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours:6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
On Time Taxi LLC 553 Summit Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Sun - Sat 530am - 330am Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Sun - Sat 530am - 330am Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa	Oneida County/Aging & Disability Resource Center of Oneida County 100 W Keenan St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-6170 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office/Transport Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM www.co.oneida.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Oneida Vilas Transit Commission 1831 N Stevens St Rhinelander, WI 54501 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Ш

Place 3648 91st Pl Sturtevant, WI 53177 262-221-2222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Open Arms Assisted Living/91st

Opportunity Development Centers, Inc./Stevens Point 41 Park Ridge Dr Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-818-6451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Opportunity Inc/Wisconsin Rapids 2210 14th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-842-8700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Pabich's Residential Facility, Inc. 601 Steven Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6212 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Clark

Paragon Community Services, LLC N5653 Frontage Rd Plymouth, WI 53073 262-354-1824 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9:00-3:00 Cultural Competency Training Opportunities, Inc of Jefferson County/Green Valley Enterprises 1223 Madison St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-563-2437 Ext: 4005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7:30-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppinc.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Opportunity Inc/Wausau 388 River Dr Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Outagamie County DHHS 320 S Walnut St Appleton, WI 54911 920-832-5472 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.outagamie.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Pamela Janusheske 114 Nelson Valley Rd Camp Douglas, WI 54618 608-567-0021 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Monroe

Park Manor, Ltd 250 Lawrence Ave Park Falls, WI 54552 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Opportunity Development Centers, Inc/Wisconsin Rapids 1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Opportunity Inc/Wausau 388 River Dr Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Ozaukee County Shared Ride Taxi 121 W Main St Port Washington, WI 53074 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Pantheon Industries, Inc W332 N6786 County Road C Nashotah, WI 53058 262-567-2133 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-3:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pantheonindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Passenger Transit/Viroqua Cab 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Reported = Yes 9:00-3:00 www.paragoncommunity.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan	Counties Served: Price	
Passenger Transit/Wesby Cab 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon	Passenger Transit Inc/Watertown Transit 309 William St Watertown, WI 53098 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Pastika Guardianship & Independent Living Services 2398 Setter Dr Kronenwetter, WI 54455 715-571-7931 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.pastikaservices.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Langlade, Marathon
Pastorino Family Care Agency 506 Main St Gays Mills, WI 54631 608-391-5997 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 6 am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon	Pathways Living and Learning Center 1100 Commerce Dr Mount Pleasant, WI 53406 262-994-9200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:45-3:15 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:45-3:15 M-F www.pathwaysproductswi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine	Patricia E Doerre/Pat Doerre AFH 2107 Krause Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-386-0390 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse
Peace Family Home/Peace Family Home #6 531A E Irving Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 347-398-1750 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Pepin County Department of Human Services 740 7th Ave W Durand, WI 54736 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-Th 8:00am- 4:30pm, F 8:00am-11:30am Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8:00am-4:30pm, F 8:00am- 11:30am www.co.pepin.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce	Pine Creek Transportation Service N7260 S Davis Rd Taylor, WI 54659 715-662-2028 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-5:00PM www.pinecreektrans.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau
Pisces, LLC W2638 Mann Rd Spencer, WI 54479 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Precise Transport W126 N6540 Sycamore Lane Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-315-1274 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Suday 6AM-6PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Premier Country Living W7684 Hwy 47 Antigo, WI 54409 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Suday 6AM-6PM Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha Prime Care Services, LLC/Harney Priority Medical Transportation Progressive Homecare Service, House B 4651 N 109th St LLC/Logan Dr 814B Harney Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 Milwaukee, WI 53226 3409 Logan Dr Apt 15 Oshkosh, WI 54901 414-394-6284 920-265-3295 Memory Care = No 646-744-4838 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: Cultural Competency Training 8:30AM-4:30PM/Transport Reported = NoHourst: 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Counties Served: Winnebago Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Office Hours: 8:30AM-Owned Business 4:30PM/Transport Hourst: Counties Served: Winnebago 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Jefferson, Kenosha, Manitowoc, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha Quality Stretchers 1027 7th St NW Ste 212 Quality Cab LLC R Family Care Services LLC 730 Nórthwest Way 1973 Lane Dr North Fond du Lac, WI 54937 Rochester, MN 55901 Beloit. WI 53511 920-929-8888 507-202-7747 608-346-1296 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8-5; Fri 8am-12pm Office Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available Monday-Sunday Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Office Hours:8:00AM-5:00PM; Cultural Competency Training Monday-Friday 5:00Am-11:00PM Will accommodate requests Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8-5; Fri 8am-12pm Cultural Competency Training outside main hours with enough Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: notice Office Cultural Competency Training www.rfamilycareservices.com Monday-Friday 5:00Am-11:00PM Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Minority Business = No www.qualitystretchers.com Owned Business, Women Owned Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Counties Served: Calumet, Business Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Counties Served: Rock, Walworth Washington, Winnebago Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Pierce, Trempealeau, Vernon **R&R Shuttle** R&R Shuttle Racine County Opportunity E5860 State Road 54 E5860 State Road 54 Center Inc New London, WI 54961 New London, WI 54961 4214 Sheridan Rd 715-281-8944 715-281-8944 Mount Pleasant, WI 53403 262-554-8662 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: After Weekday hours: Office Hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Hours/Weekend Availability; Monday-Friday 8am-6pm Available all major holidays Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = NoOffice Hours: Monday-Friday Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8am-6pm Counties Served: Racine Minority Business = Women Owned Business 8am-6pm Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Outagamie. Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie, Portage, Shawano, Waupaca, Portage, Shawano, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago Waushara, Winnebago

Randy Weyaus/Gotta Go Taxi 570 3rd St S Apt 109 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-459-7856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Ranger Rides 1216 River Ave E Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-415-9511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rangerrides.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Taylor, Washburn	Rascals Resort LLC/Transportation W10000 State Road 82 Elroy, WI 53929 608-548-5006 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transpor Hours: Monday- Friday 6:00AM-8:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Juneau, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon
Rascals Resort LLC/Transportation W10000 State Road 82 Elroy, WI 53929 608-548-5006 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transpor Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM- 8:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transpor Hours: Monday- Friday 6:00AM-8:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Juneau, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon	Rayan Transit Services 700 Ray O Vac Dr Ste 2 Madison, WI 53711 608-772-8795 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Sun - Sat 5am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Sun - Sat 5am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Rock	RCS Empowers, Inc 1607 Geele Ave Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-694-1222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am - 330pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am - 330pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan
Ready Ride Taxi/Ready Ride Taxi 6344 164th St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-864-2409 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Monday-Sunday; 24/7: Closed Christmas Day Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Rusk, Taylor	Red Apple Center 598 Peterson Dr Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3966 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price	Red Cliff Tribe/Miskwaabekong Transit 88455 Pike Rd PO Box 529 Bayfield, WI 54814 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield
REDI Transports 1015 Challenger Ct Green Bay, WI 54311 920-593-6810 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM www.redi-transports.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Brown,	Reliable Transit 2800 E Enterprise Ave Ste 333 Appleton, WI 54913 651-318-5453 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday - Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday - Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Sawyer,	ReliaRide Transport Services 3950 Ranger Rd Unit 101 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-254-5912 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-6:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-8:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 6:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-8:00PM Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business

Calumet, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano	Washburn	Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Green Lake, Jackson, Juneau, Marathon, Marquette, Portage,
Richland County Health & Human Services/ADRC 221 W Seminary St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-649-5751 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:30pm-5:00pm M-Th Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes https://www.co.richland.wi.us/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland	Richwood Transport 2564 Branch St Ste B12 Middleton, WI 53562 608-224-9293 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transportation Hours: Monday-Friday 4:00AM-9:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transportation Hours: Monday-Friday 4:00AM-9:00PM www.richwoodtransport.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Dane, La Crosse, Portage, Rock, Walworth, Wood	Waupaca, Waushara, Wood Ricks Lawn Care & Snow Removal LLC W15918 Brook Trout Trl Osseo, WI 54758 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Trempealeau
Rio Transport LLC 28 W Spirit Ave Tomahawk, WI 54487 262-352-2177 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-5:00PMNo after hours, No Holidays or Weekends! Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 7:00AM- 5:00PMNo after hours, No Holidays or Weekends! www.riotransportwi.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Price, Taylor	Rise Incorporated/Rise St Croix County 650 Saint Croix Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8299 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rise.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	River City Cab 2660 8th St S Ste 104 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-7818 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 5AM -3AM Fri - Sat & 7:30AM - 4:30PM Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5AM - Midnight M-Th Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood
River City Cab 2660 8th St S Ste 104 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-7818 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 5AM - Midnight M-Th Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5AM - Midnight M-Th Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Riverview Transportation 3908 Circle Dr Holmen, WI 54636 608-790-9114 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM/Transport hours:5:45AM - 9:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM/Transport hours:5:45AM - 9:00PM www.riverviewtransportation.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Crawford, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Trempealeau, Vernon	Rock County Human Services/ADRC of Rock County Aging Unit 3328 N US Highway 51 Janesville, WI 53545 608-575-5200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-5 http://www.co.rock.wi.us/hsd Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Rose NEMT 304 Moundsview Ct Elk Mound, WI 54739 715-530-5934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Sun 6am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Sun 6am - 6pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pierce	RTS Express 10 N Catlin St Edgerton, WI 53534 608-480-3878 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24/7, On Holiday Depends on Service Needed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am to 5pm https://rts-express- Ilc.square.site Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth	RTS Express 10 N Catlin St Edgerton, WI 53534 608-480-3878 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 7am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am to 5pm https://rts-express- llc.square.site Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth
Ruby Medical Transit Services LLC/Ruby Medical Transit 1115 W Pleasant St # 6 Portage, WI 53901 608-587-2202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 5:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 5:00AM-6:00PM www.rubymedicaltransit.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Juneau, Marquette, Sauk	Running Inc/Baraboo Transit 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Running Inc/Beaver Dam Public Transit - GSR5 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:00 am-2:30 am Sat; 8:00 am-8:00 pm Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:00 am-10:00 pm M-Th; 6:00 am-2:30 am F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge
Running Inc/Beaver Dam Public Transit - GSR5 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:00 am-10:00 pm M-Th; 6:00 am-2:30 am F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:00 am-10:00 pm M-Th; 6:00 am-2:30 am F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Running Inc/Berlin 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Running Inc/Chippewa Falls Shared Ride Taxi - GSR1 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 6:30 am-4:30 pm weekends & holidays Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5:00 am-7:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
Running Inc/Chippewa Falls Shared Ride Taxi - GSR1 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 5:00 am-7:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5:00 am-7:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Running Inc/Clintonville 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca	Running Inc/Coulee Cab - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 7:00 am-11:30 pm Sat; 7:00 am-10:00 pm Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:30 am-11:30 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Running Inc/Coulee Cab - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:30 am-11:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:30 am-11:30 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford Running Inc/Mauston Public Transit - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau Running Inc/Onalaska/Holmen/West Salem Public Transit 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 6:30 am-7:00 pmweekends Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:300 am-7:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Running Inc/Portage Cab - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:00 am-7:00 pm Sat; 7:00 am-7:00 pm Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No6:00 am-10:00 pm Minority Business = No

Running Inc/Richland Center Transit - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000

Counties Served: Columbia

Running Inc/Hudson Transit 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Running Inc/New Richmond Public Transit - GSR1 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 7:00 am-8:00 pm Sat; 8:00 am-6:00 pm Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No7:00 am-8:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Running Inc/Onalaska/Holmen/West Salem Public Transit 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:300 am-7:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:300 am-7:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Running Inc/Portage Cab - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:00 am-10:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No6:00 am-10:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

Running Inc/River Falls Public Transit - GSR1 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Running Inc/New Richmond Public Transit - GSR1 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 7:00 am-8:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00 am-8:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Running Inc/Platteville Transit -GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:00 am-8:00 pm M-W; 6:00 am-3:00 am Th-F Cultural Competency Training

Running Inc/Marshfield Transit 318 W Decker St

Viroqua, WI 54665

715-723-3000

Cultural Ćompetency Training Reported = No 6:00 am-8:00 pm M-W; 6:00 am-3:00 am Th-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Running Inc/Reedsburg 2560 E Main St Ste I Reedsburg, WI 53959 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Running Inc/River Falls Public Transit - GSR1 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Rusk County Transit Commission 1101 Barnett Rd Ste 108 Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-1000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 6:00-6:00, Sat 8:00-1:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 6:00-6:00, Sat 8:00-1:00 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk, Taylor

Sara S Cherney/Sweet Leaf Homes #2 1426 River View Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-459-1150 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Portage

Schmitt Woodland Hills Retirement Community 1400 W Seminary St Richland Center, WI 53581

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:00 am-10:00 pm Sat; 8:00 am-8:00 pm Sun; closes 6:00 pm Christmas Eve&Day Cultural Competency Training Reported = No6:00 am-10:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Running Inc/Stoughton 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Saab Transport 1136 Morraine View Dr Unit 103 Madison, WI 53719 614-316-6055 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM/Transport Hours: 7:00 AM-9:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM/Transport Hours: 7:00 AM-9:00 PM Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson, Juneau, Lafayette, Marquette, Rock, Sauk Sara S Cherney/Sweet Leaf Homes #3 1424 River View Ave

Homes #3 1424 River View Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-459-1150 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Portage

Senior Connections Inc 1805 N 16th St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-3611 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:00 am-10:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:00 am-10:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Running Inc/Wisconsin Rapids 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Safetran Medi Van N876 S Rollwood Rd Antigo, WI 54409 715-610-0289 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Langlade

Sauk County ADRC 505 Broadway St Rm 102 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3289 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.co.sauk.wi.us/humanservic es Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Senior Resource Center 15856 E 5th St Hayward, WI 54843 715-634-3000 608-647-8931 Ext: 131

Handicap Accessible

Inc

om

Living

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 7:30AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No**Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = Women Owned Business Reported = No **Counties Served: Richland** Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 7:30AM-4:30PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Sawyer, Washburn Senior Services Plus Health Care Seniors on the Go Taxi Service 575 Bay View Rd Ste 106 Mukwonago, WI 53149 262-363-5700 1621 Plainfield Ave PO Box 1676 Janesville, WI 53545 608-757-5940 Ext: 5 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: available: 7:00am-1:00pm Sat Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No7:00am-5:00pm http://www.seniorservicesrock.c Minority Business = No Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Waukesha Owned Business **Counties Served: Rock** Serene Living of Rock County 20 S Main St Ste 5 Serenity Care Agency 2967 County Rd E Janesville, WI 53545 Glenwood City, WI 54013 608-607-0012 715-308-3800 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 6 a.m.-6 p.m. Reported = No www.cjstrzy.wixsite.com/Serene Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No M-F 6 a.m.-6 p.m. Counties Served: Rock Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix Shyan L Krueger/Caring Corners AFH SMC Outdoor Services 10550b Hwy 21 Sparta, WI 54656 35942 County Highway MM Stanley, WI 54768 715-429-0536 608-377-1943 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Jackson, Reported = NoJuneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Richland, Sauk, Vernon, Wood Southwest Home Care Southwest Opportunities Center, 1106 Grove Ter Inc Dubuque, IA 52001 608-348-4558 Ext: 0 1600 Industrial Park Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6659 Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am -Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes

Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Seniors on the Go Taxi Service 575 Bay View Rd Ste 106 Mukwonago, WI 53149 262-363-5700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Shoreline Metro 608 S Commerce St Sheboygan, WI 53801 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Sokaogon Chippewa Community 3144 Vanzile Rd Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-6440 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.sokaogonchippewa.com Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Forest

Sparta Cab 414 E Oak St Sparta, WI 54656 608-487-2209 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Mon - Fri 8am - 5pm www.southwesthomecareangels .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Sauk	www.socinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe
Sparta Cab - Passes 414 E Oak St Sparta, WI 54656 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe	St Coletta of Wisconsin N4637 County Road Y Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: On Call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Walworth	St Coletta of Wisconsin N4637 County Road Y Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 7:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Walworth
St Croix County Department of HHS 1752 Dorset Ln New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Stay at HomeCare 102 N Main St Ste A Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-834-4049 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stay-at-homecare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marinette, Menominee, Oconto, Oneida, Shawano, Winnebago	Stephanie Robin Knutson N333 County Road X Merrill, WI 54452 715-536-8386 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln
Summit Home Care LLC 21755 Gateway Road Brookfield, WI 53045 920-251-2587 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-10 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7AM-10 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Waukesha, Winnebago	Sunset Mobility Inc 10018 18th Ave NW Oronoco, MN 55960 507-322-8055 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00AM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00AM www.sunsetmobilitysolutions.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Eau Claire, La Crosse, Pepin, Trempealeau	Sunshine House Inc 55 W Yew St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-743-7943 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM www.sunshinehouseinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door, Kewaunee
Superior Helping Hands 823 Belknap St Ste 204 Superior, WI 54880 218-591-2657 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training	Superior Vocations Center/Embark Supported Employment 2320 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No	Sure Safe LLC 12505 Norway Rd Osseo, WI 54758 715-586-9449 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day:

Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Douglas	Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Available 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau
Sure Safe LLC 12505 Norway Rd Osseo, WI 54758 715-586-9449 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau	SWCAP - Lift of Southwest Wisconsin 138 S Iowa St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-935-2326 Ext: 202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Iowa, Richland	Swift Non Emergency Medical Transport LLC 29 S Ringold St Janesville, WI 53546 608-449-2644 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday Office Hours: 7:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday Office Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-5:00PM https://swiftnemt.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green, Green Lake, Jefferson, Outagamie, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca
Tanya Wilbert/LTB Transportation 1915 W Fairmount Ave Milwaukee, WI 53209 414-795-9731 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fri 6:00AM-3:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fri 6:00AM-3:00PM www.ltbtransportation.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Washington, Waukesha	Tarmann Transport, LLC 823 5th St Menominee, MI 49858 920-642-4821 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Marinette, Oconto	Taylor County Commission on Aging 845B E Broadway Ave Medford, WI 54451 715-748-1491 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 6:00am-6:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:00am-6:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor
The Arc Fond du Lac Inc 500 N Park Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-923-3810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-4:00PM	Thoughts LLC 445 S Madison St Green Bay, WI 54302 920-371-4576 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am- 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-5pm www.thoughtsservices.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Brown	Timeless Care LLC 205 E Thomas St Wausau, WI 54401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: times flexible per member situation Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter times flexible per member situation Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

TLC For Seniors 152545 Parrot Ln Wausau, WI 54401 715-355-5673 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: member specific Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.tlchomecarewi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon

Touch of Care LLC 218 Wisconsin Ave Denmark, WI 54208 920-367-3387 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 7:30AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 7:30AM-4:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Transportation Connection, Inc. 341 Luedtke Ln Lomira, WI 53048 920-602-0161 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 7:00am-Noon Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm www.transportationconnectioni nc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Washington

Trina Craft N211 Hartman Rd Brodhead, WI 53520 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am-8pm; Sat 8am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business TLC Staffing LLC 110 E Lake St Ste 4 Lake Mills, WI 53551 920-648-2300 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Thur, 8:00-1:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Town and Country Taxi 1775 S Prairie View Rd Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-833-8787 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 9:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-12:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: 9:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-12:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau

Transportation Connection, Inc. 341 Luedtke Ln Lomira, WI 53048 920-602-0161 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 7:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm www.transportationconnectioni nc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Washington

True Care 9519 W Bradley Rd Milwaukee, WI 53224 414-522-0377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 10am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 10am-5pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Tomah Transit 819 Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Towne Taxi 22706 State Hwy 80 Richland Center, WI 53581 608-475-0897 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Richland

Trempealeau County Health Care Center W20410 State Road 121 Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4312 Ext: 3022 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.TCHCC.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau

True Comfort Home Care 152 W Garland St Jefferson, WI 53549 920-342-6652 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: Green, Rock

Turning Point Door County LLC 533 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-333-2104 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.turningpointdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Oconto

Universal Home Health Care Inc 933 Erie Ave Ste 9 Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-452-3370 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 830am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Dane, Fond Du Lac, Manitowoc, Milwaukee, Outagamie, Racine, Sheboygan

Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Counties Served: Dodge, Jefferson, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha Twilight Medical Transport LLC 1645 George St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-881-9222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am-5pm; ; schedule future transports during regular office hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am-5pm; ; schedule future transports during regular office hours Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Upward Transportation 66020 W Iron Lake Ln Iron River, WI 54847 218-428-0377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 6am - 6pm; Sat-Sun by Appt **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoM-F 6am - 6pm; Sat-Sun by Appt www.upwardtransportation.com Minority Business - No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas, Sawyer, Washburn

Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30 a.m until 6:30 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30 a.m until 6:30 p.m. www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

**Uber Health LLC** 1515 3rd St San Francisco, CA 94158 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglás, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Ventures Unlimited/Cameron 700 N 1st St Cameron, WI 54822 715-934-3035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Ventures Unlimited/Shell Lake 110 N Industrial Dr Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-934-3035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC) 1133 Nelson Pkwy Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon

VIP Services 811 E Geneva St Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-723-4043 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vipservices-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Vista Care/Fond du Lac 97 S Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Vista Care/Richland Center 143 W Court St Richland Center, WI 53581 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Washington County Shared Ride 432 E Washington St Vernon County Department of Human Services 318 Fairlane Dr Ste 100 Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-5210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.vernoncounty.org/aging Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Vista Care/Ashland 306 3rd St W Ste 102 Ashland, WI 54806 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Vista Care/Prairie du Chien 812 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-430 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-430 M-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Vista Care Wisconsin/14th Ave North 1378C Alpine Dr Nekoosa, WI 54457 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Waupaca County Department of

Health and Human Services

Village of Plover/Plover Taxi 2400 Post Rd PO Box 37 Plover, WI 54467 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Vista Care/Fond du Lac 97 S Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-430 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-430 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Vista Care/Prairie du Chien 812 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Warren Little/CW Medical Transport 1619 Broadway Ave Superior, WI 54880 507-315-4440 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Office hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield, Douglas, Iron, La Crosse, Sawyer, Washburn

Wausaukee Enterprises 836 Cedar St

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Waushara County Department of Human Services 213 Park St Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-6550 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara Wheels of Independence 2660 8th St S Ste 104 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-7818 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 8AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 8AM-4:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Jackson, Juneau, Marathon, Portage, Waushara, Wood Wisconsin Transport Solutions LLC 309 N Sawyer St Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-385-7058 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 730am - 530pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 730am - 530pm Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Outagamie, Winnebago Z's Overflow LLC 1280 S Van Dyke Rd Ste 3 Appleton, WI 54914 920-840-6716 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

West Bend, WI 53095

811 Harding St Waupaca, WI 54981 715-942-1881 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.waupacacountywi.gov/ Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Waupaca Waushara County Dept of Aging Unit 380 S Townline Rd Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-0403 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-4:30pm www.ww.co.waushara.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara WI Transportation LLC W143N5009 Brook Falls Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-758-3287 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon-Fri 5am-5pm; Sat-Sun 5am-Noon **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.witransportation.net Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Dodge, Jefferson, Milwaukee Washington, Waukesha Wood County Human Services 111 W Jackson St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-8820 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 http://www.co.wood.wi.us/Dep artments/HumanServices/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Wausaukee, WI 54177 715-856-5441 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Westlund Bus Lines Inc 1615 Badger Pkwy Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-0238 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm www.westlundbuslines.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Wisconsin Adult Center/Brookfield Adult Center 20711 Watertown Rd Ste V Waukesha, WI 53186 262-695-9472 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

You Buy We Fly 2760 S Bartells Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-363-3939 Ext: 2 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: 6:00M-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: 6:00M-6:00PM Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Rock

7:00 AM-4:00 PM

Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 7:00 AM-4:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Outagamie, Shawano, Waupaca, Winnebago

## Specialized Transportation Other (SDS Medical)

Other Transportation consists of transportation to receive non-emergency, Medicaid-covered medical services. This service may consist of items such as tickets or other fare media, reimbursement of mileage expenses, or payment for services where the provider directly conveys the member and her or his attendant, if any, by common carrier or specialized medical vehicle (SMV) as appropriate to and from receiving Medicaid-covered medical services. Members eligible for this service must have decision-making authority over a budget for the purchase of such services. Such members are not limited to providers in the MCO's network (although the credentials of specialized medical vehicle providers must be verified by the MCO), do not require MCO prior authorization to purchase any transportation service from a qualified provider to any Medicaid coverable medical service if the member's budget is sufficient to pay the cost, and advanced scheduling of routine trips is not required if the member can obtain transport. Legally responsible relatives may be paid for providing this service.

Bookkeeping Plus FA Inc. 450 Hewett St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3030 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.bookkeepingplusfa.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Lori Knapp Richland Inc as Fiscal Agent 106 S Beaumont Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-0434 Ext: 1218 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Consumer Direct for Wisconsin 744 Ryan Dr Ste 201 Hudson, WI 54016 877-785-9991 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.consumerdirectwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodge Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewauneé, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ózaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupača, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Nicolet Staffing/Wisconsin Rapids 2800 9th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 248-416-1090 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 GT Independence 215 Broadus St Sturgis, MI 49091 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Self-Directed www.gtindependence.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Florence, Forest, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Oneida, Pepin, Portage, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Wood

United Cerebral Palsy of West Central Wisconsin 2153 Eastridge Ctr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-1805 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Self-Directed www.ucpwcw.org Self-Directed www.lkichoice.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Vista Care/Ashland 306 3rd St W Ste 102 Ashland, WI 54806 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland Self-Directed Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Portage, Wood

Vista Care/Fond du Lac 97 S Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-430 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-430 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Vista Care/Prairie du Chien 812 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-430 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8-430 M-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

## **Speech and Language Therapy Services**

## \*\*In all settings except inpatient hospital

This service includes the evaluation and treatment of problems with communication because of congenital causes, accidents, or illness. Speech and language therapists are allied health professionals who have special training in this field.

Achieve Physical Therapy & Achieve Physical Therapy & Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Arcadia Facility Sports Medicine/Blair Facility Sports Medicine/Holmen Facility 464 S Saint Joseph Ave Ste 100 Arcadia, WI 54612 620 Grandview Ave 106 S Holmen Dr Ste 2 Blair, WI 54616 608-526-9888 Holmen, WI 54636 608-526-9888 608-526-9888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9AM-5PM Weekday hours: 8AM-430PM Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training 430PM Reported = NoReported = NoCultural Competency Training 9AM-5PM 8AM-430PM Reported = No M-F 8AM-430PM www.achievetherapy.com www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Counties Served: Trempealeau Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Trempealeau Achieve Physical Therapy & Achieve Physical Therapy & Achieve Physical Therapy & Sports Medicine/Sparta facility Sports Medicine/La Crosse Sports Medicine/Trempéaleau 14345 County Highway B Sparta, WI 54656 608-526-9888 W20410 State Road 121 Facility 1526 Rose St Ste 103 Whitehall, WI 54773 La Crosse, WI 54603 608-526-9888 608-526-9888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8AM-430PM Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training www.achievetherapy.com Reported = No 8:00am-4:30pm Reported = NoMinority Business = No 8AM-430PM Counties Served: Trempealeau www.achievetherapy.com www.achievetherapy.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Trempealeau Advanced Physical Therapy Achieve Physical Therapy & Advanced Physical Therapy Sports Medicine/Watertown Associates/Iola Location Associates/Divisioin St Stevens 700 Welsh Rd Point 115 N Main St Watertown, WI 53098 608-526-9888 641A Division St Iola, WI 54945 715-345-2126 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-345-2126 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Memory Care = No Reported = NoBariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training www.achievetherapy.com Weekday hours: M-Th 7-7, Fri 7-Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge **Cultural Competency Training** Counties Served: Portage Reported = NoM-Th 7-7. Fri 7-1 Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Portage** Advanced Physical Therapy AdventHealth Durand Aegis Group Practice LLC/Colby 1110 N Division St Colby, WI 54421 972-372-6779 Associates/Post Rd Stevens Point 1220 3rd Ave W Durand, WI 54736 715-672-4211 2918 Post Rd Ste A Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-345-2126 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** available: M-F 8-2 Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Portage, Wood

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Elm Grove 800 Wall St Elm Grove, WI 53122 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M,W,F 10-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Hartford 1025 Bell Ave Hartford, WI 53027 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Tu, Th 9-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Middleton-Maywood 6234 Maywood Ave Middleton, WI 53562 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, Th 1-4; Tu,W 8-11:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Muskego S64 W13780 Janesville Rd Muskego, WI 53150 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha https://www.adventhealth.com/ hospital/adventhealth-durand Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin, Trempealeau

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Fitchburg 5440 Caddis Bnd Madison, WI 53711 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, W, F 10-2; Tu, Thclosed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Hartland 2975 Village Square Dr Hartland, WI 53029 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Middleton-Old Sauk 8103 Old Sauk Rd Middleton, WI 53562 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Aegis Group Practice LLC/New Berlin 3585 S 147th St New Berlin, WI 53151 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M,W,F 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Green Bay 1740 Condor Ln Green Bay, WI 54313 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M, Th 10-12; closed Tu, W, F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Kimberly 825 Cobblestone Ln Kimberly, WI 54136 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M,W 8-4:30; Th 9-1 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Monona 111 Owen Rd Monona, WI 53716 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 9-11:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Onalaska 860 Critter Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 12:30-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5 F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Aspirus Langlade Hospital 112 E 5th Ave Antigo, WI 54409

Reported = No 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 F 400 W Glen St Crandon, WI 54520 Reported = No Aspirus Merrill Hospital 601 S Center Ave Merrill, WI 54452

Aspirus Outpatient Therapy Services - Stevens Point 2957 Church St

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Oshkosh 150 Aspire Ln Oshkosh, WI 54904 972-372-6779 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Tu, Th 9 - 11 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Aegis Group Practice LLC/West Allis 7901 W National Ave West Allis, WI 53214 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee

Amery Regional Medical Center 265 Griffin St E Amery, WI 54001 715-268-0308 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Ascension St Elizabeth Hospital Rehabilitation Services/Orthopedic Surgery Center of the Fox Valley -Neenah 1205 West American Dr Rm D220 Neenah, WI 54956 920-223-2000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5

Campus 500 S Oakwood Rd Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-223-2000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-TH 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Plymouth

Plymouth, WI 53073 972-372-6779

Specific or Limited Hours

www.aegistherapies.com

Counties Served: Sheboygan

Aegis Group Practice LLC/West

Minority Business = No

831 E Washington St

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No

Specific or Limited Hours

available: Tues and Fri 9-12

www.aegistherapies.com

Minority Business = No

**Cultural Competency Training** 

Counties Served: Washington

Ascension NE Wisconsin - Mercy

972-372-6779

Reported = No

West Bend, WI 53095

Cultural Competency Training

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No

available: M-F 8-2

Reported = No

Bend

2586 Valley Rd

Aspirus Crandon Clinic Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Port Washington 1330 W Lincoln Ave Port Washington, WI 53074 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M, Tu, Th 9-12 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aegistherapies.com Minority Busines's = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Aegis Group Practice LLC/Wisconsin Rapids 491 25th St N Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 972-372-6779 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Th 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.aegistherapies.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Ascension Rehabilitation at Appleton N496 Milky Way Appleton, WI 54915 920-223-2000 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7-5:30 M-Th 7-5 F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Aspirus Eagle River Hospital 201 Hospital Rd Eagle River, WI 54521 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

715-421-7485 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade

Aspirus Rhinelander Clinic -North Shore 2251 N Shore Dr Ste 100 Rhinelander, WI 54501 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Aspirus Stevens Point Clinic -Illinois Avenue 824 Illinois Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 am - 4:30 pm http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Bellin Health Physical Therapy -De Pere East 555 Redbird Cir Ste 300 De Pere, WI 54115 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Bellin Memorial Hospital/Clinic Hispana 704 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Aspirus Riverview Hospital & Clinics/Aspirus Riverview Rehab Center - Wisconsin Rapids 1041 Hill St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-847-2000 Ext: 50169 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.rhahealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Aspirus Tomahawk Clinic 401 W Mohawk Dr Tomahawk, WI 54487 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida Bellin Health Physical Therapy -Marinette 2820 Roosevelt Rd Marinette, WI 54143 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette **Black River Memorial Hospital** 711 W Adams St Black River Falls, WI 54615 715-284-1375 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.brmh.net Minority Business = No

Countie's Served: Jackson,

Monroe, Trempealeau

Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Aspirus Stanley Clinic 1120 Pine St Stanley, WI 54768 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Aspirus Woodruff Clinic - Maple Street 240 Maple St Woodruff, WI 54568 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.ministryhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Bellin Memorial Hospital 744 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-445-7217 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Careview Health and Rehab of Minocqua LLC 9969 Old Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-499-4985 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.careviewrehab.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Oneida Cerebral Palsy, Inc 2801 S Webster Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-337-1122 Ext: 1258 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: typically 8-6, Friday end early Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter typically 8-6, Friday end early www.wearecp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Door County Medical Center/Rehab Sturgeon Bay 1300 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 108 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-3535 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-TH 7-6, Fr 7-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-TH 7-6, Fr 7-5 www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Essentia Health Duluth Clinic/1st St Bldg 420 E 1st St Duluth, MN 55805 218-786-8364 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior 3500 Tower Ave Superior, WI 54880 218-786-8388 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

GL Rehab Services - Belleville 2 W Main St Belleville, WI 53508 608-212-1202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.glrehab.com Minority Business = No Christian Home Care and Rehab Center 452 Fox Lake Rd Waupun, WI 53963 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Door County Medical Center/Rehab-Algoma 1510 Fremont St Algoma, WI 54201 920-746-3535 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-4:30 www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Essentia Health Duluth Clinic/Ashland 1625 Maple Ln Ashland, WI 54806 218-786-8364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior/Essentia Health Duluth Clinic Hayward 11134 N State Road 77 Hayward, WI 54843 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

GL Rehab Services - New Glarus 600 2nd Ave New Glarus, WI 53574 608-212-1202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F (8am-5pm) Saturday (8am-12pm) Cultural Competency Training Crossing Rivers Health/Prairie du Chien 37868 US Highway 18 Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-357-2405 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.pdcmemorialhospital.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Door County Medical Center/Sister Bay Clinic 2345 Canterbury Ln Sister Bay, WI 54234 920-746-3535 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm www.dcmedical.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Essentia Health St Mary's Medical Center 407 E 3rd St Duluth, MN 55805 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Essentia Health St Marys Hospital-Superior/Essentia Health Duluth Clinic-Spooner 1180 Chandler Dr Spooner, WI 54801 218-786-8388 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

GL Rehab Services Monroe/St Clare Friedenshiem 2003 4th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-212-1202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F (8am-5pm) Saturday (8am-12pm) **Counties Served: Sauk** Reported = Yes www.glrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Grant Regional Health Center 507 S Monroe St Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Lancaster, WI 53813 Beaver Dam 608-723-3202 700 Hillcrest Ct Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Beaver Dam, WI 53916 262-295-6284 Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoAvailable 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** www.grantregional.com Minority Business = No Reported = No www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Grant **Owned Business** Counties Served: Dodge Greenfield Rehabilitation Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources **Resources/Rehab Resources** Sheboygan 3821 Kohler Memorial Dr Ste Green Bay 225 S Monroe Ave Ste 201 Green Bay, WI 54301 262-295-6284 102 Sheyboygan, WI 53081 262-295-6284 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-Th-8-6pm, Fri Weekday hours: M-Th 8-6, Fri 8-12 8-12pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Interpreter Interpreter M-Th-8-6pm, Fri 8-12pm M-Th 8-6, Fri 8-12 www.grawi.com www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Sheboygan** Gundersen Boscobel Area Gundersen Clinic **Hospital & Clinics** 1836 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8711 205 Parker St Boscobel, WI 53805 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 608-375-6211 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Reported = No Cultural Competency Training M-F 8AM-5PM https://www.gundersenhealth.org/locations/la-crosse-Reported = Yes M-F 8 AM - 5 PM www.gundersenhealth.org campus/clinic/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Gundersen St Elizabeth's **Gundersen Tri-County Hospitals** Hospital & Clinics/Gundersen St and Clinics Elizabeth Wabasha Clinic 18601 Lincoln St Whitehall, WI 54773 715-538-4361 1200 Grant Blvd W Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-2884 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** 

Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.glrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources Brookfield 3360 Gateway Rd Ste 100 Brookfield, WI 53045 262-295-6284 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc, Waukesha

Greenfield Rehabilitation Resources/Rehab Resources West Bend 620 Schoenhaar Dr West Bend, WI 53090 262-295-6284 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.grawi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Washington

Gundersen Health System/Industrial Rehabilitation Center 1910 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-775-8660 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.gundersenhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Indianhead Medical Center/Hospital 113 4th Ave Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-468-7833 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:

Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training www.tricountymemorial.org Reported = No http://www.indianheadmedicalc Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Interpreter enter.com Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin Burnett, Polk, Sawyer, Washburn Lafayette Hospital and Clinics Lakeland Physical Therapy LLC Lakeview Specialty Hospital and 27477 State Highway 64 Ste C Cornell, WI 54732 211 Bev Anderson Dr Rehab 1701 Sharp Rd Waterford, WI 53185 Darlington, WI 53530 715-239-0555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No 262-534-8597 Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bariatric Accessible = No www.memorialhospitaloflafayet Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No tecounty.org Minority Business = No Interpreter www.lakeviewsystem.com Countie's Served: Lafayette http://www.lakelandphysicalthe Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, rapy.net Minority Business = No Waukesha Counties Served: Chippewa Marshfield Medical Marshfield Medical Center/Rice Marshfield Medical Center -Center/Ladysmith Lake Clinic Beaver Dam 1700 W Stout St 1200 Port Arthur Rd 705 S University Ave Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-221-9436 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-887-7181 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No**Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No http://www.lakeviewmedical.co Reported = No https://www.bdch.com/Beaver-Dam-Clinic Counties Served: Rusk m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Mayo Clinic Health Marshfield Medical Center-Mayo Clinic Health Neillsville System/Chippewa Valley System/Northland Rice Lake Clinic N3708 River Ave Bloomer Clinic Neillsville, WI 54456 331 S Main St Ste H 1501 Thompson St Bloomer, WI 54724 507-284-2511 Rice Lake, WI 54868 507-284-2511 715-221-9436 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training 12PM; 130-430PM Weekday hours: M-F 730AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoCultural Competency Training M-F 8AM-12PM; 130-430PM M-F 7AM-5PM Reported = No Interpreter M-F 730AM-5PM www.memorialmedcenter.org https://www.mayoclinichealthsy Minority Business = No stem.org/locations/eau-claire Counties Served: Clark Minority Business = No https://www.mayoclinichealthsy Countie's Served: Chippewa, Eau stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire Claire Mayo Clinic Health System/Chippewa Valley -Mayo Clinic Health System/Red Mayo Clinic Health System/Northland Barron Clinic Cedar in Menomonie 2321 Stout Rd Chippewa Falls Clinic 1222 E Woodland Ave Menomonie, WI 54751 611 1st Ave Barron, WI 54812 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 507-284-2511 507-284-2511 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 730AM-Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-5PM 5PM Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training M-F 8AM-5PM Reported = No Reported = No

https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Rehabilitation Services 700 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Mayo Clinic Health System Franciscan Healthcare/Sparta 310 W Main St Sparta, WI 54656 507-266-2450 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Marshfield Center 1000 N Oak Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield **Clinic Ladysmith Center** 906 College Ave W Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk MCHS Hospitals Inc/Menomonie Center

3603 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

M-F 7AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa Mayo Clinic Health System -Oakridge/Osseo 13025 8th St Osseo, WI 54758 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoM-F 8AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Eau Claire, Trempealeau MCHS Hospitals Inc/Eau Claire Center 2310 Craig Rd 2310 Craig Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Plaza Therapy Center 1307 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic Minocqua Center 9576 Sth 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida MCHS Hospitals Inc/Merrill Center 1205 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

**Cultural Competency Training** 

Minority Business = No

Reported = No

M-F 730AM-5PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claire/Luther Campus 1400 Bellinger St Eau Claire, WI 54703 507-284-2511 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-515PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8AM-515PM https://www.mayoclinichealthsy stem.org/locations/eau-claire Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Colby/Abbotsford 120 Dehne Dr Colby, WI 54421 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Clark MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic - Hayward Physical Therapy 15910 W Company Lake Rd Hayward, WI 54843 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer MCHS Hospitals Inc/Marshfield Clinic Wisconsin Rapids 220 24th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood MCHS Hospitals Inc/Mosinee Center 390 Orbiting Dr Mosinee, WI 54455 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training

Minority Business = No

Reported = No

**Counties Served: Dunn Counties Served: Lincoln** MCHS Hospitals Inc/Stevens MCHS Hospitals Inc/Wausau Point Center 4100 State Highway 66 Stevens Point, WI 54482 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Portage Memorial Medical Center/Tamarack Health Ashland Medical Center 1615 Maple Ln Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-5515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, om Bayfield Midwest Physical Therapy-Bloomer 1731 17th Ave Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-4669 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-5, F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-Th 8-5, F 8-4 https://www.midwestpt.net/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire MJ Care 2725 S Moorland Rd Ste 301 New Berlin, WI 53151 414-329-2499 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mjcare.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: La Crosse Nancy Buckli 923 Perry St Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-271-5983

2727 Plaza Dr Wausau, WI 54401 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Middleton Village Nursing and Rehab LLC 6201 Elmwood Ave Middleton, WI 53562 732-800-6005 Ext: 516 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.middletonvillagenursing.c Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Dane** Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc 1050 Division St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Acute care 7 days a week (limited availability on weekends) **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Monroe Clinic 515 22nd Ave Monroe, WI 53566 315-569-0882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7 on-call services **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Interpreter www.monroeclinic.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

Northlakes Community Clinic/Ashland 300 Main St W Ashland, WI 54806 715-934-0710 Ext: 2710 **Counties Served: Marathon** MCHS Hospitals Inc/Weston 3400 Ministry Pkwy Weston, WI 54476 715-221-9436 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Midwest Physical Therapy-Bloomer 1731 17th Ave Bloomer, WI 54724 715-568-4669 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Depending on Member need Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-Th 8-5, F 8-4 https://www.midwestpt.net/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire

Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc 1050 Division St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Outpatient M-F (7am-5pm) Cultúral Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau

Moundview Memorial Hospital & Clinic 402 W Lake St Friendship, WI 53934 608-775-8714 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.moundview.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams

Osceola Medical Center 2600 65th Ave Osceola, WI 54020 715-294-5676 Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa, Eau Claire

Paxxon Health Care Services LLC/Frontida of Elkhorn 1550 Country Club Pkwy Elkhorn, WI 53121 610-991-2034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Phyt Rehab of Wisconsin/Phyt Rehab of Wisconsin-Merrill 1202 E 14th St Merrill, WI 54452 715-470-3522 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8-5 www.https://phytrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln

Powerback Rehabilitation/Brookdale Brookfield 660 Woelfel Rd Brookfield, WI 53045 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Powerback Rehabilitation/Inspiration Ministries N2270 State Road 67 Walworth, WI 53184 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nlccwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield

Paxxon Health Care Services LLC/Riverwood Eagles Nest 115 Bowman Rd Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 610-991-2034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Powerback Rehabilitation/Arborwood Lodge 1175 Blue Iris Ct Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Powerback Rehabilitation/Brookdale Stevens Point 5625 Sandpiper Dr Stevens Point, WI 54482 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Powerback Rehabilitation/Lodge at Whispering Pines 3450 Bridlewood Dr Plover, WI 54467 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.myomc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

Paxxon Healthcare Services LLC/A Colfax Senior Living 110 Park Dr Colfax, WI 54730 610-991-2034 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am-4:30pom Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8:30am-4:30pom Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Powerback Rehabilitation/Beaver Dam Assisted Living CBRF 129 Evergreen Cir Beaver Dam, WI 53916 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Powerback Rehabilitation/Century Ridge I 533 E Calumet St Chilton, WI 53014 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8 am-2 pm and as scheduled/needed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter 8 am-2 pm and as scheduled/needed www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc

Powerback Rehabilitation/Madison-Yellowstone Dr 429 S Yellowstone Dr Madison, WI 53719 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

**Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = Nowww.powerbackrehab.com www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Portage** Counties Served: Walworth Powerback Powerback Rehabilitation/Rehab Rehabilitation/Middleton-Old to You Eau Claire 1800 Bluebell Ln Sauk 9401 Old Sauk Rd Stevens Point, WI 54482 Middleton, WI 53562 484-823-5540 484-823-5540 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours Reported = No available: 8-4 M-F www.powerbackrehab.com Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Portage Reported = Nowww.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Meadow Middleton Meadow De Pere 5330 Century Ave Middleton, WI 53562 484-823-5540 1880 Scheuring Rd De Pere, WI 54115 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-2 and as available: M-F 8-4 scheduled/needed **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = Nowww.powerbackrehab.com Interpreter Interpreter Minority Business = No www.powerbackrehab.com Counties Served: Dane Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Outagamie Prevea Health/Allouez Health Prevea Health/Ashwaubenon Center Health Center 1821 S Webster Ave 2502 S Ashland Ave Green Bay, WI 54301 920-496-4700 Green Bay, WI 54304 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown Prevea Health/East De Pere Prevea Health/East Mason **Health Center** Health Center Center 3860 Monroe Rd De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 3021 Voyager Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Counties Served: Brown

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-4pm www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage

Meadow De Forest 206 N Main St Deforest, WI 53532 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Powerback Rehabilitation/Sage Meadow of Fond du Lac 597 Kingswood Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 484-823-5540 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8 am-2pm M-F and as scheduled/needed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter 8 am-2pm M-F and as scheduled/needed www.powerbackrehab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Prevea Health/Currative Connections 2900 Curry Ln Green Bay, WI 54311 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/Howard Health Center 2793 Lineville Rd Green Bay, WI 54313 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Prevea Health/Lawrence Drive Health Center 1601 Lawrence Dr De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/Marinette Health Center 1409 Cleveland Ave Marinette, WI 54143 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Prevea Health/Prevea Plymouth Health Center 825 Walton Dr Plymouth, WI 53073 888-477-3832 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Prevea Health/Sheboygan Therapy 3303 Superior Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081 888-477-3832 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Progressive Beginnings, LLC/Merrill 1500 O'Day St Merrill, WI 54452 920-803-1617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Prevea Health/Luxemburg Health Center 101 School Creek Trl Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee

Prevea Health/Oconto Health Center 620 Smith Ave Oconto, WI 54153 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Prevea Health/Pulaski Health Center 940 S Saint Augustine St Pulaski, WI 54162 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Prevea Health/West De Pere Health Center 1686 Eisenhower Rd De Pere, WI 54115 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Progressive Beginnings, LLC/Sheboygan 1125 N 13th St Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-803-1617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Prevea Health/Manitowoc Health Center 4810 Expo Dr Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Prevea Health/Prevea Oconto Falls Health Center 853 S Main St Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Prevea Health/Shawano Ave Health Center 1727 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-496-4700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Progressive Beginnings, LLC/Delavan N4901 Dam Rd Delavan, WI 53115 920-803-1617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Reedsburg Area Medical Center 2000 N Dewey Ave Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend hours for outpatient therapies Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.ramchealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

RehabCare/Greenfield 3939 S 92nd St Greenfield, WI 53228 800-969-9265 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Rehabilitation Hospital of Wisconsin LLC 1625 Coldwater Creek Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 262-521-8808 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9AM- Cultural Competency Train Reported = No M-F 9AM-5PM https://www.rehabhospita m/ 800-947-6644 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth Waukesha
Samaritan Nursing and Rehab LLC 531 E Washington St West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-4500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington	Sauk Prairie Healthcare Ind 260 26th St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-3311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend appointments Cultural Competency Train Reported = No www.spmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk
Southwest Health -Orthopedic Institute 1400 Eastside Rd Platteville, WI 53818 608-348-3656 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 6:30am to 5:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Spooner Health System 1280 Chandler Dr Spooner, WI 54801 715-929-1620 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Train Reported = No www.spoonerhealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Burnett, Douglas, I Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn
St Clare Hospital Rehab Services 707 14th St Baraboo, WI 53913 315-569-0882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri: 7 AM- 5PM for outpatient Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter Mon - Fri: 7 AM- 5PM for outpatient https://www.ssmhealth.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk	St Croix Regional Medical ( 235 E State St Saint Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-483-0535 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Train Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk

July 01, 2025

Care = No ccessible = No hours: M-F 9AM-5PM ompetency Training = No 5PM ww.rehabhospitalwi.co 644 Business = No Served: Walworth, ie Healthcare Inc st Sac, WI 53578 311 Accessible Care = No ccessible = Yes Limited Hours No weekend ents ompetency Training = No h.org Business = No Served: Sauk lealth System ndler Dr WI 54801 620 Accessible Care = No ccessible = No hours: ompetency Training = No onerhealth.com Business = No Served: Ashland. urnett, Douglas, Iron, , Rusk, Sawyer, egional Medical Center e St x Falls, WI 54024 535 Care = No ccessible = No hours: ompetency Training = No Business = No Served: Polk

Richland Hospital, Inc. 333 E 2nd St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-6321 Ext: 2174 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Sauk Prairie Healthcare Inc 260 26th St Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578 608-643-3311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Outpatient M-Th (7:30am-5:30pm), F (7:30am -5:00pm) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.spmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

St Clare Care and Rehab Center 1414 Jefferson St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3320 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

St Croix Therapy 742 Sterbenz Dr Hudson, WI 54016 715-368-2128 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.stcroixtherapy.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

St Joseph's Health Services -Gundersen Health System 400 Water Ave PO Box 527 Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-489-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter www.stjhealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

St Marys Care and Rehab Center 3401 Maple Grove Dr Madison, WI 53719 608-845-0580 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Tomah Memorial Hospital 501 Gopher Dr Tomah, WI 54660 608-374-0307 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: UC 7 days a week 9AM-9PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No UC 7 days a week 9AM-9PM https://www.tomahhealth.org/ 608-377-8203 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

UnityPoint Health -Meriter/Therapy Central 1414 S Park St Madison, WI 53715 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/East Park Medical Center 4621 Eastpark Blvd Madison, WI 53718 608-263-9737 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No St Joseph's Health Services -Gundersen Health System 400 Water Ave PO Box 527 Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-489-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.stjhealthcare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Tamarack Health Hayward Medical Center/Hospital 11040 N State Road 77 Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-4313 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Unified Therapy Services Inc 9179 Old Potosi Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 563-583-4003 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-Th 8am-6pm, F 8am - noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Interpreter M-Th 8am-6pm, F 8am - noon https://unifiedtherapy.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Grant, Iowa

UnityPoint Health -Meriter/Therapy Monona 6408 Copps Ave Monona, WI 53716 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Research Park 621 Science Dr Fitchburg, WI 53711 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training St Lukes Hospital of Duluth 915 E 1st St Duluth, MN 55805 218-249-5555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Douglas

Therapies Plus/Wisconsin Rapids 3541 Plover Rd Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-5423 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

UnityPoint Health -Meriter/Deforest-Windsor 4200 Savannah Dr Deforest, WI 53532 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

UnityPoint Health -Meriter/Therapy West 5752 Tokay Blvd Madison, WI 53719 608-417-6280 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.meriter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Yahara Clinic 1050 E Broadway Monona, WI 53716 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training

www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane University of WI Hospitals & Clinics/UW Health Rehabilitation Clinic Middleton 6630 University Ave Middleton, WI 53562 608-263-9737 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane University of Wisconsin Medical Foundation Inc/UW Health 20 S Park Clinic 20 S Park St Madison, WI 53715 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Reported = No www.uwhealth.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane University of Wisconsin Medical Foundation Inc/UW Health Eastpark Medical Center 4621 Eastpark Blvd Madison, WI 53718 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 7 am - 8 pm Sat 8am - 1:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 7 am - 8 pm Sat 8am - 1:30 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage
University of Wisconsin System/Speech, Language & Hearing Clinic 1901 4th Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-346-3667 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon- Fri 8- 4:30 pm https://www.uwsp.edu/health/P ages/clinic Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Upland Hills Health 800 Compassion Way Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-8000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	Vernon Memorial Healthcare 507 S Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-4769 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vmh.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon
Winona Health Services/Winona 420 E Sarnia St Winona, WI 55987 507-474-3223 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, Trempealeau		

## **Supported Employment Services**

Supported Employment is the provision of assistance to facilitate the employment of a member in an integrated work setting. These services include job development aimed at developing a position in a community job or a carved out portion of an already existing position.

Members using this service may need ongoing support to maintain employment. Specific services include vocational/ job-related assessment, job development, referral, on-the-job support and coaching, education or training and transportation. Other support services including services not specifically related to job skill training may also be provided based on the needs of the specific member served.

AchieveAbilities/Monona Office 124 Owen Rd Monona, WI 53716 920-650-6933 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7 days a week 7am-9pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7 days a week 7am-9pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Dane	Active Start LLC 517 N Center Ave Jefferson, WI 53549 262-312-8558 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Adams County Health & Human Services/Practical Cents 402 S Main St Adams, WI 53910 608-339-4333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes https://www.co.adams.wi.us/de partments/health-human- services Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau
Applied Adaptabilities LLC 1315 11th Ave Green Bay, WI 54304 920-492-0215 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Sun 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Sun 8am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Aptiv, Inc/Black River Falls 720 Red Iron Rd Black River Falls, WI 54615 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Monroe, Trempealeau	Aptiv, Inc/Janesville 1107 Barberry Dr Janesville, WI 53545 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	Ascend Services 2818 Meadow Ln Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-682-4663 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm www.ascendservicesinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc	ASPIRO, Inc 1673 Dousman St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-498-2599 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aspiroinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara
Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services Eau Claire 2934 London Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No	Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services La Crosse 1501 Saint Andrew St Ste 202 Bldg C La Crosse, WI 54603 888-212-8745	Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services Marathon County 451 Grand Ave Schofield, WI 54476 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Trempealeau Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services Marathon County 451 Grand Ave Schofield, WI 54476 888-212-8745 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4p Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4p Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon **Beyond Possibilities LLC** 9729 Mill Ln Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-655-7834 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am-5pm https://www.beyondpossibilities llc.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Manitowoc, Sheboygan Bright Futures of WI/Beaver Dam 116 Monroe St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-219-9984 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am -4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30am - 4pm www.bfofwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Jefferson CESA 2 VOA 17 S River St Ste 100 Janesville, WI 53548 608-741-6687 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services Menomonie 2412 3rd St E Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Black River Industries 650 Jensen Dr Medford, WI 54451 715-369-1337 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.blackriverindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Taylor, Wood

Brooke Industries 1257 Industrial Pkwy Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-924-3020 Ext: 213 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.brooke.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge

Challenge Center 39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Douglas Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Barron County Developmental Services 175 N Lake St Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5341 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.barroncountydsi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Bridge for Community Life/Hudson 651 Brakke Dr Hudson, WI 54016 715-381-8230 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.BridgeYWD.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Catholic Charities of La Crosse 3710 East Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-0839 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cclse.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Taylor

Chippewa River Industries/Chippewa Falls 1000 Lake Wissota Dr Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-726-7822 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.crind.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, La

	I	Crosse Menree Buck Taylor
Clarity Care 2649 Manitowoc Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown	Clarity Care, Inc. 424 Washington Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Crosse, Monroe, Rusk, Taylor Clark County Adult Development Services 302 S Jones Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-7228 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am to 4pm (members 7:30-3:30) Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30am to 4pm (members 7:30-3:30) www.adsgreenwood.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Taylor
Community Solutions of WI 1717 Center Ave Ste 900 Janesville, WI 53546 608-741-3689 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Sun-Sat 7am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Sun-Sat 7am - 6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Cornerstone Foundation 105 W Division St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-935-1649 Ext: 224 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	Curative Connections Inc 2900 Curry Ln Green Bay, WI 54311 920-593-3500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes http://www.curativeconnections .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Manitowoc, Shawano
Denning Supported Employment, LLC 2215 Playbird Rd Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-552-1062 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7days a week 7am-9pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7days a week 7am-9pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan	Diverse Options/Ripon 571 Fenton St Ripon, WI 54971 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.diverseoptions.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Dodge	Diversified Services Incorporated 7649 Tower Rd Siren, WI 54872 715-349-5724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Washburn
East Shore Industries Inc 813 Rabas St Algoma, WI 54201 920-487-3541 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 730am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 730am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee	Edlantis Employment Services, LLC 1812 Brackett Ave Ste 5 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-577-2920 Preferred Provider Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	Employment Options LLC 1943 N Teton Trl Grafton, WI 53024 414-750-5619 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Sun 8am-9pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee, Washington
Employment Resources 4604 Cottage Grove Rd Madison, WI 53716 608-246-3444 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No	Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Handicap Accessible	GOALS 3888 County Road P Milladore, WI 54454 715-451-2602 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.eri-wi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk Goodwill Industries of North

Central WI, Inc/Ashwaubenon Goodwil Retail and Training Center 2814 S Oneida St Green Bay, WI 54304 920-968-6233 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Grand Chute Goodwill Retail Store and Training Center Appleton 4759 W Michaels Dr Appleton, WI 54913 920-968-6233 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Menasha Campus 1800 Appleton Rd Menasha, WI 54952 920-968-6233 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Green Lake County DHHS/Fox River Industries 222 Leffert St Berlin, WI 54923 920-361-3484 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-4:30pm Minority Business = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk

Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Darboy Goodwill Retail Store and Training Center N189 Stoney Brook Rd Appleton, WI 54915 920-968-6233 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Green Bay East 1301 Brosig St Green Bay, WI 54311 920-968-6233 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/OshKosh Goodwill Retail Store and Training Cener 20th Ave 1600 W 20th Ave Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-968-6233 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Greenco Industries, Inc 1601 4th Ave W Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Green, Lafayette Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 8am - 7pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood

Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Darboy Goodwill Retail Store and Training Center N189 Stoney Brook Rd Appleton, WI 54915 920-968-6233 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Green Bay West 1660 W Mason St Green Bay, WI 54303 920-968-6233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/OshKosh Goodwill Retail Store and Training Center Westowne Ave 2303 Westowne Ave Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-968-6233 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Handishop Industries, Inc 1411 N Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-3289 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.handishop.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, Monroe, Vernon

Counties Served: Green Lake Headwaters Harrigan Development Services **Highline Corporation** 100 Cary Rd Hurley, WI 54534 1441 E Timber Dr LLC 1416 Wisconsin Ave Rhinelander, WI 54501 Grafton, WI 53024 715-369-1337 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 262-853-5569 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am -Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No5pm Cultural Competency Training www.headwatersinc.org www.highlinecorp.org Reported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Mon - Fri 8am - 5pm Counties Served: Forest, Oneida, Counties Served: Iron www.harrigandevelopment.com Vilas Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee Indianhead Enterprises Hodan Community Services, Inc IBA Resources, LLC 941 Fountain St 1602 N 2nd St 1426 Indianhead Dr E Menomonie, WI 54751 Mineral Point, WI 53565 Wausau, WI 54403 888-206-6028 608-987-3336 715-232-6460 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7am-3:30pm Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No www.ibaresources.com Reported = NoCounties Served: Dane, Grant, Minority Business = Women Owned Business 7am-3:30pm Iowa, Lafayette, Sauk www.Indianheadenterprises.co Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Minority Business = No Portage, Price, Rusk, Shawano, Taylor, Vilas, Wood Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin KANDU Industries, Inc/Plumb Innovative Employment Options Inspired Employment/Epicenter 820 Egg Harbor Rd Street 130 State St Oshkosh, WI 54902 15 Plumb St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Milton, WI 53563 608-755-4123 920-371-9589 920-251-2701 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am -Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 830am-Weekday hours: 7-3 Cultural Competency Training 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 8am - 5pm Reported = No7-3 Mon-Fri 830am-5pm Minority Business = No www.kanduindustries.com Counties Served: Calumet, Fond Minority Business = Small Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Du Lac, Green Lake, Waushara, Business Enterprise, Women Winnebago Owned Business, Minority Rock, Walworth **Owned Business** Counties Served: Door L E Phillips Career Development MARC Inc/Stoughton MARC, Inc./Madison East 932 N Page St Stoughton, WI 53589 Center 66 Buttonwood Ct 1515 Ball St Madison, WI 53713 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-834-2771 Ext: 150 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-3 Weekday hours: M-F 8-3:30 Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-3 Reported = NoReported = Nowww.lecdc.com Interpreter www.marc-inc.org Minority Business = No M-F 8-3:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, www.marc-inc.org Counties Served: Dane Minority Business = No Pepin, Taylor, Trempealeau Counties Served: Dane MARC, Inc./Madison South RES MARC, Inc./Madison West MARC, Inc./Mount Horeb 901 Post Rd 805 Forward Dr 225 Blue Mounds St

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Calumet** Northwest Wisconsin Concentrated Employment Program Inc/Northwest Wisconsin CEP 422 3rd St W Ste 200 Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-9141 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm www.nwcep.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Chippewa, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Taylor, Washburn **Opportunities**, Inc of Jefferson County/Green Valley Enterprises 1223 Madison St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-563-2437 Ext: 4005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7:30-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.oppinc.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge July 01, 2025

Madison, WI 53713 608-223-9100 Ext: 26

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No

Reported = No

Interpreter M-F 7:30-3:30

www.marc-inc.org

New Hope Center

443 Manhattan St

Chilton, WI 53014

920-418-5634

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Dane

Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30-3:30

Cultural Competency Training

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.marc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane New View Industries 222 W Park St Gillett, WI 54124 920-855-2128 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-TH. 8am -4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-TH. 8am - 4pm www.nvindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto Northwoods Incorporated of Wisconsin N6510 Us Hwy 51 S PO Box 357 Portage, WI 53901 608-742-7114 Ext: 222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia **Opportunity Center** 730 N State St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-6486 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8:00am-4:00pm www.pdcopportunitycenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Madison, WI 53711 608-223-9100 Ext: 26

Mount Horeb, WI 53572 608-223-9100 Ext: 26 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:15am -3:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:15am - 3:00pm www.marc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia

North Star Services, Inc. 450 East State St PO Box 1068 Adams, WI 53910 608-339-7600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams

Opportunities, Inc of Jefferson County 200 E Cramer St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-563-2437 Ext: 4005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppinc.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Opportunity Development Centers, Inc./Wisconsin Rapids 1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Taylor, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood

RCS Empowers, Inc 1607 Geele Ave Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-694-1222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7an 330pm Cultural Competency Tra Reported = No M-F 7am - 330pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboy Remarkable Inc 100 W Fernau Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-725-8241 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No

715 Dettloff Dr Arcadia, WI 54612 608-781-7727 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.orcind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, Trempealeau Paragon Community Services, LLC/MyPath\_Support Services-Transitions Program 1746 Executive Dr Oconomowoc, WI 53066 262-354-1824 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes 8-4 www.paragoncommunity.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Portal Inc 1015 Cedar Creek Rd PO Box 65 Grafton, WI 53024 262-377-4410 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bus: M-OF 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoBus: M-0F 8-4 www.portalinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee **RCS Empowers**, Inc Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-694-1222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am -Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

ORC Industries/Arcadia Facility

ORC Industries/La Crosse Facility 2700 Commerce St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-781-7727 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30-3:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30-3:30 www.orcind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Pathways Employment Services

Pathways Employment Services of Wisconsin Ltd 1708 E Kenwood Blvd Milwaukee, WI 53211 414-232-3728 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pathwaysofwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha

ProAct, Inc./Red Wing 204 Mississippi Ave Red Wing, MN 55066 651-289-3190 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.proactinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pepin

Reach, Inc 2205 Heimstead Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-552-2763 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30-3:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30-3:00 www.reach-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Eau Claire, Pepin, Taylor, Trempealeau

Remarkable Inc/Neenah 1040 Breezewood Ln Neenah, WI 54956 920-725-8241 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Pantheon Industries, Inc/Pantheon Industries W332 N6786 County Road C Nashotah, WI 53058 262-567-2133 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pantheonindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Portal Inc 1015 Cedar Creek Rd PO Box 65 Grafton, WI 53024 262-377-4410 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Empl depends on employee/employer hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bus: M-OF 8-4 www.portalinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Racine County Opportunity Center Inc 4214 Sheridan Rd Mount Pleasant, WI 53403 262-554-8662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Red Apple Center 598 Peterson Dr Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3966 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Rise Incorporated/Rise St Croix County 650 Saint Croix Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8299 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock, Washington, Winnebago	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Weekday hours: M-F 7:30 - 3:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30 - 3:30 www.rise.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix
Sonya's Employment Options 1607 220th Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 651-245-0723 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9am – 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9am – 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix	Southwest Opportunities Center, Inc 1600 Industrial Park Rd Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6659 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.socinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	St Coletta of Wisconsin/Brookfield Intergenerational Center 3525 Bermuda Blvd Brookfield, WI 53045 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30 a.m3:30 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30 a.m3:30 p.m. www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
St Coletta of Wisconsin/Excel N4637 County Road Y Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	St Coletta of Wisconsin/Golden Options-Corp N4637 County Road Y Jefferson, WI 53549 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Sunshine House Inc 55 W Yew St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-743-7943 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sunshinehouseinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door
Superior Vocations Center/Embark Supported Employment 2320 Hill Ave Superior, WI 54880 715-392-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Tera Nicholson/Aligned Employment W7460 State Highway 64 Antigo, WI 54409 715-216-3367 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am- 7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am-7pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln	The Connection Co 9943 Hawley Dr Amherst Junction, WI 54407 715-937-2884 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Portage
The Threshold Incorporated 600 Rolfs Ave West Bend, WI 53090 262-338-1188 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30-4:00 www.thresholdinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington	Todd Steven & Associates, Inc. 1244 Midway Rd Ste C Menasha, WI 54952 920-232-3649 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7 am-5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7 am-5 pm www.toddsteven.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago	Turning Point Door County LLC 533 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-333-2104 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.turningpointdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Valley Packaging Industries/Kensington 110 N Kensington Dr Appleton, WI 54915 920-540-8882 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 745am - 415pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 745am - 415pm www.vpind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie

Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Mauston 1110 North Rd Mauston, WI 53948 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Reedsburg 220 Wengel Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend, overnight, or on-call hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

VIP Services 811 E Geneva St Elkhorn, WI 53121 VaryAbility LLC 2701 Larsen Rd # 212 Green Bay, WI 54303 920-449-2020 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8a-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8a-5pm www.varyability.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown

Ventures Unlimited/Shell Lake 110 N Industrial Dr Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Monroe Division-Sparta 402 S Black River St Sparta, WI 54656 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7:30-4:00 www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Richland Center 111 W Robb Rd Richland Center, WI 53581 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

Vista Care/Ashland 306 3rd St W Ste 102 Ashland, WI 54806 Ventures Unlimited/Cameron 700 N 1st St Cameron, WI 54822 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/La Crosse 3120 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Racine 4811 Washington Ave Racine, WI 53406 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am-4:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7:30am-4:00 pm www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Viroqua 1133 Nelson Pkwy Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Vista Care/Richland Center 143 W Court St Richland Center, WI 53581 262-723-4043 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830 am -315 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 830 am - 315 pm www.vipservices-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth

Wabasha County Development Achievement Center 111 2nd St W Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-3612 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin

Westlake Enterprises 1502 E 16th St S Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-5686 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk, Taylor 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-430 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-430 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Waushara Industries, Inc. 210 E Chicago Rd Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-4696 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland

We Are HOPE Inc 1300 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 124 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-743-7273 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M,W,Thurs 8am - 430pm; Tues 8am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M,W,Thurs 8am - 430pm; Tues 8am - 6pm www.wearehopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee

## **Supportive Home Care**

Supportive Home Care (SHC) is the provision of a range of services for members who require assistance to meet their daily living needs, ensure adequate functioning in their home and permit safe access to the community. Supportive home care services include:

**Personal Services** 

- Assistance with activities of daily living such as eating, bathing, grooming, personal hygiene, dressing, exercising, transfer and ambulation;
- Assistance in the use of adaptive equipment, mobility and communication aids;
- Accompaniment of a member to community activities;
- Assistance with medications that are ordinarily self-administered;
- Attendant care;
- Supervision and monitoring of members in their homes, during transportation (if not done by the transportation provider) and in community settings;
  - Reporting of observed changes in the member's condition and needs; and
- Extension of therapy services. "Extension of therapy services" means activities by the SHC worker that assist the member with a PT, OT or other therapeutic treatment plan. These activities may include assistance with exercise routines, range of motion exercises, standing by during therapies for safety reasons, having the SHC worker read the therapist's directions, helping the member remember and follow the steps of the exercise plan or hands on assistance with equipment/devices used in the therapy routine. It does not include the actual service the therapist provides.

**Household Services** 

 Performance of household tasks and home maintenance activities, such as meal preparation, shopping, laundry, house cleaning, simple home repairs, snow shoveling, lawn mowing and running errands;

Assistance with packing and general house cleaning when a member moves.

1 Awesome Care LLC 532 S Main St Seymour, WI 54165 920-764-2191 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Outagamie

A&J Family Homes and Services, LLC S5407 Eagle Dr Viroqua, WI 54665 34 Senior Care LLC/Seniors Helping Seniors of West Central WI 3232 Dale Rd Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-514-4511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire A&J Family Homes and Services,

LLC S5407 Eagle Dr Viroqua, WI 54665 4 Seasons Lawn & Property Services Inc 6079W Center Dr Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-2899 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 8am 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

A&J Family Homes and Services, LLC S5407 Eagle Dr Viroqua, WI 54665 608-606-3776 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8am-8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Abilities, Inc 218 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Access Made Possible 6059 County Road F Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-569-4336 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Advanced Bed Bug Preparation LLC 1335 Planeview Dr Ste 3 Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-355-1535 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm https://www.advancedbbp.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafavetté, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida,

608-606-3776 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Trempealeau, Vernon

Abilities, Inc/Arrowhead Apartments 218 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Accora Helping Hand Services 514 Redbird Cir DePere, WI 54115 920-510-3669 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown

Advanced Care LLC 10033 N Port Washington Rd Ste 175 Mequon, WI 53092 414-699-3481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:30-4:30 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee 608-606-3776 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Trempealeau, Vernon

Abilities, Inc/Blackhawk Supported Apartments 555 W Blackhawk Dr Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-728-4359 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abilitiesinc.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

ADL Corporation/ADL Supportive Home Care 318 N Rochester St Mukwonago, WI 53149 262-363-4400 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Racine, Walworth, Waukesha

Advanced Living Care 903 Bongey Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 715-505-2812 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.advancedlivingcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, St. Croix

Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood		
Advanced Supportive Living 1720 W Florist Ave Ste 100 Glendale, WI 53209 414-326-4610 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Waukesha	Advanced Supportive Living 1720 W Florist Ave Ste 100 Glendale, WI 53209 414-326-4610 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon - Thurs 9am - 5pm; Fri 9am - 1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Waukesha	Advocates In-Home Care 111 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: typically 6am- 9pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No typically 6am-9pm www.advocates2.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door
Affinity & Beyond HomeCare 612 E Front St Withee, WI 54498 715-207-6273 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Jackson, Marathon, Taylor, Wood	Agape Home Health Care 6529 W Fond du Lac Ave Milwaukee, WI 53218 414-502-2442 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.agapehomehc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	Age Well Arrowhead Inc/Age Well Arrowhead 306 W Superior St Ste 10 Duluth, MN 55802 218-623-7806 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am - 430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 430pm www.agewellarrowhead.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas
Aldin In Home Eldercare Services 149281 Peppermint Ln Rib Mountain, WI 54401 715-573-1978 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: ask worker- occasional weekends are possible Cultural Competency Training Reported = No ask worker- occasional weekends are possible Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	All About You Home Care 318 N Dewey StSte1 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-577-8638 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://aayhomecarellc.wixsite.c om/all-about-you-home-c Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire	All Season Care LLC N42196 Roskos Rd Strum, WI 54770 715-530-1089 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau
Alliance Adult Home Care/Chalet Gardens 2339 Chalet Gardens Rd Apt 8 Madison, WI 53711 612-999-0483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon- Sun 8:00 am-10:00 pm Cultural Competency Training	Alliance Adult Home Care/CSL 6327 Alison Ln Madison, WI 53711 612-999-0483 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Almost Family Personal Care/Chilton 631 E Calumet St Ste 2A Chilton, WI 53014 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dendent on staff availability Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No Mon- Sun 8:00 am-10:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Almost Family Personal Care/Chilton 631 E Calumet St Ste 2A Chilton, WI 53014 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm; Sat-Sun On Call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Call www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Sheboygan, Winnebago

Almost Family Personal Care/Green Bay 2100 Riverside Dr Ste 103B Green Bay, WI 54301 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Call www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door

Almost Family Personal Care/Oconto 5068 US Highway 141 Ste 1105B Oconto, WI 54153 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Call www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Menominee, Oconto, Shawano

Alpha Services Company of Wisconsin/Hayward 15614 Windrose Ln Ste 310A Hayward, WI 54843 888-995-4742 Ext: 71211 Almost Family Personal Care/Fond du Lac/Janesville 61 W Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Rock, Sheboygan, Washington, Winnebago

Almost Family Personal Care/Green Bay 2100 Riverside Dr Ste 103B Green Bay, WI 54301 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm; Sat-Sun On Call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Call www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door

Almost Family Personal Care/Oconto 5068 US Highway 141 Ste 1105B Oconto, WI 54153 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm; Sat-Sun On Call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Call www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Menominee, Oconto, Shawano

Alpha Services Company of Wisconsin/West Bend 2395 W Washington St Ste 103 West Bend, WI 53095 888-995-4742 Ext: 71211 Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Call www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Sheboygan, Winnebago

Almost Family Personal Care/Fond du Lac/Janesville 61 W Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Rock, Sheboygan, Washington, Winnebago

Almost Family Personal Care/Marinette 3900 Hall Ave Ste Z Marinette, WI 54143 337-233-1307 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -5pm; Sat-Sun On Call Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am - 5pm; Sat-Sun On Call www.lhcgroup.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Marinette, Menominee

Alpha Services Company of Wisconsin 3900 Fairway Pl NW Rochester, MN 55901 888-995-4742 Ext: 71211 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: ON Call staff Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.internationalquality.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Crawford, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon

Always There Home Care of Western WI S643 County Road Bb Mondovi, WI 54755 715-530-3076 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.internationalquality.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer, Taylor Always There In-Home Care/Comforcare Senior Services-Jackson W218N17485 Delaney Ct Jackson, WI 53037 262-674-1515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Caracting on Linguided Lours

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5 24 hour on call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.westbend.comforcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee, Washington

Andy Nelson/Handy Andy's N1276 County Road D Antigo, WI 54409 715-216-2151 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am -4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 8am - 4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Oneida, Shawano

Aptiv, Inc/Black River Falls 720 Red Iron Rd Black River Falls, WI 54615 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

ARC Angels Senior Home Care of Southeastern Wisconsin LLC 1001 W Glen Oaks Ln Ste 238 Mequon, WI 53092 262-573-3725 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.internationalquality.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Jefferson, Juneau, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington, Waukésha Amramp 1212 Moorman Dr Waupun, WI 53963 920-210-3504 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.amramp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Angels Care Health Services LLC/Angels Care LLC 7597 S Nicholas Dr #301 Oak Creek, WI 53154 920-791-0134 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter M-F 8AM-5PM Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Milwaukee Aptiv, Inc/Janesville

Memory Care = No

1107 Barberry Dr Janesville, WI 53545 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Aspen Acres Assisted Living 10214 Rock Creek Rd Hayward, WI 54843 920-946-6661 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspenacresassisted living.com Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.alwaystherehomecarewi.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin, Trempealeau

Anderson Transportation LLC N8604 Caldron Falls Rd Crivitz, WI 54114 920-619-7480 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dane, Door, Forest, Kewaunee, Marinette, Milwaukee, Oconto, Oneida, Shawano, Vilas

Apara Care, Inc. 477 W Madison St Waterloo, WI 53594 608-622-6200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.aparahealthathome.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green Lake, Jefferson, Rock

Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Aspire Care 146 S Church St Whitewater, WI 53190 262-215-5008 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: ON-CALL STAFF Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Atkinson Excavating 100 N. Timber St Wauzeka, WI 53826 608-391-0112 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Crawford, Grant Autumn Ridge Lawn Care 7188 County Highway O Tomah, WI 54660 608-343-5296 Memory Care = No

www.arcangelscare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Whitewater, WI 53190

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Minority Business = No

Cultural Competency Training

Counties Served: Jefferson, Rock,

Memory Care = No

Weekday hours:

Reported = No

Walworth

Aspire Care

146 S Church St

262-215-5008

Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.autumridgelawncare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Bad River Band, Lake Superior Tribe of Chippewa Indians 53585 Nokomis Rd Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7150 Ext: 1495 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-f 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-f 8-4:30 Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Ashland

Bethany St Joseph Corporation 2501 Shelby Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-519-9781 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bsjcorp.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer Aspirus Extended Services Inc. 603 Peterson Dr Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3174 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.aspirus.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

Aurora Community Services/CSL 406 Technology Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Avanti Home Care/Ashland 1601 Beaser Ave Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-9500 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Beau's Lawncare 212 W Highland St La Farge, WI 54639 608-606-9356 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Monroe, Richland, Vernon

Bethel Home and Services Inc 614 S Rock Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Rock, Walworth Assisted Living By Hillcrest LLC 1889 Commerce Dr De Pere, WI 54115 920-784-0195 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.assistedlivingbyhillcrest.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Aurora Community Services/Supportive Home Care 406 Technology Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn, Portage

Avanti Home Care/Hurley 110 Iron St Hurley, WI 54534 715-682-9500 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Berlin Pines Inc 158 Leffert St Berlin, WI 54923 409-385-0123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake

Bethel Home and Services Inc. 614 S Rock Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Better Living Home Healthcare 8201 W Capitol Dr Ste 120 Milwaukee, WI 53222 414-434-1910 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.blhhc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Black River Industries 650 Jensen Dr Medford, WI 54451 715-369-1337 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Dependant on staffing available Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.blackriverindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Price, Taylor, Wood

Brent Allen Gregg/Valley Lawn Care N8714 250th St Spring Valley, WI 54767 715-495-3859 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Snov Removal Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Lawn Care Mon-Fri 8am - 8pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn, Pierce, St. Croix

Bryden Homes 2961 Decker Dr Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-0661 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

C.R. Property Maintenance LLC N5136 Radloff Rd Cecil, WI 54111 715-526-5464 Ext: ` Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.crpropertymaintenancellc. Monroe, Vernon Birch Haven Senior Living/Bears Hollow 1019 15th Ave W Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-2414 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Black River Industries 650 Jensen Dr Medford, WI 54451 715-369-1337 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.blackriverindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Price, Taylor, Wood

Brent Allen Gregg/Valley Lawn Care N8714 250th St Spring Valley, WI 54767 715-495-3859 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Lawn Care Mon-Fri 8am - 8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Lawn Care Mon-Fri 8am - 8pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn, Pierce, St. Croix

Bryden Homes 2961 Decker Dr Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-205-0661 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Cable Connection 375 N Stewart St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-4138 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Monroe, Vernon Bird Home Inspection LLC W5665 Koss Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 507-254-6872 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: La Crosse

Bradley Walsh 6667 Herbrand Rd Sauk City, WI 53583 608-643-6162 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau, Monroe, Sauk, Vernon

Brett Franks Construction LLC S4769 Thompson Rd La Farge, WI 54639 608-606-5017 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Burdens Lawn Care LLC 328 Seminole Rd Janesville, WI 53545 608-295-4399 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Cambridge Senior Living 820 Bear Paw Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-577-8418 Ext: 210 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cambridge.care.com

Counties Served: Crawford, Minority Business = No com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Menominee, Richland, Sauk, Vernon Counties Served: Barron Oconto, Shawano Campbell Independent Living Campbell Independent Living Cardinal Home Care LLC N9678 18th Ave Solutions Solutions 106 N Main St Viroqua, WI 54665 608-697-4314 106 N Main St Necedah, WI 54646 Viroqua, WI 54665 608-697-4314 608-547-4616 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -Bariatrić Accessible = No 5pm Available 24 hours a day: Would Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No need to hire specific staff for Reported = NoMon-Fri 8am - 5pm 24/7 services Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Women Minority Business = Women Reported = No**Owned Business** Owned Business Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Vernon **Counties Served: Juneau Owned Business** Counties Served: Vernon Casey Wertish/CW Cares 408 W 14th St Marshfield, WI 54449 Care Partners Assisted Living, Care at Home LLC/Birch Street/Eau Claire East 3325 Birch St 1825 Sunset Ln La Crosse, WI 54601 715-379-7201 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-207-7177 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: 9am to 5pm Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Frit 9am-Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours 6pm Reported = No available: Dependent on staffing Cultural Competency Training Reported = No9am to 5pm Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Women Reported = No Mon-Frit 9am-6pm Owned Business, Minority www.carepartners-Minority Business = Women Owned Business countryterrace.com Owned Business Counties Served: Brown, Eau Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Claire, Fond Du Lac, La Crosse, Counties Served: Eau Claire Manitowoc, Marathon, Outagamie, Portage, Winnebago Catholic Charities, Inc. Diocese of Catholic Charities of La Crosse CCC Homes 1909 22 1/2 St 3710 East Ave S Madison/SHC La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-0839 702 S High Point Rd Ste 209 Madison, WI 53719 Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-790-7800 602-826-8044 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 8AM-4PM Weekday hours: 7AM-10pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Reported = No Reported = No M-F 8AM-4PM 7AM-10pm Minority Business = No www.cclse.org Washburn Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Lake, Counties Served: La Crosse Marquette CCLS/CSL- Central Region CCLS/CSL- Southern Region CCC Homes 1909 22 1/2 St Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-790-7800 101 S Main St Ste 350 Janesville, WI 53545 608-615-7700 211 Corporate Dr Ste G Beaver Dam, WI 53916 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Reported = NoReported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No www.cclswi.com Counties Served: Barron, Counties Served: Dodge Minority Business = No Washburn Counties Served: Rock CCLS/CSL-North Central Region CCLS/CSL-Western Region CCLS/Eastern Region 2451 48th St S # A 704 Sand Lake Rd 165 Bishops Way Brookfield, WI 53005 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 Onalaska, WI 54650

608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

CCLS/Northwestern Region 221 Fillmore St Black River Falls, WI 54615 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson

CCLS/South Central Region 101 S Main St Ste 200 Janesville, WI 53545 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Chadwick Supportive Apartments 920 W 5th St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-4519 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Christian Servants Home Care W5669 County Road KK Ste E Appleton, WI 54915 920-740-5431 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.christianservantshomecare .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Ozaukee, Rock, Sawyer, Sheboygan, Washington, Waukesha, 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

CCLS/SHC-North Central Region 2451A 48th St Sat Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Celestial Care Inc 11625 W Bluemound Rd Milwaukee, WI 53226 414-395-4286 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.celestialcarellc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Challenge Center 39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Christian Servants Home Care W5669 County Road KK Ste E Appleton, WI 54915 920-740-5431 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff availability Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.christianservantshomecare .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, 608-615-7700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

CCLS/SHC-Southern Region 16 S Blackhawk St Janesville, WI 53545 608-615-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.cclswi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Center for Independent Living for Western Wisconsin/Compass IL - Menomonie 2920 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1070 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staffing Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cilww.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Croix

Cherryland Business Services 3009 Canal Rd Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-559-0742 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Christopher R Drew dba Drewzys Lawn & Snow Removal 104 Pinecrest Dr Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-8415 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant Winnebago

Clarity Care 2649 Manitowoc Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: at times Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Kewaunee, Outagamie, Winnebago

Clarity Care, Inc. 424 Washington Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Sun 5:00am-11:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-Sun 5:00am-11:00pm www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Comforcare 1020 James Dr Hartland, WI 53029 262-446-2000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.comforcare.com/wisconsin /waukesha Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Milwaukee,

Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominée, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaúkee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Clarity Care 2649 Manitowoc Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Kewaunee, Outagamie, Winnebago

Clearwater Assisted Living 800 Wisconsin St Blg D04 Ste 202 Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-559-2465 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, Lincoln, Marathon, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Sawyer, Shawano, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Washburn

Comfort Care Homes and Services/Fox Run CSL 1721 Ducktail Ct Ellsworth, WI 54017 520-982-5202 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Clarity Care 424 Washington Ave Oshkosh, WI 54901 920-236-6560 Ext: 1304 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: at times Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.claritycare.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie, Winnebago

Colonial Club Inc 301 Blankenheim Ln Sun Prairie, WI 53590 608-837-4611 Ext: 115 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8 AM-4:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8 AM-4:30 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

Community Alternatives 503 S Main St Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-5570 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newcommunityalternative s.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano

Waukesha		
Community Alternatives/Evergreen Lower 609 S Evergreen St Shawano, WI 54166 715-526-5570 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.newcommunityalternative s.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano	Community Living Alliance 1414 MacArthur Rd Madison, WI 53714 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.clanet.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk, Walworth, Waukesha	Community Living Connections, Inc. 6515 Watts Rd Ste 100 Madison, WI 53719 608-661-7937 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.clconnections.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Grant
Compassionate Healthcare 11414 W Park PI Ste 202 Milwaukee, WI 53224 262-244-6242 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha	Coulee Region Mobility LLC 5128 Jackpot Ave Sparta, WI 54656 608-487-5617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.couleeregionmobilit y.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	Country Terrace of Wisconsin/Hayward 10260 White Birch Ln Hayward, WI 54843 715-644-3444 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartners- countryterrace.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer
County of Door-Door County Library/Door County Department of Health and Human Services 421 Nebraska St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-7183 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Office Hours M-Thur 7:00am-4:30pm, Friday 7-11:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door	County Seat Laundry Services 1218 N Main St Ste C Viroqua, WI 54665 608-638-8060 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-5pm Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Crawford, Vernon	Crist Lawn Care LLC 15680 County Road F Darlington, WI 53530 608-482-1209 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am-8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am-8pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lafayette
Cristians Landscaping Services LLC dba Augusta Lawn Care Services N1225 Rosewood Drive Genoa City, WI 53128 262-745-0317 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth	Curley Creek Lawn Care N6082 Curley Creek Ave Neillsville, WI 54456 715-429-0152 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Wood	Dave Hartl & Sons N4362 State Highway 13 Medford, WI 54451 715-748-2689 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Taylor
Davey Lawn Care 6204 Olson Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 71557977 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training	David J Goss/Wisco Valley Cleaners 16086 Wisconsin Valley Rd Boscobel, WI 53805 608-732-7364 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-4pm M-F	Dawn's Lawn Care LLC 2177 County Rd S Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-559-0515 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training

Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Chippewa, Eau 8am-4pm M-F Minority Business = Small Claire **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Grant DBR. Builders Inc Service 1552 W 11th Ln 2201 S Afton Rd Beloit, WI 53511 608-207-0087 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-6; Sat 8-4; Sun 10-2 Reported = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No6am-4pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Dignity First Education & Supportive Home Care Services 7120 W Center St LLĊ 3908 N Millwood Dr 414-509-5859 Memory Care = No Appleton, WI 54913 920-475-5894 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No F 8am-2pm Available 24 hours a day: If staff available Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Disabled Veteran Business, Disadvantaged **Owned Business** Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie, Winnebago **Diversified Services** Incorporated/DSI West Storage LLC 7726 Rasmusen St 33 W 2nd St Siren, WI 54872 715-349-5724 920-322-6591 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-TH 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No 8am-5pm M-TH 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett

DC Lawncare & Handyman Friendship, WI 53934 608-339-9294 Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 6am-4pm Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Diligent Personal Care Agency Milwaukee, WI 53210 Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8am-3pm. Cultural Competency Training M-Th 8am-3pm. F 8am-2pm Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Counties Served: Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha Dreifuerst & Sons Moving and Taycheedah, WI 54935 Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training www.dreifuerstandsons.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida,

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

Dean W Deaver dba Double D Solutions LLC W9287 Emberson Lane Blanchardville, WI 53516 608-444-3708 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Iowa, Lafayette

Diverse Options/Ripon 571 Fenton St PO Box 449 Ripon, WI 54971 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.diverseoptions.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Marquette

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Rock County 111 N Main St Ste 250 Janesville, WI 53545 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Milwaukee, Rock

Dungarvin Wisconsin, LLC/Rock County 111 N Main St Ste 250 Janesville, WI 53545 608-316-7666 Ext: 6694 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dungarvin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Milwaukee, Rock	Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Eagle Crest Communities 2575 7th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-406-3888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethanylutheranhomes.or g Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Eagle Movers Inc 929 W Bruce St Milwaukee, WI 53204 414-383-1776 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.moves.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee
Eddie's Handyman Service 411 8th St S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-791-6919 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: for snow removal Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon	Efficient Cleaning Services 3610 N Teutonia Ave Milwaukee, WI 53206 414-305-3074 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Adams, Calumet, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Jefferson, Manitowoc, Marquette, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Winnebago	Emmajewel Ortiz/Ortiz Family and Co LLC 3751 7th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-315-0069 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Tues-Fri 8am- 6pm; Sat 8a-1pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Tues-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat 8a-1pm www.ortizfamilyandco.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage, Wood
Endearment Unlimited 2801 International Ln Ste 208 Madison, WI 53704 608-807-0408 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 8am - 5pm www.endearmentunlimited.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Rock, Sauk, Winnebago	Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk	Eternity Homecare 14 Ellis Potter Ct Ste 103 Madison, WI 53711 608-251-2273 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.eternityhomecare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Milwaukee, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Shawano, Washington, Waukesha, Waushara, Winnebago
Exceptional Health Network 8200 W Brown Deer Rd Ste 210	Families Matter Senior Home Care Services	Families Matter Senior Home Care Services

4848 E View Rd Milwaukee, WI 53223 414-499-7720 Rhinelander, WI 54501 Memory Care = No 715-362-4025 Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am -4pm Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No**Owned Business** Mon-Fri 9am - 4pm www.exceptionalhealthnetwork. com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Waukesha Family Connections of Watertown LLC W4018 Raasch Hill Rd Horicon, WI 53032 715-298-0816 920-988-0723 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Florence **Owned Business** Dunn, Eau Claire **FF** Landscaping Flocks Guardians 2380 State Highway 13 Lot X Adams, WI 53910 608-547-9375 Sparta, WI 54656 608-487-9263 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Jefferson, Juneau, Marathon, Marquette, Monroe, Portage, Sauk, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood Forward Horizons Inc/Forward Horizons Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-642-2124 422 3rd St W Ste 114 Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-1224 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = Nowww.forwardhorizons.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield G&I Ochs Inc/Oaks Family Care Center 550 N Military Ave Ste B Green Bay, WI 54303

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Oneida Family Mutual Home Care 1105 Grand Ave Ste 4 Schofield, WI 54476 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am Cultural Competency Training Mon-Fri 8:30am - 5pm Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Counties Served: Chippewa, 14307 County Highway B Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe Fox River Home Care W2745 County Road D Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training www.foxhomecare.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Kenosha, Racine, Rock, Walworth

Garlick's CBRF W949 County Road A Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-5013

4848 E View Rd Rhinelander. WI 54501 715-362-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon-Thur 7am-7pm; Fri 7am-6pm; Sat 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Forest, Lincoln, Oneida, Vilas

Feiner Enterprise 127 S Wood St Spring Green, WI 53588 608-588-3801 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: During snowfalls; otherwise 7-7 Mon-Fri Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Flocks Guardians/Sparta 14307 County Highway B Sparta, WI 54656 608-487-9263 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

Franciscan Sisters of Perpetual Adoration, Inc/St Rose Convent/Villa St Joseph 912 Market St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-668-2503 Ext: 503 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Gloriana LLC 3314 Carter Ave Schofield, WI 54476 715-571-7452

920-497-0194 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8-8 generally **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Reported = Yes Minority Business = Women 8-8 generally **Owned Business** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo Counties Served: Brown Go 4 the Green Lawncare Grace Community Supported W484 Cindy Ann Ln Appleton, WI 54130 920-378-1589 Living Services, LLC 1815 Redfield St La Crosse, WI 54601 715-896-5517 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Outagamie, Winnebago Greenco Industries, Inc/CSL Greenco Industries, Inc 1652 25th St 1601 4th Ave W Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: With Specific or Limited Hours available: on-call Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.greencoind.com www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green Counties Served: Green Grinnell Outdoor Services LLC **GT** Independence N1510 County Road S Juda, WI 53550 215 Broadus St Sturgis, MI 49091 608-897-6429 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Self-Directed Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.gtindependence.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Green Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ózaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington,

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: member specific Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon

Grass Busters Lawn Care LLC 17436 Oakes Rd Boscobel, WI 53805 608-485-0922 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

Greenco Industries, Inc/Greenco House II 1652 25th St Monroe, WI 53566 608-328-8311 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.greencoind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

GT Independence 215 Broadus St Sturgis, MI 49091 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.gtindependence.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Bayfield, Brown, Chippewa, Crawford, Door, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Forest, Green Lake, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Outagamie, Portage, Richland, Sauk, Shawano, St. Croix, Vernon, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood

Gundersen St Elizabeth's Home Care 1200 Grant Blvd W Wabasha, MN 55981 651-565-5526 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin

Hands With Heart 612 Clermont St Ste 8 Antigo, WI 54409 715-610-0128 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.handswithheartllc.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Shawano, Vilas

Harmony Homecare 2839 21st PI S La Crosse, WI 54601 608-386-4966 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Headwaters/Rhinelander 1441 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-1337 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am to 3:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am to 3:30pm www.headwatersinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Heart to Hearth 1149 Stuhr Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 608-317-5225 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 2 hour minimum

Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Handishop Industries, Inc 1411 N Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-3289 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.handishop.org Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Juneau, Monroe

Harbor Living N4134 Keehn Rd Winter, WI 54896 715-934-3095 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

HD Construction Services 4646 Tanglewood Dr Eagle River, WI 54521 715-499-5233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am - 6pm; Sat 8am - 3pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Oneida, Price, Vilas

Heart to Heart Home Care LLC N2960 Herman Ln Hortonville, WI 54944 920-843-2792 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Calumet, Outagamie, Winnebago

Heart to Hearth 1149 Stuhr Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 608-317-5225 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Handishop Industries, Inc 1411 N Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 608-372-3289 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.handishop.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, Monroe

Harmon Home- M&R Paske 1109 Harmon St Spooner, WI 54801 715-635-8057 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washburn

Headwaters 1441 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-1337 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.headwatersinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Oneida, Vilas

Heart to Hearth 1149 Stuhr Ct Onalaska, WI 54650 608-317-5225 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hearttohearth.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Help at Home LLC 120 N Main St Hartford, WI 53027 920-210-5292 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Reported = No www.helpathomellcusa.com Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.hearttohearth.net Minority Business = No www.hearttohearth.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Helping Hands Caregivers 509 W Walnut St Helping Hands Home Care Helping Hands Home Care Management E15783 State Highway 33 Management Green Bay, WI 54303 920-217-2961 E15783 State Highway 33 Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-512-8707 Hillsboro, WI 54634 608-512-8707 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Specific or Limited Hours available: Day hours only, No services on Christmas or Reported = Yes Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = Women Reported = No Thanksgiving Cultural Competency Training Owned Business Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, Monroe, Sauk, Vernon Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Oconto, Outagamie, Reported = No Shawano, Winnebago Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, Monroe, Sauk, Vernon Helping Hands Home Care Helping Hands Personal Care Henkel Flooring Service LLC 200 S Executive Dr Ste 101 4429 State Highway 57 Management E15783 State Highway 33 Hillsboro, WI 54634 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-493-5159 Brookfield, WI 53005 262-505-5049 608-512-8707 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = Women Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Counties Served: Door Monroe, Sauk, Vernon Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Sheboygan, Waukesha **Highline Corporation** Ho-Chunk Health Care Center-Ho-Chunk Nation Department of 100 Cary Rd Hurley, WI 54534 Community Health/Black River Health/House of Wellness N6520 Lumberjack Guy Rd Baraboo 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 Black River Falls, WI 54615 S2845 White Eagle Rd Baraboo, WI 53913 715-284-9851 Ext: 35046 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No 715-284-9851 Ext: 35046 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Reported = No www.highlinecorp.org Reported = No 8:00am-4:30pm Minority Business = No www.health.ho-chunk.com www.health.ho-chunk.com Minority Business = Tribal Nation Counties Served: Iron Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Business Counties Served: Adams, Dane, Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Juneau, Monroe, Sauk, Wood Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Portage, Richland, Shawano, Vernon, Wood Hodan Community Services, Holders of Hope Holders of Hope 105 Roller Ave Inc/SHC 105 Roller Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 941 Fountain St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 Mineral Point, WI 53565 920-821-8800 920-821-8800 608-987-3336 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoCultural Competency Training

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Counties Served: Grant, Iowa, Lafayette Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Holders of Hope LLC Holistic Home Health Care 105 Roller Ave 8777 W Forest Home Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 Greenfield, WI 53228 920-821-8800 563-513-7556 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.holistichh.com Reported = NoMinority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha Home Health Resources Home Instead 340 Midland Rd Ste 130 Janesville, WI 53546 131 Keller Ave N Amery, WI 54001 715-268-9164 608-314-9241 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.ameryhomehealthresource http://www.homeinstead.com/6 13 s.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk Countie's Served: Jefferson, Rock, Walworth Home Medical Products & Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Rhinelander Services, LLC/Rice Lake 535A Lincoln St 1590 Mácauley Ave Rhinelander, WI 54501 Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-218-6385 715-218-6385 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:30 - 5:30 Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No www.adapthealth.com 8:30 - 5:30 Minority Business = No www.adapthealth.com Counties Served: Barron Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Iron, Langlade, Oneida, Vilas

Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dodge, Jefferson, Sauk

Home Free S729 E Redstone Dr La Valle, WI 53941 608-963-5015 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland, Sauk

Home Medical Products & Services, LLC/Minocqua 8721 US Highway 51 N Minocqua, WI 54548 715-218-6385 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.adapthealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Home Safety Innovations N8466 Ducke Dr Holmen, WI 54636 920-379-4439 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.homesafetyinnovations.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Home Together, Inc 1118 17th Ave Ste 2 Monroe, WI 53566 608-329-4574 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Also offers on-call supports and ocassional respite Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green	Home Together, Inc 1118 17th Ave Ste 2 Monroe, WI 53566 608-329-4574 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green	Homes for Independent Living/Silver Maple 1305 Fleetfoot Dr Waukesha, WI 53186 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Homes for Independent Living/Washington Apartments - SAP 832 Weslyn Ct Apt 1 West Bend, WI 53095 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Washington	Homes for Independent Living/Waukesha - SAP 1307 Fleetfoot Dr Waukesha, WI 53186 262-468-0662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.hil-wi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Homeward Bound Inc./Lancaster location PO Box 503 130 W Elm St Lancaster, WI 53813 608-778-5443 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 On call all other times Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 On call all other times www.hwbcare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Vernon
Homeward Bound Inc./Sauk County 864 Community Dr Sauk City, WI 53583 608-778-5443 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 ON call after hrs Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 ON call after hrs www.hwbcare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Juneau, Sauk	Homme Heights, Inc/Forest Park Village 2901 N 7th St Wausau, WI 54403 715-845-1214 Ext: 317 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9-5 M-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 9-5 M-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon	House Calls of Menomonie 1921 Talen St Menomonie, WI 54751 715-232-6475 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.housecallsinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn
I Wish Home Health Care 3615 Bayfield Line Rd Iron River, WI 54847 715-372-8788 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield	ILC, LLC 3629 Mormon Coulee Rd Ste A La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-7034 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Improved Living Services, LLC 550 N Military Ave Ste 8 Green Bay, WI 54303 920-430-7392 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.improvedliving.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown
Independent Journeys 145 S Westhaven Dr Apt 106 Oshkosh, WI 54904 715-584-7773	Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Central Region 445 S Madison St Allouez, WI 54301	Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Fox Valley Region 445 S Madison St Allouez, WI 54301

715-919-1093 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff available Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/North East Region 445 S Madison St Allouez, WI 54301 715-919-1093 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Marinette, Menominee, Oconto, Sheboygan, Wood Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Rural **Community Concept** N4857 Lilac Ln Gleason, WI 54435 715-919-1093 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln Wood J&D Snow Removal LLC 405 S 6th St Trades Colby, WI 54421 715-897-0721 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Clark James Lynch/Mop and Mow 509 8th St Apt 11 Centuria, WI 54824 715-294-0438 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 9am-11pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No9am-11pm https://mopandmowinc.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Polk,

Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/North West Region 445 S Madison St Allouez, WI 54301 715-919-1093 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas, Oneida, Polk, Sawyer, Wood Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Western Region 445 S Madison St Allouez, WI 54301 715-919-1093 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon, Jack T Policastro/Jack of All N4173 Evergreen St Brodhead, WI 53520 608-897-2410 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green, Rock James W Holford/Earth One 1157 Eldora Ln Green Bay, WI 54304 920-606-9335 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

715-919-1093 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Waupaca, Winnebago, Wood

Innovative Wisconsin, LLC/Rib Mountain 445 S Madison St Allouez, WI 54301 715-919-1093 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Interim HealthCare of Wisconsin 2801 Coho St Ste 302 Madison, WI 53713 608-238-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.interimhealthcare.com/ma dison Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

Jacqueline Lee Carlson/JLC Wellness N2089 Ripley Spur Rd Sarona, WI 54870 715-688-9252 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Per acceptance of referral Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron, Washburn

JD Lawn Care LLC W317 Swiggum Rd Mondovi, WI 54755 715-214-6817 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.jdlawncarellc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Trempealeau

St. Croix

Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Marathon, Taylor **Kindhearted Home Care** 120 S Mill St Merrill, WI 54452 715-218-3772 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kindheartedhomecare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Lincoln **KPI Inc** 139 E Wisconsin Ave Oconomowoc, WI 53066 414-333-3984 Ext: 103 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.kpihomehealth.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Langlade, Marathon, Menominee, Richland, Shawano, Waukesha L E Phillips Career Development Center 1515 Ball St Eau Claire, WI 54703 715-834-2771 Ext: 150 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.lecdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire Lac Courte Oreilles Tribal Government/Tribal Aging & Disability Services 13856 W Corbine Dr Stone Lake, WI 54896 Handicap Accessible

Kelseys Angels Home Care

149281 Peppermint Ln

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs

24/day; Fri 12am-5pm Cultural Competency Training

Mon-Thurs 24/day; Fri 12am-

www.kelseysangels.com

Wausau, WI 54401

715-573-9862

Reported = No

5pm

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano KNH LLC 777 S James St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-739-3453 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland L & P Services LLC 20366 Egret Ave Tomah, WI 54660

Kenneth Radomski/Radomski

Snow Removal LLC

131 S Smalley St Shawano, WI 54166 715-304-8084

608-343-4070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

L.I.F.E. Academy LLC 1775 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-544-9231 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Yes www.lifeacademy.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Lacey Rose Reed/Reeds Precision Lawn Care and Snow Removal 975 87th Ave W Duluth, MN 55807 715-319-0966

Kenneth Taylor Assisted Living 602 S Locust St Janesville, WI 53548 262-753-6532 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

KP Cares LLC S2873 Spruce St Fountain City, WI 54629 507-429-5088 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

L & P Services LLC PO Box 106 Tunnel City, WI 54662 608-343-4070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

L.I.F.E. Academy LLC 1775 Shawano Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 920-544-9231 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff, mainly daytime hrs Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.lifeacademy.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Landscape Creations and Wreath Company/Marsha L DeGarmo 40651 State Highway 13 Marengo, WI 54855 715-413-0315 Memory Care = No

Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No M-F 8-4:30 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland Minority Business = Tribal Nation Counties Served: Douglas Business Counties Served: Sawyer Laurie Ann Henseler/BU4U LLC 707 E 4th St Lauri Jean Zach Center Laurie Ann Henseler/BU4U LLC 707 E 4th St 337 York Rd Glidden, WI 54527 715-264-6611 Marshfield, WI 54449 Marshfield, WI 54449 715-502-5566 Memory Care = No 715-502-5566 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = Nowww.bu4u.club.com Minority Business = No www.bu4u.club.com Counties Served: Ashland Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Counties Served: Clark, Jackson, Marathon, Portage, Rock, Wood Marathon, Portage, Rock, Wood Leaf Chief Garden and Gutter Leanne Posielenzny/Northwoods Lawn and Snow Specialists 2912 Clermont St 22415 Great River Rd Senior Homecare Antigo, WI 54409 715-627-2911 Garnavillo, IA 54049 608-412-5855 10678 State Highway 70 E Woodruff, WI 54568 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No 715-358-6792 Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: office 8a-5p Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoWeekday hours: Reported = NoMinority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Crawford office 8a-5p Reported = NoMinority Business = No www.northwoodsseniorhomecar Counties Served: Langlade e.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Oneida, Vilas Lighted Pathways LLC Lee Quality HomeCare LLC Leo's Lawncare/Leo Burghagen 1511 George St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-519-3124 27081 Sparrow Ln 712 Badger Ct Richland Center, WI 53581 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 608-604-4441 920-728-0099 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: 8:30am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = No Reported = No8:30am-5:00pm Counties Served: Richland Minority Business = Small www.leegualityhomecare.com **Business Enterprise** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Counties Served: La Crosse Lofy Landscaping LLC 155 N Cranberry St London Lodge SHC Lonnie Stowell/Spirit of the Heart Home Care 730 N Jackson Ave Jefferson, WI 53549 608-235-1558 Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-745-7131 1624A 210th St St Croix Falls, WI 54024 715-641-0494 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = No Reported = No Counties Served: Walworth Minority Business = No www.londonlodgeassistedliving. Countie's Served: Burnett, Polk com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Jefferson Loyalty Footprints of Life Loyalty Footprints of Life Lonnie Stowell/Spirit of the 2742 N 34th St 2742 N 34th St Heart Home Care

1624A 210th St Milwaukee, WI 53210 Milwaukee, WI 53210 414-702-7058 Memory Care = No St Croix Falls. WI 54024 414-702-7058 715-641-0494 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Burnett, Polk Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha Loyalty Footprints of Life/CSL 2742 N 34th St Luke Onesti Services W7822 Sycamore Rd Shawano, WI 54166 Milwaukee, WI 53210 414-702-7058 715-584-0366 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Minority Business = Small Minority Business = No Business Enterprise, Counties Served: Shawano Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee Manitowoc Homecare Manning 88 enterprises 1004 Washington St Manitowoc, WI 54220 27334 Manning Ln Richland Center, WI 53581 920-684-0593 608-604-1885 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: As needed, for snow Reported = No Cultural Competency Training www.homecarehealth.org Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Manitowoc Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Crawford, Dane, Iowa, Richland, Sauk Marathon Residential and Marilyn Slonkier/Hope for All Counseling Services/Seventh Cleaning Service Street Suites 1702 House St Beloit, WI 53511 608-322-8457 1611 N 7th St Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-3240 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Available 24 hours a day: 7th st Cultural Competency Training Reported = No only, not Hamilton Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Reported = NoCounties Served: Rock Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Mariposa House N2345 Memorial Dr Marinette County Health & Human Services 2500 Hall Ave Merrill, WI 54452

available: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoInterpreter Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha Lutheran Social Services 6737 W Washington St Ste 2275 West Allis, WI 53214 715-552-2420 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.lsswis.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Taylor, Trempealeau, Wood Marathon Residential and Counseling Services/CSL 1611 N 7th St Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-3240

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Marinette County Health & Human Services 2500 Hall Ave Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-7716 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Dependent on staff available Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Dependent on staff available www.marinettecounty.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Marshfield Senior Services Inc 1001 N Central Ave Ste 204A Marshfield, WI 54449

Memory Care = No 715-387-8004 Marinette, WI 54143 715-732-7716 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Dependent on Reported = NoCultural Competency Training staff available Minority Business = No Reported = No**Cultural Competency Training** Counties Served: Lincoln www.marshfieldseniorservices.c Reported = Noom Minority Business = No Dependent on staff available www.marinettecounty.com Counties Served: Wood Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette MCFI Home Care MCFI Home Care MCFI Home Care 2020 W Wells St 2020 W Wells St 2020 W Wells St Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-937-2203 Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-937-2203 Milwaukee, WI 53233 414-937-2203 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Reported = No Available 24 hours a day: On call Weekday hours: M-F 8am to http://www.mcfihomecare.net 4:30pm services Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No M-F 8am to 4:30pm M-F 8am to 4:30pm Milwaukee http://www.mcfihomecare.net http://www.mcfihomecare.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Jefferson, Juneau, La Crosse, Jefferson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Rock, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Monroe, Rock, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha Waukesha Med Group Home Health Care, Menominee Indian Tribe of MidAmerica Health Care Corporation of Wisconsin 811 N Hawley Rd Ste 201 LLC Wisconsin 11051 N Towne Square Rd W2908 Tribal Office Loop Rd Mequon, WI 53092 414-755-2103 Memory Care = No Keshena, WI 54135 715-799-5897 Memory Care = No Milwaukee, WI 53213 414-578-2961 Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-Reported = No4:30pm Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No https://www.menominee-Reported = No Counties Served: Ozaukee nsn.gov/ Minority Business = Tribal Nation M-F 8am-4:30pm Minority Business = Minority Business Counties Served: Menominee, Owned Business Counties Served: Sheboygan, Shawano Waukesha Midstate Independent Living Choices/Better Way Clubhouse Midstate Independent Living Midstate Independent Living Choices Choices 205 S Cherry Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-344-4217 3262 Church St Ste 1 3262 Church St Ste 1 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-344-4217 715-344-4217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 - 5 Weekday hours: M-F 8:30 - 5 Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No M-F 8:30 - 5 M-F 8:30 - 5 Reported = No Self-Directed www.milc-inc.org www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Minority Business = No www.milc-inc.org Counties Served: Adams, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood Florence, Forest, Langlade, Counties Served: Adams, Florence, Forest, Langlade, Oneida, Portage, Taylor, Vilas, Oneida, Portage, Taylor, Vilas, Wood Wood

Midstate Independent Living Choices/River Cities Clubhouse 441 Garfield St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-344-4217 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Florence, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Taylor, Vilas, Wood

Muench's Lawn Care and Snow Removal 9896 Cty Rd K Lancaster, WI 53813 608-732-1047 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant

New Hope Center 443 Manhattan St PO Box 189 Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 730am - 430pm www.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Nicolet Staffing/Green Bay 121 S Military Ave Green Bay, WI 54303 248-416-1090 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Outagamie

Nicolet Staffing/Medford/Phillips 508A S 8th St Medford, WI 54451 248-416-1090 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No MKJ Restoration LLC 1972 W 7th Ct Friendship, WI 53934 608-403-2820 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am-6pm Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Adams, Juneau, Monroe

Nelson Diesel & Dozing N2611 Leque Ln Ettrick, WI 54627 608-792-1036 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.nelsondieseldozing.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Trempealeau

New Hope Center 443 Manhattan St PO Box 189 Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 730am - 430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Fri 730am - 430pm www.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet

Nicolet Staffing/Hurley 316A Silver St Hurley, WI 54534 248-416-1090 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:00 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron

Nicolet Staffing/Rhinelander 8A W Davenport St Ste 220 Rhinelander, WI 54501 248-416-1090 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Moore Genuine Care 711 Anderson St Augusta, WI 54722 715-286-2734 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mooregenuinehomecare.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, Trempealeau

New Breath Supportive Care 3846 W Wisconsin Ave Suite 110 Milwaukee, WI 53208 414-364-8582 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Kenosha, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington

New Hope Living 505 S Limits Ave Cameron, WI 54822 715-651-2153 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Nicolet Staffing/Ladysmith 619 Lake Ave W Ladysmith, WI 54848 248-416-1090 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Taylor

Nicolet Staffing/Wisconsin Rapids 2800 9th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 248-416-1090 Handicap Accessible

Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Price, Taylor, Wood	Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door, Forest, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Vilas	Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Portage, Wood
Nicolet Staffing-Co-Employment 71 S Stevens St Rhinelander, WI 54501 248-416-1090 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	North Country Independent Living- NCIL/IndiGO 2911 Tower Ave Ste 9 Superior, WI 54880 715-392-2533 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	North Range Ramp and Llft 13588N State Highway 169 Saxon, WI 54559 715-862-2187 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Brown, Douglas, Iron, Marathon, Marinette, Oneida, Price, Sawyer, Vilas
North Star Services, Inc. PO Box 1068 450 East State St Adams, WI 53910 608-339-7600 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Juneau, Marquette	Northern Michigan Home Health 1102 E 7th Ave Norway, MI 49870 906-774-4712 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence	Northwoods Incorporated of Wisconsin N6510 Us Hwy 51 S PO Box 357 Portage, WI 53901 608-742-7114 Ext: 222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia
Nurses Now LLC 4447 N Oakland Ave Shorewood, WI 53211 414-967-0945 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F - 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F - 8-4 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee	Omni Personal Care 12201 W North Ave Ste 101 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 414-376-5845 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha	Opportunities, Inc of Jefferson County 200 E Cramer St Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-563-2437 Ext: 4005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppinc.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson
Opportunity Center 730 N State St Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 608-326-6486 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.pdcopportunitycenter.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Vernon	Opportunity Development Centers, Inc./Wisconsin Rapids 1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Brown, Lincoln, Marathon, Outagamie, Portage, Waupaca, Winnebago, Wood	Opportunity Inc 388 River Dr Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon, Wood

**Optimum Plus Homecare** Opportunity Inc/Wausau 388 River Dr Wausau, WI 54403 715-842-8700 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppincwi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon m Palmer Place LLC 513 W Lincoln St Augusta, WI 54722 715-225-0268 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

Patricia M Meister/Spark Organzing Solutions 3352 Bay Heights Dr Green Bay, WI 54311 920-265-7426 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Brown

Pedro Balderramo/Peter's Landscaping 1702 House St Beloit, WI 53511 608-322-8457 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 6:00am-8:00pm Sat & Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:00am-8:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Pisces, LLC W2638 Mann Rd Spencer, WI 54479 715-207-2241 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours:

926 Willard Dr Ste 116 Green Bay, WI 54304 920-441-8459 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 830 am-5 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon-Fri 830 am-5 pm www.optimumplushomecare.co Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Outagamie Pastika Guardianship & Independent Living Services 2398 Setter Dr Kronenwetter, WI 54455 715-571-7931 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No http://www.pastikaservices.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Langlade, Marathon Paul J McCarville 820 Center St Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-987-2416 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Iowa, Lafayette Pedro Balderramo/Peter's Landscaping 1702 House St Beloit. WI 53511 608-322-8457 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 6:00am-8:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No6:00am-8:00pm Minority Business = No

PK Maintenance LLC E13005 Gillen Hill Rd Ontario, WI 54651 608-738-3230 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am-5pm

Counties Served: Rock

Pabich's Residential Facility, Inc. 601 Steven Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6212 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Clark

Pastorino Family Care Agency 506 Main St Gays Mills, WI 54631 608-391-5997 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 6 am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon

Peaceful Living -Hudson 2201 Jack Breault Dr Ste 200 Hudson, WI 54016 715-386-7071 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Depending on staffing Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.peacefullivingcare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix

Pete's Lawn & Garden Service LLC N1760 Jannette Cir Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-7633 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

Pratt Freight Service, Inc. 650 N Orange St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-3242 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am to 6pm M-

Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am-5pm Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon	F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8am to 6pm M-F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland
Premier Country Living W7684 Hwy 47 Antigo, WI 54409 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade	Productive Living Systems, Inc. 2411 N Hillcrest Pkwy Ste 6 Altoona, WI 54720 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Outagamie, Walworth, Waukesha, Winnebago	Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Bowen St Apts 2270 Bowen St Ripon, WI 54901 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago
Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Moonstone NDA N1945 US Hwy 12-North Unit Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Ruby N9633 Howard Rd Whitewater, WI 53190 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: on-call support as needed Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth	Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Ruby N9633 Howard Rd Whitewater, WI 53190 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth
Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Tiger Eye N416 Howard Rd-Lower Whitewater, WI 53190 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Productive Living Systems, Inc./PLS-Walton I Apts 322 Walton Ave # 328 Waukesha, WI 53186 715-831-3910 Ext: 200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.productivelivingsystems.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	R Family Care Services LLC 1973 Lane Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-346-1296 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Thurs 8-5; Fri 8am-12pm Office Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Thurs 8-5; Fri 8am-12pm Office www.rfamilycareservices.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Rock, Walworth
Rainbow Health Kare, Inc 704 Sand Lake Rd Ste 101 Onalaska, WI 54650 608-781-4838 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rainbowhealthkare.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, La Crosse, Pepin, Vernon	Rapid Rehab, LLC 2660 8th St S Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-6351 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rapidrehabllc.com Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise	RBI Care LLC 1117 John St Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-0386 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Red Apple Center 598 Peterson Dr Phillips, WI 54555 715-339-3966 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Price

REM Wisconsin 2005 W Beltline Hwy Ste 203 Madison, WI 53713 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.thementornetwork.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Dodge, Taylor

REM Wisconsin II/1502 Canyon 1502 Canyon Dr Janesville, WI 53546 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin II/1522 Canyon 1522 Canyon Dr Janesville, WI 53546 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin II/Farm Apts 110 S Farm Rd Oconto Falls, WI 54154 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

REM Wisconsin II/Milwaukee Apartment 450 S Milwaukee Ave Oconto Falls, WI 54154 Counties Served: Adams, Portage, Wood **Regal Home Health Services** 11805 W Hampton Ave Ste 100 Milwaukee, WI 53225 414-355-7801 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.regalhomehealth.com Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha

REM Wisconsin II 2005 W Beltline Hwy Ste 203 Madison, WI 53713 715-563-4025 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane

REM Wisconsin II/1516 Canyon 1516 Canyon Dr Janesville, WI 53546 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin II/Cook Rd 4683 Cook Rd Oconto Falls, WI 54153 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

REM Wisconsin II/Grant 1838 S Grant Ave Janesville, WI 53546 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 7a-9p Monday-Sunday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin II/Reed Street Apts 1003 Reed St Green Bay, WI 54303 Regency Home Healthcare Service 10467 93rd Ave N Maple Grove, MN 55369 651-488-4655 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Polk, St. Croix, Washburn

REM Wisconsin II 2005 W Beltline Hwy Ste 203 Madison, WI 53715 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Chippewa, Oconto, Rock

REM Wisconsin II/1518 Canyon 1518 Canyon Dr Janesville, WI 53546 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin II/Crabapple 3445 Crabapple Ln Janesville, WI 53548 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

REM Wisconsin II/Memorial 110 Memorial Dr Oconto Falls, WI 54153 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

REM Wisconsin II/Wedge 3066 Wedge Ct Green Bay, WI 54313 715-563-4025 715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

REM Wisconsin III 2005 W Beltline Hwy Ste 203 Madison, WI 53713 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

REM Wisconsin III/Riverview Manor VI Apartment -SHC 621 E Chippewa St Cadott, WI 54727 715-861-7377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Richard Fredrickson E7245 Oak Knoll Dr Viroqua, WI 54665 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Ricky J Mellem/Mellem Lawn Service & More LLC S646 County Road K Stoddard, WI 54658 608-792-9164 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sun-Sat 7am - 9pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Vernon

Safe at Home LLC

715-563-4025 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Based on when members are in the apartments Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

REM Wisconsin III/Cut Off 2110 Cutoff Rd Schofield, WI 54476 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

Rent-A-Daughter, LLC N87W16430 Appleton Ave Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-754-0550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.rent-a-daughter.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Richard Fredrickson E7245 Oak Knoll Dr Viroqua, WI 54665 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Robert M Harried dba R.A.H. Solutions LLC 262 County Rd N Edgerton, WI 53534 608-501-5123 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Samantha Hicks

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

REM Wisconsin III/Parkview Apartment -SHC 121A W 8th Ave Stanley, WI 54768 715-861-7377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.remwisconsin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa

Richard Allen Fredrickson Jr E7245 Oak Knoll Dr Viroqua, WI 54665 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Ricks Lawn Care & Snow Removal LLC W15918 Brook Trout Trl Osseo, WI 54758 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Trempealeau

Robert Shipp/Shipp Lawn Service LLC 300 Main St Kingston, WI 53939 920-988-4082 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Green Lake, Juneau, Marquette, Sauk, Waushara

Sara's Peace by Piece LLC

20 S Main St Ste 5 Janesville, WI 53545 608-607-0012 Reported = NoLiving Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock July 01, 2025

505 S Dewey St Ste 106 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-213-7899 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.sahsc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire Scenic Bluff Pest Control LLC N4250 County Road J Rockland, WI 54653 608-451-2448 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5; S-S appt only Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.scenicbluffspestcontrol.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Sekara LLC 225505 Nazda Rd Hatley, WI 54440 715-370-4836 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sekarallc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon Serene Living of Rock County Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training p.m. www.cjstrzy.wixsite.com/Serene

8995 County Road D Forestville, WI 54213 920-495-5565 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Door Secured Living 501 Fox Hill Rd Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-222-1719 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson Select Health Services, LLC 3487 S Joles Pkwy Lot 8 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-279-3884 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin Serenity Care Agency 2967 County Rd E Glenwood City, WI 54013 715-308-3800 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 6 a.m.-6 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 6 a.m.-6 p.m. Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix

N1104 Runningen Lane Stoddard, WI 54658 608-620-4947 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No8AM-5PM www.peacebypiecewi.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Vernon Secured Living LLC 505 Fox Hill Rd Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-222-1719 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Walworth Senior Services Plus Health Care Inc 1621 Plainfield Ave PO Box 1676 Janesville, WI 53545 608-757-5940 Ext: 5

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nohttp://www.seniorservicesrock.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business

Counties Served: Rock

Servpro of La Crosse County 2451 Riley Rd Sparta, WI 54656 608-633-6989 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No www.servprolacrossecounty.co Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette,

Showen Construction & Excavating LLC 303 Main St PO Box 191 Gays Mills, WI 54631 608-735-4929 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

Sokaogon Chippewa Community 3144 Vanzile Rd Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-6440 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sokaogonchippewa.com Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Forest

Splat Pest Control 2230 Lincoln St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 651-788-2570 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4:30 www.splatpestcontrolwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Jackson, Juneau, Marathon, Portage, Waushara, Wood

Stay at HomeCare 102 N Main St Ste A Oconto Falls, WI 54154 920-834-4049 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stay-at-homecare.com

SMC Outdoor Services 10550b Hwy 21 Sparta, WI 54656 608-377-1943 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon, Wood Sound Health Home Care, LLC 802 S 8th Ave Wausau, WI 54401 715-219-2070 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Price, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Wood St Coletta of Wisconsin N4637 County Road Y Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Ozaukee Stephanie Rodgers/R&S Personal

Care Agency 6815 W Capitol Dr Ste 112 Milwaukee, WI 53216 832-830-1829 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8am-4pm

Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood Society's Assets Inc. 5200 Washington Ave Ste 225 Racine, WI 53406 262-619-3601 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.societysassets.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson. Kenosha, Racine, Rock, Walworth Southwest Home Care 1106 Grove Ter Dubuque, IA 52001 608-348-4558 Ext: 0 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Fri 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMon - Fri 8am - 5pm www.southwesthomecareangels .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland, Sauk Stable Living LLP 505 S Dewey St Ste 209 Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-797-0856 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Trempealeau

Sterling Adult Family Home 100 N Wilson St Thorp, WI 54771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = No

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown **Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Clark** Reported = No Calumet, Florence, Fond Du Lac, 8am-4pm Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Marathon, Marinette, Menominée, Oconto, Oneida, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Sheboygan, Washington, Shawano, Winnebago Waukesha Sterling Adult Family Home Steven D Agamaite/S D A Lawn Steven D Agamaite/S D A Lawn 100 N Wilson St Services LLČ Services LLC Thorp, WI 54771 N9691 County Road AB Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-362-0970 N9691 County Road AB Luxemburg, WI 54217 920-362-0970 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = Yes Available 24 hours a day: snow Weekday hours: M-Thurs 7am-Minority Business = No removal when necessary 4pm Counties Served: Clark Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Thurs 7am-4pm www.sdalawnservice.com Reported = No M-Thurs 7am-4pm www.sdalawnservice.com Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Counties Served: Brown, Kewaunee Kewaunee Steven Wells/Little Guys Lawn Succeed Independence Summit Home Care LLC 21755 Gateway Road Care & Snow Removal 1409 Weston Ave 531 Potter St Schofield, WI 54476 Brookfield, WI 53045 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-963-3151 920-251-2587 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Available 24 hours a day: Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: M-F 7AM-10 PM Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln, Reported = No Reported = Yes Minority Business = No M-F 7AM-10 PM Counties Served: Sauk Marathon Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Waukesha, Winnebago Sunprime Home Care Sunny Days Iron Mountain Sunnyside Home Inc W5498 Hazel Ridge Rd 614 Beech St 1720 Onconto Drive Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-203-2686 Sun Prairie, WI 53590 Iron Mountain, MI 49801 412-639-8206 202-538-4712 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = Minority M-F 8-5 Minority Business = No www.sunnydaysgreatlakes.com Counties Served: Walworth Owned Business Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Iron, **Counties Served: Dane** Marinette, Vilas Superior Helping Hands 823 Belknap St Ste 204 Superior, WI 54880 218-591-2657 Superior Vocations Center/Embark Supported Superior Helping Hands 823 Belknap St Ste 204 Superior, WI 54880 Employment 2320 Hill Ave 218-591-2657 Superior, WI 54880 715-392-6171 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Owned Business Minority Business = Women Counties Served: Douglas Owned Business Reported = No **Counties Served: Douglas** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas Supportive Learning Care LLC 1159 N Oakwood Rd Supportive Home Living Services, Talem Home Care 10335 W Oklahoma Ave Ste 204 Inc.

238 W Broadway Waukesha, WI 53186 262-544-0687 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.supportivehomeservices.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Terrie Opelt 308 S Eaton Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6177 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

The Grounds Crew, LLC W5726 Koss Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 608-780-9201 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon

Thoughts LLC 445 S Madison St Green Bay, WI 54302 920-371-4576 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 9am-5pm www.thoughtsservices.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Brown

TLC For Seniors 152545 Parrot Ln Wausau, WI 54401 715-355-5673 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: member specific Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.tlchomecarewi.com Minority Business = No Oshkosh, WI 54904 920-267-8200 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: primarily 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No primarily 7am-5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Outagamie, Winnebago

Terrie Opelt 308 S Eaton Ave Greenwood, WI 54437 715-267-6177 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

The Plymouth Landscape Company LLC W6397 Oak View Ln Plymouth, WI 53073 920-838-0212 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.theplymouthlandscapeco mpany.com Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Sheboygan

Timberline Construction and Renovation LLC 27 W 5th St Buffalo City, WI 54622 608-863-0146 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.timberlinerenovations.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Pepin, Trempealeau

TLC Staffing LLC 110 E Lake St Ste 4 Lake Mills, WI 53551 920-648-2300 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-Thur, 8:00-1:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Milwaukee, WI 53227 720-789-8529 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8a to 5p After hours 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8a to 5p After hours 24/7 http://www.talemhomecare.co m/milwaukee/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Terrys Lawn Care LLC 1419 12th Ave Monroe, WI 53566 608-214-1927 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green

There's No Place Like Home LLC 15300 W Howard Ave Unit 510114 New Berlin, WI 53151 262-518-8543 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.theres-no-place-likehome-senior-care.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth, Waukesha

Timeless Care LLC 205 E Thomas St Wausau, WI 54401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: times flexible per member situation Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter times flexible per member situation Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon

TRB Cleaning LLC/Bio-One Green Bay 101 S Military Ave # 134 Green Bay, WI 54303 920-655-1511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bioonegreenbay.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown,

Counties Served: Lincoln, Marathon	Counties Served: Jefferson	Calumet, Door, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Marinette, Menominee, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano, Sheboygan, Waupaca, Winnebago
Trent L Nehls/TNT Lawncare and Landscape 1230 N 4th St Watertown, WI 53098 920-988-5288 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: M-F, weekends if needed for snowfall Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Trim Lawn Care W20629 McKeeth Dr Galesville, WI 54630 608-484-0263 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, La Crosse, Trempealeau	Trina Craft N211 Hartman Rd Brodhead, WI 53520 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8am-8pm; Sat 8am-12pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Green, Rock
True Care 9519 W Bradley Rd Milwaukee, WI 53224 414-522-0377 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 10am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 10am-5pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Dodge, Jefferson, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha	True Comfort Home Care 152 W Garland St Jefferson, WI 53549 920-342-6652 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	TSA Clean LLC/Bio One WI 12605 W North Ave PMB 246 Brookfield, WI 53005 262-879-4525 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bioonewi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Turning Point Door County LLC 1532 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-333-2104 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.turningpointdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door	Turning Point Door County LLC 533 Michigan St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-333-2104 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: dependent on staff Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.turningpointdc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door	U Care Home Services LLC 1676 Main St Green Bay, WI 54302 920-327-1565 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M 10-5, Tues by appt, W 10-5, Thurs by appt, F 10-5, Sat-Sun by appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M 10-5, Tues by appt, W 10-5, Thurs by appt, F 10-5, Sat-Sun by appt Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Door, Fond Du Lac, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Marathon, Oconto, Outagamie, Portage, Shawano, Sheboygan, Winnebago
Unique In Home Personal Care/UniqueIHPC 148 E Milwaukee St #1125 Jefferson, WI 53549 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.uniqueihpc.com	United Cerebral Palsy of West Central Wisconsin 2153 Eastridge Ctr Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-832-1805 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No	Universal Home Health Care Inc 933 Erie Ave Ste 9 Sheboygan, WI 53081 920-452-3370 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Minority Business = WI Certified - Woman Owned Business, WI Certified - Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Rock

Upland Point 404 Pine St PO Box 110 Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-987-0003 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30 a.m until 6:30 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30 a.m until 6:30 p.m. www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Reedsburg 220 Wengel Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekends, overnights, or on-call hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk

Victory Vision Business Ventures/Victory Vision-CSL 11103 W Meadow Creek Dr Milwaukee, WI 53224 414-698-8182 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-8 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-8 www.victoryvisionventures.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Minority Owned Business, WI Interpreter www.ucpwcw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire

Vantage Landscaping & Snow Services LLC N740 Gibson Dr Stetsonville, WI 54480 715-965-4349 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Re: Snow removal Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Re:Lawn Care Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Lincoln, Marathon, Taylor, Wood

Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30 a.m.- 6:30 p.m. Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30 a.m.- 6:30 p.m. www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Viroqua 1133 Nelson Pkwy Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau, La Crosse, Richland, Vernon

Visiting Angels/Beaver Dam 140 Corporate Dr Ste 2 Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-282-1111 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.visitingangels.com/bd Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Columbia, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Juneau, Manitowoc, Marquette, M-F 830am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Dane, Fond Du Lac, Manitowoc, Milwaukee, Outagamie, Racine, Sheboygan

Vantage Landscaping & Snow Services LLC N740 Gibson Dr Stetsonville, WI 54480 715-965-4349 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Re:Lawn Care Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Re:Lawn Care Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Lincoln, Marathon, Taylor, Wood

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center/La Crosse 3120 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7:30-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Victory Vision Business Ventures/Victory Vision SHC 11103 W Meadow Creek Dr Milwaukee, WI 53224 414-698-8182 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-8 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-8 www.victoryvisionventures.com Minority Business = WI Certified - Minority Owned Business, WI Certified - Woman Owned Business **Counties Served: Jefferson** 

Vista Care 708 Erie Ave Ste 201 Sheboygan, WI 53081 563-581-8352 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan Certified - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Jefferson Vista Care/Ashland 306 3rd St W Ste 102 Ashland, WI 54806 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Vista Care/Richland Center 143 W Court St Richland Center, WI 53581 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

WCSC Stevens Point/Home Instead Stevens Point 1820 Post Rd Ste 1 Plover, WI 54467 920-442-4472 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.homeinstead.com/stevens pointwi Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood

We Care Senior Care/Home Instead Senior Care-Green Bay 901 Anderson Dr Ashwaubenon, WI 54304 920-442-4472 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Want at least 40 hrs/week Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Want at least 40 hrs/week www.homeinstead.com/363 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Oconto, Shawano

Zims Carpentry LLC 2443 Spring Creek Rd Outagamie, Sauk, Shawano, Sheboygan, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago Vista Care/Fond du Lac 97 S Pioneer Rd Fond du Lac, WI 54935 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Voss LLC/Signal Health Group of Southern Wisconsin 101 S Main St Ste 404 Janesville, WI 53545 608-351-3028 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

We Care Senior Care/Home Instead Senior Care- Cedarburg 7849 State Road 60 Cedarburg, WI 53012 920-442-4472 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 5pm www.homeinstead.com/363 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee, Washington

We Care Senior Care/Home Instead Senior Care-Sheboygan 3426 Mill Rd Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-442-4472 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8am - 5pm www.homeinstead.com/363 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Manitowoc, Sheboygan Vista Care/Prairie du Chien 812 S Marquette Rd Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 563-581-8352 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am-430pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford

WCSC Stevens Point/Home Instead Stevens Point 1820 Post Rd Ste 1 Plover, WI 54467 920-442-4472 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.homeinstead.com/stevens pointwi Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood

We Care Senior Care/Home Instead Senior Care-Green Bay 901 Anderson Dr Ashwaubenon, WI 54304 920-442-4472 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Want at least 40 hrs/week Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Want at least 40 hrs/week www.homeinstead.com/363 Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Oconto, Shawano

We Care Supportive Services LLC 8544 W Potomac Ave Milwaukee, WI 53225 414-499-4892 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Waukesha Blue Mounds, WI 53517 608-214-6843 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Iowa

## **Training Services for Unpaid Caregivers**

Training services for unpaid caregivers is the provision of training services for individuals who provide uncompensated care, training, companionship, supervision, or other supports to members.

Training includes instruction about treatment regimens and other services included in the member's care plan, use of equipment specified in the service plan and guidance, as necessary, to safely maintain the member in the community.

Training must be aimed at assisting the unpaid caregiver in meeting the needs of the member. All training for individuals who provide unpaid support to the member must be included in the member's care plan.

Training furnished to individuals who provide uncompensated care and support to the member must be directly related to their role in supporting the member in areas specified in the care plan.

County of Dane/Waisman Center Community Outreach- Community TIES 1202 Northport Dr Madison, WI 53704 608-242-7463 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8:30am- 4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8:30am-4:30pm www.danecountyhumanservices .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	McHenry Counseling and Therapeutic Services LLC 700 3rd St N Ste 205 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-782-1400 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M 10-5; Tu 8-5; W 8-7; Th 8-4; F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Place of Mind W11888 Blanecae Rd Randolph, WI 53956 920-463-0969 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.myplaceofmind.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge
Positively Human LLC N2322 River Oaks Rd Reeseville, WI 53579 920-253-3385 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon, Tues, Fri, 8am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon, Tues, Fri, 8am - 5pm www.positivelyhumanconsulting .com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk,	Society's Assets Inc 5200 Washington Ave Ste 225 Racine, WI 53406 262-619-3601 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.societysassets.org/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine	Supportive Strategies Consulting LLC 848 N Marion Ave Janesville, WI 53548 608-445-4505 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.supportivestrategiesconsul ting.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk

Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

## **Transportation Medical**

Transportation Provided by a Specialized Medical Vehicle (SMV) or common carrier to and from a location at which the recipient receives a Medical Assistance (MA) covered service on that day. Transportation services also may include lodging, meals and mileage reimbursement. Lodging and meal reimbursement and are only authorized when Medicaid services are required out of the area.

1 Awesome Ride/1 Awesome Cab 532 S Main St Seymour, WI 54165 920-371-7808 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.1awesomecab.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano	A Better Way Transport 403 E 2nd St Merrill, WI 54452 715-574-3415 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 6:30 AM-5:30 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 6:30 AM-5:30 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Shawano, Taylor	A to B Transport 1304 Bluebird Ln Elk Mound, WI 54739 844-367-2862 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fri 4:00AM-7:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fri 4:00AM-7:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Pierce, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Trempealeau, Washburn
A Touch of Hope Transportation LLC 1913 N 10th Ave Apt 10 Wausau, WI 54401 715-298-4100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 7:00 AM-7:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Taylor, Wood	Aaron Michael Boyd/Boyd Car Service 1810 Crest View Dr Ste 5D Hudson, WI 54016 715-529-2693 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 6am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 6am-6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Dunn, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix	AB Transit 13 Singleton Ct Madison, WI 53711 507-649-1949 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Small Business Enterprise, Small Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Lafayette, Rock, Sauk
Abby Vans W5621 Todd Rd Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 7:00AM- 4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-8:00PM www.abbyvans.com Minority Business = No	Abby Vans W5621 Todd Rd Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3364 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-8:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 7:00AM- 4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-8:00PM	Abby Vans/Door County 1115 W 4th St Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-3364 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.abbyvans.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

www.abbyvans.com Counties Served: Brown, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Dodge, Eau Claire, Forest, Green Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Lake, Jackson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Langlade, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Dodge, Eau Claire, Forest, Green Lake, Jackson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Portage, Sauk, Shawano, Taylor, Trempealeau, Lincoln, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Portage, Sauk, Shawano, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Waushara, Wood Vernon, Vilas, Waushara, Wood Abby Vans/Zone 1A Adams County Health & Human Abby Vans/Zone 1B 1115 W 4th St 1115 W 4th St Services/Aging and Disability Neillsville, WI 54456 608-789-7350 Neillsville, WI 54456 608-789-7350 569 N Cedar S Adams, WI 53910 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible 608-339-4333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 7 am to 3:30pm Available 24 hours a day: Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = Yes 7 am to 3:30pm https://www.co.adams.wi.us/de Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse partments/health-humanservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams ADRC of NW WI-Burnett County ADRC of Eagle Country ADRC of Grant County 7410 County Road K Siren, WI 54872 225 N Beaumont Rd Ste 117 8820 Hwy 35 - 61 S Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 PO Box 383 Lancaster, WI 53813 715-485-8411 608-326-0235 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes 608-723-6113 Ext: 226 Handicap Accessible Weekday hours: Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Fridays-8:00AM-4:30PM Weekday hours: Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Reported = No Counties Served: Burnett Cultural Competency Training Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Fridays-8:00AM-4:30PM Reported = NoMinority Business = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Counties Served: Juneau Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Iowa, Lafayette ADRC of NW Wisconsin-Polk Aha Medical Transport Aging and Disability Resource Center of Monroe County 360 E Birch Ave Apt 8B County 100 Pólk County Plz Ste 60 Barron, WI 54812 315 W Oak St Ste A Balsam Lake, WI 54810 877-485-2372 Sparta, WI 54656 715-719-9679 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM; Transport Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Office hours: Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fr Hours: Monday-Friday:8:00 AM-8:30AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-7:00PM 8:00AM-4:30PM 8:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Reported = No Reported = NoOffice/Transport Hours: Mon-Fr Office Hours: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM; Office hours: 8:30AM-8:00AM-4:30PM Transport Hours: Monday-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-7:00PM Friday:8:00 AM-8:00 PM www.monroe.wi.us Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Counties Served: Barron, Dunn Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Monroe, Vernon St. Croix AK Transport LLC All Aboard Transportation All American Taxi 3811 Schoonover Rd Services LLC 1705 Merrill Ave

Weston, WI 54476 715-551-4394 200 S Executive Dr Ste 101 Brookfield, WI 53005 602-756-1832 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: Bariatrić Accessible = Yes 7:30AM-5:00PM Available 24 hours a day: Office Cultural Competency Training Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-9:00PM/Transport Hours: Reported = No Monday-Friday: 7:30AM-5:00PM 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No **Cultural Competency Training** Counties Served: Marathon Reported = NoMinority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Dodge, Jefferson, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha Allegiance Transportation LLC 450 S Wall St Lot 16A All Harmony Transit LLC 2902 Curry Pkwy Apt 17 Madison, WI 53713 Denmark, WI 54208 920-412-1688 608-422-1180 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office /Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 7:30AM-4:30PM Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Suday 7:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = No Office/Transport Hours: Office /Transport Hours: Monday-Suday 7:00AM-4:00PM Monday-Friday 7:30AM-4:30PM Minority Business = No Minority Business = Small Countie's Served: Columbia, **Business Enterprise** Counties Served: Brown, Dane, Dodge, Green, Green Lake, Calumet, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk American Phoenix American Transit Team LLC Transportation LLC 8544 9 Mile Creek Rd Fall Creek, WI 54742 12605 W North Ave # 270 Brookfield, WI 53005 262-222-2989 715-271-0201 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-6:00PM/Transport Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 5AM-5PM/Transport Hours 6:30AM-6:30PM 3AM-11PM **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM-Office Hours: 5AM-6:00PM/Transport 6:30AM-5PM/Transport Hours 3AM-6:30PM 11PM Minority Business = Minority Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Owned Business, Disabled Veteran Business, Women Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau **Owned Business** Counties Served: Milwaukee, Claire, Jackson, Trempealeau Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha ANT Transport8 Anytime Transport LLC 5910 77th St W2745 Mitchell Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-559-6607 Kenosha, WI 53142 262-764-3441 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: M-Sat 6am -Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 6pm 5:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training

Wausau, WI 54401 715-355-0899 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-10:00PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoOffice Hours:Monday-Friday: 8:00 AM-6:00 PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-10:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Wood

American Lutheran Homes 200 Memorial Dr Mondovi, WI 54755 715-832-3003 Ext: 226 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.americanlutheranhomes.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo

Anderson Transportation LLC N8604 Caldron Falls Rd Crivitz, WI 54114 920-619-7480 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Brown, Florence, Forest, Marinette, Oconto

Anytime Transport LLC W2745 Mitchell Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-559-6607 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 5:00AM-5:00PM Reported = No M-Sat 6am - 6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine

Anytime Transport LLC W2745 Mitchell Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-559-6607 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMonday-Friday: 5:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau

Arrow Transport 4U 4985 Pine Lake Rd Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-367-8271 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 730AM-5PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 730AM-5PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Forest, Iron, Langlade, Oneida, Price, Taylor, Vilas

Assist-To-Transport LLC 71 Albert Dr Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-682-8820 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Away We Go Transport 1651 Willow Dr Port Washington, WI 53074 414-708-7682 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 5:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau

Anytime Transport LLC W2745 Mitchell Rd Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-559-6607 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau

Ashland County Aging Unit Inc. 400 Chapple Ave Ste 100 Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-4414 Ext: 11 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ashlandaging.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland

Astro LLC 2815 Packerland Dr Green Bay, WI 54313 920-499-9119 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Azura Memory Care/Harbor House Manitowoc 3720 Menasha Ave Manitowoc, WI 54220 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau

Arms of Angels 913 Olympic St Kingsford, MI 49802 920-370-7599 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Sat-Sun 6am - 8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Florence, Forest, Marinette, Oconto, Vilas

Ashley Ray/Transportation Guardians 19 S Concord Dr Janesville, WI 53545 608-718-9972 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM - 6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

Aurora Community Services/Vocational Services 406 Technology Dr Menomonie, WI 54751 888-212-8745 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn

Bad River Health and Wellness Center 53585 Nokomis Rd Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7150 Ext: 1495 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 7:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc	Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Ashland
Bad River Transit PO Box 39 72682 Maple St Odanah, WI 54861 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland	Barron County Developmental Services 175 N Lake St Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5341 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.barroncountydsi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron	Be Driven Transport LLC 1205 Sunrise Ct Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-810-4771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 9:30AM- 2:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 9:30AM-2:30PM www.be-driven-transport.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee, Outagamie, Winnebago
Bee Cab, Inc 1224 Island St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-784-4233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 5:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 5:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon	Bell Tower Residence 1500 O Day St Merrill, WI 54452 715-536-5575 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Lincoln	Berlin Senior 142 Water St Berlin, WI 54923 920-361-5422 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:30AM-4:00PM/Transpor Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:30AM- 4:00PM/Transpor Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM www.cityofberlin.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Outagamie, Waushara, Winnebago
Bethel Home & Services, Inc/Helping Hands Transportation 620 Garfield Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, La Crosse, Monroe, Richland,	Bethel Home and Services Inc/Helping Hands Home Services 614 S Rock Ave Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-2378 Preferred Provider Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethelhomeservices.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe, Vernon	Better Than Yesterday 2021 Broadway St S Menomonie, WI 54751 715-308-3837 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Barron, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Rusk,

Vernon		Sawyer, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Washburn
BL Medical Transport 2046 23 1/2 Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-736-7110 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Chippewa, Dunn, Polk, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Washburn	Black River Falls Taxi 101 S 2nd St Black River Falls, WI 54615 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson	Blue Jay Taxi LLC W7148 Von Besser Dr Merrill, WI 54452 920-889-0675 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available by phone 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Taylor
Blue Jay Taxi LLC W7148 Von Besser Dr Merrill, WI 54452 920-889-0675 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Taylor	Brown Cab Service 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon	C&V Transports 716 Mason St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-567-0004 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Price, Vilas
Calumet County Department of Human Services 206 Court St Chilton, WI 53014 920-849-2361 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.calumetcounty.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet	Cambridge Senior Living/Hudson 2525 Ward Ave Hudson, WI 54016 715-577-8418 Ext: 210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cambridge.care.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Cambridge Senior Living/Rice Lake 820 Bear Paw Ave Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-577-8418 Ext: 210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cambridge.care.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Care Partners Assisted Living, LLC/5031 French Rd 5031 N French Rd Appleton, WI 54913 920-232-1672 Ext: 33 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.carepartners- countryterrace.com	Careplus Rides 2809 Fish Hatchery Rd Ste 204J Fitchburg, WI 53713 608-867-1177 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: 5:00AM- 7:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-	Carepool Innovation W243N2315 Saddle Brook Dr Unit 16 Pewaukee, WI 53072 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM www.carepool.us

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago Careview Health and Rehab of Minocqua LLC 9969 Old Highway 70 Minocqua, WI 54548 715-499-4985 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Interpreter www.careviewrehab.com Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Oneida Caring Hearts Transportation W5942 Baker Rd Holmen, WI 54636 608-317-3657 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoOffice Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon Center for Independent Living for Western Wisconsin/Compass 2920 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1070 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMonday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.cilww.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Chippewa, Clark, Crawford, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Forest, Grant, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Oneida, Pepin, Pierce,

7:00PM www.careplusrides.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk

Caring Heart Transport LLC 2433 Riverview Dr Janesville, WI 53548 608-289-8790 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 6am -6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 6am - 6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

Carla Becker and Mark Rossow/Bay Mobility 320 Superior Ave Washburn, WI 54891 715-718-6688 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon - Sat 8am -5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon - Sat 8am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn

Central Care Transportation 304 E Maple St Stanley, WI 54768 715-703-9360 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours:7AM-5PM/Transport Hours: 6AM-6PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours:7AM-5PM/Transport Hours: 6AM-6PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Taylor Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Dane, Jefferson, La Crosse, Marinette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Oconto, Outagamie, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Waukesha

Caring Hearts Transportation W5942 Baker Rd Holmen, WI 54636 608-317-3657 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: After Hours Availability: 24 hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon

Catholic Charities 3710 East Ave S PO Box 266 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-790-0839 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cclse.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Challenge Center 39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Polk, Portage, Price, Richland,

Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Washburn, Wood

Chandler Brands 3245 E Engine Hill Rd Danbury, WI 54830 218-409-2979 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Tranport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Tranport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Sawyer, Washburn

City of Janesville 18 N Jackson St Janesville, WI 53548 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Clark County Department of Social Services 517 Court St Rm 502 Neillsville, WI 54456 715-743-5233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-4:00pm www.co.clark.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark

Comfort Carriers W7417 Pine Ave Medford, WI 54451 715-573-6784 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-4:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Crawford, Grant, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Price, Richland, Taylor, Vernon, Vilas, Chariot Transportation 11405 Emmons St Trempealeau, WI 54661 262-749-1524 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8AM-5PM/Transport Hours 6AM-6:PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: 8AM-5PM/Transport Hours 6AM-6:PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Crawford, Jackson, La Crósse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

City of Stevens Point 2700 Week St PO Box 243 Stevens Point, WI 54482 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Clinton Senior Center 301 Cross St PO Box 129 Clinton, WI 53525 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Comfort Transport, LLC W238 N1645 Rockwood Dr Ste H Waukesha, WI 53188 262-446-9810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-4:30PM www.comfort-transport.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha Choice Mobility LLC 3164 Mathey Rd Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-493-3523 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am - 5pm; Sat-Sun-After 5pm by Appt Only Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7am - 5pm; Sat-Sun-After 5pm by Appt Only Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door

City of Waukesha Transit Commission 2311 Badger Dr Waukesha, WI 53188 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha

Columbia County Health & Human Services 2652 Murphy Rd Portage, WI 53901 608-742-9296 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 6:00am3:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:00am3:00pm www.co.columbia.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dodge, Green Lake, Marquette, Sauk

Country View Transport, LLC 227 County Road W Mineral Point, WI 53565 608-558-8547 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:30AM-4:30PM/Transport 6:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 7:30AM-4:30PM/Transport 6:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Richland,

Wood Sauk County of Forest 200 E Madison St County of Iron/ADRC of the North-Iron County County of Dodge/Dodge County Human Services Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-3256 199 County Road DF 307 3rd Ave S Juneau, WÍ 53039 Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-2108 Ext: 8 920-386-3582 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm 8:30-4:30pm/Transportation Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Hours 7:00AM-6:00PM Office/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training 8:00am-4:30pm Reported = NoCultural Competency Training www.co.dodge.wi.us Office Hours: 8:30-Reported = No Minority Business = No 4:30pm/Transportation Hours Office/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-7:00AM-6:00PM 4:00PM Counties Served: Dodge http://www.co.forest.wi.gov Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest Counties Served: Iron County of Manitowoc Courtesy Cab Courtesy Cab/Stevens Point Wisconsin/ADRC of the 3003 Wilson St Lot 47 5622 County Road B Menomonie, WI 54751 Stevens Point, WI 54482 Lakeshore 1701 Michigan Ave Manitowoc, WI 54220 715-342-8863 715-308-9030 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No 920-683-4180 Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Office Hours-NO Weekday hours: 7 days a week Sundays: 8AM-6PM/Transport Hours: 6:30AM-8PM Cultural Competency Training 6am-6pm Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Reported = NoOffice/Transport Hours: 7 days a week 6am-6pm Reported = NoMonday-Friday 8:00A-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Office Hours-NO Sundays: 8AM-Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn 6PM/Transport Hours: 6:30AM-Reported = No 8PM Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00A-4:00PM Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Portage www.adrcofthelakeshore.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc **Curative Connections Inc** Curb Ryde Daadshe Transport 2900 Curry Ln Green Bay, WI 54311 920-593-3500 311 E Wisconsin St Ste 102 7 Mount Vernon Ct Portage, WI 53901 612-701-2734 Madison, WI 53719 608-640-6225 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-7:00PM/Transport Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: Office/Transport Hours: 7:00-5:00PM/Transport Hours: Hours: 12:00A-12:00PM 7:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training 7:30AM-4:30PM Reported = No Reported = No Office Hours: 7:00AM-**Cultural Competency Training** Monday-Friday: 7:00AM-6:00PM Reported = Yes Minority Business = No 7:00PM/Transport Hours: Office/Transport Hours: 7:00-5:00PM/Transport Hours: Counties Served: Adams, 12:00A-12:00PM Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green Minority Business = No 7:30AM-4:30PM Lake, Marquette, Sauk Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Jefferson, Lafayette, Rock, Sauk http://www.curativeconnections .org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Door County ADRC **Devoted Transport Diversified Services Incorporated** 916 N 14th Ave 7649 Tower Rd 2920 Whippoorwill Rd Suamico, WI 54313 920-604-8036 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-746-2401 Siren, WI 54872 715-349-5724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8AM-4PM/Transport Hours Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Available 24 hours a day: Office/Transport Hours Monday-Reported = No 7:45AM-4:15PM

Sunday 6:00AM-6:00AM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.devotedtransportllc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Marinette, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8AM- 4PM/Transport Hours 7:45AM- 4:15PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door
Due North Transportation/Coulee Region Operations Center 2710 Commerce St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-394-4900 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-9:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-9:00PM www.duenorthsts.com Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau, Vernon	Dunn County Department Of Human Services 3001 US Highway 12 E Ste 160 Menomonie, WI 54751 715-231-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.co.dunn.wi.us/hum anservices Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn	Dunn County Transit Commission 640 Stokke Pkwy Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-7433 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 8:50am-12:15pm Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:15am-6:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Pepin
Dunn County Transit Commission 640 Stokke Pkwy Menomonie, WI 54751 715-235-7433 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 7:15am-6:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:15am-6:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Pepin	Eagle Crest Communities/Eagle Crest South Assisted Living 622 Bennora Lee Ct La Crosse, WI 54601 608-406-3888 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.bethanylutheranhomes.or g Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse	Eagles Rest at Pepin 1110 2nd St Pepin, WI 54759 763-954-1642 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.eaglesrestatpepin.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Pepin
East Shore Industries Inc 813 Rabas St Algoma, WI 54201 920-487-3541 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 730am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 730am - 5pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kewaunee	Eau Claire Transit 910 Forest St Eau Claire, WI 54703 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire	ElderSpan Management/Meadow Ridge Assisted Living 1700 Jefferson St Baraboo, WI 53913 608-243-8800 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk
Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training	Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training	Endeavors Adult Development Center Inc 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM, Transport

Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Office Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM, Cultural Competency Training Transport Hours: 8:30AM-Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Polk, St. Croix 3:00P<sup>'</sup>M Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Polk, St. Croix Burnett, Polk, St. Croix Esther Hicks/T & E Cab LLC Endeavors Adult Development Fico Skye Transportation LLC 304 E Slifer St N29783 Pierzina Ln Center Inc Arcadia, WI 54612 608-863-5552 Portage, WI 53901 608-315-8706 101 150th St Balsam Lake, WI 54810 715-485-8773 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Office Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM, Transport Reported = No Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM Counties Served: Trempealeau Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoOffice Hours: 6:00AM-Reported = No 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM Office Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM, Transport Hours: 8:30AM-3:00PM Minority Business = Women Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Burnett, Polk, St. Croix Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk First Care Transportation 1/First Forward Horizons Inc/Forward Fox Transport **Care Transportations** Horizons W2745 County Road D 2308 Lathrop Ave Racine, WI 53405 414-915-8588 Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-642-2124 422 3rd St W Ste 114 Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-1224 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 9:00AM-5:00PM Office/Transport Hours: Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00Am-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoReported = NoReported = NoMonday-Friday 9:00AM-5:00PM Office/Transport Hours: Office/Transport Hours: www.forwardhorizons.org Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM Monday-Friday 6:00Am-6:00PM Minority Business = No www.foxtransportwi.com Counties Served: Ashland, Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Kenosha, Bayfield Counties Served: Jefferson, Milwaukee, Racine Kenosha, Racine, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha Fox Valley Cab/City of Berlin Friends of the Coulee Region Garlick's CBRF, Inc W949 County Road A Mondovi, WI 54755 715-926-5013 719 W Frances St Appleton, WI 54914 RSVP/RSVP La Crosse 2920 East Ave S Ste 104 La Crosse, WI 54601 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday Weekday hours: Office Hours: **Cultural Competency Training** 8:30AM-4:00PM/Transport 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Reported = Yes Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM Minority Business = Women Owned Business Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoMonday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Counties Served: Buffalo Office Hours: 8:30AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM www.rsvplax.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Outagamie, Waushara, Winnebago GB Metro Glenhaven/Nursing Home GO Transit

Counties Served: Washington Heartland Transportation E6487 1370th Ave Ridgeland, WI 54763 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn **Highline Corporation** 100 Cary Rd Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00am-4:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: 8:00am-4:00pm www.highlinecorp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Iron

901 University Ave Green Bay, WI 54303

Minority Business = No

Counties Served: Brown

Cultural Competency Training

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No

Reported = No

Golden Pearl

3018 Helsan Dr

Reported = No

M-F 9am - 3pm

Richfield, WI 53076

262-268-1100 Memory Care = No

Bariatrić Accessible = No

Minority Business = No

Weekday hours: M-F 9am - 3pm Cultural Competency Training

Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Green County Human Services Department N3152 State Road 81 Monroe, WI 53566 608-324-3601 Ext: 2067 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.gchsd.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Green HeartLand Transportation E6487 1370th Ave Ridgeland, WI 54763 715-949-1313

614 E Oak St

715-265-4555

Reported = No

Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No

Glenwood City, WI 54013

www.glenhaveninc.com

Cultural Competency Training

Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: Transportation Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM www.handsoninhomecare.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business**, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Croix

Hometown Transport LLC 318 E Washington St Augusta, WI 54722 715-829-8455 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Eau Claire

926 Dempsey Trl Oshkosh, WI 54902 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours 8 am- 4:30 pm/ transport hours 6 am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours 8 am- 4:30 pm/ transport hours 6 am- 6pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Winnebago

Gundersen Coulee Trails 110 Brendal Ln Ste B Viroqua, WI 54665 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-4:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford, Grant, Jackson, La Crosse, Richland, Vernon

HeartLand Transportation E6487 1370th Ave Ridgeland, WI 54763 715-949-1313 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM www.handsoninhomecare.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Croix

Independent Care Health Plan dba Inclusa - Mileage, Meals & Lodging Reimbursement 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Independent Care Health Plan dba Inclusa - one time payment 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	lowa County ADRC 303 W Chapel St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-930-9835 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Closed Holidays Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:30PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa	lowa Cor 303 W C Dodgevi 608-930 Handica Memory Bariatric Weekda 8:00AM- Hours: 8 Cultural Reporter Office Hd 4:30PM/ 8:00AM- Minority Counties
Janus Transport 488 Lupine Ln Altoona, WI 54720 715-829-9152 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 7am-7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 7am-7pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin	Jean Gottwald, Fiscal Agent/Non-SDS Volunteer Drive support 13648 S Lakeview Cir Gordon, WI 54838 715-661-9101 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas	Jeff Wey Transpo E9321 C New Lor 920-982 Memory Bariatric Weekda Cultural Reporte M-F 7am www.mo com Minority Counties
Jefferson County Human Services 1541 Annex Rd Jefferson, WI 53549 920-647-8726 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.jeffersoncountywi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson	Jordan Transit N60W14436 Kaul Ave Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 262-415-5555 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours:8:00AM- 3:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-05:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours:8:00AM- 3:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-05:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Jefferson, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha	Julies Co Julie Dev N9541 C Casco, W 920-255 Handica Memory Bariatric Weekda 8:30am- 7:00am- Cultural Reporter Office Ho 5:00/Tra 7:00pm Minority Counties Kewaund
Juneau County ADRC 200 S Hickory St Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-9371 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours:	Kayla Van Cleve/Alicias Place 605 S Forest Ave Crandon, WI 54520 715-902-0848 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aliciasplace.llc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest	Kevin Sh Transpor 14346 S Gordon, 715-816 Handica Memory Bariatric Weekda 3AM-9P Cultural Reported Monday

owa County ADRC 303 W Chapel St Dodgeville, WI 53533 508-930-9835 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Diffice Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iowa

Jeff Weyenberg/Metro Medical Transport LLC E9321 Crain Rd New London, WI 54961 920-982-6059 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am - 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am - 5pm www.metromtransport@yahoo. com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca

Country Care Express LLC Vries Church Rd WI 54205 5-3898 ap Accessible y Care = No ć Accessible = No ay hours: Office Hours: -5:00/Transport Hours: -7:00pm l Competency Training ed = No Hours: 8:30amansport Hours: 7:00amy Business = No es Served: Brown, Door, nee

Kevin Shasky/Good Shepard Transportation 14346 S Eau Claire Acres Cir Gordon, WI 54838 715-816-4224 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 3AM-9PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday 3AM-9PM

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.co.juneau.wi.gov/adrc.htm Douglas, Sawyer, Washburn Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau Key Care Transportation 215 Worden Ave E Kewaunee County Dept of KH Medical Transport Human Services 1705 Merrill Ave Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-3727 Wausau, WI 54401 810 Lincoln St Kewaunee, WI 54216 920-255-5457 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: available: M-F 6am - 9pm; Sat-Varying Driving Hours; Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Sun 6am - 5pm Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.kewauneeco.org Reported = No Monday-Friday: 8:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Monday-Friday: Varying Driving Hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-Counties Served: Kewaunee Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, 5:00PM Lincoln, Marathon, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Wood Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Taylor, Washburn KH Medical Transport Kids On The Go Kim Marie Nelson/K&S 1705 Merrill Ave 1523 Rose St Ste 2 Transportation Wausau, WI 54401 Handicap Accessible La Crosse, WI 54603 608-780-5682 27378 County Highway MM Cadott, WI 54727 Memory Care = No 715-703-0683 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekday hours: Monday-Friday 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-7:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Monday-Friday: 8:00AM-5:00PM Monday-Friday 7:00 AM-5:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Counties Served: La Crosse Reported = No Lincoln, Marathon, Shawano, Taylor, Waupaca, Wood Office Hours: 7:00AM-7:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, Taylor KNH/Home With a Heart La Crosse MTU La Crosse MTU 435 W Walnut St 2000 Marco Dr 2000 Marco Dr Muscoda, WI 53573 608-739-3453 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-789-7350 La Crosse, WI 54601 608-789-7350 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours available: 5:10am-10:55pm Sat, Specific or Limited Hours available: No Holiday except Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Grant 7:40am-6:40pm Sun 7:40am-6:40pm Christmas Eve Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No 5:10am-10:55pm 5:10am-10:55pm www.cityoflacrosse.org www.cityoflacrosse.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Lafayette County Human Lake Manor LLC/Lake Manor La Crosse MTU 2000 Marco Dr Services Department 119 E 4th St N La Crosse, WI 54601 608-789-7350 15701 County Road K Ste 3 Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-532-2719 Darlington, WI 53530 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: 5:10am-Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training

10:55pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5:10am-10:55pm www.cityoflacrosse.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Lakeland Cab Co 9800 Old Highway 70 Ste C Minocqua, WI 54548 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage

Lamers Bus Lines Inc 2407 S Point Rd Green Bay, WI 54313 920-496-3600 Ext: 10114 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 5:00AM-5:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-5:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 5:00AM-5:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-5:30PM www.golamers.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown

Liberty Frontida Inc/Liberty House 701 S Main St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 262-771-7936 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac

Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.co.lafayette.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette Lakeshore Transportation Inc N5806 County Road M Plymouth, WI 53073 920-980-2080 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office / Transport hours: Monday-Friday 6 am-8pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office / Transport hours: Monday-Friday 6 am-8pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac, Manitowoc, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington

LaVigne Bus Company N3019 US Highway 12 Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 920-563-1515 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-10:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-10:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Grant, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

LifeCare Transport LLC 715 Sherman Ave E Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 612-965-5257 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Reported = No www.ladysmithcarecommunity.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk

Lakeview Transportation Inc 47 S Main St Fond du Lac, WI 54935 920-791-0832 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7am-6pm/Transport Hours: 6am-9pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: Monday-Friday 7am-6pm/Transport Hours: 6am-9pm www.lakeviewtransportation.co Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Calumet, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Sheboygan, Washington, Winnebago

LDF Transit 280 Industrial Park Ln Lac Du Flambeau, WI 54538 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vilas

Lifestar Emergency Medical Services 279 S 17th Ave Stop 8 West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-9950 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: for urgent transportation needs -After hours and Weekends Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours:8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM www.lifestar-ems.com

Lifestar Emergency Medical Services 279 S 17th Ave Stop 8 West Bend, WI 53095 262-335-9950 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours:8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No5:PM Office Hours:8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM www.lifestar-ems.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington, Waukesha LIR Transportation LLC/Fox Valley Cab 719 W Frances St Appleton, WI 54914 920-734-4545 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: 24/7/365 5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.foxvalley.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano, Sheboygan, Waupaca, Claire Winnebago Magena SMV Transport and Taxi Services 1222 14th Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-338-9840 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 6:00AM-5:00PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMonday-Friday: 6:00AM-5:00PM

Monday-Friday: 6:00AM-5:00P www.magenataxi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn, Eau Claire, St. Croix Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Rock, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Lightning Auto/Handi-Lift 1576 14 1/2 St Barron, WI 54812 715-822-5077 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 6:30AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5AM-5:PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: 6:30AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5AM-Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Burnett, Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, La Crosse, Polk, Rusk, Sawyer, St. Croix, Washburn

M&L Patients Express/Patients Express 12896 37th Ave Ste B Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-523-9639 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise, Women Owned Business Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire

Making A Way Transport 226 Hood St La Crosse, WI 54601 608-784-7700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: Pre-arranged Rides: 5:00 AM-7:00 PM; Office Hours: 6:30 AM-6:30 PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Monday-Friday: Pre-arranged Rides: 5:00 AM-7:00 PM; Office Hours: 6:30 AM- 6:30 PM www.makingawaytransport.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau,

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington, Waukesha Linear Transit 2303 Moholt Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 608-467-0237 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00Am-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00Am-5:00PM www.lineartransit.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, St. Croix, Trempealeau Magena SMV Transport and Taxi Services 1222 14th Ave E

Services 1222 14th Ave E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-338-9840 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available Monday-Sunday Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 6:00AM-5:00PM www.magenataxi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dunn, Eau Claire, St. Croix

Marinette County Elderly Services/Crivitz Northwoods Senior Cafe & Center 516 N Highway 141 Crivitz, WI 54114 715-854-7453 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mces.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette

Vernon Mayo Clinic Health System Maritime Metro Medvan Transport 915 S 11th St Franciscan Healthcare/La Crosse 211 S Main St Neshkoro, WI 54960 920-293-4386 Manitowoc, WI 54220 700 West Ave S La Crosse, WI 54601 507-284-2511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoWeekday hours: 6:00am-8:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bariatric Accessible = No Minority Business = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Manitowoc 6:00am-8:00pm Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Interpreter Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Columbia, Green Lake, Marquette, Waushara Middle River Rehabilitation Midwest Ridesource Metta Transport 2206 240th St Deer Park, WI 54007 715-796-7433 198 Kilby Lake Rd Montello, WI 53949 8274 E San Rd South Range, WI 54874 715-398-3523 608-745-8602 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport **Cultural Competency Training** Weekday hours: Monday-Friday:8:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.middleriverrehab.com Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Minority Business = Small Monday-Friday:8:00AM-5:00PM Reported = No**Business** Enterprise www.midwestridesource.com Office Hours: 8:00AM-Counties Served: Douglas 4:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron Chippewa, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pierce, Polk, St. Croix www.mettahomes.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Green Lake, Marquette, Waushara Mile Bluff Medical Center, Inc Mire Transportation MITW Dept Of Transit Services W2727 Our Childrens Rd Keshena, WI 54135 715-799-5264 1050 Division St 5940 Seminole Centre Ct Ste Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-1869 225B Fitchburg, WI 53711 651-271-0582 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 7:00AM-9:00PM/Transport Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = NoHours: Monday-Sunday: 3:00AM-10:00PM Minority Business = No www.mitw.gov Counties Served: Adams, Juneau Minority Business = Tribal Nation Cultural Competency Training Business **Counties Served: Menominee** Reported = No Office Hours: 7:00AM-9:00PM/Transport Hours: Monday-Sunday: 3:00AM-10:00PM Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk MLA Senior Transportation LLC Molitor Transport Moore Genuine Care Adult W178 Hickory Rd Dorchester, WI 54425 715-965-7398 3184 Enchanted Ct Family Home Green Bay, WI 54311 920-932-2363 711 Anderson St Augusta, WI 54722 Handicap Accessible 715-286-2734 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No

Weekday hours: Office Hours: Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 6am-Monday-Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM/Transport Hours: 6pm; Notice needed for after 6:00AM-9:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-9:00PM www.mlaseniortransportation.c om Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Morrow Memorial Home and Apts 331 S Water St Sparta, WI 54656 608-269-3168 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.morrowhome.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe New Berlin Senior Taxi 13750 W National Ave New Berlin, WI 53151 262-814-1611 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 9:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 8:30am-4:30PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoOffice Hours: 9:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 8:30am-4:30PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha North Central Caravans 931 10th Ave Antigo, WI 54409 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday Office Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM, Transport Hours: 5:00AM-6:00PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Monday-Friday Office Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM, Transport Hours: 5:00AM-6:00PM

hours and weekends **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMon-Fri 6am-6pm; Notice needed for after hours and weekends Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Taylor, Wood My Ride 508 S 8th St Unit C Medford, WI 54451 715-722-9654 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoOffice Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-7:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Marathon, Price, Taylor, Wood New Hope Center 443 Manhattan St Chilton, WI 53014 920-418-5634 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:00PM www.newhopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Outagamie, Shawano, Winnebago North East Wisconsin **Transportation Services Inc** 9431 County Road D Forestville, WI 54213 920-825-7411 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-4:30PN **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-4:30PM

Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mooregenuinehomecare.c om Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Eau Claire Namekagon Transit 14760 W County Road B Hayward, WI 54843 715-634-6633 Ext: x3x2 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-9:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-9:00PM www.namekagontransit.com Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Barron, Sawyer, Washburn Nordic Care 2710 Arbor Ct Eau Claire, WI 54701 715-450-5871 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM--5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-8:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoOffice Hours: 8:00AM--

5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-8:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire, La Crosse, Monroe, Rusk, Taylor, Wood

Northland Cab 610 John St Rhinelander, WI 54501 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida

Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Shawano, Trempealeau Northwoods Cab 5207 Scott St Schofield, WI 54476 715-393-7788 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.northwoods.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Taylor, Wood	Minority Business = No Counties Served: Florence, Forest, Marinette, Oconto Northwoods Incorporated of Wisconsin N6510 Us Hwy 51 S PO Box 357 Portage, WI 53901 608-742-7114 Ext: 222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia	Northwoods Mobility Services 9548 County K Tomahawk, WI 54487 715-453-2929 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours 8:00 AM-4:00 PM/Transport Hours: 6:00 AM-6:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours 8:00 AM-4:00 PM/Transport Hours: 6:00 AM- 6:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Price, Taylor, Vilas
Oconomowoc Silver Streak 919 Summit Ave Oconomowoc, WI 53066 262-567-6404 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:30am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:30am-4:30pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Offering Hope Therapies 711 W 9th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-609-1310 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.offering-hope.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk	On Time Delivery N6484 Sonny Dr #23 Menasha, WI 54952 414-544-5401 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 6:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours:6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 6:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours:6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
On Time Taxi LLC 553 Summit Ave Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Sun - Sat 530am - 330am Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Sun - Sat 530am - 330am Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Chippewa	Oneida County/Aging & Disability Resource Center of Oneida County 100 W Keenan St Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-6170 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office/Transport Hours: 8:00AM- 4:00PM www.co.oneida.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oneida	Opportunities, Inc of Jefferson County/Green Valley Enterprises 1223 Madison St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-563-2437 Ext: 4005 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: M-F 7:30-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.oppinc.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge
Ozaukee County Shared Ride Taxi 121 W Main St Port Washington, WI 53074 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee	Pamela Janusheske 114 Nelson Valley Rd Camp Douglas, WI 54618 608-567-0021 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Small Business	Passenger Transit/Viroqua Cab 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

	Enterprise	
Passenger Transit/Wesby Cab 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon	Counties Served: Monroe Passenger Transit Inc/Watertown Transit 309 William St Watertown, WI 53098 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Pepin County Department of Human Services 740 7th Ave W Durand, WI 54736 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-Th 8:00am- 4:30pm, F 8:00am-11:30am Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-Th 8:00am-4:30pm, F 8:00am- 11:30am www.co.pepin.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Eau Claire, Pepin, Pierce
Pine Creek Transportation Service N7260 S Davis Rd Taylor, WI 54659 715-662-2028 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-5:00PM www.pinecreektrans.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau	Precise Transport W126 N6540 Sycamore Lane Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-315-1274 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Suday 6AM-6PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Suday 6AM-6PM Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Washington, Waukesha	Priority Medical Transportation 4651 N 109th St Milwaukee, WI 53226 414-394-6284 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:30AM-4:30PM/Transport Hourst: 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:30AM- 4:30PM/Transport Hourst: 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Jefferson, Kenosha, Manitowoc, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha
Quality Cab LLC 730 Northwest Way North Fond du Lac, WI 54937 920-929-8888 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00Am-11:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 5:00Am-11:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Calumet, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Washington, Winnebago	Quality Stretchers 1027 7th St NW Ste 212 Rochester, MN 55901 507-202-7747 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Available Monday-Sunday: Office Hours:8:00AM-5:00PM; Will accommodate requests outside main hours with enough notice Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.qualitystretchers.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Pierce, Trempealeau, Vernon	R&R Shuttle E5860 State Road 54 New London, WI 54961 715-281-8944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: After Hours/Weekend Availability; Available all major holidays Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8am-6pm Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie, Portage, Shawano, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago
R&R Shuttle E5860 State Road 54 New London, WI 54961 715-281-8944 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours:	Randy Weyaus/Gotta Go Taxi 570 3rd St S Apt 109 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-459-7856 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:	Ranger Rides 1216 River Ave E Ladysmith, WI 54848 715-415-9511 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day:

Monday-Friday 8am-6pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No www.rangerrides.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Counties Served: Wood Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8am-6pm Minority Business = Women Chippewa, Clark, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Polk, Price, Rusk, Owned Business Counties Served: Outagamie, Portage, Shawano, Waupaca, Sawyer, Taylor, Washburn Waushara, Winnebago **Rascals Resort Rayan Transit Services** Rascals Resort LLC/Transportation W10000 State Road 82 LLC/Transportation W10000 State Road 82 700 Ray O Vac Dr Ste 2 Madison, WI 53711 Elroy, WI 53929 608-548-5006 Elroy, WI 53929 608-548-5006 608-772-8795 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Sun - Sat 5am -Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: Office/Transpor 5pm Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00PM Reported = NoOffice/Transpor Hours: Monday-Sun - Sat 5am - 5pm **Cultural Competency Training** Friday 6:00AM-8:00PM Reported = NoMinority Business = No Office/Transpor Hours: Monday-Friday 6:00AM-8:00PM Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Dane, Rock Counties Served: Adams, Minority Business = No Columbia, Juneau, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Juneau, Monroe, Richland, Sauk, Vernon Ready Ride Taxi/Ready Ride Taxi **REDI Transports** Reliable Transit 2800 E Enterprise Ave Ste 333 Appleton, WI 54913 651-318-5453 6344 164th St 1015 Challenger Ct Green Bay, WI 54311 920-593-6810 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-864-2409 Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Available 24 hours a day Weekday hours: Monday-Sunday; 24/7: Closed Office/Transport Hours: Monday Christmas Day Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM - Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM **Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No Minority Business = No Office Hours: 8:00AM-Office/Transport Hours: Monday - Friday 6:00AM-6:00PM Counties Served: Barron, 4:00PM/Transport Hours: Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire, Rusk, Taylor Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Small Business 6:00AM-6:00PM www.redi-transports.com Minority Business = WI Certified Enterprise Counties Served: Bayfield, - Woman Owned Business Counties Served: Brown, Burnett, Douglas, Sawyer, Calumet, Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Washburn Oconto, Outagamie, Shawano ReliaRide Transport Services Richland County Health & Richwood Transport 3950 Ranger Rd Unit 101 Human Services/ADRC 2564 Branch St Ste B12 221 W Seminary St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-649-5751 Middleton, WI 53562 608-224-9293 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-254-5912 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-6:00PM/Transport Bariatric Accessible = No Office/Transportation Hours: Monday-Friday 4:00AM-9:00PM Specific or Limited Hours Hours: 4:00AM-8:00PM available: 8:30pm-5:00pm M-Th Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = Yes Office/Transportation Hours Office Hours: 8:00AMhttps://www.co.richland.wi.us/ Monday-Friday 4:00AM-9:00PM 6:00PM/Transport Hours: Minority Business = No www.richwoodtransport.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Dane, 4:00AM-8:00PM Counties Served: Richland Minority Business = Minority Owned Business, Women Owned La Crosse, Portage, Rock, Business Walworth, Wood Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Green Lake, Jackson, Juneau,

Marathon, Marquette, Portage, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood Rio Transport LLC **Riverview Transportation** Rock County Human 28 W Spirit Ave Tomahawk, WI 54487 3908 Circle Dr Services/ADRC of Rock County Holmen, WI 54636 Aging Unit 3328 N US Highway 51 608-790-9114 262-352-2177 Janesville, WI 53545 608-575-5200 Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Handicap Accessible Weekday hours: Monday-Friday Weekday hours: Office Hours: Memory Care = No 7:00AM-5:00PMNo after hours, 8AM - 5PM/Transport hours:5:45AM - 9:00PM Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-5 Cultural Competency Training No Holidays or Weekends! **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No Reported = No M-F 8-5 http://www.co.rock.wi.us/hsd Monday-Friday 7:00AM-5:00PMNo after hours, No Office Hours: 8AM -5PM/Transport hours:5:45AM -Holidays or Weekends! 9:00PM Minority Business = No www.riotransportwi.com www.riverviewtransportation.co Counties Served: Rock Minority Business = Minority m Owned Business, Women Owned Minority Business = No Business, Small Business Counties Served: Buffalo, Enterprise Crawford, Jackson, La Crosse, Counties Served: Langlade, Monroe, Richland, Trempealeau, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Price, Vernon Taylor Rose NEMT RTS Express **RTS Express** 304 Moundsview Ct 10 N Catlin St 10 N Catlin St Edgerton, WI 53534 608-480-3878 Edgerton, WI 53534 608-480-3878 Elk Mound, WI 54739 715-530-5934 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Sun 6am -Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: M-F 7am to 6pm Available 24/7, On Holiday Cultural Competency Training 5pm Depends on Service Needed Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Mon-Sun 6am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = Women Reported = No M-F 7am to 5pm M-F 7am to 5pm Owned Business https://rts-express-Counties Served: Chippewa, https://rts-expressllc.square.site Dunn, Eau Claire, Pierce Minority Business = No llc.square.site Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Green, Counties Served: Dane, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth Jefferson, Rock, Walworth Ruby Medical Transit Services Running Inc/Beaver Dam Public Transit - GSR5 Running Inc/Baraboo Transit LLC/Ruby Medical Transit 1115 W Pleasant St # 6 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3 318 W Decker St Stevens Point, WI 54481 Portage, WI 53901 608-587-2202 Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Cultural Competency Training Memory Care = No Reported = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: Minority Business = No Specific or Limited Hours 5:00AM-6:00PM Counties Served: Portage available: 8:00 am-2:30 am Sat; Cultural Competency Training 8:00 am-8:00 pm Sun Reported = NoCultural Competency Training Monday-Friday: 5:00AM-6:00PM Reported = No 6:00 am-10:00 pm M-Th; 6:00 www.rubymedicaltransit.com Minority Business = No am-2:30 am F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Juneau, Marquette, Sauk Running Inc/Chippewa Falls Shared Ride Taxi - GSR1 Running Inc/Berlin 318 W Decker St Running Inc/Beaver Dam Public Transit - GSR5 Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 318 W Decker St 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible

Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:00 am-10:00 pm M-Th; 6:00 am-2:30 am F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:00 am-10:00 pm M-Th; 6:00 am-2:30 am F Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge	Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 6:30 am-4:30 pm weekends & holidays Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5:00 am-7:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa
Running Inc/Chippewa Falls Shared Ride Taxi - GSR1 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 5:00 am-7:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 5:00 am-7:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Chippewa	Running Inc/Clintonville 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca	Running Inc/Coulee Cab - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 7:00 am-11:30 pm Sat; 7:00 am-10:00 pm Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:30 am-11:30 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford
Running Inc/Coulee Cab - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:30 am-11:30 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 6:30 am-11:30 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Crawford	Running Inc/Hudson Transit 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Running Inc/Marshfield Transit 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood
Running Inc/Mauston Public Transit - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Juneau	Running Inc/New Richmond Public Transit - GSR1 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 7:00 am-8:00 pm Sat; 8:00 am-6:00 pm Sun Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00 am-8:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix	Running Inc/New Richmond Public Transit - GSR1 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 7:00 am-8:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00 am-8:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix
Running Inc/Onalaska/Holmen/West Salem Public Transit 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 6:30 am-7:00 pm- weekends	Running Inc/Onalaska/Holmen/West Salem Public Transit 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:300 am-7:00 pm Cultural Competency Training	Running Inc/Platteville Transit - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:00 am-8:00 pm M-W; 6:00 am-3:00 am Th-F Cultural Competency Training Reported = No

6:00 am-8:00 pm M-W; 6:00 am-Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Reported = No 6:300 am-7:00 pm 6:300 am-7:00 pm 3:00 am Th-F Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Counties Served: Grant Counties Served: La Crosse Running Inc/Reedsburg 2560 E Main St Ste I Reedsburg, WI 53959 Running Inc/Portage Cab - GSR3 318 W Decker St Running Inc/Portage Cab - GSR3 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: 6:00 am-10:00 Reported = Noavailable: 8:00 am-7:00 pm Sat; 7:00 am-7:00 pm Sun Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk pm Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = No6:00 am-10:00 pm Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia 6:00 am-10:00 pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia Running Inc/Richland Center Transit - GSR3 Running Inc/River Falls Public Transit - GSR1 Running Inc/River Falls Public Transit - GSR1 318 W Decker St 318 W Decker St 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Specific or Limited Hours Weekday hours: 6:00 am-10:00 available: 8:00 am-10:00 pm Sat; Reported = Nopm Minority Business = No 8:00 am-8:00 pm Sun; closes Cultural Competency Training 6:00 pm Christmas Eve&Day Counties Served: Richland Reported = No Cultural Competency Training 6:00 am-10:00 pm Reported = NoMinority Business = No 6:00 am-10:00 pm Counties Served: St. Croix Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix Running Inc/Shawano Cab 318 W Decker St Running Inc/Stoughton 318 W Decker St Running Inc/Wisconsin Rapids 318 W Decker St Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Viroqua, WI 54665 715-723-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = NoReported = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Shawano **Counties Served: Dane** Counties Served: Wood Rusk County Transit Commission 1101 Barnett Rd Ste 108 Safetran Medi Van Saab Transport 1136 Morraine View Dr Unit 103 N876 S Rollwood Rd Antigo, WI 54409 Ladysmith, WI 54848 Madison, WI 53719 715-610-0289 715-532-1000 614-316-6055 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Weekday hours: M-F 6:00-6:00, Sat 8:00-1:00 Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 PM/Transport Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Minority Business = Small **Cultural Competency Training** Hours: 7:00 AM-9:00 PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = No Business Enterprise M-F 6:00-6:00, Sat 8:00-1:00 Reported = No Counties Served: Langlade Minority Business = No Monday-Friday: 8:00 AM-4:30 Countie's Served: Rusk, Taylor PM/Transport Hours: 7:00 AM-9:00 PM Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green, Green Lake, Iowa,

	Jefferson, Juneau, Lafayette,	l
Sauk County ADRC 505 Broadway St Rm 102 Baraboo, WI 53913 608-355-3289 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes Office/Transport Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00AM-4:30PM www.co.sauk.wi.us/humanservic es Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk	Marquette, Rock, Sauk Schmitt Woodland Hills Retirement Community 1400 W Seminary St Richland Center, WI 53581 608-647-8931 Ext: 131 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business Counties Served: Richland	Senior Connections Inc 1805 N 16th St Superior, WI 54880 715-394-3611 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM/Transport Hours: 7:30AM-4:30PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM- 4:30PM/Transport Hours: 7:30AM-4:30PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Sawyer, Washburn
Senior Management/Care Villas 1001 E 11th St N Ladysmith, WI 54848 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.careandrehab.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rusk	Senior Resource Center 15856 E 5th St Hayward, WI 54843 715-634-3000 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer	Seniors on the Go Taxi Service 575 Bay View Rd Ste 106 Mukwonago, WI 53149 262-363-5700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: 7:00am-1:00pm Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha
Seniors on the Go Taxi Service 575 Bay View Rd Ste 106 Mukwonago, WI 53149 262-363-5700 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waukesha	Shoreline Metro 608 S Commerce St Sheboygan, WI 53801 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan	Sienna Crest Assisted Living/Marshall 604 Lewellen St Marshall, WI 53559 608-835-0040 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.siennacrest.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane
Sokaogon Chippewa Community 3144 Vanzile Rd Crandon, WI 54520 715-478-6440 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.sokaogonchippewa.com Minority Business = Tribal Nation Business Counties Served: Forest	Southern Horizon Assisted Living 930 E Clifford St Plymouth, WI 53073 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan	Sparta Cab 414 E Oak St Sparta, WI 54656 608-487-2209 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe
Sparta Cab - Passes 414 E Oak St Sparta, WI 54656 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No	St Coletta of Wisconsin N4637 County Road Y Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes	St Coletta of Wisconsin N4637 County Road Y Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes

Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

St Coletta of Wisconsin/Padua Heights 724 E Racine St Jefferson, WI 53549 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson

Sunset Mobility Inc 10018 18th Avé NW Oronoco, MN 55960 507-322-8055 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00AM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00AM www.sunsetmobilitysolutions.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Eau Claire, La Crosse, Pepin, Trempealeau

Sure Safe LLC 12505 Norway Rd Osseo, WI 54758 715-586-9449 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau Specific or Limited Hours available: On Call Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Walworth St Croix County Department of HHS 1752 Dorset Ln New Richmond WI 54017

New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.co.saint-croix.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Sunshine House Inc 55 W Yew St Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-743-7943 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM www.sunshinehouseinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Door, Kewaunee

SWCAP - Lift of Southwest Wisconsin 138 S Iowa St Dodgeville, WI 53533 608-935-2326 Ext: 202 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant, Iowa, Richland Weekday hours: 7:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm www.stcolettawi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson, Walworth

Stoney River Memory Care 1606 N Saint Joseph Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-650-3366 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Sure Safe LLC 12505 Norway Rd Osseo, WI 54758 715-586-9449 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Available 24/7 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office Hours: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-5:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Trempealeau

Swift Non Emergency Medical Transport LLC 29 S Ringold St Janesville, WI 53546 608-449-2644 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Monday-Friday Office Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-5:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMonday-Friday Office Hours: 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 5:00AM-5:00PM https://swiftnemt.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green, Green Lake, Jefferson, Outagamie, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca

Sylvan Crossings Assisted Living and Memory Care/Hunter Ridge Tanya Wilbert/LTB Transportation 626 Monroe St 1915 W Fairmount Ave Beaver Dam, WI 53916 Milwaukee, WI 53209 920-682-1945 414-795-9731 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fri Reported = Nowww.sylvancrossings.com 6:00AM-3:00PM Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Dodge Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: Mon-Fri 6:00AM-3:00PM www.ltbtransportation.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Washington, Waukesha Taylor County Commission on The Arc Fond du Lac Inc 500 N Park Ave Aging 845B E Broadway Ave Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Medford, WI 54451 715-748-1491 920-923-3810 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 6:00am-6:00pm Cultural Competency Training Weekday hours: Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-4:00PM Reported = No 6:00am-6:00pm **Cultural Competency Training** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Taylor Reported = NoOffice Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM/Transport Hours: 7:00AM-4:00PM www.arcfdl.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Fond Du Lac The Suites at Beloit **Tomah Transit** 2122 Pioneer Dr 819 Superior Ave Tomah, WI 54660 Beloit, WI 53511 608-365-9451 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Reported = NoAvailable 24 hours a day: Minority Business = No Cultural Competency Training Counties Served: Monroe Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock Town and Country Taxi Towne Taxi 1775 S Prairie View Rd 22706 State Hwy 80 Chippewa Falls, WI 54729 715-833-8787 Richland Center, WI 53581 608-475-0897 Memory Care = No Handicap Accessible Bariatrić Accessible = No Memory Care = No Weekday hours: Office Hours: 9:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 6:00AM-Hours: 4:00AM-12:00PM 6:00PM **Cultural Competency Training** Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No Office Hours: 9:00AM-M-F 6:00AM-6:00PM 5:00PM/Transport Hours: 4:00AM-12:00PM Minority Business = Small **Business Enterprise** Minority Business = No Counties Served: Richland Counties Served: Buffalo,

Tarmann Transport, LLC 823 5th St Menominee, MI 49858 920-642-4821 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Marinette, Oconto The Bay at Beloit Health and Rehabilitation Center 1905 W Hart Rd Beloit, WI 53511 608-365-2554 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.bay-beloit.com Minority Business = No **Counties Served: Rock** Touch of Care LLC 218 Wisconsin Ave Denmark, WI 54208 920-367-3387 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 7:30AM-4:00PM **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoMonday-Friday: 7:30AM-4:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown Transportation Connection, Inc. 341 Luedtke Ln Lomira, WI 53048 920-602-0161 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = Yes Specific or Limited Hours available: 7:00am-Noon Sat Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm www.transportationconnectioni nc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge,

Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Pepin, Trempealeau		Washington
Transportation Connection, Inc. 341 Luedtke Ln Lomira, WI 53048 920-602-0161 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 7:00am-5:00pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7:00am-5:00pm www.transportationconnectioni nc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Washington	Turner Integrity Care 104 Soderberg Dr Thorp, WI 54771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Clark	Twilight Medical Transport LLC 1645 George St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-881-9222 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am-5pm; ; schedule future transports during regular office hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am-5pm; ; schedule future transports during regular office hours Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Monroe, Vernon
Unified Community Services/Lancaster 200 W Alona Ln Lancaster, WI 53813 608-723-6357 Ext: 4318 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.unified.co.grant.wi.gov Minority Business = No Counties Served: Grant	Upward Transportation 66020 W Iron Lake Ln Iron River, WI 54847 218-428-0377 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: M-F 6am - 6pm; Sat-Sun by Appt Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 6am - 6pm; Sat-Sun by Appt www.upwardtransportation.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas, Sawyer, Washburn	Ventures Unlimited/Cameron 700 N 1st St Cameron, WI 54822 715-934-3035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron
Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3035 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer	Vernon County Department of Human Services 318 Fairlane Dr Ste 100 Viroqua, WI 54665 608-637-5210 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.vernoncounty.org/aging Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon	VIP Services 811 E Geneva St Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-723-4043 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.vipservices-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth
Warren Little/CW Medical Transport 1619 Broadway Ave Superior, WI 54880 507-315-4440 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Office hours: M- F 7:00AM-5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office hours: M-F 7:00AM-	Waupaca County Department of Health and Human Services 811 Harding St Waupaca, WI 54981 715-942-1881 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No https://www.waupacacounty- wi.gov/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waupaca	Waushara County Department of Human Services 213 Park St Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-6550 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara

5:00PM/Transport Hours: 6:00AM-6:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Bayfield, Douglas, Iron, La Crosse, Sawyer, Washburn Waushara County Dept of Aging Unit 380 S Townline Rd Wautoma, WI 54982 920-787-0403 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: 8:00am-4:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 8:00am-4:30pm www.ww.co.waushara.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Waushara	Wellington Place at Biron 1661 S Biron Dr Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 720-550-4977 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood	Wellington Place at Rib Mountain 149500 Cty Rd NN Wausau, WI 54401 715-842-5000 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marathon
Wellington Place at Whiting 1902 Post Rd Stevens Point, WI 54481 720-550-4977 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Wheels of Independence 2660 8th St S Ste 104 Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-423-7818 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 8AM-4:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 8AM-4:00PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Jackson, Juneau, Marathon, Portage, Waushara, Wood	WI Transportation LLC W143N5009 Brook Falls Dr Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 414-758-3287 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Mon-Fri 5am-5pm; Sat-Sun 5am-Noon Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.witransportation.net Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Jefferson, Milwaukee, Washington, Waukesha
Willowick Assisted Living Beloit II 2240 Cranston Rd Beloit, WI 53511 262-613-8819 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Willowick Assisted Living Beloit III/Willowick Moments 3024 S Bartells Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-774-8662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Willowick Assisted Living Beloit III/Willowick Senior Living Beloit 3024 S Bartells Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-774-8662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock
Willowick Moments Clinton 304 Ogden Ave Clinton, WI 53525 608-774-8662 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.willowicksenior.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock	Wisconsin Transport Solutions LLC 309 N Sawyer St Oshkosh, WI 54902 920-385-7058 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 730am - 530pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 730am - 530pm Minority Business = Small Business Enterprise Counties Served: Calumet, Fond Du Lac, Outagamie, Winnebago	Wood County/Norwood Health Center 1600 N Chestnut Ave Marshfield, WI 54449 715-384-2188 Ext: 3229 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.co.wood.wi.us Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Wood County Human Services 111 W Jackson St Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495 715-421-8820 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 8-4 http://www.co.wood.wi.us/Dep artments/HumanServices/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Wood

Zinzendorf Hall Inc/Park Terrace 1047 Hill St Watertown, WI 53098 920-261-0400 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Jefferson You Buy We Fly 2760 S Bartells Dr Beloit, WI 53511 608-363-3939 Ext: 2 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Office/Transport Hours: 6:00M-6:00PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Office/Transport Hours: 6:00M-6:00PM Minority Business = Minority Owned Business Counties Served: Rock

Z's Overflow LLC 1280 S Van Dyke Rd Ste 3 Appleton, WI 54914 920-840-6716 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Weekday hours: Monday-Friday: 7:00 AM-4:00 PM Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Monday-Friday: 7:00 AM-4:00 PM Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Outagamie, Shawano, Waupaca, Winnebago

## **Vehicle Modifications**

Vehicle Modifications are physical adaptations to the vehicle that is the member's primary means of transportation. Vehicle modifications accommodate the specialized needs of the member and enable the member to function with greater independence in the community. This service category also includes the cost of materials, services, inspections, and maintenance necessary for a vehicle modification.

Vehicle modifications may include

- Customized devices necessary for the member to be transported safely in the community, including tie-downs and wheelchair docking systems
- Driver control devices, including hand controls and pedal adjusters
- Inspections required for a modification
- Interior alterations to seats, head and leg rests, and belts
- Modifications needed to accommodate a member's sensitivity to sound, light, or other environmental conditions
- Portable ramps when the sole purpose of the ramp is for the member to access the vehicle
- Vehicular lifts, platforms, carriers and curbsiders

A&J Mobility/DePere 1330 Mid Valley Dr De Pere, WI 54115 920-775-9333 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aandjmobility.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Brown, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Sawyer	A&J Mobility/Eau Claire 2650 Prospect Dr Eau Claire, WI 54703 920-775-9333 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aandjmobility.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Buffalo, Clark, Dane, Douglas, Florence, Iron, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Washburn, Wood	A&J Mobility/McFarland 4125 Terminal Dr Ste 110 McFarland, WI 53558 920-775-9333 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aandjmobility.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane, Rock
A&J Mobility/Richfield 3058 Helsan Dr Richfield, WI 53076 920-775-9333 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aandjmobility.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee, Sheboygan, Washington	A&J Mobility/Valders 333 W Washington St Valders, WI 54245 920-775-9333 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aandjmobility.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Douglas, Iron, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn, Wood	Access Elevator 1995 E Norse Ave Cudahy, WI 53110 414-758-2891 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Milwaukee
Consumer Direct for Wisconsin 744 Ryan Dr Ste 201	Coulee Region Mobility LLC 5128 Jackpot Ave	Cummings Mobility Conversion and Supply Inc.

Hudson, WI 54016 877-785-9991 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.consumerdirectwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood	Sparta, WI 54656 608-487-5617 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No http://www.couleeregionmobilit y.com/ Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon	6540 Jansen Ave NE Albertville, MN 55301 763-497-0103 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cummingsmobility.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix
D and D Automotive Services Inc 2916 Minnesota Ave Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-344-6707 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.dndautorepair.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Portage	Midwest Off-Road Center 65 Copeland Ave La Crosse, WI 54603 608-784-9980 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.midwestoffroadcenter.co m Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse, Vernon	Mobility Works/Eau Claire 3115 Oak Knoll Dr Eau Claire, WI 54701 262-314-4844 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8:00- 5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8:00-5:00 www.mobilityworks.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Buffalo, Burnett, Clark, Columbia, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Rusk, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Washburn
Mobility Works/Green Bay 844 Ontario Rd Green Bay, WI 54311 262-314-4844 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mobilityworks.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Calumet, Door, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Kewaunee, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette,	Mobility Works/Sun Prairie 222 Linnerud Dr Sun Prairie, WI 53590 262-314-4844 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mobilityworks.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dane	Mobility Works/Waukesha N8 W22195 Johnson Dr Ste 130 Waukesha, WI 53186 262-314-4844 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.mobilityworks.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Jefferson, Marathon, Ozaukee, Portage, Rock, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Wood

Menominee, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Portage, Shawano, Sheboygan, Vilas, Waupaca, Winnebago, Wood Rollx Vans Top Hat, Inc/Access Mobility 6591 Hwy 13 W Savage, MN 55378 800-956-6668 Ext: 2750 Products 1542 Rose St La Crosse, WI 54603 608-782-4200 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = Yes Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = Women Owned Business, Minority www.rollxvans.com Minority Business = Women Owned Business **Owned Business** Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Jackson, La Crosse, Langlade, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Lincoln, Marathon, Monroe, Pepin, Portage, Trempealeau, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon Vernon, Wood

## **Vocational Futures Planning**

Vocational Futures Planning service is a member directed, team based comprehensive employment readiness service that supports Inclusa members to obtain, maintain or advance in employment. Vocational futures planning service may consist of the following activities:

- Identification of the barriers to work, including an assistive technology pre-screen and, if required, an in-depth comprehensive assessment including any barriers that may be present as a result of stigma associated to a particular disability or aging group.
- Benefits analysis
- ✓ Career exploration
- ✓ Job seeking support
- Ongoing support

Aptiv, Inc/Janesville 1107 Barberry Dr Janesville, WI 53545 608-785-3544 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Rock

Barron County Developmental Services 175 N Lake St Barron, WI 54812 715-537-5341 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.barroncountydsi.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron

Challenge Center 39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Employment Resources 4604 Cottage Grove Rd Madison, WI 53716 Aptiv, Inc/La Crosse 3000 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-785-3544 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.aptiv.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Jackson, La Crosse, Monroe, Pepin, Trempealeau, Vernon

Bright Futures of WI/Beaver Dam 116 Monroe St Beaver Dam, WI 53916 920-219-9984 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am -4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30am - 4pm www.bfofwi.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Jefferson

Challenge Center 39 N 25th St E Superior, WI 54880 715-394-2771 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Douglas

Feist Vocational Counseling and Placement, LLC 434 S Yellowstone Dr Ste 205 Ascend Services 2818 Meadow Ln Manitowoc, WI 54220 920-682-4663 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Mon-Fri 8am -4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Mon-Fri 8am - 4pm www.ascendservicesinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Manitowoc

Center for Independent Living for Western Wisconsin/Compass IL - Menomonie 2920 Schneider Ave SE Menomonie, WI 54751 715-233-1070 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.cilww.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Barron, Chippewa, Clark, Dunn, Éau Claire, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Rusk, St. Cróix

Diversified Services Incorporated 7649 Tower Rd Siren, WI 54872 715-349-5724 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Burnett, Polk, Washburn

GOALS 3888 County Road P Milladore, WI 54454

dba İnclusa **Counties Served: Portage** July 01, 2025

608-246-3444 Madison, WI 53725 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 8AM-5PM M-F Cultural Competency Training Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoReported = No www.eri-wi.org 8AM-5PM M-F Minority Business = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk Goodwill Industries of North Central WI, Inc/Onalaska Goodwill Retail Store and Training Center 200 Theater Rd Onalaska, WI 54650 920-968-6233 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Fri 8-2 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.goodwillncw.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse Highline Corporation 100 Cary Rd Hurley, WI 54534 715-561-4515 Ext: 100 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = Nowww.highlinecorp.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Iron Independent Care Health Plan Inc. 2801 Hoover Rd, Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 608-785-6266 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No

**Counties Served: Dane** Goodwill Industries of Northern WI and Upper MI/Goodwill **Retail Location** 2100 Ella Court St Marinette, WI 54143 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-Th 8-4:30pm **Cultural Competency Training** Reported = NoM-Th 8-4:30pm Fri 8-2 www.gwnwup.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Marinette **IBA** Resources, LLC 1602 N 2nd St Wausau, WI 54403 888-206-6028 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Available 24 hours a day: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.ibaresources.com Minority Business = Women **Owned Business** Counties Served: Clark, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Price, Rusk, Shawano, Taylor, Vilas, Wood Independent Living Resources, 4439 Mormon Coulee Rd La Crosse, WI 54601 608-787-1111 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.ilresources.org Minority Business = No

715-451-2602 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 8am - 7pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 8am - 7pm Minority Business = No Countie's Served: Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Wood

Headwaters 1441 E Timber Dr Rhinelander, WI 54501 715-369-1337 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.headwatersinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Forest, Oneida, Vilas

Inclusa, Inc 2801 Hoover Rd Unit 3 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = NoMinority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Houston, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Indianhead Enterprises 1426 Indianhead Dr E Menomonie, WI 54751 715-232-6460 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: 7am-3:30pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No 7am-3:30pm www.Indianheadenterprises.co Midstate Independent Living Choices 3262 Church St Ste 1 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-344-4217 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = Nowww.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams Florence, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Taylor, Vilas, Wood

North Country Independent Living- NCIL/IndiGO 2911 Tower Ave Ste 9 Superior, WI 54880 715-392-2533 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Minority Business = No Counties Served: Douglas

Portal Inc 1015 Cedar Creek Rd PO Box 65 Grafton, WI 53024 262-377-4410 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: Bus: M-0F 8-4 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bus: M-0F 8-4 www.portalinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Ventures Unlimited/Cameron 700 N 1st St Cameron, WI 54822 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Douglas, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn Midstate Independent Living Choices 3262 Church St Ste 1 Stevens Point, WI 54481 715-344-4217 Memory Care = No Bariatrić Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F- 8:30-5:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F-8:30-5:00 www.milc-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Portage, Taylor, Wood

**Counties Served: La Crosse** 

Opportunity Development Centers, Inc./Wisconsin Rapids 1191 Huntington Ave Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 715-818-6451 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.odcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Forest, Langlade, Lincoln, Marathon, Oneida, Portage, Taylor, Waupaca, Waushara, Wood

RCS Empowers, Inc 1607 Geele Ave Sheboygan, WI 53083 920-694-1222 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7am -330pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7am - 330pm Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sheboygan

Ventures Unlimited/Hayward 10140 Highway 27 South Hayward, WI 54843 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sawyer m Minority Business = No Counties Served: Buffalo, Pepin

New View Industries 222 W Park St Gillett, WI 54124 920-855-2128 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-TH. 8am -4pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-TH. 8am - 4pm www.nvindustries.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Oconto

Portal Inc 1015 Cedar Creek Rd PO Box 65 Grafton, WI 53024 262-377-4410 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: Empl depends on employee/employer hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = No Bus: M-OF 8-4 www.portalinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ozaukee

Rise Incorporated/Rise St Croix County 650 Saint Croix Ave New Richmond, WI 54017 715-246-8299 Ext: 4 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30 - 3:30 Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 7:30 - 3:30 www.rise.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: St. Croix

Ventures Unlimited/Shell Lake 110 N Industrial Dr Shell Lake, WI 54871 715-934-3035 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = No www.venturesunlimited.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Burnett, Iron, Polk, Price, Rusk, Sawyer, Washburn Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/La Crosse 3120 South Ave La Crosse, WI 54601 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: La Crosse

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Racine 4811 Washington Ave Racine, WI 53406 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30am-4:00 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7:30am-4:00 pm www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Racine

We Are HOPE Inc 1300 Egg Harbor Rd Ste 124 Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 920-743-7273 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M,W,Thurs 8am - 430pm; Tues 8am - 6pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M,W,Thurs 8am - 430pm; Tues 8am - 6pm www.wearehopeinc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Brown, Door, Kewaunee Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Mauston 1110 North Rd Mauston, WI 53948 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Vernon

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Reedsburg 220 Wengel Dr Reedsburg, WI 53959 608-637-3934 Handicap Accessible Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Specific or Limited Hours available: No weekend, overnight, or on-call hours Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Sauk Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (VARC)/Monroe Division-Sparta 402 S Black River St Sparta, WI 54656 608-637-3934 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 7:30-4:00 Cultural Competency Training Reported = Yes M-F 7:30-4:00 www.varcinc.com Minority Business = No Counties Served: Monroe

VIP Services 811 E Geneva St Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-723-4043 Ext: 102 Memory Care = No Bariatric Accessible = No Weekday hours: M-F 830 am -315 pm Cultural Competency Training Reported = No M-F 830 am - 315 pm www.vipservices-inc.org Minority Business = No Counties Served: Walworth